REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
March 1, 2022
AGENDA
10:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT

L

PASTOR SIMEON GREEN IIT OF JOYNES ROAD CHURCH OF GOD

INVOCATION

OFALLE C

PUBLIC HEARING

2.

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORARY RENAMING A PORTION OF REVEREND DR. MARTIN L.
KING, JR. DRIVE FROM MAPLE STREET TO WATSON STREET IN
HONOR OF MR. ROBERT “ROB JAY” JEUITT. (STOKES)

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORARY RENAMING AMITE STREET FROM GALLATIN STREET TO
ROBINSON ROAD TO DR. JOHN M. PERKINS DRIVE. (STOKES)

INTRODUCTIONS
PUBLIC COMMENTS

C
4.

GE

NOTE: "ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE
ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION
IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY."

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT
GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE
TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2020-
1230 - 2902 FAIRHILLL. DRIVE - $4,800.00. (WARD 6)



(HILLMAN,LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND TRIARC MANAGEMENT
SERVICES LLC TO DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND
DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS;
AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2020-1130-2740 HILLSIDE DR.-$5,000.00. (WARD 5)

(HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES
ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

7.

10.

11.

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORARY RENAMING A PORTION OF REVEREND DR. MARTIN L.
KING, JR. DRIVE FROM MAPLE STREET TO WATSON STREET IN
HONOR OF MR. ROBERT “ROB JAY” JEUITT. (STOKES)

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORARY RENAMING AMITE STREET FROM GALLATIN STREET TO
ROBINSON ROAD TO DR. JOHN M. PERKINS DRIVE. (STOKES)

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF JACKSON CLASSIFICATION AND
COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD JOB CLASSIFICATIONS CONTROLLER
AND ASSISTANT CONTROLLER FOR THE DIVISION OF FINANCE IN
THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION. (MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-336 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI TO ESTABLISH
THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT. (MARTIN,
LUMUMBA)

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF JACKSON CLASSIFICATION AND
COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD JOB CLASSIFICATION
NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES MANAGER FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT. (MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

REGUILAR AGENDA

12.
13.
14.

1.

16.

17.

18.

CLAIMS (MALEMBEKA, LUMUMBA)
PAYROLL (MALEMBEKA, LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S NOMINATION OF FIDELIS
MALEMBEKA TO THE 1% SALES TAX COMMISSION. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE NOMINATION OF CHOKWE A. LUMUMBA
TO THE 1% SALES TAX COMMISSION. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE NOMINATION OF LOUIS WRIGHT TO THE
1% SALES TAX COMMISSION. (LUMUMBA)

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE FOR
CENTRAL MISSISSIPPL (LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH LACEY LOFTIN CONSULTING, LLC, AS DATA SCIENTIST FOR



19.

20.

21

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

THE CITY OF JACKSON. (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)
ORDER RETROACTIVELY CREATING THE FONDREN BUSINESS
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT. (A. HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE INCREASE IN HOURLY PAY FOR
PARTICIPANTS OF THE MAYOR'S SUMMER YOUTH EMPLOYMENT
PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL
DOCUMENTS RELATED THERETO. (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THE
JACKSON HEART FOUNDATION RELATED TO THE MUSEUM TRAIL
(WARD 7) (KING, LUMUMBA)

ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/BRIDGES AND DRAINAGE SECTION.
(KING, LUMUMBA)

ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF EVANS TREE & PROPERTY
MAINTENANCE LLC FOR THE REMOVAL OF A LARGE OAK TREE
LOCATED AT 802 NORTH STATE STREET. (WARD 7) (KING, LUMUMBA)
ORDER RATIFYING AN EMERGENCY SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND
HAULING AGREEMENT WITH RICHARD’S DISPOSAL, INC. FOR A TERM
OF ONE (1) YEAR. (KING, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE COMPROMISE AND SETTLEMENT OF A
CLAIM FOR WORKERS COMPENSATION BENEFITS IN MWCC #
1602131-P-9835-E 21. (C.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER TERMINATING AS DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL.
(S.JORDAN)

ORDER APPOINTING ARTEZ SMITH AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK ON A
PART-TIME BASIS. (JACKSON CITY COUNCIL)

RESOLUTION OF THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL IN SUPPORT OF
DIVERSITY, TRUTH IN TEACHING AND THE FREE EXCHANGE OF
IDEAS IN PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING,
COMMUNITY/JUNIOR COLLEGES, AND THE K-12 LEVEL. (BANKS,
HARTLEY)

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI SUPPORTING THE INTERNATIONAL MUSEUM
OF MUSLIM CULTURES (IMMC’S) “CITY OF JACKSON BELOVED
COMMUNITY- AN INTEGRATED TRANSFORMATION PILOT PROJECT”.
(BANKS)

DISCUSSI

30.
3L
32.

DISCUSSION: SUPERVISOR DAVID ARCHIE (STOKES)
DISCUSSION: SELF-INSURED (STOKES)
DISCUSSION: PENDING LITIGATION (C. MARTIN)

PRESENTATION
PROCIAMATION



RE UTION;
RE T FROM ME (0) TMENT DIRE
CEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT
AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE



ORDINANCE OF THE CIT COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORARY RENAMING A PORTION OF REVEREND DR. MARTIN L.
KING, JR. DRIVE FROM MAPLE STREET TO WATSON STREET IN
HONOR OF
MR. ROBERT “ROB JAY” JEUITT

WHEREAS, Mr. Robert “Rob Jay” Jeuitt, a pillar of the community, a
family man, a well-known television and radio personality, and a
highly respected civic leader in Jackson, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Robert “Rob Jay” Jeuitt will be receiving a
momentous honor by being inducted into the Southwestern Athletic
Conference (SWAC) Hall of Fame on Friday, December 17, 2021, in

Atlanta, Georgia; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Robert “Rob Jay” Jeuitt is an inspiration to young
and old alike in the manner of his delivery of entertainment, news,
and sports to a community of fans that rely on his valued opinion
about many important issues of the day; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Robert “Rob Jay” Jeuitt is a graduate of Lanier High
School, the historic institution located on Maple Street and Rev. Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive. Rob Jay is also a graduate of Jackson
State University. He is known as the “Voice of Jackson State
University” in his current position as a member of the family of

employees of Jackson State University.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the Jackson City Council
hereby honorary renames a portion of Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King,
Jr. Drive from Maple Street to Watson Street in honor of Mr. Robert

“Rob Jay” Jeuitt.

SO ORDAINED, this the Public Hearing
Agenda Item No. 2

Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Stokes)







ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI| HONORARY RENAMING
AMITE STREET FROM GALLATIN STREET TO ROBINSON ROAD TO DR. JOHN M.

PERKINS DRIVE. (STOKES)

WHEREAS, Dr. John M. Perkins is the founder of The John and Vera Mae Perkins
Foundation for Justice, Reconciliation & Community Development (JVMPF), a non-profit
organization that teaches and promotes the principles of Christian Community development and
racial reconciliation; and

WHEREAS, in 1998 Dr. John M. Perkins expanded his humanitarian efforts from
Pasadena, California to Jackson, Mississippi to begin work in the economically and physically

deteriorating West Jackson community; and

WHEREAS, Dr. John M. Perkins and his commitment to the betterment of the City of
Jackson deserve recognition by the honorary renaming of this Street portion in his honor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the Jackson City Council hereby
honorary renames Amite Street from Gallatin Street to Robinson Road in honor of Dr. John M.

Perkins.

Public Hearing

Agenda No. 3

Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Stokes)

SO ORDAINED, this the







ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT
GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE '
TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2020-1230 -

2902 FAIRHILL DRIVE - $4,800.00 - WARD 6

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on July 14, 2020 for Case 2020-1230 located in Ward 6 of the City of

Jackson; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2021, the Department of Planning and Development,
Community Improvement Division, issued a quote packet for various demolition projects; and

WHEREAS, on November 30, 2021, contractors performing services related to the
remedying of conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare submitted quotes in response to the November 15, 2021 request; and

WHEREAS, XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC through its representative, [Manager],
submitted the lowest and best quote of $4,800.00 to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at

2902 FAIRHILL DRIVE; and

WHEREAS, XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC has a principal office address of 1737
Brecon Drive, Jackson Mississippi 39211.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway and/or cut
vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 2902 FAIRHILL DRIVE deemed to be

a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $4,800.00 shall be paid
to XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted for the Division.

Consent Agenda

Agenda No. 5

Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Hillman, Lumumba)




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 12/8/2021

DATE

1.

POINTS COMMENTS

This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be

uthorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

| All City of Jackson residents

| The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
- | conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
| public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

| To be determined pending execution of contracts.

> | WARD 6

| PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

8. v »
| $4,800.00
9. |
| GENERAL FUNDS
| (001-444-70-6485)
10. A
| ABE % WAIVER yes _ mo ___ N/A
| AABE % WAIVER yes _  no __ N/A
| WBE % WAIVER yes _  no ___ N/A
| HBE % WAIVER yes __  no N/A
| NABE % WAIVER. yes __ no N/A




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor, Chokwe A Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman

Director of Planning and Development
Community Improvement Division
DATE: December 8, 2021

Re: Agenda [tem

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC for the demolition and removal of structural (s), foundation,
steps, driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health,
safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that
you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor

for case 2020-1230.

Thank you for your consideration.

o



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1736

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY - - -

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND XQUISITE LAWNCARE, LLC TO DEMOLISH STRUCTURE
FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND .-
DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A <. %,
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI . . #
CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE # 2020-1230 - 2902 FAIRHILL DRIVE - \\ \

$4,800.00 - WARD 6 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Catoria Martin, City Artorney (7 DATE: Z?‘Z‘Qg [é’f

Chandra C. Gayten, Deputy City Attorney _£z—"

A

)




o
~ /C'
. &

4

L @)
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A Cm,’l" ”

BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND TRIARC MANAGEMENT

SERVICES, LLC TO DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND <
DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND \,.\

REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2020-1130 —
2740 HILLSIDE DRIVE - $5,000.00 - WARD 5

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2010, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on June 30, 2020 for Case 2020-1130 located in Ward 5 of the City of
Jackson; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2021, the Department of Planning and Development,
Community Improvement Division, issued a quote packet for various demolition projects; and

WHEREAS, on November 30, 2021, contractors performing services related to the
remedying of conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare submitted quotes in response to the November 15, 2021 request; and

WHEREAS, TRIARC MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC through its representative,
Stacey Monzell Stowers, submitted the lowest and best quote of $5,000.00 to demolish structure,
foundation, steps, driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings;
remove trash, debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts;
clean curbside; and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the

parcel located at 2740 HILLSIDE DRIVE; and

WHEREAS, TRIARC MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC has a principal office address
of 644 E Rhinewalt Road, Lena Mississippi 39094.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
TRIARC MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps, driveway
and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 2740 HILLSIDE DRIVE
deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $5,000.00 shall be paid
to TRIARC MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted

for the Division.

p)
e
4/()’

\\

Consent Agenda

Agenda No. 6

Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Hillman, Lumumba)




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 12/8/2021

DATE

10,

POINTS

COMMENTS

This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

WARD 5

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

$5,000.00

GENERAL FUNDS

(001-444-70-6485)

ABE % WAIVER yes __ no __ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17

Depariment of Planning and Development
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor, Chokwe A Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman

Director of Planning and Development

Community Improvement Division

DATE: December 8, 2021

Re: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
TriArc MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC, for the demolition and removal of structural (s),
foundation, steps, driveway, and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and
debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public
health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we
request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said

contractor for case 2020-1130.

Thank you for your consideration.

o



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1736

15

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY .

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE

CITY OF JACKSON AND TRIARC MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC TO DEMOLISH
STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE\,
TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH - S~
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO \ :
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE # 2020-1130 — 2740
HILLSIDE DRIVE - $5,000.00 - WARD 5 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Catoria Martin, City Attorney W DATE: l‘;‘ 9 9 9{

Chandra C. Gayten, Deputy City Attorney __ <z~




ORDINANCE OF THE CIT COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORARY RENAMING A PORTION OF REVEREND DR. MARTIN L.
KING, JR. DRIVE FROM MAPLE STREET TO WATSON STREET IN
HONOR OF
MR. ROBERT “ROB JAY” JEUITT

WHEREAS, Mr. Robert “Rob Jay” Jeuitt, a pillar of the community, a
family man, a well-known television and radio personality, and a
highly respected civic leader in Jackson, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Robert “Rob Jay” Jeuitt will be receiving a
momentous honor by being inducted into the Southwestern Athletic
Conference (SWAC) Hall of Fame on Friday, December 17, 2021, in

Atlanta, Georgia; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Robert “Rob Jay” Jeuitt is an inspiration to young
and old alike in the manner of his delivery of entertainment, news,
and sports to a community of fans that rely on his valued opinion
about many important issues of the day; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Robert “Rob Jay” Jeuitt is a graduate of Lanier High
School, the historic institution located on Maple Street and Rev. Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive. Rob Jay is also a graduate of Jackson
State University. He is known as the “Voice of Jackson State
University” in his current position as a member of the family of
employees of Jackson State University.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the Jackson City Council
hereby honorary renames a portion of Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King,
Jr. Drive from Maple Street to Watson Street in honor of Mr. Robert

“Rob Jay” Jeuitt.

Adoption of Ordinance
Agenda Item No. 7

Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Stokes)

SO ORDAINED, this the







ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MiSSISSIPPI HONORARY RENAMING
AMITE STREET FROM GALLATIN STREET TO ROBINSON ROAD TO DR. JOHN M.

PERKINS DRIVE. (STOKES)

WHEREAS, Dr. John M. Perkins is the founder of The John and Vera Mae Perkins
Foundation for Justice, Reconciliation & Community Development (JVMPF), a non-profit
organization that teaches and promotes the principles of Christian Community development and
racial reconciliation; and

WHEREAS, in 1998 Dr. John M. Perkins expanded his humanitarian efforts from
Pasadena, California to Jackson, Mississippi to begin work in the economically and physically

deteriorating West Jackson community; and

WHEREAS, Dr. John M. Perkins and his commitment to the betterment of the City of
Jackson deserve recognition by the honorary renaming of this Street portion in his honor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the Jackson City Council hereby
honorary renames Amite Street from Gallatin Street to Robinson Road in honor of Dr. John M.

Perkins.

SO ORDAINED, this the __ |Adoption of Ordinance
Agenda Item No. 8

Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Stokes)







%

\-

o
X’f)? \‘(\( In

¢

i
N

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF JACKSON CLASSIFICATIQN. .

AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD JOB CLASSIFICATIONS {QQ )

CONTROLLER AND ASSISTANT CONTROLLER FOR THE DIVISION
OF FINANCE IN THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

WHEREAS, the Department of Administration requested that the Department of Human
Resources conduct a job analysis to create the classification, salary and job description of a
Controller and Assistant Controller that is tailored to the Division of Finance in the Department

of Administration; and

WHEREAS, the creation of these classifications is necessary to managing the financial
resources of the City, conducting financial studies, and managing a complex accounting system;

and

WHEREAS, the tasks performed by the Controller and Assistant Controller are to plan
and direct the activities of the Finance Division, to include Accounting, Accounts Payable, and

Payroll; and

WHEREAS, inquiries, for the classifications of Controller and Assistant Controller that
are specific to the Finance Division, were submitted to the following Southeastern cities; Mobile,

Alabama and Little Rock, Arkansas; and

WHEREAS, the response from the Cities surveyed concerning the median salary paid for
the position equivalent of the Controller was within the range of $71,889.33-$101,240.12;

Assistant Controller was within the range of $57,565.34-$75,147.44; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by adding the
following classifications to the current pay plan: Controller; Assistant Controller classifications
at a salary comparable to the compensation paid by other Southeastern cities such as those cited;

and

WHEREAS, it is recommended that the job classifications: Controller be added as a pay
range 33 with annual compensation being between $56,655.12-$68,560.08; Assistant Controlle
be added as a pay range 31 with annual compensation being between $51,588.24-$62,385.12;

and

WHEREAS, the Department of Administration has informed the Department of Human
Resources that addition of the classifications will not require a budget revision because there is
sufficient monies in the existing budget to cover salaries and fringes for the classifications;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Pay Plan adopted by the City Council
on September 22, 1998, found in the Minute Book 4Y, be further amended to add the
Controller with a pay range of 33 ($56, 655.12-$68, 560.08) and Assistant Controlier
with a pay range of 31 ($51,588.24-$62,385.12) to be effective immediately.

2
\;. {AC:-_

4

s
Al

N

Agenda Item No. 9

(Martin, Lumumba)

Agenda Date March 1, 2022




\‘ £
£ k\\\‘!;:)(
455 East Capitol Street \’ 3

Post Office Box 277
Jackson, Mississippi 39207'%79
Telephone: (601) 960-179
Facsimile: (601) 960-175

Office of the City Attorney

~ OF FICE "OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF JACKSON CLASSIFICATION AND
COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD JOB CLASSIFICATIONS CONTROLLER AND ASSISTANT

CONTROLLER has been reviewed by me and is legally sufficient for adoption by the governing

al]}:(OIltl

J\m /%/ 2]1[22-
‘Catorj ity Attorney | Daté

/ “““"“" PAH 2/ 805>~

Carrie J ohﬂn Deputy City Attorney Date




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba

FROM: Toya Martin, Director
Department of Human Resources

DATE: January 21, 2022

RE: ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF JACKSON
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD JOB
CLASSIFICATIONS CONTROLLER AND ASSISTANT
CONTROLLER FOR THE DIVISION OF FINANCE IN THE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

CITIES SURVEYED
Coutroller Amlitant Controller
(Carrent Salary Range
Mipionem Maximen Mickrom Mavioum
Mohis, Alsbersa $ SB45265 $ 864NN 5 56280 5 TS NA NA NA NA
.1
(Linle Rock, Aranps $ 7532600 $ 11800200 § B8RS $ MRS
WA NA NA NA NA NA NA
NA NA
NA NA
CITY OF JACKBON NA oA
IEDIAN 5 7128933 § 101,240.12 8 5156534 § M4
4 1/2% Above Medan $ 7656213 § 10780012 3 61,3709 js 30,0202
Menred Pay Range 3] ]
Step 1 of Nearent Pay Racge $56.635.12-560,560.08 $51,580.24-562.305.12

Laawanda Horton Director of Administration, requested that the Department of Human
Resources conduct a job analysis for the creation of classifications of Controller and Assistant

Controller
Purpose: This job analysis was conducted to review the organization, salary and duties

of the Controller and Assistant Controller and make recommendations necessary for an
efficient and effective operation.

Scope: The Southeastern Cities surveyed were: Little Rock, Arkansas and Mobile
Alabama.

In an effort for the City to recruit the experience needed and compete with other jurisdictions,
we are requesting that the Pay Plan adopted by the City Council on September 22, 1998,
found in the Minute Book 4Y, be further amended to add the be further amended to add the
Controller with a pay range of 33 ($56, 655.12-$68, 560.08) and Assistant Controller with a pay
range of 31 ($51,588.24-$62,385.12) to be effective immediately.

If you have any questions or concemns, please feel free to contact me at 601-960-1327.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

February 15, 2022

DATE
[ POINTS COMMENTS B - ]
| L. | Brief Description/Purpose
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF JACKSON CLASSIFICATION
- AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD JOB CLASSIFICATIONS |
| CONTROLLER AND ASSISTANT CONTROLLER FOR THE DIVISION OF
. 7 FINANCE IN THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Yonth & Education Change in City Government
2. Crime Prevention .
3. Changes in City Government |'
4. Neighborhood Enhancement ! |
5. Econpmis Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
'3 Whowill beaffected | Department of Administration R
| | o S |
4. | Benefits J
5. | Schedule (beginning date) f a o i
Upon approval by the council |
6. | Location: N - o ]
§ WARD
§ CITYWIDE (yesor no)(area) Citywide
§ Project limits if applicable
7| Action implemented by: - -
[1|§ CityDepartment | Department of Human Resources
7. i
§ Consultant |‘
- ! =
8. |COST ;
1= ) | None ~ -
[ | Source of Funding
1§ General Fund
[3/§ Grant Not applicable
] § Bond |
9, § Other
i0.~i36 i)arﬂcipaﬁon ABE % WAIVER yes ___  no ___ NA
AABE %  WAIVER yes o NA _
WBE %  WAIVER yes o NA
HBE % WAIVER yes _  no ___ NA
| NABE % WAIVER yes __ mo ___ N/A




ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-336 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI TO ESTABLISH THE
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City of Jackson, Mississippi, previously
adopted an ordinance that established various departments within the City of Jackson and
defined the functions of such departments; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the functions of various City departments and
divisions that relate to information systems and telecommunications should be consolidated
under a new department.

WHEREAS, the governing authorities find that Section 2-336 of the Jackson Code of
Ordinances should be amended as follows to create a department of Information Technology

(added language denoted in underlined italics):

Sec. 2-336. Creation; functions.

There are hereby created the following departments which shall have the following

principal functions:
(1) Administration. The department of administration shall perform the functions of
finance and management mibma&eﬁ—sys%ems ﬂeet management oldse—et

publieations, purchasing, orts and municipal
court services.

(2) Fire. The fire department shall perform the functions of fire prevention, suppression
and education.

(3) Police. The police department shall perform the functions of crime prevention and
suppression, animal control, youth court, and community improvement.

(4) Public works. The public works department shall perform the functions of water and
sewer engineering and maintenance; streets, bridges and drainage engineering and
maintenance; traffic engineering and maintenance; water/sewer business
administration, right-of-way maintenance; cemetery maintenance; building
maintenance; wastewater treatment plant contract administration and maintenance of
wastewater collector system, solid waste collection contract administration;
management of water treatment and distribution facilities; administration of the pest
control contract; central supply, and custodial services.

(5) Human and cultural services. The human and cultural services department shall
perform the functions of senior services, early childhood education, museums, art
galleries, arts centers, auditoriums and planetariums.

(6) Personnel management. The personnel management department shall perform all
personnel management functions including the administration of benefits.

(7) Planning and development. The planning and development department shall perform
the functions of planning and zoning, developmental assistance including, but not

Agenda ltem No. 10
Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Martin, Lumumba)




limited to, housing, economic development and grants, federal programs, public
transportation/JATRAN, building and permits, and community improvement.

(8) Parks and recreation. The parks and recreation department shall perform a variety of
recreational services including maintenance, programming, athletics, special events
and the administration of contract facilities.

(9) Constituent services and information. The constituent services and information
department shall be responsible for the quality and content of information regarding
city government. This department will serve as an information conduit for the city
council, department heads, employees, and citizens. This department will also conduct
site visits with businesses and citizens to identify problems and find solutions before
they become unmanageable. The divisions of Action Line, Public Education and
Government (PEG) Television, publications, public relations and quality of life, and
related duties shall be under this department.

(10) Municipal clerk. The department of municipal clerk shall perform the functions of and
duties of the municipal clerk as inherent by law, and those duties referenced in the
Mississippi Code Annotated (1972), as amended as belonging to the "clerk”,
"municipal clerk”, or "city clerk". The municipal clerk shall attend all council meetings
and, subsequent to the meeting, shall receive the compiled minutes from the clerk of
council for recordation. The municipal clerk shall keep the official minutes of the
proceedings of the council, shall have custody of records of the municipality and be
responsible for record retention, and shall be responsible for publication of all matters
which require publication by law. In the absence of the municipal clerk, the duties of
the municipal clerk shall be performed by that person serving as the chief deputy clerk
of municipality. The municipal clerk shall plan and assign work and exercise general
supervision of the deputy municipal clerks, and clerical employees that are assigned to
the municipal clerk.

(11) Information Technology. The department of Information Technology shall perform all
of the functions of information technology, information systems, office of publications
and telecommunications.

In addition to departmental functions specified in this section, such departments shall have such
additional responsibilities as the mayor or council may from time to time deem necessary.

WHEREAS, the creation of the Department of Information Systems will require a budget
revision; and

WHEREAS, funds must be transferred from the Department of Administration to the newly
created Department of Information Systems; and

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, THAT:

SECTION 1. Section 2-336 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jackson, Mississippi,
shall be amended to read as follows:



There are hereby created the following departments which shall have the following
principal functions:

(M
@)
3)

@

&)

6

Q)

®)

€)

Administration. The department of administration shall perform the functions of
finance and management, fleet management, purchasing and municipal court services.

Fire. The fire department shall perform the functions of fire prevention, suppression
and education.

Police. The police department shall perform the functions of crime prevention and
suppression, animal control, youth court, and community improvement.

Public works. The public works department shall perform the functions of water and
sewer engineering and maintenance; streets, bridges and drainage engineering and
maintenance; traffic engineering and maintenance; water/sewer business
administration, ~right-of-way maintenance; cemetery maintenance; building
maintenance; wastewater treatment plant contract administration and maintenance of
wastewater collector system, solid waste collection contract administration;
management of water treatment and distribution facilities; administration of the pest
control contract; central supply, and custodial services.

Human and cultural services. The human and cultural services department shall
perform the functions of senior services, early childhood education, museums, art
galleries, arts centers, auditoriums and planetariums.

Human Resources. The human resources department shall perform all human resources
functions including the administration of benefits.

Planning and development. The planning and development department shall perform
the functions of planning and zoning, developmental assistance including, but not
limited to, housing, economic development and grants, federal programs, public
transportation/JATRAN, building and permits, and community improvement.

Parks and recreation. The parks and recreation department shall perform a variety of
recreational services including maintenance, programming, athletics, special events
and the administration of contract facilities.

Constituent services and information. The constituent services and information
department shall be responsible for the quality and content of information regarding
city government. This department will serve as an information conduit for the city
council, department heads, employees, and citizens. This department will also conduct
site visits with businesses and citizens to identify problems and find solutions before
they become unmanageable. The divisions of Action Line, Public Education and
Government (PEG) Television, publications, public relations and quality of life, and
related duties shall be under this department.

(10) Municipal clerk. The department of municipal clerk shall perform the functions of and

duties of the municipal clerk as inherent by law, and those duties referenced in the
Mississippi Code Annotated (1972), as amended as belonging to the "clerk",
"municipal clerk", or "city clerk”. The municipal clerk shall attend all council meetings
and, subsequent to the meeting, shall receive the compiled minutes from the clerk of
council for recordation. The municipal clerk shall keep the official minutes of the



proceedings of the council, shall have custody of records of the municipality and be
responsible for record retention, and shall be responsible for publication of all matters
which require publication by law. In the absence of the municipal clerk, the duties of
the municipal clerk shall be performed by that person serving as the chief deputy clerk
of municipality. The municipal clerk shall plan and assign work and exercise general
supervision of the deputy municipal clerks, and clerical employees that are assigned to
the municipal clerk.

(11) Information Technology. The department of Information Technology shall perform all
of the functions of information technology, information systems, office of publications
and telecommunications.

IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days
after passage and publication thereof.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

February 15, 2022

L

DATE
POINTS o COMMENTS
Brief Description/Purpose
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-336 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI TO

ESTABLISH THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

2. | Public Policy Initiative -
1. Youth & Education Change in City Government
2, Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government
4.  Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. Who will be affected Depai’tment of Information Systems o
4. | Benefits
| 5, | Schedule (beginning date)
Upon approval by the council
6. | Location: o
§ WARD
§ CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) | Citywide
§ Project limits if applicable
[ | Action implemented by:
3| § CityDepartment Department of Human Resources
7.
§ Consultant
'8. | COST
None
[ | Source of Funding
[ !|§ General Fund
‘1§ Grant Not applicable
§ Bond
|9_:| § Other
10. | EBO participation ABE I WAIVER yes __ no _ N/A __
AABE == % WAIVER yes __ 1no _ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes ~ no ___ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ mno _ N/A




Qe

455 East Capitol Street .
Post Office Box 2779 A

Office of the City Attorney

A

Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

______ OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF JACKSON CLASSIFICATION AND
COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD JOB CLASSIFICATION NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES

MANAGER has been rzviewed by me and is legally sufficient for adoption by the governing authorities.

4 - E
O\ [9 {24
(CeferiMartin, City Kttorney

: rDatf
/e 27/ 202>

Carrie J ﬁson, Deputy City Aﬁémey " Date

%
Jackson, Mississippi 39207~ 77;\\'
Telephone: (601) 960-1799 \



ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF JACKSON CLASSIFICATI%?\
AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD JOB CLASSIFICATI e

NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES MANAGER FOR THE DEPARTMENT ° .
OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT R 4?\
N \ A

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson does not currently employ an individual whose primary
function is dedicated to coordinating and facilitating the exchange of information among
citizens, neighborhood associations, and the City; and

WHEREAS, the Director of the Department of Planning and Development advised the
Department of Human Resources that there is a need to employ an individual for the purpose

previously stated and create the classification; and

WHEREAS, the Director of the Department of Planning and Development believes that
employing an individual dedicated to working with neighborhood organizations in the exchange
of information and resources will improve the quality of life for the citizens of Jackson and
promote development and redevelopment of neighborhoods in decline; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Human Resources conducted a study of municipalities in
the Southeast and received information concerning personnel who performed similar function

and developed a job description; and

WHEREAS, information was obtained from Montgomery, Alabama and Little Rock,
Arkansas; and

WHEREAS, the tasks performed by the Neighborhood Services Manager classification
for the City of Jackson will be as follows: (1) Foster collaborative relationships with community
residents and neighborhood organizations; (2) Facilitates neighborhood and community-based
problem-solving; (3) Meet with community leaders, neighborhood organizations, and citizens on
neighborhood related issues; (4) Plan, develop, and organize neighborhood associations in
community self-help activities; (5) Develop best practice materials for neighborhood
organization self-help activities; (6) Create and maintain ongoing engagement platform with
neighborhood organizations and citizens; (7) Participate in the development and implementation
of the City of Jackson’s Comprehensive Plan; (8) Conduct community information meetings,
seminars, and in-house training on department programs and issues; (9) Participate in the
development of policies and programs to address neighborhood needs and coordinate programs
and services to improve communication, outreach, and support to neighborhoods; (10)
Participate in the development and implementation of programs utilizing federal, state, and local

funds.

WHEREAS, the Department of Human Resources also obtained information concerning
the salary paid to individuals performing equivalent functions in Montgomery Alabama and
Little Rock, Arkansas; and

WHEREAS, the information obtained revealed that the median salary paid for the
position equivalent of the Neighborhood Services Manager was within the range of

$44,273.50-$67,035.00; and

Agenda ltem No. 11
Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Martin, Lumumba)




WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by adding th:'i(\
following position to the current pay plan: Neighborhood Services Manager classification at a \\
salary comparable to the compensation paid by other Southeastern cities such as those cited; and—'-;'%’_l\g

WHEREAS, it is recommended that the job class: Neighborhood Services Manager be ‘\
added at range 31 with annual compensation being between $51,588.24-62,385.12; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Planning and Development has informed the Department
of Human Resources that addition of the position of Neighborhood Services Manager would not
require a budget revision because there are sufficient funds in its existing budget to pay salary

and benefits; and

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Pay Plan adopted by the City
Council on September 22, 1998, found in the Minute Book 4Y, be further amended to
add the Neighborhood Services Manager with a pay range of 31 ($51,588.24-62,385.12)
to be effective immediately.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba

FROM: Toya Martin, Director
Department of Human Resources

DATE: January 21, 2022

RE: ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF JACKSON
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD JOB
CLASSIFICATION NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES MANAGER FOR THE

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

CITIES SURVEYED
Neighborhood Services Manager
Current Salary Range
Minimum Maximam Minimum Maximam Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum
Montgomesy, Alabama $49,984.00 $ 74,683.00 NA NA NA NA NA NA
NA NA
Little Rock, Arkansas $ 38,563.00 $ 59,387.00
N/A NA N/A NA NA NA NA NA
NA NA
NA NA
CITY OF JACKSON NA NA
MEDIAN $44,27350 $ 67,035.00
6 1/2% Above Median $47,151.28 s 71,392.28
Nearest Pay Range R31
Step 1 of Nearest Pay Range $51,588.24-$62.385.12

Jordan Hillman, Director of Planning and Development, requested that the Department of Human
Resources conduct a salary survey for the classification of Neighborhood Services Manager.

Purpose: This survey was conducted to review the organization, salary and duties of the
Neighborhood Services Manager and make recommendations necessary for an efficient and

effective operation.

Scope: The Southeastern Cities surveyed were: Litle Rock, Arkansas and Montgomery,

Alabama.



In an effort for the City to recruit the experience needed and compete with other jurisdictions, we are
requesting that the Pay Plan adopted by the City Council on September 22, 1998, found in the
Minute Book 4Y, be further amended to add the Neighborhood Services Manager with a range 31

($51,588.24-$62,385.12) to be effective immediately.

if you have any questions or concems, please feel free to contact me at 601-960-1327.

ftm



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

February 15. 2022
DATE

j COMMENTS

S 1

i__"i':"omr:é'
1.

Brief Description/Purpose

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF JACKSON CLASSIFICATION i
AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD JOB CLASSIFICATION
NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES MANAGER FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF ‘

‘ PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT .
2. | Public Policy Initiative . o I
1. Youth & Education Change in City Government
2. Crime Preveation [ |
3. Changes in City Government
4.  Neighborhood Enbancement I |
S.  Ecomomic Development |
6. Infrastracture and Transportation
7. Quality of Life ‘
3. | 'Who will be affected ' Department of Planning and Development - [ ]
4. | Benefits - ]
5, | Schedule (beginning date) T o —‘
| Upon approval by the council ;
6. | Location: B - ) T _,‘
‘ § WARD
; § CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) | Citywide
§ Project limits if applicable
| = I _ _ .
'[] | Action implemented by:
]|§ CityDepartment | Department of Human Resources |
7. | '
| § Consultant | ‘
L el + S S, S—) -
/8. | COST 1 '
. , None o B - #|
1| Source of Funding J 1
'[1|§ General Fund -
1|8 Grant Not applicable ‘
' ] § Bond
9. |§ Other :
|
|10. | EBO participation ABE %  WAIVER yes __ mo __  NA _ |
| AABE %  WAIVER yes__ mo __ NA |
| WBE %  WAIVER yes __ no __  N/A __
HBE % WAIVER yes _  mno _ NA
NABE % WAIVER yes ___ mo __ _ NA __ ‘







City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220360 INV 03/01/2022 41240621
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 96.00
96.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41242198
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 106.00
106.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41151045
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 150.84
150.84
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41152022
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 161.00
161.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41152275
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 267.00
267.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41152669
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 108.00
108.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41153043
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 93.00
93.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41209722
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 105.00
105.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41209750
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 109.00
109.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 1
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sey3gMZafaa0IPCGZ8YM0eCHao29al8NTvSv473Ym2UJr6XnMi%2Bx7PPiTy8Uts0J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sey3gMZafaa0IPCGZ8YM0eCHao29al8NTvSv473Ym2UJr6XnMi%2Bx7PPiTy8Uts0J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5I9vUao%2Fyg2Awb%2BZ%2BSSX%2BynVj739oWYhvkI%2BIP1BUyRHknExoz2z9Gq5swYB6zs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFK6JAEHgNdahai5A0%2B%2BXaWQIyDCGiyi0egedGKCGkEw%2FHJlwBRdrH85va21y4GQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoK4ycpqUykeg8z8RZ3kaHz5OOyeC5PoxVq0cpTDt2z4rli9u8CxhkvDKI11Lj%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoK4ycpqUykeg8z8RZ3kaHz5OOyeC5PoxVq0cpTDt2z4rli9u8CxhkvDKI11Lj%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoK4ycpqUykeg8z8RZ3kaHz5OOyeC5PoxVq0cpTDt2z4rli9u8CxhkvDKI11Lj%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGU8FA3tFw1vHJ3YzG%2FSEIpCRa%2F9W0Av8GRdXfxS1Pa%2BDkE4FpZKGPwfda662Vqb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGU8FA3tFw1vHJ3YzG%2FSEIpCRa%2F9W0Av8GRdXfxS1Pa%2BDkE4FpZKGPwfda662Vqb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3QDWUle4Mc6pG7JzMb1qfGrxhLJU%2BqY3rYobe4BZlmRlgGsABIZshxjUyiYyQmj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gS33KGK%2BZ1jM54v2bcaXckkdMuBaRAvfSFtu2OdR0bwvAXryPkbSQF0ITHtHJ1Fh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2Big9eA7fLIXHslRI3NBTVtSEMI3SLBnjLhrFqdI%2BRMJdgtX0wWXYrkD1vwNH7%2BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2Big9eA7fLIXHslRI3NBTVtSEMI3SLBnjLhrFqdI%2BRMJdgtX0wWXYrkD1vwNH7%2BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2Big9eA7fLIXHslRI3NBTVtSEMI3SLBnjLhrFqdI%2BRMJdgtX0wWXYrkD1vwNH7%2BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q9gU6BPQjmulaaQmWBIhyebams9UkrNbxzeKDNSyUeDWInfV%2F1hwro9AAI0PDZrZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q9gU6BPQjmulaaQmWBIhyebams9UkrNbxzeKDNSyUeDWInfV%2F1hwro9AAI0PDZrZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHZwRgRWMkRQW5tLc2ddE4m9bhI9FbBtNMx3zeFU7Zdg1iTxat7N8K5e94fe%2BvkG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtsQdOV16eR6OBgvS2zC8FlKArZAdca3FOPVfSjznZdzYEBYbeCVKmmPgIV5hfxw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7ZGl%2FNOSI2FW%2F3IXXycEyKOXg40ZHmhgfhnutVfvIQkAwT9pQQ1jPvOpJyQknI%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7ZGl%2FNOSI2FW%2F3IXXycEyKOXg40ZHmhgfhnutVfvIQkAwT9pQQ1jPvOpJyQknI%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7ZGl%2FNOSI2FW%2F3IXXycEyKOXg40ZHmhgfhnutVfvIQkAwT9pQQ1jPvOpJyQknI%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MF5GVWZpaeN3oCMvmYo2zFoMU09sb1qeSdHrO39dWWVORsVbQYbBc6tXXVUAWi6i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MF5GVWZpaeN3oCMvmYo2zFoMU09sb1qeSdHrO39dWWVORsVbQYbBc6tXXVUAWi6i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJEGpRGEGYkBqz7AwYr1KvLzsqXmyHyooMWtVhuWPZFreeOgynFJGetRjoSdphgH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0mCfs48LuFOWNAVSu1uNaeidW%2F%2B9Ze4CiRFithgrZCeZgInRioK5L4AxU1vULYs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zazpZpizzvsnHwMgJVSCLL99id3q5r2YFgJhLHVYYJspolCByCRejs3R9pPkzlXc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zazpZpizzvsnHwMgJVSCLL99id3q5r2YFgJhLHVYYJspolCByCRejs3R9pPkzlXc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zazpZpizzvsnHwMgJVSCLL99id3q5r2YFgJhLHVYYJspolCByCRejs3R9pPkzlXc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWFknX0wX53deyVpac3KOHdFK%2BskCGZS7vVM2I9b6vHC6ly5MWy5zGqT8PTidhtd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWFknX0wX53deyVpac3KOHdFK%2BskCGZS7vVM2I9b6vHC6ly5MWy5zGqT8PTidhtd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51No4MUlR4HO5XACaaiGXp2CnTh92WMa5FLT%2F5mUNc1NYJ%2FJWBubdcP5bS7Qy1Fc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbHu1Ez%2B17rmrp15Ys4mv3xCsZmjYTW%2BoVwIYshQGVlqhS%2FPXxF8jhtSRHljFZO6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMsCEaxvgBmP7qI77QAJ8pgJ%2FIJJZW569DFSFxmpFGsvIYnnASLHvmRGuMr8c0sJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMsCEaxvgBmP7qI77QAJ8pgJ%2FIJJZW569DFSFxmpFGsvIYnnASLHvmRGuMr8c0sJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMsCEaxvgBmP7qI77QAJ8pgJ%2FIJJZW569DFSFxmpFGsvIYnnASLHvmRGuMr8c0sJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FkjrorG3yafL4KeMl%2BU1WFiYhar1FpISi6pzL4xqimSCrw%2Fp0Pt%2FUTygav2WZu2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FkjrorG3yafL4KeMl%2BU1WFiYhar1FpISi6pzL4xqimSCrw%2Fp0Pt%2FUTygav2WZu2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PheWx6ORCiSorYXgsEZInd2HBXTzBzkMSAK%2B%2Bf6eZ9axW3JdksMc3SCH2qlheojU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwJZSO76TqFBIkSagim2OQM8YtE9kVZxKM3lDHSlRaoxoc0sTqSM5mX0j8YpxxqJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RR1ms%2B2WbjlcFPQW%2Bhn2vmhOHL7yToBlj8e6qMrWtOM8p3xFsazm%2Bj9B8s3zZLGa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RR1ms%2B2WbjlcFPQW%2Bhn2vmhOHL7yToBlj8e6qMrWtOM8p3xFsazm%2Bj9B8s3zZLGa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RR1ms%2B2WbjlcFPQW%2Bhn2vmhOHL7yToBlj8e6qMrWtOM8p3xFsazm%2Bj9B8s3zZLGa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NN%2BRjUEcY2d90%2F22lI%2BjH42kCBr%2BKoe3livKOwNaN86DTlTAQwTcrHUgwi0te4GH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NN%2BRjUEcY2d90%2F22lI%2BjH42kCBr%2BKoe3livKOwNaN86DTlTAQwTcrHUgwi0te4GH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEOqDuYPj0%2Fld6i6SIsZyJdOj%2F2Gdub874ME2lykPEjRVkHn9Wey4LaLAg8%2FcXtL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUoZU4qt4KhVCp1rwYTDcQoIa4ZHE98nHUk5bfQg0UOuq%2BfuDiVXepYMJoeXNmVt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn%2BxC5OOyHpB4usZ63%2FUVaZEuTjU55%2Bu6Z8c5CLbsoiUzNeHMDktT1l7aCL9gIAP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn%2BxC5OOyHpB4usZ63%2FUVaZEuTjU55%2Bu6Z8c5CLbsoiUzNeHMDktT1l7aCL9gIAP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn%2BxC5OOyHpB4usZ63%2FUVaZEuTjU55%2Bu6Z8c5CLbsoiUzNeHMDktT1l7aCL9gIAP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SgU8%2Bh85k%2BybgxOigOprGnwH0hD1zlRolM4LBcSZWzhqKnK3KAP7bJe86%2FvYPmN%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SgU8%2Bh85k%2BybgxOigOprGnwH0hD1zlRolM4LBcSZWzhqKnK3KAP7bJe86%2FvYPmN%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gta%2FiGtBzlMO6DoFV8nwIsiTeB0%2FI4XpHQIQMO5I60jr76SavetESOoMN2Et52lj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BpWIBZvf8uF4VvVd6AAJmRP1HNz56HImWXbfEaAun6zPi89Wn2QSs6rdA6K%2FH4x7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1xrcn0d0rTyOhOLKyw3iglJgbe0a5FkE19hxtmylZguIl6B6QcgBtajBvPmCfpx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1xrcn0d0rTyOhOLKyw3iglJgbe0a5FkE19hxtmylZguIl6B6QcgBtajBvPmCfpx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1xrcn0d0rTyOhOLKyw3iglJgbe0a5FkE19hxtmylZguIl6B6QcgBtajBvPmCfpx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UM3CgNkjarhxyja9%2F%2FO7lrDCG87TzWyW3Ivl%2F1yZfJk4%2BDjBDnU5PPAwq%2Fkn4Bpe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UM3CgNkjarhxyja9%2F%2FO7lrDCG87TzWyW3Ivl%2F1yZfJk4%2BDjBDnU5PPAwq%2Fkn4Bpe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BimL7EA%2FokChGOflqU1GcSeEkrm7gb3SWFREu3Jld6KraENguJmdzQfdlZCBODj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mj0vCWs1uYM7%2BxLlHVsFHunijtTXwH1aHGRl0mXfZNiV1BkJJVUDbWskZIhtV6Mt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtXx0hkkmmonIjFgPDA1Zr8o4EYi%2FQ65DLnHEyexVxbtcWdZtPU66CFMdyJmMXPw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtXx0hkkmmonIjFgPDA1Zr8o4EYi%2FQ65DLnHEyexVxbtcWdZtPU66CFMdyJmMXPw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtXx0hkkmmonIjFgPDA1Zr8o4EYi%2FQ65DLnHEyexVxbtcWdZtPU66CFMdyJmMXPw

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41217185
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 113.00
113.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41218375
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 108.00
108.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41218834
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 524.00
524.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41221100
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 367.00
367.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41223753
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 543.00
543.00
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41231592
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 414.56
414.56
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220085 INV 03/01/2022 41231593
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 133.44
133.44
69998 1 800 RADIATOR 0000 99220367 INV 03/01/2022 41241150
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 130.00
130.00
CHECK TOTAL 3,528.84
61877 A COMPLETE FLAG SOURC 0000 21000905 INV 02/15/2022 38962
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6461 CARE & MA BUILDINGS 3,332.01
3,332.01
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 2
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WFT%2FsFkHXgcqHEwBRuMUAc1Twtohw%2BJHnfc%2FqGceVUqScOBU6Y7704yvXmzgKfl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WFT%2FsFkHXgcqHEwBRuMUAc1Twtohw%2BJHnfc%2FqGceVUqScOBU6Y7704yvXmzgKfl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d9Km5AaNWpOi0drQTHxJZ12jLoM3pmjbko4tltoO8DEFKjyOWxix6vrwOQl4vDnH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBPlCv%2BSPkTabyYLqMLUEGbwD9HvZRZ%2BKqRkynw%2F5Q8c2%2BuF3CW4S6yL4dVqCA9p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP84fal3cahaHr2tLaZ75sfHajFuGq9WHUxDhO8AoEcYembRWmRTnrio1QRoGKNB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP84fal3cahaHr2tLaZ75sfHajFuGq9WHUxDhO8AoEcYembRWmRTnrio1QRoGKNB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP84fal3cahaHr2tLaZ75sfHajFuGq9WHUxDhO8AoEcYembRWmRTnrio1QRoGKNB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=icakv%2F6tFn4cGqroMzW0Yh%2FRAgun2Z9BveOsVSiaElSPSKhlzeKvui5%2B5m%2FQUtWL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=icakv%2F6tFn4cGqroMzW0Yh%2FRAgun2Z9BveOsVSiaElSPSKhlzeKvui5%2B5m%2FQUtWL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfWN52QQPOZi8rXI6jpNh5RIPiRxhCcqtjfbg%2FLK56SN3xWJGg%2F82s0ONsileSq2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=coJ9%2FD76tL%2FGX4wIWZpcLKH%2BaXhzmtmQTdFXsy9%2FxYs0tlePJjDb8zzL7tIgP6jF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FgiZE%2FV1V%2B8hGY2cM8PubBQcan7BWWqepsmEloit33cMJk7oYq5tpM2q%2BrAaLcW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FgiZE%2FV1V%2B8hGY2cM8PubBQcan7BWWqepsmEloit33cMJk7oYq5tpM2q%2BrAaLcW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FgiZE%2FV1V%2B8hGY2cM8PubBQcan7BWWqepsmEloit33cMJk7oYq5tpM2q%2BrAaLcW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXl1%2Ft2uhVddL%2F2lJH5eB3xXleut1%2FWxV0pYXdWFEysLAa9xIB5WQkebNe%2BrEMrq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXl1%2Ft2uhVddL%2F2lJH5eB3xXleut1%2FWxV0pYXdWFEysLAa9xIB5WQkebNe%2BrEMrq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPHJINrND3FtVSF4CzQybiXLY%2FkfUOqD3uqXHbfNLSI4%2FNxZd4YKlNRaKNubrnMx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ww9aCx%2BsAAZ2wOJtAttzNv%2Fyyj4natyccvoaRpU4%2FY6jnNeJ5MqifpXUBnJzCzLF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJLPXN4YX7fPwc6Ow4%2Fl7NhBMSsmpR2zaSuiQuKy6TBXwAMIMHdgALMzLNzT8mvd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJLPXN4YX7fPwc6Ow4%2Fl7NhBMSsmpR2zaSuiQuKy6TBXwAMIMHdgALMzLNzT8mvd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJLPXN4YX7fPwc6Ow4%2Fl7NhBMSsmpR2zaSuiQuKy6TBXwAMIMHdgALMzLNzT8mvd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lPQaBmScN5D2xyCtNLCS3z%2FXjU7xZRUyBN9y4IRi%2BW1lWOhK3SWc3EK4YMSrpTtd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lPQaBmScN5D2xyCtNLCS3z%2FXjU7xZRUyBN9y4IRi%2BW1lWOhK3SWc3EK4YMSrpTtd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0Q0%2BInENmyv4kTUmCJYZ0pEwto50ohL481r%2BxAy%2B1RD7RDKLBSINEUPLi5fyh6C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RcWu1%2BrN2UAnTvGo2l%2Fw%2Fc7ldPpNyPmWxSn22%2B1n8ZobPpdCkkeCjol0QJ%2B7wkq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPnrgELvNdgOeKP8j4ut9%2BQ%2BAEYfFNg7pkgI74VYGMISdEbIwBog9HPw6AC9rUKP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPnrgELvNdgOeKP8j4ut9%2BQ%2BAEYfFNg7pkgI74VYGMISdEbIwBog9HPw6AC9rUKP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPnrgELvNdgOeKP8j4ut9%2BQ%2BAEYfFNg7pkgI74VYGMISdEbIwBog9HPw6AC9rUKP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXoqTSCgi%2F%2FnjZ5Jbwkjx5JhLQyZ9vOiXbt4M4IFF04gHrnG13TnUcsKli7ZVCuk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXoqTSCgi%2F%2FnjZ5Jbwkjx5JhLQyZ9vOiXbt4M4IFF04gHrnG13TnUcsKli7ZVCuk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3va7irnw%2B1thdRjeGEHRemREa7s7syy4ocKXGkkptrfGtrZ1054lwMiBY3uwicjB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZuZv2mm139Z1Svck1QBYzfxUtFsDO0O2nrUYeaGk6pu2VZdTJwwzqL2hdg4vBSLc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5630Tv1k4bpfEPFrR6lTrteCectEh6hM3HSH234jpIpkw93R%2F5iGtnNBPW%2BDgJL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5630Tv1k4bpfEPFrR6lTrteCectEh6hM3HSH234jpIpkw93R%2F5iGtnNBPW%2BDgJL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5630Tv1k4bpfEPFrR6lTrteCectEh6hM3HSH234jpIpkw93R%2F5iGtnNBPW%2BDgJL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiTiPoBdYbzL5JqVk5nCFnW5y9WiFXTFKegJRLZUPX%2Fz6Ns6XsxGwwe6sp%2BJ6KCf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiTiPoBdYbzL5JqVk5nCFnW5y9WiFXTFKegJRLZUPX%2Fz6Ns6XsxGwwe6sp%2BJ6KCf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TVWZIVgiWQSJ%2F%2B0%2FvpN%2F8YW%2FEHQ7KW2JagU1I3suKIDtWx8P9HGIe41Oohk94Bi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXV%2FxLVbiRSyFk2T7vS4DQMadZp2IcLgmknS7INiUub5NUuFmrKmLk7hj7n%2BwIyp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ceG1WrMl3qQszGWrhuUD%2FTt2xNsJpL1f8zMm4pitcNxEnY2ZjLRAHpySYMYLQzB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ceG1WrMl3qQszGWrhuUD%2FTt2xNsJpL1f8zMm4pitcNxEnY2ZjLRAHpySYMYLQzB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ceG1WrMl3qQszGWrhuUD%2FTt2xNsJpL1f8zMm4pitcNxEnY2ZjLRAHpySYMYLQzB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QH0tni55ChFj8btbLaC6zWWpJPoxKqevbAdTRMeO8tSvPZZw8mRVYiLy9vuHrD0A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QH0tni55ChFj8btbLaC6zWWpJPoxKqevbAdTRMeO8tSvPZZw8mRVYiLy9vuHrD0A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTvzWFCFrT5y7Ta89VFkB7Qa3xTkkBwNw8AWoXxBBTHgbjRX%2BH5ZxuRllTtF81xh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ET%2BiOCR1%2BQRg3G53kZSUXCa%2BlKq8QCUI8wU4rOhsoYEnmVedq1UbiQmFAx0UsWg5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfGKwY84mWcH%2BAhmIZGXZTfXdM17Sp5UM374AppPTRRK87aLqt4FpS3oAVMrzYYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfGKwY84mWcH%2BAhmIZGXZTfXdM17Sp5UM374AppPTRRK87aLqt4FpS3oAVMrzYYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfGKwY84mWcH%2BAhmIZGXZTfXdM17Sp5UM374AppPTRRK87aLqt4FpS3oAVMrzYYi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3d6v7cDndxs5Z%2FIJI6U3P6q4TDYuyTLn8YwB0P1sO8jyb%2BUWmTJFOfoYka9fbrX6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3d6v7cDndxs5Z%2FIJI6U3P6q4TDYuyTLn8YwB0P1sO8jyb%2BUWmTJFOfoYka9fbrX6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fr2Q6NoE7NEiYOtDI%2Bao7hwyLR3O%2BUdKHRwG7npXW%2Fh%2Bqi2HUm0IpazQecWIt1sV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGfPW0N5p8QWIBbuAYF2q2i9f5RQn5DQjte6aKPnjCw2dyqHI5sO3MLRLIr5m1r7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Cc%2F%2Fy0z5mSz72k%2FUjpwaqPo%2BrSINjwRoh3sLo9t5PkQKAjSDJgZNPy68G7y4Hed
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Cc%2F%2Fy0z5mSz72k%2FUjpwaqPo%2BrSINjwRoh3sLo9t5PkQKAjSDJgZNPy68G7y4Hed
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Cc%2F%2Fy0z5mSz72k%2FUjpwaqPo%2BrSINjwRoh3sLo9t5PkQKAjSDJgZNPy68G7y4Hed
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fK%2FvGJSBAidOK38m%2B94Mb%2FkoW%2FvYWfwu1xqRr%2F%2FNEZCMTrhfgdydhhXRayMpITOf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fK%2FvGJSBAidOK38m%2B94Mb%2FkoW%2FvYWfwu1xqRr%2F%2FNEZCMTrhfgdydhhXRayMpITOf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=leQCQUFFjlenLaBSFSkzeX9JvRiVzu0fiVlqQ8CQvM6HT7o4i%2Fjm8FB3drgoPZ98
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEirnDB63Ts%2Fd1iXRGWGMSPn%2Byix4wUJGiNJgh9WfsOJTxB9xzXzq2WgJAYV%2B4k3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLEkr%2BTY42%2B7%2B1T3dzOghCbwFNefhoTLNcX3SUomXOhzC69%2BEFbqyFzmP5zSNs7I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLEkr%2BTY42%2B7%2B1T3dzOghCbwFNefhoTLNcX3SUomXOhzC69%2BEFbqyFzmP5zSNs7I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLEkr%2BTY42%2B7%2B1T3dzOghCbwFNefhoTLNcX3SUomXOhzC69%2BEFbqyFzmP5zSNs7I

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999
VENDOR
61877

62177

71469

65707

65707

65707

65707

65707

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

A COMPLETE FLAG SOURC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144170 6299

A-1 LOCK & SAFE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144450 6316

ABC REGISTRAR
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144225 6443

ABC TOWING/SALES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144220 6465

ABC TOWING/SALES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144220 6465

ABC TOWING/SALES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144220 6465

ABC TOWING/SALES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144220 6465

ABC TOWING/SALES
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 00144220 6465

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
22000752 INV

FIRE STAT OTHER OPE

99220397 INV

ELECTRIC MOTOR VEH

INV

CRIME LAB DUES, MEM.

INV

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

INV

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

INV

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

INV

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

INV

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
39394
LINE AMOUNT
120.00

CHECK TOTAL

100165
LINE AMOUNT
75.00

CHECK TOTAL

02112022
LINE AMOUNT
80.00

CHECK TOTAL

052163
LINE AMOUNT
75.00

051850
LINE AMOUNT
75.00

052151
LINE AMOUNT
75.00

052164
LINE AMOUNT
75.00

11370
LINE AMOUNT
75.00

AMOUNT

120.00
3,452.01

75.00
75.00

80.00
80.00

75.00

75.00

75.00

75.00

75.00

-l

VOUCHER

munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

3


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIJ010UQ6K8JYC5UPBFptgwmcvCi4mqF4xeuibv1vGAd0gxLCaIXSsWiHqXYNIOs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIJ010UQ6K8JYC5UPBFptgwmcvCi4mqF4xeuibv1vGAd0gxLCaIXSsWiHqXYNIOs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SsnhX9CidX9czSMhgRIayHoU5KIPAKEurA45%2BXnJolhna6HvsNOah1%2B%2Fc9Nn430
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ybx%2Bl8gajEEJELxXUsa2z%2BEtxsy6Pu2OR3KeiLtjd1QIk1ikGWk2Q6uagIwDWOur
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1rM9AyocYucWLIsBa6z4tSbXxm7%2BmK12E%2Bt4hie8kyuDD3DcVyfuBG0egh9MZpH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1rM9AyocYucWLIsBa6z4tSbXxm7%2BmK12E%2Bt4hie8kyuDD3DcVyfuBG0egh9MZpH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1rM9AyocYucWLIsBa6z4tSbXxm7%2BmK12E%2Bt4hie8kyuDD3DcVyfuBG0egh9MZpH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40HhrbgboCMDLLKlz%2FQTB9mQf04g3bF8wdssP2MSa%2BKbi5v3N04CYFFBJr%2Ba3bIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40HhrbgboCMDLLKlz%2FQTB9mQf04g3bF8wdssP2MSa%2BKbi5v3N04CYFFBJr%2Ba3bIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Ie3wf%2BMt%2BqIMLxk%2FAeL1Gj87liq70GUq%2BsoJo58A9jV7QQfdWuCr2EUh1y9PvSp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLsMc2CEmkVKWx1%2FFvwS0dieQe9r7yzMyzR5EnG3OMioo4cjUqTSInA%2FwEZo8SNS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCXM6BBbXk2Uk%2BJoVVCcTZH6GEcnV1wdlY2PMjBYoISAohlzcSu1xjyQyDXreaTg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCXM6BBbXk2Uk%2BJoVVCcTZH6GEcnV1wdlY2PMjBYoISAohlzcSu1xjyQyDXreaTg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCXM6BBbXk2Uk%2BJoVVCcTZH6GEcnV1wdlY2PMjBYoISAohlzcSu1xjyQyDXreaTg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31XwNNIk15dzp3lU5kWXx5uBqiWHbpvurFDthSgku0Baj%2BcJYmAdWc82%2BG2aoyu4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31XwNNIk15dzp3lU5kWXx5uBqiWHbpvurFDthSgku0Baj%2BcJYmAdWc82%2BG2aoyu4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHP6Zowu0LaM%2BNUW2tj0b1DbR3iBsOZW82mI4FLJcRo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnwDZQFmb30e5CSUUXjK%2ByWynuECZc4RLAFp3yc9oLlnuNPendwc6X8YYqEWRKac
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2Bc4d0wtox9eZL%2F2Krr9lGsPjHiE%2F7P74cQcyXh%2BM0B%2F4oCc98jM%2BGWVGtHgpyNd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2Bc4d0wtox9eZL%2F2Krr9lGsPjHiE%2F7P74cQcyXh%2BM0B%2F4oCc98jM%2BGWVGtHgpyNd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2Bc4d0wtox9eZL%2F2Krr9lGsPjHiE%2F7P74cQcyXh%2BM0B%2F4oCc98jM%2BGWVGtHgpyNd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=apAX%2FWn4Bg0ouodL0dMIcz7Iw21UClQZc%2FabD%2FPRr0pb05K0y5%2BEdD2rVwwpWbdX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=apAX%2FWn4Bg0ouodL0dMIcz7Iw21UClQZc%2FabD%2FPRr0pb05K0y5%2BEdD2rVwwpWbdX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fzop20zc8qJP8m2anRn8kC233m89Q3g5CR7DxSGUVY8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8tDo%2FWPWfP6JqWx%2B54g8cuJBWKRt4bwTjwzc2ZF2S4g8F5c49%2FNAwW%2FjQ%2B4e7c%2BY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqM0FKe65mvRImXS%2Fml6ppja6jDvesCowO5zrSHsUmLNqcvDCR48NTH2jehGmFMC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqM0FKe65mvRImXS%2Fml6ppja6jDvesCowO5zrSHsUmLNqcvDCR48NTH2jehGmFMC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqM0FKe65mvRImXS%2Fml6ppja6jDvesCowO5zrSHsUmLNqcvDCR48NTH2jehGmFMC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRxdMHeioDMajCDQrVIQTO78mZvLVVOrf7xALbN4EqFRW9jaUIkyClPSmu5JmGJQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRxdMHeioDMajCDQrVIQTO78mZvLVVOrf7xALbN4EqFRW9jaUIkyClPSmu5JmGJQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v38zW6RB%2BuDyrho4lUtRwF97FojLQZ9zrxAammeK3lk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jz1U7wj8pzTHkYbnbIDCBkfVFqH%2BzpQp3N6a5nNie3C1MnSt1mqMdEiM7G0%2FkamC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLRC%2BmkriYdU0Ub9ZKsAFdHAMji%2FBwkhT%2BB0sfb3JRoZOH2v4QZTLkz1CHO1w9No
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLRC%2BmkriYdU0Ub9ZKsAFdHAMji%2FBwkhT%2BB0sfb3JRoZOH2v4QZTLkz1CHO1w9No
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLRC%2BmkriYdU0Ub9ZKsAFdHAMji%2FBwkhT%2BB0sfb3JRoZOH2v4QZTLkz1CHO1w9No
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOSKLEi9%2Bd0AVmEZKG26cpRB3DylcT8a4xrJdfvqTflOEkVJDWcTyd37lan7gwy3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOSKLEi9%2Bd0AVmEZKG26cpRB3DylcT8a4xrJdfvqTflOEkVJDWcTyd37lan7gwy3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeYHBi76rQIItzKGqpT%2BusUTaEgjLQlh8yLOBt4Mg1o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbQyNqZXbdPd32j8fMjQ%2BYqJVLk3yPrapKMI5sx113b9wfV5vkW5NSQHQ1rYszVp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BXvQ92QW916eu60de3GA2lI%2BPjPCmvA7mcTUHHl954DtxEnZd%2BXoPiC6qTF%2FaIz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BXvQ92QW916eu60de3GA2lI%2BPjPCmvA7mcTUHHl954DtxEnZd%2BXoPiC6qTF%2FaIz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BXvQ92QW916eu60de3GA2lI%2BPjPCmvA7mcTUHHl954DtxEnZd%2BXoPiC6qTF%2FaIz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pt0oAgfZHdzUCznDSp8uKdBCQFJG8mngKoetXnBC41YRdOAQSZonT9IEZyPOtFFr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pt0oAgfZHdzUCznDSp8uKdBCQFJG8mngKoetXnBC41YRdOAQSZonT9IEZyPOtFFr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73c4h5uOT8YrjSJBomfemzVeQ9HK51vsWaQ%2BUFBcvTA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RhfcFBZlnTMLrKvKfxR36Uz3Guob1V07Gi8YyHzAgR6p6kZ8vV5bpcYRL9pYkCj4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e0JipQ5keV6Mxut8OY3fa9fYMdrmEz0DNgggC0f9zlXha7SCt2M5MaAf%2BCzKXtRb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e0JipQ5keV6Mxut8OY3fa9fYMdrmEz0DNgggC0f9zlXha7SCt2M5MaAf%2BCzKXtRb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e0JipQ5keV6Mxut8OY3fa9fYMdrmEz0DNgggC0f9zlXha7SCt2M5MaAf%2BCzKXtRb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXZxZJVLi%2BjvHyIm98BaGnXCxyTjbRN%2FrGJpvAHY7LV%2F9cnc6zTiUFg8atyPcl2y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXZxZJVLi%2BjvHyIm98BaGnXCxyTjbRN%2FrGJpvAHY7LV%2F9cnc6zTiUFg8atyPcl2y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fZWrL0LzKzX90dKpyhvSMhdzEtH9gb5N%2FJlHR3fQc1w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qENIczjiY%2FkQux6%2BU4Y3IStMJ4BfHanIKEWmLHDscrRF3hTGyyw9HtJ%2BE0zFiLB0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7v8KIhUtz5jNk%2B5Cj9m3Da3SMCcPUXO4d7AX81l%2BTkIOBWNhT%2BYdo2TeO54kOvXm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7v8KIhUtz5jNk%2B5Cj9m3Da3SMCcPUXO4d7AX81l%2BTkIOBWNhT%2BYdo2TeO54kOvXm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7v8KIhUtz5jNk%2B5Cj9m3Da3SMCcPUXO4d7AX81l%2BTkIOBWNhT%2BYdo2TeO54kOvXm

= . o': 1c:
\k\“ .o.o:o m U n |S
" < ®  atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
65707 ABC TOWING/SALES 0000 INV 03/01/2022 11372
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65707 ABC TOWING/SALES 0000 INV 03/01/2022 11373
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
CHECK TOTAL 525.00
1160 ACE BOLT & SCREW CO 0000 22000998 EFT 03/01/2022 527857
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6230 TRAFFICS HAND TOOL 295.00
295.00
CHECK TOTAL 295.00
60015  ACEY'S AUTO SERVICE 0000 99220137 INV 03/01/2022 31177
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 200.00
200.00
60015  ACEY'S AUTO SERVICE 0000 99220137 INV 03/01/2022 31016
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 64.00
64.00
CHECK TOTAL 264.00
63174 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS IN 0000 99220139 INV 03/01/2022 5333204946414
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 131.12
131.12
63174  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS IN 0000 99220139 INV 03/01/2022 9823203885760
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 200.01
200.01
63174  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS IN 0000 99220139 INV 03/01/2022 533204846385
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145610 6316 VEHICLEM MOTOR VEH 121.66
121.66
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 4

User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwLvLhzyPkcMKtDEGN4n%2FmkdkneGnPbof5FfSHcmxh75w1DElWtGyXOYY2TUrNtT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwLvLhzyPkcMKtDEGN4n%2FmkdkneGnPbof5FfSHcmxh75w1DElWtGyXOYY2TUrNtT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPvKqpIMZgXNEpRICvNN9iyeZq3DarQ%2FhYPt8Oq4XHM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sc8ldn4%2Bk8YVvGSVeLX%2BqFXqyQLAUXSCi1C4oDAMLN7tcnN9zA8Qy5Omj8KU%2BtrS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmd70D7KWmuTrJpbqBpTbJifCUZiXnAwjFs1VNKerYJ3EOlg6vzXzpwg6TRi2wbM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmd70D7KWmuTrJpbqBpTbJifCUZiXnAwjFs1VNKerYJ3EOlg6vzXzpwg6TRi2wbM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmd70D7KWmuTrJpbqBpTbJifCUZiXnAwjFs1VNKerYJ3EOlg6vzXzpwg6TRi2wbM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdV0zGiN6JD%2BGhJG9vpUKTxGE%2FnmuOLA2FTo%2FqI1uYRMSu9YkvzPRavB71BO2XXt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdV0zGiN6JD%2BGhJG9vpUKTxGE%2FnmuOLA2FTo%2FqI1uYRMSu9YkvzPRavB71BO2XXt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNwVzxwiYTObIve19fx0rQJ7l%2B0RWTCI9Hlqcu4KBvQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuMtJwNVZaU%2Bb4%2FZJXLbidNCcV%2FXujv9ITklNGT%2BPQTCCIsbx7azbkn3Ldnb0%2BSy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8vW9t6nIUBQA%2Fqna7NoukUpRkSzIecAdK%2Bl%2BqXuXUDyIA0P6gy%2BC27WOyCSvrm5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8vW9t6nIUBQA%2Fqna7NoukUpRkSzIecAdK%2Bl%2BqXuXUDyIA0P6gy%2BC27WOyCSvrm5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8vW9t6nIUBQA%2Fqna7NoukUpRkSzIecAdK%2Bl%2BqXuXUDyIA0P6gy%2BC27WOyCSvrm5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3xCPWEaZ7nozZ4hilaohk6S0fTkArzTHH7WqhpDx%2BwghM43pRgKOZxEsjEbm3fp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3xCPWEaZ7nozZ4hilaohk6S0fTkArzTHH7WqhpDx%2BwghM43pRgKOZxEsjEbm3fp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPd7mseYoiERIr7vofseHk65aHI%2BKIro%2FJfLKYrTjzKlin3lzkg7k5uzWLj6b5aQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C86ayG8fkhWRECBabEuiypRJP3qN8DtFWYm3Llp%2BIXK3gJ7cYyKd8eHZUweM3ZL8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sPGvm%2BvWtOCw%2F3xm1Est3AsGwfNG72Bxe%2Bko%2BvgALP4aZBNcy04MDUwuk8g4qm0V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sPGvm%2BvWtOCw%2F3xm1Est3AsGwfNG72Bxe%2Bko%2BvgALP4aZBNcy04MDUwuk8g4qm0V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sPGvm%2BvWtOCw%2F3xm1Est3AsGwfNG72Bxe%2Bko%2BvgALP4aZBNcy04MDUwuk8g4qm0V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cqf4uljgP%2B2QGM9tLawxegMk9Jp6cjUY%2B3b1zSjb4gof1BTCejAxqyjDg1TRKqtc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cqf4uljgP%2B2QGM9tLawxegMk9Jp6cjUY%2B3b1zSjb4gof1BTCejAxqyjDg1TRKqtc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hxljWrN%2FLy9cIQNL6Ikz3%2ByxteNlqORKZsFKOxHeDnhUWVYddyKoIkRc7C9rXs5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3EQGfKvtPWZaC7bYjrQ%2BDoD6fZOwAtKqj13ZiFemG6aOGCIZqkfPsiEgf7%2BxDkU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FtSqfUK5cMujXkl2tEHbyW6UZBv46Oujz5VLdYh7MySFyyFQDjHfsiUvxp2vEYa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FtSqfUK5cMujXkl2tEHbyW6UZBv46Oujz5VLdYh7MySFyyFQDjHfsiUvxp2vEYa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FtSqfUK5cMujXkl2tEHbyW6UZBv46Oujz5VLdYh7MySFyyFQDjHfsiUvxp2vEYa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B48QF9uz%2FiMgOdl2q%2BIvrb4Gv3HeSfu3x5O4OaYGjYp37EFvbIZT0LxleaW89JNP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B48QF9uz%2FiMgOdl2q%2BIvrb4Gv3HeSfu3x5O4OaYGjYp37EFvbIZT0LxleaW89JNP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDKu2Te4bCNam5S81Wd6hCQ%2FnRLICK1O3GBjpzr2%2FzkF9rE1rc8wpr0HJ3I7Teoc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5oWG0wZW2kIcLcVjkGzpwxFFgj2kQ3vQ0kKf%2FQlD7AbOIdpDLZhQHikRv%2B0SwEjo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shUdHzhLIlzFnkokSlPWVsjOZrA0jD27h%2FuwYLmbw052PruqaDmqten4wLRdrYI4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shUdHzhLIlzFnkokSlPWVsjOZrA0jD27h%2FuwYLmbw052PruqaDmqten4wLRdrYI4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shUdHzhLIlzFnkokSlPWVsjOZrA0jD27h%2FuwYLmbw052PruqaDmqten4wLRdrYI4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smBu2%2F%2Bygs0CAsREoj%2BE2rdV62RqErNPzNkYxZxMW08%2FxK5ACQOaGps5ckt%2FmdTC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smBu2%2F%2Bygs0CAsREoj%2BE2rdV62RqErNPzNkYxZxMW08%2FxK5ACQOaGps5ckt%2FmdTC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuurdYPyzLM1MwUeuucoNIdzH3ZUHPo6OxGBqXg1NBWX7l%2BKMDRqyYkowMKiZxXu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6gIkJEvRKRtbJsqyBN1rw8ifEfKAtldLGLtFRaF%2FkNo2cGp%2BREtdYowWfYIE%2BQqa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4Rgy10HXYj2KBwvsaPa%2FG2nstCAPgTxb7T53tLFDufBR%2FqVJ%2F54kJGN4xckoBV8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4Rgy10HXYj2KBwvsaPa%2FG2nstCAPgTxb7T53tLFDufBR%2FqVJ%2F54kJGN4xckoBV8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4Rgy10HXYj2KBwvsaPa%2FG2nstCAPgTxb7T53tLFDufBR%2FqVJ%2F54kJGN4xckoBV8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovZdQ512ujI2KRLQiXqFxPq3pVR1Aq90BMARyQJSBes5lgMboECPuxl3aBag%2FYvM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovZdQ512ujI2KRLQiXqFxPq3pVR1Aq90BMARyQJSBes5lgMboECPuxl3aBag%2FYvM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26CGNIA77wVEpLPcmjxd8aAs3T9jGYySHGNEwpZRz0uEa62JCHr%2B9LKYaOQK56AW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMBTpHmaPri9lB5eRkZzVxyo7DVeA6OYhwsxo5T6tAz%2FD9Sc0bUzo0D0S%2FnMKTmP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIEG6N85JUSfZA1DtMsTzJK0MXIgYU%2FzZldmDAZobGJUOIvNViXLs1bZa2G2Cou5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIEG6N85JUSfZA1DtMsTzJK0MXIgYU%2FzZldmDAZobGJUOIvNViXLs1bZa2G2Cou5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIEG6N85JUSfZA1DtMsTzJK0MXIgYU%2FzZldmDAZobGJUOIvNViXLs1bZa2G2Cou5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJ15zj5VInh25fpspaVXhxTscoIoSZVb19hrsZlD4AXEKXAFHyBas77FS2t3O0qQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJ15zj5VInh25fpspaVXhxTscoIoSZVb19hrsZlD4AXEKXAFHyBas77FS2t3O0qQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQQCIvbRuiFD71pyen3KbgTJMnM9gE7%2FFzkhFo9MH5HgKBTL%2FO2CEQpAeIw9QV2I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zdYRj8IF0la5F8af6ZazbtesAZOWtm75W2zU2IpJS6xVfAscRKBJalRUOz6c9hV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cpyjd6gOuH%2FGvlaX%2FWXGYIG3g%2FZlCVYqJaqIv1MGgll314zavTqlJoDEO%2BfInGEG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cpyjd6gOuH%2FGvlaX%2FWXGYIG3g%2FZlCVYqJaqIv1MGgll314zavTqlJoDEO%2BfInGEG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cpyjd6gOuH%2FGvlaX%2FWXGYIG3g%2FZlCVYqJaqIv1MGgll314zavTqlJoDEO%2BfInGEG

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
63174 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS IN 0000 99220139 INV 03/01/2022 5333203245962
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 716.16
716.16
63174 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS IN 0000 99220139 INV 03/01/2022 5333202745883
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 716.16
716.16
63174 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS IN 0000 99220139 INV 03/01/2022 5333203245963
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 716.16
716.16
63174 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS IN 0000 99220139 INV 03/01/2022 9823201085076
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 1,416.68
1,416.68
CHECK TOTAL 4,017.95
66407 ADVANCED MICROSYSTEMS 0000 22000676 EFT 03/01/2022 4211
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6234 COMPUTER COMPUTER 3,469.71
3,469.71
66407 ADVANCED MICROSYSTEMS 0000 22000763 EFT 03/01/2022 4252
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6234 COMPUTER COMPUTER 3,930.56
3,930.56
CHECK TOTAL 7,400.27
60454 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP 0000 22000308 EFT 03/01/2022 12760385
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6212 O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 5,537.50
5,537.50
CHECK TOTAL 5,537.50
41630 ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP 0000 77220220 INV 03/01/2022 58331
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152225 6317 SEWER EVA OTHER REP 9.00
9.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 5
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttSIRrjYfAWuIMiXkzWd6MsCtwqYVJuSqgCUy5u1hurTUjY20DYM7K0wRUj2%2B2nO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttSIRrjYfAWuIMiXkzWd6MsCtwqYVJuSqgCUy5u1hurTUjY20DYM7K0wRUj2%2B2nO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZhK8vEsYmgU2lzj6YjqRcLvbnX5gALRbvQ1Zqo8SKQMNx%2BnYPfI%2Fp9%2FfWnM4jim
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEfi%2Fq3TCqzgEIecMk8P7J1UoINIz%2FPrf%2Fm40gooaBGBURGmRRQS0MIAwUxzLOlu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mScwOEoyLLOlQKZ0t5ir8%2B843g4wazoczYJjmPgpQ3awdDOpxv1v82sGvlbNufX5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mScwOEoyLLOlQKZ0t5ir8%2B843g4wazoczYJjmPgpQ3awdDOpxv1v82sGvlbNufX5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mScwOEoyLLOlQKZ0t5ir8%2B843g4wazoczYJjmPgpQ3awdDOpxv1v82sGvlbNufX5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Af5JHfkV87RxXrhB2cmIXkdzJsDTC2hLo6RZZSZF8kV8T4HBuWt%2BB7zM0zlb5qN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Af5JHfkV87RxXrhB2cmIXkdzJsDTC2hLo6RZZSZF8kV8T4HBuWt%2BB7zM0zlb5qN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xC20EFb8ZtrOgzKcYqIQwt5A5QHm8ImGwO6MXxUEir7JEPoiYpY2HRPotZKDG1ig
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9MikY5%2FCO2ALng3exKE92wILStPezEByVW57j6qbSz6RSqmGjMGk2ITVm1%2FwLkW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yE9i3n5NRWQRJGVhb2vcGX4MVztBlR3cY4ZLC8vSiK7Wz664uiJd52Y7JZsinNOg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yE9i3n5NRWQRJGVhb2vcGX4MVztBlR3cY4ZLC8vSiK7Wz664uiJd52Y7JZsinNOg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yE9i3n5NRWQRJGVhb2vcGX4MVztBlR3cY4ZLC8vSiK7Wz664uiJd52Y7JZsinNOg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LnS91W7dQb3PvUAGNwPwJaYJGVAaWn2siIGbAJbpw8R5TiqXIEuMTSSP7Gsc%2B6x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LnS91W7dQb3PvUAGNwPwJaYJGVAaWn2siIGbAJbpw8R5TiqXIEuMTSSP7Gsc%2B6x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=18BGfMNXvKAGQv8i1uc3FbTMJ%2FIL7gqC79dR%2BpGxmbZTyEJPoQfBUNRa%2BbzYCIxr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hMV%2FUHyHkI0qd1x%2F9iRcgA4hgin6cnJR%2FHBtj6tAzfIWJG%2BJqS19heyVgHQQlxb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvpnCjbCxfpeyun8ws3nDTZSTDo%2BVK56Lqng%2BfNbYuZ8O4U0kr3FddOlp%2BKuRnYD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvpnCjbCxfpeyun8ws3nDTZSTDo%2BVK56Lqng%2BfNbYuZ8O4U0kr3FddOlp%2BKuRnYD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvpnCjbCxfpeyun8ws3nDTZSTDo%2BVK56Lqng%2BfNbYuZ8O4U0kr3FddOlp%2BKuRnYD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQqdJqh44Vu4PG2K7dYZvZolP3g3XeuaezOpbSTmahYep5mvJIAduT4JNJNLSiVN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQqdJqh44Vu4PG2K7dYZvZolP3g3XeuaezOpbSTmahYep5mvJIAduT4JNJNLSiVN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RuDRi1SiS9%2FvpRafn47j%2BSqRRnpGiqCG%2BwxQaILZGTUQOeyQgeSi3mLjrPI4Uyj%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvvIq36WZzBL%2FASAE0QphWyx%2FW%2FclnPdTD428wVHAgEjh3BChIFHcs0k4YUImwx3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7bUnMb6ESwT3dGX%2FQ6GwNwwNPUoTe2Jtk26P0hZszaqP0mY4BXLCA10x%2B33WKzK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7bUnMb6ESwT3dGX%2FQ6GwNwwNPUoTe2Jtk26P0hZszaqP0mY4BXLCA10x%2B33WKzK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7bUnMb6ESwT3dGX%2FQ6GwNwwNPUoTe2Jtk26P0hZszaqP0mY4BXLCA10x%2B33WKzK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mx510dF6L3Ql80wVkcByzFGbm2yxwlONIxXT81HAyJABX3OoYEqj6rYmxQg91wzz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mx510dF6L3Ql80wVkcByzFGbm2yxwlONIxXT81HAyJABX3OoYEqj6rYmxQg91wzz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zc%2BCOCqxY2eK0zpaESfw9lhVhyTRjmqa%2FkQO%2FRdV11o6plc8Es%2FpjWMselawC%2Bbi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qi6BRqsxf0H7SwOog92oVJKJlF0m6FGbE9VJJdypK%2BFhZlUp%2F2Lh%2Ff%2FaKlu%2F7zdF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2F3vehD833tngDH%2Br7vtvZRvDQ4HDurvPIu3ldPWlkNUgGdwKeRXZ0caaPaIz6yh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2F3vehD833tngDH%2Br7vtvZRvDQ4HDurvPIu3ldPWlkNUgGdwKeRXZ0caaPaIz6yh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2F3vehD833tngDH%2Br7vtvZRvDQ4HDurvPIu3ldPWlkNUgGdwKeRXZ0caaPaIz6yh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igNVqsPL%2FQaOPhc2Kxw8RWyoLGr5I89YiStklWsGBF105aqLkbg2bnInOJATgyhI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igNVqsPL%2FQaOPhc2Kxw8RWyoLGr5I89YiStklWsGBF105aqLkbg2bnInOJATgyhI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwmFdBqoEIH2EhRBgmfYynq5PWJKj%2FBpY2rCnP8U5I3bfEtKPsD2tmfQ4Fm7bQSq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3bRtEpy0Tgz3In6zK9c%2BscYO8aTevvV0se0OPffVfLdtI5bnoWgMFe%2Bga4HyIJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMUpcPm19ClaqzRTvbo8Q3XV7EkZT0o6a9cjGyq2s0FAaHiod90DREBz4dgIUDus
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMUpcPm19ClaqzRTvbo8Q3XV7EkZT0o6a9cjGyq2s0FAaHiod90DREBz4dgIUDus
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMUpcPm19ClaqzRTvbo8Q3XV7EkZT0o6a9cjGyq2s0FAaHiod90DREBz4dgIUDus
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OL8pcQfks6Gfiaqt6LF2v6hW6tQA%2FyuZ6TllOpy8qzQrOgRP6ijeheVCh8okG6HJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OL8pcQfks6Gfiaqt6LF2v6hW6tQA%2FyuZ6TllOpy8qzQrOgRP6ijeheVCh8okG6HJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3QlZonYayDVGF4ejLFl%2BqKqb2o1qkhLaef%2FboBUB38BLpI3%2FPivbyeFBmZ6JrQH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Epn57%2F%2Bo89hIZqgsZyFzkEblKNsOpOhvVkEaoPWGPq%2Bi1t6QXuTtYTJUkyJXkfTV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dr1iCkdHfbXCmMRRUwsW6M9Mhwlb5ykFxR9dI6R79W%2Bq3Psa%2BFM7JccFNFgJTbMK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dr1iCkdHfbXCmMRRUwsW6M9Mhwlb5ykFxR9dI6R79W%2Bq3Psa%2BFM7JccFNFgJTbMK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dr1iCkdHfbXCmMRRUwsW6M9Mhwlb5ykFxR9dI6R79W%2Bq3Psa%2BFM7JccFNFgJTbMK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxLMfhHanjfrSdELC0fHqD15rDys881H5MQU4MlrIJCh5tAYb9v37nyzerQnnQuY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxLMfhHanjfrSdELC0fHqD15rDys881H5MQU4MlrIJCh5tAYb9v37nyzerQnnQuY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2BzK3YkvkrnKGzHVp6Pvkap2rBT7rfdCYGMySpEvDgokqDUsJ%2FbeVKKhPFeIWlGd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2FIkJAStOAEQY5fFn8YmhIJtN3qajtQf12HcE2qMzXzEZ5JhqzNL70GaklRO9ulu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHCVGd8U0br61ezPqw%2BbgbDmofqGQmPgmijg0x%2BTCGXw0BDsjEyuR%2BretL5PnQUZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHCVGd8U0br61ezPqw%2BbgbDmofqGQmPgmijg0x%2BTCGXw0BDsjEyuR%2BretL5PnQUZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHCVGd8U0br61ezPqw%2BbgbDmofqGQmPgmijg0x%2BTCGXw0BDsjEyuR%2BretL5PnQUZ

= .-Pﬁ 1c:
\k\“ .o.o:o m U n |S
" < ®  atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

VENDOR
41630

63637

73426

1850

70455

70455

72672

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 00144170 6461

ALPHA MEDIALLC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550110 6419

ALTER ECO DESIGNS LLC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550110 6419

ARENDER PLUMBING & HE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 39049800 6314

AT & T MOBILITY
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 18756520 6455

AT & T MOBILITY
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 18756520 6455
2 18756520 6455

AT&T
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 38271530 6455
02/25/2022 10:04:20

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

03/01/2022

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

PO TYPE

77220226 INV

FIRE STAT BUILDINGS

22000570 INV

ADMIN PAR OTHER PRO

22000794 INV

ADMIN PAR OTHER PRO

22000943 INV

ZOO PARK PLUMBING F

INV

TRANSITS CELLULARP

INV

TRANSITS CELLULARP
TRANSITS CELLULARP

INV

CDBG CARESELLULAR P

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

DUE DATE

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE AMOUNT
58330
LINE AMOUNT
5.00
5.00
CHECK TOTAL 14.00
595844-2
LINE AMOUNT
500.00
500.00
CHECK TOTAL 500.00
0000082
LINE AMOUNT
275.00
275.00
CHECK TOTAL 275.00
1024597
LINE AMOUNT
119.94
119.94
CHECK TOTAL 119.94
X01272022
LINE AMOUNT
1,399.63
1,399.63
X02082022
LINE AMOUNT
1,237.66
1,469.18
2,706.84
CHECK TOTAL 4,106.47
287309721006X1227202
LINE AMOUNT
288.61

CHECK

Page

6


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FbdxFSuAL6N3j%2BCCrbLA0yis6GhNU%2FV2MNKsxKOOdq2cl404A9bW05wvsLRKU%2Bx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FbdxFSuAL6N3j%2BCCrbLA0yis6GhNU%2FV2MNKsxKOOdq2cl404A9bW05wvsLRKU%2Bx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXvr0LLMKd16jM%2FvlAz7L21l2uzq23g92Bm1noHg6kLNcJTi4vfN%2Bd0%2F7EilaQAD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHeXRXsQIxs6i9Rj5pRAUs1v3NdRyFOYgKk66U9VjlpF6AVV%2FNURBd1OcpruoR1M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0S514wgYyjZqTGt%2Be4rz1cE23S%2FZqjYlRZv5W1AXXO29b9iEYUQrse9y4eCMvLCo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0S514wgYyjZqTGt%2Be4rz1cE23S%2FZqjYlRZv5W1AXXO29b9iEYUQrse9y4eCMvLCo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0S514wgYyjZqTGt%2Be4rz1cE23S%2FZqjYlRZv5W1AXXO29b9iEYUQrse9y4eCMvLCo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJ5hgDhZxQCRAsvhWtUbOZbCHnkxaw76urxPT897xG%2F8ADV9jRD79n8ixj3FnHp9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJ5hgDhZxQCRAsvhWtUbOZbCHnkxaw76urxPT897xG%2F8ADV9jRD79n8ixj3FnHp9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAlmjwMZSOX6OJsDUopDQiH6%2FGWxbA0YTTAiBOEOEzuEPg2jQDxE9WQkKsfvVZd%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ngi7EWJZ%2FCNc3yxyjHclgYjUzOwZarKlQ0PASKKBuqk9QpURSXfFRJ9wdmSU9W3C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdIetS55OZIWA%2FUb2BeC%2B5QkuWzHQzICGLQKCHhs7lq69I5d%2FES%2FVFSDFNMA3Rfu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdIetS55OZIWA%2FUb2BeC%2B5QkuWzHQzICGLQKCHhs7lq69I5d%2FES%2FVFSDFNMA3Rfu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdIetS55OZIWA%2FUb2BeC%2B5QkuWzHQzICGLQKCHhs7lq69I5d%2FES%2FVFSDFNMA3Rfu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pom3Hws3fYPzPXQZRFH2Hj69ztsS7DPhooth27JNRBcEs1qjdcbb0WC19x6ju5Mx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pom3Hws3fYPzPXQZRFH2Hj69ztsS7DPhooth27JNRBcEs1qjdcbb0WC19x6ju5Mx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JhxuKa0StMbG3wL07tiRY5M%2BAyLcYcQR5%2Bxw%2Bg6vQda8oz%2BMo3v%2BHnyKknHwpKxu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykez7BSjElGZ25N0o6ho37p0bueI1eqvlbrPc3Z8%2Fb71C%2BdggOsmBCQIFt5g%2FvrX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z05cIC4oYiwaGm3Rmrm2Bz2bMKRIYtuj3JNH99mabCPltcuhVT9S3y30cVwyXye%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z05cIC4oYiwaGm3Rmrm2Bz2bMKRIYtuj3JNH99mabCPltcuhVT9S3y30cVwyXye%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z05cIC4oYiwaGm3Rmrm2Bz2bMKRIYtuj3JNH99mabCPltcuhVT9S3y30cVwyXye%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRfGLKsh1ur9bnui3Nk2y8Ld4c99WxI%2BWD9eL1979HFzH8R0P9%2FAZ95phYIY2882
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRfGLKsh1ur9bnui3Nk2y8Ld4c99WxI%2BWD9eL1979HFzH8R0P9%2FAZ95phYIY2882
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdTrhNe6AIcne21xWRpIhdiiejLjRcWSVs9swp%2BXX1vK%2B1ABcy5HZC2WR%2FKWIcc2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JowsRGlbG5XMtzYLVgUpcDNHjj%2B56bbIzTC8DtnHzzl3i%2B13TwnumvlsbocA7znK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xno7AxBqr2qd7HAcUIxkJJlT3LkT4zdWLCSRxH2Z2XHJGPOZ1%2FsBVBwbLeQMpW9%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xno7AxBqr2qd7HAcUIxkJJlT3LkT4zdWLCSRxH2Z2XHJGPOZ1%2FsBVBwbLeQMpW9%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xno7AxBqr2qd7HAcUIxkJJlT3LkT4zdWLCSRxH2Z2XHJGPOZ1%2FsBVBwbLeQMpW9%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KmrEOXHM2L8vsxEKCaIGJNe7cfjZr5Wl8crM1VvUAWh1u%2BG03WPWuyQp2M4cNuXS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KmrEOXHM2L8vsxEKCaIGJNe7cfjZr5Wl8crM1VvUAWh1u%2BG03WPWuyQp2M4cNuXS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vjXmNdv2WZCN2iyf5bb7jhGNnMle%2BnBPdqb29pb64Ms%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hoNeiNRXDD56q%2B4mBGSUCCXTzipkIa2z1x7NB86n2Nv2D7taEpqkz5J3Zm1ULY56
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJRi5gXqKraqObePxNu%2FTQR6QekctxaFnsOryhZo8dzIqApp1BsZavm%2FmgKwEQRa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJRi5gXqKraqObePxNu%2FTQR6QekctxaFnsOryhZo8dzIqApp1BsZavm%2FmgKwEQRa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJRi5gXqKraqObePxNu%2FTQR6QekctxaFnsOryhZo8dzIqApp1BsZavm%2FmgKwEQRa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRRkVqy1uXPpoXiUYgOoSG21OudtG0t6Rc%2FgtbvVOO820%2FkgxMFsAY7TGmhbLkNp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRRkVqy1uXPpoXiUYgOoSG21OudtG0t6Rc%2FgtbvVOO820%2FkgxMFsAY7TGmhbLkNp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEifZtg9nrcMzpK6flZD7JJlnfToOo7c%2FZ%2BMm33AzlI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4VccyduWCXtf3vlyhR1mNLvMjNcuPGOkEsQWaKIuqe4tSzqgvGOFFPQrAr2lH%2BmX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnXw6IoHwvWIjKYetB7bPyyrtuor5cbMz2TMi9DtBAtwoV4QZdSXeVTXXaardAPP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnXw6IoHwvWIjKYetB7bPyyrtuor5cbMz2TMi9DtBAtwoV4QZdSXeVTXXaardAPP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnXw6IoHwvWIjKYetB7bPyyrtuor5cbMz2TMi9DtBAtwoV4QZdSXeVTXXaardAPP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q2PILiczBubtMpgZMjiyIRfBrt8bHNm7bAUWP0qr0DwAFL2IhtPLdorgF3%2BOrq7u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q2PILiczBubtMpgZMjiyIRfBrt8bHNm7bAUWP0qr0DwAFL2IhtPLdorgF3%2BOrq7u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q2PILiczBubtMpgZMjiyIRfBrt8bHNm7bAUWP0qr0DwAFL2IhtPLdorgF3%2BOrq7u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xm9ftMzcAbfsfdwfLsXo54%2B6wzo9p3DCGjgfrP07c0i7p%2Bblt5qnbAEQ%2F2wWVKJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xm9ftMzcAbfsfdwfLsXo54%2B6wzo9p3DCGjgfrP07c0i7p%2Bblt5qnbAEQ%2F2wWVKJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPQdId8B7nX6pAd8O%2F%2BjGGRT%2F0xOpHaflQNPftA9ZUc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FIJ8qm5wveUHyBYuKoYvge2RMQM%2BYavbyNVJr1Udt5TT%2BzLi83favhuI3TDm2Jg5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57BGe%2F9fWC%2FGiK6iWFDAoDignt4IoXwxBy4I3OXqmq7Ll6YfglEocYYgyudVJJ6s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57BGe%2F9fWC%2FGiK6iWFDAoDignt4IoXwxBy4I3OXqmq7Ll6YfglEocYYgyudVJJ6s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57BGe%2F9fWC%2FGiK6iWFDAoDignt4IoXwxBy4I3OXqmq7Ll6YfglEocYYgyudVJJ6s

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
288.61
72672  AT&T 0000 INV 03/01/2022 287309721006X012722
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 38271530 6455 CDBG CARESELLULAR P 288.61
288.61
CHECK TOTAL 577.22
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012761422030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6453 FIRE STAT GAS 837.36
837.36
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012761682030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144310 6453 TELECOMMUGAS 1,303.80
1,303.80
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012761888030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6453 FEWELL WT GAS 595.14
595.14
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012762092030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6453 CARE & MA GAS 2,748.74
2,748.74
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012762627030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6453 CARE & MA GAS 265.17
265.17
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012762887030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145610 6453 VEHICLEM GAS 117.24
117.24
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012763617030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6453 FIRE STAT GAS 33.04
33.04
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012763822030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6453 FIRE STAT GAS 681.32
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 7
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCVZYWsHrwj%2F7uvo7euGX37F0ITjYS%2B3YVEeAsAH6J0v2908xyL9TJPhHGaUSpND
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCVZYWsHrwj%2F7uvo7euGX37F0ITjYS%2B3YVEeAsAH6J0v2908xyL9TJPhHGaUSpND
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ukt8PJ3To6NhQ9iSsutv4TXIE2j%2FQH8fE5pEvVNDoE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4CpWHcGinVpY2OiHF4iVvtXA3t4IuGxoKQewzz0sEu5R5kyEXdP4MjB6dvd49VyC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3J5NGyQ3m7bTX9YA1q80poFc%2BkQSy8I%2FhveRWUuIVKw60y8IT6oFhVAc9YAL5vC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3J5NGyQ3m7bTX9YA1q80poFc%2BkQSy8I%2FhveRWUuIVKw60y8IT6oFhVAc9YAL5vC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3J5NGyQ3m7bTX9YA1q80poFc%2BkQSy8I%2FhveRWUuIVKw60y8IT6oFhVAc9YAL5vC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRVwl2ZQHYD86x5HDWGnZqZfHZ6s18AfwCqvYvALPr7%2FjDdQCaMEb%2FMdQ5VpOQGu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRVwl2ZQHYD86x5HDWGnZqZfHZ6s18AfwCqvYvALPr7%2FjDdQCaMEb%2FMdQ5VpOQGu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Na3rkowOMIrp%2FYMP0%2BZerNr2NAQOi8U0n9mZSiVJnXE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2FIZ2lXb%2BKwMAUmIHr%2BOuCV7hmZZeINZ%2F6nIV05gmhsrp77IvTeX8KU%2BDSu2Kftl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zDyXgw0nAK6utHMdDf48Vn6yZJAptptONyZedinzjYlE1uAGzEO8qqPV4BCxKKf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zDyXgw0nAK6utHMdDf48Vn6yZJAptptONyZedinzjYlE1uAGzEO8qqPV4BCxKKf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zDyXgw0nAK6utHMdDf48Vn6yZJAptptONyZedinzjYlE1uAGzEO8qqPV4BCxKKf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExJ7M82eQUClKvBwjW%2FDbCWN7lNzYhpDs3VtXc7GS3NklaVO5I9cPfglPv7Z4%2BBd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExJ7M82eQUClKvBwjW%2FDbCWN7lNzYhpDs3VtXc7GS3NklaVO5I9cPfglPv7Z4%2BBd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HshUeXIShYQykxSvKTWPYkU9sbhFd7J6vWKEUkZn9Bw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2BNBkvT4mephonjkmngeU2JvrHIEnWmvjc68VqMgurwRnK982cRWWexA1Qk8E8po
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEx3OoPBqYheeiTu%2BtP2PMaPhE%2Bl%2Bqyl%2BmUGBeDYLT5u5%2BH3yA8bmPdGWGrDgee3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEx3OoPBqYheeiTu%2BtP2PMaPhE%2Bl%2Bqyl%2BmUGBeDYLT5u5%2BH3yA8bmPdGWGrDgee3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEx3OoPBqYheeiTu%2BtP2PMaPhE%2Bl%2Bqyl%2BmUGBeDYLT5u5%2BH3yA8bmPdGWGrDgee3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADuuep4azNniAiaOaD%2Bw5hyucOYf9oUQg7Mw%2FJLrqMBPkB0H1Iz%2BBTyZOzUEBQGF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADuuep4azNniAiaOaD%2Bw5hyucOYf9oUQg7Mw%2FJLrqMBPkB0H1Iz%2BBTyZOzUEBQGF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gH5Sr2NhH30VKyuWkLDA%2FVlkx2PD%2F7elFvJdoodBqMg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nBe37lIMKsPfFHjAKO1OOwMWbGi9o%2FGZDVlAjdfv2dhNI1Betti9Zu4xnvmfVVfl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=seqyr3rQQgMZ7l%2BaJjLHpNY3QkKS9P9kbyf6eoGGXc01zjyNm9z7Qyg%2Fboi%2FmluA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=seqyr3rQQgMZ7l%2BaJjLHpNY3QkKS9P9kbyf6eoGGXc01zjyNm9z7Qyg%2Fboi%2FmluA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=seqyr3rQQgMZ7l%2BaJjLHpNY3QkKS9P9kbyf6eoGGXc01zjyNm9z7Qyg%2Fboi%2FmluA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXr5bOxDhzYj6TKvFqLwtB0BEDQMeMBPt5h1mufKd0aQCN3u2qboPvcCGPZ9%2FinJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXr5bOxDhzYj6TKvFqLwtB0BEDQMeMBPt5h1mufKd0aQCN3u2qboPvcCGPZ9%2FinJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6ZliQEmqde8YBwAnm14uNn5U82NGa5YT7ajDiVmdwo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCxDrH%2FPmD2YvJ%2BVGa7nfqaSwOZECI2k6GnuaiwaE5yW6Tv2%2BXxDH6V6pq5FD82L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmm%2FZhOZ5Pc11xDr%2BO%2BBUiovuRIBj%2BiyHAWZbA%2B90%2BvSBoqUreZt0Mf3OxP2Zvjh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmm%2FZhOZ5Pc11xDr%2BO%2BBUiovuRIBj%2BiyHAWZbA%2B90%2BvSBoqUreZt0Mf3OxP2Zvjh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmm%2FZhOZ5Pc11xDr%2BO%2BBUiovuRIBj%2BiyHAWZbA%2B90%2BvSBoqUreZt0Mf3OxP2Zvjh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPjg7yjP8wfnVGMvGEhLSmpbYAqFoSs47qdD8jMY3NrVxCeS8z3qUc8xQC3jp58S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPjg7yjP8wfnVGMvGEhLSmpbYAqFoSs47qdD8jMY3NrVxCeS8z3qUc8xQC3jp58S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1e9XpnZEnK4VlRnearWNwHGF7bajYqEu22tqZdWd4o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TU7NzDMdfHPyi0anUwNiYItKcxYB%2Ba8djt1ud7dVchTlhIUSjWwNUcLssXQyw4mG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z08IF6hdOtegelYcfMqssQexcQr2P87FCMZGXaKo0jFzRw0cAuU7eAZa4wC8HI4v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z08IF6hdOtegelYcfMqssQexcQr2P87FCMZGXaKo0jFzRw0cAuU7eAZa4wC8HI4v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z08IF6hdOtegelYcfMqssQexcQr2P87FCMZGXaKo0jFzRw0cAuU7eAZa4wC8HI4v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCdAGupX6Vt2t20aVt6Ewozy61F3ojLfd2Dl0OUt8g2zWRSlnTRer%2Fly05%2FJTCt7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCdAGupX6Vt2t20aVt6Ewozy61F3ojLfd2Dl0OUt8g2zWRSlnTRer%2Fly05%2FJTCt7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlGpb%2BjgqpgpglXpPN40hg%2B1amn4wSKjnFy3X88JrT8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jS0KOeD4jNWrm7iRreAF%2FHJ8PWNL4Y7ficihVGnBI3XgXmQCFV3KSZZ2FNeGTPKw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCwNMmbgOalE7jjOGdCYCrzzFS0BhFUPlZhB6GtPPh99Lf%2FAGohMayZ4MS%2B50GFq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCwNMmbgOalE7jjOGdCYCrzzFS0BhFUPlZhB6GtPPh99Lf%2FAGohMayZ4MS%2B50GFq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCwNMmbgOalE7jjOGdCYCrzzFS0BhFUPlZhB6GtPPh99Lf%2FAGohMayZ4MS%2B50GFq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2BK5mK8JKEBirpCeo65swL2TBt8HX6qZ0wUwFJp3xF3lqviIsDS2Tn3DwyGQxSQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2BK5mK8JKEBirpCeo65swL2TBt8HX6qZ0wUwFJp3xF3lqviIsDS2Tn3DwyGQxSQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkuQeXVXE5mNmE0dCy6qSMsZJa7smbb0WOybP3cgGps%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTcUQ0lKr51R6cmM4VT2GrnuOXhjhccp3MtXt7LDBZg4ZwW8vnQFpn7CvIJKxgz0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6%2BMEoIm%2B%2BiNYmu4WWx1nz2fZbnQarduUjs%2BFthYECCYF5ul6TWwbKNPF8pojIeH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6%2BMEoIm%2B%2BiNYmu4WWx1nz2fZbnQarduUjs%2BFthYECCYF5ul6TWwbKNPF8pojIeH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6%2BMEoIm%2B%2BiNYmu4WWx1nz2fZbnQarduUjs%2BFthYECCYF5ul6TWwbKNPF8pojIeH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJl5%2FyrFcc7DTGowajacBFzw6Y5COWNt8S0kfMTw6lAKCYqdV79T3hS%2FeMd%2BH8Iw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJl5%2FyrFcc7DTGowajacBFzw6Y5COWNt8S0kfMTw6lAKCYqdV79T3hS%2FeMd%2BH8Iw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjrUPbciSt%2Bvd1xcBcIwOCDOTPguSLpbo7HFysW1AfA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crfduovoKCY3D6FYXkih3XNhL%2BeV3Ou%2Bi4173wh5H%2B5QtsC7cicEDioH5Sdqh7pW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1H3myTDKtZGdCMwEseeGChQpQu4H7WZY5dM8EdUge3XBinVQLVrgxT3BGtWpkZc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1H3myTDKtZGdCMwEseeGChQpQu4H7WZY5dM8EdUge3XBinVQLVrgxT3BGtWpkZc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1H3myTDKtZGdCMwEseeGChQpQu4H7WZY5dM8EdUge3XBinVQLVrgxT3BGtWpkZc

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
681.32
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012764027030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550125 6453 PROGRAMMIGAS 2,230.46
2,230.46
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012764527030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550125 6453 PROGRAMMIGAS 1,146.13
1,146.13
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012764901030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6453 SUPPORT S GAS 3,451.16
3,451.16
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012797091030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6453 SUPPORT S GAS 347.21
347.21
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012797331030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152230 6453 WASTEWATEGAS 100.34
100.34
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012797877030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550125 6453 PROGRAMMIGAS 1,137.56
1,137.56
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012798134030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6453 CARE & MA GAS 1,202.30
1,202.30
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012798974030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550125 6453 PROGRAMMIGAS 366.72
366.72
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012799160030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6453 SUPPORT S GAS 1,623.43
1,623.43
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 8
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulUJJJUrfS0e2Qr%2BAHFUXNe%2F7IRtsLq9Nrlqa%2FpHUtwVFmUt4hyYgx38fpUjbzDr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulUJJJUrfS0e2Qr%2BAHFUXNe%2F7IRtsLq9Nrlqa%2FpHUtwVFmUt4hyYgx38fpUjbzDr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V34SGJGEv1sTjrOIu9hxEdEyCfbwIEUe3Gps0KoRXgE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpRyZdoQSgTwOccH9csi2OlTIy%2FhVKHjCmOvWlQAHf2%2BwnV1O%2BTmlILKZTC%2FICjB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6E05CH6N4qKzZ1G6hNAFvChGck572goEUp38oZm7aowncvKWWThPfWoBaWH4HRon
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6E05CH6N4qKzZ1G6hNAFvChGck572goEUp38oZm7aowncvKWWThPfWoBaWH4HRon
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6E05CH6N4qKzZ1G6hNAFvChGck572goEUp38oZm7aowncvKWWThPfWoBaWH4HRon
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yKgum5F86jOFFmUskwPwd4%2FT14J%2FRWQwUfbbZLzkn4fEOq2pkOpi5t2xuuD9XOuo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yKgum5F86jOFFmUskwPwd4%2FT14J%2FRWQwUfbbZLzkn4fEOq2pkOpi5t2xuuD9XOuo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSxZlYKIHYTX6tpE6o0frmMtyOi3MzWcd6iiYdonGMI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlx2K4Ks01bt0CDA%2BwTnXpvz2R1%2FbUJJerZUp%2FDlJlno3P4TZDEJam02rp33bJET
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rJyCELs9P%2BqheJ9V84RVuvo1wxCl6zfG7vSEG9VtU8L%2BdBgrNUA26hWp4QTv8S1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rJyCELs9P%2BqheJ9V84RVuvo1wxCl6zfG7vSEG9VtU8L%2BdBgrNUA26hWp4QTv8S1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rJyCELs9P%2BqheJ9V84RVuvo1wxCl6zfG7vSEG9VtU8L%2BdBgrNUA26hWp4QTv8S1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whAPEuC7lbYpcqdgR8g0n6wkEWIHGFRZofdZ%2F4nW40yofHHgGroubbslegU4SZWI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whAPEuC7lbYpcqdgR8g0n6wkEWIHGFRZofdZ%2F4nW40yofHHgGroubbslegU4SZWI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOUzFC2YWlp8viAKEDmntVAxyhHXzS43B3r7vECIYec%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARLFwls9MdBsuYBTwl0WJDzP9Dkm6yBWRux9iQfSUqO2VuscPRxljK8MAorVEl1m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOqj7jdwQ1q%2BQ6SutoM0vEy%2FHvveeJfTy7NZl2RB%2FyLY4ML%2BJDQBuLZ86oSZFTGU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOqj7jdwQ1q%2BQ6SutoM0vEy%2FHvveeJfTy7NZl2RB%2FyLY4ML%2BJDQBuLZ86oSZFTGU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOqj7jdwQ1q%2BQ6SutoM0vEy%2FHvveeJfTy7NZl2RB%2FyLY4ML%2BJDQBuLZ86oSZFTGU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1l4Okk%2F11dnj26lRI66Zs7SRi%2BcECMAywJsq6Argw%2BddzOXmCHQv8hQstrPmADS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1l4Okk%2F11dnj26lRI66Zs7SRi%2BcECMAywJsq6Argw%2BddzOXmCHQv8hQstrPmADS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9IXlCkLMSWvGwmge4N6Rzy3TgiOlRSOYCJ%2BSEg%2BOF0M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzB3y5ZtEmESYBI0XnjjV9Zefe4ArkDRR0tWJBse8XtstbibruTESoyrKLmGUUQ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iTMT3CL5Ynyk0sIXittmm69SgfL94OoF5c3IHrO%2FK72A%2FmxQxdbhkSSOjkFxyeI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iTMT3CL5Ynyk0sIXittmm69SgfL94OoF5c3IHrO%2FK72A%2FmxQxdbhkSSOjkFxyeI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iTMT3CL5Ynyk0sIXittmm69SgfL94OoF5c3IHrO%2FK72A%2FmxQxdbhkSSOjkFxyeI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYa8cYIC9nGR%2Fxxf3J3%2BZPUcxppaML7Ck%2BzKC%2F8IoDgSwuoDzQVLpxXPHGLOmYrM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYa8cYIC9nGR%2Fxxf3J3%2BZPUcxppaML7Ck%2BzKC%2F8IoDgSwuoDzQVLpxXPHGLOmYrM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xT56NYkL7Botegg5qzN3mqylJ%2FIl4crW7acGObCI8B0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtOmZSYe2XH5Y%2Ba7d1sSKcGhqTIT5fuuO%2BB482Yh%2Be4XcJdXcHuWknJ53HvLWoBf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3f1CE40ZX92Y1F0WIvnU9AX9RbiYea458YBlnpSNc%2BfC9V1KmBcnhNIJaSpvW0W8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3f1CE40ZX92Y1F0WIvnU9AX9RbiYea458YBlnpSNc%2BfC9V1KmBcnhNIJaSpvW0W8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3f1CE40ZX92Y1F0WIvnU9AX9RbiYea458YBlnpSNc%2BfC9V1KmBcnhNIJaSpvW0W8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vM%2BRMJ%2BNm61olxzi7sgi8J2xy6JkMPSa6bvIlns4t6oqCpUO0cCcEmnLbWPM%2F3ld
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vM%2BRMJ%2BNm61olxzi7sgi8J2xy6JkMPSa6bvIlns4t6oqCpUO0cCcEmnLbWPM%2F3ld
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2df0DqTyx01dbOCsauwySOtnrHf8VPq2cLyEckUiIE8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxwmtcI5kwNmuwqYlvsEW%2FTtUOfU4fRX1jjJY15ZiF7dW8%2BoYotzwYZlki0alPBA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHqZX2Sh%2FYtBv6cOATjIQObGOzmXXNsxgdLCmQan1MuFx82ZVkyFCOX97mZfRDvG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHqZX2Sh%2FYtBv6cOATjIQObGOzmXXNsxgdLCmQan1MuFx82ZVkyFCOX97mZfRDvG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHqZX2Sh%2FYtBv6cOATjIQObGOzmXXNsxgdLCmQan1MuFx82ZVkyFCOX97mZfRDvG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJZXZeMAZPKg6rVmFP9zVaKkpkBLUtnu569mFnf4UF6ZY23x%2F9xejWPEQRoTEVJr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJZXZeMAZPKg6rVmFP9zVaKkpkBLUtnu569mFnf4UF6ZY23x%2F9xejWPEQRoTEVJr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2F%2BA5uGS2VaNrawUCeepCtYcl74axXnOtGMLVFj7MX8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFqZKXgayRO3KFFKq7If4ExOqRo2Of7cnQwBALQfObkPHeV40mLOw4qORuSODDci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQNpSqIw0XrmidiS3Ns9id2J56gToQptrTuLcaVsXBMxcIDChVwZMOcK%2Ff%2FOLp8w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQNpSqIw0XrmidiS3Ns9id2J56gToQptrTuLcaVsXBMxcIDChVwZMOcK%2Ff%2FOLp8w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQNpSqIw0XrmidiS3Ns9id2J56gToQptrTuLcaVsXBMxcIDChVwZMOcK%2Ff%2FOLp8w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGjTCZke3dssPJ1qkkqToG7Q%2By%2BxABgFzjGbm4vGMyntjTjWu5VokgN4yuewTEAS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGjTCZke3dssPJ1qkkqToG7Q%2By%2BxABgFzjGbm4vGMyntjTjWu5VokgN4yuewTEAS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mxn4eb8N4MBhpax75qonvBRNl4KUCFCDzsOzr5iHkHU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=slRxSr8%2Fu5XUZJj2yCWuDtuZg1bdayjds%2Bt1kEgy8aCXBqixUhi%2B1yRlz90uYYZt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFOUjBV8vxGRJdzJwpAO%2Fh0jF%2F2%2BY1SGuwtvY0Y24%2Bh42w0d9aI1WeDnaOs2iXUT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFOUjBV8vxGRJdzJwpAO%2Fh0jF%2F2%2BY1SGuwtvY0Y24%2Bh42w0d9aI1WeDnaOs2iXUT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFOUjBV8vxGRJdzJwpAO%2Fh0jF%2F2%2BY1SGuwtvY0Y24%2Bh42w0d9aI1WeDnaOs2iXUT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZGfm%2FxCEjF3RXSs%2BGXN6FUAxvwHQaMmquT5DJEVFRWj4uwZTyDhyNHK8aydveKq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZGfm%2FxCEjF3RXSs%2BGXN6FUAxvwHQaMmquT5DJEVFRWj4uwZTyDhyNHK8aydveKq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9ambugnqszvAyNSDbL8063o%2FYa1ZoacDlbakSH9m8Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkmC3mFY%2FfnFtvxTV8PvEt%2B7XSSIkcypvDMozXQeuwMAzfMXPiJk1vsPLB0aJC37
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mlh%2BeYAa2q2CQu1TJmwePi%2Bt78OyBm2JBLUpqL%2Fx0t3vSDmpWdJO43d0mk66ufvL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mlh%2BeYAa2q2CQu1TJmwePi%2Bt78OyBm2JBLUpqL%2Fx0t3vSDmpWdJO43d0mk66ufvL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mlh%2BeYAa2q2CQu1TJmwePi%2Bt78OyBm2JBLUpqL%2Fx0t3vSDmpWdJO43d0mk66ufvL

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012799419030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6453 PARKS -M GAS 2,807.37
2,807.37
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012799991030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144810 6453 TRAFFIC A GAS 229.40
229.40
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012840195030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6453 CARE & MA GAS 5,861.78
5,861.78
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012878860030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6453 FIRE STAT GAS 827.87
827.87
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012879556030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6453 SBD - PAV  GAS 1,542.26
1,542.26
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012917835030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6453 OB CURTI GAS 281.56
281.56
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012918683030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6453 FIRE STAT GAS 827.31
827.31
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012918987030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550125 6453 PROGRAMMIGAS 1,069.05
1,069.05
20225  ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012919128030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6453 CARE & MA GAS 198.76
198.76
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 9
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IcPOlw4f1HOg2Nw9E%2FMLtGj1H%2B3g9KT6MjAg%2FJ21uAMX4W5xuTRuZsNR4Aq7rfR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IcPOlw4f1HOg2Nw9E%2FMLtGj1H%2B3g9KT6MjAg%2FJ21uAMX4W5xuTRuZsNR4Aq7rfR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnjps7jfokhXX53lNlrHJF7hHSbd1%2F3hPLzc1tkxgZ0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6w%2FsWCzZCzrW5ZFX9kIWkDZCpu6bNnjZ%2BTyUOxj6ghj5L4iMIWsBFw4n%2Ba5V5CQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=si6jLV5eJYX%2FjJUrvV77a5mYEibLk35PStSnAz29MhsbF7KG0Ojmm%2Fjz2hgaWv%2B%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=si6jLV5eJYX%2FjJUrvV77a5mYEibLk35PStSnAz29MhsbF7KG0Ojmm%2Fjz2hgaWv%2B%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=si6jLV5eJYX%2FjJUrvV77a5mYEibLk35PStSnAz29MhsbF7KG0Ojmm%2Fjz2hgaWv%2B%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHezWgkvraa90%2B%2FHu2FV%2FuusQRRJePY7qoruw173LaD7UgVmiSnpsSwBJ6F2SWSm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHezWgkvraa90%2B%2FHu2FV%2FuusQRRJePY7qoruw173LaD7UgVmiSnpsSwBJ6F2SWSm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHbGrBZcQ%2Bh4h6VRNpDOdurgqbQuDvIeHPIJ1%2FCclpQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lCuL%2BRqNIAB%2Bfj%2FUd9OH7Ssdwk487bjSZnYEPMyIQ25fgnRd%2FbKvASHQPS4zyJu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77sqtcr%2Fgb2lUMn8esjmh4zZ3BXrHstIWFIpCRBnLbi68dRU0K%2F5RwU%2Bh84qN%2FZ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77sqtcr%2Fgb2lUMn8esjmh4zZ3BXrHstIWFIpCRBnLbi68dRU0K%2F5RwU%2Bh84qN%2FZ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77sqtcr%2Fgb2lUMn8esjmh4zZ3BXrHstIWFIpCRBnLbi68dRU0K%2F5RwU%2Bh84qN%2FZ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCIB1nwcvKmXTqrwKOlIygFbNr2ZFEllxIO4EooM2T2hux4P2TYJX5MAUnqXbaWC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCIB1nwcvKmXTqrwKOlIygFbNr2ZFEllxIO4EooM2T2hux4P2TYJX5MAUnqXbaWC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kls7CrsGMP3KpOFrFlwby0hxtn1UcCQ9FZD9d%2Biz9o4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fGxd99nBI1q1MiW2e6e8LC8lkK7uOqjzLC%2FducPhhYt8rgnNHP9kneNz1pDWj6S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaVCrJ9Ip39jxVvOPFypwksuVtZq4JY3kNGt8IgBOPAy%2FsG%2B1TZMxgYgITPr54DG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaVCrJ9Ip39jxVvOPFypwksuVtZq4JY3kNGt8IgBOPAy%2FsG%2B1TZMxgYgITPr54DG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaVCrJ9Ip39jxVvOPFypwksuVtZq4JY3kNGt8IgBOPAy%2FsG%2B1TZMxgYgITPr54DG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDMDdhDriScCzme9U0Q9E42mSntv1zKLBNWC0A4Mg7ucfb%2B11CQIi0q3Oojz0%2FDx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDMDdhDriScCzme9U0Q9E42mSntv1zKLBNWC0A4Mg7ucfb%2B11CQIi0q3Oojz0%2FDx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGNJS0Dn7QHOqEnbv%2BPmwMGTpljOkPs8ZbH1vCtiLPw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTOgWNcKZ7ejKXmICH7Dxqac8MSJXUHsvQH%2FvdwLeKu7wvR5kRPXnVLK7Vw1BV0Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2HmCZsW1xfX10Q%2Bc5LCGvZLw0LqMd42YOxIsDYLfqa0zw%2FPXJXvBLufayxOuG1u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2HmCZsW1xfX10Q%2Bc5LCGvZLw0LqMd42YOxIsDYLfqa0zw%2FPXJXvBLufayxOuG1u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2HmCZsW1xfX10Q%2Bc5LCGvZLw0LqMd42YOxIsDYLfqa0zw%2FPXJXvBLufayxOuG1u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3TP17l6LWsv6V6k7d2Ct068SlU85nBLCSmrFaVrmmEXykJIDhdpwryc8ZkbVLXMS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3TP17l6LWsv6V6k7d2Ct068SlU85nBLCSmrFaVrmmEXykJIDhdpwryc8ZkbVLXMS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2F9tD5p4S17KnXSVlOHX89T5GOM55Hu0uSleycK9z48%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyXy%2BxcgKHu4pO%2FuI%2BiO14OlAtMs9A24DNVTdlFMCJsaQUCRQzy%2FPsDIlIppoZDB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WF56a8wgdO8UbW3hJwtfMfEncwvPWrbgBb8QddUafzHWEYabTVjN3o4c1UKIdD1x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WF56a8wgdO8UbW3hJwtfMfEncwvPWrbgBb8QddUafzHWEYabTVjN3o4c1UKIdD1x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WF56a8wgdO8UbW3hJwtfMfEncwvPWrbgBb8QddUafzHWEYabTVjN3o4c1UKIdD1x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kU5kk66WIf26spNbp1OdTFLHaESit8VVpt4n2cKDIZzoXrprmVhTtMVvSRwhhHRO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kU5kk66WIf26spNbp1OdTFLHaESit8VVpt4n2cKDIZzoXrprmVhTtMVvSRwhhHRO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9z2VpKRij7Rp%2FmX5bZF%2BKpR8o1pgjOZr50fCAgBBfCM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XikZ13kKoAm6eb38c25IiGCvSuOU0e%2BrqobB%2FpExltWlg5dqUtpB04KVZZzYAY3U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxVM0GDorEA303ae6MRgl8Zpz1Q0GEM%2FAISVyXMMAzqEQ8PqXRBgLT4gFucD6fkQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxVM0GDorEA303ae6MRgl8Zpz1Q0GEM%2FAISVyXMMAzqEQ8PqXRBgLT4gFucD6fkQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxVM0GDorEA303ae6MRgl8Zpz1Q0GEM%2FAISVyXMMAzqEQ8PqXRBgLT4gFucD6fkQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VXrVMIcdV0eL9IKHSe63AKqUv7L6tfMy%2B7wtwybBZTsqYK5bV%2ByVO%2FOzOLqBcxh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VXrVMIcdV0eL9IKHSe63AKqUv7L6tfMy%2B7wtwybBZTsqYK5bV%2ByVO%2FOzOLqBcxh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LD9FMlQveQidfcgKm7oV3M3%2BnLxzYPQAko5QQlVdRSQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PESViRwXQA9waXrfhII4JKAtmeaxUX0kX7zNToEtsmQoBldone0jxy4hJO0to1VT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPQysxW1Q%2Fa8PBjPsimvJ0AZMTGNpeKPndMqQpvCY4ILPL1rJW3XP0ZW4urCXDht
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPQysxW1Q%2Fa8PBjPsimvJ0AZMTGNpeKPndMqQpvCY4ILPL1rJW3XP0ZW4urCXDht
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPQysxW1Q%2Fa8PBjPsimvJ0AZMTGNpeKPndMqQpvCY4ILPL1rJW3XP0ZW4urCXDht
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCVISDS3ib0yoaTjPyiLkcTNRnQ5Usoqq1ETuI%2FuAWr9jDmHXOurbCouDap181Wz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCVISDS3ib0yoaTjPyiLkcTNRnQ5Usoqq1ETuI%2FuAWr9jDmHXOurbCouDap181Wz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WBupIkVQIi%2FnCsxPXAZE5RSsvs%2BWcfReGyB31nVHskI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mauGQLHf3FwR%2FhkVA4%2FlFGTgawuAFRKJ4alTCb1mzF2fT2UMCci517az5NhkLIZy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k43%2FPKvTOalSIfXlxlkR7cqeWdzKCqaprxrnbzpQq3OVU85VHINkVC07Y%2FdtwcPk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k43%2FPKvTOalSIfXlxlkR7cqeWdzKCqaprxrnbzpQq3OVU85VHINkVC07Y%2FdtwcPk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k43%2FPKvTOalSIfXlxlkR7cqeWdzKCqaprxrnbzpQq3OVU85VHINkVC07Y%2FdtwcPk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2syIiADH7R4IJocG9XSEjIBg69NR9pqbMUX0A9tazWM%2Bqq4xZ2xDyitWEywzuFXy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2syIiADH7R4IJocG9XSEjIBg69NR9pqbMUX0A9tazWM%2Bqq4xZ2xDyitWEywzuFXy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMGztzZqobnPJKgB0ngIGnqDp1SEYWQdgCuzwYY0tZ8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JSnBUJpSkSED%2BQsqfi8%2BwgV1ShxFYnmpGR7swkogt%2FnkzEPZH7cndxuKSbczDf3B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tE9zidSEfxKRUZTqxE%2BVR10Qe1M%2BA2Xyevn4KTdsLCQv%2BH%2BHHtKpHir%2Fe6FfKIHI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tE9zidSEfxKRUZTqxE%2BVR10Qe1M%2BA2Xyevn4KTdsLCQv%2BH%2BHHtKpHir%2Fe6FfKIHI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tE9zidSEfxKRUZTqxE%2BVR10Qe1M%2BA2Xyevn4KTdsLCQv%2BH%2BHHtKpHir%2Fe6FfKIHI

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012919664030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6453 FIRE STAT GAS 348.79
348.79
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3012919940030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6453 SUPPORT S GAS 158.36
158.36
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3018043652030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 39049800 6453 Z0O0 PARK GAS 6,190.65
6,190.65
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3047599794030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00143300 6453 SPECIALP GAS 269.82
269.82
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 4003359197030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144310 6453 TELECOMMUGAS 376.17
376.17
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 4014521730030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144225 6453 CRIME LAB GAS 100.45
100.45
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 4032672507030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6453 CARE & MA GAS 3,338.10
3,338.10
CHECK TOTAL 42,614.82
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037787984
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145110 6316 STREETS/B MOTOR VEH 263.70
263.70
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037789669
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6316 CARE & MA MOTOR VEH 696.80
696.80
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 10
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzBtOMQn5XIX7u5v6YuEDWfIxCULNUk66PPZvL3dCsvxC8IiPzY8nq6UAIL1MQRG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzBtOMQn5XIX7u5v6YuEDWfIxCULNUk66PPZvL3dCsvxC8IiPzY8nq6UAIL1MQRG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3dT3BvLTsWNd83QVrGLT5B0aV21B5FfbzRJQu%2BRzXMg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTfMjzJ6kbKpM0Ode4%2FC%2FqKPev84rIAnyT0MHiOUS81naLY6vFvFx8s1XyfNkDBu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35dzrolHr%2Bjod4jGriG%2FxY%2BnvYwHMXUXCNM54n3Xg4MgrsAQdUWIdMpuB3VotbxY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35dzrolHr%2Bjod4jGriG%2FxY%2BnvYwHMXUXCNM54n3Xg4MgrsAQdUWIdMpuB3VotbxY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35dzrolHr%2Bjod4jGriG%2FxY%2BnvYwHMXUXCNM54n3Xg4MgrsAQdUWIdMpuB3VotbxY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oTOxFk6Q1uWO%2FhyhHnizvw1AkwNFe1aaApM2aEFhYN42mubBoCiH7lyxgdhipDl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oTOxFk6Q1uWO%2FhyhHnizvw1AkwNFe1aaApM2aEFhYN42mubBoCiH7lyxgdhipDl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDa%2FlSpDr8o1YUYCKx5IGd7pToJnVi8PnTFJyLT6Gd8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgmoWTZaG7El7GVHebZEngWqmEf8rIddPkJ%2Bi1uuWvAEiAK1Wvo7JpiPpBku6vCy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PODG9%2BLq7%2BPFdZJ46DAFTERwdfgdeXahHRey6v72wAefiSFX%2BsNnsSJ03WazI2M8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PODG9%2BLq7%2BPFdZJ46DAFTERwdfgdeXahHRey6v72wAefiSFX%2BsNnsSJ03WazI2M8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PODG9%2BLq7%2BPFdZJ46DAFTERwdfgdeXahHRey6v72wAefiSFX%2BsNnsSJ03WazI2M8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nBgwtGAGKFWKIBaa3aosfFjHYpGJorxQex5ACYXTOOmq4aKxHiLzTRDoegiCdeu3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nBgwtGAGKFWKIBaa3aosfFjHYpGJorxQex5ACYXTOOmq4aKxHiLzTRDoegiCdeu3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uj%2BXC8PAdkL6GY%2FPBTsL2P5sg%2B4Fk6dtOERkAWJ0JWg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jS20P38oQnX4w1Hq0PSct0Y3ZVUIyOsE3pRJY3t2cLVFVZAc7vsj01%2F8mbCt8QH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERrnzBA4zDtPwOPo3v4Z4f7Y99MFbDuhg%2FWKFkGpStgLPBcQ%2BKrORzu2dJWntaOk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERrnzBA4zDtPwOPo3v4Z4f7Y99MFbDuhg%2FWKFkGpStgLPBcQ%2BKrORzu2dJWntaOk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERrnzBA4zDtPwOPo3v4Z4f7Y99MFbDuhg%2FWKFkGpStgLPBcQ%2BKrORzu2dJWntaOk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9CfjJjZxUPGHmvhcjUEQ32zIC0Awt%2Bw4alXEyCorXDAkrqpsMJACj7uflQntlR1b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9CfjJjZxUPGHmvhcjUEQ32zIC0Awt%2Bw4alXEyCorXDAkrqpsMJACj7uflQntlR1b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDRMqXnkE%2FYwbTa1Y1LRkLbycXwg88rC%2BZ%2FTCIcSd4Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTiHDrc%2F3KQVh8wExEZY3MSBPydGe2y2VNMF2H6rqg4cwzCcRGQDQ%2FE9vYds2Mpn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gz0DchWiX2edI9xB4ymW458XxTzV2da5Jth18aqKosz4NKJhSREI4HyEWSr7iNEo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gz0DchWiX2edI9xB4ymW458XxTzV2da5Jth18aqKosz4NKJhSREI4HyEWSr7iNEo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gz0DchWiX2edI9xB4ymW458XxTzV2da5Jth18aqKosz4NKJhSREI4HyEWSr7iNEo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxjV6cuGwHkgbtfL97zxMc8hk6alyavukqOtYMZPtJ%2FatyLjZOXCBM6xuJKCp9Zp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxjV6cuGwHkgbtfL97zxMc8hk6alyavukqOtYMZPtJ%2FatyLjZOXCBM6xuJKCp9Zp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRH3V3Lt81L%2FnbfFS8LG9QtPlU%2Flaz57VUBYsph9AdE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZP%2Frakr6N47Opq%2FZzBZg8ERiabpvas4lw%2FpQy8o3NCujjWWKwQH81dyQ36TAi7l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJLpPjwka5%2BpR1%2FH5CDNSPrRqe8zl%2BbSxdrDc70f%2Bg4YVMfBvMCB8MX9hYWQk1e9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJLpPjwka5%2BpR1%2FH5CDNSPrRqe8zl%2BbSxdrDc70f%2Bg4YVMfBvMCB8MX9hYWQk1e9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJLpPjwka5%2BpR1%2FH5CDNSPrRqe8zl%2BbSxdrDc70f%2Bg4YVMfBvMCB8MX9hYWQk1e9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VMTcSkLMeHLIdv6pb3S37d63sk0Dfu%2F7CJzs41oziYBkZl5Daut8%2B9DUS%2FwzU9R8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VMTcSkLMeHLIdv6pb3S37d63sk0Dfu%2F7CJzs41oziYBkZl5Daut8%2B9DUS%2FwzU9R8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlZjclpBrq7YHrYN1QY33ek1Eg1WyRR%2FCIi9AwuhaPE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOGZ0%2F1g6LxSzUbF9jZz4w1KGvbCyoAtVJetBqpBshqHinTOrWvfi%2BAMwTNs16zT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BLM3%2FpESWjyYVPiU1nG%2FbzKalwsIhMvpqcPXxujC3fX9coXRADbe8WVXaDuVDVZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BLM3%2FpESWjyYVPiU1nG%2FbzKalwsIhMvpqcPXxujC3fX9coXRADbe8WVXaDuVDVZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BLM3%2FpESWjyYVPiU1nG%2FbzKalwsIhMvpqcPXxujC3fX9coXRADbe8WVXaDuVDVZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=le9LzflgolVzlw3hTrUTPeYNDJt%2F8k9%2B2IVGFYJORL7PS3lCXu8%2BeGalZHtOA3fD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=le9LzflgolVzlw3hTrUTPeYNDJt%2F8k9%2B2IVGFYJORL7PS3lCXu8%2BeGalZHtOA3fD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WE7xac5DcGKbMZEqfLOTDEl9W1FMS32XpBj4EJ4O%2BIA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCa%2F%2FN6WFIW7hC37nkBXUjB1TLhaHy7vsrh%2BJYgN8z26GjAjXiIMKnVcZJt4ZSKh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNlMgqnKM8kXfO0p%2F%2BIrhEN7vp0uaklAwMJNo1zbw6HyutsdLOZRvOr493j4piBC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNlMgqnKM8kXfO0p%2F%2BIrhEN7vp0uaklAwMJNo1zbw6HyutsdLOZRvOr493j4piBC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNlMgqnKM8kXfO0p%2F%2BIrhEN7vp0uaklAwMJNo1zbw6HyutsdLOZRvOr493j4piBC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrfzegkMFqn2sjjJHOaKV7SWq7wjOtbPHwxBeaaDg7BdTTkY6diXeqMkZ2CZr5nT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrfzegkMFqn2sjjJHOaKV7SWq7wjOtbPHwxBeaaDg7BdTTkY6diXeqMkZ2CZr5nT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfC1G%2F5OppcLGAdaFeLiFVSb97VdtFUGAdYKObXmOryWY2ttpWoHPdG7PbpsoE3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYWB2yVSNv%2FnzVsgqJjHPMVUgXln4gbIpUP8ljSJyVES1bX1GbUGyLrHidMLapCL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEQkdB3c4kkkw4oIizpmffrOIQ6gYMqI9C8KLvTLw8Necnw17phzNJxWfxriULIA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEQkdB3c4kkkw4oIizpmffrOIQ6gYMqI9C8KLvTLw8Necnw17phzNJxWfxriULIA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEQkdB3c4kkkw4oIizpmffrOIQ6gYMqI9C8KLvTLw8Necnw17phzNJxWfxriULIA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBnEIP9wiqgbgbCvMATJMb496r5yTnTHlDLlmJUEf6XiJ8Y5kGBLt7bmxplE5NjK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBnEIP9wiqgbgbCvMATJMb496r5yTnTHlDLlmJUEf6XiJ8Y5kGBLt7bmxplE5NjK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GB4OIBZKbLeSd8OL0dfIBfabre%2BdGGDFINES9KKhjcyH3vg3GhWupR3qHGx2D4Jh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRLSX9dPNpQ15qAe0QhSgQBXtD1UTiZd0%2BFPAY%2BT%2FEaASZjvr2QV3oyWWC7lkq99
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tW%2F4OzYwDsTb6FnN184jAu2UErq9z4zffrfhkTJiXXOiFY4P0v%2F%2Fnl0Uqa1iHsse
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tW%2F4OzYwDsTb6FnN184jAu2UErq9z4zffrfhkTJiXXOiFY4P0v%2F%2Fnl0Uqa1iHsse
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tW%2F4OzYwDsTb6FnN184jAu2UErq9z4zffrfhkTJiXXOiFY4P0v%2F%2Fnl0Uqa1iHsse

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037788053
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 236.24
236.24
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037786909
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 696.80
696.80
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037786801
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 89.46
89.46
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037786776
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 155.79
155.79
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037786724
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 145.34
145.34
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037786723
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 145.34
145.34
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037786196
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 20.00
20.00
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037786153
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6316 O B CURTI MOTOR VEH 968.75
968.75
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037785701
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6316 CARE & MA MOTOR VEH 101.87
101.87
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 11
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jX3kcYk4YSqgAvscPplX9g%2B7j%2B8MWA0T8aEYsG6fICZLsnNEYuPgCqNGxbT8jjH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jX3kcYk4YSqgAvscPplX9g%2B7j%2B8MWA0T8aEYsG6fICZLsnNEYuPgCqNGxbT8jjH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=86hxae%2FH4jvu84Qq2DpY96%2FqD5LIh%2B%2FqK2AcwCPs20v9CrRj6sdfo1vQxbFDo7Lv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sj6goOCqcJGmJS6fD2hBJRtAKxvSH8YlAyvsXgNLJHDCa37TRF519lppzIb6syl3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYjZnBdM%2BZfrCm%2BKYvQF9m1p2LrNl76WpQIe%2BeMwVbrAO9bSErlnisKfiIamY%2BWU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYjZnBdM%2BZfrCm%2BKYvQF9m1p2LrNl76WpQIe%2BeMwVbrAO9bSErlnisKfiIamY%2BWU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYjZnBdM%2BZfrCm%2BKYvQF9m1p2LrNl76WpQIe%2BeMwVbrAO9bSErlnisKfiIamY%2BWU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txd7CmKm3YNR7uar66wwjx5ondAb0rF9X23HJiuk%2FGFxEFgAm45ggM8xaO9ycSVi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txd7CmKm3YNR7uar66wwjx5ondAb0rF9X23HJiuk%2FGFxEFgAm45ggM8xaO9ycSVi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUtIX7M2uAUgGlOguY3uiuzekiL0PUurod3fNIAXRLyGrkN9zCrnKQndXFShMMd3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTanQs6fpiS%2B4tN3njPmr0N7obs39BhLd59wtU%2FEBuwki5qYCIxQsEYQb5qQNB%2Bh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27h9hBvd48M7%2FD36QG0%2Fg9XpxRCbUz3t0%2BGgoHUz6LIsbMbXD5qIpi8a7%2F1hjcu3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27h9hBvd48M7%2FD36QG0%2Fg9XpxRCbUz3t0%2BGgoHUz6LIsbMbXD5qIpi8a7%2F1hjcu3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27h9hBvd48M7%2FD36QG0%2Fg9XpxRCbUz3t0%2BGgoHUz6LIsbMbXD5qIpi8a7%2F1hjcu3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ud3D88rRyPqWsbeWAWAOfjf0ohEcmGJ%2Bk1GblAt37GVTeD3ypuYOlfZPd7G0H2KU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ud3D88rRyPqWsbeWAWAOfjf0ohEcmGJ%2Bk1GblAt37GVTeD3ypuYOlfZPd7G0H2KU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kp30ZXdrgHK6%2FTGJ%2F5G0ByKUfqps5Z8L25faNw6shtUrR8ZIMqqVbZg1xospqXC0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Np4unsrVQCLZ%2BiV14LX827qpM6jD0c0BPEMLWm6xxWTTSJhCyspHXCLfVhgK20B%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2r8DxPgxOOO6fCOCo2Nb3D4v5wec%2FiTg%2FUGAa1loLbpBrj6gZbkkZSGZhk1YuVu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2r8DxPgxOOO6fCOCo2Nb3D4v5wec%2FiTg%2FUGAa1loLbpBrj6gZbkkZSGZhk1YuVu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2r8DxPgxOOO6fCOCo2Nb3D4v5wec%2FiTg%2FUGAa1loLbpBrj6gZbkkZSGZhk1YuVu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gowBfEtHv%2F%2FLhdsswboPrZw5WvEm4A7u6AlzfieowHJPFmR5Mm2LvDj2l5U%2BW7NX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gowBfEtHv%2F%2FLhdsswboPrZw5WvEm4A7u6AlzfieowHJPFmR5Mm2LvDj2l5U%2BW7NX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tib8WLYOdRFJTVZGAF%2B0gVkw%2F2OGGn46WikNNobuAYcgDrQ%2ByBd7JhgEksf5yvaN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5d2BaaWMXk%2BvQzkph2FFRQoamwiRaJ2sVv7KXL6w3ldWfDrhb4FNI4qtmY9tbOUP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjzrVjNALf7j3yzz58ppHWF9oNgW2tVRXKMDqxi11k%2Bu4BJsT7tz6USlXjc7PhgH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjzrVjNALf7j3yzz58ppHWF9oNgW2tVRXKMDqxi11k%2Bu4BJsT7tz6USlXjc7PhgH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjzrVjNALf7j3yzz58ppHWF9oNgW2tVRXKMDqxi11k%2Bu4BJsT7tz6USlXjc7PhgH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GETYTsZiTIF6yLoI%2FXagTrr%2Bzrzp2FKjiL46j5lMwW27Vmofwo4hbpHw%2B86IdQ%2Fw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GETYTsZiTIF6yLoI%2FXagTrr%2Bzrzp2FKjiL46j5lMwW27Vmofwo4hbpHw%2B86IdQ%2Fw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Kl2kHa7m28xAKOV57St9rVPW7EXL2npd0PluoNzraRA6ICUKszJ5GSwf81dngNo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDECyBNiAP2wIimZ%2BEZdu%2B0SFRY7JkVH4gWUmIOz8JNaKJDy4Zysqx4RUUN5HJUi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlLPJxOJ2bZ%2BQuSfUgWhb7VLFf5HX%2BQc7uEHbWfKAn5bV%2Fqyl972MXWLDRtCsdwi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlLPJxOJ2bZ%2BQuSfUgWhb7VLFf5HX%2BQc7uEHbWfKAn5bV%2Fqyl972MXWLDRtCsdwi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlLPJxOJ2bZ%2BQuSfUgWhb7VLFf5HX%2BQc7uEHbWfKAn5bV%2Fqyl972MXWLDRtCsdwi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LoDxB%2Bt7nE1eVfm7%2FwlgOLNFLS5nAPPVt%2FcD5tMF7bYRtatLrzrD3k2Fj7P6p7mF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LoDxB%2Bt7nE1eVfm7%2FwlgOLNFLS5nAPPVt%2FcD5tMF7bYRtatLrzrD3k2Fj7P6p7mF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BuVXJjU8%2BJxxaOSLnJSX0TyUuxRmKwFE8H2wIJYPUNbTSOVlwQORFpzvrHqiKJg0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2Fo93PvOIhZMANhJKu6087g8f782H6zt7Ycy5aSEp2U5Hxg1Yr7M0g%2F3qx8rRzVq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B1y%2FpzI1BvFwP7rtYa4vou0yhGfVv%2B%2BJMr8BY3KI5LqZvY7JM%2FxffsrTk61kP8o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B1y%2FpzI1BvFwP7rtYa4vou0yhGfVv%2B%2BJMr8BY3KI5LqZvY7JM%2FxffsrTk61kP8o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B1y%2FpzI1BvFwP7rtYa4vou0yhGfVv%2B%2BJMr8BY3KI5LqZvY7JM%2FxffsrTk61kP8o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYRdY%2BTTIwZkgViaxaLvycNXiN%2BKGEe3qWuolEmb78RHvo9Py%2FZUPqbOE2C7LD48
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYRdY%2BTTIwZkgViaxaLvycNXiN%2BKGEe3qWuolEmb78RHvo9Py%2FZUPqbOE2C7LD48
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i6zqNOnjZhL3%2B4qaxZF5OGSDJOJlOS0VuuZQ0GDmliXPQmi72tu41idHBiWARbFC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKKdqWVkp6bYIetBSnrruPDQFBfNIpqTpYLFhp23cQ9o050cuoIAJ81UOVPk0VL6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lnc98uvToC6d9YX0UOsZ4GYIGpINAFyWADEGoYIxi1%2Bg0zxb1urhPAOFczmfkdBF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lnc98uvToC6d9YX0UOsZ4GYIGpINAFyWADEGoYIxi1%2Bg0zxb1urhPAOFczmfkdBF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lnc98uvToC6d9YX0UOsZ4GYIGpINAFyWADEGoYIxi1%2Bg0zxb1urhPAOFczmfkdBF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fu7RtOxcmPEfAoRC6JFR7MaWPIMsDok531XJNbngB%2FfevomaPjcDU3STynYyhGb2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fu7RtOxcmPEfAoRC6JFR7MaWPIMsDok531XJNbngB%2FfevomaPjcDU3STynYyhGb2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8ZEz3hBd%2BSpcQZ5fF9wVtgPTuo6eVjx%2B%2FEzHCn1YUuovLV%2FmsdY8iGg6KCB3Zez
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2daDgtWsEKUWhtQqSb70N9iKw8Tu0LuICb8uhbv%2F%2FGniB%2Bd6Hr%2BJJ1DEDNrY0RD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvN4beGDrAZPRV%2FvJ8CVOrDrzLMsJmbYAZQw6sHrQxNdrRcRRiPAFIZ%2BFCEt2CaK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvN4beGDrAZPRV%2FvJ8CVOrDrzLMsJmbYAZQw6sHrQxNdrRcRRiPAFIZ%2BFCEt2CaK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvN4beGDrAZPRV%2FvJ8CVOrDrzLMsJmbYAZQw6sHrQxNdrRcRRiPAFIZ%2BFCEt2CaK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLvHgo%2BALHUyqyERWjYNiCdSkw45siUMCkb6OyVXw%2BEOXgZuqIlN6jt%2FrtH6l%2F%2Bu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLvHgo%2BALHUyqyERWjYNiCdSkw45siUMCkb6OyVXw%2BEOXgZuqIlN6jt%2FrtH6l%2F%2Bu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTFQLwSYdQMBFBw48tIi4Fzfk%2BlSfr5lU%2FLt8K%2FtPoDKxPBtWFBwEnv2%2Fzv%2BF8%2Bz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9XHirVu06GPZ4JPQEqKjtAQW11rt%2B1uRCcwQxDokVjVXxbkLaHMzllfbby%2FbGBq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGsdlEWC69vmObZLjP%2BFnDL2Rcg1NY7%2BUAwyS3i7NnkgC%2FW7RGmQQ6MA1aOQP%2Fyg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGsdlEWC69vmObZLjP%2BFnDL2Rcg1NY7%2BUAwyS3i7NnkgC%2FW7RGmQQ6MA1aOQP%2Fyg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGsdlEWC69vmObZLjP%2BFnDL2Rcg1NY7%2BUAwyS3i7NnkgC%2FW7RGmQQ6MA1aOQP%2Fyg

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037790301
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 183.18
183.18
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037790415
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 97.73
97.73
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037790553
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 276.72
276.72
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037791190
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152120 6316 CONSTRUCTMOTOR VEH 145.34
145.34
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037791683
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 67.51
67.51
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037791707
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152220 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 12.00
12.00
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037791795
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 65.38
65.38
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037791815
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 313.69
313.69
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037791923
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00950610 6316 LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 145.34
145.34
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 12
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZ%2BKYtIbxzlQmJPMHkXKX4VLRACjj7XG3SLrUI9oTIExZkVgMMe6ulfah97yLtqX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZ%2BKYtIbxzlQmJPMHkXKX4VLRACjj7XG3SLrUI9oTIExZkVgMMe6ulfah97yLtqX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyQWEyvrvn45f1B9vfpaJgNWLGfgxKZ05x%2B7zphZq0Nb9zttwiVTCVmGRkrocbEc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kcH2v4yk40qCICRDY%2FElbur52jIpTaYWRf11rzBNVpYZbsZosbCAkqrKW5MtkCf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BDj6IxSs29NJZZWFIk4%2FGLAvGW0KidyiypsdXajKk%2B9Ewok7yV4yMmNSO4Clw61
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BDj6IxSs29NJZZWFIk4%2FGLAvGW0KidyiypsdXajKk%2B9Ewok7yV4yMmNSO4Clw61
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BDj6IxSs29NJZZWFIk4%2FGLAvGW0KidyiypsdXajKk%2B9Ewok7yV4yMmNSO4Clw61
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44kg45NOShd%2FVS24s6%2BkwT0dIP6qHvfhciX9tyozTdsDI2YLlgl07JO%2B%2BO3pFdW8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44kg45NOShd%2FVS24s6%2BkwT0dIP6qHvfhciX9tyozTdsDI2YLlgl07JO%2B%2BO3pFdW8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCVWEqlj%2FKxVFn7wFXC7JPUA2T0yjP08klKDpx9ponDaDmA2D9ZphzUNbP%2FQ%2FY1T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVmRt0eW7mDBgKoBL%2F%2BfuuQ0Mm1BSztn1kAl5ugR%2FvhbXknbBJaJSel5N6oD5K4T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADRoQPDjxyEiQIUfdHQ90S5Hwh5h8apf5NKGCUTm83%2F2UMosTodaVHOO68tleL2%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADRoQPDjxyEiQIUfdHQ90S5Hwh5h8apf5NKGCUTm83%2F2UMosTodaVHOO68tleL2%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADRoQPDjxyEiQIUfdHQ90S5Hwh5h8apf5NKGCUTm83%2F2UMosTodaVHOO68tleL2%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5SBUHU6iTltOungcxh6sUA61%2BzJLHdCdC%2B1Sp9jOiJ0zPbpwAgwZ4RupSUK4ezk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5SBUHU6iTltOungcxh6sUA61%2BzJLHdCdC%2B1Sp9jOiJ0zPbpwAgwZ4RupSUK4ezk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNhm578wiB5vcS3RMOzhno9TSEh%2BHoY11Wud6526dOb68v3lTNyjOgcibtsq7dbu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ROSktz6mWSveQg1IhwI%2FmT5Ai1NYiImBDvrudbhdiR4sUnS53Dz8hLPF6baYntv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTrM8L3WCryEmRfFOvHPlnlN2o6i0Je5KwzqET6H%2F3YnP3lfQiAWN6SFbgfFlmMe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTrM8L3WCryEmRfFOvHPlnlN2o6i0Je5KwzqET6H%2F3YnP3lfQiAWN6SFbgfFlmMe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTrM8L3WCryEmRfFOvHPlnlN2o6i0Je5KwzqET6H%2F3YnP3lfQiAWN6SFbgfFlmMe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FaRb1R%2FNKbW9qtcMyDlDqCCql7SNucBqT22JLHxkXwlz9tyKIyvCf6%2FfbuyqJ5In
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FaRb1R%2FNKbW9qtcMyDlDqCCql7SNucBqT22JLHxkXwlz9tyKIyvCf6%2FfbuyqJ5In
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7LCepiuLPKh0T%2FqMciIbgG48iNu2v86%2Bs02E4zOCh4NtFjIOo9F3hu7%2BzLAAFvt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SycPU3VCWVi8FTmJeNRqr954kjBKn%2BpU9b7HmkQ7xHqNEK5iKM%2BARI4mPnXReZ8V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7Bp369qX%2FdfEI5G3jayrkVi14qXjOV8oWPseXeHEnLkk15D1uUfA%2BS3lgXdq57F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7Bp369qX%2FdfEI5G3jayrkVi14qXjOV8oWPseXeHEnLkk15D1uUfA%2BS3lgXdq57F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7Bp369qX%2FdfEI5G3jayrkVi14qXjOV8oWPseXeHEnLkk15D1uUfA%2BS3lgXdq57F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EcKpu2cxNI4i8ObmbTK8MLlJa%2BtzetOVm60O4wMnXuSA83spjSB4vngrTTMaASTG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EcKpu2cxNI4i8ObmbTK8MLlJa%2BtzetOVm60O4wMnXuSA83spjSB4vngrTTMaASTG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1xGOAeGUG1kc2AorcIcAv%2BTYNocH6Dz1%2FlJIgPTO0AZVoX%2BUgwHt7YKM1tdV9bS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8txiS9i9h8EL6C2CB5N5mi6MFyvfMt3tue0qiuxsbx8LD%2Bm1bKU9STPMabLkFUf9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YvjqL29ns4RFkbCBUkHJKRpb8SApTBjsclRgAlu9tY9kvSuejmbwJ405aZyIwLs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YvjqL29ns4RFkbCBUkHJKRpb8SApTBjsclRgAlu9tY9kvSuejmbwJ405aZyIwLs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YvjqL29ns4RFkbCBUkHJKRpb8SApTBjsclRgAlu9tY9kvSuejmbwJ405aZyIwLs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Bwly1mYTlza0rbyt4pAvCaTmVwAsOC3TPI1JKyLcZ16o%2BCZvhf%2Bly6ewL3Qw3%2Fv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Bwly1mYTlza0rbyt4pAvCaTmVwAsOC3TPI1JKyLcZ16o%2BCZvhf%2Bly6ewL3Qw3%2Fv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LDbGsNxxDMLkuvNgRldN65gGEJk0mnDgab3V99D%2FzliDw%2FItNNEkFx4Wf8SVkWC3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yTH1nQz5prO37baMOpCPzqYbm9QspCpdsMkYQxbQ8JBC3ZOC9Ct%2FAWkEZtcKDtB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5aLPIymEBA72rPzH1jeZL%2Bo3XNeqg0ik5mtTNQnm5wdk7Kf%2BLV%2F61Ss%2B1cobhOh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5aLPIymEBA72rPzH1jeZL%2Bo3XNeqg0ik5mtTNQnm5wdk7Kf%2BLV%2F61Ss%2B1cobhOh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5aLPIymEBA72rPzH1jeZL%2Bo3XNeqg0ik5mtTNQnm5wdk7Kf%2BLV%2F61Ss%2B1cobhOh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lo%2F5xV7OW8dKv1A5NEIVA3FHmPH%2BjCWDhodDq3%2FtJROKFA72D9P5BOwt%2FSE5tRgr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lo%2F5xV7OW8dKv1A5NEIVA3FHmPH%2BjCWDhodDq3%2FtJROKFA72D9P5BOwt%2FSE5tRgr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vO7giFSp3PSgI8pQ9DYOAGagR3dCVztV1N8ClXp2oYvScCCZrcQh2Q1p1dQucps%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=syEH%2F4a1qh9Wo1XVGiIjW%2BPiB%2FqhE5QAXVmBcrR2Qslt5f4LU%2FXmrPlGRWZHu23P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRk6C1FCN2F%2Bsbt9o1E9FwGj9C5jnjVdUiaIFTNA%2Fi48tQ2%2FHsNQZqhrdHqGQ5EF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRk6C1FCN2F%2Bsbt9o1E9FwGj9C5jnjVdUiaIFTNA%2Fi48tQ2%2FHsNQZqhrdHqGQ5EF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRk6C1FCN2F%2Bsbt9o1E9FwGj9C5jnjVdUiaIFTNA%2Fi48tQ2%2FHsNQZqhrdHqGQ5EF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaqK%2BniU3PYX04ZUJtciURTtr3nGWqO98RnLcO%2BmqlUHMNBBGCcPbSXjtuXy66FX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaqK%2BniU3PYX04ZUJtciURTtr3nGWqO98RnLcO%2BmqlUHMNBBGCcPbSXjtuXy66FX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c4chyNfdJh8EzN6o%2F1GELYbrNgOKhMoSAAOtJeGcjE5Jz%2Bxv6F0U7G0WR%2Fu2uU8X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VN3pu6VWXOCWPvO2hX5K3cinAdUzjIE5OAK4zBRwzeWjQ6imwmtvzZTffPylJoLX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKVAP1gF8bIWt3Iep9w7arZsaLs2h8czGBQQbyL9vFJXENmrJF8MPCRRoMiVSKhy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKVAP1gF8bIWt3Iep9w7arZsaLs2h8czGBQQbyL9vFJXENmrJF8MPCRRoMiVSKhy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKVAP1gF8bIWt3Iep9w7arZsaLs2h8czGBQQbyL9vFJXENmrJF8MPCRRoMiVSKhy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njN8RM1VFwlhgKCvG5QPbcE8V6aLrI0Jt4xnEJ6pWirEwR0HnYIJxqs2g07bCMp5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njN8RM1VFwlhgKCvG5QPbcE8V6aLrI0Jt4xnEJ6pWirEwR0HnYIJxqs2g07bCMp5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XwiPQwtJ2RenhIBshsjZbl2LXf2bpMXwx51u1vWuv2XRj0tqMj4sXVFZM7dpCf%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edBrnAgK9RP%2Ft%2FgJ0U%2BrnWXVnCYBg1G4n8Woku0BPLSUsJVnTpAGjR7hL4usLfdp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5Iq73lK1%2B9lxYIDU8OZH38H2wX7SMLauaK6Hn5rON1FafAZjhxtShkfHBl84jXj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5Iq73lK1%2B9lxYIDU8OZH38H2wX7SMLauaK6Hn5rON1FafAZjhxtShkfHBl84jXj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5Iq73lK1%2B9lxYIDU8OZH38H2wX7SMLauaK6Hn5rON1FafAZjhxtShkfHBl84jXj

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
62100 AUTOZONE 0000 99220388 INV 03/01/2022 0037791933
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145110 6316 STREETS/B MOTOR VEH 120.64
120.64
CHECK TOTAL 4,947.62
401603  BAKER TILLY US, LLC 0000 INV 03/01/2022 BTMA9653
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00141140 6419 OFFICE OF OTHER PRO 18,750.00
18,750.00
CHECK TOTAL 18,750.00
69368  BALDWIN POLE MS, LLC 0000 22000096 INV 03/01/2022 18922
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 001 1502 GENERAL F MAINTENAN 4,800.00
4,800.00
CHECK TOTAL 4,800.00
73422  BICKHAM DAVID 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 07640145 6419 KELLOG OTHER PROF 3,333.00
3,333.00
CHECK TOTAL 3,333.00
66150  BIG 10 TIRES & ACCESS 0000 99220111 INV 03/01/2022 2076118
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 28.73
28.73
CHECK TOTAL 28.73
46780  BOOKS A MILLION 0000 22000436 INV 03/01/2022 2134900685
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00143600 6318 SMITH ROB BOOKS & PE 136.71
136.71
46780  BOOKS A MILLION 0000 22000436 INV 03/01/2022 2134900743
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00143600 6318 SMITH ROB BOOKS & PE 153.75
153.75
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 13

User:
Program ID:

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ac5IFbDMAfi4fzvUpEycxcERhNZ6I1Ar5pgcm3FAd62BkiVSluNCbguygYzapksI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ac5IFbDMAfi4fzvUpEycxcERhNZ6I1Ar5pgcm3FAd62BkiVSluNCbguygYzapksI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBJNnyCGAV3Miv9hB5RxJZPSC4kzYj4O0ltlRZbUUegpifvH%2Fr47A0mSsrPdcusn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZ4hN40jcASTtbFVPu4BEi%2BWVCAljrsZkXWMz5EAoAAMZKUbJijcAMrIZHjCf9%2FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvGpPQqNgMxHmVwht2NrHkizythhEoVIDUHUVnC5HhXdcxYMbnBY3bz4%2BKFeDiOD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvGpPQqNgMxHmVwht2NrHkizythhEoVIDUHUVnC5HhXdcxYMbnBY3bz4%2BKFeDiOD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvGpPQqNgMxHmVwht2NrHkizythhEoVIDUHUVnC5HhXdcxYMbnBY3bz4%2BKFeDiOD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3ktOo551uo%2FoqCkAR0u%2BkNTsHDWCfuggjuqBuiAUIuhdp3OCxbtmgPtG5qqw5nY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3ktOo551uo%2FoqCkAR0u%2BkNTsHDWCfuggjuqBuiAUIuhdp3OCxbtmgPtG5qqw5nY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAbQPuV0Cwb%2BuAkqZdnSxPuig%2BtsEpBuADOBAR9SVu4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkTwGsEeEgAZddQYB6Cx9L0JFZwk%2BBKRwAX4tQeNurbIxYQyDHi3%2BvQb%2FSclex39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8gfw%2FjrcI10ejhYextAYXKrgGYfGCYYpLNy9BsQhQawjU1ctsTRxNwCjIFFRKAj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8gfw%2FjrcI10ejhYextAYXKrgGYfGCYYpLNy9BsQhQawjU1ctsTRxNwCjIFFRKAj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8gfw%2FjrcI10ejhYextAYXKrgGYfGCYYpLNy9BsQhQawjU1ctsTRxNwCjIFFRKAj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BsHpaVQo8aGHNbzUM3MdmDOHeCVAEvHcB5hL1ff9%2BaRIqDMY0pbFWEi%2FylqJLn4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BsHpaVQo8aGHNbzUM3MdmDOHeCVAEvHcB5hL1ff9%2BaRIqDMY0pbFWEi%2FylqJLn4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWTFl4X0NJWHf5K%2BwYNpO0v4C5n1%2B5O0R%2FAE32vHWCIOecuLbUlLAVQTFGCJqA%2FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijAyMKXwgpskxT6FLGm95SRUtmu4dRNNm677V6vw8a3jxly7JHSwtehcX16o4dz%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UE73B0vjwTnh0WGjz1rRtzP4LSuAwl0WY5h2R%2FQobsWkbUx7znjnG8yloMeD8GMs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UE73B0vjwTnh0WGjz1rRtzP4LSuAwl0WY5h2R%2FQobsWkbUx7znjnG8yloMeD8GMs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UE73B0vjwTnh0WGjz1rRtzP4LSuAwl0WY5h2R%2FQobsWkbUx7znjnG8yloMeD8GMs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nBj98Oyfglvfj9n2BEPsDBfwgKyaT9NinjgMg71SVe7IN0lfBP%2Fgowa3V%2FwPXx55
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nBj98Oyfglvfj9n2BEPsDBfwgKyaT9NinjgMg71SVe7IN0lfBP%2Fgowa3V%2FwPXx55
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWuZzdHQ%2BlT%2ByZW2OTKMqlpQNltzvg6WvJzhhyPOVOI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJqGip24%2Bx29l47TCWOGFGg%2FoVnUklgWEaAB4wCQUIfkhhaUdPxGBCYytVgokbVg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODOFJMVTbNQJLc48JIxGaEASzIkizPB3Te%2BbLNgOEoBPUOWSjH%2BR2bt3yZ4stZzk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODOFJMVTbNQJLc48JIxGaEASzIkizPB3Te%2BbLNgOEoBPUOWSjH%2BR2bt3yZ4stZzk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODOFJMVTbNQJLc48JIxGaEASzIkizPB3Te%2BbLNgOEoBPUOWSjH%2BR2bt3yZ4stZzk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6OLBV0HkDdcXFGqrcO1xsr7a40VTyiCHnZp0ImwPM5DnCwfWWsxqdIqgn4Xkpo2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6OLBV0HkDdcXFGqrcO1xsr7a40VTyiCHnZp0ImwPM5DnCwfWWsxqdIqgn4Xkpo2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bi5qv7f7BNb0LB5yyiEi3oWcZfG4HX6l9RiZCDNmwtcgBJn6hObCCotq52yt7TbE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YG420m5XQwTopqaOHh9WtklYo7Ka0XRNaOtMWCAexj%2FMRnr6pz7nbNicQZu7%2FWJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4mn1%2BOI1MuqLekwx9STSR%2B3qSyPdLUbDEzXdP%2FKdmY6HjzfrYbMWxv9HnP5QCkS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4mn1%2BOI1MuqLekwx9STSR%2B3qSyPdLUbDEzXdP%2FKdmY6HjzfrYbMWxv9HnP5QCkS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4mn1%2BOI1MuqLekwx9STSR%2B3qSyPdLUbDEzXdP%2FKdmY6HjzfrYbMWxv9HnP5QCkS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6qapIpgtvjonunnyNAhasaKlPQXhnI%2BTVoVW%2BvEdzSGem5f%2FutoQE55bXf2Qmd1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6qapIpgtvjonunnyNAhasaKlPQXhnI%2BTVoVW%2BvEdzSGem5f%2FutoQE55bXf2Qmd1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wt61D3uFKygrF1VoVG%2Fh1Rxp%2B52zoMPlCYyo4aQ8taRdAViISND5ZwA1ac3AMo%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r0UiYxa6UEaN1yuSCtMJJE%2BeuoHNkts5vL0O5PMizjmqPyl%2Fyiz0V6gMUiY%2FsVxR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BoRr5i4zSmJeMmRjehKUzDv7JRcZya2m65RwcjqKlNr0kmLNB%2F2jQqz%2FEtqQ1BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BoRr5i4zSmJeMmRjehKUzDv7JRcZya2m65RwcjqKlNr0kmLNB%2F2jQqz%2FEtqQ1BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BoRr5i4zSmJeMmRjehKUzDv7JRcZya2m65RwcjqKlNr0kmLNB%2F2jQqz%2FEtqQ1BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZUMP6aZq88AWScHY0eC0ruzSrQH9njtn%2B4pi6M7Fz8JIESoHo1jMW5DBiK%2BUN%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZUMP6aZq88AWScHY0eC0ruzSrQH9njtn%2B4pi6M7Fz8JIESoHo1jMW5DBiK%2BUN%2Bq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNdCBG4ibhNQjqP8Q00LCjVUyO%2FVaG8cSuHywKv2b06lfcDMOj%2BH8o4zm0jMnTgy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F76mGvQWXHk6%2BCc3W7YDmmVFIPhfjdS%2B9G9Kg1JAOsr3kT6tiRI4N8Tb4z2Hedui
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRzmX5J6c%2F0N6hHhK9rfvyjgHATlf1xtvds3K98HVtyG82REv88NoSSyqkUS61Ws
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRzmX5J6c%2F0N6hHhK9rfvyjgHATlf1xtvds3K98HVtyG82REv88NoSSyqkUS61Ws
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRzmX5J6c%2F0N6hHhK9rfvyjgHATlf1xtvds3K98HVtyG82REv88NoSSyqkUS61Ws

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 290.46
41229 BUDGET OFFICE FURNITU 0000 22000977 INV 03/01/2022 72453
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152140 6240 MAINTENAN NON-CAPIT 996.00
996.00
CHECK TOTAL 996.00
72963 BURNETT LIME COMPANY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 CAL63311
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6212 O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 3,000.00
3,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 3,000.00
72641 BURNS & MCDONNELL ENG 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 135961-5
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152225 6419 SEWER EVA OTHER PRO 35,218.70
35,218.70
CHECK TOTAL 35,218.70
70053 BUSINESS & OFFICE KON 0000 22000886 EFT 03/01/2022 11694
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550125 6217 PROGRAMMIUNIFORMS 875.40
2 00550125 6299 PROGRAMMIOTHER OPE 279.00
1,154.40
70053 BUSINESS & OFFICE KON 0000 22000885 EFT 03/01/2022 11693
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550125 6299 PROGRAMMIOTHER OPE 569.49
569.49
70053 BUSINESS & OFFICE KON 0000 22000755 EFT 03/01/2022 11718
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00143420 6299 AGING PRO OTHER OPE 99.98
99.98
CHECK TOTAL 1,823.87
3420 CAMP SERVICES & PARTS 0000 22000764 INV 03/01/2022 44486
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

1 00144226 6317

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

STANDARDSOTHER REP

167.50


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9FOPoNEtSHsOm%2Fi%2F2PRNYs%2BlTvgjdGSgQaYPGqqpMeDtTCYgKBeq95GYgrPlrfU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9FOPoNEtSHsOm%2Fi%2F2PRNYs%2BlTvgjdGSgQaYPGqqpMeDtTCYgKBeq95GYgrPlrfU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TP3CbkUTo8yRUwEB0bzvWTtWOtMzG%2BopdRqzu5tG6DdnPKPzlYH9kXiJfHKWNtB%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSVDHzX%2B7BDZ41Jsvt4UPobwsvgEun3rn0nITxRITEdeBKXhXsKA%2B5No6mYX%2F6k%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlwY9AZUGfefRzm8ppAGXWaqlWB%2BOxYvo%2Bsp5WYpzlbz74b4UKSaQmGXsnecFj%2Fj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlwY9AZUGfefRzm8ppAGXWaqlWB%2BOxYvo%2Bsp5WYpzlbz74b4UKSaQmGXsnecFj%2Fj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlwY9AZUGfefRzm8ppAGXWaqlWB%2BOxYvo%2Bsp5WYpzlbz74b4UKSaQmGXsnecFj%2Fj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XoulOAp2otSZjoHqVmK%2Fnr5u0%2FXmYTbu2JMHOwS181e4K%2FnyZIB%2B4Mh4YLho1lpa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XoulOAp2otSZjoHqVmK%2Fnr5u0%2FXmYTbu2JMHOwS181e4K%2FnyZIB%2B4Mh4YLho1lpa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BMTejvRTPdrKlSMAor%2FxcYSqwLMWp1JBf9GGFR2Ssk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44J0d%2BBtnbZwShH%2FxnUI1otukBN40z9DGHwb0avYlUTrUt%2F3pvoCWJINSPLJrADt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jffoKp%2FBaIVVW%2B2pU0KPhCBaJDEpFJo%2FM8vYmTMkEXH%2BEnzyFXGW2e10aHAeUxw%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jffoKp%2FBaIVVW%2B2pU0KPhCBaJDEpFJo%2FM8vYmTMkEXH%2BEnzyFXGW2e10aHAeUxw%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jffoKp%2FBaIVVW%2B2pU0KPhCBaJDEpFJo%2FM8vYmTMkEXH%2BEnzyFXGW2e10aHAeUxw%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWKW3hSu%2FBV6d5aW4TBRLWd4h3ocAOfRIm9TWVUS5MUiFRHEO%2F8I45XPFvAv3b27
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWKW3hSu%2FBV6d5aW4TBRLWd4h3ocAOfRIm9TWVUS5MUiFRHEO%2F8I45XPFvAv3b27
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUlpmj92PPVk9ergycXsRAmECM3Z9MptM59P1DMBpQk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9iyI9%2FBesSKtM%2BMbkjZaprr3RabiNp60QR09Ik1kYmquKAwdve%2FQsyxHsEw4afP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw3qtvUwGFF4ajtKVsqVDEVGcSQ0nHEjuVKNQ97beDlRYRJQXxFKZhKDh3cDa2fX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw3qtvUwGFF4ajtKVsqVDEVGcSQ0nHEjuVKNQ97beDlRYRJQXxFKZhKDh3cDa2fX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw3qtvUwGFF4ajtKVsqVDEVGcSQ0nHEjuVKNQ97beDlRYRJQXxFKZhKDh3cDa2fX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NkUT227cveRdfEcFBSkwE88C2uWkL4qHgl40Zd0w%2BxkkfV5i8A4gVZUv9wKlFm%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NkUT227cveRdfEcFBSkwE88C2uWkL4qHgl40Zd0w%2BxkkfV5i8A4gVZUv9wKlFm%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWIFI9EvNR5u%2BVj0ZTTIeVQtlRzv4K9EudvxiJbVGM4j%2BUex6TebU9ObHVRk9Rin
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3mnDzk%2FTTQ8IPoDZY0YDYlvVio6xQsy81JJHQZ236jUghNJWpxRRVt35AXIdefq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vQbAvTY6y6fNeZC91puMcw%2FpnVs%2BksOt2TQmuBCzDOHWlKKAcv9%2BD%2FOcRRTTRjk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vQbAvTY6y6fNeZC91puMcw%2FpnVs%2BksOt2TQmuBCzDOHWlKKAcv9%2BD%2FOcRRTTRjk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vQbAvTY6y6fNeZC91puMcw%2FpnVs%2BksOt2TQmuBCzDOHWlKKAcv9%2BD%2FOcRRTTRjk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEhfnaw5lMQD7xyXye7MngxlRuHOnjuuDkiKix0a8NmoHY8HNKb9jvsGooYtrEZ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEhfnaw5lMQD7xyXye7MngxlRuHOnjuuDkiKix0a8NmoHY8HNKb9jvsGooYtrEZ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEhfnaw5lMQD7xyXye7MngxlRuHOnjuuDkiKix0a8NmoHY8HNKb9jvsGooYtrEZ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4oqio4KeN%2BUCpMFZAT%2FjAJYw6bFuWVmuA%2BTVCNOK3NSxW021G2qubtwYiFBEVM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4oqio4KeN%2BUCpMFZAT%2FjAJYw6bFuWVmuA%2BTVCNOK3NSxW021G2qubtwYiFBEVM%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZMfq%2F88u0E%2F1HsPkwpZTn2flN42UuWEWFP%2FN94v6nGe8f0II2SUvgm2aGoKTyJm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnTBiicqWRwGpnT5dF%2FRODiPPgs3%2BMDncleSku7SoHSlkBhwNht%2Fd%2BJc5XXPO%2BT9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0z9t8KC1J0qFfQjJK7CQWyQEURdD69UQyqxBJIpvEc0VSY%2F11JIO%2BwA9Pa3%2FPku
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0z9t8KC1J0qFfQjJK7CQWyQEURdD69UQyqxBJIpvEc0VSY%2F11JIO%2BwA9Pa3%2FPku
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0z9t8KC1J0qFfQjJK7CQWyQEURdD69UQyqxBJIpvEc0VSY%2F11JIO%2BwA9Pa3%2FPku
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BZ5QjoXl4UuNNjqZLD%2BQYXSp4PbIQMx%2BRNtUYWOoHICvLw%2B0ULd9eYADw1WKEtl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BZ5QjoXl4UuNNjqZLD%2BQYXSp4PbIQMx%2BRNtUYWOoHICvLw%2B0ULd9eYADw1WKEtl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvgwzbcf%2Fq44Vi49DfewP0PGIBXoTlvz57QqRLsJ4c27DQ9mhbi3QtPgTixmVOe4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7IO4Dhz1qAPu1lt33qgbjoBkkNQFKSF9uWcJJCemd1sYx%2FhjozzG8ZQf5YxoMbx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaNLfE%2FOuCSN5K48lX6wCmn4mNFvoXoXGQ%2BsvbJTkUJtzy8y2tpUKTVT1k5GG%2FCb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaNLfE%2FOuCSN5K48lX6wCmn4mNFvoXoXGQ%2BsvbJTkUJtzy8y2tpUKTVT1k5GG%2FCb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaNLfE%2FOuCSN5K48lX6wCmn4mNFvoXoXGQ%2BsvbJTkUJtzy8y2tpUKTVT1k5GG%2FCb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNd09qGpCaWODUc5Xyh15K1p0qeUIUDbU%2Be7nSxzy0MPmxZVp5P3HgUsuDsLx7Ry
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNd09qGpCaWODUc5Xyh15K1p0qeUIUDbU%2Be7nSxzy0MPmxZVp5P3HgUsuDsLx7Ry
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WXkrqVa1unUNs3XPDByltKVzs1aQ6mwWcR%2FbngQMBi1iS4uK%2F5x72%2FKtixAkz16
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HERkXnKKHOHqPxOSwQH%2FXq2joVBQtNQUddlJWxQC1AbfBd%2F28rfWIGz1IwkjTDMi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQ%2FVESdPtNrQQnfGq8Jq2JGysX1JD9ewFoJ1wsWOOJptONo88zCrzWx4yKDDaT%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQ%2FVESdPtNrQQnfGq8Jq2JGysX1JD9ewFoJ1wsWOOJptONo88zCrzWx4yKDDaT%2FM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQ%2FVESdPtNrQQnfGq8Jq2JGysX1JD9ewFoJ1wsWOOJptONo88zCrzWx4yKDDaT%2FM

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
167.50
CHECK TOTAL 167.50
64274  CANIZARO CAWTHON DAVI 0000 INV 03/01/2022 0014962
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 08592110 6419 FIRE STAT OTHER PROF 4,348.41
4,348.41
CHECK TOTAL 4,348.41
71890  CANON FINANCIAL SERVI 0000 INV 03/01/2022 28104468
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00141410 6514 PURCHASIN RENTAL OF 444.72
444.72
CHECK TOTAL 444,72
69303  CAPITAL CITY SECURITY 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 18134
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6420 WATER/SEWCONTRACT 2,584.78
2,584.78
CHECK TOTAL 2,584.78
59867  CARPET DESIGNS INC 0000 22000377 INV 03/01/2022 442814
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6317 SUPPORT S OTHER REP 5,910.00
5,910.00
CHECK TOTAL 5,910.00
39570  CARR PLUMBING SUPPLY 0000 77220249 INV 03/01/2022 S$1817512.001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152220 6317 OPERATION OTHER REP 16.82
16.82
39570  CARR PLUMBING SUPPLY 0000 77220248 INV 03/01/2022 S1809769.001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6461 CARE & MA BUILDINGS 585.35
585.35
39570  CARR PLUMBING SUPPLY 0000 22000919 INV 03/01/2022 S1820648.001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550125 6314 PROGRAMMIPLUMBING 622.22
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 15

User:
Program ID:

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5swb03aTr84xu2fgTj7rlT47Vs1JwVwXXEVBKEPO4uUzllTxLqZ7246buIQxCSu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5swb03aTr84xu2fgTj7rlT47Vs1JwVwXXEVBKEPO4uUzllTxLqZ7246buIQxCSu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBh%2BYaCJLrQasChXD1Ub7qWFdJxcvZ6d08Yk%2BY5uUZA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6flf2pHOM4GS0lUt6TCTghst3BDjfjVh9s6o5ictOH7mKlfQnnkH7eWCvVZ%2B5dqh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ud4p0Ix85MJYk4AoezosybOXtPzUpaUVW6%2BNfAqKHUc2r91fVkNJNx79eDFASu2g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ud4p0Ix85MJYk4AoezosybOXtPzUpaUVW6%2BNfAqKHUc2r91fVkNJNx79eDFASu2g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ud4p0Ix85MJYk4AoezosybOXtPzUpaUVW6%2BNfAqKHUc2r91fVkNJNx79eDFASu2g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxrbnZkRSOp8vSHWi4oHvaacl3r2V2YWfSEmzBEjrgnNbDZd7ldV9Snk%2F9w7QeVu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxrbnZkRSOp8vSHWi4oHvaacl3r2V2YWfSEmzBEjrgnNbDZd7ldV9Snk%2F9w7QeVu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2E6QadYjvUjSL1NuQV8YiaxEPo6Y9ecAK06uqFfsAo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QgAnpG3Z2y4HAGSAe9pMCw8jKesy%2FVQsNdgcGuR%2F9%2FL%2FiVzVMKwfVB0B0KTUQxFD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cz23kSQZh07IwFQXVyU%2FyM7Q%2FBvs1a4posUnV%2BE2dguu8LoNBgylJMKbUmszxyS6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cz23kSQZh07IwFQXVyU%2FyM7Q%2FBvs1a4posUnV%2BE2dguu8LoNBgylJMKbUmszxyS6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cz23kSQZh07IwFQXVyU%2FyM7Q%2FBvs1a4posUnV%2BE2dguu8LoNBgylJMKbUmszxyS6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPulOoPR7EVuqZ2RohinF78QWSXk8pzusOWiAdEBdMrFofMrT8HFq9xUyefv3NSw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPulOoPR7EVuqZ2RohinF78QWSXk8pzusOWiAdEBdMrFofMrT8HFq9xUyefv3NSw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlO9ygiidpR7JfgLzx1%2BxQtB8TThe5KpBgsN%2Bcrp9NE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gfun7OCgMbBbTgUHfAxiFaBicNZBygRzoBu1vuRwTr%2Ffw6AWIchdgsfD5Yid1mvU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHJ%2BwTA0rxDmXHzBlKanERZTihjzaFIxm5egrn7doGEWGdx%2Bi0SJUFhVH1jeGnyG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHJ%2BwTA0rxDmXHzBlKanERZTihjzaFIxm5egrn7doGEWGdx%2Bi0SJUFhVH1jeGnyG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHJ%2BwTA0rxDmXHzBlKanERZTihjzaFIxm5egrn7doGEWGdx%2Bi0SJUFhVH1jeGnyG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tu8d8woLVF5NjV7bHXVAhLmFZNzqoyluVwrnCMPrnrB%2B6gB%2BtDktsMrWcFlXSwK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tu8d8woLVF5NjV7bHXVAhLmFZNzqoyluVwrnCMPrnrB%2B6gB%2BtDktsMrWcFlXSwK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVGqzi5CaIrVBwaZ49KcmUH15jb5n6YWXLmRJsW7BJ6P0e10cw%2BbxbQjgtyGVbVO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yM%2BrRb%2BtF08kfLDneV8J71NxF9BqGM6lm7BgsdnJ8grLWD0iN0%2BbY7KfNcqqeGQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gMJ0HAFmMl4oHIaxn4jyIjV59Al9hE%2B3GVLB1PdDXbHf6wlncniNhpdHKdYg22%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gMJ0HAFmMl4oHIaxn4jyIjV59Al9hE%2B3GVLB1PdDXbHf6wlncniNhpdHKdYg22%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gMJ0HAFmMl4oHIaxn4jyIjV59Al9hE%2B3GVLB1PdDXbHf6wlncniNhpdHKdYg22%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=17LcxrsevP1ho1Lnpox6xXZ%2FwZDpqSz8ujAjHgXEzwb8ZyCsdSAGxe9tzb2TYdDo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=17LcxrsevP1ho1Lnpox6xXZ%2FwZDpqSz8ujAjHgXEzwb8ZyCsdSAGxe9tzb2TYdDo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BXCjd263WADmsF%2FLX0Xe4DFBlt5OwGbbRI8AN4dhcYdMwPQr%2Fj3CPx2a76QRsRq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNoLIGsozVEE%2BN7KM2qn5FAwNn8rU7fta55U%2BxdqLP76nKIkus5NYOAePriOW5lM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mikpb4z%2FSxUlEro2o%2FZAZ8NTyB6YHqTScKvJtwfaAJ4RYXLSs9TJazMTWnMm2E7t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mikpb4z%2FSxUlEro2o%2FZAZ8NTyB6YHqTScKvJtwfaAJ4RYXLSs9TJazMTWnMm2E7t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mikpb4z%2FSxUlEro2o%2FZAZ8NTyB6YHqTScKvJtwfaAJ4RYXLSs9TJazMTWnMm2E7t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJ%2BEDZmzWcK3j4Tle%2Fk5Hcnva0vH9he%2B4adMvGLGrwIbIltJQ4Fk7jvWFHBi4s35
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJ%2BEDZmzWcK3j4Tle%2Fk5Hcnva0vH9he%2B4adMvGLGrwIbIltJQ4Fk7jvWFHBi4s35
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMlZDZW22%2B%2BdV44zDkm7coS6DFhSdYtG6zfWZaLm1wk7DnpnBgrjS9LHEARuTgRr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmCabPE%2FG4RJiMmZOeQB%2FWTH%2BMUAHG%2BW3GU98oE4e8YAM1YcRSSY%2BwalVziLJeW1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0wrGqy2W60tVc6l20lvtype%2Bmdz74EBXn8L1G%2FZie%2FZQ%2BuItQj2SFFgSYTNNbXw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0wrGqy2W60tVc6l20lvtype%2Bmdz74EBXn8L1G%2FZie%2FZQ%2BuItQj2SFFgSYTNNbXw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0wrGqy2W60tVc6l20lvtype%2Bmdz74EBXn8L1G%2FZie%2FZQ%2BuItQj2SFFgSYTNNbXw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHA%2FCO5UGtBpB7gI5H3%2BsYk9E6PTPd9Zivd0kaGTbLw45wRzmINfjHdvpJ4APjC6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHA%2FCO5UGtBpB7gI5H3%2BsYk9E6PTPd9Zivd0kaGTbLw45wRzmINfjHdvpJ4APjC6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=muNkFJ%2FjIj%2Fs7s1JFD3C2U%2FHFOx1l14E8pma22fOLJ3uqFUtdYjN5yIE5mfmIi62
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKf26UbHKwgoYw4aqwazKk8Eoo6qxBYlCQM51jvmGjp1K%2BBduU9btc9aihyAznIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfXPpJ2Br%2BzIia7VTgUtoD2RsIpjSoS7XA9LhvVel7uq1S5%2F%2Fovf7gS%2Bysgo%2FJdc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfXPpJ2Br%2BzIia7VTgUtoD2RsIpjSoS7XA9LhvVel7uq1S5%2F%2Fovf7gS%2Bysgo%2FJdc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfXPpJ2Br%2BzIia7VTgUtoD2RsIpjSoS7XA9LhvVel7uq1S5%2F%2Fovf7gS%2Bysgo%2FJdc

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999
VENDOR

401207

401207

62468

72089

72089

3805

3805

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

CASTLE BLACK INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 08592110 6824

CASTLE BLACK INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 08592110 6824

CDW GOVERNMENT
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00490400 6242

CENTER FOR GOVERNMENT
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00142800 6443

CENTER FOR GOVERNMENT
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140200 6443

CENTRAL PIPE SUPPLY |
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 031 1503

CENTRAL PIPE SUPPLY |
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152135 6233

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

PO TYPE

EFT

FIRE STAT IMPROVEMEN

EFT

FIRE STAT IMPROVEMEN

22000677 EFT

COMPUTER DATA PROCE

INV

MUNI CLRK DUES, MEM.

INV

CLRKCNCL DUES, MEM.

22000539 INV
WATER/SEWWATER/SEW
22000975 INV

O B CURTI SAFETY SU

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

DUE DATE

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
CHECK TOTAL

NO. 8
LINE AMOUNT
282,995.01

NO. 9
LINE AMOUNT
85,450.36

CHECK TOTAL

MMZQO09M
LINE AMOUNT
321.90

CHECK TOTAL

02102022
LINE AMOUNT
25.00

02142022SJ
LINE AMOUNT
25.00

CHECK TOTAL
$100278516.001
LINE AMOUNT
4,915.00
$100286088.001
LINE AMOUNT
654.22

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT
622.22
1,224.39

282,995.01

85,450.36
368,445.37

321.90
321.90

25.00

25.00
50.00

4,915.00

654.22
5,569.22

" MuNis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

16


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tzh1aQQoth2KaiC6wj%2F8hM8Z3XarN5b79v6TSLoiCmZxTb8JJgVsmQe71nAc3gxO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tzh1aQQoth2KaiC6wj%2F8hM8Z3XarN5b79v6TSLoiCmZxTb8JJgVsmQe71nAc3gxO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzz%2FWhb9p7I78XqyBN7UjSgoq2AXF5bdflkZUkfCKxY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Lmj2j5omuh4PYbtyn%2Bd9K%2Bjy5nEO7UycVBdgCB%2FAStnNK1m3Qk6NikfZ4fWBMHR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quOd4bcq2hvq9nW%2BaTlshAXD7Z%2FTyJ7pCVpMMPsBF01s%2BUnyf2NQoXNHRjFqK0td
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quOd4bcq2hvq9nW%2BaTlshAXD7Z%2FTyJ7pCVpMMPsBF01s%2BUnyf2NQoXNHRjFqK0td
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quOd4bcq2hvq9nW%2BaTlshAXD7Z%2FTyJ7pCVpMMPsBF01s%2BUnyf2NQoXNHRjFqK0td
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OcGhf1k4Res48nOhVpaAsXmqc9kNc7EIFRoeq7wi%2FjnkRgioZvE8feM%2F3KmpKa9y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OcGhf1k4Res48nOhVpaAsXmqc9kNc7EIFRoeq7wi%2FjnkRgioZvE8feM%2F3KmpKa9y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqzYhm10QgU5DQcj9duklAx16D4AMsCoQMtZHuay48Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWUXU4eM%2FvcFZW%2BE%2FEtibpQNpH8Ke2dS7tuSjQqUmlvplYrwQV2Ui4Fi%2BKDMPR20
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHbzV%2Bdb59KOvb0pDxonXVT34xvGG%2F5GVjzjF4ZV7v%2FZXXMllpbEyhsCv%2BXaMA%2FT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHbzV%2Bdb59KOvb0pDxonXVT34xvGG%2F5GVjzjF4ZV7v%2FZXXMllpbEyhsCv%2BXaMA%2FT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHbzV%2Bdb59KOvb0pDxonXVT34xvGG%2F5GVjzjF4ZV7v%2FZXXMllpbEyhsCv%2BXaMA%2FT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cQF3p33jCx9SmjCyiNOpkeFQrehwSPtZU75184BuUGLkpiOvc%2BDMrW5F0RdimaK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cQF3p33jCx9SmjCyiNOpkeFQrehwSPtZU75184BuUGLkpiOvc%2BDMrW5F0RdimaK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jaO74SVRLG3D2XQkrNTrhaeUyDikz%2BXHVWf0j8ZlzkipODZUmT2JahmddQD7anwu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw7R5E1qdACY5hUhX9%2FCFb7GQw%2FZnTHO4hoxwlXaCgXPki37mMBhgp7%2FxS38yTEj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYJdJjTiz9c6eB5NnX4ao6TCXUAy7xJIDZtJI8Ews8znh2R%2FqyvIOR2MdMQTsQg%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYJdJjTiz9c6eB5NnX4ao6TCXUAy7xJIDZtJI8Ews8znh2R%2FqyvIOR2MdMQTsQg%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYJdJjTiz9c6eB5NnX4ao6TCXUAy7xJIDZtJI8Ews8znh2R%2FqyvIOR2MdMQTsQg%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vh56DOngqYDPelT4kXXXcXZk9ZUUqOwkiaUszmkWr4JYBCsc%2Fkb91iSPSz9KO6qX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vh56DOngqYDPelT4kXXXcXZk9ZUUqOwkiaUszmkWr4JYBCsc%2Fkb91iSPSz9KO6qX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smqhoZ%2Fb6MQKIWRs55xFSxCL0y8WGjUS%2B2C1rWlx728%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjMUerdmM1%2Bu75VXx%2BuKAE0mwF93UORUziXhIgoTxYHy8C%2FfZyT20e17WPSR8iWG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3rpHF2B%2B3mm%2FGjLIkkulO4rg2JVJ0UCrXsMy0jS3ZI8yB0ep%2F1aLey6w1SJPBedT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3rpHF2B%2B3mm%2FGjLIkkulO4rg2JVJ0UCrXsMy0jS3ZI8yB0ep%2F1aLey6w1SJPBedT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3rpHF2B%2B3mm%2FGjLIkkulO4rg2JVJ0UCrXsMy0jS3ZI8yB0ep%2F1aLey6w1SJPBedT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHQomRMXPnd9n7WXhzbFR9Sleqmy1nMqrd934eB532zpTuhixhab04kyryG%2FaFkB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHQomRMXPnd9n7WXhzbFR9Sleqmy1nMqrd934eB532zpTuhixhab04kyryG%2FaFkB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9%2BywDmBFoAfUOgRGiMvJLyitqVGLtQtoxru%2FA6fwt8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uRDyg8kHCm47ySoPsb3gztkcJNzAvvSYBi15QMh25%2BWhLeQuxnXMPJKf8muuvIpW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4phJ2t4B5wTIhcXtYhkK4rmtIbItr6MIvBBAfiTGU6v8Gj7bd0l9I055%2B6HyZdJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4phJ2t4B5wTIhcXtYhkK4rmtIbItr6MIvBBAfiTGU6v8Gj7bd0l9I055%2B6HyZdJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4phJ2t4B5wTIhcXtYhkK4rmtIbItr6MIvBBAfiTGU6v8Gj7bd0l9I055%2B6HyZdJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUQK1ETQ%2FiKdtZ3O%2FqdMFHrwzWzs62UNw6jS19MkxKK9h1N9MkMJhiZp0Gf0Keww
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUQK1ETQ%2FiKdtZ3O%2FqdMFHrwzWzs62UNw6jS19MkxKK9h1N9MkMJhiZp0Gf0Keww
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TEWIYKECtDHAobDXTc2JuygRp%2BZmOB%2B%2BSP1RDiT7TqkKGWXNvbZ7c19flfUA98KY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMYvxNoLkHk6fU9Hc7JW6yF5AU%2BD6fZ0FM01iB1d5MArA6OKrAWu77OY%2FQQm8jmz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ht83Ua6ebX3bfo85mf6QMUPeDYMHLx2cPImXLjMRy%2BYz51RMusQ964RQqU22%2F7TI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ht83Ua6ebX3bfo85mf6QMUPeDYMHLx2cPImXLjMRy%2BYz51RMusQ964RQqU22%2F7TI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ht83Ua6ebX3bfo85mf6QMUPeDYMHLx2cPImXLjMRy%2BYz51RMusQ964RQqU22%2F7TI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BL6J0txUN1xCQn7xsF06XMWGcJiI2d6SWw8PI6Q9svhATb8lhP4Le0cF8b1s39m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BL6J0txUN1xCQn7xsF06XMWGcJiI2d6SWw8PI6Q9svhATb8lhP4Le0cF8b1s39m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8252J3R84Wq9purGyrLQ7d2fKAYjqxm4yScb0QLmGnunEB%2FTrEdIqTY8US%2Bn4Kw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MH%2BtSRxg%2BMlNjr15J1bJOZgGXGBMAmI9nnYj2SjieIBbVo0RFf00HA4xRGGPpL9V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2c5pmpp28PvIrjo1q%2BflZqgt2Rr9TxQPVV7M7XIEFTrM3cn%2FgV%2Fvc%2B8f80z3zWqj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2c5pmpp28PvIrjo1q%2BflZqgt2Rr9TxQPVV7M7XIEFTrM3cn%2FgV%2Fvc%2B8f80z3zWqj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2c5pmpp28PvIrjo1q%2BflZqgt2Rr9TxQPVV7M7XIEFTrM3cn%2FgV%2Fvc%2B8f80z3zWqj

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
401184 CHARMAINE SMITH 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112289
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50
401184 CHARMAINE SMITH 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112294
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 246.00
246.00
401184 CHARMAINE SMITH 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112309
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50
CHECK TOTAL 369.00
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4097288024
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152120 6516 CONSTRUCTUNIFORMS, 23.76
23.76
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4091840066
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID 19 OTHER PROF 225.36
225.36
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 9144690464
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID 19 OTHER PROF 725.00
725.00
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4091264338
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID 19 OTHER PROF 686.51
686.51
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 9144690469
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID 19 OTHER PROF 1,609.00
1,609.00
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4091264450
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID 19 OTHER PROF 977.50
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 17
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PH%2FrK6LKw0a3DFguGY8DP91CpyOr4Kz0asVphvSxktsjMlfu4IlEmOqyUV2XmZVf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PH%2FrK6LKw0a3DFguGY8DP91CpyOr4Kz0asVphvSxktsjMlfu4IlEmOqyUV2XmZVf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7YTeKkMEVKbgAVopJyXFuyfNHfOw5gWv5Jd01f0NjU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huYnjG7ZHoeScIB7a%2F5PRCqp2pU9hE5Yz0bnmiOHzg0dhKgIZxdQQNzrkrg5eZgu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qb7%2BMgOLPBwzBoL6e2Ly1O0dKwVf3ZmFKg8ctiCB9BjoNxp95zmlaIFIddg1fMNo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qb7%2BMgOLPBwzBoL6e2Ly1O0dKwVf3ZmFKg8ctiCB9BjoNxp95zmlaIFIddg1fMNo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qb7%2BMgOLPBwzBoL6e2Ly1O0dKwVf3ZmFKg8ctiCB9BjoNxp95zmlaIFIddg1fMNo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQz3saeIqcuuTeuR%2Bhx1hnteKkAAfeWDIBsPeTQ8yHVBcOZBxP7rkHbO7AnZpnHk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQz3saeIqcuuTeuR%2Bhx1hnteKkAAfeWDIBsPeTQ8yHVBcOZBxP7rkHbO7AnZpnHk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cjz5j791NnaZ06axRamC%2BxcmUyEXtn54TtQma6KIOhE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtnSZQJ7cVrNza1jas3pbrJ95Ny%2Fbt52CYaJ07Ek2ulzDhwJsQS%2BKs5lE04qZ%2BHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZ0chmOYFcSjSacqoOVkmzkAyuXCVggHjDULE%2F%2B4SdCHBrZ89H3lb6u9hAcRU8BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZ0chmOYFcSjSacqoOVkmzkAyuXCVggHjDULE%2F%2B4SdCHBrZ89H3lb6u9hAcRU8BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZ0chmOYFcSjSacqoOVkmzkAyuXCVggHjDULE%2F%2B4SdCHBrZ89H3lb6u9hAcRU8BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5mPpv11tKJ7XBuB1lMyunRYY5qzHIajT7%2FxKX4h9tIXLDVY69vTFK6wDDn1YiLS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5mPpv11tKJ7XBuB1lMyunRYY5qzHIajT7%2FxKX4h9tIXLDVY69vTFK6wDDn1YiLS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLt7HtOmIDODUw7gjYnVx%2Fu11iYad1EwOowcSnR9bTo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaBA7Tb%2Faa3ry4O%2BR9RhoBtjUuny%2B2mjGzTcd%2FVJxJVs7vuYplfEEPWKGEoBeHXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2B314OTksGu1zm0OCm50zNZm29qvvoXCfufEuC4Y%2FxtOMv%2BuUwpdqOtBAn0jFHiQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2B314OTksGu1zm0OCm50zNZm29qvvoXCfufEuC4Y%2FxtOMv%2BuUwpdqOtBAn0jFHiQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2B314OTksGu1zm0OCm50zNZm29qvvoXCfufEuC4Y%2FxtOMv%2BuUwpdqOtBAn0jFHiQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jXb0jkf0TrHqh6TJW0lGUmVyuHEfuwGFe0LuBldtRoEP8Lw7JmXcSZj0%2BCck%2FRsx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jXb0jkf0TrHqh6TJW0lGUmVyuHEfuwGFe0LuBldtRoEP8Lw7JmXcSZj0%2BCck%2FRsx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GvmNmE1e%2FwbeFpbOj4qcNokcMn%2F0zfr2Vx0aj%2FbLf0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tNNHyJYqdQwGOkUbEiw3chUFfsnYOnt%2FBcLxH1068xkVN24ZnH95SNq46V%2BkYM3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BZWD9GhsA7AjRmWP4ENR%2Fv%2Bt%2BGCkzrWfQxu7IIPvPLAk%2B5FhgL3wr7em3ukpgSN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BZWD9GhsA7AjRmWP4ENR%2Fv%2Bt%2BGCkzrWfQxu7IIPvPLAk%2B5FhgL3wr7em3ukpgSN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BZWD9GhsA7AjRmWP4ENR%2Fv%2Bt%2BGCkzrWfQxu7IIPvPLAk%2B5FhgL3wr7em3ukpgSN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxGh4v%2Foc319b6DyKANJJgRXsxUWbcPYdVJI%2BIyAeISUIs8I4jEnN8pGWbSSAeVo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxGh4v%2Foc319b6DyKANJJgRXsxUWbcPYdVJI%2BIyAeISUIs8I4jEnN8pGWbSSAeVo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDCKwiIeLB%2BU81FEqfOvtBJ1CzCsPtrksj%2FsQe9WbFI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8%2F12WoLAIr6cjseuiwyaK49L9uUtyvd3yuvolIl2PmQpYP%2BUu%2FzelmNwFXG1j1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWZWMxcraEQheMkCclM4syw8bSwhNBxRtSrVjMYXDGDzZGOJUEvuW5Yskc7siHgV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWZWMxcraEQheMkCclM4syw8bSwhNBxRtSrVjMYXDGDzZGOJUEvuW5Yskc7siHgV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWZWMxcraEQheMkCclM4syw8bSwhNBxRtSrVjMYXDGDzZGOJUEvuW5Yskc7siHgV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgrOWbYyX4644VemHPxhjRDa868m9N8cTn2dzhz4o0X6cJVntozKz3%2Bldv1W9DdU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgrOWbYyX4644VemHPxhjRDa868m9N8cTn2dzhz4o0X6cJVntozKz3%2Bldv1W9DdU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRka62foWbi4Qcz2x6dpTCKqbu6v%2BbWWKYwgc%2BKt8gY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFkm3%2F4eGPlvfaqtzIn1ZmtEo62BINxuwbWE30V4viue7g1netl0b2p6PLtUO%2FYC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blpPQaiLQCPlQ1ddfksVnHQlppxWHHO63NA0X%2FvIhs1ssL%2BEAcD4PKcTW8FzUy1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blpPQaiLQCPlQ1ddfksVnHQlppxWHHO63NA0X%2FvIhs1ssL%2BEAcD4PKcTW8FzUy1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blpPQaiLQCPlQ1ddfksVnHQlppxWHHO63NA0X%2FvIhs1ssL%2BEAcD4PKcTW8FzUy1g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TRPXBFpqVRz9kUMNXrUFQqD57Gk5sslCVKE1Qr8OQRL4RfDe1GSY49CMu1x1sqP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TRPXBFpqVRz9kUMNXrUFQqD57Gk5sslCVKE1Qr8OQRL4RfDe1GSY49CMu1x1sqP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHlRr9DoNnx8bkO0%2FBmByhqeMDmHBdrKfkOMGD3MxIw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDzwe4eCi7Apm7xEazwFF44vviojSjgN7xin8nsEbnzaYi1migSYDDdlhafr8DMN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5URSwIAe0L93GAEWGhwRDFTWiGcJNGmsFWQ%2FtxY5Rg75UZ2q%2FiDtW%2BHshd6pBS%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5URSwIAe0L93GAEWGhwRDFTWiGcJNGmsFWQ%2FtxY5Rg75UZ2q%2FiDtW%2BHshd6pBS%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5URSwIAe0L93GAEWGhwRDFTWiGcJNGmsFWQ%2FtxY5Rg75UZ2q%2FiDtW%2BHshd6pBS%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nhwfqCqnBRUXhyKZCWwlV55lPxS5S2vdaNJ45YKcVq0ojanx9GVnv9ahI18EAlP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nhwfqCqnBRUXhyKZCWwlV55lPxS5S2vdaNJ45YKcVq0ojanx9GVnv9ahI18EAlP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyGLB%2BERWdvjy61mQgd6Yv8siODXcSMF1ieQlXkFtrI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BrCA4sjW%2F4Y3GHRkYK8eHkfSx23XPVfr5OKDei6o4YJYbeTGHEft6yO48qhACRq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pj4rhdme6SFRhnLnErUgHzJP%2FdCHiTLPUhtRA8L%2BhpHwQuNIbnLmo%2BCOB1hGExty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pj4rhdme6SFRhnLnErUgHzJP%2FdCHiTLPUhtRA8L%2BhpHwQuNIbnLmo%2BCOB1hGExty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pj4rhdme6SFRhnLnErUgHzJP%2FdCHiTLPUhtRA8L%2BhpHwQuNIbnLmo%2BCOB1hGExty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIQq1gdp1WdAw6spuoDfHcLdQqDYVt6tVk66mHC0Ywkt4ZBGBX6Zm%2B3ii0CykWxr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIQq1gdp1WdAw6spuoDfHcLdQqDYVt6tVk66mHC0Ywkt4ZBGBX6Zm%2B3ii0CykWxr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azunkiDQVwuRZF3LEEArYvttMiRfdOepe2XJE9cjibM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6ZoooaqGpvsh0barK11U6dk8ggSoTk66GZmkJqZhNtQXdctyEmVJw0wPbLYsj44
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYKWFyvH8FikcsS%2FrE7mnFXsQKEgy4OMbRWLCZ%2BPmDPKJg4u8YSxIFRPAld%2Bsvnx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYKWFyvH8FikcsS%2FrE7mnFXsQKEgy4OMbRWLCZ%2BPmDPKJg4u8YSxIFRPAld%2Bsvnx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYKWFyvH8FikcsS%2FrE7mnFXsQKEgy4OMbRWLCZ%2BPmDPKJg4u8YSxIFRPAld%2Bsvnx

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:

DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999
VENDOR

40789

40789

40789

40789

40789

40789

40789

40789

40789

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

03/01/2022

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

PO

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

COvVvID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

TYPE

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
DUE DATE

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE

4091264259
LINE AMOUNT
1,655.06

4091264502
LINE AMOUNT
1,128.95

4091264378
LINE AMOUNT

1,304.06

4091264423
LINE AMOUNT
1,072.90

4091264456
LINE AMOUNT
633.45

4091398866
LINE AMOUNT
1,154.48

4091840075
LINE AMOUNT
1,499.16

4091839971
LINE AMOUNT
708.16

4091840037
LINE AMOUNT
615.40

AMOUNT

977.50

1,655.06

1,128.95

1,304.06

1,072.90

633.45

1,154.48

1,499.16

708.16

615.40

" MuNis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

18


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3I9f%2BwEZM93Ee7nh2PmdwPwIXnakyjkPSzCEXHCGZ87vAH392aZcu1PJmPbkPxl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3I9f%2BwEZM93Ee7nh2PmdwPwIXnakyjkPSzCEXHCGZ87vAH392aZcu1PJmPbkPxl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0HFebTbSEUkiz%2BW3%2BDZ8qowtTt3XwAjiDzG8rNPBrQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6s27HU0CFuQKKHWd51Hf74QgyNTzNBPjBZKXZuMB0pnpnU3aF9hoCwBoUWLzEKa1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4PzJgYrC4cn7P3%2Bwp5dyJ7AtOkDNPQBGY15ihpBFML1539gB4EJjmLifxYGmZz9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4PzJgYrC4cn7P3%2Bwp5dyJ7AtOkDNPQBGY15ihpBFML1539gB4EJjmLifxYGmZz9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4PzJgYrC4cn7P3%2Bwp5dyJ7AtOkDNPQBGY15ihpBFML1539gB4EJjmLifxYGmZz9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDGb%2FFZEpTof5IYYjKgHZCP9nYWC7HwZD04w%2Br4LgSvC%2BDkGCyzowqfBLaOzaIu6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDGb%2FFZEpTof5IYYjKgHZCP9nYWC7HwZD04w%2Br4LgSvC%2BDkGCyzowqfBLaOzaIu6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvWERu07Bnspom%2F%2BNGnxaIeTSqJLCE0WPdDwT%2FB39Qc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjPAuVtegECa7BqXdVGPrZcdRerCFRULHaUGnCbaizWgOOkl9F15LGhTwC77Sc5K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eLAY6nf7AG8vtXJ12kSUqHwT936ParRcClhtlmZjfzouS2Sd5n4rV0ocDuBdSzj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eLAY6nf7AG8vtXJ12kSUqHwT936ParRcClhtlmZjfzouS2Sd5n4rV0ocDuBdSzj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eLAY6nf7AG8vtXJ12kSUqHwT936ParRcClhtlmZjfzouS2Sd5n4rV0ocDuBdSzj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XS4m%2BmLcqo6CNNI28c%2BSRmyeDDRK8xGtNr9N%2BxksV%2Bgdv%2Fi5H7KHE1MtE1wsu%2B5%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XS4m%2BmLcqo6CNNI28c%2BSRmyeDDRK8xGtNr9N%2BxksV%2Bgdv%2Fi5H7KHE1MtE1wsu%2B5%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIJpYJro%2Ffxy3SsN0ggBb7ThQktLGl%2FwYYyt0dGxlKo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UvbuozN373viQ%2FsGxVuqLSJqG7UfX2pDwMnn4tPd1u2lNiYzt6meMvmKstyfZbMR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0eBLeSVF7ULpyFiuVHZTvbzUm6%2F7asAp3TG0lHsninFMj8Z5R2myektr%2FuXLlNmB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0eBLeSVF7ULpyFiuVHZTvbzUm6%2F7asAp3TG0lHsninFMj8Z5R2myektr%2FuXLlNmB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0eBLeSVF7ULpyFiuVHZTvbzUm6%2F7asAp3TG0lHsninFMj8Z5R2myektr%2FuXLlNmB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmR%2BgDl%2BMS6jwSNltT1C1%2FJwe6Jh7USPyk84onqo1kJiuCw5QhkAgDDHHEOZI5gj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmR%2BgDl%2BMS6jwSNltT1C1%2FJwe6Jh7USPyk84onqo1kJiuCw5QhkAgDDHHEOZI5gj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxvasH8EWz32%2FeQNf55v2tXMIFg90KOSGfFUBpOX0%2Fs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNkc%2BTCINiWVgVexEgAFGbQhToqUclUBAtjjEssqTWpShq4DqyyNzEE69znossKj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sAijF5ZG2JNnNPQaNnk7z3YUdzYs%2FBnhKQe8T1z24O4rngUWzeerOlkt6AXrlrRp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sAijF5ZG2JNnNPQaNnk7z3YUdzYs%2FBnhKQe8T1z24O4rngUWzeerOlkt6AXrlrRp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sAijF5ZG2JNnNPQaNnk7z3YUdzYs%2FBnhKQe8T1z24O4rngUWzeerOlkt6AXrlrRp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dD0M4NWG725BL3HQ7%2BqGC%2BTWw9TItHFAGaZ0so6Zj1JGUUnfPYKZCzV5rzO8KyN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dD0M4NWG725BL3HQ7%2BqGC%2BTWw9TItHFAGaZ0so6Zj1JGUUnfPYKZCzV5rzO8KyN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpPrwg02Hwgfnn5WC6W6vp4EL3YrVCH0u%2FlqebMKZyg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKEeRw8Js0aa5mc6B3Cet9Evs7Mh%2FFVTTrYs%2B16rP5RVx4IYQ8PsGHcqeGLp2hgj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvxUX8KiNJeZ6IAHKWkRSTTYCNaORo3wHbJ5%2Fd9qzhZ9VXzNXzlwI4crvnt5ahlC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvxUX8KiNJeZ6IAHKWkRSTTYCNaORo3wHbJ5%2Fd9qzhZ9VXzNXzlwI4crvnt5ahlC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvxUX8KiNJeZ6IAHKWkRSTTYCNaORo3wHbJ5%2Fd9qzhZ9VXzNXzlwI4crvnt5ahlC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1%2B9knleKmjwkfMvYyHkR2BCyJEeUIkO%2F9pGu%2BajIf3T1GodFT3zEa3lOd699GWg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1%2B9knleKmjwkfMvYyHkR2BCyJEeUIkO%2F9pGu%2BajIf3T1GodFT3zEa3lOd699GWg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJczkYjBiTRMCZGunzt%2BDRiS%2BT4vFWXqLwzb2GUw%2F%2BU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cKHQAs5oa8uQucmnfr3Lbch3raw8TuQMwpPg2qjV%2BdoU6FSMcn7zzNH%2BRYiNwOE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BsjUVYgbVE2%2FqB7Ld1xHQ120PlO3MBTyTNMQvI9myQD%2FJlpmsOmNYxCpEENrPhw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BsjUVYgbVE2%2FqB7Ld1xHQ120PlO3MBTyTNMQvI9myQD%2FJlpmsOmNYxCpEENrPhw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2BsjUVYgbVE2%2FqB7Ld1xHQ120PlO3MBTyTNMQvI9myQD%2FJlpmsOmNYxCpEENrPhw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jFxGBh5l1oKl%2FFRM6uUL7N9fI97SLDoVTiAPm6rAEkhLtVBt07sCsgPje06KV7%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jFxGBh5l1oKl%2FFRM6uUL7N9fI97SLDoVTiAPm6rAEkhLtVBt07sCsgPje06KV7%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jvLpKpWryXy85unZjKmlEtlL800JZscElGbeGCk6VWA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FF%2BGVnpePR98y30HizYJLrSpcG9k%2B1m7lH7dR9L0DAkospwA72DnaSY5COXHJcm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1uGjtkwO%2Bq%2BdkDIS7%2B132ZmmCsfwfHzkWdXzhICeyyfuBTXeut14UKN0ep%2BDHjc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1uGjtkwO%2Bq%2BdkDIS7%2B132ZmmCsfwfHzkWdXzhICeyyfuBTXeut14UKN0ep%2BDHjc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1uGjtkwO%2Bq%2BdkDIS7%2B132ZmmCsfwfHzkWdXzhICeyyfuBTXeut14UKN0ep%2BDHjc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tmim0dcUkFQQ2S6g%2B4u%2F7%2Fre7wbclajdRG0GAttiMbb8YPB9anXIua9Hn8SeqIf8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tmim0dcUkFQQ2S6g%2B4u%2F7%2Fre7wbclajdRG0GAttiMbb8YPB9anXIua9Hn8SeqIf8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gede%2FbS77UDQE7ItkREjkzCPrZdK4DAr6v76E55WXHk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGT%2B%2BOmfEeo8WMzITlO7KFw2SbggkuENEJR2YlCDm9fFCU9hSJbJoo136laIijwr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6wp0H9Nm9nz1%2BQxFgi1ihiurHXOxBR%2FihxyRQuLO%2BFID0yG%2FirFEfiqghGn3fJa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6wp0H9Nm9nz1%2BQxFgi1ihiurHXOxBR%2FihxyRQuLO%2BFID0yG%2FirFEfiqghGn3fJa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6wp0H9Nm9nz1%2BQxFgi1ihiurHXOxBR%2FihxyRQuLO%2BFID0yG%2FirFEfiqghGn3fJa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3nmQ9RRpBjF0aD2LzEVYXVtWA8u3g1Pz0nNFPe0iTdL%2FS5igM0oUWLnqXXPfaye
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3nmQ9RRpBjF0aD2LzEVYXVtWA8u3g1Pz0nNFPe0iTdL%2FS5igM0oUWLnqXXPfaye
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=koOYIZxbqbd6k%2Fzy9p3m1x7zT3dF69ZSESYDqL8P1UM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQjtiE6wLUWi1sLHu5dXb9zBtBhL8lmocv7rmFW9QXBJbjFH5vAQBVH%2FHhlMt%2FrR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Hk2lyMI3gtWh62bGTKqYzc%2F%2FR42SgEuiIpkaC5X3qKGzgwZ9Qr%2Bg%2FAJF9EkKba3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Hk2lyMI3gtWh62bGTKqYzc%2F%2FR42SgEuiIpkaC5X3qKGzgwZ9Qr%2Bg%2FAJF9EkKba3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Hk2lyMI3gtWh62bGTKqYzc%2F%2FR42SgEuiIpkaC5X3qKGzgwZ9Qr%2Bg%2FAJF9EkKba3

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:

DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999
VENDOR
40789

40789

40789

40789

40789

40789

40789

40789

40789

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37141300 6419

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

03/01/2022

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

PO

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

COVID 19

TYPE
EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

EFT

OTHER PROF

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
DUE DATE

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE

4091840084
LINE AMOUNT
904.58

4091840102
LINE AMOUNT
732.38

4091929994
LINE AMOUNT
1,304.06

4091929869
LINE AMOUNT
633.45

4091929889
LINE AMOUNT
784.26

4091930002
LINE AMOUNT
1,128.95

4091929964
LINE AMOUNT
1,072.90

4091930034
LINE AMOUNT
977.50

9144697646
LINE AMOUNT
1,115.00

AMOUNT

904.58

732.38

1,304.06

633.45

784.26

1,128.95

1,072.90

977.50

1,115.00

" MuNis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

19


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbe%2Band%2Fq457R1kGbUV5Q8mSqdlooEUwTHLilaUvP0kbePe%2BXtaIJkURuDJWtxSK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbe%2Band%2Fq457R1kGbUV5Q8mSqdlooEUwTHLilaUvP0kbePe%2BXtaIJkURuDJWtxSK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mIpFZN9RK3U44EPDiDSjFgqwfzbD%2BaaQPVZUdsZQjls%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMNoTNuwfpD%2BtTJZCmjooWRF%2BhV4WkLic36ngrDoEO7ze7E0HHg6XUm55FMPapF6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlLk1L081PazLnVU8%2FGcG%2F4iZtgT4U3HW0%2Baamu7ff7jRGo%2FzzXMoVLHrKk4XClC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlLk1L081PazLnVU8%2FGcG%2F4iZtgT4U3HW0%2Baamu7ff7jRGo%2FzzXMoVLHrKk4XClC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlLk1L081PazLnVU8%2FGcG%2F4iZtgT4U3HW0%2Baamu7ff7jRGo%2FzzXMoVLHrKk4XClC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rro0vUoizz4cxXwRpLqIyirg3AjtRdHJHsOl3Oitfa2HBZhbf6Oj5zVwNykeHJyi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rro0vUoizz4cxXwRpLqIyirg3AjtRdHJHsOl3Oitfa2HBZhbf6Oj5zVwNykeHJyi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIN%2FDOnq8Qp8Ruz356Yq2qV84K5SxhWtSqMjYPV66e8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KAXbXo5%2BAC9zZHNwmdBmgKwNHgrwTeU0%2FG8CEU30rl73F4ea1varbslol9khwpM5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0oxG3rA3HhayVDiVQh9szdl1DdzmtoNP9h7MKf9mGDrItxer9uWr%2BcIuhLengQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0oxG3rA3HhayVDiVQh9szdl1DdzmtoNP9h7MKf9mGDrItxer9uWr%2BcIuhLengQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0oxG3rA3HhayVDiVQh9szdl1DdzmtoNP9h7MKf9mGDrItxer9uWr%2BcIuhLengQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkHIN%2FDdHg7eGmI%2BN5VDjoYyF3WNvDGSwdpZeafiAQhusIDsIuWDjzjoOaHtUMNx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkHIN%2FDdHg7eGmI%2BN5VDjoYyF3WNvDGSwdpZeafiAQhusIDsIuWDjzjoOaHtUMNx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRGYnVDt7CFQV4ibCluL6WHTgY%2BeNjJE1jX3JtGLCkE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bFTH9CQOXTXIWhugd8tUktG2VjrIj4eK6aBXkZgfb2gDIZ%2B%2BskO%2B9C%2BvLj7%2BmYG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sotU%2BTLucUO4dlX43aJyAb9L7ASZAz3uh%2BO%2BADWuumMfw5uBCDEnBgO2lirh7s2K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sotU%2BTLucUO4dlX43aJyAb9L7ASZAz3uh%2BO%2BADWuumMfw5uBCDEnBgO2lirh7s2K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sotU%2BTLucUO4dlX43aJyAb9L7ASZAz3uh%2BO%2BADWuumMfw5uBCDEnBgO2lirh7s2K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBtduPa7hFz8HF6810yJ7Oh6PGz2M0P6M6kyiWU4%2BriHRMNLqAdv%2BR6Jo2CmopFS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBtduPa7hFz8HF6810yJ7Oh6PGz2M0P6M6kyiWU4%2BriHRMNLqAdv%2BR6Jo2CmopFS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5GcAtikg6hUrOZDyoglXBoDeYDEIXiMOBorSYNu3nNg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61QPFFdRyGGkPzn4Rmgx1738qfaALIu0eVtWq0Sa3HdXD7xmDHPMn6L67Q1lwH%2BL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnOe3WTU7Ef9iyL%2FbdlUW5hVKAqX6uChlr5Kqkyn%2FzktmRptnZz8gkCKeu%2FMEANa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnOe3WTU7Ef9iyL%2FbdlUW5hVKAqX6uChlr5Kqkyn%2FzktmRptnZz8gkCKeu%2FMEANa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnOe3WTU7Ef9iyL%2FbdlUW5hVKAqX6uChlr5Kqkyn%2FzktmRptnZz8gkCKeu%2FMEANa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahiFhSG2NFa9L48BQcQglEYAp1rJlZDTr4KzZ8szA11ceH10UklznnKsfyrlU%2FFE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahiFhSG2NFa9L48BQcQglEYAp1rJlZDTr4KzZ8szA11ceH10UklznnKsfyrlU%2FFE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=If%2BHmG%2BvzBhQcFO7v05lffiz%2BHSi0pnzLR%2BEscNBh7k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8p6qwINvJR4GJCwpTMarnKX0PIiSYEtTTLFSVL1wJvvzWVu9br8QJx40eNkEQkPt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxcuZCX%2Bi41CJf5Ck3v32qHjhsttSHxAjy2zn3ViXf5bcKSmqNYS1W7fvIXBL0cI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxcuZCX%2Bi41CJf5Ck3v32qHjhsttSHxAjy2zn3ViXf5bcKSmqNYS1W7fvIXBL0cI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxcuZCX%2Bi41CJf5Ck3v32qHjhsttSHxAjy2zn3ViXf5bcKSmqNYS1W7fvIXBL0cI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0V0AtHZ2UIIhJkN9A%2B8oDnS0dCNR9IIEXXwXqtVUGWeumRi57SX1mEhemfsY8eSn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0V0AtHZ2UIIhJkN9A%2B8oDnS0dCNR9IIEXXwXqtVUGWeumRi57SX1mEhemfsY8eSn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXEHFLD95rIO959AbwBxRbjsnbY7pmr4MWL1irud1wA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZEBNPnA%2BObHxcX0E6idKAmd4dLkt4cO5km1Yg7sMCCGFBV3nkPjglkHGAFy%2FWbz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kILwoSiemFNuBH47bFPuaQqThx5HMa65Ln%2BEE28X2n57bwHpq2QTehh5pO9teG3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kILwoSiemFNuBH47bFPuaQqThx5HMa65Ln%2BEE28X2n57bwHpq2QTehh5pO9teG3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kILwoSiemFNuBH47bFPuaQqThx5HMa65Ln%2BEE28X2n57bwHpq2QTehh5pO9teG3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cplzdWCYZkljwd0qnGvgeLGgedYbOPNd7zhYktUhshdxeyIGTE2FYY3KEkeEeFyH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cplzdWCYZkljwd0qnGvgeLGgedYbOPNd7zhYktUhshdxeyIGTE2FYY3KEkeEeFyH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2B%2Ffv5D7H8sqUfCDRNF6Tet4%2Fu7FbtWfzbzZllZtcnQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzRtUF5%2FTexycqBJlpuS0Vy6uB5oeaV51bfJWBJKp%2Fd%2FagoxdYWgboBK8yGD%2BJa1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2BoSMUVG5PATPsmy5RLIXhL1nqhj7MvLpYfMoDJd%2FWRDzX9dFPgVeWqZAeSG5UT%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2BoSMUVG5PATPsmy5RLIXhL1nqhj7MvLpYfMoDJd%2FWRDzX9dFPgVeWqZAeSG5UT%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2BoSMUVG5PATPsmy5RLIXhL1nqhj7MvLpYfMoDJd%2FWRDzX9dFPgVeWqZAeSG5UT%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXZakmD8SkIJiZUOetYrcLqajijl5It1lSlzvMSLgoZMnd%2FRUQRCUpUCq6rWF21G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXZakmD8SkIJiZUOetYrcLqajijl5It1lSlzvMSLgoZMnd%2FRUQRCUpUCq6rWF21G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6wd9V%2FYYVSnUEwXC8JRMUcVJEeZKxy1vQ86nlVwYXI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExJopzqELjymzixnSmpXPeVUw%2BxYi8dHAj69f9kCQ4DJgkb5FR0DSYR%2FnEzZtyB1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XD7dGEO6OX6VjBrrn77jRBkOASu6seXWDMKyf9Hk0V1px2Q2R%2BK7qRYeR9YBP%2Bm6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XD7dGEO6OX6VjBrrn77jRBkOASu6seXWDMKyf9Hk0V1px2Q2R%2BK7qRYeR9YBP%2Bm6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XD7dGEO6OX6VjBrrn77jRBkOASu6seXWDMKyf9Hk0V1px2Q2R%2BK7qRYeR9YBP%2Bm6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBG2fK54FATrlcSURChEgut4O%2B4E%2Fkki1VmAfYG6fbSkTEUJYntV2p37lJGnw%2Bsa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBG2fK54FATrlcSURChEgut4O%2B4E%2Fkki1VmAfYG6fbSkTEUJYntV2p37lJGnw%2Bsa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Xd2pWY0js%2FxOyngzlfB7i9Wz5Pi%2FQFBc3Eh3MRxjI4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=snDw6kJ0T7BH5iZyfMHgn2q35kvuGp9AeQ7rwACH7tbCKtGKgmb39dPl8%2FmwGPhT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rICrjnw3RlbtSs82GwKLysYyNSpaUGZDts6uKyUzHxVgipI5piSNp%2Fg01qxf7sEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rICrjnw3RlbtSs82GwKLysYyNSpaUGZDts6uKyUzHxVgipI5piSNp%2Fg01qxf7sEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rICrjnw3RlbtSs82GwKLysYyNSpaUGZDts6uKyUzHxVgipI5piSNp%2Fg01qxf7sEw

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4054495617
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID 19 OTHER PROF 725.00
725.00
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4108947205
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6516 SBD- D UNIFORMS, 164.09
164.09
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4100830317
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144160 6516 FIRE VEHI UNIFORMS, 57.97
57.97
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4108960239
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144160 6516 FIRE VEHI UNIFORMS, 57.97
57.97
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4109751072
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144223 6516 ANIMAL CO UNIFORMS, 148.39
148.39
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110182532
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152120 6516 CONSTRUCTUNIFORMS, 23.76
23.76
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110182512
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00146130 6516 P W- PARK UNIFORMS, 20.47
20.47
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110182554
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144410 6516 ADMINISTR UNIFORMS, 52.92
52.92
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110182916
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00950610 6516 LANDFILL ~ UNIFORMS, 113.10
113.10
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 20
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2V%2BZPnJd0ZZeqN0BfBhifLisLJrHCrVzVi1iLzOpLc5vgAoBtWc8HEo0HM6o1BAv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2V%2BZPnJd0ZZeqN0BfBhifLisLJrHCrVzVi1iLzOpLc5vgAoBtWc8HEo0HM6o1BAv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJGgJWViX5ufZ62C5zLTatX5T1yUY9I4ZEu9w6W3k1M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2yfaQHlLl66Cf0B%2B76bx4%2F1emEUN6HZlWcLVHDG3LuTUkpQPM41OlJvA5AV5I%2F5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7gftAqpt1c7NzZSjpGIztIQF1hM0ByD9ZqDLBkVwJGE8DKQ0%2Bwt4dGJRRfVphAP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7gftAqpt1c7NzZSjpGIztIQF1hM0ByD9ZqDLBkVwJGE8DKQ0%2Bwt4dGJRRfVphAP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7gftAqpt1c7NzZSjpGIztIQF1hM0ByD9ZqDLBkVwJGE8DKQ0%2Bwt4dGJRRfVphAP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mc5ivqhWSBjdHwz3wjspMlaMScortWNE9vidbbPPRD6Dpsqhkt7zmde0xA2Nsuxy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mc5ivqhWSBjdHwz3wjspMlaMScortWNE9vidbbPPRD6Dpsqhkt7zmde0xA2Nsuxy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMiCF5dpKoPyuN%2F3ZbE3TLl8GOrmJ%2BD1N8%2BRMuyIEMc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Ay8SYK25VtxGb5r6kAODXfwLGa0CVVxRRykFiHVLeCFG5pusvUkRsDTcWbuCyOS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOUkeKf6sJghOexrossEHXL81lBJ8GT0P3V3wB1CbAn0WqOXuenvc%2B9DgmrN%2Ffbl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOUkeKf6sJghOexrossEHXL81lBJ8GT0P3V3wB1CbAn0WqOXuenvc%2B9DgmrN%2Ffbl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOUkeKf6sJghOexrossEHXL81lBJ8GT0P3V3wB1CbAn0WqOXuenvc%2B9DgmrN%2Ffbl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O06CzvHIexzjZ7lyp35%2FfopWQdlG7HkBOPazFtHCdoWLBWfZjMxRySHJNzF9X3DJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O06CzvHIexzjZ7lyp35%2FfopWQdlG7HkBOPazFtHCdoWLBWfZjMxRySHJNzF9X3DJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rma5pC7%2ByuvRQVoCt8FKbu0133rbZQeOxxQuycRQ9YA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uxn404%2F2IMG754TmjWICZgpnd6y%2BrF7eyJgjrxY1Mi6g1ftu7lpVxqgt%2B4rmabRd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7B5PF5u%2Fi4RICEkgsZoYS9ZXQTbiVg9xPj7imYRzceUROrQ6hIeDOiB1TBhQwmd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7B5PF5u%2Fi4RICEkgsZoYS9ZXQTbiVg9xPj7imYRzceUROrQ6hIeDOiB1TBhQwmd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7B5PF5u%2Fi4RICEkgsZoYS9ZXQTbiVg9xPj7imYRzceUROrQ6hIeDOiB1TBhQwmd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vFak5zbnJ0l%2BbvGp9u4AxRYwJrmcGkkRGsFbAXL5dp4GTdIdf6o%2BJl%2FLWW7f1oU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vFak5zbnJ0l%2BbvGp9u4AxRYwJrmcGkkRGsFbAXL5dp4GTdIdf6o%2BJl%2FLWW7f1oU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yXTTQFZOI807KN%2F%2BbBhzir5PO7Fz%2BGkB2tGYd5GxyA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8l8ysZsjKMv6F%2BgGS%2F53YvH%2FuSJ6f9%2BsHNLBiOHB3n57%2BpIXpu90o7vpg%2F2rgd9H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkGm1o6RnN7WogpFDP2wOGOExCfqUOf%2BlgSs3RaBBEXZvM8M7vMVqpukUhp6MnUd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkGm1o6RnN7WogpFDP2wOGOExCfqUOf%2BlgSs3RaBBEXZvM8M7vMVqpukUhp6MnUd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkGm1o6RnN7WogpFDP2wOGOExCfqUOf%2BlgSs3RaBBEXZvM8M7vMVqpukUhp6MnUd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ETcqt6G%2BLm%2Fq9YxucgrOjnl9OgHdLRoUUWXzYoYbRjspWT9q7UhrSsK9V2T7BSJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ETcqt6G%2BLm%2Fq9YxucgrOjnl9OgHdLRoUUWXzYoYbRjspWT9q7UhrSsK9V2T7BSJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ib1i9wM40gzUrxYDwwKToIyznxpbELCKyNqfVYsLsuM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28fed9dFDj2c4xOPODDbqcdoBoRYd1HVGZjqP3CENewBTXR86MPKmxtm3awtug7S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uw6kpMAXXfEgJj%2Fcq6bCZxk%2BbIttt6yX7Bkro%2BGmHlPmzrWXVci6bAMgfj74k1Cu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uw6kpMAXXfEgJj%2Fcq6bCZxk%2BbIttt6yX7Bkro%2BGmHlPmzrWXVci6bAMgfj74k1Cu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uw6kpMAXXfEgJj%2Fcq6bCZxk%2BbIttt6yX7Bkro%2BGmHlPmzrWXVci6bAMgfj74k1Cu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dtDGIbMGJgJLUU9%2FJ7INBIEouM7eK1Kkq9ndhXLgUtEl3g%2BQUlBiaLjPNtLynAS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dtDGIbMGJgJLUU9%2FJ7INBIEouM7eK1Kkq9ndhXLgUtEl3g%2BQUlBiaLjPNtLynAS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ClQ0GYLjkvVn3OnCqW1FJoejKr3QhfZrX8CbcB6eow%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEEgQLF6lcuz9YswjQZGCrCprGglCs7v%2BzHRxJAN86JDVB5bivf3RIFs9pG57aKX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4mtznvL5sCkKcuSnCQH2XQPPQZ7bfkdxlvcZMW4Nb1gXek6BAWFbxK9WZE5t%2FzD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4mtznvL5sCkKcuSnCQH2XQPPQZ7bfkdxlvcZMW4Nb1gXek6BAWFbxK9WZE5t%2FzD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4mtznvL5sCkKcuSnCQH2XQPPQZ7bfkdxlvcZMW4Nb1gXek6BAWFbxK9WZE5t%2FzD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oglKdrJt3dktqKDRERTNOcxlxl7pu416oMbE%2BH51geoDb5j823WdrY40BfdCQ60
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oglKdrJt3dktqKDRERTNOcxlxl7pu416oMbE%2BH51geoDb5j823WdrY40BfdCQ60
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KdSPMcZLE%2FiEAKjXfnUzRy3JZpQLFJF1F5SKNiYLUfE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avfsGaH%2Fpsavq1f%2Fc5%2FvidiRXxPig1ZD7ASsDZACoibCDzNSpysiKFizQtXpl0Ky
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdG69LERNi%2BGOUUogXV0Fnux5bDU3TcusUZUH87KRiicWMv9GFjmu8KmHcEuHjYr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdG69LERNi%2BGOUUogXV0Fnux5bDU3TcusUZUH87KRiicWMv9GFjmu8KmHcEuHjYr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdG69LERNi%2BGOUUogXV0Fnux5bDU3TcusUZUH87KRiicWMv9GFjmu8KmHcEuHjYr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cw%2BLyJN1LUZOr4PxJH9%2FIt9q9PTeHoEPYSRBmKGK5g1sFeicjiPzZmESzSKH7dea
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cw%2BLyJN1LUZOr4PxJH9%2FIt9q9PTeHoEPYSRBmKGK5g1sFeicjiPzZmESzSKH7dea
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtlMzGj%2Ff6l8jaSAAiWsFc%2B2Dqb5C37GJhXagK86doc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yN6JPbq4W5HOjNW3WdQOV9H1vRrD2WPSjj3ODtgwpqN6685XJWi0dyt57W%2B1QJRS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eo%2BHgwT7IKuPMGFEiENL6hAaUWDez8s38T3cudds19UA%2Ff1mNtVDq1N0vlXNlros
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eo%2BHgwT7IKuPMGFEiENL6hAaUWDez8s38T3cudds19UA%2Ff1mNtVDq1N0vlXNlros
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eo%2BHgwT7IKuPMGFEiENL6hAaUWDez8s38T3cudds19UA%2Ff1mNtVDq1N0vlXNlros
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTh7K0eEoM6Kmz9qZYC3tsuBkhuHEegPkEW%2B5caKveBR5UAuzhJqmRy5Q8yYXq2z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTh7K0eEoM6Kmz9qZYC3tsuBkhuHEegPkEW%2B5caKveBR5UAuzhJqmRy5Q8yYXq2z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qtblPSUU%2FiE%2FFmGMd3TWbBhwZV2LMFEyYFXMuON7X94%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hDANa%2FoLkq4g%2BDHu0dS5klRIOXBsifMb%2F9AFxqpSK2Pk7d379N3OVZGMI8KVst6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPH0zKqH0HFFWtsnOS7QDy8PGy6YJ3q%2BpKo6Y9ME8h2bTiJ93qHkJrsQVDfc6n9G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPH0zKqH0HFFWtsnOS7QDy8PGy6YJ3q%2BpKo6Y9ME8h2bTiJ93qHkJrsQVDfc6n9G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPH0zKqH0HFFWtsnOS7QDy8PGy6YJ3q%2BpKo6Y9ME8h2bTiJ93qHkJrsQVDfc6n9G

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110310927
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152220 6516 OPERATION UNIFORMS, 167.92
167.92
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110312121
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6516 O B CURTI UNIFORMS, 36.46
36.46
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110183274
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144160 6516 FIRE VEHI UNIFORMS, 158.77
158.77
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110312406
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6516 O B CURTI UNIFORMS, 459.80
459.80
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110183341
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144160 6516 FIRE VEHI UNIFORMS, 53.52
53.52
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4109667838
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144810 6516 TRAFFIC A UNIFORMS, 118.80
118.80
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110311290
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144810 6516 TRAFFIC A UNIFORMS, 121.80
121.80
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110311122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152140 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 351.43
351.43
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4108397868
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144223 6516 ANIMAL CO UNIFORMS, 92.48
92.48
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 21
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWpTLtegh3nwoS9YbOdHvaeFvzSSiv8lWTSKnb5FWaX6MvM%2F7xUP1BtJCuvwr190
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWpTLtegh3nwoS9YbOdHvaeFvzSSiv8lWTSKnb5FWaX6MvM%2F7xUP1BtJCuvwr190
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CiUvBDXIGSErF9%2FlTvGox9jJ7rYUvafZdiHKHMNPaCY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bq%2BBbd77qaDLkp%2BeXn4FZkya9wlu6wJtoAy4T48YmU%2F1h5rWl38zchpbUNBiKdIi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQOpOWVp9JeU%2Bf4KRf3VFqnHzBPNnVbt92MhOPO%2BRomrac4E1v0WS4XPePQxQ3l6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQOpOWVp9JeU%2Bf4KRf3VFqnHzBPNnVbt92MhOPO%2BRomrac4E1v0WS4XPePQxQ3l6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQOpOWVp9JeU%2Bf4KRf3VFqnHzBPNnVbt92MhOPO%2BRomrac4E1v0WS4XPePQxQ3l6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hek29e2H%2BTh9DDPcxMa0zLzGAfluM%2F2ar20FXkWBDo2vBuz67gZ3g0ceMeV4glEF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hek29e2H%2BTh9DDPcxMa0zLzGAfluM%2F2ar20FXkWBDo2vBuz67gZ3g0ceMeV4glEF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZkLGbYSEe21uKp1H8Ug3YXDznwWEuBvn1VfH6Tbbqg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mrrfW5RLyD4P5Ua1s6DyVk36RT6LdM4ct8iYFa5ZX9Fp2RageOCKbLc69Z2%2BuVIv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZ5j9AObnXfiMlMfA5RJBFjJH4F%2FrPYmXI8ZVKkXHeM0I4YV1r4Lj1%2FF2NisXSJm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZ5j9AObnXfiMlMfA5RJBFjJH4F%2FrPYmXI8ZVKkXHeM0I4YV1r4Lj1%2FF2NisXSJm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZ5j9AObnXfiMlMfA5RJBFjJH4F%2FrPYmXI8ZVKkXHeM0I4YV1r4Lj1%2FF2NisXSJm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDbl5mBkseZkq5QMlhipozHHOFWMmplwdbuHKCrK0wV1tTiZK9Qv4%2FmL6%2BSyINe1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDbl5mBkseZkq5QMlhipozHHOFWMmplwdbuHKCrK0wV1tTiZK9Qv4%2FmL6%2BSyINe1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjP%2Fc6oBc%2B5UqQqueYFKdSv1ss3iFbXN13C4Ji9bEtw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JlnA4p9g8LsQ2GGzE9ApKWSCIrGlUNxr3lMUKCmL8xG5twiOGUdsw1s97WTbFbps
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2BbzHVo3fJgaF6It1xSnE49%2FeBjGBLVPe7F1K2ahWPZpHNOtHHiwrGSgYnngbe7L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2BbzHVo3fJgaF6It1xSnE49%2FeBjGBLVPe7F1K2ahWPZpHNOtHHiwrGSgYnngbe7L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2BbzHVo3fJgaF6It1xSnE49%2FeBjGBLVPe7F1K2ahWPZpHNOtHHiwrGSgYnngbe7L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2n9oDAYHJybiAyivihcxCNfsTGt%2BzBaIl%2FKxAKPfMdfS8j4z9MYjAzIbCcfX2bFl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2n9oDAYHJybiAyivihcxCNfsTGt%2BzBaIl%2FKxAKPfMdfS8j4z9MYjAzIbCcfX2bFl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fcN4ur0IpRLHSPfQaKjnrv8%2BPocYqaortxBVz%2FW5Ow%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47CFxOVP0gyemfwm41FzcNgluUMS%2B2rMQs97hLehonxj2qK5Ljmld%2BiIHipFXg8N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7IW46aYwAC7aZvwCA2SwEwGjFjL8RQtXXtkiG3NDHxldll8JJ%2FfPrMQgUkPQM1v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7IW46aYwAC7aZvwCA2SwEwGjFjL8RQtXXtkiG3NDHxldll8JJ%2FfPrMQgUkPQM1v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7IW46aYwAC7aZvwCA2SwEwGjFjL8RQtXXtkiG3NDHxldll8JJ%2FfPrMQgUkPQM1v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rfz3STNf5ANQvA1E2CjDFlhGPXd1iYkR9cbaf0SA4v6Y1fLUHjYuXxVUXwBPX9RL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rfz3STNf5ANQvA1E2CjDFlhGPXd1iYkR9cbaf0SA4v6Y1fLUHjYuXxVUXwBPX9RL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb5A%2BwJB90SpylsERGgt83EAagaqINd4h5hr2W4UgjQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGlZG1khCNWHg3BV0np1QW3OB9rLgfKZmgTfkwJfIJhcNfaK6vsPvzNk9PXMxLGW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHdasjj2QwEVIi9OkXac1S08fV6s70Fa3ieU9SnzsuB9iPCYeb7K1kyPgQYCp89I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHdasjj2QwEVIi9OkXac1S08fV6s70Fa3ieU9SnzsuB9iPCYeb7K1kyPgQYCp89I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHdasjj2QwEVIi9OkXac1S08fV6s70Fa3ieU9SnzsuB9iPCYeb7K1kyPgQYCp89I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kaWs3%2FhZSy%2FoBaHPGzvsJ%2Bsxv3nL2awcl0qennBCSsLo8QhbKvqG%2BiJat9lyc4L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kaWs3%2FhZSy%2FoBaHPGzvsJ%2Bsxv3nL2awcl0qennBCSsLo8QhbKvqG%2BiJat9lyc4L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kybysK5U85lEzaFB8MW1knZ69CxpfQVVs53tBe3lwL4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQ7inNK76LD1r%2FcswUmCuguGzb3dclcY3L4HZmMhu6gzbV6P9BpjYMmPOBvy3YLt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPdd91DrS8TzmmgEq4EW617OWnU%2FK2gcbioIJWZlMxz58%2Bpe9P1bKpFFFFPMH%2Fn6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPdd91DrS8TzmmgEq4EW617OWnU%2FK2gcbioIJWZlMxz58%2Bpe9P1bKpFFFFPMH%2Fn6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPdd91DrS8TzmmgEq4EW617OWnU%2FK2gcbioIJWZlMxz58%2Bpe9P1bKpFFFFPMH%2Fn6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gS0%2BD0QNULcXmIK1HPojnSL6fsxxsWEYaJ%2BOZxRauLVyaFsf7V4S6JxoA0monE6d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gS0%2BD0QNULcXmIK1HPojnSL6fsxxsWEYaJ%2BOZxRauLVyaFsf7V4S6JxoA0monE6d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNSCTMwbsl%2BePVOFLwZPAP16hdUpzVU%2FXvPhDrScbQE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mHyaDc8d9u2PBYYSMWsYHJukm4t4K34%2FvWpyVoo%2FOQ4iq95Kysry5X4lA3Hnu9k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFdQY0cq5QcfXYoDcFnI5zQRgcOk5qyEM%2BwRHya%2F75GdAJESMRcT9OeP1YTmHPRV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFdQY0cq5QcfXYoDcFnI5zQRgcOk5qyEM%2BwRHya%2F75GdAJESMRcT9OeP1YTmHPRV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFdQY0cq5QcfXYoDcFnI5zQRgcOk5qyEM%2BwRHya%2F75GdAJESMRcT9OeP1YTmHPRV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26oxmUAb1zoNNg4ho98MogViY4iT60N8bJo7XjzSUeFjPc2JBayfRMLwBUCC9dnL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26oxmUAb1zoNNg4ho98MogViY4iT60N8bJo7XjzSUeFjPc2JBayfRMLwBUCC9dnL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdP7UqFV4OfHQ9UsIvtV3Dl0%2FTLWK9L%2B%2FXvLjo%2FCjEE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rz31M%2BadciN2i3vY4d%2F5FymDs9UrnLID%2F4yN4RdsWCvjVXYSY4AsFrP6Dsv5vK%2FO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWD3M6Wa8AdnvEd2qP5JHlVMKVS5Nk05llOlwotAWV33DUpdlHHQur0qwJ7dcMtx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWD3M6Wa8AdnvEd2qP5JHlVMKVS5Nk05llOlwotAWV33DUpdlHHQur0qwJ7dcMtx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWD3M6Wa8AdnvEd2qP5JHlVMKVS5Nk05llOlwotAWV33DUpdlHHQur0qwJ7dcMtx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewHlNhjQHZNO71YEPPCQ1u7NSGdE1gfh1JOn34jDZaI7knNAjkUv9tGbUdFuIMaT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewHlNhjQHZNO71YEPPCQ1u7NSGdE1gfh1JOn34jDZaI7knNAjkUv9tGbUdFuIMaT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFYYVGqOXAyJQ5vJwTjmLfNBzwLULT6TtFzN4hxhwvc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abgho1t7sUzg1umdgsq8bAPW80T3lHIeThKD3gn%2BTH833yhL1T7l5jsZWQLpCpgP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21oP1J4oO79b7wi%2FbuFKtgTrmobuY3H8MU3zv3gldIvINOWptCP66rIwX5JuOKtF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21oP1J4oO79b7wi%2FbuFKtgTrmobuY3H8MU3zv3gldIvINOWptCP66rIwX5JuOKtF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21oP1J4oO79b7wi%2FbuFKtgTrmobuY3H8MU3zv3gldIvINOWptCP66rIwX5JuOKtF

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110310604
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152140 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 11.15
11.15
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110310755
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6516 SBD - PAV  UNIFORMS, 77.42
77.42
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110310609
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6516 SBD - PAV  UNIFORMS, 33.32
33.32
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110171334
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6516 FEWELL WT UNIFORMS, 26.83
26.83
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110171419
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6516 FEWELL WT UNIFORMS, 94.76
94.76
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4108946703
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152215 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 57.04
57.04
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4109667391
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152215 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 57.04
57.04
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110310830
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152215 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 64.54
64.54
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110310874
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152215 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 13.65
13.65
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 22
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ge2TJqiYJN94QWK1xgrKv7dejCNgJGVTM2hRg1%2BbjZTzZksLxDCMHHGaWEKIeEtD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ge2TJqiYJN94QWK1xgrKv7dejCNgJGVTM2hRg1%2BbjZTzZksLxDCMHHGaWEKIeEtD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1F5ZNn4Mc04lco%2B4SJLyZNPGL8ZjwVWwSmqsUdcUwU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXx6npcQAHht1piH%2BMt8ucb2pNpEmo1BPWXqTR4Z0eNj7ZKoDU07OFinGUg0scyz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpTVxP9KTK5et4QLEQ9ABYah%2F1Ug%2FWTOc2muO%2BEh3YUf4trBlFmsZSb%2FHvxF%2FfTL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpTVxP9KTK5et4QLEQ9ABYah%2F1Ug%2FWTOc2muO%2BEh3YUf4trBlFmsZSb%2FHvxF%2FfTL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpTVxP9KTK5et4QLEQ9ABYah%2F1Ug%2FWTOc2muO%2BEh3YUf4trBlFmsZSb%2FHvxF%2FfTL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7R9FfNhFzsqgLIlyR4lDJ4Npn2DqSAD%2BWHuD9VRoz8yJPRrKlk64ByMV6Q3Dc207
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7R9FfNhFzsqgLIlyR4lDJ4Npn2DqSAD%2BWHuD9VRoz8yJPRrKlk64ByMV6Q3Dc207
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Od%2BZ5rTd0bkNH5hwU%2FRDpgBnd5cGkoA%2FqTIWvW8EMa0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFy6JtWZ9aOkBQTPQJL0mzJigRz7%2FxO%2FjSkil4Ks7k5vQlulnrTTigxijC13IPIS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBZUroukaC0U6dLIt7Dea8MsA287eC21mM7vTl3t8REDxhZs6QdRs0lzKNEbdaqj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBZUroukaC0U6dLIt7Dea8MsA287eC21mM7vTl3t8REDxhZs6QdRs0lzKNEbdaqj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBZUroukaC0U6dLIt7Dea8MsA287eC21mM7vTl3t8REDxhZs6QdRs0lzKNEbdaqj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4evtgk3Rpy%2Fum%2FbbAeabZAjd08oAxDYiPQ8Kx5mZtHAO%2FonmURlf231JNU2moEPE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4evtgk3Rpy%2Fum%2FbbAeabZAjd08oAxDYiPQ8Kx5mZtHAO%2FonmURlf231JNU2moEPE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjtlqX1SvSxoxh5xGE9QLf2ltdEXnPwr%2BjkGBgGa5ns%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0PXKBnH9IGmzFATbs6xOFFqQBocuZI3nasgl4XwdCVW27j0nMAWPdGoQ%2FI0wb6b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHhWU65qCXaPDaubqTOZnJ0IampQed%2F%2BAMNJ9lwwUOr8wJe5ezvNWR8cE9pXTqAQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHhWU65qCXaPDaubqTOZnJ0IampQed%2F%2BAMNJ9lwwUOr8wJe5ezvNWR8cE9pXTqAQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHhWU65qCXaPDaubqTOZnJ0IampQed%2F%2BAMNJ9lwwUOr8wJe5ezvNWR8cE9pXTqAQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICtNNDgeENbKfv7BltQs8i0wItfx5OtI8WUFAPAEoZ%2BckC%2BwN5Zp8EoaIXdBgo7Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICtNNDgeENbKfv7BltQs8i0wItfx5OtI8WUFAPAEoZ%2BckC%2BwN5Zp8EoaIXdBgo7Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0JmJswtybUBmPHbbsyCS%2FTs1qqQWDpg97P%2BaIo4B9o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XjT6v%2B2ondyj5uRZwZmbdobWcq4%2BX04WtUMof2ZLsJYaSpnSLqzRjwaOo9KPewxF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62BwPaKQQLWpXghlO%2FONibFTMtikc7fxu5p1JuOBtDGz79sQOQJTVT7BvV1S90M8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62BwPaKQQLWpXghlO%2FONibFTMtikc7fxu5p1JuOBtDGz79sQOQJTVT7BvV1S90M8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62BwPaKQQLWpXghlO%2FONibFTMtikc7fxu5p1JuOBtDGz79sQOQJTVT7BvV1S90M8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSZ62ySTDbBdpWGShgPeKJ0xIjnRygvJaRvtvRv5JyOeL5dPhnrz6fv5aV6Iix7D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSZ62ySTDbBdpWGShgPeKJ0xIjnRygvJaRvtvRv5JyOeL5dPhnrz6fv5aV6Iix7D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGNORXAvLW1Y9zPh%2BQPo47wR8wKGMdy6qr9mIEQip1M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLNiNKfkHl0A8YGtRHY27xPizR5KTJJeWzjh7YjMKuEcxryd39esNMWfZN6WK8AI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dho3UyMkye1%2BYsJbCTdCw3FH72n2Oq31CQE%2BxdwBRow1tZ4sGwCXMf9UWfvdRiyh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dho3UyMkye1%2BYsJbCTdCw3FH72n2Oq31CQE%2BxdwBRow1tZ4sGwCXMf9UWfvdRiyh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dho3UyMkye1%2BYsJbCTdCw3FH72n2Oq31CQE%2BxdwBRow1tZ4sGwCXMf9UWfvdRiyh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkdpAM8V33LkPLl9eyULg99Fj3KHBz%2FtvGjtGDsDrE2gChlKYOmwJkp3h89oQgDe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkdpAM8V33LkPLl9eyULg99Fj3KHBz%2FtvGjtGDsDrE2gChlKYOmwJkp3h89oQgDe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5aHkXur3xBnfW1nEZIkj%2BPXWY3z1uS6YT%2F23guYibc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WnnW1m8xAYyvVfLfDBDn1GU6Gk44XODQDI82En4KLt8qAU9p6z7L%2F52WMIrHWAko
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FLeWa7T4LNXuLJ9sX%2Fc4um%2FE6mDE%2B6rGrKJS82YcW8rtxSbJlKDmvdCgMEEShmk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FLeWa7T4LNXuLJ9sX%2Fc4um%2FE6mDE%2B6rGrKJS82YcW8rtxSbJlKDmvdCgMEEShmk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FLeWa7T4LNXuLJ9sX%2Fc4um%2FE6mDE%2B6rGrKJS82YcW8rtxSbJlKDmvdCgMEEShmk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxLrGpeWhy9QCiSxFcJBlS8RDrBSldUvS0PpPn5C%2F3mRXLXd6bZu%2FObNc%2BGaeA1l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxLrGpeWhy9QCiSxFcJBlS8RDrBSldUvS0PpPn5C%2F3mRXLXd6bZu%2FObNc%2BGaeA1l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwQ9oMCrbAGtNJ%2FksR2K%2FomOKiYMjQaMPV3NXxd2k7A%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QV3YmnTjmcevN7WneFj82RxQMWs4X4XyEBrhfJJrwEfycJYf5kpCuLvi2iO19Hn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4oTE%2BDsj0oUtqvLnRPz1Haff5GhOctIYCKrbZWUN0fOLGe%2BbJj5lSUe5d3WhGN%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4oTE%2BDsj0oUtqvLnRPz1Haff5GhOctIYCKrbZWUN0fOLGe%2BbJj5lSUe5d3WhGN%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4oTE%2BDsj0oUtqvLnRPz1Haff5GhOctIYCKrbZWUN0fOLGe%2BbJj5lSUe5d3WhGN%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26PfDcDvaNclXcO%2F1yFa2%2BJZsn7nmSHuTowBXYJ16LzzLXRC39yyp%2B%2Fj%2F9YHegrt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26PfDcDvaNclXcO%2F1yFa2%2BJZsn7nmSHuTowBXYJ16LzzLXRC39yyp%2B%2Fj%2F9YHegrt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xvm3FKipAjB0uyjx4HZdDRcJIqt7Hc32KctBL2PAD84%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fX7DVpy6GSCKOlF5wWPPBcihwaXWxZ5brWmJmzXw%2FW5Q85ANZspgHTfB1T13aLE%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7h%2FCUv%2Bj2RSBT6ChxOGgeziFaWcfkO7HCyOBMfKwRaXo16R8%2B6hF4q%2FMG6zpM5Eb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7h%2FCUv%2Bj2RSBT6ChxOGgeziFaWcfkO7HCyOBMfKwRaXo16R8%2B6hF4q%2FMG6zpM5Eb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7h%2FCUv%2Bj2RSBT6ChxOGgeziFaWcfkO7HCyOBMfKwRaXo16R8%2B6hF4q%2FMG6zpM5Eb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHdr8ix3kL8J7eYDWu%2F8oXQiKPWrUo0MalTxL%2BOoGaTrE7cUEAkD5BcaxWXF2czp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHdr8ix3kL8J7eYDWu%2F8oXQiKPWrUo0MalTxL%2BOoGaTrE7cUEAkD5BcaxWXF2czp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pb8F6OO8i9Q05TbI%2BSF%2FAdRIclHUxoEN6qz%2B3mXjFl0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXybjCXH1T1Nl5d9nAFyGhWWerM9D%2F64qK0wEuJAC%2BxDZ5NXVdJU1p29bKtswzT1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1KPGrRwa%2FR9TW1HPwX%2FrRAG3tIMgNmOIVHI3OSEEbirAkBYtDYqDwBLAoND5uTW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1KPGrRwa%2FR9TW1HPwX%2FrRAG3tIMgNmOIVHI3OSEEbirAkBYtDYqDwBLAoND5uTW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1KPGrRwa%2FR9TW1HPwX%2FrRAG3tIMgNmOIVHI3OSEEbirAkBYtDYqDwBLAoND5uTW

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 88220155 EFT 03/01/2022 5093705678
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 19.02
19.02
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4108946775
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152215 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 13.65
13.65
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110430709
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144223 6516 ANIMAL CO UNIFORMS, 52.74
52.74
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110430819
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144223 6516 ANIMAL CO UNIFORMS, 92.48
92.48
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110323692
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145700 6516 CUSTODIAL UNIFORMS, 149.49
149.49
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 94110323687
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6516 CARE & MA UNIFORMS, 93.71
93.71
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110849426
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6516 FEWELL WT UNIFORMS, 87.14
87.14
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110849370
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6516 FEWELL WT UNIFORMS, 26.83
26.83
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110859508
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152120 6516 CONSTRUCTUNIFORMS, 25.26
25.26
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 23
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwKvWGpyauDWFDe7yqqqCxhZGmIMI1FJK5Kf9KDI1U%2BHFDc1xZaaZaC9CwTx%2FM4z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwKvWGpyauDWFDe7yqqqCxhZGmIMI1FJK5Kf9KDI1U%2BHFDc1xZaaZaC9CwTx%2FM4z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2txxOKMosaS5wncGEp7ZQ%2F4Y3Q5U%2FsfCCL%2BIzdf9iVQTmKfIyYNOZEBFZmViI96
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ZnBItSVNUhg7l8rJPJkDQyOrAY%2F%2F%2FMdA8zKRHnesqYlj7dCSsgMmhR5aqjv6wJi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BVJUupFbfOxS4WZrQMfmzmMt7G91l8y6OrjVJvhiQMhgqE1GdpWV8PwtH%2FrQlMF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BVJUupFbfOxS4WZrQMfmzmMt7G91l8y6OrjVJvhiQMhgqE1GdpWV8PwtH%2FrQlMF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BVJUupFbfOxS4WZrQMfmzmMt7G91l8y6OrjVJvhiQMhgqE1GdpWV8PwtH%2FrQlMF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KM%2FYZRRR9fdfGziGHSgSQMWK5j4ABA4pb2CAMTBndfdZObDrnclNT3MvU6iJO%2BdS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KM%2FYZRRR9fdfGziGHSgSQMWK5j4ABA4pb2CAMTBndfdZObDrnclNT3MvU6iJO%2BdS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GsYJbuOAhVOAs4j7reQ2ARy66o4Zm7iAc%2Fhdo9fb1MA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObPJRYuc%2BjnSjoBCX1MtWKRRjAhYczoGEnOeyN%2B2N5DFfN%2FcvqUyVDhrUP1AHzWV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25uVpFhPV99OFNeyKsBzobo%2BozhwEXJwgOl0ZNG1TucsEUxMDzynm%2FC9MtG9pSM8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25uVpFhPV99OFNeyKsBzobo%2BozhwEXJwgOl0ZNG1TucsEUxMDzynm%2FC9MtG9pSM8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25uVpFhPV99OFNeyKsBzobo%2BozhwEXJwgOl0ZNG1TucsEUxMDzynm%2FC9MtG9pSM8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbeDuOKL%2BLsLVSFnTuc4nMCwGSTfbl27BxBtd7XO96K33Wjd8p%2BiM20oAlkHypJ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbeDuOKL%2BLsLVSFnTuc4nMCwGSTfbl27BxBtd7XO96K33Wjd8p%2BiM20oAlkHypJ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=155qRtn5xnXSPmPRl78oTm0w1e6fJVkAFLaSNkj4p%2Fo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q05zPlVD8qjwUxmhQUcTmLzjwUfyGDFCnsC7SjfcKXdQ5nGSwlfE3oKazRweRwDS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbdld691j16zJ2Fj6u54jclL8gymb1w%2F4eP8SAVgJCLBTzcHI8kqLFSiWn0N4f9W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbdld691j16zJ2Fj6u54jclL8gymb1w%2F4eP8SAVgJCLBTzcHI8kqLFSiWn0N4f9W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbdld691j16zJ2Fj6u54jclL8gymb1w%2F4eP8SAVgJCLBTzcHI8kqLFSiWn0N4f9W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGtFUfsmA6Z3UJsGFpU5RTGReGfZCOY2aX6RwmxSrurUKVa3KRdlAAOj3HxWN7Fa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGtFUfsmA6Z3UJsGFpU5RTGReGfZCOY2aX6RwmxSrurUKVa3KRdlAAOj3HxWN7Fa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZzBFSJjw2hBJ9x5kV%2BhqJzTO0DQjK9s%2FTDjtQ77Olw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlBx1eIe%2B3pE6Cw5Rff61k1zHxVwkAgsXHb8AUrI6kElgxhxElDBoZxicre%2Ft24A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOPh5NCUX%2FTjbAFYolndHSX7Pleuos9cxmZMd8YV8EUlx45ub1fAEQ3JrJfOgneM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOPh5NCUX%2FTjbAFYolndHSX7Pleuos9cxmZMd8YV8EUlx45ub1fAEQ3JrJfOgneM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOPh5NCUX%2FTjbAFYolndHSX7Pleuos9cxmZMd8YV8EUlx45ub1fAEQ3JrJfOgneM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dz3GUB00oZhp5CGR2ocXdc5ha8t7zccyHGyvnmAtesYDhgEw4H%2BUdDKLZCf5Nxxe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dz3GUB00oZhp5CGR2ocXdc5ha8t7zccyHGyvnmAtesYDhgEw4H%2BUdDKLZCf5Nxxe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkdYy7J9%2BNaUNZvdsKBlNGtP%2FSNxQZWb%2FuXdvR%2Bwgsk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCZmkb8Y40JbraG4vZYVvfX5yGaVQNr38fiFwAefQSWyUzRf%2Bah40lN2tx4E69UJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qiZ0Xx%2B8IBnP50SMU4cGo4CmyWob99STt9KRN%2BvWRr%2BaKcIphL27yFLp6J6qvmyZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qiZ0Xx%2B8IBnP50SMU4cGo4CmyWob99STt9KRN%2BvWRr%2BaKcIphL27yFLp6J6qvmyZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qiZ0Xx%2B8IBnP50SMU4cGo4CmyWob99STt9KRN%2BvWRr%2BaKcIphL27yFLp6J6qvmyZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHtuZ1rwtabc78u%2FnVWVgAmNS6fjppPSh%2BXmwHXtlCQ0gX0MkNJ9JVXrKvtpbVAP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHtuZ1rwtabc78u%2FnVWVgAmNS6fjppPSh%2BXmwHXtlCQ0gX0MkNJ9JVXrKvtpbVAP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4VTGT9AEY3KMkA8L1fInAu5zgSDPRizJ0V0qHDtX5xY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2B1GZvk2ADnjvqNENBie%2B4XxNdBSFTj0nELn%2FU%2Ffwh7Wga5kvDHwq%2FNR9PznAgAn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbu2%2FDhv0e5FXdPmbvrPdigT9YfFSxtqa8qKR8j01owwn0IIOUveCndWzHOZtOMs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbu2%2FDhv0e5FXdPmbvrPdigT9YfFSxtqa8qKR8j01owwn0IIOUveCndWzHOZtOMs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbu2%2FDhv0e5FXdPmbvrPdigT9YfFSxtqa8qKR8j01owwn0IIOUveCndWzHOZtOMs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxIvn5E6x%2FJbThoRo%2FiD%2Bfl6RtwNAbdYXECXyRNaSjq9i3H74G2SKHP9DbJ%2BWFnc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxIvn5E6x%2FJbThoRo%2FiD%2Bfl6RtwNAbdYXECXyRNaSjq9i3H74G2SKHP9DbJ%2BWFnc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nd%2FpwemzFrAHNLiOU0nDSoNHcS%2B5ArGYNanMz1hgBkU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JukbU91PIiLh3t%2F%2BywTbYOczDw%2Bzo5FrrdaQk%2B%2BZwqdF4fEDmhvzRuoH%2FkebKByJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQjxmkn3wgHbE9Qc8b%2Fhak8aHkLMoKyJhZ9hWKQ1J6HjuMzc1TvOG7cXbKCYoKE1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQjxmkn3wgHbE9Qc8b%2Fhak8aHkLMoKyJhZ9hWKQ1J6HjuMzc1TvOG7cXbKCYoKE1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQjxmkn3wgHbE9Qc8b%2Fhak8aHkLMoKyJhZ9hWKQ1J6HjuMzc1TvOG7cXbKCYoKE1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhuYY7o7QvlNjfKl%2FC%2FmJybWFOHD0TUlG9cYuDCGiJjPvXU7ogRHrKzrN%2BMAedLm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhuYY7o7QvlNjfKl%2FC%2FmJybWFOHD0TUlG9cYuDCGiJjPvXU7ogRHrKzrN%2BMAedLm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCkbGVM8lwj5m7lBQaM2wkvoPEjEJDIFSvOUzpxS%2FC8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MNu3wgifTklNJF%2BTJf7rbW2CuY6IPdjqwZCneUC2JNKRqYNgLuOig2etOPXH111b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hbs2psioPimyyj4Ncikj71c1n7QTGJ91vq7nD92SVog6dyQB7y4Z3ayFuzAeThIC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hbs2psioPimyyj4Ncikj71c1n7QTGJ91vq7nD92SVog6dyQB7y4Z3ayFuzAeThIC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hbs2psioPimyyj4Ncikj71c1n7QTGJ91vq7nD92SVog6dyQB7y4Z3ayFuzAeThIC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIFYMlqZJW9ZwO1z63nsBXGNP3EozeNjcA%2BGOjFjcljAnPjRM0Tksk2U0qOAXf8n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIFYMlqZJW9ZwO1z63nsBXGNP3EozeNjcA%2BGOjFjcljAnPjRM0Tksk2U0qOAXf8n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9H9JKETJZEm%2FtGkDvR%2FIcunEJNtuXkcFLXAJzxLrCA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WhDt2gAr2101Wxh9YNgWEVomC3bnQMIcUf1DWtMhnVHiNGTVQZAgY%2FfDquMUihUc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUq2oIu8AdehwztqyXaYiuziiPldrDqTnuXxO2aUEbF5f%2FRyKDSi4KxTAMuoBFyK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUq2oIu8AdehwztqyXaYiuziiPldrDqTnuXxO2aUEbF5f%2FRyKDSi4KxTAMuoBFyK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUq2oIu8AdehwztqyXaYiuziiPldrDqTnuXxO2aUEbF5f%2FRyKDSi4KxTAMuoBFyK

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111027329
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145700 6516 CUSTODIAL UNIFORMS, 149.49
149.49
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111013405
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6516 SBD - PAV  UNIFORMS, 33.32
33.32
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111027336
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6516 CARE & MA UNIFORMS, 93.71
93.71
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111013565
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6516 SBD - PAV  UNIFORMS, 77.42
77.42
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110859475
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00146130 6516 P W- PARK UNIFORMS, 20.47
20.47
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110310980
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145610 6217 VEHICLE M UNIFORMS 96.86
96.86
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110859838
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00950610 6516 LANDFILL  UNIFORMS, 113.10
113.10
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110430422
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152020 6516 METER REA UNIFORMS, 70.92
70.92
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4110430395
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152150 6516 METER SER UNIFORMS, 556.52
55.52
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 24
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sb3nbnWgzIH7BnqR1zCMwl4kOKZLqZs8CfV9dXLo2mk1K4fnSO7WEpH2p1uQE6Ht
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sb3nbnWgzIH7BnqR1zCMwl4kOKZLqZs8CfV9dXLo2mk1K4fnSO7WEpH2p1uQE6Ht
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jS5CeCZFJlkt01lKwsGYY3FuPalHXAr3EbMqDhYEHKo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGTrgYW8oDOPwcXHGpEsbZnte1VIrVyshZAzctNc0xt8b8K%2BBH6mA0IETao49s4G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtIIJ7%2FuKAgQ%2Fyn92dFAA0AcAHI7jo%2F1CAg4wofu7gDVjUdjcO28b4WEF7GmIE2r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtIIJ7%2FuKAgQ%2Fyn92dFAA0AcAHI7jo%2F1CAg4wofu7gDVjUdjcO28b4WEF7GmIE2r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtIIJ7%2FuKAgQ%2Fyn92dFAA0AcAHI7jo%2F1CAg4wofu7gDVjUdjcO28b4WEF7GmIE2r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7y2rSK5IAhe%2B1A%2BfGruOq7%2BQ5pFH3ZX%2BOyJyf2F5sSz5tPFj7fqnXPlcnm27SoK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7y2rSK5IAhe%2B1A%2BfGruOq7%2BQ5pFH3ZX%2BOyJyf2F5sSz5tPFj7fqnXPlcnm27SoK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4NeWLCESS5enUwSFfiJftdR5viZxBlULiqp7aPWG00%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AS0bOyviAyqxAajizhZ%2FDzbx1tvIcqBZ%2BYOOVGpQht5%2FVNoFMvkjJ6IEyeQpgNTn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJoOFd5k6NYFgKmUo9Z%2BNJlaPh4%2B76Vau6Mj8FOwyAE9var0BCSpGKqyXBxWNUXd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJoOFd5k6NYFgKmUo9Z%2BNJlaPh4%2B76Vau6Mj8FOwyAE9var0BCSpGKqyXBxWNUXd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJoOFd5k6NYFgKmUo9Z%2BNJlaPh4%2B76Vau6Mj8FOwyAE9var0BCSpGKqyXBxWNUXd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGEdUGGQs2bA8UJtxb7SVq5TBQ4YL5QL%2BxysFUtIeYLmzJzvN8z3E5I9%2FFEM%2FNri
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGEdUGGQs2bA8UJtxb7SVq5TBQ4YL5QL%2BxysFUtIeYLmzJzvN8z3E5I9%2FFEM%2FNri
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4kxb4td9rGp2Z%2F9NODJAgaQwWh1nXT%2FEbV8jSovDMs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9s5WZKHamsRTV25BB1y4SAS3meE5R35C7g8ut1sl0FNUA%2Fqk9PWwtT8BYq0RXPF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BxN4AoaE0E2kS2%2FXogmFt5EOZ3jenh%2BkizaIqXeEU3LR1aNegkHnyaLAkug2oUm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BxN4AoaE0E2kS2%2FXogmFt5EOZ3jenh%2BkizaIqXeEU3LR1aNegkHnyaLAkug2oUm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BxN4AoaE0E2kS2%2FXogmFt5EOZ3jenh%2BkizaIqXeEU3LR1aNegkHnyaLAkug2oUm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yg96YXDkiF1fUKaxhx1kWRNEcTb2BApinFh8czqzigLmlN7882MmqRJEVkepYSZj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yg96YXDkiF1fUKaxhx1kWRNEcTb2BApinFh8czqzigLmlN7882MmqRJEVkepYSZj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzOUtM%2FF86Spid9ltMW7nSO6jZhwTQkogSgPTtoF8ig%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FPhoVA0jjVhBxTaJ9akmVQmw3S9MoPMNkvDX0AiSmcji%2BxuVLJ%2BxUGW2cdaEbBiO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJdGB%2FNhtUeVRYOdBlhaunsN6Wt4NRdI47X3yfDZV3pQMSIjBCwtEPQdrnVsKPaU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJdGB%2FNhtUeVRYOdBlhaunsN6Wt4NRdI47X3yfDZV3pQMSIjBCwtEPQdrnVsKPaU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJdGB%2FNhtUeVRYOdBlhaunsN6Wt4NRdI47X3yfDZV3pQMSIjBCwtEPQdrnVsKPaU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOA9EBMk%2F6tyUti6qXcY3E9b%2FkE%2B6lssW3TPBZlnJfz4Co8VEOULETdcFoqutYmm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOA9EBMk%2F6tyUti6qXcY3E9b%2FkE%2B6lssW3TPBZlnJfz4Co8VEOULETdcFoqutYmm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ff4aOcnjhjExetzU%2BF6rjg6PCIijKXhbXdByR4Ld7Ac%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2angOvgSg19vn3c2jB5FX2H75mtrcQ%2FW%2FUF8%2BSRwv3JgbpirojH4w24S%2BiHMRzG2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1izdKXMwYBJ4nTQ%2Ffgkr2%2FI9yBKX1NypRZ1jFlYJOVahMfG4Ob51g6MHv9YVh9d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1izdKXMwYBJ4nTQ%2Ffgkr2%2FI9yBKX1NypRZ1jFlYJOVahMfG4Ob51g6MHv9YVh9d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1izdKXMwYBJ4nTQ%2Ffgkr2%2FI9yBKX1NypRZ1jFlYJOVahMfG4Ob51g6MHv9YVh9d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQtykmi1ewWbl85PpF%2BC2UPhnZtvULXQp1Dq9UuFVGVjmZwaExTeUqO6I%2BAdUJQp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQtykmi1ewWbl85PpF%2BC2UPhnZtvULXQp1Dq9UuFVGVjmZwaExTeUqO6I%2BAdUJQp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jG3nQTeOG3l3yBweVzSMcslTz7WfLEv4W54UqFO%2BT%2B0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FPQ6T%2Bc4aS0YT78Dt9UMJdj6x5BRRY1lQe1OEXdV2kAdcQciPsMln%2Fx9XEzRjQU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAmraqB2idvGK7TJKrHVyVQlboGYFDQwpXmha3D3SPBEsYncxw6SaPXHQbgQE2W4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAmraqB2idvGK7TJKrHVyVQlboGYFDQwpXmha3D3SPBEsYncxw6SaPXHQbgQE2W4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAmraqB2idvGK7TJKrHVyVQlboGYFDQwpXmha3D3SPBEsYncxw6SaPXHQbgQE2W4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVeWwQQGEo8uBv4LToJEGfGEgQd0IDJ4h0xoGFG9dl1qaeVDyylUD1BS63n3DHJ%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVeWwQQGEo8uBv4LToJEGfGEgQd0IDJ4h0xoGFG9dl1qaeVDyylUD1BS63n3DHJ%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xInrTOzSkFQ77Q96HNUBZ16Y9COQbOPWJYi9jkXX1g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9I2YDktMvE9xXkWz9DB0zWsJVGPHEDyvt%2FidwyTDI8uB%2BbVmVoXhXfl49AvZTLG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1%2BEfRbtMqpz%2FtpvkBzLQR7N0b01A%2FwQyeBaOTALK4UFv92A8E6ZgeQvI1zC7S7r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1%2BEfRbtMqpz%2FtpvkBzLQR7N0b01A%2FwQyeBaOTALK4UFv92A8E6ZgeQvI1zC7S7r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1%2BEfRbtMqpz%2FtpvkBzLQR7N0b01A%2FwQyeBaOTALK4UFv92A8E6ZgeQvI1zC7S7r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXTmM0PuBBEK%2BE%2Bblpzt0LBpRmGe7ejMcQvBnGw97Dg%2F%2BD%2FdfztecJk4Yvn1pP5d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXTmM0PuBBEK%2BE%2Bblpzt0LBpRmGe7ejMcQvBnGw97Dg%2F%2BD%2FdfztecJk4Yvn1pP5d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjRgrrujQvpPLrHuyYLXwD6iAQDSNNmqjJWB2GPrcVA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hSHXZPtz1YeLqoxmwHSIIkcx91XQ2u0wfVt8sVVbhObY9QQRkD6QaGjlhZTelyWr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arKr9acQTIEbaI%2FrG98MBER2NqshNQMOTdb%2BCY5BqhOUZ9Xsow2fa0UINJAspRzc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arKr9acQTIEbaI%2FrG98MBER2NqshNQMOTdb%2BCY5BqhOUZ9Xsow2fa0UINJAspRzc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arKr9acQTIEbaI%2FrG98MBER2NqshNQMOTdb%2BCY5BqhOUZ9Xsow2fa0UINJAspRzc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZgohM1W0fKihzzU5MYffReF4aFqxaGeO73MSAd6D2OPC%2BxfcAN2z0A3lG2LHKls
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZgohM1W0fKihzzU5MYffReF4aFqxaGeO73MSAd6D2OPC%2BxfcAN2z0A3lG2LHKls
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTitRD%2FC0su8%2FMdJQqKX9IVx1eQCbYYlDKQQQr0HpmA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EuXnnhhhKYIn1p%2BPxzraiBELq1IiAHH9Og7XFV1OngW2pnJ8EINEWf1RhIIVeFWn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2JEuFgoon8O68cZkI3E7YalSEOu%2FvcXCzNaVx7PNuMa6Sk3sL5yFbFQjY%2ByTmG8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2JEuFgoon8O68cZkI3E7YalSEOu%2FvcXCzNaVx7PNuMa6Sk3sL5yFbFQjY%2ByTmG8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2JEuFgoon8O68cZkI3E7YalSEOu%2FvcXCzNaVx7PNuMa6Sk3sL5yFbFQjY%2ByTmG8

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111013872
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145610 6217 VEHICLE M UNIFORMS 113.55
113.55
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111015477
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6516 O B CURTI UNIFORMS, 36.46
36.46
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111015605
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6516 O B CURTI UNIFORMS, 72.80
72.80
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111014250
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144810 6516 TRAFFIC A UNIFORMS, 121.80
121.80
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111013777
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152220 6516 OPERATION UNIFORMS, 120.97
120.97
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111013632
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152215 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 63.56
63.56
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111013555
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152215 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 13.65
13.65
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111013238
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152140 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 11.15
11.15
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 4111013856
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152140 6516 MAINTENAN UNIFORMS, 321.43
321.43
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 25
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GExVzPKXZUI0lCXEa24jaX8ePZR9QjH3%2Bi4eMXfVFm%2BSc%2FXAhgFO9niwXLqzHAoF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GExVzPKXZUI0lCXEa24jaX8ePZR9QjH3%2Bi4eMXfVFm%2BSc%2FXAhgFO9niwXLqzHAoF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQhM32aHdwyAgWRFrVfFO0fMnFjtdFMHjAgf1zSXlz4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7hCDsuIz0nC6lqRJd9p6D2kc5lw2YgRJqoTzHxebVfB1n8HKBkJ%2FWttwsP2uiyP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUaZvzn9TWhTw4psAxjDtTg8J%2BRGd4JKhAFsd%2BQx88vxYWp9JlYgpCkKo5Al0wTH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUaZvzn9TWhTw4psAxjDtTg8J%2BRGd4JKhAFsd%2BQx88vxYWp9JlYgpCkKo5Al0wTH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUaZvzn9TWhTw4psAxjDtTg8J%2BRGd4JKhAFsd%2BQx88vxYWp9JlYgpCkKo5Al0wTH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lvoN4%2F74q%2BJBtINWMHDcFS9KOmSsYaK61Lc9omP2SJdjr1m%2FgTx6sWUkrvL53v7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lvoN4%2F74q%2BJBtINWMHDcFS9KOmSsYaK61Lc9omP2SJdjr1m%2FgTx6sWUkrvL53v7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqE%2FlMXfJnYHWVbJw6NlUOEuh2cMM8iVPQBtgD%2FKiu8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTpXaWVB07LV074oHjZK%2FvazeXL39IosgkrPcVbIYL5UjIFwr6TYwVyDAjeumgRa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eys%2BTS93vudnaDH5zQz%2BAh1a1LIDCq0OFTMZU96QpevqEyLdHxdPaefBokzR5g7E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eys%2BTS93vudnaDH5zQz%2BAh1a1LIDCq0OFTMZU96QpevqEyLdHxdPaefBokzR5g7E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eys%2BTS93vudnaDH5zQz%2BAh1a1LIDCq0OFTMZU96QpevqEyLdHxdPaefBokzR5g7E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0P4zHcc0XGUyjSPBl1RSmVW4PyHUrx2T6nSeftbt4jVYxZLKBWHPs98mp88qwjh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0P4zHcc0XGUyjSPBl1RSmVW4PyHUrx2T6nSeftbt4jVYxZLKBWHPs98mp88qwjh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kee02LEDBFSnfhdejJFSqYgd%2Fk2avie95hSQTJXJvbo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KV05ak4YYubsmIGqlPM4%2FImg%2FP5m18H%2FHzTiebIX%2FOWzgKACprFjMNkjs4fYfPU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shkIxOOE4oLDOKKc41o69aojHkeGlYm%2FjQB0l6yi8TdcqIEfNlafFFcTCeX9A4C1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shkIxOOE4oLDOKKc41o69aojHkeGlYm%2FjQB0l6yi8TdcqIEfNlafFFcTCeX9A4C1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shkIxOOE4oLDOKKc41o69aojHkeGlYm%2FjQB0l6yi8TdcqIEfNlafFFcTCeX9A4C1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iubFv7xfKj9UFTncgih1Kh33d8f3FTJJNKNNd8KsrV6tp%2FnwOs8xDga4KftAy1cS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iubFv7xfKj9UFTncgih1Kh33d8f3FTJJNKNNd8KsrV6tp%2FnwOs8xDga4KftAy1cS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UN4zUiGcVNKuCQ9W4yl73YN4cigZU%2BvQnDbMkdM2U04%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wj5tJwbVdcPbDa4%2BtUmnPhjIm%2F1%2BNJY4%2BBTURp2JuUpmpj9y%2BgajFE8eK7fIr%2FdH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JYRFdJYJ8SIeyMDoG1WQV2VJL4OvemxavBOWRla9KNpDdssH%2F7lfaKNib28o1kw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JYRFdJYJ8SIeyMDoG1WQV2VJL4OvemxavBOWRla9KNpDdssH%2F7lfaKNib28o1kw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JYRFdJYJ8SIeyMDoG1WQV2VJL4OvemxavBOWRla9KNpDdssH%2F7lfaKNib28o1kw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SN819jYUdEET68QS9VvsC2fIVK%2FR6iY6X4LQNPNIrTWUwPK0IJYeLp3QveQjrXG6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SN819jYUdEET68QS9VvsC2fIVK%2FR6iY6X4LQNPNIrTWUwPK0IJYeLp3QveQjrXG6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tnv7LMTYnwKRRKKXWbr4Tk9odAkZRLpTK6OpKgNENWI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2QV8btJhrkK%2BQpLPf8CZhIAdHCGwfI7Rk8qZrJOR%2BVrdoEX5mGEhC97wp5TZWwVE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIePF2O6G2ot7h5%2BBe6szlzqFClVpnlSsft5%2FbM%2FrAjIH3ig17WdnWeRPuDpZZvE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIePF2O6G2ot7h5%2BBe6szlzqFClVpnlSsft5%2FbM%2FrAjIH3ig17WdnWeRPuDpZZvE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIePF2O6G2ot7h5%2BBe6szlzqFClVpnlSsft5%2FbM%2FrAjIH3ig17WdnWeRPuDpZZvE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8BQhsXNVicsE4B8mC4UDNQsqq%2F0tbtcyf7AcmY25AuP8UkzulCIQ01REFkwxBop
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8BQhsXNVicsE4B8mC4UDNQsqq%2F0tbtcyf7AcmY25AuP8UkzulCIQ01REFkwxBop
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sTJnyXTVN2yDcIaIWTDHqfbQmIQyMn%2B3zcl2eQhnra4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9eCZQhSX2gxnzzuR6gqkmLosYILFmDDt2yHI4p%2F4W%2Fq1W1PeWyZxPnlOhJ94ced
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwrZFIUsNrvvnUpCM4uvQL9sBTHiczaEiyoEa61Iq1hmVqcuu%2Bl2vMdl%2FEJ3bjpk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwrZFIUsNrvvnUpCM4uvQL9sBTHiczaEiyoEa61Iq1hmVqcuu%2Bl2vMdl%2FEJ3bjpk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwrZFIUsNrvvnUpCM4uvQL9sBTHiczaEiyoEa61Iq1hmVqcuu%2Bl2vMdl%2FEJ3bjpk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrUOIq1R8j8udYFU2ihrAQjQfIFvyAIPiZNw3LlhRD6NkwYxJIZX46dQjT%2BGXLH5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrUOIq1R8j8udYFU2ihrAQjQfIFvyAIPiZNw3LlhRD6NkwYxJIZX46dQjT%2BGXLH5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7BwTQJ6s64r2Wp6Lhj36IGZcqwsiiZizBkSVhzJeso%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rP3Kh5xbKsrmeJGiMFfVqHK8JMMzD0GsqWi9MM81%2BIHCRjyqmXvXlJ1y0IF1%2FB0D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i913oGQW5EplB%2B1pihMtNcyvaJtotug5E4mKkh7QhzjCkXEglWO%2BaBjpHxd3Vj4s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i913oGQW5EplB%2B1pihMtNcyvaJtotug5E4mKkh7QhzjCkXEglWO%2BaBjpHxd3Vj4s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i913oGQW5EplB%2B1pihMtNcyvaJtotug5E4mKkh7QhzjCkXEglWO%2BaBjpHxd3Vj4s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82stbDeWRHFkAFEkiJjV39NBqU4e7BIVQKhUcPNvdt4qaGfma8fSaFC2zo3Pd%2BKi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82stbDeWRHFkAFEkiJjV39NBqU4e7BIVQKhUcPNvdt4qaGfma8fSaFC2zo3Pd%2BKi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLuD96HzzWTmys2hSZTkNflsbvB8egRsjy5lkjTD5BI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eYp2h5dkJPYG78BsPkCrh40VIHJLqmyhOLM10CX3eazD65lnGad%2Fs7XrfYamTbJN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdhRkfsmj0qYveqoVS%2BM1zWl1%2F5MnrQE8gsaQHDNAGoXE4d2lKDH5LnudnzgzjIH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdhRkfsmj0qYveqoVS%2BM1zWl1%2F5MnrQE8gsaQHDNAGoXE4d2lKDH5LnudnzgzjIH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdhRkfsmj0qYveqoVS%2BM1zWl1%2F5MnrQE8gsaQHDNAGoXE4d2lKDH5LnudnzgzjIH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kJ05dGSIXtzWkPVijQSiNfyF%2BLUc2j2%2FTAmGHDCArERK6lHe3UjZwzZ7UMAhLEi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kJ05dGSIXtzWkPVijQSiNfyF%2BLUc2j2%2FTAmGHDCArERK6lHe3UjZwzZ7UMAhLEi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uupar%2B3eMgYDY9ZQyCNLRk4biSD3dAyb03MWjEhOZC0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bm4%2FsVWyNhDPGho2fAs%2B6JnMFLny0CLz8GXODxP8RLrPWiWA%2BksTM0lR2osGDzTl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NA03HzNxF2tFGRBY8TgAbq2eFvHY2gsv%2F7EKKVpHHHS%2FbXCpdhE2z%2BNbHwReX3%2BG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NA03HzNxF2tFGRBY8TgAbq2eFvHY2gsv%2F7EKKVpHHHS%2FbXCpdhE2z%2BNbHwReX3%2BG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NA03HzNxF2tFGRBY8TgAbq2eFvHY2gsv%2F7EKKVpHHHS%2FbXCpdhE2z%2BNbHwReX3%2BG

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

40789

62611

60900

69650

68652

68652

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152020 6516

CINTAS CORPORATION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152150 6516

CIVILTECH INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 21345190 6822

CLARKE POWER SERVICES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145125 6316

COLEMAN NICHOLAS
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140770 6414

COMCAST CABLE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00146110 6514

COMCAST CABLE
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 00141140 6454

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
EFT

METER REA UNIFORMS,

EFT

METER SER UNIFORMS,

EFT

ENGINEERI 10TBP

99220123 INV

SBD- D MOTOR VEH

EFT

PUBLIC DE SPECIAL L

INV

P W-DEPUT RENTAL OF

INV

OFFICE OF TELEPHONE

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
4111119604
LINE AMOUNT
175.65

4111119603
LINE AMOUNT
60.02

CHECK TOTAL
22-001-02
LINE AMOUNT
138,206.79
CHECK TOTAL
S$108025167
LINE AMOUNT
766.17
CHECK TOTAL

03012022
LINE AMOUNT
15,000.00

CHECK TOTAL
59275
LINE AMOUNT
1.56
02/09/2022
LINE AMOUNT
15.53

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT

175.65

60.02
28,414.40

138,206.79
138,206.79

766.17
766.17

15,000.00
15,000.00

1.56

15.53
17.09

<% munis

. .
® _ atyler erp solution

VOUCHER

CHECK

Page 26


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lu4unHLiuDx87hzGbsg2peaI71fbk6bya%2FPsFB4shfgLKSGGG8J3U8hAraCwtcJs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lu4unHLiuDx87hzGbsg2peaI71fbk6bya%2FPsFB4shfgLKSGGG8J3U8hAraCwtcJs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFpIqEfNFEdZtrofOWDi7y4%2B0PtgmvEQdmKyBmj4eWU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbPX26IEumSYfaIoUqknuxulsZPJ0ZniL72WEnx6E633N1jIakH57zGF8sIwcIty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4RKoagMdZ6Grr2ID8WEFEDnW7ZVyG7ibgm4aqBvt5soS1hui6KGkqCbOhdZ55bH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4RKoagMdZ6Grr2ID8WEFEDnW7ZVyG7ibgm4aqBvt5soS1hui6KGkqCbOhdZ55bH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4RKoagMdZ6Grr2ID8WEFEDnW7ZVyG7ibgm4aqBvt5soS1hui6KGkqCbOhdZ55bH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxHGw%2B0MsLgWFDiJSn9Kvbk7G%2BJbX3IWU11c3a2fLQKGyTy8dPiFaUjRcE%2Fdg1XN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxHGw%2B0MsLgWFDiJSn9Kvbk7G%2BJbX3IWU11c3a2fLQKGyTy8dPiFaUjRcE%2Fdg1XN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2yYkYQ9YQ3CZbJcUntH%2Fw2fQGHXvj%2BJwnNc8zwjaJE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SuOzS4vvnU%2FB1xSGAOTC1HP5%2F12jnJg6ENfBDQtrBWZkzO7X8irV33rYRrsX8xa8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfhAVkitwKdGsoQd3KUTfJeUkP7yAhhrbPX0Q3AsWm09ZeZ4dUtp%2FL7m0tP3%2B7Q3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfhAVkitwKdGsoQd3KUTfJeUkP7yAhhrbPX0Q3AsWm09ZeZ4dUtp%2FL7m0tP3%2B7Q3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfhAVkitwKdGsoQd3KUTfJeUkP7yAhhrbPX0Q3AsWm09ZeZ4dUtp%2FL7m0tP3%2B7Q3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIgNpLWfA6F6MUBPMrNSAAM2aa9GWl18VxYN%2B%2FhyqqjpoXvn1eMJfemdnco6PJPC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIgNpLWfA6F6MUBPMrNSAAM2aa9GWl18VxYN%2B%2FhyqqjpoXvn1eMJfemdnco6PJPC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1xGA4KWTHxzMugB%2F2u0ownB28aCaG6bXpH6zPiO0N8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKRCHQ7Lghd0AVOrA8I9qJSSkgEjMh9U0CVZeOczQe1bBB1UfoqbuSNsLAhaFDZo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IF0dxTtgMyEa9kCFVUC8DUSvXJOt74RpBjhEKchMKm0ArbFJhLnGsw74HOf%2BkTg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IF0dxTtgMyEa9kCFVUC8DUSvXJOt74RpBjhEKchMKm0ArbFJhLnGsw74HOf%2BkTg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IF0dxTtgMyEa9kCFVUC8DUSvXJOt74RpBjhEKchMKm0ArbFJhLnGsw74HOf%2BkTg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Is0JD6stQyOKqqWB%2BBcPweqO%2BlbdCUrJvz2G2vu%2F%2Fgqa%2BfXTiRntQx7AP2tqA4AZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Is0JD6stQyOKqqWB%2BBcPweqO%2BlbdCUrJvz2G2vu%2F%2Fgqa%2BfXTiRntQx7AP2tqA4AZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNU5yyrKn4Ng934V0FNya3Wwt02Rzl1hD0XTmxOsNbPeJfNmKZ%2B7sPQdJvNKkhO3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuh3li1nQ%2BGLsoiTRVwBK2xIn1Kstfs49OyKy4A0cn3DkbpN6mmDze3CQtPPeWaA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vURIxVaCHdJ0kZPtp3lQadnuCbWRAiA9XRcxNHzMRBWyZnMLFXtSBeUxT%2FMsN17P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vURIxVaCHdJ0kZPtp3lQadnuCbWRAiA9XRcxNHzMRBWyZnMLFXtSBeUxT%2FMsN17P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vURIxVaCHdJ0kZPtp3lQadnuCbWRAiA9XRcxNHzMRBWyZnMLFXtSBeUxT%2FMsN17P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AMXb%2FYLkFNa%2B7nzVFgikY2stxGNm3hRoLVLGwQx6oI9evunH4joj%2BvWlHKdhAc6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AMXb%2FYLkFNa%2B7nzVFgikY2stxGNm3hRoLVLGwQx6oI9evunH4joj%2BvWlHKdhAc6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gP%2FBHEhyzMsoc78MQ7QIGY7bQfurGbOrzTIVF%2BtdIo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oM0eYG0Fq92bkqNgCeixU%2BFIPuefHPESuIkzmTqBZno2Uz%2Fv45hG9MH%2Bh9Jk8GYq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnK7%2FzKQyGFkxrRf44QKRoRx0tvydSzcfmnwz5YyvJJlAcXb%2FvkWTuHKbnL2aJ8J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnK7%2FzKQyGFkxrRf44QKRoRx0tvydSzcfmnwz5YyvJJlAcXb%2FvkWTuHKbnL2aJ8J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnK7%2FzKQyGFkxrRf44QKRoRx0tvydSzcfmnwz5YyvJJlAcXb%2FvkWTuHKbnL2aJ8J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWJVYYdUgTGpCiq49jpWhek1vS5yjXCwGpFt3Oy2dErtuzFgAiYja8aTRShzYMoC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWJVYYdUgTGpCiq49jpWhek1vS5yjXCwGpFt3Oy2dErtuzFgAiYja8aTRShzYMoC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90n%2BpoyvlM3uKfCKugs6FgzBCE%2BrbgY6iOULJ%2BKqRVU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21rt31eXcxWQ%2FVF2jg0APs84Rdz%2BHjE1K2qSSuzkd8PSED7G9rxuDu6nieIynNPD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Me8AxXp0lE61n4it3V5SQ8edx1krBqecsp9E758oh9fcCoVl1NxWMXl4kOhvl8tf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Me8AxXp0lE61n4it3V5SQ8edx1krBqecsp9E758oh9fcCoVl1NxWMXl4kOhvl8tf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Me8AxXp0lE61n4it3V5SQ8edx1krBqecsp9E758oh9fcCoVl1NxWMXl4kOhvl8tf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJBAac3v7zPS%2FSMIXh8cjL9glCIGoFhxsXqKJ1kcshCHs1yBEQFjI3ulkXN4q3dn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJBAac3v7zPS%2FSMIXh8cjL9glCIGoFhxsXqKJ1kcshCHs1yBEQFjI3ulkXN4q3dn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBn3vq4vuMCEGxFpJ48QUVFw17tQz6h0kwplM42x%2Fyw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=491xU1TBa1Cp8ga%2BQ3ei5qWFQm1GtdUuTP07utgeopfGJbc24Nk1JN6bYOtAp2%2BE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSako4k0Z8JcWm8VMkqAb3iCKWoIgkkIJKCo2%2F3QVWMSXj0VculLRxUe9TRRJcEZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSako4k0Z8JcWm8VMkqAb3iCKWoIgkkIJKCo2%2F3QVWMSXj0VculLRxUe9TRRJcEZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSako4k0Z8JcWm8VMkqAb3iCKWoIgkkIJKCo2%2F3QVWMSXj0VculLRxUe9TRRJcEZ

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
67443 COMPRESSED AIR TECH | 0000 22000861 INV 03/01/2022 532467
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6419 O B CURTI OTHER PRO 4,679.37
4,679.37
67443 COMPRESSED AIR TECH | 0000 22000947 INV 03/01/2022 533253
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6419 O B CURTI OTHER PRO 3,158.68
3,158.68
67443 COMPRESSED AIR TECH | 0000 22000779 INV 03/01/2022 124104
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6464 O B CURTI MACHINE/E 4,098.00
4,098.00
67443 COMPRESSED AIR TECH | 0000 22000974 INV 03/01/2022 124025
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6514 O B CURTI RENTAL OF 2,150.00
2,150.00
CHECK TOTAL 14,086.05
4402 CONSOLIDATED PIPE & S 0000 22000206 INV 03/01/2022 0416124-000-000
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 031 1503 WATER/SEWWATER/SEW 8,200.00
8,200.00
CHECK TOTAL 8,200.00
60499 CROW BURLINGAME CO DB 0000 88220143 INV 03/01/2022 233-455896
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 286.01
286.01
60499 CROW BURLINGAME CO DB 0000 88220148 INV 03/01/2022 233-456244
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 561.70
561.70
60499 CROW BURLINGAME CO DB 0000 88220149 INV 03/01/2022 233-456342
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 143.88
143.88
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 27
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NT7x3pEAHuwCQamG0%2BIKzQa5mlpw6G5ZSCbHQwIzV2uGNGKaxWF%2BSeM2g0cr7pCy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NT7x3pEAHuwCQamG0%2BIKzQa5mlpw6G5ZSCbHQwIzV2uGNGKaxWF%2BSeM2g0cr7pCy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aaumhUKLwqJbFv1gZ%2BLQoqKPCweuHv0XdKM14hVE%2FMrlvmbxrH%2BeFcTdoKojTdlx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhnwTj7ZIWAu4MW%2BXU7%2BKp7tM2VSFwC%2FYXSL8VthvDMksMoZf%2FkigDmoKyMi80oL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOISiW1Oeh6K%2BgdL2NI1rCnzfXd8Y9dlPzGqET6siGAoxATmxGqTCr%2F%2B8CJvFBWY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOISiW1Oeh6K%2BgdL2NI1rCnzfXd8Y9dlPzGqET6siGAoxATmxGqTCr%2F%2B8CJvFBWY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOISiW1Oeh6K%2BgdL2NI1rCnzfXd8Y9dlPzGqET6siGAoxATmxGqTCr%2F%2B8CJvFBWY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQdvb%2FbXPne8jg9urdMjPs7oXwfz3mYHs%2Fu4RURNEkzQluFrZVWI13FbnGAZXLNJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQdvb%2FbXPne8jg9urdMjPs7oXwfz3mYHs%2Fu4RURNEkzQluFrZVWI13FbnGAZXLNJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZkaQ81sZvS3fRXvqjOrELuF0cersjCnBy5c4VhtzECFpSXHbI%2Fv9WiLwjhgRZjH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BZ8Y1gt8gIQM%2Bx3jttEACF86QICthF9t8bmiXdJvMDqMcNPIhuMEPJ5ZkFDg%2Bbi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbkQG%2BBHiOrBKx46uTuGnXFi5MaRE6IBGphccq95SfEHz0eIA%2FNod0cO5K5FhWKJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbkQG%2BBHiOrBKx46uTuGnXFi5MaRE6IBGphccq95SfEHz0eIA%2FNod0cO5K5FhWKJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbkQG%2BBHiOrBKx46uTuGnXFi5MaRE6IBGphccq95SfEHz0eIA%2FNod0cO5K5FhWKJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KeDNhUtCVAebPP3QzvaELaNW1kl1WG4n2L1J7%2BUo%2FD%2FCG9ffYK50Hf8WFcfW3K4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KeDNhUtCVAebPP3QzvaELaNW1kl1WG4n2L1J7%2BUo%2FD%2FCG9ffYK50Hf8WFcfW3K4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YApu6cKGCF19qu%2BxtC%2BuS8jZLFi%2F2vwZrm2xsRYjn5y7Fu3rDFY3SAA92TDt5hne
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FO7SYXyb1%2F6%2Fno6lHdhgHiHTAFqFC%2B8x4JlSoEm%2F%2BqP3ZYNM3%2B5wbASOaqZ3OKsp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0cRg1jRriVXFgR6bhQDiprpSAMx5RceI7dM6T3pXQf1m%2BMhBL%2FHt9CcmNKuv6R2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0cRg1jRriVXFgR6bhQDiprpSAMx5RceI7dM6T3pXQf1m%2BMhBL%2FHt9CcmNKuv6R2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0cRg1jRriVXFgR6bhQDiprpSAMx5RceI7dM6T3pXQf1m%2BMhBL%2FHt9CcmNKuv6R2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5FYzjj45Xp4kfnGaLFCozfEwRCQmjkTUTYPJejz4CcKxLzPbvOaBt%2FvcXvwB9eq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5FYzjj45Xp4kfnGaLFCozfEwRCQmjkTUTYPJejz4CcKxLzPbvOaBt%2FvcXvwB9eq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBkIDd4bkTqWf%2FmNc3SpGGWreRjG8AC73IAwH2nBHCHGpfQ4evocvfoydFTVenXr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ing9d4KPc8YO%2FulHW1GqwFshQfoZ3aJsBLm9dGrT0OAfnAY5jO7PdQymbttfQpW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtjRHDX2vhEMWOikw%2FDvMRqtdvByoyZjlpPIxHhDu3zZ5rI0kGv80sEO4T2beBVp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtjRHDX2vhEMWOikw%2FDvMRqtdvByoyZjlpPIxHhDu3zZ5rI0kGv80sEO4T2beBVp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtjRHDX2vhEMWOikw%2FDvMRqtdvByoyZjlpPIxHhDu3zZ5rI0kGv80sEO4T2beBVp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6EMkTuBz%2BAi4E0MX8wjIAwHN3glUfEUH0RYTwN0ONaxGAvVerZeShcTrKHJgvkg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6EMkTuBz%2BAi4E0MX8wjIAwHN3glUfEUH0RYTwN0ONaxGAvVerZeShcTrKHJgvkg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TzL9bXBQfm0fxWzjjbwmEP31XDEiC8zWNddFIHToEmZKQhppF9Gg84Nz0YZNlRA1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLYbVB4xUBqbpGsHRzwWrw42%2F1T5sbwncR2zh9S1lfH53bGWTwawINuvU8Ern8aV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHdDIMJUeDwXQLXmhq38N66Z8GAH9i5Q%2BSAj6m3JBQhOQSSqgj%2F9nCuSQAf5Z%2Fve
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHdDIMJUeDwXQLXmhq38N66Z8GAH9i5Q%2BSAj6m3JBQhOQSSqgj%2F9nCuSQAf5Z%2Fve
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHdDIMJUeDwXQLXmhq38N66Z8GAH9i5Q%2BSAj6m3JBQhOQSSqgj%2F9nCuSQAf5Z%2Fve
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6hSEKFcqnzW4YhQK%2FstywE%2BQyC0IfaFo%2Bjs6K9LKdnJ95r8Z%2Bgoi6OCHONgk6MUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6hSEKFcqnzW4YhQK%2FstywE%2BQyC0IfaFo%2Bjs6K9LKdnJ95r8Z%2Bgoi6OCHONgk6MUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inpW0HLFip2cvDMlEGgk0uTON9CAh5diP%2FFrx%2B4yuxyXzGVFLkSThqE7DzfcUxiP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sr8X3d2KKtzS6I7qWFwOPSONOkpgu9RKxI9XkZWTXDW0JM9%2FXChF%2FXam81ujCOFa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaDoGf2SV1z9nHoBUtHQnT6MyyIvueYtt%2BTsNF%2FhWaQLDC9MaCjZ50ceZym4Af1S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaDoGf2SV1z9nHoBUtHQnT6MyyIvueYtt%2BTsNF%2FhWaQLDC9MaCjZ50ceZym4Af1S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaDoGf2SV1z9nHoBUtHQnT6MyyIvueYtt%2BTsNF%2FhWaQLDC9MaCjZ50ceZym4Af1S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGolpsWcJioL4dziJP9nDKCNYhQbQz7BF7ctkMixMQkemenyP%2BxjHrUh0sl959df
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGolpsWcJioL4dziJP9nDKCNYhQbQz7BF7ctkMixMQkemenyP%2BxjHrUh0sl959df
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhjBpHCRcNbxxCWEZmp2YUjweih8%2BGpLdmcj2mzuIHRMvzv2%2B75A%2F%2FkrHSDVklGL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22ec4WpTtn5CpSOX7PqhtWdgA4M75gMlTRfHUfwoSJxfbZMuiXvtFYGG8tzuNjyh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8F02NUYGWnpB%2B36fpf%2Bgl%2BAzYuU0oEEFnVHCP%2Bwfhhm%2Fbesh48xMTeo6edT2CNp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8F02NUYGWnpB%2B36fpf%2Bgl%2BAzYuU0oEEFnVHCP%2Bwfhhm%2Fbesh48xMTeo6edT2CNp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8F02NUYGWnpB%2B36fpf%2Bgl%2BAzYuU0oEEFnVHCP%2Bwfhhm%2Fbesh48xMTeo6edT2CNp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KK%2BrNI7cq5By%2BBo%2BuE0Wxyusjs5BA3N66W5gCmFa5gKK2mQeyBJm3GthEborlKDT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KK%2BrNI7cq5By%2BBo%2BuE0Wxyusjs5BA3N66W5gCmFa5gKK2mQeyBJm3GthEborlKDT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8nMzCIM6wpNuctclu%2BgactjLdxbnSuT0jNNzAq5dZDjNDBPC9z2u5D9sqTJXplW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFPVKZRiMimhD6uj%2BNN2VJMxyO0T%2FBhwK%2FPDXYS6l0fd3IHD4eh83YZ3hm%2FRs%2BbH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vThTrqyGBQoW843VBpsr95Zis51IWknIwXazGK5svR5AtHC3D3jjd%2FZcbid7gGOK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vThTrqyGBQoW843VBpsr95Zis51IWknIwXazGK5svR5AtHC3D3jjd%2FZcbid7gGOK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vThTrqyGBQoW843VBpsr95Zis51IWknIwXazGK5svR5AtHC3D3jjd%2FZcbid7gGOK

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999
VENDOR
60499

60499

60499

60499

60499

60499

60499

60499

60499

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144120 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144120 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144120 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144120 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145125 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145125 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
88220151 INV
EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH
88220152 INV
EMERGENCYJOTOR VEH
88220159 INV
EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH
88220164 INV
EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH
99220371 INV
SBD- D MOTOR VEH
99220371 INV
SBD- D MOTOR VEH
99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
233-456895
LINE AMOUNT
109.84

233-456434
LINE AMOUNT
290.00

233-457106
LINE AMOUNT
247.98

233-457448
LINE AMOUNT
537.32

233-458041
LINE AMOUNT
448.44

233-458274
LINE AMOUNT
177.47

233-458280
LINE AMOUNT
6.30

233-458042
LINE AMOUNT
130.39

233-456472
LINE AMOUNT
567.50

AMOUNT

109.84

290.00

247.98

537.32

448.44

177.47

6.30

130.39

567.50

ol

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

28


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=if8nyK4vfQNbSdvgyY3Y%2FbnuPc5SiEZdtQb%2BPS5gdNGIrDN5HzFcSlfOfdZtB%2BLd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=if8nyK4vfQNbSdvgyY3Y%2FbnuPc5SiEZdtQb%2BPS5gdNGIrDN5HzFcSlfOfdZtB%2BLd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsy7EHQLvOtjK87XJgABtVWDTRwE%2FFyoUWoqrKBxTlLnx4HfsfBQXf9Cwe802b91
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpGFU8rBwp2dIRjiEC4MhWiedr%2FZ7XYsjHsJ0Y9zgUyqNM6ZAoS%2Bwr91liaqD2X6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sEiQEYyw07ZZCCZ8IZ5tBYJJ%2BIjNLV6bEvJzQX6hoo4zpt3OKD0r2VK44wg76A7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sEiQEYyw07ZZCCZ8IZ5tBYJJ%2BIjNLV6bEvJzQX6hoo4zpt3OKD0r2VK44wg76A7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sEiQEYyw07ZZCCZ8IZ5tBYJJ%2BIjNLV6bEvJzQX6hoo4zpt3OKD0r2VK44wg76A7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68RPiAlhUD6pEJ%2FQgrdvyqNGVOvQEPVPnRP27X8m4jjkdIucI5xq7%2BMRbQuyJ2wC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68RPiAlhUD6pEJ%2FQgrdvyqNGVOvQEPVPnRP27X8m4jjkdIucI5xq7%2BMRbQuyJ2wC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIGYsTIyl7EedyQ4ZIFNLeg6xGfCU2H09M9z001oYWGmQuXraXiub8ufXAIn%2FTeT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zH3Z%2BXliOzebuT0cujvxxkUmTrdT7miyzDfdpqiJhUzq%2FCX2djuqGaIKAgO4vBbr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gRWFVJcnjoeWr6C2OFtoSUpF2L5W%2FBZRCmqFD68iwXkVXPmsfB3ed5ugzrPC1HY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gRWFVJcnjoeWr6C2OFtoSUpF2L5W%2FBZRCmqFD68iwXkVXPmsfB3ed5ugzrPC1HY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gRWFVJcnjoeWr6C2OFtoSUpF2L5W%2FBZRCmqFD68iwXkVXPmsfB3ed5ugzrPC1HY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ic7AvjHT2S4BSA6fyq2SG8be46QjHB2tiCqh8kTD%2FVZXaMK4L8wF3NDQFDihABQ5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ic7AvjHT2S4BSA6fyq2SG8be46QjHB2tiCqh8kTD%2FVZXaMK4L8wF3NDQFDihABQ5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBQP6PEIHpzmiRjhAsd%2F4RhGWvVyhTJsyUYXvEOTHl0b8Y2PSkNdhCeeCUAjsc4e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awjqyxrqv8JKsFPAnzILxNdmLXIsO1tL1M91myO7hoBIOP5S2EdQIuNyWWpFpXPX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yDxNaKbgo8b%2Bt60XOn%2F72Jmy44D7iMt%2FpU617SFTBQBietoH%2BssbT%2F6wBFk%2B%2FkN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yDxNaKbgo8b%2Bt60XOn%2F72Jmy44D7iMt%2FpU617SFTBQBietoH%2BssbT%2F6wBFk%2B%2FkN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yDxNaKbgo8b%2Bt60XOn%2F72Jmy44D7iMt%2FpU617SFTBQBietoH%2BssbT%2F6wBFk%2B%2FkN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Wdo56SI0QgkK7D%2FTQtYBu9LGv4J%2FDc36rGxjDcxYWDvytR1FnWvJJ3lLgVIwoz7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Wdo56SI0QgkK7D%2FTQtYBu9LGv4J%2FDc36rGxjDcxYWDvytR1FnWvJJ3lLgVIwoz7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfzRc%2BqPRGcd2zZH9SnjlrHl90HlAC5vW1Q2F3f7V3dMglBK4YV8f25v1VZ8htdq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S3KSpT%2FRbfkVY0%2F%2FvQkDzpDzHpcytA8pBWP%2FW5zEzO3RPYxXfWVli0hRwi63W7jk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPkEoQIXu768tm0bm8HPpywLL1HCTMES%2BCtudF6j3%2BwUwR%2FBlDOjJ2oUDu0G0qfO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPkEoQIXu768tm0bm8HPpywLL1HCTMES%2BCtudF6j3%2BwUwR%2FBlDOjJ2oUDu0G0qfO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPkEoQIXu768tm0bm8HPpywLL1HCTMES%2BCtudF6j3%2BwUwR%2FBlDOjJ2oUDu0G0qfO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11LBhlc66rivXX%2FzA43yU2xp9uuiwxl2w0waGEdsfOVKRMsm2%2FUUfLu1LaVZIGZc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11LBhlc66rivXX%2FzA43yU2xp9uuiwxl2w0waGEdsfOVKRMsm2%2FUUfLu1LaVZIGZc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQyEM4jF%2B210GAFtQBK4pLtRNJXoFX6mk8Qp2igXOz7w6DHfGMiugEnwBJe7DrzI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vo4KuQrQ300LWhF4kIpZ2Z18r4HyCH8q9oU2B4CozzNij005P%2FDPzDTFcvGJoMn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qa%2BdLVxeMIobx59UR8XOzqr8ECJjEuplYaMwodyYMD7vMM8tR4OVYsAn0IEGe05r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qa%2BdLVxeMIobx59UR8XOzqr8ECJjEuplYaMwodyYMD7vMM8tR4OVYsAn0IEGe05r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qa%2BdLVxeMIobx59UR8XOzqr8ECJjEuplYaMwodyYMD7vMM8tR4OVYsAn0IEGe05r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6NWHU5DKVfndTkqTxtYeJ3VThTzhl4QYQ5PbaRDKuZeGjt9Omw5r3CFVgT3dguI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6NWHU5DKVfndTkqTxtYeJ3VThTzhl4QYQ5PbaRDKuZeGjt9Omw5r3CFVgT3dguI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrR9U4QPgbxFFzE5fTjiws9OhCCELEWjI4TEhOGyDpEpZuJ8jk4%2FZD%2BRRbxTZA%2BB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=117Pu%2FuQdB2ZIhihzWtcP64dngRD350k2cdUMvmbY5En%2FA%2BCB%2FV0%2FdJirXwXyR%2BD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fjj3uxoTaYHSHMespJoIRu7FHII1RYvs42sk6mrRShgVWm7uHJOSCTaM7mr93fB2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fjj3uxoTaYHSHMespJoIRu7FHII1RYvs42sk6mrRShgVWm7uHJOSCTaM7mr93fB2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fjj3uxoTaYHSHMespJoIRu7FHII1RYvs42sk6mrRShgVWm7uHJOSCTaM7mr93fB2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jygu2gRvDiK19IHSdE8nOKr5jPFcmN7jWl%2FBtamsx8J1F8lZzo1CfDvujZBsUg6n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jygu2gRvDiK19IHSdE8nOKr5jPFcmN7jWl%2FBtamsx8J1F8lZzo1CfDvujZBsUg6n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s7wZpplgsrG%2FY0zuhJu0LuZ6lMhAQJM6HcblTDf22%2BsELZaWi0OLTcC2LWVourHQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNdEhiVUZJ7V5S9%2BCXPWlm5J%2FrnCMZY95hrURZlQEalAS21ukFAqB7Bpgrmjri%2FT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLXi3BD5IAfuR8mRoc%2FJemfjtP%2B1zuVqbQPOBAyOmVPeGEPxThoVSJcGyFWDiQmh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLXi3BD5IAfuR8mRoc%2FJemfjtP%2B1zuVqbQPOBAyOmVPeGEPxThoVSJcGyFWDiQmh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLXi3BD5IAfuR8mRoc%2FJemfjtP%2B1zuVqbQPOBAyOmVPeGEPxThoVSJcGyFWDiQmh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teE9cZCBgCj0lgJyfaPj9SQ0jbhJW%2FHzQ6LfYqzWvOj6mThBU8jelJO2NI6td%2BwB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teE9cZCBgCj0lgJyfaPj9SQ0jbhJW%2FHzQ6LfYqzWvOj6mThBU8jelJO2NI6td%2BwB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOI7cjfH70Vxf4TFZJUKLkA22XayNT%2Fz46A1LWEyEVfH2oJcmv0OlslPT37J%2Fos4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fpf8%2BJAd4FLHOrwcBLuyATyzAA9G99%2Br72IblIn0sMHEhZoORg%2Fr%2BLEBbMPFz39J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RQV8rj2WV9pdCnpS%2Flb0zaaon84SXp4TX4XLsQ0kA5uOJBO6%2BeoLdXZ2WwNuQn2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RQV8rj2WV9pdCnpS%2Flb0zaaon84SXp4TX4XLsQ0kA5uOJBO6%2BeoLdXZ2WwNuQn2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RQV8rj2WV9pdCnpS%2Flb0zaaon84SXp4TX4XLsQ0kA5uOJBO6%2BeoLdXZ2WwNuQn2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJ2Y17o2YFaTh2i5UFN%2BgBmEYNc7fVRFNYXcA4Ykr%2BfgobJraY1a5SsQzlKMyXJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJ2Y17o2YFaTh2i5UFN%2BgBmEYNc7fVRFNYXcA4Ykr%2BfgobJraY1a5SsQzlKMyXJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZnZL%2FuQCTa%2FqNqgrpkZPAlr7sjQAYfCGds6cE6xiVvjFLXavmdboW0KK%2By7rSVc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3i%2B22n28XdOiuOn27FuJAzrP4J5UfrcOEAcjSPWqw0p4ic4CEbOXhPFd5EdS3UpW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlnzCwnlGUE0%2BKK9YZ7AnAe9J0UiHGc2Trwhk3Znziv7euxZqvu9RpGpCQKVk8Ib
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlnzCwnlGUE0%2BKK9YZ7AnAe9J0UiHGc2Trwhk3Znziv7euxZqvu9RpGpCQKVk8Ib
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlnzCwnlGUE0%2BKK9YZ7AnAe9J0UiHGc2Trwhk3Znziv7euxZqvu9RpGpCQKVk8Ib

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999
VENDOR
60499

60499

60499

60499

60499

60499

60499

60499

60499

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144820 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

CROW BURLINGAME CO DB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220371 INV

TRAFFICS MOTOR VEH

99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220371 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
233-456482
LINE AMOUNT
113.68

233-456581
LINE AMOUNT
134.16

233-456595
LINE AMOUNT
121.92

233-456410
LINE AMOUNT
261.32

233-455482
LINE AMOUNT
35.52

233-457930
LINE AMOUNT
150.30

233-457872
LINE AMOUNT
274.72

233-458766
LINE AMOUNT
526.80

233-458561
LINE AMOUNT
177.76

AMOUNT

113.68

134.16

121.92

261.32

35.52

150.30

274.72

526.80

177.76

ol

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

29


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtNQ0O9r2KIr%2FlMESjseb6PwMVpQeC04IxZF0uUGZBSyBsV6PL8iHeNkNa4rIHxG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtNQ0O9r2KIr%2FlMESjseb6PwMVpQeC04IxZF0uUGZBSyBsV6PL8iHeNkNa4rIHxG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ESsl4bVRfBIEzbV3OScwvM4g%2FxDnBSk0k9YAUFLSu3cRkRhUChmk5KSmtXdXuUE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7yybWFCrsg1yn9cSGhIV9ubURrd2MYimyPtfIhL%2BmOcOXvaRihCygsy4XCd4zKRu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64V6gf%2BQBapxNwqR26YH%2BwrZoos%2FCXg3X8hac%2F7BfvdAIBoRn9ls3fsse9xj8rHj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64V6gf%2BQBapxNwqR26YH%2BwrZoos%2FCXg3X8hac%2F7BfvdAIBoRn9ls3fsse9xj8rHj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64V6gf%2BQBapxNwqR26YH%2BwrZoos%2FCXg3X8hac%2F7BfvdAIBoRn9ls3fsse9xj8rHj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBMcvUAL6Az1iuuRzc4J%2BJd0%2FeIDNcFWzDlnXPASxaHjyOBdNFz4rhU3fCpMutEy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBMcvUAL6Az1iuuRzc4J%2BJd0%2FeIDNcFWzDlnXPASxaHjyOBdNFz4rhU3fCpMutEy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvZkmy21dDesajsanQ1KmGC%2F%2FOUUBuVHsMpRXek6jHx%2Bcl6PKn9iYE2U1YV32nVY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEH95jLXaANH%2BzMnF828WHKBk9uE7yAeMx85pBYygmas4rlxprg%2F3T5fTxiiDJkD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XC%2BTnEKR0H6fZ4CuslptOjkIxmsjzetz0aJHV2Ycf8L%2BvXC%2BZ7lwmRj2sifZLRIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XC%2BTnEKR0H6fZ4CuslptOjkIxmsjzetz0aJHV2Ycf8L%2BvXC%2BZ7lwmRj2sifZLRIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XC%2BTnEKR0H6fZ4CuslptOjkIxmsjzetz0aJHV2Ycf8L%2BvXC%2BZ7lwmRj2sifZLRIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bvvt6Ib3Yflpmyw%2BekpVAKe%2BRvn2t%2FL4POpbt7zFWpwwLG4UHeROzgZew%2FEV434l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bvvt6Ib3Yflpmyw%2BekpVAKe%2BRvn2t%2FL4POpbt7zFWpwwLG4UHeROzgZew%2FEV434l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PpDpIkLnV7caAljZB4%2FFAIuE3Gczb%2F1pLXDXF1VnMMulnIuLPAPyDj%2Fk45SlKv5d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLkOjvGKjL4vUEVPBhu3hWWrABcR%2Bk1ZOJi81MI2xbmEQggpgQrgR9288leRqY6Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCI3AlOvATNwOUXTbcNTgojnfag0BDpw23qfOiJ48qTa%2BEw3Yo6Rle%2BNgeaBM5sx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCI3AlOvATNwOUXTbcNTgojnfag0BDpw23qfOiJ48qTa%2BEw3Yo6Rle%2BNgeaBM5sx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCI3AlOvATNwOUXTbcNTgojnfag0BDpw23qfOiJ48qTa%2BEw3Yo6Rle%2BNgeaBM5sx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=najTA6KQVx7MnNT8KgcUvuW6CTkJYLatxDTxwqjAZFG1Iuz1YzcRHOl5x9NXFavy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=najTA6KQVx7MnNT8KgcUvuW6CTkJYLatxDTxwqjAZFG1Iuz1YzcRHOl5x9NXFavy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnSlTBDToilwFsknki5ODbcbRC5OrKoCNZGddd%2F952bhUd%2FjXGAH2C%2FIOFvEu2W%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oRQ3DIxYcynO6%2FNIMG527B6%2BJdnLfcwbnEPDSIkFhFWJTPK9a60iwRUdeSol00gR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTq3%2Blbl5sP5hi5rn85IUtdjt4r89M81VA5mM2qPkMYosiA2Mu0%2B%2B08sZc0vCrhg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTq3%2Blbl5sP5hi5rn85IUtdjt4r89M81VA5mM2qPkMYosiA2Mu0%2B%2B08sZc0vCrhg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTq3%2Blbl5sP5hi5rn85IUtdjt4r89M81VA5mM2qPkMYosiA2Mu0%2B%2B08sZc0vCrhg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4kZPk9kj9puzqxVipNxrvD3D1P1whJh38G1CtrPLj0q6kIKThyEexEX6Tx%2FKu2X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4kZPk9kj9puzqxVipNxrvD3D1P1whJh38G1CtrPLj0q6kIKThyEexEX6Tx%2FKu2X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMe2zj0rICrWzLcRRqkY%2FY%2F7HzXlElhs4%2Fu0Bkh78vGxpyd2Uz3j4flgyf6%2FRIOP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xX%2FHjfStQFz4h8WwLf9P33rlOYqfOiQyXc9Hhu7L8y11cZOfdIxn4193yfXf%2FrOx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liUfW%2BsrP8BEDDj%2Bv5%2BDM5SD3wnV3PWvBdXMKgj845yNnIZJw7xpXZ6snlwrSY1v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liUfW%2BsrP8BEDDj%2Bv5%2BDM5SD3wnV3PWvBdXMKgj845yNnIZJw7xpXZ6snlwrSY1v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liUfW%2BsrP8BEDDj%2Bv5%2BDM5SD3wnV3PWvBdXMKgj845yNnIZJw7xpXZ6snlwrSY1v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy9Y1UYHAqxes500e%2B%2FIYt8IKKqru3IUf4sXCgWa0PJbkC0FW4UB1j%2BmwI6ar6x4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy9Y1UYHAqxes500e%2B%2FIYt8IKKqru3IUf4sXCgWa0PJbkC0FW4UB1j%2BmwI6ar6x4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QU1o%2F2TAwSIuvz0Nz2EFRiV7I2O86eltV7Ojgodo%2B4p4qYZk%2B8TN8dZ44SqWG2t0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prdk8stK8W6en%2BHhZCZDuArFEaNHdrpoOdzdZaLqaM22upZyMs29jWKALG5b3vH1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krX8E9pdOtOuIs3LqfoMZEX3naohD42BDfXPlyjKLLQBwyBJ9WTdal%2F%2BEseVG0DN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krX8E9pdOtOuIs3LqfoMZEX3naohD42BDfXPlyjKLLQBwyBJ9WTdal%2F%2BEseVG0DN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krX8E9pdOtOuIs3LqfoMZEX3naohD42BDfXPlyjKLLQBwyBJ9WTdal%2F%2BEseVG0DN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7epoGGY6NJdZQ%2BxK3gkGt9FrAspHodvmoRepSfPOX3NDlO3R%2FYIPlzLOZSdgRgJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7epoGGY6NJdZQ%2BxK3gkGt9FrAspHodvmoRepSfPOX3NDlO3R%2FYIPlzLOZSdgRgJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BiwOBlKBxyXn%2BfFGtQ9ovKpvjfWByqfRwLHyqFtc7qiA4R%2B%2F8wfifAz4ku92Ub6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXHqs00zGFOnSsLgk7I9AEgxrsdpuTIgt1auvi%2Fpsyv7cYs2WK7UaAldlaMgh4ql
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mw%2Bnri9lXSeUyoUur0rlQRz5vqgMNfxBNxQ9mFQ2cpRlzYezlMceSEEoSnSPvam0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mw%2Bnri9lXSeUyoUur0rlQRz5vqgMNfxBNxQ9mFQ2cpRlzYezlMceSEEoSnSPvam0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mw%2Bnri9lXSeUyoUur0rlQRz5vqgMNfxBNxQ9mFQ2cpRlzYezlMceSEEoSnSPvam0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUX6npVdpDniPA1Ho%2FLiCXTicrtZ1QkvcQhJ4%2FezDMeLh5JuCVBpGpjByzIN%2BBTR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUX6npVdpDniPA1Ho%2FLiCXTicrtZ1QkvcQhJ4%2FezDMeLh5JuCVBpGpjByzIN%2BBTR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fn6fbR5eIIoTLkXjoY4mSvDDILYthWuKPJ%2BpDDOttAxi%2FFFrRrV%2F3CXXZfEhWUbU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N9S6V2FolR7ZTe2pSeO8%2Fxdb71vDW7JssK1Lrna5Yx%2BTau9%2BwJh1H%2Fx2%2BNyoadxj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICGgYBbgWBhY2x7U%2FEhWFxjoa3EdELwqzcl9fxQAwzqu6GlzM%2FNTCM0a%2Ba6wS8jL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICGgYBbgWBhY2x7U%2FEhWFxjoa3EdELwqzcl9fxQAwzqu6GlzM%2FNTCM0a%2Ba6wS8jL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICGgYBbgWBhY2x7U%2FEhWFxjoa3EdELwqzcl9fxQAwzqu6GlzM%2FNTCM0a%2Ba6wS8jL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsXKfiWdQZnYM7jfTHQiluEJ5lDAIdXLsaGJdVY3iAsyDTZnhG1l9DZK%2BgLFCDJ7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsXKfiWdQZnYM7jfTHQiluEJ5lDAIdXLsaGJdVY3iAsyDTZnhG1l9DZK%2BgLFCDJ7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Di5izm%2B9Eckhihku6mDQzOKquP9Vk13LuqCW4zOJPqKMIyKeZsGbLdEsuz4tiOST
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxDUXZQC7Pevznq353eKMUV5pw5MHx7w%2FhNnDL%2Foesi84UwBeWB8wdd6c8LIKE87
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJ6uK2ga3T1VUeqYBsMFxZHP4m7jwYCTEkUOblzM8SOyxlfzwBuZN2%2BojU05UT8%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJ6uK2ga3T1VUeqYBsMFxZHP4m7jwYCTEkUOblzM8SOyxlfzwBuZN2%2BojU05UT8%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJ6uK2ga3T1VUeqYBsMFxZHP4m7jwYCTEkUOblzM8SOyxlfzwBuZN2%2BojU05UT8%2B

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
60499 CROW BURLINGAME CO DB 0000 99220371 INV 03/01/2022 233-459023
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 645.21
645.21
60499 CROW BURLINGAME CO DB 0000 99220371 INV 03/01/2022 233-457785
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 395.07
395.07
60499 CROW BURLINGAME CO DB 0000 99220138 INV 03/01/2022 233-457997
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 589.84
589.84
60499 CROW BURLINGAME CO DB 0000 99220138 INV 03/01/2022 233-458851
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 464.00
464.00
60499 CROW BURLINGAME CO DB 0000 99220138 INV 03/01/2022 233-458849
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 134.51
134.51
60499 CROW BURLINGAME CO DB 0000 99220138 INV 03/01/2022 233-457784
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 125.23
125.23
CHECK TOTAL 7,656.87
71998 CSPIRE BUSINESS SOLUT 0000 INV 03/01/2022 01012022-01312022
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6455 SUPPORT S CELLULAR P 274.64
274.64
71998 CSPIRE BUSINESS SOLUT 0000 INV 03/01/2022 01052022-03042022
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6455 SUPPORT S CELLULAR P 34.33
34.33
CHECK TOTAL 308.97
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 30
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zglqsiDiVSrozjCkd4UgPXgAxhiHSFQVydCrQ0N4cpDR5tVQigHNkwusw6OTq%2Bg0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zglqsiDiVSrozjCkd4UgPXgAxhiHSFQVydCrQ0N4cpDR5tVQigHNkwusw6OTq%2Bg0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGjOsnMLkeUfxetdfEvsw1UkpecUYdZYbkyCPTTa%2BhQOnsuB8MiZLjlqxksISCvh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HbC3LvMF5vLlUSc8gYV2gkBL7ZXrtUog3LdDKjYt3USexEOfHiyyAYKtbVX3Kx4C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ieJij8uLULYB8g849D6QXqgUjaCLyd73lR2pdhMz4ilwXB4cGn7hb3oKbVjEi3za
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ieJij8uLULYB8g849D6QXqgUjaCLyd73lR2pdhMz4ilwXB4cGn7hb3oKbVjEi3za
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ieJij8uLULYB8g849D6QXqgUjaCLyd73lR2pdhMz4ilwXB4cGn7hb3oKbVjEi3za
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCEoo%2B4bC0%2Fo42VB%2F3Q40w1turoms44pi6oh4KUg7FWLuacfrBPfT9KsPDvixbgH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCEoo%2B4bC0%2Fo42VB%2F3Q40w1turoms44pi6oh4KUg7FWLuacfrBPfT9KsPDvixbgH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCNxzAOcywnHc%2FYJNhSv3mNFH7GXKyShFWUp6Vu52o%2FBIwTBSqogT8JtoLE6%2BfAI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMiB6m0gU9gBerjgNHo8%2B45bwK5GyTyIu26hswxxmyIer2if%2BFuLvRwlHErnuOw1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33iB%2BqAPidn3fVlRTEuJ0pYFBJhn8n5nqkZBNNhk8uT3ZdUSA4TwuL9pLtBSYKVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33iB%2BqAPidn3fVlRTEuJ0pYFBJhn8n5nqkZBNNhk8uT3ZdUSA4TwuL9pLtBSYKVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33iB%2BqAPidn3fVlRTEuJ0pYFBJhn8n5nqkZBNNhk8uT3ZdUSA4TwuL9pLtBSYKVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6o8%2BMogZ12eCeqrRoFjCNpq%2B5dY5A2ysN7RdkvhE5p%2BqjbHJ5pD2lQSrH1Eibqj%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6o8%2BMogZ12eCeqrRoFjCNpq%2B5dY5A2ysN7RdkvhE5p%2BqjbHJ5pD2lQSrH1Eibqj%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1G8Pf5WSorcf0fNlPc3vHJl30HksXyl2NGf1di3w38lBSbAzh1v4tns4zE1VyA4i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LjcL4xCFe2e%2FF8HkYVHUsLJX9m9F4s7EPAPPd%2FnWjWqdziS8I52YPp9n3Az72DJg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nigyyn1yHemBE3wsN9zm%2Bvp6nlVCkjZJstHbjrmsKZYDLO9po5AK066G2JvQNTcK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nigyyn1yHemBE3wsN9zm%2Bvp6nlVCkjZJstHbjrmsKZYDLO9po5AK066G2JvQNTcK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nigyyn1yHemBE3wsN9zm%2Bvp6nlVCkjZJstHbjrmsKZYDLO9po5AK066G2JvQNTcK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v39SAtw5iB3hN1CtXVJ8Oa8gMRKYUg7t9%2FWgbPV9l6eYBnSOShyvF3eF9x%2B%2Bd%2B2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v39SAtw5iB3hN1CtXVJ8Oa8gMRKYUg7t9%2FWgbPV9l6eYBnSOShyvF3eF9x%2B%2Bd%2B2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rTBpZneVPuUpdMgJWz8UUIN%2BI0HS63KoW%2B6SkskU53O2Tzt8ZUcnAlSh5zwZS4k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jLBsu9xJXC7EEaauHFu2Va0MCKVPchrGd7MphigEZ3FIu5TNunK5LJTrEpsRDfa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmrcaINs8vwWY4q8DcBIN76zz4%2B0gdhwmy245EpSI51WHayg36OOCQTmMgZF465l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmrcaINs8vwWY4q8DcBIN76zz4%2B0gdhwmy245EpSI51WHayg36OOCQTmMgZF465l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmrcaINs8vwWY4q8DcBIN76zz4%2B0gdhwmy245EpSI51WHayg36OOCQTmMgZF465l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b6T0fFSxYXUBBd9KyY92ReLSTz6Hu5d4kF42L6cJ0zwCA3m%2BG9Fd9MRtkTcrl5fZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b6T0fFSxYXUBBd9KyY92ReLSTz6Hu5d4kF42L6cJ0zwCA3m%2BG9Fd9MRtkTcrl5fZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RspBUuKiLuyLilBp33t6UGzxGUDrYec6UMS0isI2Hmc8WKhYULoWBhRZpeQAFpbc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BjUSRNu7pqww1Y0043O4M5zsJFfCxor6e4bltIAnzatFHWpEWpVBFEJv614v4xM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0yqyIA9XjAuUIdNUBYxZJPq6ayj5%2FR5%2B%2F0djcezKOQSR1l0HHYtj9a60FXRA2ect
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0yqyIA9XjAuUIdNUBYxZJPq6ayj5%2FR5%2B%2F0djcezKOQSR1l0HHYtj9a60FXRA2ect
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0yqyIA9XjAuUIdNUBYxZJPq6ayj5%2FR5%2B%2F0djcezKOQSR1l0HHYtj9a60FXRA2ect
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2C9ZZfgkN0wPWqX4riotu5K6jBjCIOLijLH2Nc1pA%2FRcJYKgsauKDjKtSMzM3HeU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2C9ZZfgkN0wPWqX4riotu5K6jBjCIOLijLH2Nc1pA%2FRcJYKgsauKDjKtSMzM3HeU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOhz%2FC0zsKC6jJrjgr96fh92Kjcn6s5o1VKdawjfamIiqIIP%2BrO%2BjYLIqqSC6Kit
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ftPb3638qTP8gy%2FkHkF7pZw%2BSljIZSDuHlARkW4828yfHWoQ0Ks76DVyh338siv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0ogfVjU%2FXMUDqUkXlSAykKlH%2FXDzOMSlDn13QjCOoz4el1F1SolsqARQrwzJgSt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0ogfVjU%2FXMUDqUkXlSAykKlH%2FXDzOMSlDn13QjCOoz4el1F1SolsqARQrwzJgSt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0ogfVjU%2FXMUDqUkXlSAykKlH%2FXDzOMSlDn13QjCOoz4el1F1SolsqARQrwzJgSt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gs2JMfWHGTbaa0qQwgBE0i0sTuNrBgWoAzfxHJDWDbFA88s%2BmJ5eqf9A%2FfKy3b%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gs2JMfWHGTbaa0qQwgBE0i0sTuNrBgWoAzfxHJDWDbFA88s%2BmJ5eqf9A%2FfKy3b%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wN17hEcKPvhP5gc6wf2Zl4LyY3LURA5oGIfSroswU3Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69Xyg%2B0VskSSVsm4RlXwfBmL9wkQM8r8qohzunsHCwAFYoy5Fqe7iVSMfKB%2Bgdex
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V29PXaPETC6%2B%2FrWg%2FMJ0PHgn97Nm91Cd%2F4Yg2IgxJiIVeODtiha1ZX2jsc9GOZkC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V29PXaPETC6%2B%2FrWg%2FMJ0PHgn97Nm91Cd%2F4Yg2IgxJiIVeODtiha1ZX2jsc9GOZkC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V29PXaPETC6%2B%2FrWg%2FMJ0PHgn97Nm91Cd%2F4Yg2IgxJiIVeODtiha1ZX2jsc9GOZkC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbALMabrZkYfFGE2ZGuyFQsETrzTA%2Bu7l%2Ba0Q3%2BV%2Bo0nQLVy4LCYWL2BljEq2cjO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbALMabrZkYfFGE2ZGuyFQsETrzTA%2Bu7l%2Ba0Q3%2BV%2Bo0nQLVy4LCYWL2BljEq2cjO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUhCJ4%2BcDwWa6iKxSjs9aoZtB4TFD4Ba9KsA1YqymFo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quW7AFYLPkBc0w3N5zSh2QCMHvD%2FqW8GpA2sRDgD8Y%2FotLZcVV0j7WwyQ72HU%2Fsw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CX9Knxdof7OP3duUsVVg99Xp4TU86trF1YxiGh%2BvGzxdSilPzlijB4oyXZzf9hb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CX9Knxdof7OP3duUsVVg99Xp4TU86trF1YxiGh%2BvGzxdSilPzlijB4oyXZzf9hb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CX9Knxdof7OP3duUsVVg99Xp4TU86trF1YxiGh%2BvGzxdSilPzlijB4oyXZzf9hb

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
4800 CUMMINS MID SOUTH INC 0000 88220157 INV 03/01/2022 C6-33588
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 85.47
85.47
4800 CUMMINS MID SOUTH INC 88220163 INV 03/01/2022 C6-33642
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYJOTOR VEH 140.80
140.80
CHECK TOTAL 226.27
42896 CUSTOM PRODUCTS CORPO 22001003 INV 03/01/2022 365659
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144850 6340 TRAFFICS SIGN SHEE 712.50
712.50
CHECK TOTAL 712.50
59323 DELTA MUFFLER & EXHAU 99220338 INV 03/01/2022 2255
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 1,040.00
1,040.00
59323 DELTA MUFFLER & EXHAU 99220363 INV 03/01/2022 2269
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 919.95
919.95
59323 DELTA MUFFLER & EXHAU 99220117 INV 03/01/2022 2299
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 89.95
89.95
CHECK TOTAL 2,049.90
59412 DEVINEY EQUIPMENT 99220132 INV 03/01/2022 WO54640
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6316 PARKS -M MOTOR VEH 2,139.67
2,139.67
CHECK TOTAL 2,139.67


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGOpcm3IMwOLuTvua2GcqjdrpaDKgMSvuQrHQ3PH9HWYA0jU8qcj2CEQGd%2F%2FWRLL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGOpcm3IMwOLuTvua2GcqjdrpaDKgMSvuQrHQ3PH9HWYA0jU8qcj2CEQGd%2F%2FWRLL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5JLCK9DbheFGoj9n1KXRPVaVDKWMB64e4i%2F23bPwmAtf%2B0J13AEXR1ig9703PSh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZq%2BgKjebDMxfSyPMyMLChgIPRXpxZ3B%2BRdqJxlyXTR240Ikeq8S6pIBYqqCbz%2F8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DE7B7GD3Jeorkv6AtoeHPtipEcZYDHqHQ4u%2B6G6iZwQGDDSXqadRcdZEKuams%2B42
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DE7B7GD3Jeorkv6AtoeHPtipEcZYDHqHQ4u%2B6G6iZwQGDDSXqadRcdZEKuams%2B42
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DE7B7GD3Jeorkv6AtoeHPtipEcZYDHqHQ4u%2B6G6iZwQGDDSXqadRcdZEKuams%2B42
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Os%2FXUUjdh7HoerDxjUI%2F%2FwbFkYzHvFwDbpi1mR1YR%2F5B0yS0DuFp2BdsJjuGW1Sg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Os%2FXUUjdh7HoerDxjUI%2F%2FwbFkYzHvFwDbpi1mR1YR%2F5B0yS0DuFp2BdsJjuGW1Sg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rS6s0pRIiwnV73wHze7%2BorQfSajWpVK0F7SNh8s%2FuIemTkdtKw0%2FKyEPfkbHbSN8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPcep050nU9p55qS1VLgCf7K%2Fg%2B%2FSSnmPX%2Bh6JHYAzOIupvrX5WDbI%2B4cobSpVD9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rxt1YhI5ZFVHdLwqHmuP9UXlCkYG97veGb3INLG3eejhAmLHUOsYslpBotj7rv4o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rxt1YhI5ZFVHdLwqHmuP9UXlCkYG97veGb3INLG3eejhAmLHUOsYslpBotj7rv4o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rxt1YhI5ZFVHdLwqHmuP9UXlCkYG97veGb3INLG3eejhAmLHUOsYslpBotj7rv4o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WHffbmEZ9EQGM7aNepUKRa7S2lur3foI2P%2FXXi2%2FSA21dAcQnleUDjRBTB1ecac
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WHffbmEZ9EQGM7aNepUKRa7S2lur3foI2P%2FXXi2%2FSA21dAcQnleUDjRBTB1ecac
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPtkZNsIaQ2rhxdtLNdot%2BMZL341r7Oj05hVHk4kyBQ9pRrixTl4hpKjVJKlqIqP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2aktFB%2BmJDrZmkotyk4mE%2B6UoO%2F0Vd%2BFlY6DMWLUS0O9Ad2xgUje2ftuRF%2BeUvM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EgbV9eiF%2FDkBn75FrV%2FYwGnw3W%2FQ3gOMuUuSzkg5pjYk%2BmAKyl%2Fzix%2FnI8vy1GN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EgbV9eiF%2FDkBn75FrV%2FYwGnw3W%2FQ3gOMuUuSzkg5pjYk%2BmAKyl%2Fzix%2FnI8vy1GN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EgbV9eiF%2FDkBn75FrV%2FYwGnw3W%2FQ3gOMuUuSzkg5pjYk%2BmAKyl%2Fzix%2FnI8vy1GN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWYNxQLdQZuSQhF%2FzD8x0VDiVrGqFpVI22fN415RElQ3lT47lhYocr6voafQ%2FqSW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWYNxQLdQZuSQhF%2FzD8x0VDiVrGqFpVI22fN415RElQ3lT47lhYocr6voafQ%2FqSW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAQuPznf2aaKYrC%2B4N9N6Xy9yKbYsHrYH7meZG3GCapPOROa47Jb47gHU3NqfM6X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JoHfEqBgHrk7J2eGLN%2BL5Yt29jqZBoD3JhDqchSZcREGkrF3zwUGmco69yBktdQe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tg0unkV9sKs5Utf3%2BlINC0snXbLTg0p43IyZyyNyjpzM%2BKS3VbgbWXcYz6x2jvty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tg0unkV9sKs5Utf3%2BlINC0snXbLTg0p43IyZyyNyjpzM%2BKS3VbgbWXcYz6x2jvty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tg0unkV9sKs5Utf3%2BlINC0snXbLTg0p43IyZyyNyjpzM%2BKS3VbgbWXcYz6x2jvty
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CjGoFlZ%2B%2Fv7Qrix8PP283ytSkVKIDIQEITVf8TnLZxapD9P1Ac1y4l9r67v8MEg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CjGoFlZ%2B%2Fv7Qrix8PP283ytSkVKIDIQEITVf8TnLZxapD9P1Ac1y4l9r67v8MEg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrZADckNGGvpzIfyLyC1dR3SHddfFYeE7pqxeymd6FSn4l1pikHvC5sjO0xOCAbs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fltYxu%2FVxqR9w2OIVszdnpddTJfH4meyqD8mvCJiEAd%2B29268Ft%2FuO4OFVQTtpGI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BsKOtx0Tj9SgqiWR37ZtfUhKx7t%2BtsVnJPWHpKMbnfKD%2FRDBTg4%2F9WceFhzpSdq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BsKOtx0Tj9SgqiWR37ZtfUhKx7t%2BtsVnJPWHpKMbnfKD%2FRDBTg4%2F9WceFhzpSdq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BsKOtx0Tj9SgqiWR37ZtfUhKx7t%2BtsVnJPWHpKMbnfKD%2FRDBTg4%2F9WceFhzpSdq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6INmc58RwU1o6TaF8Lc9HprfpfNNpR1b8TMvoWRMCRIXvfj%2FgjKu8Pspv%2F8ytPyu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6INmc58RwU1o6TaF8Lc9HprfpfNNpR1b8TMvoWRMCRIXvfj%2FgjKu8Pspv%2F8ytPyu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YVz1c9Qb4O7X8hMi4sZRxse2YY%2BGt5xNwGsB22FjVT5SIYzOCvK%2BAJ0M3PggcSJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OlZn7Yr%2FQd8%2FYNay%2BACwi0LLmgkp36p9TKQZpUhniW%2Fl%2FeoQb0nR4RH7M%2FaPI5gt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kix43DyiuNUKLB7HOEtAI8AvrxCO6Jo30BEL3DL1LwvjDkSY0EZ7ryxRtrkBzQeQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kix43DyiuNUKLB7HOEtAI8AvrxCO6Jo30BEL3DL1LwvjDkSY0EZ7ryxRtrkBzQeQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kix43DyiuNUKLB7HOEtAI8AvrxCO6Jo30BEL3DL1LwvjDkSY0EZ7ryxRtrkBzQeQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KClQu%2FBIgYde902JnXtdBk5olEfOJc9smm0KUfSc4YkcYW3LF8GvShfFpLgwsWth
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KClQu%2FBIgYde902JnXtdBk5olEfOJc9smm0KUfSc4YkcYW3LF8GvShfFpLgwsWth
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BRHBnLpGdSg1FZBrRIZk3HyHm7OuEy1RVZGgW%2BtTVMnVOA0h9MN%2BtHz2digJZMT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtP5ZyqIgY9PsOk%2BZ7k7%2BJXLFGViEdbJTXIbisLHIp%2FjCz1W93hI4saBeYwxxAkO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2a5E9%2F40TRtW3JouFUh8lPh9Hw9fSRF7xrKkZyS5p8%2BSLAhmcmyU9b3reytrtHRb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2a5E9%2F40TRtW3JouFUh8lPh9Hw9fSRF7xrKkZyS5p8%2BSLAhmcmyU9b3reytrtHRb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2a5E9%2F40TRtW3JouFUh8lPh9Hw9fSRF7xrKkZyS5p8%2BSLAhmcmyU9b3reytrtHRb

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 80170
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6320 SBD - PAV  ASPHALT-R 2,644.78
2 03152140 6320 MAINTENAN ASPHALT-R 1,411.61
4,056.39
42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 80294
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152220 6320 OPERATION ASPHALT-R 64.14
2 03152140 6320 MAINTENAN ASPHALT-R 700.41
764.55
42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 80273
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6320 SBD - PAV  ASPHALT-R 380.37
2 03152140 6320 MAINTENAN ASPHALT-R 410.85
791.22
42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 80203
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6320 SBD - PAV  ASPHALT-R 772.16
2 03152140 6320 MAINTENAN ASPHALT-R 642.62
1,414.78
42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 80148
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6320 SBD - PAV  ASPHALT-R 2,878.20
2,878.20
42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 80277
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6320 SBD - PAV  ASPHALT-R 2,880.90
2,880.90
CHECK TOTAL 12,786.04
43847 DIXONS WINDSHIELD REP 0000 99220097 INV 03/01/2022 013122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 35.00
35.00
43847 DIXONS WINDSHIELD REP 0000 99220097 INV 03/01/2022 11032021
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 35.00
35.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 32
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BY5JMIVoiDocPOk4rEsmDbruUpEBKnUkSsn482IJgOI66GhzY8qyXwXgOC7OPJYh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BY5JMIVoiDocPOk4rEsmDbruUpEBKnUkSsn482IJgOI66GhzY8qyXwXgOC7OPJYh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BR5KX42bBessSgB9nCLqSodutii%2FAyyEAkiMfX1fWY0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfTZfCr2uT7efeJlJXtynvOJAEgIh%2B82i%2FbqiogDqu7UvgYXAHFsbINx2c7ua8ow
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKxgsBGW4vYllLMaXe3lb8fKQSo5MoYNBsphwGJpAX9a%2BhhlIXqRqIfBmmQtPTW%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKxgsBGW4vYllLMaXe3lb8fKQSo5MoYNBsphwGJpAX9a%2BhhlIXqRqIfBmmQtPTW%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKxgsBGW4vYllLMaXe3lb8fKQSo5MoYNBsphwGJpAX9a%2BhhlIXqRqIfBmmQtPTW%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hABh%2FAkkpTWSbeiSmFj4jzHZbp0ko2XyPs1w%2FohI4Iqz7PsxIx0wJ64ZMoklDFEC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hABh%2FAkkpTWSbeiSmFj4jzHZbp0ko2XyPs1w%2FohI4Iqz7PsxIx0wJ64ZMoklDFEC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hABh%2FAkkpTWSbeiSmFj4jzHZbp0ko2XyPs1w%2FohI4Iqz7PsxIx0wJ64ZMoklDFEC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xoyF9bZ6sevsKDjE5HOwto4MYg9FIsL2BbWlmdO05s819vd3bAX%2FLoKJalJwJQps
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xoyF9bZ6sevsKDjE5HOwto4MYg9FIsL2BbWlmdO05s819vd3bAX%2FLoKJalJwJQps
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5wDkNzVn3WyR7ePS4Vj1p0zjFicOMGogK50supLGe5U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEAQBNXZFro%2FuLj4eLRoqTDNxK3U6DKVZT7SatuF1iVkOYlTvWJwYZFxITt9Ej2t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UoKC%2BTF5oPM26%2FTpV%2F9rnMGxnG%2FOrJmgX5Du86l0iL5VLBZGvve5AWUiW4KE6yqt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UoKC%2BTF5oPM26%2FTpV%2F9rnMGxnG%2FOrJmgX5Du86l0iL5VLBZGvve5AWUiW4KE6yqt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UoKC%2BTF5oPM26%2FTpV%2F9rnMGxnG%2FOrJmgX5Du86l0iL5VLBZGvve5AWUiW4KE6yqt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5%2F%2FAMqrbxS8VB03hvu5hLXtOICTy0RX2exnAx90hsmI4ACav7%2BsutGhkmjK5QcZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5%2F%2FAMqrbxS8VB03hvu5hLXtOICTy0RX2exnAx90hsmI4ACav7%2BsutGhkmjK5QcZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5%2F%2FAMqrbxS8VB03hvu5hLXtOICTy0RX2exnAx90hsmI4ACav7%2BsutGhkmjK5QcZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96uzJD5066vHh7vc8Oy4iW7HYzl9Ft2QJfzUHgzbG52dk6QgT8h9icI6K%2BGR5iQU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96uzJD5066vHh7vc8Oy4iW7HYzl9Ft2QJfzUHgzbG52dk6QgT8h9icI6K%2BGR5iQU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2hR2B9BRIBN%2FYEJf1D0Ln9JUbs0Y9DuSemFsCkVLbk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2IxE6aoY6dF0RzpIgkvHoDtpOQ1ZEdtrms%2Fcqj%2FRtTCQMDXmtMwDBm8eJQQDrGsh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFWuuCEiVXPuAht79alDbf0sZ8Bg8K1bRA0nRKKrK5sQKPUPmlkyMQOdiL8lmaJO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFWuuCEiVXPuAht79alDbf0sZ8Bg8K1bRA0nRKKrK5sQKPUPmlkyMQOdiL8lmaJO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFWuuCEiVXPuAht79alDbf0sZ8Bg8K1bRA0nRKKrK5sQKPUPmlkyMQOdiL8lmaJO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRBUHHTQwYiEVXTsj6w5ncMBvHmK9ORQYEZFMQXMMF1hY%2FJ32mGb9sfjZpJJyM%2B0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRBUHHTQwYiEVXTsj6w5ncMBvHmK9ORQYEZFMQXMMF1hY%2FJ32mGb9sfjZpJJyM%2B0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRBUHHTQwYiEVXTsj6w5ncMBvHmK9ORQYEZFMQXMMF1hY%2FJ32mGb9sfjZpJJyM%2B0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jXaIGbScCM0%2BHH9fLBB73ZPNXexuJ62TBV0h%2BJ5gGC0JtmCFft4KOKzubopugvD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jXaIGbScCM0%2BHH9fLBB73ZPNXexuJ62TBV0h%2BJ5gGC0JtmCFft4KOKzubopugvD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awsKQM6XBVnesOAca8hNqzK0v%2FViKEdg%2FahhbpwRA0c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gMnjkrWFmUI2chMO1iBp92VwYO0EhFQdaz0uzL%2FiU0AOkHkj9b5OppHpN09gpfjo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6W%2Bm70VfLOc9SP3yftA5atczior0%2FD1TZoCjRwCXMIoBZrOvp3IqSbD%2BSoUXDyPj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6W%2Bm70VfLOc9SP3yftA5atczior0%2FD1TZoCjRwCXMIoBZrOvp3IqSbD%2BSoUXDyPj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6W%2Bm70VfLOc9SP3yftA5atczior0%2FD1TZoCjRwCXMIoBZrOvp3IqSbD%2BSoUXDyPj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSlpuiVGI2q9UfmFUpWtwODqoPN0GgtVlajOKI0SuC8BYlp%2FulBM9KlUwDY4%2BzdQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSlpuiVGI2q9UfmFUpWtwODqoPN0GgtVlajOKI0SuC8BYlp%2FulBM9KlUwDY4%2BzdQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSlpuiVGI2q9UfmFUpWtwODqoPN0GgtVlajOKI0SuC8BYlp%2FulBM9KlUwDY4%2BzdQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXPU7viiB0gI8iKRuaMqSG6WxC3KPHuPHYlV%2FbMARTWYq6G9B8gSh3bGsY4E9qvk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXPU7viiB0gI8iKRuaMqSG6WxC3KPHuPHYlV%2FbMARTWYq6G9B8gSh3bGsY4E9qvk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8UhBlUdlV6wNo4RFNJ81K%2F41wAfdo6eUyXXa43HsbQQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8fShxPt58rxUvHxG3Si2qZcQGJOlKhIOqhFWqHODrnN42tuycfqhM%2FLEdM4joGU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnVGDCKJY8BHkIjeizHbwYPi6sSHN8r61rk5JZtZ3fPyb2b%2Fwp44ox5qZxPcW2HC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnVGDCKJY8BHkIjeizHbwYPi6sSHN8r61rk5JZtZ3fPyb2b%2Fwp44ox5qZxPcW2HC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnVGDCKJY8BHkIjeizHbwYPi6sSHN8r61rk5JZtZ3fPyb2b%2Fwp44ox5qZxPcW2HC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lK6PvuIU85eB2ljlwT2EmLuXNRF24PGuQvhDKBgj3Bjj8HfWT95R0DCpYCupyL7z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lK6PvuIU85eB2ljlwT2EmLuXNRF24PGuQvhDKBgj3Bjj8HfWT95R0DCpYCupyL7z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0FMVtGMpJqjn13U2GDsIXz8Msa5v9cQMFZ9yVnzg%2BQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Yfkb3qq9NoU0dflVe6gpmBGvwQTC%2FwyQnJ%2BQ7feJIkoTxm%2BLeDSTyL7ZOpdoydr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AF1IW6dXj0X13ufE0j2nbZI7FSgx3Csz9gJGCTDUwqVwitYXBs2Aw03VhKW7M%2Fk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AF1IW6dXj0X13ufE0j2nbZI7FSgx3Csz9gJGCTDUwqVwitYXBs2Aw03VhKW7M%2Fk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AF1IW6dXj0X13ufE0j2nbZI7FSgx3Csz9gJGCTDUwqVwitYXBs2Aw03VhKW7M%2Fk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2JAENgQO03RhzXNyb05X3o62ZOtnF7DeIicAugMo26S4kQ1CMJI71Z3Tss7b9R9I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2JAENgQO03RhzXNyb05X3o62ZOtnF7DeIicAugMo26S4kQ1CMJI71Z3Tss7b9R9I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9m9S8AHy0Nc%2FT4e02snQvyt0a5YiBpmuQGBIagMWGDEsWtII44xtr96a7PV6erZp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7cyukBHggonli%2BdyYe%2FSdrRYV3mCX2Jufi7%2BXGlz7I%2FaUmTioHIe46oDzyAAPlz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOAEPEWSlU644U51pUjk61boDnkgjwz8PZsSrwLS%2BJlaa7sOaRCR1AFEC2C7iYpr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOAEPEWSlU644U51pUjk61boDnkgjwz8PZsSrwLS%2BJlaa7sOaRCR1AFEC2C7iYpr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOAEPEWSlU644U51pUjk61boDnkgjwz8PZsSrwLS%2BJlaa7sOaRCR1AFEC2C7iYpr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVFYiwuXYQKoT1OR9nH0f%2FXc8%2Fy7H3P6VIR3RRt2PfiDgNehMuT1C5xAbwiHXBCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVFYiwuXYQKoT1OR9nH0f%2FXc8%2Fy7H3P6VIR3RRt2PfiDgNehMuT1C5xAbwiHXBCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXHoZR07ZyCUHJAai620zG3Tw8hkyVbisZHrX%2FeUJZl7AvYdRziPw5gik2a5Sajw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s7ej1N770TVa%2BLBZkNk17W8JCDQA1X8SmztGLnAbHLKLU5eWI7jYk%2B%2BxykSwGXKz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ft9ixlLupfHd6lyO3hSRqCyqPZ3dJyf%2F1v5jV8hqDqKuobBHHA5UX34mDdbA7FFs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ft9ixlLupfHd6lyO3hSRqCyqPZ3dJyf%2F1v5jV8hqDqKuobBHHA5UX34mDdbA7FFs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ft9ixlLupfHd6lyO3hSRqCyqPZ3dJyf%2F1v5jV8hqDqKuobBHHA5UX34mDdbA7FFs

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

03/01/2022

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT
43847 DIXONS WINDSHIELD REP 0000 99220097 INV 03/01/2022 011922
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 35.00
35.00
43847 DIXONS WINDSHIELD REP 0000 99220097 INV 03/01/2022 020722
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 35.00
35.00
43847 DIXONS WINDSHIELD REP 0000 99220097 INV 03/01/2022 112921
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 35.00
35.00
43847 DIXONS WINDSHIELD REP 0000 99220097 INV 03/01/2022 100621
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 35.00
35.00
43847 DIXONS WINDSHIELD REP 0000 99220097 INV 03/01/2022 121621
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 35.00
35.00
CHECK TOTAL 245.00
72945 DUBOIS CHEMICALS, INC 0000 INV 03/01/2022 IN-2235825
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6212 O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 6,952.55
6,952.55
CHECK TOTAL 6,952.55
401192 DWIGHT B TAYLOR 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112296
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50
CHECK TOTAL 61.50
71805 EJES INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 222-05-14
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 17345190 6822 1% ENG CAPIOTBP 7,715.00
7,715.00


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYInE%2BBL7tsXAbWDsH8ElYfNBvJacSKTFm7pcF9db3lxnNo7mdHgXt22KqCOx5G9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYInE%2BBL7tsXAbWDsH8ElYfNBvJacSKTFm7pcF9db3lxnNo7mdHgXt22KqCOx5G9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iB2QFG04J94QFzbzyNtpfpq7yTEvrYnDfe6qVXzzJQugEaWoc%2B8YuKpg%2BKtmv%2F5V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MaDc6scyfsFQ168wJXMdlKHWpfM4NQYFRO%2BoT4JUEn6CVkwzZ8k3o5D4NbtRMiU0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gPKrOly3d%2BnQWkORUwBeKVfxXGu2Ig9eUgnJTjRes%2FVpBtyBmZBIXsSd%2BH5V%2BlQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gPKrOly3d%2BnQWkORUwBeKVfxXGu2Ig9eUgnJTjRes%2FVpBtyBmZBIXsSd%2BH5V%2BlQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gPKrOly3d%2BnQWkORUwBeKVfxXGu2Ig9eUgnJTjRes%2FVpBtyBmZBIXsSd%2BH5V%2BlQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MInAhWE0S7yjk7lVwJCCxZ7fxHumth3DXqQ5sXmpLo7dMjZoWY935iFUCMU6x%2Fca
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MInAhWE0S7yjk7lVwJCCxZ7fxHumth3DXqQ5sXmpLo7dMjZoWY935iFUCMU6x%2Fca
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utLc4%2FdMagTU%2Fm0t%2FbBmKB52R20I4hzvhrG%2FvnFxop%2FsyLOZGsKR7EIYzhKztVC6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d0YLdk128SvIYFmoZt5E%2BxU7wTwt1VV0Z8IRl8PiiKWnbkZNlITpBUUff3y1VDG%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dK2%2BWTfJKjw9XksVR8grw4FB3B6RAjEsfohmcUmV48Uww3SoH4%2Fjz%2FvixQtW7Hcs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dK2%2BWTfJKjw9XksVR8grw4FB3B6RAjEsfohmcUmV48Uww3SoH4%2Fjz%2FvixQtW7Hcs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dK2%2BWTfJKjw9XksVR8grw4FB3B6RAjEsfohmcUmV48Uww3SoH4%2Fjz%2FvixQtW7Hcs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=myB8j3d%2Fcv8zIhlT9RtMpiOdU7yQ%2BtVX3kZhDbLBfX5xwH8oGIDN%2Bp6COHClRR8Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=myB8j3d%2Fcv8zIhlT9RtMpiOdU7yQ%2BtVX3kZhDbLBfX5xwH8oGIDN%2Bp6COHClRR8Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RReTi%2B61T%2FlHfYsrW%2BC4SPONn6fReF561ZJ3IsycfAph5IHx6xxryxYG18gfE4x6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VYp9FDSJyS%2BJerLy6li1RQjSHxqD%2B9im8sNQrQa9rub2qVGLMM%2B9KwVgEaGo%2FKN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IBzJliosFDN925YqZ%2BvE6kx%2BXYrjOXu1IDokK4lmCXR7QXpe3gyTTmONkf0ozDq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IBzJliosFDN925YqZ%2BvE6kx%2BXYrjOXu1IDokK4lmCXR7QXpe3gyTTmONkf0ozDq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IBzJliosFDN925YqZ%2BvE6kx%2BXYrjOXu1IDokK4lmCXR7QXpe3gyTTmONkf0ozDq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LyeIwcwj586d03Oys%2BXVCh97Xu%2FKUYpzS6fXA%2F2BwMs6MBR1vY2EIWfkbLkJAtEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LyeIwcwj586d03Oys%2BXVCh97Xu%2FKUYpzS6fXA%2F2BwMs6MBR1vY2EIWfkbLkJAtEw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQbTwQYNdiUOinZPhssg8ENceIbOFFK%2BDjXio2AIabhhUr6znjOkl%2FeHbGDk2Epm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GD6cxubPxxgKE1%2FeoTr0172rjkxT0K9XnK48NP8dEm0VfB9ihIae4AAr%2Bpm4yuEJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBVLvCAba546HAcY3C4tPHHtGdSoli33aV%2B4F5svOOm2tqMJ8YVi28DOGJylvVMx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBVLvCAba546HAcY3C4tPHHtGdSoli33aV%2B4F5svOOm2tqMJ8YVi28DOGJylvVMx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBVLvCAba546HAcY3C4tPHHtGdSoli33aV%2B4F5svOOm2tqMJ8YVi28DOGJylvVMx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iYv12SAlazDChxIsbXVZMBwCgP3ZpulSFlkG%2Fdx%2FtRUiJ82GAlc8SDsmVkoJxwN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iYv12SAlazDChxIsbXVZMBwCgP3ZpulSFlkG%2Fdx%2FtRUiJ82GAlc8SDsmVkoJxwN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ICCywOVIRWUSeYWk6JbO1VoOdaFgYDBg%2F2k0uPDOVagnR%2BRNUghmOStwdAuKwQc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5b%2BXY6JVLIEo4bnxJLLm%2B2T4R3gkr%2FUb6Tg0GTo6GNqaGjXcL%2F5ghZ16GWXTj1j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6yk1ctBcG6cKfA97XodYiShteeZb3AgUmXb9mb%2Ff6WUONuSaorp1XGU80qS%2FF9cN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6yk1ctBcG6cKfA97XodYiShteeZb3AgUmXb9mb%2Ff6WUONuSaorp1XGU80qS%2FF9cN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6yk1ctBcG6cKfA97XodYiShteeZb3AgUmXb9mb%2Ff6WUONuSaorp1XGU80qS%2FF9cN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MzP5wj4jEW24uGPolX8XobRKCrkfzws69IHtk%2Fvtb0Gx1ShFPUnJjNjBtqV6P%2BmW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MzP5wj4jEW24uGPolX8XobRKCrkfzws69IHtk%2Fvtb0Gx1ShFPUnJjNjBtqV6P%2BmW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cn2TiOUH4Yj53NIBROjj%2FK5RNvYB5mNhaAHBRx1tzJY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IewWPuj3RusEM8JRq99bepvD40RKvGghmCZZgitCN%2FcEPWCYYATYye%2Fq17KkDyWk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38kUd3eNEMKeH65xTAU7%2FWVaJHtPnNpEp09lRgYjHQGa%2FgrxQjiu2WUwmoon6C5K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38kUd3eNEMKeH65xTAU7%2FWVaJHtPnNpEp09lRgYjHQGa%2FgrxQjiu2WUwmoon6C5K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38kUd3eNEMKeH65xTAU7%2FWVaJHtPnNpEp09lRgYjHQGa%2FgrxQjiu2WUwmoon6C5K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vt0ghE4cgE6u0AygqCZ75WP03JyAyLPwy2%2F69TN7N5eXT2EJOb8bgTIzrfwAtiLq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vt0ghE4cgE6u0AygqCZ75WP03JyAyLPwy2%2F69TN7N5eXT2EJOb8bgTIzrfwAtiLq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpG0jMEO6%2B9ujLwGYoEVTuhHh74DzwyDA7qEahEiMQ8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOCeSNvipQ%2FIQGtR%2F82hOTYUYqYiCAabTT%2BCWumEVQPDj2dkTtKSv3pRReonhN00
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ga%2BXxGTnkLOvBcm9dOV20IlfLv%2B67uJXrm43gZ0%2Bnnr3%2FZ9r1Oa1n5vRfCIpKTSm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ga%2BXxGTnkLOvBcm9dOV20IlfLv%2B67uJXrm43gZ0%2Bnnr3%2FZ9r1Oa1n5vRfCIpKTSm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ga%2BXxGTnkLOvBcm9dOV20IlfLv%2B67uJXrm43gZ0%2Bnnr3%2FZ9r1Oa1n5vRfCIpKTSm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdJlJ6rvjh6%2FMeiSLrk8CEJUQN1kT%2FloFpgofzPkB15XeLj5sgJz1%2FhtzyGtlhtH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdJlJ6rvjh6%2FMeiSLrk8CEJUQN1kT%2FloFpgofzPkB15XeLj5sgJz1%2FhtzyGtlhtH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wTTnqvo%2FyNbXzvkPm2XNUwrtVg4mXu%2FDRS3Jr%2BMEn3w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6S%2FnYEDBdFZExJkzkGl3t5iPDgCudc2GJPqWPM3iJTDTvFV8tkc0xPGeoXfS60a7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6LIR%2FkJudxyrHt%2B0z9Zw8OIHJD6F2HTT4b%2BwEhZWpBKJFPMHDNVmDa9V19eZTKg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6LIR%2FkJudxyrHt%2B0z9Zw8OIHJD6F2HTT4b%2BwEhZWpBKJFPMHDNVmDa9V19eZTKg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6LIR%2FkJudxyrHt%2B0z9Zw8OIHJD6F2HTT4b%2BwEhZWpBKJFPMHDNVmDa9V19eZTKg

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 7,715.00
70977 ELECTRONIC CASE MANAG 0000 INV 03/01/2022 r5325M
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140794 6419 CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 4.80
4.80
CHECK TOTAL 4.80
69625 ELKINS WHOLESALE INC 0000 22000810 INV 03/01/2022 474826 00 00
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6299 EMERGENCYOTHER OPE 2,821.14
2,821.14
69625 ELKINS WHOLESALE INC 0000 22000856 INV 03/01/2022 475445
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6213 EMERGENCYCLEANING 347.88
347.88
CHECK TOTAL 3,169.02
70982 EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT P 0000 88220108 EFT 03/01/2022 465919
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 690.48
690.48
CHECK TOTAL 690.48
5983 EMPIRE TRUCK SALES IN 0000 88220150 EFT 03/01/2022 CE001909210:01
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 26.63
26.63
5983 EMPIRE TRUCK SALES IN 0000 99220386 EFT 03/01/2022 RE001134322:01
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152140 6316 MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 1,684.77
1,684.77
CHECK TOTAL 1,711.40
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 104581368030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 55.80
55.80
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 34

User:
Program ID:

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFA3ZLxaagRXfJ16oy2q9uVbGdhrf4TtPwIkYlRzIl872pC5l5tc3ll80XzLtblh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFA3ZLxaagRXfJ16oy2q9uVbGdhrf4TtPwIkYlRzIl872pC5l5tc3ll80XzLtblh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUA6WkaCgydhnHCcUpDA8XeHrIPHX7nQ0OVRyN9gyxU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y0XqQ5Z43lUBn0SlWHvOn8g%2F7OEnLchiqDegphVEvtrXQn%2BorTYoekG3j54qqlQs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0JC1lV%2BfVVxatS0LXt0GEdjGya9TMmRLUXXMpxQA3hbaZlyxLun3cNKhZc9CPsG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0JC1lV%2BfVVxatS0LXt0GEdjGya9TMmRLUXXMpxQA3hbaZlyxLun3cNKhZc9CPsG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0JC1lV%2BfVVxatS0LXt0GEdjGya9TMmRLUXXMpxQA3hbaZlyxLun3cNKhZc9CPsG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSq2NcvL9snU9ZcR6jUt0MVhgxjB2VEMs6p0EYhGmi%2FzLrZTc8PV2S%2B9Xw6JYhuC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSq2NcvL9snU9ZcR6jUt0MVhgxjB2VEMs6p0EYhGmi%2FzLrZTc8PV2S%2B9Xw6JYhuC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grQPeBcmMA3rYrcQXiODEG5zR%2Fw%2F%2FQqgxvWN7Jzs6%2BmMyDL1JBE%2FWYBGF60dgbnl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJcUjJ0cfbgxEiQwnLbuL3RCNycD7jiiWKbGqYfh5YbMuNIcLBc026%2BOhDvyp8jZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCdcjzTfmvmMXtLNeUM3RXIwOK0KSaXpdpkG4ARdIFz89sIgeA8ENxJsKp2MLhZg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCdcjzTfmvmMXtLNeUM3RXIwOK0KSaXpdpkG4ARdIFz89sIgeA8ENxJsKp2MLhZg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCdcjzTfmvmMXtLNeUM3RXIwOK0KSaXpdpkG4ARdIFz89sIgeA8ENxJsKp2MLhZg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcThuaXVZL1IcdS2L1v4A4I%2BAHSfFeW4L096ldb4%2Bj74YN0%2BuS%2BnaAW%2BdnraSU8F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcThuaXVZL1IcdS2L1v4A4I%2BAHSfFeW4L096ldb4%2Bj74YN0%2BuS%2BnaAW%2BdnraSU8F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPYaR0pRoonOkD0dqZWFBJFeHafzr0cTQzVTueTW8Q43%2Fv0%2BsJICtDoH6ilOYxJI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHMsG5%2BW5OdF2Cu4GZRKud7Q72CrrubiuUBDldyRO3Xgy5idTojKBfJdlZgwtgKq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odPdmGLCmoNmApt3Gzd64%2FDAAyjY90oqXIU4JNfgCbZiDRohWYq93JZbQ3M04dtx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odPdmGLCmoNmApt3Gzd64%2FDAAyjY90oqXIU4JNfgCbZiDRohWYq93JZbQ3M04dtx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odPdmGLCmoNmApt3Gzd64%2FDAAyjY90oqXIU4JNfgCbZiDRohWYq93JZbQ3M04dtx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6HUdqvBGUKbJ4kuijiOGAg8i8FuQ%2FRhNDgb1l%2B%2FY%2FWAjW3SZFH82mRTJ4G5lmFw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6HUdqvBGUKbJ4kuijiOGAg8i8FuQ%2FRhNDgb1l%2B%2FY%2FWAjW3SZFH82mRTJ4G5lmFw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7BnfruPH8rM49L8cDHXXqT3gzWHMwOWLyfldv%2F19ny5jqJPAn5BFVau59QuoNg%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cOVehJaDTuOdSM4%2B7tDx0ILjXrT0dfqpPw4HhsdeAxWZGrFrem6DEkXMC04tWHgr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPt3Xb1nozYaDNvWO%2FmrPFjT2wtqasggIM0fKEQD8tfvpvbwvIReEdBGLiTIOG1X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPt3Xb1nozYaDNvWO%2FmrPFjT2wtqasggIM0fKEQD8tfvpvbwvIReEdBGLiTIOG1X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPt3Xb1nozYaDNvWO%2FmrPFjT2wtqasggIM0fKEQD8tfvpvbwvIReEdBGLiTIOG1X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbBJh2xR07ayfUzn1NiU73dis0OT05WtGV1dL8GdiHAVZVyaA6Rq7MlqIybNAjIh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbBJh2xR07ayfUzn1NiU73dis0OT05WtGV1dL8GdiHAVZVyaA6Rq7MlqIybNAjIh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqeDkooUx%2Bj1Pi6qnOS2XLsKWU1rvKaCtLpBzCBKA8Npeto8Wkdo3l1bwTbNhZ3B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SVt2ky95EzmO%2BwJwhwleY0d%2FIEF%2BBOQpdghxPHrqhIQDTC07gG3MQydXwbg6IDPF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcDdvReTd15t1oj0mQ4CvhjzuRW7i0yXh6s3%2Bd7BOfQevFuGmHgxVGMZNzcS9CsM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcDdvReTd15t1oj0mQ4CvhjzuRW7i0yXh6s3%2Bd7BOfQevFuGmHgxVGMZNzcS9CsM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcDdvReTd15t1oj0mQ4CvhjzuRW7i0yXh6s3%2Bd7BOfQevFuGmHgxVGMZNzcS9CsM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fG1Mt8hyGDQ7X7ll7lfKe0%2BUKXDapDTbdh6ZOrn9gYg8f5%2FzNT1M3wIX4lQ5MrIY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fG1Mt8hyGDQ7X7ll7lfKe0%2BUKXDapDTbdh6ZOrn9gYg8f5%2FzNT1M3wIX4lQ5MrIY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FPTNB%2F%2FrgzM3DPfml9QFVnmLEyZIlQ64BPswdWikmPy%2FuPzua0pKhXBirNsgDOGU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kEOj2E%2BpkqwMP4dKw69i5HW7UNJDD9MHkpdobefrnW3ySzOGZvPX8yzUJAjx3PX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ghEvy2ABd1ezNCTRyzI%2Bivf8HD8rLeGs3bf1c2iiH1jjgA73RNF%2F%2B6nGu1SbVTa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ghEvy2ABd1ezNCTRyzI%2Bivf8HD8rLeGs3bf1c2iiH1jjgA73RNF%2F%2B6nGu1SbVTa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ghEvy2ABd1ezNCTRyzI%2Bivf8HD8rLeGs3bf1c2iiH1jjgA73RNF%2F%2B6nGu1SbVTa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWV5KhqeAxgy%2B2EzmMFwl4ZPXPjct5%2BYqbNbaIsmYC2hGiVqQQkxLozkHFV%2BWrbo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWV5KhqeAxgy%2B2EzmMFwl4ZPXPjct5%2BYqbNbaIsmYC2hGiVqQQkxLozkHFV%2BWrbo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XK7Ex2AbcGV8tsvrezs3Ha8XkCeBcjwtVeJII5ADFCk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IMyYdBkAh56eIHLAoB8UKlGDnNpWJCJ6yd4QMn3Zp09rJls3I7e5kUh4H9OQNeKm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pu%2FSA9FUfuej5vX%2FwWFI3Kkq56FiTTjQjTv0JrSGP7ZZUAH%2FoitnDI7zlIRxyPW2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pu%2FSA9FUfuej5vX%2FwWFI3Kkq56FiTTjQjTv0JrSGP7ZZUAH%2FoitnDI7zlIRxyPW2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pu%2FSA9FUfuej5vX%2FwWFI3Kkq56FiTTjQjTv0JrSGP7ZZUAH%2FoitnDI7zlIRxyPW2

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 105760185030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 9.01
9.01
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 107755514030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6451 CARE & MA ELECTRICL 12.48
12.48
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 110002342030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRIC L 7.92
7.92
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 110002425030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 8.45
8.45
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 110041514030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 15.84
15.84
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 110041522030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 112369830030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 54.43
54.43
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 115118317030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 22.83
22.83
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 116301771030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6451 WATER/SEWELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 35
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1rI%2FQaAkJkWHu3ykyhQGWhmCwgU0dFQaRlKSP1ESS2hPSx3skVOQuXliNEG4oXn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1rI%2FQaAkJkWHu3ykyhQGWhmCwgU0dFQaRlKSP1ESS2hPSx3skVOQuXliNEG4oXn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJrxrzBhMB2v%2FKqzZH867b0wWqZ1W%2FZvTo30grEmDNM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMPl1dP2V58QVi1Qh8iZdhTvpa8PvKQOOavo8%2Bh4Eoo33QSz2nlslAIrcO5%2FB6xP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUFFtBaqfgD8MfbAp8qpBZgp4ZcYKPamdhvTiQfEAbE%2FLB3CbsrdVhr2pfOOQvH0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUFFtBaqfgD8MfbAp8qpBZgp4ZcYKPamdhvTiQfEAbE%2FLB3CbsrdVhr2pfOOQvH0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUFFtBaqfgD8MfbAp8qpBZgp4ZcYKPamdhvTiQfEAbE%2FLB3CbsrdVhr2pfOOQvH0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkEiYCfaE%2BRFJVBi0wH77IXLMsyLKLQpD69l4VuwO2O6ZQL3%2FLANq548cNGyz%2F3Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkEiYCfaE%2BRFJVBi0wH77IXLMsyLKLQpD69l4VuwO2O6ZQL3%2FLANq548cNGyz%2F3Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM%2BMSVu7p%2FQfq%2Fa7FvHQGO2S%2FB99%2F1LJVYIMXc95Ekc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oj7zgcmpd2QBiivLsugLgCByfIEAy7WqOSjIlx%2F9T163Ha9LMiMbnbN3SX8Pxt7m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwyvMPOYt%2F3AywOZ6tcao%2B8DkFvb3sP7O%2B0CFTMXQxdwBwkQmjN7CC1BFfhMszKW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwyvMPOYt%2F3AywOZ6tcao%2B8DkFvb3sP7O%2B0CFTMXQxdwBwkQmjN7CC1BFfhMszKW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwyvMPOYt%2F3AywOZ6tcao%2B8DkFvb3sP7O%2B0CFTMXQxdwBwkQmjN7CC1BFfhMszKW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmyb5HQXxp2JI%2B8R3ka%2F%2F0b2Q1blnIO8KqeKCbwm9JYQBXaPOvma5teuB5I7TT8r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmyb5HQXxp2JI%2B8R3ka%2F%2F0b2Q1blnIO8KqeKCbwm9JYQBXaPOvma5teuB5I7TT8r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yqzAozdCpIqnuVGkttbhFtMCgKhAAmcO0YOWcOHCxE0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxZRYSSc0sBxfO6VduzqIfgcJVp0pWF%2BrKAOXtFpZg4nSuICLhnWxiagnQxL5nMJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhP344GvQGeqTqEmIX2FG9T4vSGRnVcCYRr7RCTDJncyHUDRjDcLMU0IN9Cwa%2FUg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhP344GvQGeqTqEmIX2FG9T4vSGRnVcCYRr7RCTDJncyHUDRjDcLMU0IN9Cwa%2FUg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhP344GvQGeqTqEmIX2FG9T4vSGRnVcCYRr7RCTDJncyHUDRjDcLMU0IN9Cwa%2FUg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SANFgGkpvdcVHjrkznQILtpp6geNmttu9UwQpP5C3%2Bjv9Juy65xeSgSxVbjhg1b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SANFgGkpvdcVHjrkznQILtpp6geNmttu9UwQpP5C3%2Bjv9Juy65xeSgSxVbjhg1b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JS9Rz2mDUYQcaAzgZy7t28MNMdWFjlEWAg%2B9q8Q7lrs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxLxmNZ0VpRdv335EI0zwDDGxLXp7gjSFxSeojncXUHJ3B6g3woG3ssrBOykyV2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLBYTsLyXk4sWuJZZ8fbjJd5ojhDlKJFlgSmYWLRagpevXCjTHtbz8GXfjf2Bvu%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLBYTsLyXk4sWuJZZ8fbjJd5ojhDlKJFlgSmYWLRagpevXCjTHtbz8GXfjf2Bvu%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLBYTsLyXk4sWuJZZ8fbjJd5ojhDlKJFlgSmYWLRagpevXCjTHtbz8GXfjf2Bvu%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ysPVwptRhAO%2FJ3DQupR5KhdCK0Mda8W%2BH58ytg15RQhcjN4PwrZxRKdQCjK5bvxi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ysPVwptRhAO%2FJ3DQupR5KhdCK0Mda8W%2BH58ytg15RQhcjN4PwrZxRKdQCjK5bvxi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZgbd9U6Hv4ONzNkRpBpXZDPz2SzWwGbbOqvwpk6TKU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ABzQ9w87CvsUlmPJLGAZCZC1BllMLWdLFIwICjkfUq7b0rN3hQTyQMCrJH4Lhj2T
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sD79zvicZSVzFWE8NgJEy3msU7nofYofj0hAKLc2op9Yyw2dRS4HUt0y77D8HO9F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sD79zvicZSVzFWE8NgJEy3msU7nofYofj0hAKLc2op9Yyw2dRS4HUt0y77D8HO9F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sD79zvicZSVzFWE8NgJEy3msU7nofYofj0hAKLc2op9Yyw2dRS4HUt0y77D8HO9F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sV4SKA76i01diXl8Rg13GxLrYC6yGzSsPsiD6Q1TIbvB8u8%2Br4l5t%2FdZMBab9kL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sV4SKA76i01diXl8Rg13GxLrYC6yGzSsPsiD6Q1TIbvB8u8%2Br4l5t%2FdZMBab9kL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkOkl8zq6ri%2FIeD120qNHPXMQgXB%2F%2FXS9VDklSe8YvQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1hzHOlQ5bflSnlEeWo0tGxam4AkmiNx9xvx5jN2c6EZ7Eyo1xs79tA5M%2FeQ8%2Bgxe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvI8Ngb0Z9jZz9wavjvP3oXjC0To9v%2FHuKTi%2BdnU1GxJSDWR%2FzNwffsrqSRZATyf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvI8Ngb0Z9jZz9wavjvP3oXjC0To9v%2FHuKTi%2BdnU1GxJSDWR%2FzNwffsrqSRZATyf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvI8Ngb0Z9jZz9wavjvP3oXjC0To9v%2FHuKTi%2BdnU1GxJSDWR%2FzNwffsrqSRZATyf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOaySOSVDcxesBOcagB2Fyi%2FHObGF05r1Dx2k53Mg%2B%2F5O%2By9aZ1PEgYSJYPanZ7B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOaySOSVDcxesBOcagB2Fyi%2FHObGF05r1Dx2k53Mg%2B%2F5O%2By9aZ1PEgYSJYPanZ7B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEBgAfBMzL%2FWhKxK9pRVWIauMZOxKg76FWp56HonScY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYvyCUPtm098zsiDTLbQPA6KVPeEGsgpgXYjWRTt7kNJ87Rube2zhbk9A3nnRjoK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TyCEjrqyUEriDZun6YYSiH%2FpAEqPc2%2BMBkqJgo5vwlxt%2Fil%2F03ujA8aH94rgf02J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TyCEjrqyUEriDZun6YYSiH%2FpAEqPc2%2BMBkqJgo5vwlxt%2Fil%2F03ujA8aH94rgf02J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TyCEjrqyUEriDZun6YYSiH%2FpAEqPc2%2BMBkqJgo5vwlxt%2Fil%2F03ujA8aH94rgf02J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z2iXIOWRHE18uAZr6mmoW3dN%2BNiaOeheSRy5DId2W8meJR1kJVNOu%2BJBD9THfYZ9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z2iXIOWRHE18uAZr6mmoW3dN%2BNiaOeheSRy5DId2W8meJR1kJVNOu%2BJBD9THfYZ9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vL07aHH%2BmI82R4jWpNnTznnDH2eEdIyYlcI4UCdu5vg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FdvTELGa5AzDhKy8X80VMhknoGe%2BezSYiFbd5XhTFjGwr6NrSujRli1zXYxVbfp6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RImY2B5uGJByG34SqRADlCG2h8jAMNc0OTYUgFvRxFeSIe9op8Qdid5OcYKwAsd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RImY2B5uGJByG34SqRADlCG2h8jAMNc0OTYUgFvRxFeSIe9op8Qdid5OcYKwAsd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RImY2B5uGJByG34SqRADlCG2h8jAMNc0OTYUgFvRxFeSIe9op8Qdid5OcYKwAsd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOrBR9p4LKIL8FDc%2Fh2gVzT9ZVVMds4UXBwpD2gq1NgjNYhtNH1cR7wggwXDBXwQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOrBR9p4LKIL8FDc%2Fh2gVzT9ZVVMds4UXBwpD2gq1NgjNYhtNH1cR7wggwXDBXwQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7IuQCigVLouhns3mmMiGwPrl9l4BdhdwwmDZnDEckxU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zr%2Bw%2FDUP1Yhc%2FGRkjKfuGft1vpzQ7mYJ%2FGYFzGpyibE9MTs6gcdlT7aq1mtoRGNg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IaKpMGcmi5ZKVfaejYEwAaEEbEeTrTXU5Ijk58P%2B0KqB0H6hmn7WIB59YRT1jY2w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IaKpMGcmi5ZKVfaejYEwAaEEbEeTrTXU5Ijk58P%2B0KqB0H6hmn7WIB59YRT1jY2w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IaKpMGcmi5ZKVfaejYEwAaEEbEeTrTXU5Ijk58P%2B0KqB0H6hmn7WIB59YRT1jY2w

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 116301805030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6451 WATER/SEWELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 116301896030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6451 WATER/SEWELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 116302159030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6451 WATER/SEWELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 116302191030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6451 WATER/SEWELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 116302431030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6451 WATER/SEWELECTRIC L 14.75
14.75
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 116434671030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 43.37
43.37
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 116434689030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6451 WATER/SEWELECTRIC L 40.22
40.22
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 116434705030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 104.81
104.81
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 116507302030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 34.33
34.33
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 36
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I987bTamXmnG21end9pkKZYg8XsnCqaczhRX7Zs7aUTB59DdgUd15h0kJDGWF5Zu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I987bTamXmnG21end9pkKZYg8XsnCqaczhRX7Zs7aUTB59DdgUd15h0kJDGWF5Zu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8MArRrSSJBioOH0SQetj%2FUslWHTCqSXwR14MfIDoxc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WesWAVTKhkQK2oekqwRqofRqpYkJNQzrP1cFEJyiCcL1KRSCL1ft5sicT2v2S6Vd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Chx7nmvNViyxTjLFLk%2FrhP9lyJU19QwMy%2BMlAVcmOcKqXaO9bjc%2FAGdQvhiUzLaB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Chx7nmvNViyxTjLFLk%2FrhP9lyJU19QwMy%2BMlAVcmOcKqXaO9bjc%2FAGdQvhiUzLaB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Chx7nmvNViyxTjLFLk%2FrhP9lyJU19QwMy%2BMlAVcmOcKqXaO9bjc%2FAGdQvhiUzLaB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08an6xrvpl0G0rx%2BFdMi%2FtMc%2FB3LydPi9qjPqSFETY%2B8h8jywJ6emFp4rFbhgXwJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08an6xrvpl0G0rx%2BFdMi%2FtMc%2FB3LydPi9qjPqSFETY%2B8h8jywJ6emFp4rFbhgXwJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m47Kap9%2FBjImfGDlkR0AeLwN2yzjFwQzJWTZ%2FP1RwcY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C21vHJBYzArja0NwUvl7%2FTmm6J5nqOb5fGdkW1XhnS2viqPpsRUlrf9vzHLsbSGH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umvjqtYa%2BIahyM%2FX9btqmlVGdtqF9lVdabFRRM4clENv23bF8AkZUzfiEjkr%2BKtG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umvjqtYa%2BIahyM%2FX9btqmlVGdtqF9lVdabFRRM4clENv23bF8AkZUzfiEjkr%2BKtG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umvjqtYa%2BIahyM%2FX9btqmlVGdtqF9lVdabFRRM4clENv23bF8AkZUzfiEjkr%2BKtG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2b6MuLpVGz1y9HgQzDcKz6pNRpp6A6W%2BQrONlbVszQoHOhVFDMFpOZxR8aYjAtc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2b6MuLpVGz1y9HgQzDcKz6pNRpp6A6W%2BQrONlbVszQoHOhVFDMFpOZxR8aYjAtc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7Ago1%2BgccaDOYoYxlEPm%2Ba7%2Fmy9X4hgP2BesSpwxiQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGzPR5qwspEgJyxuXNOhEWd9LeeirP5te%2FgPj457Vtr5coAvma8um0ABrMC3azfK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMr74M16qNL0UB29OL200KSINgFgH1bA5QY7Q5kHfyr1%2Bm8krgJzlZFnILD0j0fO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMr74M16qNL0UB29OL200KSINgFgH1bA5QY7Q5kHfyr1%2Bm8krgJzlZFnILD0j0fO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMr74M16qNL0UB29OL200KSINgFgH1bA5QY7Q5kHfyr1%2Bm8krgJzlZFnILD0j0fO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJBYaqZPA7kAa3yx5yJa3t1MBxBBLnY4%2Bj1Q2oUYO8YgkCjW0dU%2FMk9N3rXVSeCQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJBYaqZPA7kAa3yx5yJa3t1MBxBBLnY4%2Bj1Q2oUYO8YgkCjW0dU%2FMk9N3rXVSeCQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fe%2FGLxGgsEdP%2B7aOdLXMxDa1d9CGnBIdjr0Lk0ZY6tQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyzzLJhXOESCiVSE7jINZ9Dimi7deXy04N82Et2Vom2fD1CnSAY1SgVT4BgtFxBT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80U8BSLH41UKof%2F74q6maLzdvH8K1vWfDzHE%2B%2BbImw%2B%2Fk65DezKf1BfjyQgAB5Te
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80U8BSLH41UKof%2F74q6maLzdvH8K1vWfDzHE%2B%2BbImw%2B%2Fk65DezKf1BfjyQgAB5Te
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80U8BSLH41UKof%2F74q6maLzdvH8K1vWfDzHE%2B%2BbImw%2B%2Fk65DezKf1BfjyQgAB5Te
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhOIsNsgtuivwqpGdp6SRRRBQZmub85FKPOYC4AmVQKdj%2BZ5vt7un%2F%2F5tYl%2BDpl7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhOIsNsgtuivwqpGdp6SRRRBQZmub85FKPOYC4AmVQKdj%2BZ5vt7un%2F%2F5tYl%2BDpl7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zH85Eqnv%2FasbZlNNjOTQFA1HcQ90mlbik7aRqcdJD8E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WsRwiv6HLK2HPyh%2FaP595I5et32zAAQMQiKDzGAiaN6N2kIxxj%2BMYqVjqbP%2B74pS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUXgyB7nlFETArFNL3owGq6BQG%2Bt9OvjLR4eLEF%2BMwfoxP3GThzZxO9lLYbsoFgg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUXgyB7nlFETArFNL3owGq6BQG%2Bt9OvjLR4eLEF%2BMwfoxP3GThzZxO9lLYbsoFgg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUXgyB7nlFETArFNL3owGq6BQG%2Bt9OvjLR4eLEF%2BMwfoxP3GThzZxO9lLYbsoFgg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUGKmAyyh028wzEC%2F4ET%2FHMN6oaxrhMMKlrQPKCH22t8ICXU3YqVP9706poDjCOw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUGKmAyyh028wzEC%2F4ET%2FHMN6oaxrhMMKlrQPKCH22t8ICXU3YqVP9706poDjCOw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ak2M4aba8HCrQQmwUf2Nlo5gK7K9eiIOmHFVLEp%2BZA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYF6TyBejJIywRl7LRFAxh2lsohSZpoyEn%2BTaghFN0q5lrtyFucDdL%2FYAVbuIo%2BN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsZppHzTtLNjf4PaBjRYc%2FtPDxXbXUpsxII6Iwh6caA%2BXYUVp9hgPev0PeHlPh8Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsZppHzTtLNjf4PaBjRYc%2FtPDxXbXUpsxII6Iwh6caA%2BXYUVp9hgPev0PeHlPh8Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsZppHzTtLNjf4PaBjRYc%2FtPDxXbXUpsxII6Iwh6caA%2BXYUVp9hgPev0PeHlPh8Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIJJ0B47SBhuaItxndtZ8pPqt6RkFh1RU7t3M9AmSwl2svXcZX04JsZAhY0NwS0x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIJJ0B47SBhuaItxndtZ8pPqt6RkFh1RU7t3M9AmSwl2svXcZX04JsZAhY0NwS0x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYXnRP0%2BG8G0OPcPMwZG9K7W0pFzsi6FQV6JSsYgNio%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2j%2FXlcX5GPx6Tr2Er1Gv6%2BUm9h4pSpoZT0U770VnioMo2%2BFkl38q5b79GFQMfBQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBe%2BABIWQSp1zvadOK9eTuD6cOwHubrL2pYFGHS2ZK8Jwt88Dkm7dQWsrFHlhqG3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBe%2BABIWQSp1zvadOK9eTuD6cOwHubrL2pYFGHS2ZK8Jwt88Dkm7dQWsrFHlhqG3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBe%2BABIWQSp1zvadOK9eTuD6cOwHubrL2pYFGHS2ZK8Jwt88Dkm7dQWsrFHlhqG3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GidzMR8GSe9hM3Z7YBP7M%2BAd3EFeTwkSMQrV13NPHF2Ropa3LYT27TPqv%2BSqJ3jo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GidzMR8GSe9hM3Z7YBP7M%2BAd3EFeTwkSMQrV13NPHF2Ropa3LYT27TPqv%2BSqJ3jo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPE1DPvU3Jl4tDPiYZTFYiFJ1e%2F6tA%2FZUTw4Q4P2ir8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2F8yQb6Esyf%2F8%2FX%2Bp89QnnLlVjabrLntcZCkFNvmgIUrj%2FHYqBjG7P6J2oOIOMU6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIGsNQleM3o4J1BMbmixWsPbmogri1QY87qNKiBYSaf8OlXmrPdJB8uM68Np3wBE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIGsNQleM3o4J1BMbmixWsPbmogri1QY87qNKiBYSaf8OlXmrPdJB8uM68Np3wBE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIGsNQleM3o4J1BMbmixWsPbmogri1QY87qNKiBYSaf8OlXmrPdJB8uM68Np3wBE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bl1fZ%2BI0nzkIC6in8n%2BcbUl2NfsXvDQEEKgVHtyXb9h4sXhg%2FauoyeHIZn%2FbSkAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bl1fZ%2BI0nzkIC6in8n%2BcbUl2NfsXvDQEEKgVHtyXb9h4sXhg%2FauoyeHIZn%2FbSkAU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKns0TLuHpRadeQ7oYgrIvSW6buZUj%2FmaONsM4%2Boo3A%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iqZRnUm5Qb7WTh5e7Svqgl3KUjX1c1ckC1PJx8bjR8a%2FMx7qY5Xz0FU1FBcJn9gI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfOyY5HolDCl3Ye9biaQ9cChOx6VcV6h13etR20EsAAYZkqwEzhe9CwVda1VNYf6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfOyY5HolDCl3Ye9biaQ9cChOx6VcV6h13etR20EsAAYZkqwEzhe9CwVda1VNYf6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfOyY5HolDCl3Ye9biaQ9cChOx6VcV6h13etR20EsAAYZkqwEzhe9CwVda1VNYf6

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 120758552030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 36.23
36.23
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 125401976030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6451 WATER/SEWELECTRIC L 12.28
12.28
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 126131630030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 16.13
16.13
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 131410417030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 36.11
36.11
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 131559775030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152240 6451 FIELDO & ELECTRICL 18.00
18.00
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 15118664030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6451 FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 68.41
68.41
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 15135064030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6451 SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 34.01
34.01
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 15681497030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00950610 6451 LANDFILL  ELECTRICL 433.38
433.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 15681984030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 14.89
14.89
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 37
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NcAXniz7E6bdnl6XpYCakDz0k%2BKHTgMTqdgyogl45t73RJypNuLuS5Xrd6Xg3yR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NcAXniz7E6bdnl6XpYCakDz0k%2BKHTgMTqdgyogl45t73RJypNuLuS5Xrd6Xg3yR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cm69NFs54P%2Facdj7rVm3eaBSC5WqoW38wwcqCdVFWtU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U1KfqWi0NqUBMgXZAd0tUge2I3UZ%2FwBOXAMRGefJ6VWu2FytK6kuOFcK51K8h39a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0CAqbNM4KQv2N2b%2BaOylyLlWW9i1Sj9s0BxuhxRxYNHNCkFN9pyejkg3A9bpGKT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0CAqbNM4KQv2N2b%2BaOylyLlWW9i1Sj9s0BxuhxRxYNHNCkFN9pyejkg3A9bpGKT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0CAqbNM4KQv2N2b%2BaOylyLlWW9i1Sj9s0BxuhxRxYNHNCkFN9pyejkg3A9bpGKT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnnTsa5l%2FLJZ3WOY3TFzPShAVWpdIFKriUPG7DXrRZCmZbinALKpRvC8RAVNtEsd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnnTsa5l%2FLJZ3WOY3TFzPShAVWpdIFKriUPG7DXrRZCmZbinALKpRvC8RAVNtEsd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEibSo4g1YnGCwUpI9nSxNwierY0cUNQwbyo0KTPOJ8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1gDenyFLu%2B%2BRbiYPMGREcSPLDu4MjZh3%2FWOH7%2BkN80EeuQ15eSRaM28l9t84y4b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3hKSMykpdvM1ipY%2BKF7lYFKvirnd1%2BCp%2B%2FiAXTvjpT73fZm04lJxeSQaXbP%2FeOX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3hKSMykpdvM1ipY%2BKF7lYFKvirnd1%2BCp%2B%2FiAXTvjpT73fZm04lJxeSQaXbP%2FeOX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3hKSMykpdvM1ipY%2BKF7lYFKvirnd1%2BCp%2B%2FiAXTvjpT73fZm04lJxeSQaXbP%2FeOX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQ3Yi5D3lTD2T4dQHQeLUfX3b9HAU2QPAo3556hyENl4PY1D8h19lM%2FTjwlQq2D%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQ3Yi5D3lTD2T4dQHQeLUfX3b9HAU2QPAo3556hyENl4PY1D8h19lM%2FTjwlQq2D%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5R%2Bgj%2BxzpWF4BT3FdLFzau%2FKgUnyjV85zVVZI%2BoPikM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YImUY4l2SdxgWbSp9WV5Vh0Ic3LBC8CIxsfnmjw68n4Mc6rzCamgcFjC8JXnC8ip
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2VrlpD%2FiUr%2FCNFmA9mEn3jwCzfYzAaEcLA9VKGq9kiJpjNeAptk%2Bo5i%2BOJJXGqq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2VrlpD%2FiUr%2FCNFmA9mEn3jwCzfYzAaEcLA9VKGq9kiJpjNeAptk%2Bo5i%2BOJJXGqq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2VrlpD%2FiUr%2FCNFmA9mEn3jwCzfYzAaEcLA9VKGq9kiJpjNeAptk%2Bo5i%2BOJJXGqq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQGiVLySFJqzq6dhrufAS20e4kPKf7iXOt0GUuvnXk2yRhwnBk42dyW8iB%2FB35Kj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQGiVLySFJqzq6dhrufAS20e4kPKf7iXOt0GUuvnXk2yRhwnBk42dyW8iB%2FB35Kj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpy0cV4IGsKP7wQPoLF8Cx3naLNd2r0JvztSuXLdxVo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4xkI9blkccnkrEt5jS5BqH3bso%2FzkgzXDQgpvXlaWCJWBmLPWLOqkUCcts%2Fna9C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7UiTUcDEeU5KzAd6S4NwqS6lTrfm4FT8gIZ7O75UX%2BeOTS5pyf8N5zzRwCyaZDWA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7UiTUcDEeU5KzAd6S4NwqS6lTrfm4FT8gIZ7O75UX%2BeOTS5pyf8N5zzRwCyaZDWA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7UiTUcDEeU5KzAd6S4NwqS6lTrfm4FT8gIZ7O75UX%2BeOTS5pyf8N5zzRwCyaZDWA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BSRHWw%2BTjniXHtAaTF47RL26edeQrg8KAF4GGQXCBSNP%2FeZJUrVovWqJRysHPkE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BSRHWw%2BTjniXHtAaTF47RL26edeQrg8KAF4GGQXCBSNP%2FeZJUrVovWqJRysHPkE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=94M4%2BUxcODMZYyC9pPur5Z%2FxM1gvU7Mbzyk5CpIzfHo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bs6FT5KE%2BqhsitUYCCEM8%2FCTfRy7gmhUpbXRjtRCRsO8GBUZc9dwh50HGEQQlM1j
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHRVG64w2or%2BZlWzkmd9u%2FQExTqx2O%2Bs8Jvd3VfOYWg6ferdkch6ZqXvPDlPT6QL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHRVG64w2or%2BZlWzkmd9u%2FQExTqx2O%2Bs8Jvd3VfOYWg6ferdkch6ZqXvPDlPT6QL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHRVG64w2or%2BZlWzkmd9u%2FQExTqx2O%2Bs8Jvd3VfOYWg6ferdkch6ZqXvPDlPT6QL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNeUNb8zShYAzdIP2jshs%2B2R%2FNUjNwltJiLXZ3g8E7lrb%2B1T6gF7NZxbUeIb%2Fsx7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNeUNb8zShYAzdIP2jshs%2B2R%2FNUjNwltJiLXZ3g8E7lrb%2B1T6gF7NZxbUeIb%2Fsx7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gr2OOE%2Bw%2F7cQ%2FX%2F2LY9dtkb%2BOp%2F61vWcJcsh7%2BMNK9M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nn5LPjVvM7k1T%2FjigiAY5pxWO6%2FtkeKlyK9j0JGAKzvn8dzIyPK7w8v%2FXumg4ZCO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P71%2FJvpRN24uUMUsjX4UFzSIiEW3zaiN2d%2BCjoQ%2BDhyNhSk4%2BW4Dh%2BYWPlblNdti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P71%2FJvpRN24uUMUsjX4UFzSIiEW3zaiN2d%2BCjoQ%2BDhyNhSk4%2BW4Dh%2BYWPlblNdti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P71%2FJvpRN24uUMUsjX4UFzSIiEW3zaiN2d%2BCjoQ%2BDhyNhSk4%2BW4Dh%2BYWPlblNdti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lSm1yd9gAuUBPuwegLr2pBr8qoHfC4N3%2BXSm4T6V2Om2Pt%2FL5Eev2Aq11GOYBZi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lSm1yd9gAuUBPuwegLr2pBr8qoHfC4N3%2BXSm4T6V2Om2Pt%2FL5Eev2Aq11GOYBZi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmrZTieivgIg%2FXtL8iZqmp4qVcKlb%2BfT2JWSJ7jgBKI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVloMQ1psGd9dXkrEAcSYIFyiyGgcP5mPGYP6%2FHVOTSWrfCUY7Q%2F59Pinq4k1foK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vINfVDKGeVLXT1y139C0yiIJJ%2BemRnOdjqGuscLXRirUJeZ%2Bsy5qQx7%2Bt0zIimuc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vINfVDKGeVLXT1y139C0yiIJJ%2BemRnOdjqGuscLXRirUJeZ%2Bsy5qQx7%2Bt0zIimuc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vINfVDKGeVLXT1y139C0yiIJJ%2BemRnOdjqGuscLXRirUJeZ%2Bsy5qQx7%2Bt0zIimuc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgyxvhpWP0IsY3fEpofOR60iRzbPgx5SCoFu5R4X7B9pT%2BP%2F76U%2BZ0%2FAVSIp1wFJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgyxvhpWP0IsY3fEpofOR60iRzbPgx5SCoFu5R4X7B9pT%2BP%2F76U%2BZ0%2FAVSIp1wFJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMlgEHLmaq668Gpb9A95IZ96oiEJYvqlC8W15lnTMFU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKVhit8AlGxQuMn%2FsXJAFgMC0LPz1KPEIGnaZXDZHe3omDWj%2FUfUhU%2B3wPGjIDnf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgY2dnL5bjBHpI6JMuk18LlHI9VtL6biAg56YqYzp6MSV09fog0ogLcOuriEQyQ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgY2dnL5bjBHpI6JMuk18LlHI9VtL6biAg56YqYzp6MSV09fog0ogLcOuriEQyQ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgY2dnL5bjBHpI6JMuk18LlHI9VtL6biAg56YqYzp6MSV09fog0ogLcOuriEQyQ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zc1siKMiwePsj4np%2FK36X3tv4lKOkjL8maX9QXmLRie3mrdh5LZEnKcXaBMoVgB%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zc1siKMiwePsj4np%2FK36X3tv4lKOkjL8maX9QXmLRie3mrdh5LZEnKcXaBMoVgB%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtnduvUEBoMf2Gtr%2Fn6DnDDqFl6%2FIp4wfgfInY%2FG%2BOg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOEp%2BSod3VtkEY3%2Bq5AK0m5Qe0wMfxA6ddpbiWhSxXbPOBoz1dk%2Fro3zDFm3U6WJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Om%2FGlx9X2zKTvus2lPhFi9LwTx4QxMARfaohAygV8PfPNBljBWvBM5pVXW2GW40Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Om%2FGlx9X2zKTvus2lPhFi9LwTx4QxMARfaohAygV8PfPNBljBWvBM5pVXW2GW40Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Om%2FGlx9X2zKTvus2lPhFi9LwTx4QxMARfaohAygV8PfPNBljBWvBM5pVXW2GW40Z

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 158546531030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 43.86
43.86
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 158546556030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRIC L 58.72
58.72
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 158546598030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRIC L 116.29
116.29
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16119380030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16149130030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6451 FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 72,354.96
72,354.96
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16365363030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 17494400 6451 MADISON S ELECTRIC L 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16365520030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 17494400 6451 MADISON S ELECTRIC L 11.69
11.69
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 164129611030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 20.71
20.71
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16488769030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550140 6451 TENNIS CO ELECTRIC L 859.60
859.60
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 38
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCH00tiK1AevIQDPhbTLfEEoPf%2BKC5d8okALY79uHSdTEo4gkQRRUhuKdXQtp9mN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCH00tiK1AevIQDPhbTLfEEoPf%2BKC5d8okALY79uHSdTEo4gkQRRUhuKdXQtp9mN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbGHVnEEZs1noH5xRQbVQY%2FeABIqB5tFG0IPhF6xEdY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6FxV5TQ4OJJ%2F%2FjPfDAuYaOujI27xhEiSG42hYKBtpeOySvCJdsiKzG6fqiyreHo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hjtudzs1NVOVcGcpt4dg6JxeC6Tv1Jc4lw3uqp3kubeMckZspF9te11pbcpJjwjY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hjtudzs1NVOVcGcpt4dg6JxeC6Tv1Jc4lw3uqp3kubeMckZspF9te11pbcpJjwjY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hjtudzs1NVOVcGcpt4dg6JxeC6Tv1Jc4lw3uqp3kubeMckZspF9te11pbcpJjwjY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CG6%2BOwSYk825BMEDKB8rS8kuSfJZEsWNNdMtJjrdCegoVLwcQt%2FoG0fLcvp7x3H7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CG6%2BOwSYk825BMEDKB8rS8kuSfJZEsWNNdMtJjrdCegoVLwcQt%2FoG0fLcvp7x3H7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMsWnxP4VGEtgSJ8VsNVVYQdAO18pMJXTqPk5HV9S3g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1%2FnT%2B4RcHOBbpPMyCRzMiphNlh4IKQ2XGrDQ%2FntIL1jS01%2B5aw6ryD5rO5UP2jK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJa7%2FF9hLvbBDYPXmFowxukWGe49knDQRNMdeD%2BBakrS3h49HzNJpf4XIwGuaJVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJa7%2FF9hLvbBDYPXmFowxukWGe49knDQRNMdeD%2BBakrS3h49HzNJpf4XIwGuaJVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJa7%2FF9hLvbBDYPXmFowxukWGe49knDQRNMdeD%2BBakrS3h49HzNJpf4XIwGuaJVH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNyMGQmOKNWJXVV2qCbNHNUSmieIIIt7dmD5kQP2IrQdh1xLUjSB24LU832hqRJN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNyMGQmOKNWJXVV2qCbNHNUSmieIIIt7dmD5kQP2IrQdh1xLUjSB24LU832hqRJN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWrkrKcx2a9rW%2FmB%2F7uo7NQ3zhJAi8i1Haj6cRlCcik%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQyFIBpZA9QTKnunzSo5VcJdVW3vHw%2FCHpNXxqxeejXu2COq8LF3PIa%2FkBH7LvT%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Pp%2F6cB6x1qAlWmxMDLrnb7AE82f57XvdSGElJBQQQv3ma2Qhg0ZQKm1e%2FU86zFE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Pp%2F6cB6x1qAlWmxMDLrnb7AE82f57XvdSGElJBQQQv3ma2Qhg0ZQKm1e%2FU86zFE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Pp%2F6cB6x1qAlWmxMDLrnb7AE82f57XvdSGElJBQQQv3ma2Qhg0ZQKm1e%2FU86zFE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT3o2wbGq0GyIdMlovZUghWV7HNxPUOl9V3aOUTyuYjoReaea7vvfCPc6uZZ2Jn5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT3o2wbGq0GyIdMlovZUghWV7HNxPUOl9V3aOUTyuYjoReaea7vvfCPc6uZZ2Jn5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMgG%2Fk6VYOwRI%2FYvqTNLOSUdaAI7Y3Fw8V90fdRSIFk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxHL4rm%2FEc2lG1KCZ2bjAJhfEcFrNWbxvMGGHHjJPUKvYu7G%2BfC7m7mPjhNUwb60
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0l6gBGqkGawMpzkuV2hlqTYDdHe17eOVdY9Tg0xpe1wW%2BFlvWK9V7Pc94EqG%2BXu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0l6gBGqkGawMpzkuV2hlqTYDdHe17eOVdY9Tg0xpe1wW%2BFlvWK9V7Pc94EqG%2BXu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0l6gBGqkGawMpzkuV2hlqTYDdHe17eOVdY9Tg0xpe1wW%2BFlvWK9V7Pc94EqG%2BXu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrODlAr0Az8mQvDV5BsJYBxlFegU54vfQj7AOE0FJLYmyvxG4I1eAJMevM7HY461
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrODlAr0Az8mQvDV5BsJYBxlFegU54vfQj7AOE0FJLYmyvxG4I1eAJMevM7HY461
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y47hqEeY86uXrl5QHcouqyl4LkBvfc4PFMvVc%2Bn9VDs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMBlnWxqzXNSPDSw49V47h1ymq4xHZ0esvoSfbvr6aU83OS99NGSzp1OHSZUApXf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfV2FClC%2B0aE1uO3JBrnXWhus8h1PJzsq0n0wAOMD95DuCoiOxAe6SnJhCmGBnBl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfV2FClC%2B0aE1uO3JBrnXWhus8h1PJzsq0n0wAOMD95DuCoiOxAe6SnJhCmGBnBl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfV2FClC%2B0aE1uO3JBrnXWhus8h1PJzsq0n0wAOMD95DuCoiOxAe6SnJhCmGBnBl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PEoOLwYtrfYt4mq01nFwwAhLDn%2Ff7qN7K955gokQEO7zxceXrUFwy74S6WRfErFX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PEoOLwYtrfYt4mq01nFwwAhLDn%2Ff7qN7K955gokQEO7zxceXrUFwy74S6WRfErFX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aF855bMCYlatfc5VKwc%2BbJj2UvhVvfvlRjFvTanrn4I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bwj3jhO7X2wwtccxTUPf9MyUM66pKmKPwjtm8%2BAf0VMYo%2BNBL2bjn5a64%2BTRQJII
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEDFT5aukpAkTPaJLbK2HmGx5r4wzx17UKBljznEjJQ%2FeIMKHOPK4vhmWSnR4lTO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEDFT5aukpAkTPaJLbK2HmGx5r4wzx17UKBljznEjJQ%2FeIMKHOPK4vhmWSnR4lTO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEDFT5aukpAkTPaJLbK2HmGx5r4wzx17UKBljznEjJQ%2FeIMKHOPK4vhmWSnR4lTO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iedIN2MMq6GBstWNB2U18kpIv8Rl0zhm4MBGCS7b01aGLRBJO0fkZvoqP4TMyNE4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iedIN2MMq6GBstWNB2U18kpIv8Rl0zhm4MBGCS7b01aGLRBJO0fkZvoqP4TMyNE4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lI1FYMrCLAjTKc8aiqeg%2BeyAw2PJzgULbOyzjIbRVvo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFaxV0tLsBthcwDvrW78pAGUCjJiMamxFa9W4ZJs5kVIy8irbMWql1QAkI%2FBcW3p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiZc1ap%2FrsbdBDPWML8l%2Bg2v79OBIEnwgGeEuur0WTZzbLpzU9%2BD0%2BX%2FesclrcxV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiZc1ap%2FrsbdBDPWML8l%2Bg2v79OBIEnwgGeEuur0WTZzbLpzU9%2BD0%2BX%2FesclrcxV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiZc1ap%2FrsbdBDPWML8l%2Bg2v79OBIEnwgGeEuur0WTZzbLpzU9%2BD0%2BX%2FesclrcxV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IId5R5%2BLhDfuVEn0W0dWeoy9ER%2BhoGxbVmJm%2F339mTreiA97%2BG9YHJsKJ5Ji004n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IId5R5%2BLhDfuVEn0W0dWeoy9ER%2BhoGxbVmJm%2F339mTreiA97%2BG9YHJsKJ5Ji004n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onSpvP28k9DQL2mLinfaU2i5JIwBZ%2F3CpBS2dAkqBws%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2aqpjbD%2FvfiEprvVZ7OeWksy4oW0gKeGSreyVlIIhnILDVNON5AEH2WcsjjUa%2FJo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Q662jBpDsVjRnwSKseZUBgkh18OJ6uhb6JB1FLGV%2Blzd54ql9Xvzn9PCQhpTWlC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Q662jBpDsVjRnwSKseZUBgkh18OJ6uhb6JB1FLGV%2Blzd54ql9Xvzn9PCQhpTWlC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Q662jBpDsVjRnwSKseZUBgkh18OJ6uhb6JB1FLGV%2Blzd54ql9Xvzn9PCQhpTWlC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2Br6VtKmvfQMyI2f4FGLPe1K3ZEud49jjXXqizSGqkkJ8a%2FICTeoFG1gdw363PoS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2Br6VtKmvfQMyI2f4FGLPe1K3ZEud49jjXXqizSGqkkJ8a%2FICTeoFG1gdw363PoS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPdWY0JsJ6jCv5Wy%2B3%2BYQBqAQTkmcsHXLVZ79vJU5tk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BNQ2oAoKpqKusshc9hSzAlru%2FwA1xPcTvxj8Hz0UsTOihP3HvpF6QaSF0SsAhef
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CuSrcrALAKz4nve14R3Ph084K%2Bj8x6U6dHP3nHdAOVWbcrQp%2FNjMSdsdlfBzUY9g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CuSrcrALAKz4nve14R3Ph084K%2Bj8x6U6dHP3nHdAOVWbcrQp%2FNjMSdsdlfBzUY9g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CuSrcrALAKz4nve14R3Ph084K%2Bj8x6U6dHP3nHdAOVWbcrQp%2FNjMSdsdlfBzUY9g

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16488975030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 362.06
362.06
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16547283030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 28.99
28.99
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16548422030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 303.79
303.79
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16663536030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 172.70
172.70
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16664021030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6451 SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 144.87
144.87
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16664666030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 172.70
172.70
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16666604030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 17.33
17.33
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16667081030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRIC L 270.12
270.12
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16667834030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 7.38
7.38
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 39
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JpD08QBmXUpvRJpRKqwdCsHB9hibJuxF2NNPAkeTdDpY1%2FPKwXszwcb6yHVsF7eP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JpD08QBmXUpvRJpRKqwdCsHB9hibJuxF2NNPAkeTdDpY1%2FPKwXszwcb6yHVsF7eP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QA1qxGmR3hmIMaxofzsMe5MbalwmVO4R70W3DwMDh1s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2Bz0D1q1dwj%2Fl4fnHwURLrDuDatsEc%2FvSOGWtbNO4SES86kLvYtc7bYdutX6FMw1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwMaOXXS9yLfIgdHbtGiQUULUFFyT3MaMq18X%2BR8cpiEG78%2FwZuM9UFREqemB9fP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwMaOXXS9yLfIgdHbtGiQUULUFFyT3MaMq18X%2BR8cpiEG78%2FwZuM9UFREqemB9fP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwMaOXXS9yLfIgdHbtGiQUULUFFyT3MaMq18X%2BR8cpiEG78%2FwZuM9UFREqemB9fP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lh83p0UrYHtNF2k%2FXgpLVO0NgAZ9TWA7I9IVu45bvpm5H%2FQlFhJ0KaxqZEPZ1Ndj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lh83p0UrYHtNF2k%2FXgpLVO0NgAZ9TWA7I9IVu45bvpm5H%2FQlFhJ0KaxqZEPZ1Ndj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIuH1b%2By2P1hKD5%2FgdVaIyhFoSmCeF4cK2XGmk9Fzy8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CsxXdbfnp07EsE%2FNw6TLLkdJr2nx1Cxm%2FUGtu3BM3i0tjzSDlUjGGMDTLRFZPeFE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prjSCJcc%2BkY5f4E2PRYM3a4wPmMoPJrX3%2FqFLyb4S9kc%2FIFdyDoGffb72fux31a6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prjSCJcc%2BkY5f4E2PRYM3a4wPmMoPJrX3%2FqFLyb4S9kc%2FIFdyDoGffb72fux31a6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prjSCJcc%2BkY5f4E2PRYM3a4wPmMoPJrX3%2FqFLyb4S9kc%2FIFdyDoGffb72fux31a6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNh6KoclvfB2YiXozaKsFMXXbIG3WRGY%2FHrp2EGW4YuIZS9tFj%2FTunTTEpkYfLP9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNh6KoclvfB2YiXozaKsFMXXbIG3WRGY%2FHrp2EGW4YuIZS9tFj%2FTunTTEpkYfLP9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UlyvGk9xOlHfJ1FaE%2F1htEBTBqmrF8NVh%2BhIfCeMnWk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90sbb8re7s1cOfr1gQWpapAJQqWKyAN%2BS5NSpXPzMW6hveYP%2FnouDXEZvFkwVPOs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llrCneqfTG6KAs4aNWyvvi9PhGxunkPpYuFexjGQfdNvHasGUgPPKEpdRi0ZzeeN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llrCneqfTG6KAs4aNWyvvi9PhGxunkPpYuFexjGQfdNvHasGUgPPKEpdRi0ZzeeN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llrCneqfTG6KAs4aNWyvvi9PhGxunkPpYuFexjGQfdNvHasGUgPPKEpdRi0ZzeeN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQcqthlnOvUhSSMo9zdABFHUyDQ26PfVC2j6lDz4BsTmgN9XhMpe4wJZPPTZeQxF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQcqthlnOvUhSSMo9zdABFHUyDQ26PfVC2j6lDz4BsTmgN9XhMpe4wJZPPTZeQxF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3LDsM6dbxUuIvdjJM%2F0FWS0jN%2BnrKGkRUqNVVaJoyU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpOxjuhVQZC794tFklHRy3usimthK%2BQXXSxqdbYRdjxEIZDm2UB3OxRJg%2Bl%2Bia%2Bp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FZThjlH8hH6ro3IiptIhcSCg%2Bv1mQqIhqlXYBWikQAzRW2%2FT69GIcU6WWRO34ow
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FZThjlH8hH6ro3IiptIhcSCg%2Bv1mQqIhqlXYBWikQAzRW2%2FT69GIcU6WWRO34ow
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FZThjlH8hH6ro3IiptIhcSCg%2Bv1mQqIhqlXYBWikQAzRW2%2FT69GIcU6WWRO34ow
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qdojSY8TGuUivc2%2FXheM782E0CpiPuJecQaKOtgLYdke8kHrluAR4TaGHdt9%2Fo%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qdojSY8TGuUivc2%2FXheM782E0CpiPuJecQaKOtgLYdke8kHrluAR4TaGHdt9%2Fo%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5ywxlCzI0oqlBGfYbtWmwPhvwUOR%2FPFw03PJWWlJtA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AoSlktnj6ntfpW0qD%2BanQtDEC9BoB%2FkVbfQxHVjIzjbpeqY50b4kA4sJ5m%2B96Hg0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8KvqejGyzWtJFJFU3OzwMX04oBAwFl5lyFv2YCxQSvSpabobrX5YO8SkQJqTcNS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8KvqejGyzWtJFJFU3OzwMX04oBAwFl5lyFv2YCxQSvSpabobrX5YO8SkQJqTcNS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8KvqejGyzWtJFJFU3OzwMX04oBAwFl5lyFv2YCxQSvSpabobrX5YO8SkQJqTcNS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cYOCEzYFXmSjDXeP3XX86jE0tzpvSad0kAqIODxxCU%2F1uz1VRc9wMOAbIaBrwcg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cYOCEzYFXmSjDXeP3XX86jE0tzpvSad0kAqIODxxCU%2F1uz1VRc9wMOAbIaBrwcg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BhXJBdt7gn%2FkeQVEusaUvvrAKxjIhb7%2BqojWRIA4P0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qs%2BHIMlQF%2FuwLG8ktAgcIfuJZkR6ojZSi2%2FHnRkwM1DaItiPwgDjdadBiB70EJsS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JldpJD7JzlJHpmtOwtnwV0HBnswagVyT0GkCGw45miwPp%2FgUd2qnPR0HvDlyExfY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JldpJD7JzlJHpmtOwtnwV0HBnswagVyT0GkCGw45miwPp%2FgUd2qnPR0HvDlyExfY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JldpJD7JzlJHpmtOwtnwV0HBnswagVyT0GkCGw45miwPp%2FgUd2qnPR0HvDlyExfY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQxlRoKFfxzFdpMCuv%2BfxJm4hiuPXaXeUb3727CDqmqsjZtCW%2BbMAH0pH9cdZyUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQxlRoKFfxzFdpMCuv%2BfxJm4hiuPXaXeUb3727CDqmqsjZtCW%2BbMAH0pH9cdZyUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wi4XtVfznN16hCnJSd8SMQnQHRji0yiJhxG%2BXP6Zoc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6Yc80JRBU6XrDlBkMH6p0PDDt7pDQa7RouzGn%2BhS9TgaCGgm0l5QCZ52USAvmqD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RIzZmdgshKVf6uhjORJUi288qcLbCGdoaz6YQjzxvxI57p5Ul0qNNFzyKdvhv2dD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RIzZmdgshKVf6uhjORJUi288qcLbCGdoaz6YQjzxvxI57p5Ul0qNNFzyKdvhv2dD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RIzZmdgshKVf6uhjORJUi288qcLbCGdoaz6YQjzxvxI57p5Ul0qNNFzyKdvhv2dD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7h5YmoKOuXNMPaPDkpUHHqn4uqvczSJu2qptWXlp%2BGP5NY3W3xauEI87dHSPBnC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7h5YmoKOuXNMPaPDkpUHHqn4uqvczSJu2qptWXlp%2BGP5NY3W3xauEI87dHSPBnC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zT8iipTrZcpffWctqzdffdVidrXOP%2FcQCiulzV2nm84%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdT%2F7uqpX5oqGalZBVy9kFMrxkbr9JyW3GEHi3FdKMVGkQ4lTfGdmeO7rbPovWwd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5%2BmlOmjJ9KNdZDEpJkwJ4WPDhXatLGcmf8HwERUfHGgRsgxVVqOyMIFEWnBddiJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5%2BmlOmjJ9KNdZDEpJkwJ4WPDhXatLGcmf8HwERUfHGgRsgxVVqOyMIFEWnBddiJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5%2BmlOmjJ9KNdZDEpJkwJ4WPDhXatLGcmf8HwERUfHGgRsgxVVqOyMIFEWnBddiJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Sd7Lge67VxSMM9eOiyj9Fw1sXSnCqrDWimgr9gi5J84ZRh%2B%2BECCR2Yb5Ln6zm21
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Sd7Lge67VxSMM9eOiyj9Fw1sXSnCqrDWimgr9gi5J84ZRh%2B%2BECCR2Yb5Ln6zm21
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FCS6OSmU5%2BbiP2NnSJiuH5i%2FavGFDmVY7gXMHcmx2c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2d1z5Wmk6JEI%2FMisZsV2qER17CsvJ6LR3YLqBWFOEsfFQkJNY3VsKMQeieaCtLhc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3DNC5X5T48prRWcjLv8MMchBnsN679k0fQ9vyNoi2C%2FMYtJbCug%2BigXYdfDZJ%2Fn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3DNC5X5T48prRWcjLv8MMchBnsN679k0fQ9vyNoi2C%2FMYtJbCug%2BigXYdfDZJ%2Fn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3DNC5X5T48prRWcjLv8MMchBnsN679k0fQ9vyNoi2C%2FMYtJbCug%2BigXYdfDZJ%2Fn

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16668030030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 39.14
39.14
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16668378030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 202.76
202.76
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16668634030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16745341030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 295.31
295.31
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16745614030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 62.93
62.93
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16745846030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550460 6451 PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 228.07
228.07
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16746083030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144310 6451 TELECOMMUELECTRIC L 1,227.64
1,227.64
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16746406030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550140 6451 TENNIS CO ELECTRIC L 1,939.40
1,939.40
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 16746620030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 51.82
51.82
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 40
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmYVQfOX1GmibwJTx%2BeN54lGYy6KUuh6aJKA4aCE3Mw3XFiQyipqVJ6VTcK3XzYr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmYVQfOX1GmibwJTx%2BeN54lGYy6KUuh6aJKA4aCE3Mw3XFiQyipqVJ6VTcK3XzYr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2lJWZHCMK5MjqelOhmUunqydEs9ZC2DUdurv19g2AgQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwvaF5KBoNtTps5k7laYUa21P15We70bHjUyRYMQaB1MrfGqGIEj691aTxReXpqu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pzVfe7Z2BcJ62ujD7f3wcHr9i60H9nU6cabH%2BbbH%2FS%2FaYtwLb7%2BiYpgmkr9Hmrn8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pzVfe7Z2BcJ62ujD7f3wcHr9i60H9nU6cabH%2BbbH%2FS%2FaYtwLb7%2BiYpgmkr9Hmrn8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pzVfe7Z2BcJ62ujD7f3wcHr9i60H9nU6cabH%2BbbH%2FS%2FaYtwLb7%2BiYpgmkr9Hmrn8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lfn2kWjZhvNxfrAdtp4ACPh4%2BI1m%2FjSbTwJGUMoKvxCqqWTPOBmNOcPsjl7sNtB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lfn2kWjZhvNxfrAdtp4ACPh4%2BI1m%2FjSbTwJGUMoKvxCqqWTPOBmNOcPsjl7sNtB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFqGnuP9QvgZWfllMXkv5wBDDmBuAMNIyyxPtIXLilU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cyz4I5L3cTCyx9TeeQHbF1c%2FHxCdJ5M44S%2BdNkGmdVNupwwW7zR09F166j7XDYYk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRWB2Cz5MaWaKjf3yZUUfLO8vXOEZwkre46NF1oZDo9%2B%2BMVF%2BkuR8H04A8E4AqEJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRWB2Cz5MaWaKjf3yZUUfLO8vXOEZwkre46NF1oZDo9%2B%2BMVF%2BkuR8H04A8E4AqEJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRWB2Cz5MaWaKjf3yZUUfLO8vXOEZwkre46NF1oZDo9%2B%2BMVF%2BkuR8H04A8E4AqEJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2mnvpBa1ORaSrfm0Hhp81DdnxBBEntKoGXAc0DI0a1u1blsnjGiv4R6Y1LtQm5%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2mnvpBa1ORaSrfm0Hhp81DdnxBBEntKoGXAc0DI0a1u1blsnjGiv4R6Y1LtQm5%2BS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Z0MIvXRcWcB0UsBd6ryiKH5UyWkbdBwEh%2FyMTuYk5A%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYH0MGcvW%2FR7i5MY%2Fj%2B3KPufYOufp2Uaxb5zyuNU6VMuGTQtGka6xxnmJbaTFD9s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GtuTaEheUtArL2FvcKpmiNKcf43JGaMJOKkMkKLMH%2B7XXMHzajZF2gudJXgx6OFH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GtuTaEheUtArL2FvcKpmiNKcf43JGaMJOKkMkKLMH%2B7XXMHzajZF2gudJXgx6OFH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GtuTaEheUtArL2FvcKpmiNKcf43JGaMJOKkMkKLMH%2B7XXMHzajZF2gudJXgx6OFH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n96vdlU7JKFy8oyQVy0jMUie1XmdEs0C%2Bz5vlxtH7rcCAc9ojnk215F9MCn%2BIqT9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n96vdlU7JKFy8oyQVy0jMUie1XmdEs0C%2Bz5vlxtH7rcCAc9ojnk215F9MCn%2BIqT9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QE%2FYcrFNUv0etGd3YKQDLwTk%2B38TBZNF4Okax0Sd9Z4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMZQU04deXXAr6QI174fSrqeXkWCISguNIoDqd4CmmvNmI20izWnSLXjThNizGor
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBeST8xFkwncRRph76Unk3kCRIKI1Em7r%2Foqpffj5GaIOOUNR9rgCN7FvegfBpCK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBeST8xFkwncRRph76Unk3kCRIKI1Em7r%2Foqpffj5GaIOOUNR9rgCN7FvegfBpCK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBeST8xFkwncRRph76Unk3kCRIKI1Em7r%2Foqpffj5GaIOOUNR9rgCN7FvegfBpCK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrkM4wZJV%2BOF0CjoC1FjRqjxA%2FR%2FUowauK%2BKcJ7dLMRyHBt%2Bnb5i0PBiOLVjtLeQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrkM4wZJV%2BOF0CjoC1FjRqjxA%2FR%2FUowauK%2BKcJ7dLMRyHBt%2Bnb5i0PBiOLVjtLeQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHKlYDBjgwzrj%2Bd2LZ1cVjx1k0BrxEN4TC3qec59ZFY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yED%2BJHejCCJYosPqPTPo%2BihmFAtzuqglzhS2Jrtj%2BFFx4%2FF%2FNlyE4My6gbJ1YeyI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLGE4lcKMQM7rTMU%2FoJy%2BtCwzUbmhrksknkWrDXnhqOr%2FROv0meOnqOyGkBpLlJh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLGE4lcKMQM7rTMU%2FoJy%2BtCwzUbmhrksknkWrDXnhqOr%2FROv0meOnqOyGkBpLlJh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLGE4lcKMQM7rTMU%2FoJy%2BtCwzUbmhrksknkWrDXnhqOr%2FROv0meOnqOyGkBpLlJh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWyPPuJI2UW28s0fAAZ%2FDfSsed7RHKQ2woMvUBz%2BrBf6VkVVPZ8qb4DhMWE9j8sh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWyPPuJI2UW28s0fAAZ%2FDfSsed7RHKQ2woMvUBz%2BrBf6VkVVPZ8qb4DhMWE9j8sh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAZ9DlTaKqf%2BgdeQfFqx6ZgqjzJxa3uovQCn95TY4wY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MizgweV4BZDZ6IniSLsEE3HoXnsDDeZnc1nwg%2Bpiyj0duAZJ1KoCw7mu1iWF8VOc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5nH3psU%2BcYmxG7Ryua83uS9f%2BknvoRbQjkmdgWn%2F%2FLYv%2FDrhSSaahUmDUZVipTN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5nH3psU%2BcYmxG7Ryua83uS9f%2BknvoRbQjkmdgWn%2F%2FLYv%2FDrhSSaahUmDUZVipTN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5nH3psU%2BcYmxG7Ryua83uS9f%2BknvoRbQjkmdgWn%2F%2FLYv%2FDrhSSaahUmDUZVipTN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fU4wr6yFHuABLVxjZC9MOUgLe7Dz7RI4%2FCVkkiARJXSBeFXG1mFgJztZEUK%2BeITB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fU4wr6yFHuABLVxjZC9MOUgLe7Dz7RI4%2FCVkkiARJXSBeFXG1mFgJztZEUK%2BeITB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYkjjy%2Baw6UcRdGN0adQ0QFJOcPgwVnRJ1C2pJb%2FE9c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQBPgQANWzBNvG0uix2kFOmf43csCsOv6Q3ru%2BCIlp8GQmxfSwb%2BKpAknagbH86w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRBgzXC8qenUA1w%2B6O7FLJHPx6lAdCeJWZasCJadphtDxysuWxiFaKb%2BP6TlpZq0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRBgzXC8qenUA1w%2B6O7FLJHPx6lAdCeJWZasCJadphtDxysuWxiFaKb%2BP6TlpZq0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRBgzXC8qenUA1w%2B6O7FLJHPx6lAdCeJWZasCJadphtDxysuWxiFaKb%2BP6TlpZq0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06IvXbMXbfSgQyW7GvfM36wowWi3Nah289iRJT%2ByJ6c%2BA320njaF5RMzpVyrDDMO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06IvXbMXbfSgQyW7GvfM36wowWi3Nah289iRJT%2ByJ6c%2BA320njaF5RMzpVyrDDMO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kv5wzLQArvOYoOL5xLBYODedOkFctPPdB3AEWRgQlaI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IbwzRapuTG4ob5kb%2F5WhFGgr%2B3Bz2A8L3lwSBFlhD29f4yIoamOut6O7H4KNR1tL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzTnXNQKZuadfHR%2F8jL4ZP0b1IbC%2BhE23DgXLOLorb%2Fl%2BsrVKxgP0yRV%2BJE5mwce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzTnXNQKZuadfHR%2F8jL4ZP0b1IbC%2BhE23DgXLOLorb%2Fl%2BsrVKxgP0yRV%2BJE5mwce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzTnXNQKZuadfHR%2F8jL4ZP0b1IbC%2BhE23DgXLOLorb%2Fl%2BsrVKxgP0yRV%2BJE5mwce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThDZca51luZHNNlpx6snyRh2SUEcnETRXR7QZkVVZkuKwCMCz0pw8cBhSowEHPhS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThDZca51luZHNNlpx6snyRh2SUEcnETRXR7QZkVVZkuKwCMCz0pw8cBhSowEHPhS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGBbFPv5WQDqydEO%2BoTFGQeFmLHpvXdwXaAyLUJruhA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1%2F69dle4coRr2hZT1ltm5DMHaydT%2B4FZmCWOy4WiheE8QLc7uxcgJCUVokF4C5v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBJDxs91GXde2qtfHm4PgqMP57SIyGS9SkDMk91L9NTDuKxy7DIoNL1D2cyaXOcK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBJDxs91GXde2qtfHm4PgqMP57SIyGS9SkDMk91L9NTDuKxy7DIoNL1D2cyaXOcK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBJDxs91GXde2qtfHm4PgqMP57SIyGS9SkDMk91L9NTDuKxy7DIoNL1D2cyaXOcK

= . o': 1c:
\k\“ .o.o:o m U n |S
" < ®  atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 171330426030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6451 SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 104.15
104.15
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 172103681030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 56.02
56.02
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 174397810030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6451 TRAFFICS ELECTRICL 101.54
101.54
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18257329030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 2,835.62
2,835.62
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18279331030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 136.62
136.62
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18291369030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 249.36
249.36
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18292896030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550180 6451 AQUATICS ELECTRICL 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18293134030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00143300 6451 SPECIALP ELECTRICL 753.80
753.80
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18546085030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550460 6451 PARKS -BA ELECTRICL 7.38
7.38
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 41
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbvJHPBotmU7qGals%2FfG1A2O0kL%2FniRo%2F2FlisMPjMFk21w1MiA7qQIr4zMzRh13
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbvJHPBotmU7qGals%2FfG1A2O0kL%2FniRo%2F2FlisMPjMFk21w1MiA7qQIr4zMzRh13
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHe9PGMWzIrt2WDYzt7C9qbNL5JBWCgRY612wPuuS4c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qpejd%2B%2Ff4mKCBWCF8ecuZuL0TbzZ7GNJsG2wxu5fc6hLt23jjwM5rjv5toApCmOa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqtZCnzArCAsB8asKXuUZedi476yyyXV19DGLg9F4%2Bbe7%2B7rs39IxgEWPLswwMCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqtZCnzArCAsB8asKXuUZedi476yyyXV19DGLg9F4%2Bbe7%2B7rs39IxgEWPLswwMCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqtZCnzArCAsB8asKXuUZedi476yyyXV19DGLg9F4%2Bbe7%2B7rs39IxgEWPLswwMCk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ia9pAlGHfdriz%2FOfpDEeAeQjDmoonxi1IY3trOgoRu3vhOhvgDKJGkDuSzA97xZ%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ia9pAlGHfdriz%2FOfpDEeAeQjDmoonxi1IY3trOgoRu3vhOhvgDKJGkDuSzA97xZ%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFeDtLxi31AlUOCJIYOc6Pgoq6kY7gfHahsVU1c5kM8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xZCVcchkSWFFNeWilQQZwQfO5KwKroN7oBhdSKhEGIr9UklkMFCyVVZe%2FJDSvcj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agiQ%2FsYHFVbuMx0sM23Twi3vL6lN%2B88ntx%2BPW1gRysrwYNfAFnDo4oKhk5flpSvd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agiQ%2FsYHFVbuMx0sM23Twi3vL6lN%2B88ntx%2BPW1gRysrwYNfAFnDo4oKhk5flpSvd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agiQ%2FsYHFVbuMx0sM23Twi3vL6lN%2B88ntx%2BPW1gRysrwYNfAFnDo4oKhk5flpSvd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yBH%2ByrW1tDtT63KazmKa4iap522h4ueJHSrwqKCgP44j0HH2u8RM8EmT%2BI1ngn7x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yBH%2ByrW1tDtT63KazmKa4iap522h4ueJHSrwqKCgP44j0HH2u8RM8EmT%2BI1ngn7x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qf7CmTt6LKV3Xmk8i%2FMmpb0qhMK3dca8BWZZBBJ1uqc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdZSz3WsvTquThI1aCuwCb1Q7Xnp0T2%2FjNUEMod42WbcqJAqzkfxjP9zkRU4mZkA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmjStX9wu0DTAWLYkQFxDHf%2B%2FHbtES2%2F7kRB%2Bz8Orp4vVNdSb2vzAgOaKHWsXaxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmjStX9wu0DTAWLYkQFxDHf%2B%2FHbtES2%2F7kRB%2Bz8Orp4vVNdSb2vzAgOaKHWsXaxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmjStX9wu0DTAWLYkQFxDHf%2B%2FHbtES2%2F7kRB%2Bz8Orp4vVNdSb2vzAgOaKHWsXaxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FktC2IMroJ9embOiV8bzrRwiQhaZd5aw8UHMfe%2FvWwkl3EedI1GGoMzIAHxr9oju
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FktC2IMroJ9embOiV8bzrRwiQhaZd5aw8UHMfe%2FvWwkl3EedI1GGoMzIAHxr9oju
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1M4uzXoZa%2BQwuNw8dYugQDPjIGesJFhkDF7FRcI%2FSo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fo47W1vcJNmA7AVteRjQ4XfKucGg%2BavRajc%2Bg94oGzcs5zv0EBytFkEG1laBRZGD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ol9xQCJxIsxs9X7ZrVd07byG%2B0nNtB3pdUWGZghF%2FjBZnJ2BWqcU2aE57F8E5TKr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ol9xQCJxIsxs9X7ZrVd07byG%2B0nNtB3pdUWGZghF%2FjBZnJ2BWqcU2aE57F8E5TKr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ol9xQCJxIsxs9X7ZrVd07byG%2B0nNtB3pdUWGZghF%2FjBZnJ2BWqcU2aE57F8E5TKr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBa9qEwhJ%2FPlSSRopwrlkRXvODic9o2EsQOpHFQ5Oec0uMTqdH3T7xVqEIgY7W3f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBa9qEwhJ%2FPlSSRopwrlkRXvODic9o2EsQOpHFQ5Oec0uMTqdH3T7xVqEIgY7W3f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LyxlT1I6IcdG0mzqjqzOA8TFPnTNk308k2lMEwlgLPM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5o4G77yTOpoxAAyJZQ5N857%2B1niyg5Xld1g2u15fKktfPgp9l5YNY9p%2FhiJLkeAe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cktA%2F2fpLdr1StK3IaOR5sd8Diq6FzID4iRep7akhM%2BFWCBUkAvqTKUqkCyTTlFB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cktA%2F2fpLdr1StK3IaOR5sd8Diq6FzID4iRep7akhM%2BFWCBUkAvqTKUqkCyTTlFB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cktA%2F2fpLdr1StK3IaOR5sd8Diq6FzID4iRep7akhM%2BFWCBUkAvqTKUqkCyTTlFB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZRCTC1uVaV0i90FuhbbVAIkFvGVoUvZIYIGVM%2F%2BuLwIysd23xogJJsB%2BTqvr9jm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZRCTC1uVaV0i90FuhbbVAIkFvGVoUvZIYIGVM%2F%2BuLwIysd23xogJJsB%2BTqvr9jm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3434Pya37SELWMqiHkQcp0IMCLeDWKLyevXICKXNi8Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1BW1v4gGZceChhWwQZvBgS8ec2BKFCilDCi6lQ9mB%2FKi6fh1xTuN74cpmiahuJ%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KABllkiw0o97c8Jddmwlnq9MeHd91FGnx5g%2By0mhTcrmlhlewTM%2FoM9UDm082IlK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KABllkiw0o97c8Jddmwlnq9MeHd91FGnx5g%2By0mhTcrmlhlewTM%2FoM9UDm082IlK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KABllkiw0o97c8Jddmwlnq9MeHd91FGnx5g%2By0mhTcrmlhlewTM%2FoM9UDm082IlK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9%2F0pzmLKjzwJkRveGRIQcuYp4bPgIiXs0LoxNyIaK%2B6THevK84HX8PfrqAZCKUe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9%2F0pzmLKjzwJkRveGRIQcuYp4bPgIiXs0LoxNyIaK%2B6THevK84HX8PfrqAZCKUe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRn%2BaqpAkw1QtnZ2dIIPbQqJIK0qLkeRP6tGXOqXU8Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmTYF%2BSomNtesX3xKAsUTkFgMrUQYLVAp7QK3uvK1srIGhAC400KpxNCJmRS3DZY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjaVmi%2BWmqB89rFnT0La8EPuewa9gS2LQ5d5JZTb3TekzXm42xOjYneEkkgsb6WT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjaVmi%2BWmqB89rFnT0La8EPuewa9gS2LQ5d5JZTb3TekzXm42xOjYneEkkgsb6WT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjaVmi%2BWmqB89rFnT0La8EPuewa9gS2LQ5d5JZTb3TekzXm42xOjYneEkkgsb6WT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCXVB4BjaQ2K6abK6zXyzFALWsO9%2B6KwbiBSA984pwZyQNTw2JxngBueRywS7OF4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCXVB4BjaQ2K6abK6zXyzFALWsO9%2B6KwbiBSA984pwZyQNTw2JxngBueRywS7OF4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8OlHz9sWen2Q3ItYJlzeD7IT24ZVj1HOXnASvQyiuZE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuZDb%2B8%2BsugjFBxS%2FJ2oEOraXQn27%2F3JFm97ez63%2FtdBmc2qXy2hw6fAbHmy5YBc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68p68%2FWzwe%2FPzrtOcrU%2Bv%2BjVLCqgU5zmQwil1vs9qKso6afPLsSMhykBORkCj4w0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68p68%2FWzwe%2FPzrtOcrU%2Bv%2BjVLCqgU5zmQwil1vs9qKso6afPLsSMhykBORkCj4w0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68p68%2FWzwe%2FPzrtOcrU%2Bv%2BjVLCqgU5zmQwil1vs9qKso6afPLsSMhykBORkCj4w0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIiRv5HngLtAf2AaaoZVKuDa4aVYVlBUWCpSGV9LNkj3IasYhur7k3FubTtkDxEE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIiRv5HngLtAf2AaaoZVKuDa4aVYVlBUWCpSGV9LNkj3IasYhur7k3FubTtkDxEE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kG3eQfnHLKjnb3qKYVMJIdxYoNiRsnrV%2ByJduLyI69I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yLEo45woFFyM%2FfhQtE8u%2Bl25PgrQZttLmw%2F1sPnpWP1jciFiCrZFR4jw8o%2FIWAM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUiHWvd6o%2BmZLtd%2BsictRaWKoj7LmHMwtsgyrH5lJoLzsJ5NrHGRnjAkt3Mx5COk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUiHWvd6o%2BmZLtd%2BsictRaWKoj7LmHMwtsgyrH5lJoLzsJ5NrHGRnjAkt3Mx5COk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUiHWvd6o%2BmZLtd%2BsictRaWKoj7LmHMwtsgyrH5lJoLzsJ5NrHGRnjAkt3Mx5COk

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18546333030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550460 6451 PARKS -BA ELECTRICL 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18624239030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 469.56
469.56
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18624445030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00149100 6451 MUNICIPAL ELECTRICL 196.57
196.57
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18625301030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6451 CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 8,785.59
8,785.59
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 18788968030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 39.94
39.94
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19341494030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550460 6451 PARKS -BA ELECTRIC L 3,294.17
3,294.17
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19499318030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 14.34
14.34
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19816537030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152240 6451 FIELDO & ELECTRICL 76.79
76.79
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19819069030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6451 FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 14.44
14.44
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 42
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSbmW1rTU5eWdZXNXqJSuae6Nlx%2BWcYo87%2FserNHTC11Dtwdfw1RTxAH3DAd32kM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSbmW1rTU5eWdZXNXqJSuae6Nlx%2BWcYo87%2FserNHTC11Dtwdfw1RTxAH3DAd32kM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hv2ijMQYlfZRQ4kzPgCHoYoUPB11710CMajVMFQeccU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1ZRErV3FWDefsnlVPdwTZMrSUBFjUJxAet0FWsm5W0ycFTDzgiF2%2FSHuxIv1L4a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1BOxVt%2FZyLgPlLbbuBIHSqzKr1Y%2BsouliHWlrq1ul06YAEQ7478o5P9Wecbp9Nf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1BOxVt%2FZyLgPlLbbuBIHSqzKr1Y%2BsouliHWlrq1ul06YAEQ7478o5P9Wecbp9Nf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1BOxVt%2FZyLgPlLbbuBIHSqzKr1Y%2BsouliHWlrq1ul06YAEQ7478o5P9Wecbp9Nf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30C9FPX9A0v6RScJIDj3LUABfXsyEIPuuKlQ4%2BmcOtDUQPjeYraNcOglUPjjiltH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30C9FPX9A0v6RScJIDj3LUABfXsyEIPuuKlQ4%2BmcOtDUQPjeYraNcOglUPjjiltH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDQgwqzpe45%2BCcAmxv9q%2BkmKmUlqLC4D05gWwV3WQbE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uvuz3nKOoSAdjKBDXKy2lJmab2nr8DK7o6FvxqfJTjwXNbh1c3dVlxUwZzlMGg%2BG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQf1IWpcJanVMFOEF7F2%2BvgpotqbOcLA%2FqXHFKZ1OzOk%2FMZl%2BIGgxo1vkGw9D%2BB9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQf1IWpcJanVMFOEF7F2%2BvgpotqbOcLA%2FqXHFKZ1OzOk%2FMZl%2BIGgxo1vkGw9D%2BB9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQf1IWpcJanVMFOEF7F2%2BvgpotqbOcLA%2FqXHFKZ1OzOk%2FMZl%2BIGgxo1vkGw9D%2BB9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8rIQsd4Lk44A7bKn9D6%2BLCSO1fqMVVOZs2AObYhFL4yBpzJwF5qkMV%2BB25l7xpF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8rIQsd4Lk44A7bKn9D6%2BLCSO1fqMVVOZs2AObYhFL4yBpzJwF5qkMV%2BB25l7xpF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJzRxifWEKpME11f5gptwC%2FE0EHZViifp7Cf6OXxopI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbLA1f8ageuQIjxLHzxslXiDSt3uaKmxestqnfFqPEVAzXpWt18M%2FrdltLx9kkWx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXQN6aM%2FqZfYmpOpDSY%2FD7saM5psbJ%2ByObexN5KJcw8c2P0R92PEZQFZYoD0u12G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXQN6aM%2FqZfYmpOpDSY%2FD7saM5psbJ%2ByObexN5KJcw8c2P0R92PEZQFZYoD0u12G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXQN6aM%2FqZfYmpOpDSY%2FD7saM5psbJ%2ByObexN5KJcw8c2P0R92PEZQFZYoD0u12G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8st4%2F5AsyCEPNHcKlIL%2BofFLhKaILdVYL8t3Hllui0o6QYkzG37crQAWt6fh7xI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8st4%2F5AsyCEPNHcKlIL%2BofFLhKaILdVYL8t3Hllui0o6QYkzG37crQAWt6fh7xI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7AlIHexkzT%2BgExJG8M3fNQj8Cspn96V6DiPvUX%2FYL2I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FnMWFn8gSqGzMwzWkaVlwGUZ8dYiCQDBVT8YPrPyf2eZLj6Ctkl68cskGHO2xUC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bx5kW7KMtcGS8CYs1ug6GWR%2FBFMWXJvgnkvsBmUZDuK%2FUZpKuceb72d28CoKgMuW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bx5kW7KMtcGS8CYs1ug6GWR%2FBFMWXJvgnkvsBmUZDuK%2FUZpKuceb72d28CoKgMuW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bx5kW7KMtcGS8CYs1ug6GWR%2FBFMWXJvgnkvsBmUZDuK%2FUZpKuceb72d28CoKgMuW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dn%2BUwleQKkC%2F6ajHg80Mc6PvH4HFtGDkX1oNZ82jLc8m8UgxAg73CJfp%2Fh8Y%2B7NI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dn%2BUwleQKkC%2F6ajHg80Mc6PvH4HFtGDkX1oNZ82jLc8m8UgxAg73CJfp%2Fh8Y%2B7NI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYd2uN7kdS9D8QdFGb7ICQGIyLgHlclkw7s6D4Xg3No%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iF7xKffnTWjYNg9u0bxIunLb7lwLZnG5sVlFFyloWX8XVVMP14geXRJyLjibTdmK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DT%2B25v2F4DJObXFsZe2xWaja%2FwUH6bjhegtx9KLJt1ZVq3uwWPvJq4eon9XQDssK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DT%2B25v2F4DJObXFsZe2xWaja%2FwUH6bjhegtx9KLJt1ZVq3uwWPvJq4eon9XQDssK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DT%2B25v2F4DJObXFsZe2xWaja%2FwUH6bjhegtx9KLJt1ZVq3uwWPvJq4eon9XQDssK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFnkV7HxJkrx0DHxKOGhHLDW5QfjOw1w9LsqhyF432w6OuyKRhwHreFUKZv1FflT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFnkV7HxJkrx0DHxKOGhHLDW5QfjOw1w9LsqhyF432w6OuyKRhwHreFUKZv1FflT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGfSh66ccVt66lbwWvMikrQ0UoCjX%2Bc%2FVzKCfcTaLRA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xr7krZT6KunVoNBxMjYlW7MhiGNh2UadNa4CiGHhYoZ6oSa4fuWCWyTjIN5vv2vZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BevXOSOkw68dsVIZ32594huQ27F9ypYDD8cxuvW8rGYZ5II%2BHHGxGJGuYv1XzzJ7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BevXOSOkw68dsVIZ32594huQ27F9ypYDD8cxuvW8rGYZ5II%2BHHGxGJGuYv1XzzJ7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BevXOSOkw68dsVIZ32594huQ27F9ypYDD8cxuvW8rGYZ5II%2BHHGxGJGuYv1XzzJ7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNcfE7GHCAPamVsxP7oSVe0FA6I4boca7TKgxRRSow3WfgWDR%2FAI0%2FyOtVXuG%2FFj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNcfE7GHCAPamVsxP7oSVe0FA6I4boca7TKgxRRSow3WfgWDR%2FAI0%2FyOtVXuG%2FFj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjn2mQVigIa2oxHCyLA6gNjdXe3Z0LNtLzTUljEFr6k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPgbdkZ4FW3fUB07vM5isq7D2LbSZZY2yoItQEzh9kdHwxbt%2F0GFLJDVRhf6%2FnOo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FImMzcdxBB9s%2F5ExlLOLlgFDOuLFqYAxJ0TWwp19YouSuj8khPi35lu5nbFDdn5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FImMzcdxBB9s%2F5ExlLOLlgFDOuLFqYAxJ0TWwp19YouSuj8khPi35lu5nbFDdn5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FImMzcdxBB9s%2F5ExlLOLlgFDOuLFqYAxJ0TWwp19YouSuj8khPi35lu5nbFDdn5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nruCfV7hUrRJDpY7onSlBhNmY9DiOHSaH9DljNDBNVys9bIerEtz0TPhprdrOAay
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nruCfV7hUrRJDpY7onSlBhNmY9DiOHSaH9DljNDBNVys9bIerEtz0TPhprdrOAay
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COVJyugA5116qldWB41WWDJg5uxfml5mxJopHTgtKzI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZIn0%2BF1MPyJv%2FiVFvDVcEYXf%2FguciNNGMUMyqKU%2Fe%2FVpHfVYCuppME6a9XC4CUw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBPb2%2Bx2vJ8muJOILqGURO2NjY%2Bg5OQcwqoDKTpfosuJgOti6OsjhhRBmdM%2BHm7s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBPb2%2Bx2vJ8muJOILqGURO2NjY%2Bg5OQcwqoDKTpfosuJgOti6OsjhhRBmdM%2BHm7s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBPb2%2Bx2vJ8muJOILqGURO2NjY%2Bg5OQcwqoDKTpfosuJgOti6OsjhhRBmdM%2BHm7s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVjwsBjfQKI%2B62HzTCRtBJixrRGo5OwKyLCLkocYrWZ40xlLBTMrNzHWgmcccF2L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVjwsBjfQKI%2B62HzTCRtBJixrRGo5OwKyLCLkocYrWZ40xlLBTMrNzHWgmcccF2L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Md12WlJ42SIwm1nJQrzwR32lMsojg%2BmfzzFdgU1Ovg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HP%2BxEjRrA3X8aWXSkkzZrOY%2FylYz2tr3Xg00bb1K8Ky2MtzFez4TffGqh5FB%2B3F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGuyM%2BW%2Bro6369CmeHSnQjuruvBJZA9t%2B9qq1O%2FEh2%2F9fM255nFVyXr4rQ%2Ba9shO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGuyM%2BW%2Bro6369CmeHSnQjuruvBJZA9t%2B9qq1O%2FEh2%2F9fM255nFVyXr4rQ%2Ba9shO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGuyM%2BW%2Bro6369CmeHSnQjuruvBJZA9t%2B9qq1O%2FEh2%2F9fM255nFVyXr4rQ%2Ba9shO

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19825314030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6451 FEWELL WT ELECTRIC L 60.07
60.07
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19831585030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144222 6451 YOUTH DET ELECTRIC L 127.05
127.05
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19831767030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6451 CARE & MA ELECTRIC L 2,523.64
2,523.64
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19832005030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 248.78
248.78
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19832187030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6451 FIRE STAT ELECTRICL 739.39
739.39
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19832336030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 111.12
111.12
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19832625030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550125 6451 PROGRAMMIELECTRIC L 247.21
247.21
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19832963030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550180 6451 AQUATICS ELECTRICL 17.90
17.90
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19833136030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 17.74
17.74
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 43
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8T5LMwEaWowWrCXDeunOqOnanzhcz%2B7XoDZj%2Bi5JQ8e3jjVmON8snzccZ0ujKggW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8T5LMwEaWowWrCXDeunOqOnanzhcz%2B7XoDZj%2Bi5JQ8e3jjVmON8snzccZ0ujKggW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hr2g1UICly5GBGGbBAC3c1lur23JBEonQw93CvUuVP4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHQLDWthpyM2TMLSnhVInhJEr06Hlp2DtE1ExW%2BU08qTtv2D4pJRAfveZKJYOU6a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDBppKv7J1OAdAWujcSh8vNUbqfNcazpVecvrrUyf7IG21KqwBK3kHUSxGwu4vRc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDBppKv7J1OAdAWujcSh8vNUbqfNcazpVecvrrUyf7IG21KqwBK3kHUSxGwu4vRc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDBppKv7J1OAdAWujcSh8vNUbqfNcazpVecvrrUyf7IG21KqwBK3kHUSxGwu4vRc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XUcEdKxLPQIlRbaTPxXF559VnL6GU%2BPMEk7sS9rCMY0Al5eTHUFZmy4SeGeCO2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XUcEdKxLPQIlRbaTPxXF559VnL6GU%2BPMEk7sS9rCMY0Al5eTHUFZmy4SeGeCO2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCLxP7U%2FiyYdxzNEFvZC9UoMUA1YguZvPvS6szuwxEg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qna4hxEzUCjesiMAsyxjvwFE3%2FPnvTmmJw1DEFjCJ%2F3%2Fm8AVb3f3NH7kJ5IvUWSg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBHeMEF9O%2BfH11LEM%2FubyZhtm3dx05PCWhLOAW5lJ8gM6cKZRHbPvcBDva7b3tFy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBHeMEF9O%2BfH11LEM%2FubyZhtm3dx05PCWhLOAW5lJ8gM6cKZRHbPvcBDva7b3tFy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBHeMEF9O%2BfH11LEM%2FubyZhtm3dx05PCWhLOAW5lJ8gM6cKZRHbPvcBDva7b3tFy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0ci5uxa1aF9yae%2BzbN4d7jjUP1jGFnhuInsN%2FqVpGJYAfUgvujOAeogFj%2FrawC%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0ci5uxa1aF9yae%2BzbN4d7jjUP1jGFnhuInsN%2FqVpGJYAfUgvujOAeogFj%2FrawC%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARtllwtw2lG%2F%2BHy9gyFCH72MYKG0BkwD5SBW%2BVfLtu8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIWMrRwBW4n0LaAS5fzVazdmYlGwoApAUdMHfETn04kVgTyFhoUvF48vVJw68R%2Bv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5mxZ5A88JcBRE%2BpCRmB%2FTLj0dvvl3k6DBIE3a60trxRQsj0WWcMhYkhAmSSeDUr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5mxZ5A88JcBRE%2BpCRmB%2FTLj0dvvl3k6DBIE3a60trxRQsj0WWcMhYkhAmSSeDUr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5mxZ5A88JcBRE%2BpCRmB%2FTLj0dvvl3k6DBIE3a60trxRQsj0WWcMhYkhAmSSeDUr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MtflTYmawtLyudNiTdqm1BO4mxcw0fVApLZ367HJyCSgBvBjc8APtNB3tTpwspe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MtflTYmawtLyudNiTdqm1BO4mxcw0fVApLZ367HJyCSgBvBjc8APtNB3tTpwspe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hd2WLidxU4mnt24Z3rtVGUeo01nda2o3SlLkpIJCyJg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fHzr6crup8KpwqCjVx842WiPgjbOvd0tpx33zZ6TvdOiBhZN3hsJk%2BrMJ592mBU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaOPgeWvD6rFtHtOvyN9nqyDJJOyAy72eWs%2FTxSLeY1DMNsJr7rLgjXCXoi5jlVK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaOPgeWvD6rFtHtOvyN9nqyDJJOyAy72eWs%2FTxSLeY1DMNsJr7rLgjXCXoi5jlVK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaOPgeWvD6rFtHtOvyN9nqyDJJOyAy72eWs%2FTxSLeY1DMNsJr7rLgjXCXoi5jlVK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LfuBY3S5OH9mMYyCUvABopb6fHsQOzxWCU49xUayHT%2BTxrfMfoFl42dEqhkXur5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LfuBY3S5OH9mMYyCUvABopb6fHsQOzxWCU49xUayHT%2BTxrfMfoFl42dEqhkXur5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gO7oLisDN2qK0z1IqV7PqSPXfOIfP8aIn5QsLOKmVdQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJpNzYyWOzG8UWhtLzi8Kg3JBXcuqHWMVL1VGWSGnvcAn294n1tZ%2ByDmQxYf97N%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJoGMQ9QKeKm4QRv6RN1Kn7SaEJRhD6SYJOTS71bnQjYRsIE2jltdesLwlZpM3pe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJoGMQ9QKeKm4QRv6RN1Kn7SaEJRhD6SYJOTS71bnQjYRsIE2jltdesLwlZpM3pe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJoGMQ9QKeKm4QRv6RN1Kn7SaEJRhD6SYJOTS71bnQjYRsIE2jltdesLwlZpM3pe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3j8UlSebNJkyE1CTqiATYwH2oRUxnRLZptWr0PPTKpL%2F1ilR6s6BI7CqD%2FTjwTTp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3j8UlSebNJkyE1CTqiATYwH2oRUxnRLZptWr0PPTKpL%2F1ilR6s6BI7CqD%2FTjwTTp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPs8HA2ysD018eBge%2BkXoPv1iPRQ%2FX4nmq4iLIxmpSY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fdOAfzBoSlf7sySpVL95AYoU2VIH0Ze2waC%2BDhEwJjpecdTAgyQjUay0kmXbshul
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEgeRZjhV%2BhsafFTDq61hQ%2F10LawrBCjZA4tWLn8ZUA%2BGsMTIWWnI%2Fgj9u4IV4cB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEgeRZjhV%2BhsafFTDq61hQ%2F10LawrBCjZA4tWLn8ZUA%2BGsMTIWWnI%2Fgj9u4IV4cB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEgeRZjhV%2BhsafFTDq61hQ%2F10LawrBCjZA4tWLn8ZUA%2BGsMTIWWnI%2Fgj9u4IV4cB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlWjC5yGEEu00StSvs8gLprlVdUxk4mG6vcjdtMb0eXHBEO9JgY8HowNIRdq2Pmf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlWjC5yGEEu00StSvs8gLprlVdUxk4mG6vcjdtMb0eXHBEO9JgY8HowNIRdq2Pmf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBeG72kovp1LIttuJK%2Busyn8vWhUkphz6yeHdWMzoVM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpCywXcCEnTqTunD7DCpr3zT%2BzVwq7NL8m%2FKNqgEPs9JfDzzTnfoeR0s7Tv0%2B833
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jybn42z18fN8DpOWvCRIFdizDWafIz1o62zzmEddEvwxeOzRxq%2BJsQUHbcEAsqg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jybn42z18fN8DpOWvCRIFdizDWafIz1o62zzmEddEvwxeOzRxq%2BJsQUHbcEAsqg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jybn42z18fN8DpOWvCRIFdizDWafIz1o62zzmEddEvwxeOzRxq%2BJsQUHbcEAsqg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMX5EjRJNMFZCQdznALN%2FvXZczCwlRu%2BvVgNi53P22rYkYZGKu3ahYkVWoLQYARB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMX5EjRJNMFZCQdznALN%2FvXZczCwlRu%2BvVgNi53P22rYkYZGKu3ahYkVWoLQYARB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dalrmaCmrVQWbfFaIqYbgMptEA4w2RT%2B4IM7y%2BuHrGI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FwKVwtR3kdiunyYPhBTuy%2BaKmwKkIiTD73%2FDdcOQVqJe92ZFz%2BByQc%2BFgUDPICl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=urU8bxGowk%2BlSM8ovepXbxyk9S0eWLxthBGrhrs6IcTUoC6bKyJ9SIslb77zBWiZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=urU8bxGowk%2BlSM8ovepXbxyk9S0eWLxthBGrhrs6IcTUoC6bKyJ9SIslb77zBWiZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=urU8bxGowk%2BlSM8ovepXbxyk9S0eWLxthBGrhrs6IcTUoC6bKyJ9SIslb77zBWiZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BCK68997I7kY%2BGbUg9363eVtCskdjeWymsNrfw8Q87J37LASm4qzAV2ak6ZIN5M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BCK68997I7kY%2BGbUg9363eVtCskdjeWymsNrfw8Q87J37LASm4qzAV2ak6ZIN5M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BU6KaZjKZXYbHQ09b%2Fh%2BAooiZTnM3zcVaOzZbkDazcU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtqvjLm4OW%2Bd%2BOwk7zeODc%2Bv2CzCpg%2FrpePPDtBPWh6mHTj0vkpA9ZaVpLAd79IG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8lPvjXSSCy94Kb%2B27JS9XJf9Dxt4dOx5FBcT4q8EeBHTCq12U1jVdNsWc3od8rd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8lPvjXSSCy94Kb%2B27JS9XJf9Dxt4dOx5FBcT4q8EeBHTCq12U1jVdNsWc3od8rd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8lPvjXSSCy94Kb%2B27JS9XJf9Dxt4dOx5FBcT4q8EeBHTCq12U1jVdNsWc3od8rd

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19833300030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144242 6451 PRECINCT ELECTRICL 29.14
29.14
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19833508030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550460 6451 PARKS -BA ELECTRICL 586.88
586.88
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19833714030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6451 SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 158.65
158.65
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19833904030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6451 SUPPORT S ELECTRIC L 38.04
38.04
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 19868884030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 7.38
7.38
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 46477790030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145400 6451 STREET LI ELECTRICL 35.32
35.32
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 51568822030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 11.47
11.47
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 56940968030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6451 PARKS -M ELECTRICL 29.25
29.25
20377 ENTERGY 0000 INV 03/01/2022 60188810030122
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144241 6451 PRECINCT ELECTRICL 369.07
369.07
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 44
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EboJe21WgBntbHOyczU7SYjjPaX3f%2BRBkp4S9yOkhcatkFhlfPicLY%2Bu%2FqTITUZl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EboJe21WgBntbHOyczU7SYjjPaX3f%2BRBkp4S9yOkhcatkFhlfPicLY%2Bu%2FqTITUZl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCWi3tnZ47ok3maCBTXJK8pUisjTyiRtUffrxjgjXEQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrPfQTy%2FFNzVr7BPa9gdF%2BLlhrxvKC1BG%2F45ygA5wL505w5x1PfxFfBPIknM2h6z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3qJxQSQO1wXrCeXLIr0%2FK3nn%2FFGVUxQUAycpO6BSfgcdDi7fDyuDM2BRXLSj7GV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3qJxQSQO1wXrCeXLIr0%2FK3nn%2FFGVUxQUAycpO6BSfgcdDi7fDyuDM2BRXLSj7GV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3qJxQSQO1wXrCeXLIr0%2FK3nn%2FFGVUxQUAycpO6BSfgcdDi7fDyuDM2BRXLSj7GV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1pZ2XgZwaXTLAcH9z7hbrIpw8JyXuP2kADtmRn69acSc6ZWhOZMecL6CKoWA2d%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1pZ2XgZwaXTLAcH9z7hbrIpw8JyXuP2kADtmRn69acSc6ZWhOZMecL6CKoWA2d%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jevV8ZgEFihohItGFHg0IbePG3p1gMYKFSJUG%2F3da3A%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cDvVvKawRJjkm3ZWG5hQU9En020PEh33HOf9dmOw4Zn4P%2FdKk7upvEAq91GgTql
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srQYF3N1ecKPtgbLXu49Vi7SbRWUFUEPX1ecxQyhE3mhI%2F12DRRPJu6fUazymvGz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srQYF3N1ecKPtgbLXu49Vi7SbRWUFUEPX1ecxQyhE3mhI%2F12DRRPJu6fUazymvGz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srQYF3N1ecKPtgbLXu49Vi7SbRWUFUEPX1ecxQyhE3mhI%2F12DRRPJu6fUazymvGz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRofWMjNYKRwpo%2BuIKhHWLhLJLMQVIx%2BxakJwxC8eQrPlzCQWypjdMo6oKwvuSk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRofWMjNYKRwpo%2BuIKhHWLhLJLMQVIx%2BxakJwxC8eQrPlzCQWypjdMo6oKwvuSk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3EEzKayZrYzEhgtOFxyRiAUMYG2cv8ysqEuLVbZTI4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfnoY30SiuO9T%2B1J4MWWlvym%2FdjdOMw2F5aloroCWRdIYPMSStmk1o1RvakCzYlD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoFXIev6pSrZU9MxKrnWc%2F7TcuX7rqM1Hdsgb7bDZOTQgtabgQbUTOvLv5WKHX6n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoFXIev6pSrZU9MxKrnWc%2F7TcuX7rqM1Hdsgb7bDZOTQgtabgQbUTOvLv5WKHX6n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoFXIev6pSrZU9MxKrnWc%2F7TcuX7rqM1Hdsgb7bDZOTQgtabgQbUTOvLv5WKHX6n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emyiuXTzvASUgXJ9yOh31dBXxlCzhaQt8UlfCniTpVHpeT9QP68kWP8hRhGYe8Be
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emyiuXTzvASUgXJ9yOh31dBXxlCzhaQt8UlfCniTpVHpeT9QP68kWP8hRhGYe8Be
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3A%2BkgOFY6Ntw5x1PgVUOvi6PyCsmGXoGQ7%2BjP4LZVzE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNN0zV6EKAHJA8xyi%2Ff7GS4McF7n6CWClStWJNeBWiW6ZEmuCkISxuDDifW3Zwig
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mn74FXkBBxxo7lYBVVgDBOXv6YmzSeXHh6cMlMizY7OJYlbZTuDViKjeF6SqNDfH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mn74FXkBBxxo7lYBVVgDBOXv6YmzSeXHh6cMlMizY7OJYlbZTuDViKjeF6SqNDfH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mn74FXkBBxxo7lYBVVgDBOXv6YmzSeXHh6cMlMizY7OJYlbZTuDViKjeF6SqNDfH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLDtX8AtR4X0AQwEUxlF%2FIykBVZTY9PQsCdJZ7Zg76lW2XbuU1qROp7I15xjGLmv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLDtX8AtR4X0AQwEUxlF%2FIykBVZTY9PQsCdJZ7Zg76lW2XbuU1qROp7I15xjGLmv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfVflfQdUFaqPFFKdvschOKewzrNGB4JfFKxjhNoJAI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3Mlp4vo1zPog7MkdasSWF%2BM40ALIkcyHDvzBVDBl%2BW0PGuLoVNRQGsse1GSI0%2B4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kz4QXQlXmyEOBO39hlkEbxpXCPzhXSe7BKfMPR0yGZWYfI1tKjH5p%2BalBBZUYZor
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kz4QXQlXmyEOBO39hlkEbxpXCPzhXSe7BKfMPR0yGZWYfI1tKjH5p%2BalBBZUYZor
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kz4QXQlXmyEOBO39hlkEbxpXCPzhXSe7BKfMPR0yGZWYfI1tKjH5p%2BalBBZUYZor
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw1D8EUJ8WIVRsNwOM05RDkWsjNuVo6%2BsdLohKcrq1yzUC5cBWhHIu7I%2FZsTiEPB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw1D8EUJ8WIVRsNwOM05RDkWsjNuVo6%2BsdLohKcrq1yzUC5cBWhHIu7I%2FZsTiEPB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IV4YrQOCynVFSbPK0HMN8MNEQatm9tWK2uF5V84MMpo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G3BLNv7I6sMZvROfCukIMRxOCzj6PgQPZGurf6PJYgC2ne8VDw2Kb63KNHvZ3FYQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLFbLB7g1b%2Bvn%2FsTR1uXe%2FAvkce2R2XCAGgMx6HAdVa6zP2krzv6M8hNsITD2nwZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLFbLB7g1b%2Bvn%2FsTR1uXe%2FAvkce2R2XCAGgMx6HAdVa6zP2krzv6M8hNsITD2nwZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLFbLB7g1b%2Bvn%2FsTR1uXe%2FAvkce2R2XCAGgMx6HAdVa6zP2krzv6M8hNsITD2nwZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sa8Yyv%2BeR3Njsq93iApIWALpC6ku6mwE9Y078QOGjRSE2SJ6Uvp2y0V1OthUjh6f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sa8Yyv%2BeR3Njsq93iApIWALpC6ku6mwE9Y078QOGjRSE2SJ6Uvp2y0V1OthUjh6f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUIwRF7JxWC1ejNEPPQHvluH0FrDyQbxBhTpzTSH5kg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wp8XFIaXAuXhQCjCeeB5q3TlUTmoo%2Bebc6O6YN1pN13mTg3ZG5Gq%2FHX8m0wZY%2Fo2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnQAHWW44BLlnBczeqSlt4gY5LEIaaYommzAYwVJqsCeDTl1G%2F9kJxwTcQepvL9%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnQAHWW44BLlnBczeqSlt4gY5LEIaaYommzAYwVJqsCeDTl1G%2F9kJxwTcQepvL9%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnQAHWW44BLlnBczeqSlt4gY5LEIaaYommzAYwVJqsCeDTl1G%2F9kJxwTcQepvL9%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f381MuiKH1fRFsO3Y%2Bpsjx94kQaGa4GHSv%2FogwPbKnwtMX1gtNAwH7ngSlJH80Fj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f381MuiKH1fRFsO3Y%2Bpsjx94kQaGa4GHSv%2FogwPbKnwtMX1gtNAwH7ngSlJH80Fj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMwrCW2zz2R6Yf%2BbK00J68XYvFs%2FqTc7JQWTYgSLec4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9P8kMraUkHquIwv7LN4Se%2Bn8ptEOM6OjVRSv7YPgyIGz8JvU7JuZnl8V%2FoIUUZN%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMwi3480mN9vR9L%2FNa%2B32SOioGDUX4hxPF9pxZoeugDyst%2F4xFKLvy3pepNImtRq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMwi3480mN9vR9L%2FNa%2B32SOioGDUX4hxPF9pxZoeugDyst%2F4xFKLvy3pepNImtRq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMwi3480mN9vR9L%2FNa%2B32SOioGDUX4hxPF9pxZoeugDyst%2F4xFKLvy3pepNImtRq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cj1kv0aINziLoQDEBWUzJMeFC1OIXN2OGdPi5XO2e546TYrYVZlQD7KUXg11%2FJJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cj1kv0aINziLoQDEBWUzJMeFC1OIXN2OGdPi5XO2e546TYrYVZlQD7KUXg11%2FJJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2gYWYvS%2BW56laL%2FgmvDr8bAzym8YkVo82HbSs39xz4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKFg1NRBhmF7G4IQRTewY%2FtRw2tbexmYp3Xi4EKurRn7FgiOiPoxKeDnE46gpwEC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pg3JY%2F71TiS4h6F6I%2FMLqHzJsyIQga%2BtNWB9jOltPm8zrL3yO0QgdQbpTF58UtOh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pg3JY%2F71TiS4h6F6I%2FMLqHzJsyIQga%2BtNWB9jOltPm8zrL3yO0QgdQbpTF58UtOh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pg3JY%2F71TiS4h6F6I%2FMLqHzJsyIQga%2BtNWB9jOltPm8zrL3yO0QgdQbpTF58UtOh

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022
CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR
20377 ENTERGY
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144820 6451
20377 ENTERGY
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144244 6451
20377 ENTERGY
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144244 6451
20377 ENTERGY
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145400 6451
20377 ENTERGY
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145400 6451
20377 ENTERGY
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145400 6451
6175 FALCO LIME INC

6175

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152130 6212

FALCO LIME INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152130 6212

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
INV

TRAFFICS ELECTRICL

INV

PRECINCT ELECTRICL

INV

PRECINCT ELECTRICL

INV

STREET LI ELECTRICL
INV

STREET LI ELECTRICL
INV

STREET LI ELECTRICL
22000771 INV

FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG

22000739 INV

FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
73797680030122
LINE AMOUNT
23.78

85440386030122
LINE AMOUNT
7.38

85449734030122
LINE AMOUNT
7.38

92215912030122
LINE AMOUNT
54.73

92216001030122
LINE AMOUNT
152.20

95742706030122
LINE AMOUNT
7.31

CHECK TOTAL

274446
LINE AMOUNT
4,967.62

274085
LINE AMOUNT
5,118.73

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT

23.78

7.38

7.38

54.73

152.20

7.31
102,914.47

4,967.62

5,118.73
10,086.35

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

45


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YySLbnmxlB1stCCjUWXhlrvtCmr%2FkYGTNXP3UFWlAQ8bMj097pUGedS80EhsqCnu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YySLbnmxlB1stCCjUWXhlrvtCmr%2FkYGTNXP3UFWlAQ8bMj097pUGedS80EhsqCnu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdcyTI0NGiOH8MMEX3Fh7k1%2F6uezEvGCLJfw2W0KnIw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHPWPIqiruF3VdwSDMXw0RpMdurvXGuYHGl%2FKaDMDyKhlMfBjlrkDQj0vX4ZHENZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1rPTy36H%2BFtykM8VbZJCBHM2vYk2P0yzrru%2FGvKy8YfoivlBhK51Vsli5H4W5Sn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1rPTy36H%2BFtykM8VbZJCBHM2vYk2P0yzrru%2FGvKy8YfoivlBhK51Vsli5H4W5Sn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1rPTy36H%2BFtykM8VbZJCBHM2vYk2P0yzrru%2FGvKy8YfoivlBhK51Vsli5H4W5Sn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doBl5tHvoTqyI8hYGt0h%2BiPqVzkT7MZbNq6MAvnJQn3MEHIwE5WeyOqa1vi%2BoxYw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doBl5tHvoTqyI8hYGt0h%2BiPqVzkT7MZbNq6MAvnJQn3MEHIwE5WeyOqa1vi%2BoxYw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6P4ClGj%2BoCi2%2BRa7nvhRkCj7QXSgY3glHVspegP8FE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gT7DIfjNyJ9P7gnMISOy0f0mdx0Yjxorw%2FEouaxyfp0lz2BSj5nixOcu2RdHyroh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfZm%2BpqPJ0UcrI1e98bZeun9OW9Od1t18lJ8fz7BkuKXu2c%2BE%2BBRyhIbJaoMdwvv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfZm%2BpqPJ0UcrI1e98bZeun9OW9Od1t18lJ8fz7BkuKXu2c%2BE%2BBRyhIbJaoMdwvv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfZm%2BpqPJ0UcrI1e98bZeun9OW9Od1t18lJ8fz7BkuKXu2c%2BE%2BBRyhIbJaoMdwvv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5UsiIG8lKSmAN4ABYhErq7JrAB7Cqqn%2FQz2Tnuc5feXHt21rJimHSGoM9jUYY62
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5UsiIG8lKSmAN4ABYhErq7JrAB7Cqqn%2FQz2Tnuc5feXHt21rJimHSGoM9jUYY62
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZylwMwyVdeCSs9fW2vIxrWThcd7I2pmNg4QluwqA3o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTqXAo%2FJsDhO2n%2Fj542hOoY5SapOuftUPxZhLyLB0PatzUHZeM7tAM3Cj5Ja4bmr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqc%2BlwDNvP1tYpLRdkqsvhOSE2Bddpqoerxi9LcSC2i4gYiBMYoXNDcC5Q3dWOLt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqc%2BlwDNvP1tYpLRdkqsvhOSE2Bddpqoerxi9LcSC2i4gYiBMYoXNDcC5Q3dWOLt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqc%2BlwDNvP1tYpLRdkqsvhOSE2Bddpqoerxi9LcSC2i4gYiBMYoXNDcC5Q3dWOLt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKLpD6uOWNsdW5W2b2VoKxTigdxEmV7ZZuMr2oXRCE2ObOiSbAcHaE7N4neB%2FsjF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKLpD6uOWNsdW5W2b2VoKxTigdxEmV7ZZuMr2oXRCE2ObOiSbAcHaE7N4neB%2FsjF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofEN3L3WlhcfzeRCafErOU%2F5XurghQuuRLt1NOn%2BguQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yOYmZOfBAhaeFzys40dy8iJgs%2FssClV05j5LbbFpqdlPHjoI4%2FbmxAv6Yq8JJa3U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nv8AvpRf1WrCpfMMDv5P6whde3hJfJV6mO8pwHJQwKiVoJge%2B0UiIFP9pSOQwdDw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nv8AvpRf1WrCpfMMDv5P6whde3hJfJV6mO8pwHJQwKiVoJge%2B0UiIFP9pSOQwdDw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nv8AvpRf1WrCpfMMDv5P6whde3hJfJV6mO8pwHJQwKiVoJge%2B0UiIFP9pSOQwdDw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYBlL94l7J6RzPyNl9X6z3sJlxCfl0KO3rXYOcnWFc7KWphan2xYAl%2BRSxG2IFKU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYBlL94l7J6RzPyNl9X6z3sJlxCfl0KO3rXYOcnWFc7KWphan2xYAl%2BRSxG2IFKU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wirpCYBIbeFAEYV98fNnqTtr6UAf22Py5Qy6BjtTzfc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6qrtQ0S%2FYnlklih0oFpc%2BuQDBd%2F1F5Ruq87mUGPDc%2FIV6UTdkvMYu3pM5puue7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oohkiNTefmr8TkVXgNG13UAMly9Pzk5jzISHi7e%2FAdzrbQ1zg9wVQfpYmCVJJLWt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oohkiNTefmr8TkVXgNG13UAMly9Pzk5jzISHi7e%2FAdzrbQ1zg9wVQfpYmCVJJLWt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oohkiNTefmr8TkVXgNG13UAMly9Pzk5jzISHi7e%2FAdzrbQ1zg9wVQfpYmCVJJLWt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFwpcwJ%2BK6sW1Cu6WpYBlKGAHNP3ieueQEPlnTuvLmzhH1yOCnPZ8el9dD33wTa%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFwpcwJ%2BK6sW1Cu6WpYBlKGAHNP3ieueQEPlnTuvLmzhH1yOCnPZ8el9dD33wTa%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55v0vYJVwXP%2FDb8Q6PgBRurv%2FbWwMpH3BVkZjYN2UhI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7mWtlcb%2FmmyXmS0eb9%2BrYAvxN2JLkh93vs1hq9P%2BOyr2ahM6Zc%2FVvxo6jS3Jl2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fUiMwExd20%2BFDpvobU8KdF%2FOnrU9nXqE%2FiO%2F8JEO3uGWGZ2odw%2BryiONs28AxNW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fUiMwExd20%2BFDpvobU8KdF%2FOnrU9nXqE%2FiO%2F8JEO3uGWGZ2odw%2BryiONs28AxNW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fUiMwExd20%2BFDpvobU8KdF%2FOnrU9nXqE%2FiO%2F8JEO3uGWGZ2odw%2BryiONs28AxNW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gqYaHu5rLzBhvRNTQphH2dDq4idb9Exgs6xQ1UYM2eZC4zuYaihsnzJy5aUq96e0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gqYaHu5rLzBhvRNTQphH2dDq4idb9Exgs6xQ1UYM2eZC4zuYaihsnzJy5aUq96e0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7jx7Fs9Cy1AKURziaEqles8m67jzKEWhlFtAMAMxhrUt2oD8K4BWGxZ12GArDUl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUJKfekgmBvNfKRueIBVOAlZCtWvwH15s50%2F7puqGi8CCHPapU%2BwigLfxTgOxks2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbrnWGHKdmNqlPJIdfuWMFEWlmqIe%2BHu5Wt%2F4LQcur6bM23VN%2BXQWP9Ce3%2Fkt2sH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbrnWGHKdmNqlPJIdfuWMFEWlmqIe%2BHu5Wt%2F4LQcur6bM23VN%2BXQWP9Ce3%2Fkt2sH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbrnWGHKdmNqlPJIdfuWMFEWlmqIe%2BHu5Wt%2F4LQcur6bM23VN%2BXQWP9Ce3%2Fkt2sH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRkk%2Bs9XH8cnZkdXCCPj0evPbSbe0NXpTz%2BmUed7n34CyTcNbCPzhNYCJ%2FnitAwm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRkk%2Bs9XH8cnZkdXCCPj0evPbSbe0NXpTz%2BmUed7n34CyTcNbCPzhNYCJ%2FnitAwm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLbhMM9%2FT7lutpwOdkWrYfHeNKERrVu9qel0sgylwOcttONz6GaT9q4WagotsboX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKxEI524GODS%2BjVPjXi1bDPzfrr8KiTmpmtBsW8JCdM99PsUzvrt5GJ0zO6Uznk0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbkvYRLXIs90KOmz%2BRhnCExQyXa6S0AbSQRUiu6Bc%2BTwsyQKEhjMgrOJMfQKSWOB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbkvYRLXIs90KOmz%2BRhnCExQyXa6S0AbSQRUiu6Bc%2BTwsyQKEhjMgrOJMfQKSWOB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbkvYRLXIs90KOmz%2BRhnCExQyXa6S0AbSQRUiu6Bc%2BTwsyQKEhjMgrOJMfQKSWOB

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
401323 FALCON'S TREEHOUSE, L 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 18901-04
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 30540810 6812 PLANETARI BUILDINGS 44,400.00
44,400.00
CHECK TOTAL 44,400.00
71362 FISERV INC 0000 INV 03/01/2022 92044545
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6419 WATER/SEWOTHER PRO 9.30
9.30
CHECK TOTAL 9.30
48050 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 0000 INV 03/01/2022 NP61614221
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 o001 2390 GENERAL F DUE TO FUE 54,394.83
54,394.83
CHECK TOTAL 54,394.83
61274 FLEETPRIDE 0000 88220161 INV 03/01/2022 92184467
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 1,200.82
1,200.82
61274 FLEETPRIDE 0000 88220165 INV 03/01/2022 92297624
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 54.95
54.95
CHECK TOTAL 1,255.77
53298 FORDICE CONSTRUCTION 0000 INV 03/01/2022 NO 5
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 17345190 6824 1% ENG CAPIMPROVEMEN 59,999.00
59,999.00
53298 FORDICE CONSTRUCTION 0000 INV 03/01/2022 NO 6FINAL
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 17345190 6824 1% ENG CAPIMPROVEMEN 18,676.25
18,676.25
CHECK TOTAL 78,675.25
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 46

User:
Program ID:

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9XcXJQw0hASnC8MKzBBfo%2Fg2IBLDlxAxh5vvCInQMvZiq7YrmLoQQVweX6H5C2g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9XcXJQw0hASnC8MKzBBfo%2Fg2IBLDlxAxh5vvCInQMvZiq7YrmLoQQVweX6H5C2g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZmDqVqn79MF%2FcH6QAFAKrPnnMnPf0eHoQZ3IXWIMrA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=223tstMKXZ%2FEUNFPGHSlZIYmWE3A8YXkZ7Wm2PXot8AnPJb%2BmEJkl2pfT4ors%2FWW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gR%2B3oXY5N1bXZ7NKBWxqAVX6oksJOdA%2BNfVdVYQ%2FleZjHvet%2Fq3CSpDO4ngjfaMT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gR%2B3oXY5N1bXZ7NKBWxqAVX6oksJOdA%2BNfVdVYQ%2FleZjHvet%2Fq3CSpDO4ngjfaMT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gR%2B3oXY5N1bXZ7NKBWxqAVX6oksJOdA%2BNfVdVYQ%2FleZjHvet%2Fq3CSpDO4ngjfaMT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2s9tosQfPdUos30VFVvTqOUbGgeyid7HZeF%2F7t5D86UnDvTfK6RgOypRKf2D6Yv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2s9tosQfPdUos30VFVvTqOUbGgeyid7HZeF%2F7t5D86UnDvTfK6RgOypRKf2D6Yv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tP9nz%2BMr9NmoN9QfwQB6rwM6kA6aS9%2FeQPdKGlP4vkw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFTdEJWNVct7SoyQVa1h0GfFph%2FS4jXU7j6qLVcX4zapoz1kqFrmzIqgkTDDWGz9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2F%2FrlWH9yYeQceDMJsKPcwlcYtOSfxoUNUQJ51APLAyC91v%2FXVeirAVNajlzF%2FN7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2F%2FrlWH9yYeQceDMJsKPcwlcYtOSfxoUNUQJ51APLAyC91v%2FXVeirAVNajlzF%2FN7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2F%2FrlWH9yYeQceDMJsKPcwlcYtOSfxoUNUQJ51APLAyC91v%2FXVeirAVNajlzF%2FN7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pHRS3x4n3LLglm%2BDDb62CimEpVEqobM2bEDbgtSbZnzqNmCy%2F3K4LjLtzfOg7lFn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pHRS3x4n3LLglm%2BDDb62CimEpVEqobM2bEDbgtSbZnzqNmCy%2F3K4LjLtzfOg7lFn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOI6SC7cDww0zylXXEBWfrVFraeYmQC%2BT%2F77oeRREwY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SeAC5oEtUi83601pfxnMf8rZwa6fnj%2F6x2XYzeVPRdULCIAN%2BHcBmfKiCnrePqR1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FoTZ3CCJvY0oQqBrvMM5Tk0JEihsbOCcEkzQltbuqVRbsh%2Bk3LFRLeq0EJqL0kBC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FoTZ3CCJvY0oQqBrvMM5Tk0JEihsbOCcEkzQltbuqVRbsh%2Bk3LFRLeq0EJqL0kBC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FoTZ3CCJvY0oQqBrvMM5Tk0JEihsbOCcEkzQltbuqVRbsh%2Bk3LFRLeq0EJqL0kBC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEpQqmOTzPm5FStyeNjcgtlpm5tXLRsQIcFsYzOZys9%2FPWch%2B%2Bi3mfftCT5LasgF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEpQqmOTzPm5FStyeNjcgtlpm5tXLRsQIcFsYzOZys9%2FPWch%2B%2Bi3mfftCT5LasgF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tC0sebJ0%2F5rVlw6WMJTmrViThhdbPYPjdlJmJy5gfWX68jvwG6J8Fi05WCdZXxj0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fehj%2FE041TEKm41TlCv%2FNBkpQ3hCJ2pFeUi392DKRA4sdSHMJQdBsVULBuk0m3Ht
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GLerqNBJLO2Xc6C1lphasksUHV5VaT5klJkV2p2%2FRYzjry6a2oKooLMAZEO6hUW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GLerqNBJLO2Xc6C1lphasksUHV5VaT5klJkV2p2%2FRYzjry6a2oKooLMAZEO6hUW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GLerqNBJLO2Xc6C1lphasksUHV5VaT5klJkV2p2%2FRYzjry6a2oKooLMAZEO6hUW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j81LUknse%2BPQlvyEaKwpPdD9S8YE%2FI7CfKoohMLqusUu1GHIL6NgTHx39EgOEEgX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j81LUknse%2BPQlvyEaKwpPdD9S8YE%2FI7CfKoohMLqusUu1GHIL6NgTHx39EgOEEgX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4mx%2BZexZzy5SKL8a2hkIBEBdr13zc1Cehp9OChPzwaRxucGfpUZwKZu7zxifrtB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyBOc7lqmsm0wo3sDSQ9SPDgWm5P%2BnQAN66GIgBsTMjU650zXO%2Bln8xB7X6Xndjs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XL6u%2Fvdq5rFPJp%2BPj%2BWZSrtfp17Ov40vJRF%2FlKDXnx%2Bg4qQfoCPq0Y32KUvHa%2BxV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XL6u%2Fvdq5rFPJp%2BPj%2BWZSrtfp17Ov40vJRF%2FlKDXnx%2Bg4qQfoCPq0Y32KUvHa%2BxV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XL6u%2Fvdq5rFPJp%2BPj%2BWZSrtfp17Ov40vJRF%2FlKDXnx%2Bg4qQfoCPq0Y32KUvHa%2BxV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owK49xG%2BwgCs8AtzWPzNcUgHNJY9qjZ5yeC1C%2BRXAzgYaRD3QmkkPPuwLBGOdQ62
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owK49xG%2BwgCs8AtzWPzNcUgHNJY9qjZ5yeC1C%2BRXAzgYaRD3QmkkPPuwLBGOdQ62
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJSoZR1VwZaPt6It%2Fu%2BZ1gt87SN0D01U3vEcPuasJ6Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nx2y%2FoHs63zxnWre8GGfx6vnGmczbkUSKaxkgBV6GF1BeVMVkmpWZmr0asnqMEO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyoFVPttIssLTAwmYJbr99XhUkRjaZr7%2Fv5ZITxB0rIMX1WcH66h%2FpUpZsgbiHtH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyoFVPttIssLTAwmYJbr99XhUkRjaZr7%2Fv5ZITxB0rIMX1WcH66h%2FpUpZsgbiHtH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyoFVPttIssLTAwmYJbr99XhUkRjaZr7%2Fv5ZITxB0rIMX1WcH66h%2FpUpZsgbiHtH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nnYHuwVp0Jaw9yfXJW%2F3Bp3oFlQpTtNhj4dJ6oSlQ%2BZeLCBHT8vHX0PcOrsL8hK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nnYHuwVp0Jaw9yfXJW%2F3Bp3oFlQpTtNhj4dJ6oSlQ%2BZeLCBHT8vHX0PcOrsL8hK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJq9ttj6mkTl4nUlFfWz8CrchEipltvb8oZbh26csTE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXtiuQXhS6Dygb5owE4xmg%2FW5SpicQa%2FwbJD7JyygNBRFEZnw0W5fYzvq%2B7Ks59C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2FtkD3HUf2tyomdRw3epAADZ4Z3OvOpmTqvx7j9aZieaQy3hPJVuYg7Ds0Lz53Mc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2FtkD3HUf2tyomdRw3epAADZ4Z3OvOpmTqvx7j9aZieaQy3hPJVuYg7Ds0Lz53Mc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2FtkD3HUf2tyomdRw3epAADZ4Z3OvOpmTqvx7j9aZieaQy3hPJVuYg7Ds0Lz53Mc

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022
CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR
6600 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS IN

72162

401430

401430

401552

400285

400285

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144223 6299

FOSTER MICHELLE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550126 6419

FRANCIS STARR SPRINGE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140794 6419

FRANCIS STARR SPRINGE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140794 6419

FRYE ENVIRONMENTAL, L
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140410 6419

G20 TECHNOLOGIES LLC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152135 6212

G20 TECHNOLOGIES LLC
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 03152135 6212

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
22000711 INV

ANIMAL CO OTHER OPE

INV

ATHLETICS OTHER PRO

INV

CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO

INV

CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO

22000697 EFT

PLANNING OTHER PRO

22000795 EFT
O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG
22000795 EFT

O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE

160934-01
LINE AMOUNT
540.00

CHECK TOTAL

001112281
LINE AMOUNT
61.50

CHECK TOTAL

12004525
LINE AMOUNT
912.50

12004526
LINE AMOUNT
2,078.60

CHECK TOTAL

LINE AMOUNT
4,500.00

CHECK TOTAL

910030784
LINE AMOUNT
11,176.00

910030779
LINE AMOUNT

11,587.48

AMOUNT

540.00
540.00

61.50
61.50

912.50

2,078.60
2,991.10

4,500.00
4,500.00

11,176.00

11,587.48

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

47


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWcePxQVgkKHrmQxT6gryvf72IXF%2F%2BZH94lrIwn7OXHE3WcRTOPq%2FQyeFphHkE5J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWcePxQVgkKHrmQxT6gryvf72IXF%2F%2BZH94lrIwn7OXHE3WcRTOPq%2FQyeFphHkE5J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ht2VNuKLjQ1mG%2B6VM2H1ze%2Fd992dn9M6ePpjHCAjUyHEU4NkKHQVYzM2IpYmJPnZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwa7N4YNRRrTGzLAs7pAURW62zbcx0YZbL18BhQv6ctXj9S%2FpNaoh%2BFPoZL2eZ%2BR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1G4Hh%2BWKpTvqjzw4svW1mM%2B9v5U%2FAmEEb5bk4VOxzvr5SRQKf0jzJx8nKE7aURFN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1G4Hh%2BWKpTvqjzw4svW1mM%2B9v5U%2FAmEEb5bk4VOxzvr5SRQKf0jzJx8nKE7aURFN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1G4Hh%2BWKpTvqjzw4svW1mM%2B9v5U%2FAmEEb5bk4VOxzvr5SRQKf0jzJx8nKE7aURFN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XC7iA9E0WjFlbCw9ZWiujQlSK1c1qOR2WJhNZWMWt7wFLyhAxluHe%2F%2FutM4p8Zfq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XC7iA9E0WjFlbCw9ZWiujQlSK1c1qOR2WJhNZWMWt7wFLyhAxluHe%2F%2FutM4p8Zfq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpLtpx%2FcytClvX2wn8Ttmo%2B6V1PQbWGs98ojU6noZfE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahifFcslnD0I%2BfY5MI3SpLzsjPigiqopSaMxwJSpjftYNDTtG2rSXZcNqudtRjC8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHKRLcwyHWOkgocpJdCosRnANoNzVgGGK15YuhzAXFm7wHFmktc830W4%2BdcYLHzB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHKRLcwyHWOkgocpJdCosRnANoNzVgGGK15YuhzAXFm7wHFmktc830W4%2BdcYLHzB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHKRLcwyHWOkgocpJdCosRnANoNzVgGGK15YuhzAXFm7wHFmktc830W4%2BdcYLHzB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=geLXlCkI%2BYXLTjkNYolTpU2wSIC4PekV%2BqbtrYDwHRfmzE8IInJG3uJ73NzXJW57
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=geLXlCkI%2BYXLTjkNYolTpU2wSIC4PekV%2BqbtrYDwHRfmzE8IInJG3uJ73NzXJW57
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utBrOzqz8ApkcQvkdCscVV3iGeLf49cYasz8IEbVk0M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTCD%2BPxEs3i7Y5TVDTmy6nDHtZr%2BDBhK65BLuQt8XEXws8FCL03SdkwXY57lm%2FoK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPWDovnble7i7LeW%2BCAPBJ6IvkAn%2F75OBdQ8O5GiJtwXQMLoaJB9DATTZTBSRjMn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPWDovnble7i7LeW%2BCAPBJ6IvkAn%2F75OBdQ8O5GiJtwXQMLoaJB9DATTZTBSRjMn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPWDovnble7i7LeW%2BCAPBJ6IvkAn%2F75OBdQ8O5GiJtwXQMLoaJB9DATTZTBSRjMn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RjUVDnsVoQ05n1K7miIBZsqulaGOa0CeSzHulbr5utBOl1KkafLCN%2FFGToN33zEZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RjUVDnsVoQ05n1K7miIBZsqulaGOa0CeSzHulbr5utBOl1KkafLCN%2FFGToN33zEZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9PGkch1hTv1Uc2cQgmUDx8IN%2FlSMz7ub8ThE8z00kbk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmHlMKyuyLW9aXnhOYO8g1f1leu%2FYsFGKXTJNiXbxzI%2BUOVaioO6jHdrgA5sGCkC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zY7z7AYQHSgmP7UjL6u9hhKENHKNLZhHQ9OLKxQcDtjBT6Fv7XTsN16OHklJ7%2BSH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zY7z7AYQHSgmP7UjL6u9hhKENHKNLZhHQ9OLKxQcDtjBT6Fv7XTsN16OHklJ7%2BSH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zY7z7AYQHSgmP7UjL6u9hhKENHKNLZhHQ9OLKxQcDtjBT6Fv7XTsN16OHklJ7%2BSH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGNOiilwOmAfUCx4UL3NJxxgpoFKRWIRdi1YF0GWtuYLnBEoRgGXgnUaTEohjSkU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGNOiilwOmAfUCx4UL3NJxxgpoFKRWIRdi1YF0GWtuYLnBEoRgGXgnUaTEohjSkU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ow3lhYfbsePOQ1SazroPmk86WqTxlaoOW1q%2FSs3P99blvP8mBi8HvgHc88NeRSCc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xb54HHwTXbVfrMX518aLsnFXhrXebZEbstyNg1hvJmkO29q4BSMBCPOlN5saMnhJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iI%2FxMD9%2FvcPkxQ137fXn%2BKUkxVgtTuO0%2FAldPfj5DnzbowaPDLXfDj9MhDSvNhZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iI%2FxMD9%2FvcPkxQ137fXn%2BKUkxVgtTuO0%2FAldPfj5DnzbowaPDLXfDj9MhDSvNhZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iI%2FxMD9%2FvcPkxQ137fXn%2BKUkxVgtTuO0%2FAldPfj5DnzbowaPDLXfDj9MhDSvNhZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHjnGFYKzVuuqMNanlRUIo%2Fqa1btGi42BJ%2BAF%2BRoTO3RwJVOE1XIX4Ez%2BphV%2FqBh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHjnGFYKzVuuqMNanlRUIo%2Fqa1btGi42BJ%2BAF%2BRoTO3RwJVOE1XIX4Ez%2BphV%2FqBh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ir%2B0LbafDwHuvT%2BBCjtGzTY3i1Uhb5uTPgHp22XWIzIHQifAGsXn9tqwjrca%2FaGU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsesHOqdU6R0PiuYrYd7U0XxMouoA4g1EpxvuaqsoE1hcuSHToWXw51ziykzVGhy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdAUeEZk2R5fyhtyXg%2B3dRKxtGnq%2BJDN4ORh8qR6XE3uaRkx5T8MG16EtlFrh1Mq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdAUeEZk2R5fyhtyXg%2B3dRKxtGnq%2BJDN4ORh8qR6XE3uaRkx5T8MG16EtlFrh1Mq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdAUeEZk2R5fyhtyXg%2B3dRKxtGnq%2BJDN4ORh8qR6XE3uaRkx5T8MG16EtlFrh1Mq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8oQ9W1zbzLW4MkHqEY5oDEI0Pnm6vTjSkCcDj8gv4Z48aYbe2PY6MnNVZf7ZaVo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8oQ9W1zbzLW4MkHqEY5oDEI0Pnm6vTjSkCcDj8gv4Z48aYbe2PY6MnNVZf7ZaVo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gtyeCPb8%2F%2FhkyUInNqUQO3BG8bvb3Vnnrw7eMMxnq58BO3TzdyGXToIoCiUHhZ56
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12ELQ5%2BmAMS6RmU4dZLIQ1D%2FaXMq16uuY%2FWlNIMmZoGHtL2pSLZUzGD0FummF%2BLa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZ4jSw8BzENVBw7ISOur7Qra59OX9T620K7pzCC19SjYfxeZnPPPoiTCJKlLvDRw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZ4jSw8BzENVBw7ISOur7Qra59OX9T620K7pzCC19SjYfxeZnPPPoiTCJKlLvDRw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZ4jSw8BzENVBw7ISOur7Qra59OX9T620K7pzCC19SjYfxeZnPPPoiTCJKlLvDRw

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
400285 G20 TECHNOLOGIES LLC 0000 22000705 EFT 03/01/2022 910029541
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6212 O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 11,282.68
11,282.68
400285 G20 TECHNOLOGIES LLC 0000 22000705 EFT 03/01/2022 910028682
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6212 O B CURTI CHEM,DRUG 11,480.80
11,480.80
CHECK TOTAL 45,526.96
69921 GE DIGITAL, LL 0000 22000937 INV 03/01/2022 17001100038060
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6419 O B CURTI OTHER PRO 19,331.11
19,331.11
CHECK TOTAL 19,331.11
400408 GEANETTE GROSS PERKI 0000 INV 03/01/2022 00112301
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 133.00
133.00
400408 GEANETTE GROSS PERKI 0000 INV 03/01/2022 00112311
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 28.50
28.50
CHECK TOTAL 161.50
401187 GEORGE R JOHNSON 0000 INV 03/01/2022 00112287
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50
401187 GEORGE R JOHNSON 0000 INV 03/01/2022 00112292
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 102.50
102.50
401187 GEORGE R JOHNSON 0000 INV 03/01/2022 00112307
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 123.00
123.00
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 48
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNg5z4fjePE6ipGuwe465LvOpAhfB15dN0Yk%2FInb%2BkJ%2BRAeD%2FK6nr9dije99icVe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNg5z4fjePE6ipGuwe465LvOpAhfB15dN0Yk%2FInb%2BkJ%2BRAeD%2FK6nr9dije99icVe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2FzBpg%2BeGTpDA6E15rnm2sCk%2BB2pyNICP5gw7GJ6FaD0jfZSqWjXVkoWxwmkod12
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ON95TacHUmx1ZTThT%2BjwSD56A2A6awMsAjMfGjvJHkDhR%2Bvv3XrxsiHsTuqUvs4q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhs3Sa4l7nuYoqUDopZkJC7EnZTvvNJvKSmqE5WdY%2Fv8BL9Jy390OlaQ4fgYf9Va
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhs3Sa4l7nuYoqUDopZkJC7EnZTvvNJvKSmqE5WdY%2Fv8BL9Jy390OlaQ4fgYf9Va
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhs3Sa4l7nuYoqUDopZkJC7EnZTvvNJvKSmqE5WdY%2Fv8BL9Jy390OlaQ4fgYf9Va
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8sS%2B0Uvp6eM2pjJs2NdDoi%2Bqqfh%2BUnV9PfjxQ4scqL5s5YM%2BLWvTTY%2BKwf8vaJY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8sS%2B0Uvp6eM2pjJs2NdDoi%2Bqqfh%2BUnV9PfjxQ4scqL5s5YM%2BLWvTTY%2BKwf8vaJY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTWmCgh%2BH4azGZvKfyaXNgbdzS14zAG9X30kFZhFpKQUSXzPf6g0hTAPf0UOTu1O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wzRx1t8pZxw7gEC1qXG9YMrZ7PWm6D8jBbQD3eY7F731pTUDjR6VyxGPpO%2BsgLfb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vu0ZOs7LEqrFWPb%2B5nLsBx0oQmDdgl4NgrGzeG%2FwE2TNonp51oxsMx7aZi1rkvOE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vu0ZOs7LEqrFWPb%2B5nLsBx0oQmDdgl4NgrGzeG%2FwE2TNonp51oxsMx7aZi1rkvOE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vu0ZOs7LEqrFWPb%2B5nLsBx0oQmDdgl4NgrGzeG%2FwE2TNonp51oxsMx7aZi1rkvOE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7tKdLX6wda1Y%2F4y7j9R7iHlXpWAQlyK6tuQ2OdSNRlkeuM4m7P5ii77iRn78Tis
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7tKdLX6wda1Y%2F4y7j9R7iHlXpWAQlyK6tuQ2OdSNRlkeuM4m7P5ii77iRn78Tis
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CaegDI1WoI1g6ooWPzwssg1lti5hZ6GLUeZ8HKZgj8cWf3tzQRLwdKe8IIGD%2BGk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9G6Dzx76ZsNcUVOe7ZOBI79njEGF7oc9bcqpdgmieBNrVdGCY%2FVY1jefk8KNMNRd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K049RxD2pMS6rZjHvXdUO%2Fs%2BWLieuPHaDFMFGtPu9KvBRVRp4SnK8qikGjcWMR7%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K049RxD2pMS6rZjHvXdUO%2Fs%2BWLieuPHaDFMFGtPu9KvBRVRp4SnK8qikGjcWMR7%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K049RxD2pMS6rZjHvXdUO%2Fs%2BWLieuPHaDFMFGtPu9KvBRVRp4SnK8qikGjcWMR7%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1s4tGvvrhRPA3%2Bl6DYB9ikG9Rd7mRZFB5kDJ35XnRrDk2kJ2%2BevJAWi52D9MX9k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1s4tGvvrhRPA3%2Bl6DYB9ikG9Rd7mRZFB5kDJ35XnRrDk2kJ2%2BevJAWi52D9MX9k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJU%2FEdol6sHtVlFawip3g7CkS3AwGdeuOtpK3SWLH3Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7s5XaouG6qLMHWHBg9iB5iwtVjX3sdHBakCzkID%2Bq5W7qPjB8%2BKJKDLzRdGRRb5X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjpqN0UMRxrkulCLc3FJzUlR%2BLkySjnKKpSk9Ay4s7c1Sthq%2Bsk51qfrmAHcxqC8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjpqN0UMRxrkulCLc3FJzUlR%2BLkySjnKKpSk9Ay4s7c1Sthq%2Bsk51qfrmAHcxqC8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjpqN0UMRxrkulCLc3FJzUlR%2BLkySjnKKpSk9Ay4s7c1Sthq%2Bsk51qfrmAHcxqC8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Achtboh4atS%2B%2BO%2BvvTDaDREf9556hvpul%2Frjnktw4P68EZ5FAsl5V7S9F8MJ77IB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Achtboh4atS%2B%2BO%2BvvTDaDREf9556hvpul%2Frjnktw4P68EZ5FAsl5V7S9F8MJ77IB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJ%2FNz9PBluHHYGXZ0iyvU5EtabCooxOdNOfczr7aFkg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MaYQA%2FktWeKOCo1TMSiBGlM2pmtwfmI2zhxS%2BwsSancVY%2BDAl29Wetlzka4yzMxy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31RbWqbi%2Fs65jkcs14Nc%2BXWKap6gieRCKNFJd5ZrKpBWG6rzhOcf0g%2FpxY1K5799
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31RbWqbi%2Fs65jkcs14Nc%2BXWKap6gieRCKNFJd5ZrKpBWG6rzhOcf0g%2FpxY1K5799
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31RbWqbi%2Fs65jkcs14Nc%2BXWKap6gieRCKNFJd5ZrKpBWG6rzhOcf0g%2FpxY1K5799
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UahmcSQr9yp%2F%2B9LyrrpS4sTpV8wXCXpT21i4I0b3RfjH8R%2B4hneHquhxQrp4G0vL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UahmcSQr9yp%2F%2B9LyrrpS4sTpV8wXCXpT21i4I0b3RfjH8R%2B4hneHquhxQrp4G0vL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zy1982vBaTO1sE97OX2Qvn4%2FEcAZzWXEWUUFA%2FIcjxw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BR8gcyg8uzu7iTWgaHCiH0S%2FwXsm2YqpOwMGd3lmz%2FWYr6%2FvkeathEVT8vJWVccf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxmgFlIljYBT%2B%2Bnbh1Ein%2BEwsA5YBpz%2BAwS3DT0KxzvWksUYGxYfP%2F6%2FaFhkaCp8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxmgFlIljYBT%2B%2Bnbh1Ein%2BEwsA5YBpz%2BAwS3DT0KxzvWksUYGxYfP%2F6%2FaFhkaCp8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxmgFlIljYBT%2B%2Bnbh1Ein%2BEwsA5YBpz%2BAwS3DT0KxzvWksUYGxYfP%2F6%2FaFhkaCp8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37GJHKsmWQGKsK8C6SPpnPBFumUzvrTjeBVCQhwEV2KWsf4V%2BKY70mv1On2EY9vY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37GJHKsmWQGKsK8C6SPpnPBFumUzvrTjeBVCQhwEV2KWsf4V%2BKY70mv1On2EY9vY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JXeCPqQj8UjnWkKD5n3maEWSTTke5Q%2FqZ5TO3D8H%2BE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mbx%2BTAWiV0wnV%2BwS2EoIxr7%2BTmwEqzB%2FNyc75St1H14hgk3uzr4oZRqUxZbzDZ%2FB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeLUBhgSF5Gi76Mg8u9mKv4Un8DbYdlOU6EbEj4PL%2BD6swo%2FE6gvIo4mkLOhgKO4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeLUBhgSF5Gi76Mg8u9mKv4Un8DbYdlOU6EbEj4PL%2BD6swo%2FE6gvIo4mkLOhgKO4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeLUBhgSF5Gi76Mg8u9mKv4Un8DbYdlOU6EbEj4PL%2BD6swo%2FE6gvIo4mkLOhgKO4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKQKz3cuQLfZCoYFfgUYfmYfxckzzxzxhoBkxOTisrhXOqbCnUvfAsTG64kSMxgy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKQKz3cuQLfZCoYFfgUYfmYfxckzzxzxhoBkxOTisrhXOqbCnUvfAsTG64kSMxgy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jlk86FF%2F3zaUg1jxhmCln4YSKVjntm611W%2BQ4dXplVU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7E71EWojn%2F4G6hcC6l2QoZYLao6Js9PllqVh0WMPKrLQAJ6XPvS7Jvd5r2sKHwc8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sR7LkExsYqrLGPyWRtJR%2FH2ztXlMeCOWm70dXWNrE2dH%2FDl%2F24VvxIEGBCjcG%2Bzn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sR7LkExsYqrLGPyWRtJR%2FH2ztXlMeCOWm70dXWNrE2dH%2FDl%2F24VvxIEGBCjcG%2Bzn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sR7LkExsYqrLGPyWRtJR%2FH2ztXlMeCOWm70dXWNrE2dH%2FDl%2F24VvxIEGBCjcG%2Bzn

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

41906 GOODYEAR COMTIRE & S

72753

30739

68462

53638

53638

53638

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152220 6316

GRACE HOUSE INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 12256615 6742

GREATER JACKSON ARTS
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00143300 6742

H & E EQUIPMENT SERVI
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145300 6317

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144220 6465

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144220 6465

HALL'S TOWING SERVICE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144220 6465

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE

99220373 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

EFT

HOPWA -G CTOA
INV

SPECIALP CTOA
77220112 INV

CARE & MA OTHER REP

EFT

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

EFT

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

EFT

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

DUE DATE

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
CHECK TOTAL

238-1058331
LINE AMOUNT
1,520.82

CHECK TOTAL

154
LINE AMOUNT
24,600.49

CHECK TOTAL

1-FY2022
LINE AMOUNT
105,000.00

CHECK TOTAL

96379623
LINE AMOUNT
971.56

CHECK TOTAL

479522
LINE AMOUNT
75.00

479548
LINE AMOUNT
95.00

479705
LINE AMOUNT
125.00

AMOUNT
287.00

1,520.82
1,520.82

24,600.49
24,600.49

105,000.00
105,000.00

971.56
971.56

75.00

95.00

125.00

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

49


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARzALKX9O5QPp7Cs7KIz%2BTR3PnBRd%2F7L%2BPbB48ISkQuoGzojbOkR11nn212qwsel
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARzALKX9O5QPp7Cs7KIz%2BTR3PnBRd%2F7L%2BPbB48ISkQuoGzojbOkR11nn212qwsel
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMZPzj4Y4wAe4%2BF2GaCs7PhJxcGmvD12YfIezo3iheUuVC9GnjVcOQOz7M3ZhZZR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hm0F5fzlMvmzubQYOGLHiM5cf99Ks6vDrKDKjIvKLc5Skf83OvnbMdGDYV0DDa0C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SU3xrzhNL9%2BEuvV%2FAtZXkAoM5xFdtf1CICkIjBtjKFTuEX1HIZ5YPNpVURNhn37m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SU3xrzhNL9%2BEuvV%2FAtZXkAoM5xFdtf1CICkIjBtjKFTuEX1HIZ5YPNpVURNhn37m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SU3xrzhNL9%2BEuvV%2FAtZXkAoM5xFdtf1CICkIjBtjKFTuEX1HIZ5YPNpVURNhn37m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANlzFsNHaYAxAcLm6M6PE%2B7COb1LQjhfRDEdbvz4%2FquS6siGGQU7lD%2B2WkQddUmn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANlzFsNHaYAxAcLm6M6PE%2B7COb1LQjhfRDEdbvz4%2FquS6siGGQU7lD%2B2WkQddUmn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmXesyW51MfTjhMFm9DBvNDZxO5p71zPgRvmEC6OecE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCcvWu1DSA1z9jEjiZ3vZJMxMgiNmV7iP%2FroUle6KtpsDSp1W8xnHe%2BH1fEXUWJW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2F57UXg4IsfFVT5RNhs2qZOwYaN9cLhlXYJO%2BH3ax5MfeWgQsjUJLE5XQ%2FjwVT1l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2F57UXg4IsfFVT5RNhs2qZOwYaN9cLhlXYJO%2BH3ax5MfeWgQsjUJLE5XQ%2FjwVT1l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2F57UXg4IsfFVT5RNhs2qZOwYaN9cLhlXYJO%2BH3ax5MfeWgQsjUJLE5XQ%2FjwVT1l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=miSO8Sin7Nfguu90rWgOnkIr14YGNdeMtSc2C2GPN0LdCeEph4XsDM1A3nSttjhy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=miSO8Sin7Nfguu90rWgOnkIr14YGNdeMtSc2C2GPN0LdCeEph4XsDM1A3nSttjhy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXvuAuYPrF4qqz9o4bZSSMOL1UBbOfy2oBzZokFgd%2Fs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmlRSLLW%2BvGH4P%2FdQq%2FtH%2BU4YgNkIDxdxTUVldMb2F0xPUqeMjlJImS%2BOGBGHh%2F8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLrupqPyXDZjpGRSiDNrykU8Ems21%2BF48%2FNFwialaqJX1Izv2Z%2FP5%2FRlzy31T9iM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLrupqPyXDZjpGRSiDNrykU8Ems21%2BF48%2FNFwialaqJX1Izv2Z%2FP5%2FRlzy31T9iM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLrupqPyXDZjpGRSiDNrykU8Ems21%2BF48%2FNFwialaqJX1Izv2Z%2FP5%2FRlzy31T9iM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1cSsOnrlLABjk2eM9aBfqmvanymd%2B%2BwfuURPMmBf%2FPAZCG5F8i296O8OR21q1Dg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1cSsOnrlLABjk2eM9aBfqmvanymd%2B%2BwfuURPMmBf%2FPAZCG5F8i296O8OR21q1Dg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13WbQvJ0A%2F38Jm3zVyMW56cdHdjdpEb8PXogKmcJEJphmEQy%2B4lxPrI5f6XEtG1G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZqHx6zu3Yn6e%2FdVJptm01UtF9zBI252Pz%2BBwlF8cM%2B3YRFGK5Sz9xQHXjE%2BxTfL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6JS84fs%2FTr4hH99qOSRUQJgoH55GW4yi%2FCL7mJtV%2FqhIm%2FaDf2JU1AQYCtYsSMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6JS84fs%2FTr4hH99qOSRUQJgoH55GW4yi%2FCL7mJtV%2FqhIm%2FaDf2JU1AQYCtYsSMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6JS84fs%2FTr4hH99qOSRUQJgoH55GW4yi%2FCL7mJtV%2FqhIm%2FaDf2JU1AQYCtYsSMo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyvD0WB26ilYnaFjrlDn0wTE3X5ZzXAkGu1UnB42drAZuLwizjKzOTg%2F0uHpfPVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyvD0WB26ilYnaFjrlDn0wTE3X5ZzXAkGu1UnB42drAZuLwizjKzOTg%2F0uHpfPVV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyfNCaMuv9zE2gyHKDm5O%2BsNd30s7dQFt6igzzX%2BYsY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IIVEQ1dzP%2Bs6xGeqom4H%2Btggku0vO%2BLPpMjr3KCtkJiwxx1EjtlI6vc6FtTiSmKn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cBJJSQ7%2FV67IhU7DVLbvecl6y6pssBkZ9WWCGmwkcYtiBP7ZAeY15UtfrXdEN66
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cBJJSQ7%2FV67IhU7DVLbvecl6y6pssBkZ9WWCGmwkcYtiBP7ZAeY15UtfrXdEN66
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cBJJSQ7%2FV67IhU7DVLbvecl6y6pssBkZ9WWCGmwkcYtiBP7ZAeY15UtfrXdEN66
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zY2e1CHvBCQcWMJguB%2FkGVqpNyjB2KWg%2FlZ6clY82tmDJ1gi25d7YA2GmCUacazy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zY2e1CHvBCQcWMJguB%2FkGVqpNyjB2KWg%2FlZ6clY82tmDJ1gi25d7YA2GmCUacazy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsQ%2FlZHnoQtgdRmGeKV4eYw0vjpDS37xP%2FsaGIAww40%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CWb4QVn3yzZEguNxqi0BkIcRx2wpPkY%2B6O7Ht5cy9ZubfSHL4nbedcTqUo1%2FPzHl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BjRO4U2l8ST%2FpMNtzZq0AhwQzhmSderGs9WgVF05LD0kQ3bEcnDIKgP%2FYhbMaBY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BjRO4U2l8ST%2FpMNtzZq0AhwQzhmSderGs9WgVF05LD0kQ3bEcnDIKgP%2FYhbMaBY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BjRO4U2l8ST%2FpMNtzZq0AhwQzhmSderGs9WgVF05LD0kQ3bEcnDIKgP%2FYhbMaBY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuPmRF08oWE6C2%2Bil9%2Br5IDgX4Nafnb95%2B3qkPue9o3SkOy%2BrlJFKH7W5VxNunn5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuPmRF08oWE6C2%2Bil9%2Br5IDgX4Nafnb95%2B3qkPue9o3SkOy%2BrlJFKH7W5VxNunn5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdvraBiw7KNTxhWOHvKf%2FMkcCS8Rfp9xPHdpJ4SZFyY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rnXCXfQ5xkR8qeE%2BGEhcfause9GdH%2FS3vk3OSbYJkAuik6GrdM6yKzIHa2GCF4m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBoCxkNd%2BI7TJQoEBsOVvKCHLY1A44aiqqq1Dhsf7aXMlK0iyFqqeS4vkZhaa7HW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBoCxkNd%2BI7TJQoEBsOVvKCHLY1A44aiqqq1Dhsf7aXMlK0iyFqqeS4vkZhaa7HW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBoCxkNd%2BI7TJQoEBsOVvKCHLY1A44aiqqq1Dhsf7aXMlK0iyFqqeS4vkZhaa7HW

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 478186
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 478615
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 478820
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 479694
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 479695
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 479788
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 479465
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 479467
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 480014
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6465 EMERGENCYAUTO + TR 165.00
165.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 50
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6ztdjOp%2Bd4%2Bktxp1Wc1lhPtznBCUbRhPt8YHHXXTocqEqRTxorbD0bg4NSOCeUQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6ztdjOp%2Bd4%2Bktxp1Wc1lhPtznBCUbRhPt8YHHXXTocqEqRTxorbD0bg4NSOCeUQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aO26nx52cLV%2B1Z3V9s1xFq8NkAWs3w7hBmmHrVKOn5o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RS6wfWI861bZEN%2B3APRlBqfw1vPMq4o5X8OrWroHGpe%2F%2B0E0Gq5rvEwkmylfIC3b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQg1tsYbna7KpkXhj6zC4bMTFaj1VVybD86c4qG24BHPsCOFPo3Zid4rVr17c3BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQg1tsYbna7KpkXhj6zC4bMTFaj1VVybD86c4qG24BHPsCOFPo3Zid4rVr17c3BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQg1tsYbna7KpkXhj6zC4bMTFaj1VVybD86c4qG24BHPsCOFPo3Zid4rVr17c3BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyt%2BVWqFqC9HNwQUk0u4gExMa5iOpZf8WgQzUJmKyhl0Zd3%2BMDczxLdJy5NYj4%2Fg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyt%2BVWqFqC9HNwQUk0u4gExMa5iOpZf8WgQzUJmKyhl0Zd3%2BMDczxLdJy5NYj4%2Fg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1jQ%2FqYNRb1NzBQH6fOwp5Yt9cnrXR1c1kNllCuLA9M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5acGNXdRdqU1fpg4yfBCawg1nx%2FM%2BETa6hEdH5eSIU7ro0QgkgfDpn%2BjUJZEM9D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgFGcfu002UXtRskM%2FHFHZqizdoON5%2BJ50%2BR1sFyJ8MqzikD7MOQRSPD25CB%2BW4M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgFGcfu002UXtRskM%2FHFHZqizdoON5%2BJ50%2BR1sFyJ8MqzikD7MOQRSPD25CB%2BW4M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgFGcfu002UXtRskM%2FHFHZqizdoON5%2BJ50%2BR1sFyJ8MqzikD7MOQRSPD25CB%2BW4M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkI48RLoorVIWv82Vvr3sZpeoBgepcbkH%2FFJ0jbFwGYID6u3O%2FmvfW3R7ZQD3T5N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkI48RLoorVIWv82Vvr3sZpeoBgepcbkH%2FFJ0jbFwGYID6u3O%2FmvfW3R7ZQD3T5N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tG7gybt4eKoace3gzbjFjTZt2EhXnQlxSGQVxa2V0Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KETx9FiuWltOm%2FSX9wJzxidjKQQW%2BZXY%2ByANY%2FbGP3Upihx4fm1E5qAMF4VzcvH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qK1uG5IfRbYxTTg3ieNfUkBieoX0rSWVWrju1b0q%2BdsVK2fGKzEKneBwHZ%2Fm1EL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qK1uG5IfRbYxTTg3ieNfUkBieoX0rSWVWrju1b0q%2BdsVK2fGKzEKneBwHZ%2Fm1EL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qK1uG5IfRbYxTTg3ieNfUkBieoX0rSWVWrju1b0q%2BdsVK2fGKzEKneBwHZ%2Fm1EL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVA%2FmkIHoYe3roSwTIac4WLyV%2FfPIt7YU2PyF8Ipg98ehIl11fNI4ypxVjfL0rZ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVA%2FmkIHoYe3roSwTIac4WLyV%2FfPIt7YU2PyF8Ipg98ehIl11fNI4ypxVjfL0rZ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTkSISsx8FBBKIj5q%2FOE%2B7ZVb9FM%2B6eX3OlGPWumfPk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skgVWax4yXx2cmTsLVcbtv3GkbVtA5WMaBknFA37jaW5X1Lzz2Dc2sS5eFcawBNK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQkAnHupaTS2cBqIfTYd%2FVFbeoQSug7rmOu%2F4jkP0mDmJdodx1W%2Bx%2FZ%2Ff56k%2BY4y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQkAnHupaTS2cBqIfTYd%2FVFbeoQSug7rmOu%2F4jkP0mDmJdodx1W%2Bx%2FZ%2Ff56k%2BY4y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQkAnHupaTS2cBqIfTYd%2FVFbeoQSug7rmOu%2F4jkP0mDmJdodx1W%2Bx%2FZ%2Ff56k%2BY4y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qmymc1rX8Uip5kakA3vPyhOS2VqfvBh5NKydw3BtUk9JXOgZRQeJc7RGPDw4I2R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qmymc1rX8Uip5kakA3vPyhOS2VqfvBh5NKydw3BtUk9JXOgZRQeJc7RGPDw4I2R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BI2mp%2FiUyOoXd%2B%2BGpQFdOmxK6M9aDW9O625dbnwftGE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66cwDPiE%2Bt1YnLRPzM%2Btu7Gx5eHLblVRM5IkUvZb5OWyPHUSyh%2Fq0LV9hfzGr9tm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RigVtxfcBUUpaaoBXTAlZR2st%2B3%2FZnHEnrH6f3oanLreS97ofGPwHaKIzpP%2F7p1%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RigVtxfcBUUpaaoBXTAlZR2st%2B3%2FZnHEnrH6f3oanLreS97ofGPwHaKIzpP%2F7p1%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RigVtxfcBUUpaaoBXTAlZR2st%2B3%2FZnHEnrH6f3oanLreS97ofGPwHaKIzpP%2F7p1%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBWjccIg9haRXsUfRlpl3VuT%2BSMJGv%2BIr9%2BZVyB2jDsX2j5awVCDZ9xWiwx6GSqk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBWjccIg9haRXsUfRlpl3VuT%2BSMJGv%2BIr9%2BZVyB2jDsX2j5awVCDZ9xWiwx6GSqk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=al5H%2FPyxbh5mSaRiASPm7a%2FRYvaCcj7TnM76PU1mWNc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CS1cZRM%2FM89MHaWFhpHeRwrnvbzt6CzYEfPXCaxp2pE4JtEWd26RmDztCXXdZZJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPmbEPGFpdIxcDB2Qp8V1ZbJlvZMKuj62sIwToVOTFBcv3JLF9DMP0GbeolLTCQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPmbEPGFpdIxcDB2Qp8V1ZbJlvZMKuj62sIwToVOTFBcv3JLF9DMP0GbeolLTCQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPmbEPGFpdIxcDB2Qp8V1ZbJlvZMKuj62sIwToVOTFBcv3JLF9DMP0GbeolLTCQz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQwkY5ULgLvmh1dhDe8Ixlh%2FfQLBAs%2FtA%2B8%2FuM2cOXinFE5j0TCB3MuKwvK2gEW3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQwkY5ULgLvmh1dhDe8Ixlh%2FfQLBAs%2FtA%2B8%2FuM2cOXinFE5j0TCB3MuKwvK2gEW3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqlHOlivM8eP4Aho6yKhTdQknPhWvC37oyCz8YtpPhA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlplzeM7Pwpl08KGH%2BcZ8oyAfCnnLZfBCtqMIqC5wqUlfh7Qy9SKvv3ydawsaKi3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtNEeznjTgQQZuPrEgcgZbvHqUUC3iUeti%2FI%2F3BE22dmslfjCBU0NwG7yKFAFBUe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtNEeznjTgQQZuPrEgcgZbvHqUUC3iUeti%2FI%2F3BE22dmslfjCBU0NwG7yKFAFBUe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtNEeznjTgQQZuPrEgcgZbvHqUUC3iUeti%2FI%2F3BE22dmslfjCBU0NwG7yKFAFBUe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7xKQNNN3FGKphjbgjJrea%2FW0cMxH5GptpjrnGlrC0uFKCQA1b9%2BkAcN8zoMo%2Bo8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7xKQNNN3FGKphjbgjJrea%2FW0cMxH5GptpjrnGlrC0uFKCQA1b9%2BkAcN8zoMo%2Bo8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdVwIi%2B6yLlyxxzF9MXz%2Bt48NFTwKGBxQSOQgEPlTg0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXpaf%2FJXJH%2Bi7MndncJt9bjcN0gjGlgw6C001rGzLGM%2BFLkTk%2BER3CdPrNu0mDkf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BsfysjnkOj9WzGCQIaKEmQEOVcwUG40WL1vpPtrBzZ1HsL7WvmTeFM7wPNxsGDs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BsfysjnkOj9WzGCQIaKEmQEOVcwUG40WL1vpPtrBzZ1HsL7WvmTeFM7wPNxsGDs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BsfysjnkOj9WzGCQIaKEmQEOVcwUG40WL1vpPtrBzZ1HsL7WvmTeFM7wPNxsGDs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nt2anTUJd0%2Br6q3SAQaT9gavrgOSipYFsj17MvqcYua1AcfrgvEBrbgGu6H7qFfJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nt2anTUJd0%2Br6q3SAQaT9gavrgOSipYFsj17MvqcYua1AcfrgvEBrbgGu6H7qFfJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tz5fxnEd0JYGUBY2ysFSkZADwzkArN%2FfK0FPP8JMLww%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HnZVLaqedizy15bTc6qaZF83yDYlIfib6sxeSuKVcvn3BukxLYORiBLFLcuVS2A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyPRFUSOlvYxEXjOv4gk%2FASU%2BCWwdQOGwmx%2BqAG3JutUBLJ1WujeofDWxn8YXCIq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyPRFUSOlvYxEXjOv4gk%2FASU%2BCWwdQOGwmx%2BqAG3JutUBLJ1WujeofDWxn8YXCIq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyPRFUSOlvYxEXjOv4gk%2FASU%2BCWwdQOGwmx%2BqAG3JutUBLJ1WujeofDWxn8YXCIq

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 480474
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6465 SBD - PAV  AUTO + TR 85.00
85.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 479473
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152150 6465 METER SER AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 476985
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6465 OPERATION AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 479689
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00950610 6316 LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 45.00
45.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 479690
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6465 OPERATION AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 478960
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00950610 6465 LANDFILL  AUTO + TR 165.00
165.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 477774
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6465 OPERATION AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 477818
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6465 OPERATION AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 477591
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6465 OPERATION AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 51
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlSBSQhIuQwFxPWFeQq2Vq9wO5VHvgwfbJ1ODO80ejIDVhwpIUpF69zRG6V8ie4f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlSBSQhIuQwFxPWFeQq2Vq9wO5VHvgwfbJ1ODO80ejIDVhwpIUpF69zRG6V8ie4f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSmc389%2Fuf735KYJ3rL5WtLHrwpdrQwsC4tb%2BPF8DLY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sc0VSLuNMfXS53afU%2B4IwLRsL95coxhgscjvMqaW23TD9KJEESjNfXinHqV9Xvd%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cc3Sc8kEwX6xH4auUR8X98%2FigwQWutAYFg21tdTQ7HJspUWQhr0YJZ5l4rjQG2lB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cc3Sc8kEwX6xH4auUR8X98%2FigwQWutAYFg21tdTQ7HJspUWQhr0YJZ5l4rjQG2lB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cc3Sc8kEwX6xH4auUR8X98%2FigwQWutAYFg21tdTQ7HJspUWQhr0YJZ5l4rjQG2lB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2%2Fax%2FN%2F21gz3rhvQv7j5DwfvF%2BkMqb7x8BMMke4FlZAwb146GhRvZzdwxFkcuNI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2%2Fax%2FN%2F21gz3rhvQv7j5DwfvF%2BkMqb7x8BMMke4FlZAwb146GhRvZzdwxFkcuNI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PBLJisI5kQ%2BTTF7%2FwP4oK7xympwDapW3te45pPrEHws%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hg9JhoA9oCVt10l1jx%2BSSSDr8DfHGpIMwsQeIYM6eXt87ocY3tdfpBotB65AelZ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAjrVmxfvM%2FigILt%2FAgYL3GWG%2BkpRyG3CZdMXhnz9N3TTLfDz674oXrwbIh1pOdy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAjrVmxfvM%2FigILt%2FAgYL3GWG%2BkpRyG3CZdMXhnz9N3TTLfDz674oXrwbIh1pOdy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAjrVmxfvM%2FigILt%2FAgYL3GWG%2BkpRyG3CZdMXhnz9N3TTLfDz674oXrwbIh1pOdy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLN%2BQcpqmcvTrEazGlgAw%2F%2BOu8Tzyy1Wui%2FZYX6LMCkzhCggcLF2PGkUxAhYpom5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLN%2BQcpqmcvTrEazGlgAw%2F%2BOu8Tzyy1Wui%2FZYX6LMCkzhCggcLF2PGkUxAhYpom5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfN%2FjzjxttXjJqOZ%2FWdvnVgl%2Bzns%2B7TTnGhlhTELTWQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B24XUyXnX9WgM5ZJBuawITqUoCpLNU5jW2byoqHTruY0xaPnWrqYEkY2diW0btOR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YyUR21I5Veny33UrgkIZQ5QJG0vGQpE4P%2Fu0I%2BzFYp9iWPuEKAn1%2Fe4s9thoaAp8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YyUR21I5Veny33UrgkIZQ5QJG0vGQpE4P%2Fu0I%2BzFYp9iWPuEKAn1%2Fe4s9thoaAp8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YyUR21I5Veny33UrgkIZQ5QJG0vGQpE4P%2Fu0I%2BzFYp9iWPuEKAn1%2Fe4s9thoaAp8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPAFCPeUeXaqINZ%2Bqn79X2wzFeixgg1qQsT0a5x03vgBhFn%2F69l5hBat6z%2Bz0ycF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPAFCPeUeXaqINZ%2Bqn79X2wzFeixgg1qQsT0a5x03vgBhFn%2F69l5hBat6z%2Bz0ycF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjMXH3fwLpQSMogt7N3gbB3vlbrU0YZh0xfxdvxEy0U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BFjp2lHVmkt0gYQ3d8L3GrIHfJwbtnqtZGgmju6iJSaqQCDSqeStEKSpboj6KF9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8OQ7aKafntRipTvPjmVQsG96RTFKCBQ%2FnLY0dYLOS%2BSfbZieoKvzR%2FuVY16HuyV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8OQ7aKafntRipTvPjmVQsG96RTFKCBQ%2FnLY0dYLOS%2BSfbZieoKvzR%2FuVY16HuyV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8OQ7aKafntRipTvPjmVQsG96RTFKCBQ%2FnLY0dYLOS%2BSfbZieoKvzR%2FuVY16HuyV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGdDz2KhY77gRdCBl0kHM4EOP6viE3wwK9v4yFoEVVLLbHWNN9GaeZKLvZaqPPX6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGdDz2KhY77gRdCBl0kHM4EOP6viE3wwK9v4yFoEVVLLbHWNN9GaeZKLvZaqPPX6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Owb0hmc9o5qdymd%2B1qn5ZqOXKHtBRdAA3khZhxoizQk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roWlmOdJkv4Ahm1sIDaHLbJe6lGJCasRwWWERHV0iqc5kODszpgq9skCBzmuAHkD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5g6Jxb1IFEzW%2FxVrodDrSY2rZrisWnR6ui1VVAUNZEP12wylcm4ChcLPox6LW1zq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5g6Jxb1IFEzW%2FxVrodDrSY2rZrisWnR6ui1VVAUNZEP12wylcm4ChcLPox6LW1zq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5g6Jxb1IFEzW%2FxVrodDrSY2rZrisWnR6ui1VVAUNZEP12wylcm4ChcLPox6LW1zq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pS2SDpXzc%2B5W%2Fhm6Wi%2FX0z%2B6hiHcTHKAjjySCsvFwZ42bSVyT6%2FB1I1NihKc2EX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pS2SDpXzc%2B5W%2Fhm6Wi%2FX0z%2B6hiHcTHKAjjySCsvFwZ42bSVyT6%2FB1I1NihKc2EX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2BiwY0XrRCUH2%2F%2F8WJqclWTN8qcKM6v%2F3Swz0Mx7qhI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKxkPnZdZmU2iNKe7jqqzP9i8pXmCAJTa34YpsZHviIQCYzBbz%2B3uiHVgukaJmlS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qh5wVb7Ub9EC7XAtTwDSFzpgKv6PmcHncpRlHYyyff1qUgo72UvkscgSVp1Qt6xG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qh5wVb7Ub9EC7XAtTwDSFzpgKv6PmcHncpRlHYyyff1qUgo72UvkscgSVp1Qt6xG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qh5wVb7Ub9EC7XAtTwDSFzpgKv6PmcHncpRlHYyyff1qUgo72UvkscgSVp1Qt6xG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDuIAuEJqxKrR1BS%2FbPLFi9U6gBA8m4V%2F043IcRA36dOEcI9xq8W4C%2B8VVi5NH5G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDuIAuEJqxKrR1BS%2FbPLFi9U6gBA8m4V%2F043IcRA36dOEcI9xq8W4C%2B8VVi5NH5G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mXw%2BM6b4dDVZ2HAT%2FIHKcTuUQd41yOTnF9hr9JAffFE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qa6FQaNKTqqyDcgCYaZm67X9M1Rw0ulTAISgSBq07uHQeeHXR8yb6uTcU52Anrbd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gETO2tfDaqs%2BcGf%2BbMlxSAqrCTnapRK5Gt21R3t6V60K7lMeMYkWPKygFrPFNtPP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gETO2tfDaqs%2BcGf%2BbMlxSAqrCTnapRK5Gt21R3t6V60K7lMeMYkWPKygFrPFNtPP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gETO2tfDaqs%2BcGf%2BbMlxSAqrCTnapRK5Gt21R3t6V60K7lMeMYkWPKygFrPFNtPP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2q87Ou6wmcf0kMz8z0SPXJn7GF2EsCSuU9nNZplFwaANYfwWbX8X%2F4t5L9WFBX%2B9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2q87Ou6wmcf0kMz8z0SPXJn7GF2EsCSuU9nNZplFwaANYfwWbX8X%2F4t5L9WFBX%2B9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUONMZZvjkOsvdPJEF6Sz5SbG988YdOais1bPdOelhY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDdYuNKmxkmqVxAQJU932243rrzqjQmZydoFnS00Gw3wXzPRk7D%2BuP9XlFNpjtpC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmLDllwLLPBcY%2FVbP4wpCXc7GkxXpEF4UKmcf2SYphgoK5bZPgrzFFm0fgvruoR9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmLDllwLLPBcY%2FVbP4wpCXc7GkxXpEF4UKmcf2SYphgoK5bZPgrzFFm0fgvruoR9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmLDllwLLPBcY%2FVbP4wpCXc7GkxXpEF4UKmcf2SYphgoK5bZPgrzFFm0fgvruoR9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2F5NSM50%2B6134rpUNEVUcIwDtPTN6rMBtW9PuMWsN5Q%2BMMfh63pOrcZSId2GB%2FV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2F5NSM50%2B6134rpUNEVUcIwDtPTN6rMBtW9PuMWsN5Q%2BMMfh63pOrcZSId2GB%2FV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0qxbMo%2BMXAm37CogESwGDGvbJW5Yh5kah6i8wL0%2BRw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DE6xnq53%2FGs7DYW1vaBYjQw4SEE1zdP99PuwrE5NHNTR7W6r2iAcnu87QR%2BBhoSH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2fN2L47LUU3mOOfISXF4d7e6%2BfK2oHd7yxCyrBu1%2FcOnx0Yny4NR6K4zLey%2BpQb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2fN2L47LUU3mOOfISXF4d7e6%2BfK2oHd7yxCyrBu1%2FcOnx0Yny4NR6K4zLey%2BpQb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2fN2L47LUU3mOOfISXF4d7e6%2BfK2oHd7yxCyrBu1%2FcOnx0Yny4NR6K4zLey%2BpQb

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 478568
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152140 6465 MAINTENAN AUTO + TR 165.00
165.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 478145
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6465 OPERATION AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00
53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 478341
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6465 OPERATION AUTO + TR 85.00
85.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,920.00
67421 HANCOCK BANK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 02232022
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00149300 6619 MISC. ADM REPAYMENT 21,174.46
2 00149300 6612 MISC. ADM INTEREST 187.78
21,362.24
CHECK TOTAL 21,362.24
41136 HARCROS CHEMICAL INC. 0000 22000699 INV 03/01/2022 770121316
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6212 FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 2,246.40
2,246.40
41136 HARCROS CHEMICAL INC. 0000 22000742 INV 03/01/2022 770121429
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6212 FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG 2,246.40
2,246.40
CHECK TOTAL 4,492.80
66653 HARDISON ENTERPRISES 0000 22000958 INV 03/01/2022 21022C
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6419 FIRE STAT OTHER PRO 453.00
453.00
66653 HARDISON ENTERPRISES 0000 22000957 INV 03/01/2022 21022B
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6419 FIRE STAT OTHER PRO 467.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 52
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOYZuBmvxojEkfMYWUGFK%2BtsuspKtKU954TJYpbMfn8%2B6%2BHlumBFa5AkRsObUsoV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOYZuBmvxojEkfMYWUGFK%2BtsuspKtKU954TJYpbMfn8%2B6%2BHlumBFa5AkRsObUsoV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HD71EUqMAQn%2BcP9eTk0QU0OEtMxa%2FEHekuH8RCCUrho%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qQ1H0RVkS78a%2F%2Bm5DydU2AHEN8glxzh%2FFm3HoF3koo8RqIHejaVKPKGIDq9MGs%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlXCUgiAXbBObhh%2BlDPCPaiyPTQZCZOZQ7A8Qbr5rFLekeWlQYljTCAVL1R9ZeZh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlXCUgiAXbBObhh%2BlDPCPaiyPTQZCZOZQ7A8Qbr5rFLekeWlQYljTCAVL1R9ZeZh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlXCUgiAXbBObhh%2BlDPCPaiyPTQZCZOZQ7A8Qbr5rFLekeWlQYljTCAVL1R9ZeZh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtHxQutwZK714HToDApeDiFfh0FmGHi1vfPMHxtf3tm6VRSa6JwJuyA%2FAJ0igbO%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtHxQutwZK714HToDApeDiFfh0FmGHi1vfPMHxtf3tm6VRSa6JwJuyA%2FAJ0igbO%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FRiQSYu5JZlNCfi6bfb4hTQnYOVP%2B73c5Wy9%2B9HqI4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yaAepOgMH0GGhXCs97Wi4jsrbWDGVZOcwNEIbO%2Be4bRY0IHH3t0OyZs4CKXLQoI2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COqKB7of%2BpoyfrPt1Gt7DHEOxHi%2Fi3C6mvkff8O9cShFDJc%2FytKhS8tLEtqbZ7kQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COqKB7of%2BpoyfrPt1Gt7DHEOxHi%2Fi3C6mvkff8O9cShFDJc%2FytKhS8tLEtqbZ7kQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COqKB7of%2BpoyfrPt1Gt7DHEOxHi%2Fi3C6mvkff8O9cShFDJc%2FytKhS8tLEtqbZ7kQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODM8OALou58205sozQa1jwMnwK8f6SiiTCodluG8V3SWlszwPN78mD8ci9NXFA%2F9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODM8OALou58205sozQa1jwMnwK8f6SiiTCodluG8V3SWlszwPN78mD8ci9NXFA%2F9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7abK%2BaXeCM66FQfdKIz7qMHJXaHlP2etKCeohCsfrQE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7AlD1TpI3pyGYTbA9VmowzblBMqi8R30otfVz2RIS2U%2FrE5gEKVA3dd6FPqcA5V4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzLJRtccGs3aHndFOr1NNjWWjoOwJjqjifJwCrjkyiqduzsYMCWl%2F%2Bv4IB76aO7z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzLJRtccGs3aHndFOr1NNjWWjoOwJjqjifJwCrjkyiqduzsYMCWl%2F%2Bv4IB76aO7z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzLJRtccGs3aHndFOr1NNjWWjoOwJjqjifJwCrjkyiqduzsYMCWl%2F%2Bv4IB76aO7z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ESMEMeFQ2Uct5YICuh2tdrTIShKz18Zy72RtVzhwPiMDllWDqm%2FHQdDFD%2FIy8eYm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ESMEMeFQ2Uct5YICuh2tdrTIShKz18Zy72RtVzhwPiMDllWDqm%2FHQdDFD%2FIy8eYm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E2DGCAsOGSU3fbzjNl8nqUqRbs9T6SAa71HVQo390sI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZrhh6rVL6tktsPXOKfrqXilSDw5u%2F5coQIefHnf%2FX84GC6QvBByVSeqV%2BCoI0d8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJefzS4XNAEkVeRFK8%2BCJn1WXI1TLvoP6hewW%2FfxjFdSXWEUcHzySWlhfSZjg%2F71
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJefzS4XNAEkVeRFK8%2BCJn1WXI1TLvoP6hewW%2FfxjFdSXWEUcHzySWlhfSZjg%2F71
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJefzS4XNAEkVeRFK8%2BCJn1WXI1TLvoP6hewW%2FfxjFdSXWEUcHzySWlhfSZjg%2F71
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNUzcBRzI84vdLpIPjPmkxwEcgwSdY4y7tnzdL7Fp%2Fq0NBb0F8fpaIKTOUGhOJdM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNUzcBRzI84vdLpIPjPmkxwEcgwSdY4y7tnzdL7Fp%2Fq0NBb0F8fpaIKTOUGhOJdM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNUzcBRzI84vdLpIPjPmkxwEcgwSdY4y7tnzdL7Fp%2Fq0NBb0F8fpaIKTOUGhOJdM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9nnfIfR01Huu3ewHlMzUg6tPnsrqsXGLtpzxYgeXyA0p%2BaGqMjU8NcZITtnev%2BL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9nnfIfR01Huu3ewHlMzUg6tPnsrqsXGLtpzxYgeXyA0p%2BaGqMjU8NcZITtnev%2BL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VkIKwPbnFdt3B%2BdS8bZ5YRd0e6emQ4jzEN%2Fv%2BMjNrJi6nfn2CToL8x4ZIkHyCp%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIgp2ybh2tv52XFEF5NdcfxMOGDkzCFcE7IYczDo3qkbIdKcwI3B00b%2F4hLXf7OR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V1MvgvOqOGFai7friu4LiZV1%2FtljApq97NSKEzKd3xq8VPEJumpf%2FovWk9WU1XQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V1MvgvOqOGFai7friu4LiZV1%2FtljApq97NSKEzKd3xq8VPEJumpf%2FovWk9WU1XQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V1MvgvOqOGFai7friu4LiZV1%2FtljApq97NSKEzKd3xq8VPEJumpf%2FovWk9WU1XQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fo7d6RNtEt1PdJsYr8NJBiTyvvGS1xi2%2BHq1RLVPweouKb4VwwigxUU%2BmHLCkDUV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fo7d6RNtEt1PdJsYr8NJBiTyvvGS1xi2%2BHq1RLVPweouKb4VwwigxUU%2BmHLCkDUV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfHm75KKVuB5twJk8MdtLsM0axJiFG%2F3myHvwY60Fhz7jqCWVenp8m4%2BuXkGX%2BO8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odq%2BErTC6EpovtfkZx2jiEa2PUqYUCa2HfHoX3UzbhqJHWQLJzvB%2BgqmMX9q6gT%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHTd9CTtSe9nC7kj0PStQESXimxfsvlSJJNuLwJ4sh4NgpgOzDUh%2FxA6Q9sFT6jE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHTd9CTtSe9nC7kj0PStQESXimxfsvlSJJNuLwJ4sh4NgpgOzDUh%2FxA6Q9sFT6jE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHTd9CTtSe9nC7kj0PStQESXimxfsvlSJJNuLwJ4sh4NgpgOzDUh%2FxA6Q9sFT6jE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8k%2BP3CJPyO9lz0DLzzyIC8SMQGzgYJl6LE%2Blh03xZtPpvbiq5fJStHZOtDtwI%2BN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8k%2BP3CJPyO9lz0DLzzyIC8SMQGzgYJl6LE%2Blh03xZtPpvbiq5fJStHZOtDtwI%2BN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmRLf8cenG3FC0MwmY4bNpmtPD4i3T9O58IrJ9ytgzvIhUnVF5yrlcUxt0CPxQBT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2NZesM6%2FgvEQcBIqayVO%2FlHeuynx0pnTsVvp6NF22cP2a8%2FcHK8kzCG5obClnO4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyK3dHENkccW0MSht2Yx6utvnF0u%2BTG1a9gOZraDamPRYisJSsuk2XGvdQ%2BUfLjE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyK3dHENkccW0MSht2Yx6utvnF0u%2BTG1a9gOZraDamPRYisJSsuk2XGvdQ%2BUfLjE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyK3dHENkccW0MSht2Yx6utvnF0u%2BTG1a9gOZraDamPRYisJSsuk2XGvdQ%2BUfLjE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7CoiSwCr%2FNOBkJrIxFhIBqMjeLTASJk8M80S%2FKtZqGbLEmavx9XYn2MFO%2BAvoOVD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7CoiSwCr%2FNOBkJrIxFhIBqMjeLTASJk8M80S%2FKtZqGbLEmavx9XYn2MFO%2BAvoOVD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNTHb3FWEsK53IyiJ6j5eX%2FgJffTfN55%2Bf1hDWf2Ml7SktcwUYUxNFsrR7fJLJzN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCveIvxP4ljF1EWcYlaYp%2BByEjhIS%2FbZIILEsSVF%2BRbw9iJ5PiEJnfXksQ5Y8JwX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65m27xyZXjrXQaswl1zLudHjWTynCOcR6ZY7ADuvBdZC2U5i0s1KQEYers5B%2Feyw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65m27xyZXjrXQaswl1zLudHjWTynCOcR6ZY7ADuvBdZC2U5i0s1KQEYers5B%2Feyw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65m27xyZXjrXQaswl1zLudHjWTynCOcR6ZY7ADuvBdZC2U5i0s1KQEYers5B%2Feyw

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

66653 HARDISON ENTERPRISES

66653

71184

71184

43769

72793

20570

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144170 6419

HARDISON ENTERPRISES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144170 6419

HARTFORD LIFE INSURAN
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 05755830 6495

HARTFORD LIFE INSURAN
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 05755830 6495

HARVEY DALLAS BUSINES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140500 6431

HAWKBAN LLC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550110 6512

HEMPHILL CONST. CO.
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 15745135 6824

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE

22000925 INV

FIRE STAT OTHER PRO

22000960 INV

FIRE STAT OTHER PRO

EFT

LIFE INSU LIFE INS
EFT

LIFE INSU LIFE INS
22000712 INV

OFFICE OF OUTSIDE P

INV

ADMIN PAR BUILDING

INV

20 BD INFR 10TBC

DUE DATE

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE

21022
LINE AMOUNT

2,148.00

21122
LINE AMOUNT
2,378.00

CHECK TOTAL

08012021
LINE AMOUNT
10,931.94

09012021
LINE AMOUNT
11,059.94

CHECK TOTAL
91797
LINE AMOUNT
676.50
CHECK TOTAL
HAWK-030122
LINE AMOUNT
7,200.00
CHECK TOTAL
013122-11

LINE AMOUNT
232,548.62

AMOUNT
467.00

2,148.00

2,378.00
5,446.00

10,931.94

11,059.94

21,991.88

676.50
676.50

7,200.00
7,200.00

232,548.62

o
o 0% P~
% MUNis
® _ atyler erp solution

VOUCHER

CHECK

Page 53


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjS%2FYAYZbbYUwXzgDoTHjYoCHCGmgprdZ2Wy2iN1Ml8oNlMZEBmR%2FVOnZfYVCdZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjS%2FYAYZbbYUwXzgDoTHjYoCHCGmgprdZ2Wy2iN1Ml8oNlMZEBmR%2FVOnZfYVCdZ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZesaI9UF55AfYob7OFPicnBaiAjheHGUK1MAg21h8W02LT05yfDf1F0rsDAXw0W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSXhiJYUxH2PldYm5v%2BB%2BQRQjH%2BoLLgUuu2sYqcJgkdLFF0bDss36N5%2FLPronugi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PpAyAVFIi8NK5bSjl9MI9%2F%2B%2Bg7EsZwGsaxA5Wri5Rua6znzquEaParqVIielSb%2Bd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PpAyAVFIi8NK5bSjl9MI9%2F%2B%2Bg7EsZwGsaxA5Wri5Rua6znzquEaParqVIielSb%2Bd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PpAyAVFIi8NK5bSjl9MI9%2F%2B%2Bg7EsZwGsaxA5Wri5Rua6znzquEaParqVIielSb%2Bd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3WK%2B5P%2F8VO49z9%2Bgp36qEJ33glv78%2FRw%2F1BONmIgkCetGaTE3283yWfm5DCFM%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3WK%2B5P%2F8VO49z9%2Bgp36qEJ33glv78%2FRw%2F1BONmIgkCetGaTE3283yWfm5DCFM%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hk2i2Juxski01FF7kvD4fYqhOFymsP9bgiepg33MrIBSa%2BeOxFhH0johHV9RSK8K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BcQtorbaPRbhPvXuxwY8xnLkAJF%2BjucZN%2F6HCOgm0AxYmPWIRWb44A%2FsrZQfH1ja
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2Q5u5Nnaaz5WCB5LLEAE%2FLo7bysqOn11xGM1ks0QzVRrvkXq4xQ6U6g07aZS1oD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2Q5u5Nnaaz5WCB5LLEAE%2FLo7bysqOn11xGM1ks0QzVRrvkXq4xQ6U6g07aZS1oD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2Q5u5Nnaaz5WCB5LLEAE%2FLo7bysqOn11xGM1ks0QzVRrvkXq4xQ6U6g07aZS1oD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8dRHF%2FZ5PdqoRLwId2QTcQic4zXfSJ7HpVEHiBq2D%2FZPRpjj%2B2JdkJoB%2BT4ypRi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8dRHF%2FZ5PdqoRLwId2QTcQic4zXfSJ7HpVEHiBq2D%2FZPRpjj%2B2JdkJoB%2BT4ypRi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qf%2BWYw%2FSN%2FPZfjubxouIQfuLdeaZur%2FVO89Bg3QJwkc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rt6%2FS6T6O7m1B8MTRdtMmssAd7yRmuD8Ptaun0XEmJDnT84Cb2lEQ24xN6PZqtOz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1yLD9S7lH3cRNBlny2ylhJh5%2FPa4QDtAkYNwC4oDYl06estqWA%2FT7kF6GHajOI7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1yLD9S7lH3cRNBlny2ylhJh5%2FPa4QDtAkYNwC4oDYl06estqWA%2FT7kF6GHajOI7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1yLD9S7lH3cRNBlny2ylhJh5%2FPa4QDtAkYNwC4oDYl06estqWA%2FT7kF6GHajOI7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ECYcY29TRNcPPmHCsiFiVcHNhit3URDuBa7BoXDWfTRmLne%2B5KTzomnWz6TJ%2Bhd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ECYcY29TRNcPPmHCsiFiVcHNhit3URDuBa7BoXDWfTRmLne%2B5KTzomnWz6TJ%2Bhd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Oau3TSNsUmEoVycCmC4LWlIjuH9uK%2F8QPiBvRjcSyY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6zce8Uizh05ovWwusnoFQzqZNLTM358l%2F2oNM0ZuBxQch2%2B%2BGt5gGmuzdBVLZRG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Duh3Avs5r1smIL0SbpJy3Xaqj7fFse8bi%2BIud5TpJgauls0%2Ba%2BsG0Eg%2FkXpHmH94
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Duh3Avs5r1smIL0SbpJy3Xaqj7fFse8bi%2BIud5TpJgauls0%2Ba%2BsG0Eg%2FkXpHmH94
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Duh3Avs5r1smIL0SbpJy3Xaqj7fFse8bi%2BIud5TpJgauls0%2Ba%2BsG0Eg%2FkXpHmH94
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdoGG051fQw%2FKsaCm3uTW69ofgPgS9Y5a0sYlIkbBqAvOX4awun12WDwpPbTSHc0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdoGG051fQw%2FKsaCm3uTW69ofgPgS9Y5a0sYlIkbBqAvOX4awun12WDwpPbTSHc0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2KSos96HrrUlsI4V018FhqLsoqTjtu%2Fj22AFm0rg1%2FV9w91ooztVsz0BbhUUzLUR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ikkDkCSt1Rb1Zr7jXv%2FPz1GRnbvu0RGkA0IxEXV49GL526E1rEtFqiNkkDhXv26
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yowivLFLYc6rGYlOAkyg4O78af7NLE3dDKSThnBGTZ%2BKywrAWbJEu3%2FCtAa%2FbFeh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yowivLFLYc6rGYlOAkyg4O78af7NLE3dDKSThnBGTZ%2BKywrAWbJEu3%2FCtAa%2FbFeh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yowivLFLYc6rGYlOAkyg4O78af7NLE3dDKSThnBGTZ%2BKywrAWbJEu3%2FCtAa%2FbFeh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRjZl94u2JB92tE0%2F4JoMqBfLPuGhn5ZsRLj7P4olTAMmS3KHvvtcZo0eN%2FX9GeD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRjZl94u2JB92tE0%2F4JoMqBfLPuGhn5ZsRLj7P4olTAMmS3KHvvtcZo0eN%2FX9GeD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z08C2H%2BxNk7ejuxEBnG%2FjZbhhKrF4hbGVsAi9BwKVuM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJErAJ9ac0P9GHlSjEJcWPJP%2BP1TZ%2Fogzzi2R64xee%2BJcqZ%2FPGTyDo4FX102Ar%2Br
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwsbqnmKskAYnqCQtWYb8abt426zojofP%2Fva0iu9AJQ%2BLz6YUF%2BASmYEhp7AFM7W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwsbqnmKskAYnqCQtWYb8abt426zojofP%2Fva0iu9AJQ%2BLz6YUF%2BASmYEhp7AFM7W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwsbqnmKskAYnqCQtWYb8abt426zojofP%2Fva0iu9AJQ%2BLz6YUF%2BASmYEhp7AFM7W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SukGS5ssD5DJgJMKJbjCSJckT0SrMauoJNo85tRqpEH7jmrtnzghH%2BmPMdQ9nzMB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SukGS5ssD5DJgJMKJbjCSJckT0SrMauoJNo85tRqpEH7jmrtnzghH%2BmPMdQ9nzMB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h48IKWDOAKziUFFry1hy3bMMHPJOQdxlLVxGLFlrkaU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTXjy42XiFgNzzASgxMniRLBwnMymoqSMuLsB7tYqF4%2B9%2FLCk17qHVIzGP%2Fy%2FF51
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb7frNW7V%2FQ583NDNqyhM1DWaPN4ZtDNoFP2IXgAG7F7Nlp%2BF1PWCYzmY8XVv413
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb7frNW7V%2FQ583NDNqyhM1DWaPN4ZtDNoFP2IXgAG7F7Nlp%2BF1PWCYzmY8XVv413
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb7frNW7V%2FQ583NDNqyhM1DWaPN4ZtDNoFP2IXgAG7F7Nlp%2BF1PWCYzmY8XVv413

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20570 HEMPHILL CONST. CO. 0000 INV 03/01/2022 NO10 H20122/H2012310
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 17345135 6824 1% INFRAS IMPROVEMEN 300,917.63
300,917.63
CHECK TOTAL 533,466.25
401185 HERBERT DIXON 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112291
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 57.00
57.00
401185 HERBERT DIXON 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112300
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 66.50
66.50
401185 HERBERT DIXON 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112310
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 57.00
57.00
CHECK TOTAL 180.50
401375 HERMAN MYERS JR 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112288
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 123.00
123.00
401375 HERMAN MYERS JR 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112293
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50
401375 HERMAN MYERS JR 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112308
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 184.50
184.50
CHECK TOTAL 369.00
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 22-004500
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 54
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nixpR4JDG7cnybIktwb7Y%2FhCawJFoxGxEOzeDu9Drs7uvbqzwfeUszdL3liQ96om
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nixpR4JDG7cnybIktwb7Y%2FhCawJFoxGxEOzeDu9Drs7uvbqzwfeUszdL3liQ96om
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09frRa6IpKmRvq9RPuqTk7eIyJpQxG%2FsWIp7VaGizkw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5DJWqYlM1tWzcypmWsOXOSlerR5CGEwmHrX8BQMrJNgi%2FM1PcSeaC1HEzhSrmfH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jm81Wh433C6QOOjjbLY41HIvlRV4Krbk56zRiM4nByjsT8LjK4GR9YSIHzsRnNz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jm81Wh433C6QOOjjbLY41HIvlRV4Krbk56zRiM4nByjsT8LjK4GR9YSIHzsRnNz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jm81Wh433C6QOOjjbLY41HIvlRV4Krbk56zRiM4nByjsT8LjK4GR9YSIHzsRnNz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2FXe90ZnmO3yTc%2Bl1Syx4%2FVy72%2BlaryfC8LMkDT%2B%2F7L8yqvKklDhAFLZyc1mjPMU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2FXe90ZnmO3yTc%2Bl1Syx4%2FVy72%2BlaryfC8LMkDT%2B%2F7L8yqvKklDhAFLZyc1mjPMU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eS4rAklXODm50JxLOirsM3EVpevQnI7xvgNL2kpj5KE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkFm6JerGYWvheLBwX6ophSLziqvVbqhhUYRIZAludinpj8xSEE%2Bqx7oJaFaNN6i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTuB1U0tibcu%2FlwuACgD5fIFmHmqoQjujdRshH6YNfWk7NLv2oXad%2F7N27og2x%2B7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTuB1U0tibcu%2FlwuACgD5fIFmHmqoQjujdRshH6YNfWk7NLv2oXad%2F7N27og2x%2B7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTuB1U0tibcu%2FlwuACgD5fIFmHmqoQjujdRshH6YNfWk7NLv2oXad%2F7N27og2x%2B7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8ghi03ZlLfEZcHqxe54xITeg60jCy72c761rJ2o6jwqySNn8pQXHv2%2BIxOo2LS2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8ghi03ZlLfEZcHqxe54xITeg60jCy72c761rJ2o6jwqySNn8pQXHv2%2BIxOo2LS2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWwH2J3MXJVrz4HJpmCzE5VK26A6oYLhTPaP99Ccp8k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5nftyFS2SSgMIoahR4ul2aztlsbv4Z4Eek1jDOtztKvnsRhTIDFE6GwV8BOr3FJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77weQk%2BtetUNh7vcKPY41xuWsqwNeDj5eWJxctl9ycJRNhzpjWQ9rXzVFDZ%2BuAoY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77weQk%2BtetUNh7vcKPY41xuWsqwNeDj5eWJxctl9ycJRNhzpjWQ9rXzVFDZ%2BuAoY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77weQk%2BtetUNh7vcKPY41xuWsqwNeDj5eWJxctl9ycJRNhzpjWQ9rXzVFDZ%2BuAoY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAyN3tKdXRxc9yWXCBb9FcUmD9o%2FrZUGpQlrvTo7gVQ3CUrMwUQ0Gw%2FWgOZ69jsH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAyN3tKdXRxc9yWXCBb9FcUmD9o%2FrZUGpQlrvTo7gVQ3CUrMwUQ0Gw%2FWgOZ69jsH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4YBf0BHXQbbJYawDyAXNhPnlPsI7liJA1SwZ197rLc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvBFNXgrcSLZwpnB9rXD2Vxxo7T9jIuhPsdR55AXxOYIlyO0ab33Jv81v1w9g5BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgjTLgR2Ps4E3BjCCijfN2rRLEEDu4lgtC4EPQ06ZSMU%2FHNx9TViyK0TN5RkAVxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgjTLgR2Ps4E3BjCCijfN2rRLEEDu4lgtC4EPQ06ZSMU%2FHNx9TViyK0TN5RkAVxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgjTLgR2Ps4E3BjCCijfN2rRLEEDu4lgtC4EPQ06ZSMU%2FHNx9TViyK0TN5RkAVxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mn0fX4QUiH%2FXYQSIozIZzPXj4yBTnJAqaT2RATfwJHk0TIwbtLqt0n3fh%2BYD3Uud
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mn0fX4QUiH%2FXYQSIozIZzPXj4yBTnJAqaT2RATfwJHk0TIwbtLqt0n3fh%2BYD3Uud
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qC4%2FlEiZabeDtfV4mCj8p4%2B5mT9BFwSDw%2B%2BbaL14AhE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7Q66yW6dPwB7w0FbT0pff%2BSoxhQig%2F7Zgs8n%2FW%2BArIUq2SP33zjtrQ7dkTLJS%2F%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXSyCCi8cIBrYPwiXKzWS6IoXgiSmuqQrbrfrCgY9nRRfhY3w5DLirjQ%2BjqGXLdc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXSyCCi8cIBrYPwiXKzWS6IoXgiSmuqQrbrfrCgY9nRRfhY3w5DLirjQ%2BjqGXLdc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXSyCCi8cIBrYPwiXKzWS6IoXgiSmuqQrbrfrCgY9nRRfhY3w5DLirjQ%2BjqGXLdc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwYW7hIjefH923v7yYGaNo%2BsVgycfDgFNipEQAXhncejTPJVOdRfDj6NaLcjldYF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwYW7hIjefH923v7yYGaNo%2BsVgycfDgFNipEQAXhncejTPJVOdRfDj6NaLcjldYF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=As%2Be74O8Fo5rZVaUISRwmQkVkz1JjsBoZdnLGBYlUic%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soLy2na4pjKUCqJve19cPtQGjwjres6p8fOSVkx15wn3aJFB9AMfLb4ZPLRllbK4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVqlRD%2BagbQpWmfMO71CdnU2Lo94NFLIBjMVbLRyshYL0FcQ6UcL3VUxi%2BFesBK%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVqlRD%2BagbQpWmfMO71CdnU2Lo94NFLIBjMVbLRyshYL0FcQ6UcL3VUxi%2BFesBK%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVqlRD%2BagbQpWmfMO71CdnU2Lo94NFLIBjMVbLRyshYL0FcQ6UcL3VUxi%2BFesBK%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIfy4Rypxo%2FCPyldA8AdM8uozTUsZSgp9vOO%2Bisv59Ea5%2B3A7%2BdtIh84SMYcVz4C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIfy4Rypxo%2FCPyldA8AdM8uozTUsZSgp9vOO%2Bisv59Ea5%2B3A7%2BdtIh84SMYcVz4C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZo0TOGLBrpi6UBgbAnMuehXLHTZgQgZJDcxyWXcFCI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2XBIsre4GEtWBRQ%2BI6FrT0THTIEUqFSi8vK6eA%2F8pqREAZXtd0Qpu8wVIL7t3dH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qB9Pd0XOvL6IOtYbRrBu54kd2bROhL%2FF73fCo0VlXYtO3J1T17ddD27xd83UDXCC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qB9Pd0XOvL6IOtYbRrBu54kd2bROhL%2FF73fCo0VlXYtO3J1T17ddD27xd83UDXCC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qB9Pd0XOvL6IOtYbRrBu54kd2bROhL%2FF73fCo0VlXYtO3J1T17ddD27xd83UDXCC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxUgwaatQYinCbr08bksNKEK9uIzAXVQvCJRr2jEK03xo0uFLIkM81lNXCcKzELF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxUgwaatQYinCbr08bksNKEK9uIzAXVQvCJRr2jEK03xo0uFLIkM81lNXCcKzELF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nyajut1KdBrtL3EKbZ%2Bj9u9mROuTKVq31Jztv0JsNc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuq%2B93z8XCt1ztEAOITiliAcP5o4F9YTl3tCqWLMOQUOudumvzl8xUOhlURYoAhM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Zm3uix4NzZNVaKjoN9AFV0FoOWS%2FCSMBEmVjCLYHaCmHrPSLtFaTNtVSuG%2FeUpL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Zm3uix4NzZNVaKjoN9AFV0FoOWS%2FCSMBEmVjCLYHaCmHrPSLtFaTNtVSuG%2FeUpL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Zm3uix4NzZNVaKjoN9AFV0FoOWS%2FCSMBEmVjCLYHaCmHrPSLtFaTNtVSuG%2FeUpL

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 22-005801
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 22-000626
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 22-007469
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 22-009783
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2020-156653
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2022-007194
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2022-013023
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 22-013262
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 22-010934
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 55
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qeRKePXIdN61KAKNqG%2FrO3zP8PQ1M4kRa%2FHrljsVMOP71nK1vYF%2FtGUpN%2BWhBSl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qeRKePXIdN61KAKNqG%2FrO3zP8PQ1M4kRa%2FHrljsVMOP71nK1vYF%2FtGUpN%2BWhBSl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5NzrdNYscd%2ByzqOjaARjJHHDI7SCoaHamkbjDIfGbw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUGy6kuF3rjV3rREY%2BdYKOPjdLYMb2gVnwIP41ViJyWHeWeRGlFVaSvwJr%2B4XuYN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPhIHMLhsWqgtaXk%2FFfpQAbB7citUssM11X8EuYrMf%2BnJB%2F0wjXnB74ZoP8Q%2BDoK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPhIHMLhsWqgtaXk%2FFfpQAbB7citUssM11X8EuYrMf%2BnJB%2F0wjXnB74ZoP8Q%2BDoK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPhIHMLhsWqgtaXk%2FFfpQAbB7citUssM11X8EuYrMf%2BnJB%2F0wjXnB74ZoP8Q%2BDoK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7vqKOVFdoETKmZL9RV1L%2FyCygCnLcrRyI8k1TExSSTX3rOaJ6N%2BzU75yO2z%2FAPd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7vqKOVFdoETKmZL9RV1L%2FyCygCnLcrRyI8k1TExSSTX3rOaJ6N%2BzU75yO2z%2FAPd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4x7dD8PbeAerSMFzZoumXY3zfVageX7dbJ%2BGQbEOqpg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpIpmSDmOb9d8F7DSyIuTAObCRq4cASlPO5KC72GzM2Oi5cRP%2F8iKsjjEaDl6Ptx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZZiYmgxB7Ya2pyS4fj6xrYS57yHvbBq3bn4RWBY6%2Fu0RxdwyYKw4SO7SPT%2FVXxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZZiYmgxB7Ya2pyS4fj6xrYS57yHvbBq3bn4RWBY6%2Fu0RxdwyYKw4SO7SPT%2FVXxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZZiYmgxB7Ya2pyS4fj6xrYS57yHvbBq3bn4RWBY6%2Fu0RxdwyYKw4SO7SPT%2FVXxf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hfy6Dx2IjDTRtxXz9l4PrCW0ibb%2BZKZQPwksE0%2B8CVBPZZWYzIQqKnpoFo1VxUIV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hfy6Dx2IjDTRtxXz9l4PrCW0ibb%2BZKZQPwksE0%2B8CVBPZZWYzIQqKnpoFo1VxUIV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwhDmXlpMyFMlHrftwNpbszjhBhMBszppmxHJXkEEco%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYZXIfa4mTIx1Vp3wJGn2gQbPCILybx1uAVpm%2BYs%2Bxr4D1M%2B0HSr04MIWFbnpQ2o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bm5uyy6KQY3AWet5Xa5ppPw0%2BwqYLHt3uyOUwIXKRoUS80dc9eNjNXCIKvldlRkt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bm5uyy6KQY3AWet5Xa5ppPw0%2BwqYLHt3uyOUwIXKRoUS80dc9eNjNXCIKvldlRkt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bm5uyy6KQY3AWet5Xa5ppPw0%2BwqYLHt3uyOUwIXKRoUS80dc9eNjNXCIKvldlRkt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMt%2FD6vclUoSXhubn5ZDxQbeg2zh%2FrWsJalmsYukd47LPn6w2iJOS80i1m1H8qmb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMt%2FD6vclUoSXhubn5ZDxQbeg2zh%2FrWsJalmsYukd47LPn6w2iJOS80i1m1H8qmb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWZe71JPE1GmbIHK7Ci32hG6fK%2BFNCE802ecSguldAY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1Yub4LVLn3iasY6v6Z1Vxl1Ocz8EPZOZXMrr2BVepGb8moqLKUA%2BIeST%2BEiOLls
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hiCyVjHCbqE%2B%2FqgRhcSB5X0z%2Bsxl%2BNlGoaADuhIL%2BWEabnJNAUrUtcrGSZQCENaQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hiCyVjHCbqE%2B%2FqgRhcSB5X0z%2Bsxl%2BNlGoaADuhIL%2BWEabnJNAUrUtcrGSZQCENaQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hiCyVjHCbqE%2B%2FqgRhcSB5X0z%2Bsxl%2BNlGoaADuhIL%2BWEabnJNAUrUtcrGSZQCENaQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbEGyHcSEiJQtos4Ur3gueuz754hJ9ajdLWCpNfKFQBCj%2BnkE2buZRV6H3c2Qd0D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbEGyHcSEiJQtos4Ur3gueuz754hJ9ajdLWCpNfKFQBCj%2BnkE2buZRV6H3c2Qd0D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taghU3LZqUagq1sFVkzm0B31xqfafASTbYS8YrO0zy8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9CLnxirnIBdjZbDWQFS7rYcJHkpFUithGjIGwWb8ys%2FDzKyxNaDaCthxFnKupK2v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRrqey9Dm0SU3xIKg88%2FTI8KDZYRYI0hJ5Js9jcivUyyCaOHWFOWZeA7nn1YsBIF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRrqey9Dm0SU3xIKg88%2FTI8KDZYRYI0hJ5Js9jcivUyyCaOHWFOWZeA7nn1YsBIF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRrqey9Dm0SU3xIKg88%2FTI8KDZYRYI0hJ5Js9jcivUyyCaOHWFOWZeA7nn1YsBIF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfKcvv0oheWK%2BQAeD2VQVi4Se9hK3tP%2FdZ8zcbS7eCK2JYSedPfeSzVhor8E2V6n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfKcvv0oheWK%2BQAeD2VQVi4Se9hK3tP%2FdZ8zcbS7eCK2JYSedPfeSzVhor8E2V6n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2NvvmQVj62WHYLtWfdt8d3%2BlyAJ7Thk3Vaq8vFkzKLM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrFs6Hp%2BzJI0TUdpLIn20j%2BItCLbUi%2FT7tvcVyVr1cr%2BGK9W%2B0RA1wf4uIBJF4NX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfEJRzofso2Yg1ESNIWOdPRg8i%2F0xgjHCGYt1NaWzbwpX7A3r7p2%2Fbx%2Fnv5%2Bbdt8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfEJRzofso2Yg1ESNIWOdPRg8i%2F0xgjHCGYt1NaWzbwpX7A3r7p2%2Fbx%2Fnv5%2Bbdt8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfEJRzofso2Yg1ESNIWOdPRg8i%2F0xgjHCGYt1NaWzbwpX7A3r7p2%2Fbx%2Fnv5%2Bbdt8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qVA8AaOTC7E1G5Y4lM%2F0Ff%2BTJYS9MYv9oZKvQMrUbQHG9k1yXRm3bnQGSXjHczO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qVA8AaOTC7E1G5Y4lM%2F0Ff%2BTJYS9MYv9oZKvQMrUbQHG9k1yXRm3bnQGSXjHczO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Do16zeqlY3V%2BhQuKDbgHNEzt0%2FbLcPmAF1nIjr6LwI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPT%2BKOlYcXzQCto5PXQ%2FyQ2%2BrDBGDwjdfJGOSQKCYm8%2FzYRZcexeY9O3kHSruWZj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYu5%2FN7hh2ptqWVbI87ffIIfv1VG%2FMZYXql7%2BnHQ6ii3upUT3wm9uj3VKBhthwiq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYu5%2FN7hh2ptqWVbI87ffIIfv1VG%2FMZYXql7%2BnHQ6ii3upUT3wm9uj3VKBhthwiq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYu5%2FN7hh2ptqWVbI87ffIIfv1VG%2FMZYXql7%2BnHQ6ii3upUT3wm9uj3VKBhthwiq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AojjiE1m8QRORmQi25CzzvMid%2FEeOyD1kjLZHF7DRh0CD%2FuMPu7ErAzOfSOn5Yy9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AojjiE1m8QRORmQi25CzzvMid%2FEeOyD1kjLZHF7DRh0CD%2FuMPu7ErAzOfSOn5Yy9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wf0hDJqxRIrQ%2BKauI1JhYaGGh8YWjvi0hn6eojEqEE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gusl9li0%2FwYVpwRCAlrQXnTsoWSIhrJaUeoeZ4QkvzhnFiHrp%2Fu3lc1SuuFFp1YY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyLv2SJaHaXg3OaKa4lhpSqg%2F0y7C3qx%2FuzmLgZpB2rXrDLdnikkyLp8lY60eg9Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyLv2SJaHaXg3OaKa4lhpSqg%2F0y7C3qx%2FuzmLgZpB2rXrDLdnikkyLp8lY60eg9Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyLv2SJaHaXg3OaKa4lhpSqg%2F0y7C3qx%2FuzmLgZpB2rXrDLdnikkyLp8lY60eg9Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJ3MyjfS%2BYn6YWaCN9byxJvn96dz5ujbKXM6HMpC2t%2ByUmKrAZqK079hjCotkpJ1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJ3MyjfS%2BYn6YWaCN9byxJvn96dz5ujbKXM6HMpC2t%2ByUmKrAZqK079hjCotkpJ1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0QvGq%2BeB7%2Bm37O4BRb0ULU6GUW7343aaAvygUSvPOo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ecWYPx9X6KbF%2Bp0IB4%2BxuekJPJr0owebcSuznn5nJf0ZbtXHcqXLd4XUmdUrnp9n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzU5Se1cTNeVVWUyaVTjaDOBubsZ3FhWCyPTWd00pQG3dbFjMtMQ9Tlkg8sRpoJA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzU5Se1cTNeVVWUyaVTjaDOBubsZ3FhWCyPTWd00pQG3dbFjMtMQ9Tlkg8sRpoJA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzU5Se1cTNeVVWUyaVTjaDOBubsZ3FhWCyPTWd00pQG3dbFjMtMQ9Tlkg8sRpoJA

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2022-013441
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 PC1880
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00
CHECK TOTAL 870.00
43193 HOUSING EDUCATION & E 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2104
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 08583410 6742 HEED CTOA 2,257.48
2,257.48
CHECK TOTAL 2,257.48
8555 HYDRAULIC SERVICE & S 0000 99220347 EFT 03/01/2022 127779
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 59.81
59.81
8555 HYDRAULIC SERVICE & S 0000 22000843 EFT 03/01/2022 127981
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00950610 6316 LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 6,317.44
6,317.44
8555 HYDRAULIC SERVICE & S 0000 99220380 EFT 03/01/2022 127914
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152140 6316 MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 662.12
662.12
8555 HYDRAULIC SERVICE & S 0000 99220400 EFT 03/01/2022 127992
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6316 SBD - PAV  MOTOR VEH 711.50
711.50
CHECK TOTAL 7,750.87
59617 IATS E LOCAL #589 0000 22000952 INV 03/01/2022 02052022
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550125 6419 PROGRAMMIOTHER PRO 1,016.40
1,016.40


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yck0AanVoDYhUYO61sgfweCAbW20yu3WjWZ3HgkUFnDqYxAMQ9063lPBrzw5DiBx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yck0AanVoDYhUYO61sgfweCAbW20yu3WjWZ3HgkUFnDqYxAMQ9063lPBrzw5DiBx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oV1ZKjz%2B4pwSS7Ja4Nchm2kWYt%2B2PVlOvV9keyIToLw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRMPH6JqZ%2FKizAaz4IkBk8QC0SbB40NRv6vXVOZQWeikQs8MkJVNlV3N%2Fr0b12rh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3CYNCLPzfC9W2dkcjOc2exg5On%2BLIGcXI%2BJz9MY8z6ZI8Oosfj2LPr7ZGvZkq6q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3CYNCLPzfC9W2dkcjOc2exg5On%2BLIGcXI%2BJz9MY8z6ZI8Oosfj2LPr7ZGvZkq6q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3CYNCLPzfC9W2dkcjOc2exg5On%2BLIGcXI%2BJz9MY8z6ZI8Oosfj2LPr7ZGvZkq6q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sl%2BtH3d6J7hdd0YuBr%2Fi4tlQwMycKh2B1TKiEPt0i%2FdH4CuUIZIWRivtEVo3r1TW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sl%2BtH3d6J7hdd0YuBr%2Fi4tlQwMycKh2B1TKiEPt0i%2FdH4CuUIZIWRivtEVo3r1TW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UfYM%2FAn2hzlRp7KhhRO%2BTSw3lv35fxoopTDtkJ%2BWIBY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VG1Dj5eRQk1TCnAZwqXy%2FItHgSGn%2Ffw4OxZLEHqWryy0c8eXF74dLaKNoj6vg7mb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3QA2Z4Xuj4AiljzlBdGxenmQkj8KhjP6h6d%2BYimYdExErowoGkuObdGmJcId1sD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3QA2Z4Xuj4AiljzlBdGxenmQkj8KhjP6h6d%2BYimYdExErowoGkuObdGmJcId1sD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3QA2Z4Xuj4AiljzlBdGxenmQkj8KhjP6h6d%2BYimYdExErowoGkuObdGmJcId1sD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7jfQsePbYYTYMF3m9Cv4sQ%2FKBBbuTJM389JgH%2FlZCUAlXi%2FG2NYGeiqhydynkdn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7jfQsePbYYTYMF3m9Cv4sQ%2FKBBbuTJM389JgH%2FlZCUAlXi%2FG2NYGeiqhydynkdn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcAfX2Puj4TEwkWXYYe2k76qTNtxnKQOBd1AiAYefig%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B8Yj20QUTSNNxEsbXtgdJl%2F%2FA6Yr%2FwfrFzVyffOxOlcoLAhgqdq41hvW5grun7sw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnbXcA1G51pQBKPiJ0I1K5LFj9n2ywvEKnNql7XxfDc33lBqPmyy%2BSLngQ4yhrHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnbXcA1G51pQBKPiJ0I1K5LFj9n2ywvEKnNql7XxfDc33lBqPmyy%2BSLngQ4yhrHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnbXcA1G51pQBKPiJ0I1K5LFj9n2ywvEKnNql7XxfDc33lBqPmyy%2BSLngQ4yhrHd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljaTLbM%2F60M8Sx8P94H%2F5P8y9imz30wA6zCHbpdaEh%2B7TG6cpKqO5eN2QmGEaeLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljaTLbM%2F60M8Sx8P94H%2F5P8y9imz30wA6zCHbpdaEh%2B7TG6cpKqO5eN2QmGEaeLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gX%2FxRLyABM92vjIy0kPrK82T3L6mtfuqsJWzLs3CUG3mwbcc1YLNvO0JxcmCG3x4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFyfsRpvKqNDWn8YKJTRrWN1vD3rt61aBQRnq%2FP5l4wBJUYjrsnR3%2FwdFFhvx8i3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thubPny8DihLx08X4AOhrK1QSAzl3xRTSS0DKy2O1xRaVNUxfc4nM6c6pMKtl9mu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thubPny8DihLx08X4AOhrK1QSAzl3xRTSS0DKy2O1xRaVNUxfc4nM6c6pMKtl9mu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thubPny8DihLx08X4AOhrK1QSAzl3xRTSS0DKy2O1xRaVNUxfc4nM6c6pMKtl9mu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omK3pe%2BOl43ni0r7vxtjttD%2B%2Fa8dxhhDdB4h36Oq%2BXXx%2BQBjHbzkHEkHlFn2CxyI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omK3pe%2BOl43ni0r7vxtjttD%2B%2Fa8dxhhDdB4h36Oq%2BXXx%2BQBjHbzkHEkHlFn2CxyI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWu3T2C3zK9nqtaEjruLmBcS%2FXtLHgbx%2B7bbnf92%2BtDpdwjHgitG6LfI8OEQF18P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dcVCCOmLmJYcZOlynXv6vt%2FltDS5HiuFTjmLmGHP%2FcEAf0TU5%2Fem4gl6LF6OVo0m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZMiZRvwtTjz2C8z0xaQwkVTdZrHPRBgE7ZSXrXwC8aV0HOFD7EMM10QK0pDwxTi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZMiZRvwtTjz2C8z0xaQwkVTdZrHPRBgE7ZSXrXwC8aV0HOFD7EMM10QK0pDwxTi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZMiZRvwtTjz2C8z0xaQwkVTdZrHPRBgE7ZSXrXwC8aV0HOFD7EMM10QK0pDwxTi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbS5O3er8floMWlLY50jjBafd3K7%2F5koxsFlnUOtgMdUFPP3jC1O8kudz8YeRzV7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbS5O3er8floMWlLY50jjBafd3K7%2F5koxsFlnUOtgMdUFPP3jC1O8kudz8YeRzV7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEmdF7XEWQ5mfhgCq4aXC1KVCsBRBZUTHjoHiVWFySAj5kMNJrdJvvCxd6Ek77s7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWMMkh5aA6GDj26uILMQQ8aNhcs8Jy4rOvCVFs1Au%2FGcGyMRGJZPD6Jwej8yUlbz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mM0WWYI53HBB0LcRy%2B2eb0wX0y51OUXq5sK1ky0MmNQy92tv%2BDCte0aylRy850DE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mM0WWYI53HBB0LcRy%2B2eb0wX0y51OUXq5sK1ky0MmNQy92tv%2BDCte0aylRy850DE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mM0WWYI53HBB0LcRy%2B2eb0wX0y51OUXq5sK1ky0MmNQy92tv%2BDCte0aylRy850DE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGfwd%2FgRoYXgKD5VcUiDXJcJZDyDj73rcg212WGd43ld7BASxdETCmxg%2FDkQl7%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGfwd%2FgRoYXgKD5VcUiDXJcJZDyDj73rcg212WGd43ld7BASxdETCmxg%2FDkQl7%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNvBZTpxntxhCxzeCq4ORx2oCEfGtmeVYjBmwWq9kIrBe8jr%2B4Fk5%2BsWVDuz3O0H
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Unjg65XfC0JXx1gXVIm3VNkG%2BswWHpl1LNTVNnnn0z9gZuf5JUIZ68meVGmA%2BZnP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bY64TEk1ga4uJBS0D1utd54GEZIdPdX7%2FI932PR7SlndE3OCWA1Ok2C9%2B8MK2me%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bY64TEk1ga4uJBS0D1utd54GEZIdPdX7%2FI932PR7SlndE3OCWA1Ok2C9%2B8MK2me%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bY64TEk1ga4uJBS0D1utd54GEZIdPdX7%2FI932PR7SlndE3OCWA1Ok2C9%2B8MK2me%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xA6B0DaS2sJNb9qbsuiLMWzB0I7wM0KqAnhhuoiJUQQc3FEbUxbpT2lNyTWPN3Tu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xA6B0DaS2sJNb9qbsuiLMWzB0I7wM0KqAnhhuoiJUQQc3FEbUxbpT2lNyTWPN3Tu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79MzX32N9zoncDgF0T71nLI%2FWY2CC35AhMz%2FaiUACfcobCcmjXE3qEtcprn0GGeM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNGbLdI%2F%2BTOtgzLKlA8H5pcO3mZ9YC0iPe4wJZqY9xjC%2Brc9txQbM%2Fg0lz2ax9YJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6fd5Kxr2IbJm5U3Vewh5B67Y4iegos5puBYzPZgl9KYSykNEa0An6EG6mTsW6ni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6fd5Kxr2IbJm5U3Vewh5B67Y4iegos5puBYzPZgl9KYSykNEa0An6EG6mTsW6ni
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6fd5Kxr2IbJm5U3Vewh5B67Y4iegos5puBYzPZgl9KYSykNEa0An6EG6mTsW6ni

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022
CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR
67938 INTEGRATED PEST SERVI
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550430 6419
59979 INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144210 6443
73429 IVS, INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 18756530 6419
41770 JACKSON BUSINESS SYST

41770

41770

46458

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144420 6218

JACKSON BUSINESS SYST
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145125 6218

JACKSON BUSINESS SYST
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144110 6218

JACKSON HINDS LIBRARY
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 39954000 6742

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE

22000897 INV

PARKS -GO OTHER PRO

INV

OFFICE OF DUES, MEM.

INV

CAPITALM OTHER PRO

22000866 EFT
BUILDING  OFFICE SU

22000850 EFT
SBD- D OFFICE SU
22000876 EFT

FIRE ADMI  OFFICE SU

EFT

LIBRARY F CTOA

DUE DATE

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
CHECK TOTAL

77356
LINE AMOUNT
85.00

CHECK TOTAL

02142022
LINE AMOUNT
190.00

CHECK TOTAL

0647677
LINE AMOUNT
17,600.00

CHECK TOTAL

35571
LINE AMOUNT
1,011.86

35572
LINE AMOUNT
674.73

35573
LINE AMOUNT
263.32

CHECK TOTAL
02102022-1

LINE AMOUNT
162,250.66

AMOUNT
1,016.40

85.00
85.00

190.00
190.00

17,600.00
17,600.00

1,011.86

674.73

263.32
1,949.91

162,250.66

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

57


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqqxuqza0asLDb5PJql%2FssfR%2F6Hdt2S%2BlY6R34Q9cupwusUBKqxxSfvKIeLX52T8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqqxuqza0asLDb5PJql%2FssfR%2F6Hdt2S%2BlY6R34Q9cupwusUBKqxxSfvKIeLX52T8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMEP6pP8pHnIiVWtc463VmH%2Bol0T9Yd%2Fp4SBNCVuvQutzYDLhZCXBIkP3%2FnRFkcX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQMl5D6LUnQVwe%2FN5q4u3517%2ByrHj%2B%2FPDX8OAWJyIjraS0iRh%2B2eRZIM%2BgyX0X2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3dZsXyhwuNgAAKqIm0yfUO0euGeBv4a8VgxxHQEbYEcd0j%2B3yo7CCeGuLiuOVem
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3dZsXyhwuNgAAKqIm0yfUO0euGeBv4a8VgxxHQEbYEcd0j%2B3yo7CCeGuLiuOVem
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3dZsXyhwuNgAAKqIm0yfUO0euGeBv4a8VgxxHQEbYEcd0j%2B3yo7CCeGuLiuOVem
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yPZBp%2FaMB8bvk48aeQ2v13Vj0iSjrbC0Z2OpCUDmSyJ8cBQ3z0l291oi4F2zhnGF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yPZBp%2FaMB8bvk48aeQ2v13Vj0iSjrbC0Z2OpCUDmSyJ8cBQ3z0l291oi4F2zhnGF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWultzyLtAGk4Okz0ZfWvOtes4pIwVRUL4IaenkrFkM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hzJYVWzps1DFkzq2Em6hyv5CJT9KIh2wqt2wbMINFoUAHMPwWxAgUME6Y2LqZf5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Rfbg5kzGMq%2FUHzBW%2FQJMXs35qYQEO27BgvNOL%2BJleDOvYAsWeLWxaCuWZ1ws%2B6h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Rfbg5kzGMq%2FUHzBW%2FQJMXs35qYQEO27BgvNOL%2BJleDOvYAsWeLWxaCuWZ1ws%2B6h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Rfbg5kzGMq%2FUHzBW%2FQJMXs35qYQEO27BgvNOL%2BJleDOvYAsWeLWxaCuWZ1ws%2B6h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gbXXrR%2BUVySDxEMeyRw0vXo45U6XgHG8cuPN%2Fx5u72WbGL76ac8CyPssuwkD9xO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gbXXrR%2BUVySDxEMeyRw0vXo45U6XgHG8cuPN%2Fx5u72WbGL76ac8CyPssuwkD9xO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=isO1hAsmFulyOTx3yzVnG6Cj7UjOqzbDgIg%2BvTysk4g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0iXfIhyK2QqNONBIaewz85GSbIcnaBo3Jk%2FklldZeJa9E8zb7Od05v8oPjeQkNR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgD%2B76uXptqS4RjmN%2F0I47pDtqo9IVgnz2VQp4PO24zoEK16hhrWnSbMlwinAeOZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgD%2B76uXptqS4RjmN%2F0I47pDtqo9IVgnz2VQp4PO24zoEK16hhrWnSbMlwinAeOZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgD%2B76uXptqS4RjmN%2F0I47pDtqo9IVgnz2VQp4PO24zoEK16hhrWnSbMlwinAeOZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKExXr0a7nJgyeYN2yTwuLKYZ9smYini%2B2eutb2I01i6nnowUd%2BYIfwabd%2Bb6dtT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKExXr0a7nJgyeYN2yTwuLKYZ9smYini%2B2eutb2I01i6nnowUd%2BYIfwabd%2Bb6dtT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHvTPzLZbf47VWEz2mO4ATeMQAEGhl5qbDScRvK%2FaqVduqowCdw%2B1wDPGglE%2FQ9N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oGAfjCaV%2Fh2Bt0U4xXUT3nmT9ibYoxGP3oQAWJpFwqO6zf%2Fp2etommlycT%2Fy1Ax
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzJPRYNXw5LoEIX7ZgsmGKYtu7A9UGnyEltJMXanu6T%2BquBwfqLKepuL0t0%2ByYv4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzJPRYNXw5LoEIX7ZgsmGKYtu7A9UGnyEltJMXanu6T%2BquBwfqLKepuL0t0%2ByYv4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzJPRYNXw5LoEIX7ZgsmGKYtu7A9UGnyEltJMXanu6T%2BquBwfqLKepuL0t0%2ByYv4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Og7mdPhRDu6tkLiq7TJsDJRUzwiW6X6%2FoH5co%2Fh%2BDihw9u%2Bp06rorGaVMOOOEbi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Og7mdPhRDu6tkLiq7TJsDJRUzwiW6X6%2FoH5co%2Fh%2BDihw9u%2Bp06rorGaVMOOOEbi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BU%2Bf4jTfm57nlrmvda1qGWZZwrMY2iJZ0glAcJ1Cq1P2zBl6RgFSALfv5UGKrpRy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4q5Zsp%2F4DUfyWGgQndak7mgML4HvFDKnll%2BYZ1AvreRebM7si6x11yNi1zae9AmB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KC4tF%2FTxmJ9Sg13m%2BKpLvkDV1f%2BBUpshbZlBg2l3w9I4c95QwKmMRiXaTik1U9w%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KC4tF%2FTxmJ9Sg13m%2BKpLvkDV1f%2BBUpshbZlBg2l3w9I4c95QwKmMRiXaTik1U9w%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KC4tF%2FTxmJ9Sg13m%2BKpLvkDV1f%2BBUpshbZlBg2l3w9I4c95QwKmMRiXaTik1U9w%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AIIrQ70JdtsfgtNxd9cRcjFdqdrO%2F%2F2Np3lbuU%2Bk5BoIy9FDiJOB1lfwC9eoC4oH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AIIrQ70JdtsfgtNxd9cRcjFdqdrO%2F%2F2Np3lbuU%2Bk5BoIy9FDiJOB1lfwC9eoC4oH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uogt52JiZqdv6RVtyRjbjLSzYeuud3qDO19DyuCE0clASOPnn49tyHpuPKsnsyUJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbC7Tuav9pCFCqfUxExikkpbNN97ttpKWXiK%2B%2FyzR7h2brccOYB1TSqF9UvkIRpF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHhgUxTdWoI%2Bsb3P%2F82clz9%2BhqXQKabYWS3K9Vfr3CXnYkeozUEKhSUf5QA6Ge6O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHhgUxTdWoI%2Bsb3P%2F82clz9%2BhqXQKabYWS3K9Vfr3CXnYkeozUEKhSUf5QA6Ge6O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHhgUxTdWoI%2Bsb3P%2F82clz9%2BhqXQKabYWS3K9Vfr3CXnYkeozUEKhSUf5QA6Ge6O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kh4etO%2F4b7JA4g%2B2zY6ZeABAt%2FVbHlqTH274L0T99gGahD1xnDZFK%2FMjVAfq43Ot
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kh4etO%2F4b7JA4g%2B2zY6ZeABAt%2FVbHlqTH274L0T99gGahD1xnDZFK%2FMjVAfq43Ot
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FedCUF8rfjXZXGEoTBhWpuVJCsEaFUDVznrmtLg0sOg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1Bypl8EASAYxF43pxJWaMmdwyV2IuWZkuyyGl4fMvdttaGXMt4qQ7sLOgFF99Qh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUTIyz5zMguJdfsreweb2MmnLEZqw6AhFyjAu7rRYA0sicawnLwB69KRCevwgoiA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUTIyz5zMguJdfsreweb2MmnLEZqw6AhFyjAu7rRYA0sicawnLwB69KRCevwgoiA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUTIyz5zMguJdfsreweb2MmnLEZqw6AhFyjAu7rRYA0sicawnLwB69KRCevwgoiA

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 162,250.66
73375  JACKSON MAC HAIK F LT 0000 99220365 INV 03/01/2022 201429
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 3,337.82
3,337.82
73375  JACKSON MAC HAIK F LT 0000 99220365 INV 03/01/2022 201739
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152140 6316 MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH 318.02
318.02
73375  JACKSON MAC HAIK F LT 0000 99220348 INV 03/01/2022 201114
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6316 FEWELL WT MOTOR VEH 1,361.18
1,361.18
73375  JACKSON MAC HAIK F LT 0000 99220348 INV 03/01/2022 3082001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 25.50
25.50
73375  JACKSON MAC HAIK F LT 0000 99220320 INV 03/01/2022 200126
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 1,983.21
1,983.21
73375  JACKSON MAC HAIK F LT 0000 99220402 INV 03/01/2022 202141
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6316 CARE & MA MOTOR VEH 2,032.29
2,032.29
73375  JACKSON MAC HAIK F LT 0000 99220390 INV 03/01/2022 3082474
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145610 6316 VEHICLEM MOTOR VEH 522.46
522.46
CHECK TOTAL 9,580.48
9200  JACKSON PAPER CO 0000 22000823 INV 03/01/2022 1274113
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00142800 6218 MUNI CLRK OFFICE SUP 317.30
317.30
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 58
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDadEtTdXroH7Y%2FL%2BaB95Tr1dq6X%2FZs43jA5BmvLbKXfJKe3IDLuaqHaI%2Fok6m96
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDadEtTdXroH7Y%2FL%2BaB95Tr1dq6X%2FZs43jA5BmvLbKXfJKe3IDLuaqHaI%2Fok6m96
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jhbLcUl%2BPc3dTnKF66icfIooMGFRSwVbqVD6dR7LKcKFFXASECybAJrI41%2FnmXD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C7KhA12lbBO1K3TNtkTntnCuguHVv3YdOy8NJs0NdN2N01pSDG6IYhfiSyB%2BOZPi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QySHcEvx7%2FIUiCewVXjLvlCyrf4kY%2Bdx8BM1VE2AEC1ytimHreMVlFOyT%2Fhak4UM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QySHcEvx7%2FIUiCewVXjLvlCyrf4kY%2Bdx8BM1VE2AEC1ytimHreMVlFOyT%2Fhak4UM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QySHcEvx7%2FIUiCewVXjLvlCyrf4kY%2Bdx8BM1VE2AEC1ytimHreMVlFOyT%2Fhak4UM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9udC%2FohHWRuJPxY3A8Fo%2BHtrlD0ocZuVmoTP3DxjngfxQoC9R4QqZJ0uDrlb1ZI7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9udC%2FohHWRuJPxY3A8Fo%2BHtrlD0ocZuVmoTP3DxjngfxQoC9R4QqZJ0uDrlb1ZI7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ucEOKm0zGCPgAou2NZYvq3m5rSTh%2Fk7FlWnYmxBYMVlGHMbm%2BXZb7SIe98eCOIuK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpZ4Aey%2Fg0TNK%2FMAsBNuJTzLieHsGooquLmsQmGDHTw1Uvg0k%2Bn1qbWG7ocTH9G1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOEcxNmcEVy5rrLylKe10Odn6IQ48bR2bubO8NfametvCri1i89L%2FO6tBAMi2mxd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOEcxNmcEVy5rrLylKe10Odn6IQ48bR2bubO8NfametvCri1i89L%2FO6tBAMi2mxd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOEcxNmcEVy5rrLylKe10Odn6IQ48bR2bubO8NfametvCri1i89L%2FO6tBAMi2mxd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czUJh7EXaQzzyTbCLZb8E3A%2BwQy%2BC8az8Ao5t1qo7KPCsdY84dLSKIJYkMe2lXp1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czUJh7EXaQzzyTbCLZb8E3A%2BwQy%2BC8az8Ao5t1qo7KPCsdY84dLSKIJYkMe2lXp1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uYRg1TVKMsC3voNJwm%2BSjTxOcPKKCR3y8sT1d4OesMut72Ej8Ke1eKmkw5YQ8TSM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOsM3LWCYMkP%2BZylpoQOxlbbYUdkKBeVxyPM2KD3SnnPLHwAUJDP%2FtLc%2FeROwK1y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9MrYt4TX6WbdMvVIRPXrUi%2Bs5VX7SSsWJKwfHc%2Fj9p%2Ft%2BXETcquxH5IsmpFm7PS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9MrYt4TX6WbdMvVIRPXrUi%2Bs5VX7SSsWJKwfHc%2Fj9p%2Ft%2BXETcquxH5IsmpFm7PS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9MrYt4TX6WbdMvVIRPXrUi%2Bs5VX7SSsWJKwfHc%2Fj9p%2Ft%2BXETcquxH5IsmpFm7PS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87cVXEmZ7BgHokpvZQRDumK4QHnhksCr4pTrtqH1FvQrQTtOpnZETZjNeceEAJcq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87cVXEmZ7BgHokpvZQRDumK4QHnhksCr4pTrtqH1FvQrQTtOpnZETZjNeceEAJcq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnorikStjh5ehg%2FkcLaz5A4T4pc8iIQia%2FBS0OXtPdagTj%2FJnHAmWQZmtmSTkKK0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgPnrJrMbIyuR3kqhYyP3WC05VnB3XGDN1HHK%2BtwRdgl63uhp2MMZaLnxXurVzBR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbNkyP4Ed8bZcEFQNi0aAqGkdf5HZm9wyDXMt5HwpntOINySmxz2m%2B4rlpn8DRE2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbNkyP4Ed8bZcEFQNi0aAqGkdf5HZm9wyDXMt5HwpntOINySmxz2m%2B4rlpn8DRE2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbNkyP4Ed8bZcEFQNi0aAqGkdf5HZm9wyDXMt5HwpntOINySmxz2m%2B4rlpn8DRE2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMyC3Md%2F2KI28jUcjs4Ki8daEszIHjAkVaHrIwqfHreQCc3LrDZOWeA0RmCVsUPK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMyC3Md%2F2KI28jUcjs4Ki8daEszIHjAkVaHrIwqfHreQCc3LrDZOWeA0RmCVsUPK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2ByNesRUM2XKMfZlGpMbQyCufe7EmC0VNrsc%2F4b0rGl5106DDjAiRTbZqTrKFUsN8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fq3eLVMHUyZg%2FpTpOf4sOXqrwhNqYf2YPrzQG6qrDQ2IWmk0o%2BCULGEKeCbVJmxS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4z8CfESS5y4r5VFDiKG%2FAYnfqYdlMlap6zw8qwHMaRtcFkawfqpbnyqP3M0kQuQ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4z8CfESS5y4r5VFDiKG%2FAYnfqYdlMlap6zw8qwHMaRtcFkawfqpbnyqP3M0kQuQ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4z8CfESS5y4r5VFDiKG%2FAYnfqYdlMlap6zw8qwHMaRtcFkawfqpbnyqP3M0kQuQ4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXzvfltThHjLRhMwKZb1vLPl%2BsTRD3B0kxs143spZuhe%2BVia%2Bo3syq5Ik0I1emWn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXzvfltThHjLRhMwKZb1vLPl%2BsTRD3B0kxs143spZuhe%2BVia%2Bo3syq5Ik0I1emWn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4tpc1qr%2F%2F%2BhKza%2Bbnk6FP6jlY6ek7a4wyvHBjxPHRs8sg52wGBGPm%2FjKRdoRzti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bBxJjg7lmUmvpafjpgnMysLcso5ay%2BdOc86K%2FkfP73dGSey%2Bc1OQvS3VihlUZnD9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPy0iLvcGLBgYAjt20eCxee7%2BHqNWV%2BE55a4S7eYm3CqPHdQy%2Fn1hWl0gDQtfZyO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPy0iLvcGLBgYAjt20eCxee7%2BHqNWV%2BE55a4S7eYm3CqPHdQy%2Fn1hWl0gDQtfZyO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPy0iLvcGLBgYAjt20eCxee7%2BHqNWV%2BE55a4S7eYm3CqPHdQy%2Fn1hWl0gDQtfZyO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXtA8%2Bgwu%2By%2FE3vwYVrWrW4%2FMz65nBeWtP3INbYtEkFxfOTFztCpqkkAdIEQ34ri
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXtA8%2Bgwu%2By%2FE3vwYVrWrW4%2FMz65nBeWtP3INbYtEkFxfOTFztCpqkkAdIEQ34ri
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1B3G%2BRCYKJjYZHstQ2eQzIRZQf2%2By%2FljOt1LmlJq7UExUdjvjNtpZKKIu0kcLuqt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VuBJQRTaZwdOwM99a6JfhRPVXwXSjoERK0MyHnXw%2FgatvOdNKRr8GHnbH%2FejqZQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xe9WDnDcfRLL7B8J%2B0Px1LqA0%2F%2FT%2BcAQYplH2NKxCWvJYWlzmgt0xpyj5vmVMs9K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xe9WDnDcfRLL7B8J%2B0Px1LqA0%2F%2FT%2BcAQYplH2NKxCWvJYWlzmgt0xpyj5vmVMs9K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xe9WDnDcfRLL7B8J%2B0Px1LqA0%2F%2FT%2BcAQYplH2NKxCWvJYWlzmgt0xpyj5vmVMs9K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywYNDOoo5UtZ0VzP2CEk2B5stWYyJWoQymOL4TMyZD8okfi6Ri%2F9SESbJz5xKPt1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywYNDOoo5UtZ0VzP2CEk2B5stWYyJWoQymOL4TMyZD8okfi6Ri%2F9SESbJz5xKPt1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=We4Hs%2BzYoPuUU0SbX1nuZORDrmLnXOPTC%2FMo%2Bl%2BR6MpfXtHUyITMXBO42QsMXlac
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xq9Mlq34o20d2A6zymij%2F15DX8W5E8F044QMzFLvw0uorCSk9UqL5cMSOhzTBADh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oqfq87Cw5Sa%2FhdCOdBtOUSicTGrXFmiM1pX1njj%2Ba1l%2BeEjYBUhrfaxmDOn8rx7g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oqfq87Cw5Sa%2FhdCOdBtOUSicTGrXFmiM1pX1njj%2Ba1l%2BeEjYBUhrfaxmDOn8rx7g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oqfq87Cw5Sa%2FhdCOdBtOUSicTGrXFmiM1pX1njj%2Ba1l%2BeEjYBUhrfaxmDOn8rx7g

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

VENDOR
9200

9200

9200

52728

72059

9387

9387

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

JACKSON PAPER CO
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144470 6218
2 00144470 6218

JACKSON PAPER CO
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550110 6218

JACKSON PAPER CO
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140170 6219
2 00144470 6218

JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOL
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 o001 2385

JACKSON STATE UNIVERS
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140410 6419

JACKSON SUPPLY CO
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144310 6240

JACKSON SUPPLY CO
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 00550410 6299

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

03/01/2022

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

PO TYPE

22000823 INV

COMMUNITY OFFICE SU
COMMUNITY OFFICE SU

22000823 INV

ADMIN PAR OFFICE SU

22000823 INV

PUBLIC IN  PRINTING
COMMUNITY OFFICE SU

INV

GENERAL F DUE TO JK

INV

PLANNING OTHER PRO

77220224 INV

TELECOMMUNON-CAPIT

77220237 INV

PARKS -M OTHER OPE

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE

1273322
LINE AMOUNT
158.65
134.70

1273448
LINE AMOUNT
317.30

1274404
LINE AMOUNT
39.42
55.77

CHECK TOTAL

02072022-1
LINE AMOUNT
13,841,576.78

CHECK TOTAL

LINE AMOUNT
5,000.00

CHECK TOTAL
S§5503347.001
LINE AMOUNT
286.20
S§5506798.001
LINE AMOUNT
51.43

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT

293.35

317.30

95.19
1,023.14

13,841,576.78
13,841,576.78

5,000.00
5,000.00

286.20

51.43
337.63

" MuNis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

59


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8Xpi97HoTS3H1Hh0K8E28CwVZ1gW5pbh%2B%2BRnowXPuZFzsgWssBhtsxEYxEzcO70
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8Xpi97HoTS3H1Hh0K8E28CwVZ1gW5pbh%2B%2BRnowXPuZFzsgWssBhtsxEYxEzcO70
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLsbyZrpaxSubvxh4yS%2BfMg1ow2sXEO77uzwfjQ80z45sX%2FqdOAR9%2B7Pn3X4evOm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7arI9RrhVklXjV%2BYZnQXlA4BzhN7RlWrbFu7E87G8zZsZdfkRuaEbGOreuCOcjhA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRX0QRd9j%2BAjEuuaC0xM2NdmIxZ%2B6%2B4RPsa4Dc9JgsxjHWZ8vBiJYKQnSbYaXJZD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRX0QRd9j%2BAjEuuaC0xM2NdmIxZ%2B6%2B4RPsa4Dc9JgsxjHWZ8vBiJYKQnSbYaXJZD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRX0QRd9j%2BAjEuuaC0xM2NdmIxZ%2B6%2B4RPsa4Dc9JgsxjHWZ8vBiJYKQnSbYaXJZD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGHy8gRkTBKu8guYCUOAbAVkjhhvMxCApfiKVYVBb7bv40XjvjSVhj4HQNEKU6sH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGHy8gRkTBKu8guYCUOAbAVkjhhvMxCApfiKVYVBb7bv40XjvjSVhj4HQNEKU6sH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGHy8gRkTBKu8guYCUOAbAVkjhhvMxCApfiKVYVBb7bv40XjvjSVhj4HQNEKU6sH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3y7g8FtC2f3T0G4vzSHwTygjgdaVkyWTLlYQolXYXN5vxAFFu7dkMpdSG4Xgp9a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3y7g8FtC2f3T0G4vzSHwTygjgdaVkyWTLlYQolXYXN5vxAFFu7dkMpdSG4Xgp9a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n12WYBQCu3CLROjvqhXaeX9XdnQGzEgfbgzpWiC%2BUTSffBARkI%2F3hY3qGJ5w5e1W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=il3rWVw2tX7VxtOqnRUI3YcLz%2FJLRt6LTPSjbpv06jrULI6gASOb2FGRSZwnW9sH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAirgYiVQImRu%2FtfCoMdz5aJIDxMge5iJKAcX1IgNavSToCRumbkz6vEpcwzULCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAirgYiVQImRu%2FtfCoMdz5aJIDxMge5iJKAcX1IgNavSToCRumbkz6vEpcwzULCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAirgYiVQImRu%2FtfCoMdz5aJIDxMge5iJKAcX1IgNavSToCRumbkz6vEpcwzULCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGcXgdMtljcK2TeY2Awg2eNUW8fz7IyX6vrrZnjZC5jMKZnIb3XxYXF3f5icdRD8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGcXgdMtljcK2TeY2Awg2eNUW8fz7IyX6vrrZnjZC5jMKZnIb3XxYXF3f5icdRD8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OlIYgFR%2B2PQi5n0UqAKGRVM843BMF6TxOd2OhfUp31zdSxh1NIJ%2FYGQV3btJckFW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BD%2BMv4Cl6kMFQ%2B8X9WIltr4lA48ccAbKltCvb5aLS3cliKZsxD8T2mbLkE7VXqH3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYh1a8K38ZhGTENfMw%2FTsQhIQuDpN5CazCeW4aDRSjrrHz96GcADyxOObwJCkbrB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYh1a8K38ZhGTENfMw%2FTsQhIQuDpN5CazCeW4aDRSjrrHz96GcADyxOObwJCkbrB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYh1a8K38ZhGTENfMw%2FTsQhIQuDpN5CazCeW4aDRSjrrHz96GcADyxOObwJCkbrB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HY1AhFTF8UWSN5zvxQyRybd%2F4D%2B7YGw5Ux1okzacs0h9r%2FAariMOeBtO6n7Bd96r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HY1AhFTF8UWSN5zvxQyRybd%2F4D%2B7YGw5Ux1okzacs0h9r%2FAariMOeBtO6n7Bd96r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HY1AhFTF8UWSN5zvxQyRybd%2F4D%2B7YGw5Ux1okzacs0h9r%2FAariMOeBtO6n7Bd96r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4LHsK8%2BeR%2BF3EJwBiC%2BD3NfwwCK4opa%2BWKuwVqi4Qb0yPcADwBZsAZwp4ePhnb2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4LHsK8%2BeR%2BF3EJwBiC%2BD3NfwwCK4opa%2BWKuwVqi4Qb0yPcADwBZsAZwp4ePhnb2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utVBK8%2BWeRF22t%2BZ5btnt3u%2B6zGL9mMZpgz7iwfBADY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sNAa%2BvJAonO%2Bz63ve6XbsNghhemmagA2TR4oeCwSzExcyG5rr51ic0nOgh%2BLJwk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2Bx%2B%2FDQtR8G9xptHSB%2B54PBkD0Id1g2KnBAFKY7vfPnsFXjaTeG8WTIPBbbnWmQ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2Bx%2B%2FDQtR8G9xptHSB%2B54PBkD0Id1g2KnBAFKY7vfPnsFXjaTeG8WTIPBbbnWmQ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2Bx%2B%2FDQtR8G9xptHSB%2B54PBkD0Id1g2KnBAFKY7vfPnsFXjaTeG8WTIPBbbnWmQ3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Kwbp0wuEa2U02j8%2Bu9dluOzXd9JaAV1AwURVVufB4uvY18u7mAHyaGAb%2FVCSX8m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Kwbp0wuEa2U02j8%2Bu9dluOzXd9JaAV1AwURVVufB4uvY18u7mAHyaGAb%2FVCSX8m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05xF1qyBY9kTluPFl3pZ7PnS2eHWmzgnF5RvNLekmPc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73tJqLZruDT6ZLzkDd1GdrfsOzugXnUir8hsf5IGfyv4D5nTJezOznX%2FLilP0BmL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pncN643brEAbL0x2VbtnflEiq12kXg9DDufRB2H2X8H%2F1jFjiIExBKrXz26xQY8t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pncN643brEAbL0x2VbtnflEiq12kXg9DDufRB2H2X8H%2F1jFjiIExBKrXz26xQY8t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pncN643brEAbL0x2VbtnflEiq12kXg9DDufRB2H2X8H%2F1jFjiIExBKrXz26xQY8t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sA%2B0k71och%2Bcr9D%2FN%2FUvLCaigCBdlHCpedIWHK6QKQfKz7feyiZjHb4qL6FyWOLk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sA%2B0k71och%2Bcr9D%2FN%2FUvLCaigCBdlHCpedIWHK6QKQfKz7feyiZjHb4qL6FyWOLk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DAdnI%2FgFpQRrJ9b1z8go0lGb%2FsfWvwikIfDNo4DdaJ2FfC%2B7F0ekkB78HgIT6IYX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lvmbWJLcFx4eqhgq0P4pu7sEZ7LkDBCGS0Vq8bjH%2FInlTXfQSfWqdV7cq4zQDxRk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xiPUPFOOv3Lg6x1KIkZH80pgfsPxBDeBgyWO9HvW46ynYmLvxKdVvBtDpc8ZccBX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xiPUPFOOv3Lg6x1KIkZH80pgfsPxBDeBgyWO9HvW46ynYmLvxKdVvBtDpc8ZccBX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xiPUPFOOv3Lg6x1KIkZH80pgfsPxBDeBgyWO9HvW46ynYmLvxKdVvBtDpc8ZccBX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0zPNJmPHUyuHcDlr4%2Brzn1y%2FfssBcqr0Y%2F2k%2Bv4X782cnrPCVXDb3aG14Y54bti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0zPNJmPHUyuHcDlr4%2Brzn1y%2FfssBcqr0Y%2F2k%2Bv4X782cnrPCVXDb3aG14Y54bti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiRcVPXaDAqPrOMuqc%2B7PvUXWztQ9CazzokXWGCu1tDa8tkuZxDXjm6FENHG83xI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PD4LbPxsup1Qw55KNZ4mTvNsPZnfhcm3Y8IVUVKXHbH%2B4lHQI4Vtf16lE%2Fy1y3C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbH80AOqRjW2DJWvkt84mhmzSQluw%2BYFJyme%2BR8O%2Fr2HbdDa6FCUmqU0ZDHgiTKB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbH80AOqRjW2DJWvkt84mhmzSQluw%2BYFJyme%2BR8O%2Fr2HbdDa6FCUmqU0ZDHgiTKB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbH80AOqRjW2DJWvkt84mhmzSQluw%2BYFJyme%2BR8O%2Fr2HbdDa6FCUmqU0ZDHgiTKB

o
A o 0% P~
Si\ % % munis
S < ¢
< a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CDO030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022
CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT CHECK
401600  JALEN GLASS 0000 INV 03/01/2022 0011122299
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 143.50
143.50
CHECK TOTAL 143.50
66452  JAMBOREE CHILD DEVEL 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 004
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 08584610 6742 JAMBOREE CTOA 2,050.00
2,050.00
CHECK TOTAL 2,050.00
401614  JAMES AND ASSOCIATES 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 211312
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 39140193 6419 ARPA21GG OTHER PROF 29,400.00
29,400.00
CHECK TOTAL 29,400.00
401195  JAMYE TERRELL HORTON 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112282
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 66.50
66.50
401195  JAMYE TERRELL HORTON 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112302
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 47.50
47.50
CHECK TOTAL 114.00
9526  JEFCOAT FENCE CO INC 0000 22000979 EFT 03/01/2022 AC33686-A
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6317 O B CURTI OTHER REP 397.50
397.50
CHECK TOTAL 397.50
68145  JEFCOAT FENCE CO INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 AC33599
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 18756510 6461 JATRAN-OP BUILDINGS 135.00
135.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 60

User:
Program ID:

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0sajnR2e6Xj3HSvX0ig2YRZaroicYTs1HaEUjob9xfiimEvzlKkl0iRwmYw4Rrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0sajnR2e6Xj3HSvX0ig2YRZaroicYTs1HaEUjob9xfiimEvzlKkl0iRwmYw4Rrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATO0Zt%2BXE%2Bj6vHpbtmFFWWNPBlIGjVIPF9z16z9Epnk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiRT0stIiONgIk%2FgdTH3%2BJ9rC5XFS%2ByWDB1X%2BlyrNPCv9Un8C1QvmHQ9kXs5%2F4Lj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wiFN%2BtVTU6dD8xrKAOj%2BcYmiN6C5yKJH9F%2BX1iUlQRZ2tPzdQQ28pfbgurwcqqqu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wiFN%2BtVTU6dD8xrKAOj%2BcYmiN6C5yKJH9F%2BX1iUlQRZ2tPzdQQ28pfbgurwcqqqu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wiFN%2BtVTU6dD8xrKAOj%2BcYmiN6C5yKJH9F%2BX1iUlQRZ2tPzdQQ28pfbgurwcqqqu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxv7Z4ZI1kZFvPjScxFfNF8GrOY%2B89KeI9PEeiFJEXoTy4IAckrNs6ttIpiUl4qW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxv7Z4ZI1kZFvPjScxFfNF8GrOY%2B89KeI9PEeiFJEXoTy4IAckrNs6ttIpiUl4qW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOlyas5%2FmOOLQ3EScjZiEeD6aZ3U9WUDD2jmJIyunSI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3%2FZEWMCZSCEiflrMBpU8WSAU8UAzV0Uy47nNrKaPeTBY9MDs0gnqMVNt%2FzOqCdI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EcVp4sFOaG%2FJ49QEzBUslMNnO7sRufbXF%2Bs6Fo%2FSItTz5FBYxN5ukSExncD%2BRKb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EcVp4sFOaG%2FJ49QEzBUslMNnO7sRufbXF%2Bs6Fo%2FSItTz5FBYxN5ukSExncD%2BRKb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EcVp4sFOaG%2FJ49QEzBUslMNnO7sRufbXF%2Bs6Fo%2FSItTz5FBYxN5ukSExncD%2BRKb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXfMacANJsm1GmGe0usJbS3gthZrGTF03pOBbYMdZRGxZipXOkTrsVnXcqj4H1oY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXfMacANJsm1GmGe0usJbS3gthZrGTF03pOBbYMdZRGxZipXOkTrsVnXcqj4H1oY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0N%2FLPPERnUznqcFS3SZ%2FRmqWBQ8RNue5QpB%2F1Qo0jg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m613s27Mt1phgQB0bSDf5EsA4zQbZ6FEtCvRDDTsW%2BEwE2h6ZjEdYqpt%2F9s2jqln
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5W1orNdD2dby4EsmAUZi22BYSsTt3R9cy3qz4dlM6D4ca0q7b3rw7oZtnv2J9hKV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5W1orNdD2dby4EsmAUZi22BYSsTt3R9cy3qz4dlM6D4ca0q7b3rw7oZtnv2J9hKV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5W1orNdD2dby4EsmAUZi22BYSsTt3R9cy3qz4dlM6D4ca0q7b3rw7oZtnv2J9hKV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9FYEgpYNAw3mIoPAbjMlD5As2Qb0X2c4PA9P3fFXC1LJ%2BqqA%2FYqTmUmOh9Z6%2FlF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9FYEgpYNAw3mIoPAbjMlD5As2Qb0X2c4PA9P3fFXC1LJ%2BqqA%2FYqTmUmOh9Z6%2FlF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZk6aHRBwhhc0uyqgy1qxDP6Jn%2BUiUUXY7UozkLAPfo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRVjYOd75aS0kVuVsts8cQ4nnJRsedqEcI1hKQdZj%2BNaLFx8w79Oq5P9mopRrvb3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PthIbTkrUPOEF5SZPPC9WzObpmw6z%2FkoUWR%2BtD4Ste%2B4UEpNW5yyaYl6NJH94I3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PthIbTkrUPOEF5SZPPC9WzObpmw6z%2FkoUWR%2BtD4Ste%2B4UEpNW5yyaYl6NJH94I3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PthIbTkrUPOEF5SZPPC9WzObpmw6z%2FkoUWR%2BtD4Ste%2B4UEpNW5yyaYl6NJH94I3i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjDyw4LBmM8yuFTiu8rtJ90JPakBX7ttnDq7XLggnUnoVkIp0Kdf4eX2UZmTgf9x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjDyw4LBmM8yuFTiu8rtJ90JPakBX7ttnDq7XLggnUnoVkIp0Kdf4eX2UZmTgf9x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yp6aR%2FFW2kmtzQv%2BQqANFkz6rDIbHklBAxjrhEPlHRw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tc%2Fa9oS%2BrgvFeKbLg6VKFtuNBaf6g0mSpV%2BQiPMdPoDAhPm5Iv5vk0OYF1C1RVwT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9r7QC3VWPs0tPFL0xTRPGYaGjKOeNE1ORHV%2BIjPbIWigql4Rz0yw1UXFVVsLyIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9r7QC3VWPs0tPFL0xTRPGYaGjKOeNE1ORHV%2BIjPbIWigql4Rz0yw1UXFVVsLyIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9r7QC3VWPs0tPFL0xTRPGYaGjKOeNE1ORHV%2BIjPbIWigql4Rz0yw1UXFVVsLyIa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kR4UxHEIf3%2FJZ%2BamzYLTRkplkylOAdDO9i6Z9mjlAoRVRHVlXCwhM9wxFvw0rGYJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kR4UxHEIf3%2FJZ%2BamzYLTRkplkylOAdDO9i6Z9mjlAoRVRHVlXCwhM9wxFvw0rGYJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=phq%2BLqxYcpklvO9ahSQuWf%2BIQPP6wN6pVcmZ6OZkIjsCh%2BG2gBI%2F0YFhjTNq3edQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x8Z3AIhqQMFcqKuR5ZgoNYR8LCXP9g6e8%2Bpk4HMPwZvEXwVtgQu%2FRJeO4TFZhHRa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvlfe%2F54FpR3%2BthlEJxGtKU%2FD4p485Goq8Mis7Rhh9wetVuDL16XJWJXnhQaaoGJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvlfe%2F54FpR3%2BthlEJxGtKU%2FD4p485Goq8Mis7Rhh9wetVuDL16XJWJXnhQaaoGJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvlfe%2F54FpR3%2BthlEJxGtKU%2FD4p485Goq8Mis7Rhh9wetVuDL16XJWJXnhQaaoGJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Gcew2z9n2Cc0eCLvKvPnlx9UnsdV496zLLFHP0fyvAIli55TSCDEL3Y8NeM9WOK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Gcew2z9n2Cc0eCLvKvPnlx9UnsdV496zLLFHP0fyvAIli55TSCDEL3Y8NeM9WOK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=koXuxR5%2Bh2YHkBNO3lrq4hb8L7gapvDkGtbgInNwP70%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5wdJWxtQpditcRNRsWR8k%2Fqn7%2FLXmmBdrVe0cSTuotTZsmO3sIX8iuDUDPDN0o0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80t9djqQtHDv1yusrqyQMgMo%2B6HEZEOuZovLQqI65gtFmXFBMsI4kKX7j957IVk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80t9djqQtHDv1yusrqyQMgMo%2B6HEZEOuZovLQqI65gtFmXFBMsI4kKX7j957IVk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80t9djqQtHDv1yusrqyQMgMo%2B6HEZEOuZovLQqI65gtFmXFBMsI4kKX7j957IVk1

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999
VENDOR

71125

71125

71125

71125

71125

71125

71125

71125

71125

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

DUE DATE

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
CHECK TOTAL

403
LINE AMOUNT
110.00

404
LINE AMOUNT
791.50

402
LINE AMOUNT
190.00

414
LINE AMOUNT
560.50

412
LINE AMOUNT
255.00

413
LINE AMOUNT
247.00

410
LINE AMOUNT
353.50

409
LINE AMOUNT
155.00

415
LINE AMOUNT
1,698.00

AMOUNT
135.00

110.00

791.50

190.00

560.50

255.00

247.00

353.50

155.00

1,698.00

ol

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

61


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyAIbW964f5jQ8m1bMlTZeuNiaQVPJ5sAsnf7Rsnel9h6mgaH78pvCK2gPPm%2FRJv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyAIbW964f5jQ8m1bMlTZeuNiaQVPJ5sAsnf7Rsnel9h6mgaH78pvCK2gPPm%2FRJv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7zyuusHaKiam591ZUYfnDu7rNeyaLWOKTmV9kVdEsvGMngkgWW%2FIznjeRPSD9wK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfo%2Fgjiyc7pSAleQP4ufTQY2KtNB1zRuj8%2BKLugfmVLPWC%2Bu8WR9rRawKYDTvcQ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EDzbb2oDrO0FANtoL9T2QuwYe%2FlGzZ%2FUYik8LYEJQsQc%2FYqX%2FfX%2BuN84uoLL%2FNl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EDzbb2oDrO0FANtoL9T2QuwYe%2FlGzZ%2FUYik8LYEJQsQc%2FYqX%2FfX%2BuN84uoLL%2FNl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EDzbb2oDrO0FANtoL9T2QuwYe%2FlGzZ%2FUYik8LYEJQsQc%2FYqX%2FfX%2BuN84uoLL%2FNl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrzQE%2Fl57o%2BSg5fdaO8HeThJWdvkQ5VtiPEkQWukTdCUBwouAnFjxBlSoUdVE2yC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrzQE%2Fl57o%2BSg5fdaO8HeThJWdvkQ5VtiPEkQWukTdCUBwouAnFjxBlSoUdVE2yC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUvteIMBMpxPDTy%2B46LgLs38pVXRPQUF%2Fc%2FHyf9DhpbVsPhZ2jVND5X8hyR0zsdQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rsu27bz9v6k0yesWbB3puOse9HazxXcePWhAPEmrB%2B18KyaZNS02lgKQKxHH6fPL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hBrUr9h7KSKrmq50W%2BAUpu8vi3QOV3TWIS1ajUhFOosbZ8yWC%2FbFb2xHeL6UmZx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hBrUr9h7KSKrmq50W%2BAUpu8vi3QOV3TWIS1ajUhFOosbZ8yWC%2FbFb2xHeL6UmZx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hBrUr9h7KSKrmq50W%2BAUpu8vi3QOV3TWIS1ajUhFOosbZ8yWC%2FbFb2xHeL6UmZx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0se0m1gu0Q8NR5AYTKXcaDx6FK3kCa8mw7T%2BPyfzpq8rF%2FoxFFS2pJ0MbyPfxFrL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0se0m1gu0Q8NR5AYTKXcaDx6FK3kCa8mw7T%2BPyfzpq8rF%2FoxFFS2pJ0MbyPfxFrL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zSjtMDfrDVQFXcTVs3fCwTY22wnuy%2BwRaKBYzPqYwenrgN5SG2PmKSmFGR0kckH2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHbH72HgGQJSBGfMLrS5vYjb4HkQNhSOIK%2BEonO9whvyse0OWKh3rwyj%2BqFBmsHx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zhZ2KeI9qr3QLOXk%2B7bc3E3HrJRjG5bGkZsHOjY%2BzMMcTFNir9bWZjBT18v08bhq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zhZ2KeI9qr3QLOXk%2B7bc3E3HrJRjG5bGkZsHOjY%2BzMMcTFNir9bWZjBT18v08bhq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zhZ2KeI9qr3QLOXk%2B7bc3E3HrJRjG5bGkZsHOjY%2BzMMcTFNir9bWZjBT18v08bhq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIMdsnIq8m%2FSZwviOdouek%2BWtNJqrB93L0ir4QF98JMCciU1aFTrs9m4YVd04LAA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIMdsnIq8m%2FSZwviOdouek%2BWtNJqrB93L0ir4QF98JMCciU1aFTrs9m4YVd04LAA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gOQH5%2Bw0AV2R%2BfeJdKf3V7RUuW%2BgCVCjK8FSgYVhfaGHzUwBMtZWeq0SL%2FjLvAf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2YP5gvP08v2R8GPkOElLf%2FeHtSM%2FpHk1bU9uPAV8hizI7p0Hd6pxjjlqQE6jIH7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2PJvWVy9PTy58rkrQzbacI22lLT0ABZc6ieW91n20n6DulHn4zhQ886AbgAJBQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2PJvWVy9PTy58rkrQzbacI22lLT0ABZc6ieW91n20n6DulHn4zhQ886AbgAJBQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2PJvWVy9PTy58rkrQzbacI22lLT0ABZc6ieW91n20n6DulHn4zhQ886AbgAJBQa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gklyNEQ%2FtbcH2F6HOQDqORPzwzpWvDGYI8hQUwa95D83MOb7YLpmKmrG8M5RpLf%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gklyNEQ%2FtbcH2F6HOQDqORPzwzpWvDGYI8hQUwa95D83MOb7YLpmKmrG8M5RpLf%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wN6%2FuV5kocnK5eBwcq9K6XqMP5rLfFyWK0u3ae7IyWqiRUhFIWQ9cF35V4hiwDKh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhPRHEMCEk1n5XdvjYpArlshf6XSLTSLf3y0rXx8UX%2BqEhsolyAC7v0v464AqRm2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfXVrh7kd%2B95WPSudLpcpNya2AuORcf27pn%2BwkOnN5ONp6dF13ybv%2B5xGvDIRUUv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfXVrh7kd%2B95WPSudLpcpNya2AuORcf27pn%2BwkOnN5ONp6dF13ybv%2B5xGvDIRUUv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfXVrh7kd%2B95WPSudLpcpNya2AuORcf27pn%2BwkOnN5ONp6dF13ybv%2B5xGvDIRUUv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cdkfTQpqVPC74a17XDeb9KDT83tAjqV%2FcKhKnesXZjmeF4LJWYUzOx6ZJ0Lua6I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cdkfTQpqVPC74a17XDeb9KDT83tAjqV%2FcKhKnesXZjmeF4LJWYUzOx6ZJ0Lua6I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxVShU2SEul87E60O3qiN3wUogfZu2HQ2Zwft8fMbOy9UrUYJiH5AR4GmYxW7tHA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2FKPdXcV%2F8wIQQ97c8kG3jtaT5WofLJ1HCNgJdZPBF52x9bt%2BpQDWnLqcpPce4nN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXYySMsBZ7uoGnS88uXatoc9CEVFriEWzU2cUe5mh3wHfnF15hwGqf8tjfubFz4u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXYySMsBZ7uoGnS88uXatoc9CEVFriEWzU2cUe5mh3wHfnF15hwGqf8tjfubFz4u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXYySMsBZ7uoGnS88uXatoc9CEVFriEWzU2cUe5mh3wHfnF15hwGqf8tjfubFz4u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwWRb8Tuz18uKI32oBrF0Q8E58X91JjLCNdiCs3t1ZzgHKes%2BAVIExeu6Gsj%2FVSI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwWRb8Tuz18uKI32oBrF0Q8E58X91JjLCNdiCs3t1ZzgHKes%2BAVIExeu6Gsj%2FVSI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQU70j4VlSC9o72VZgKIpdVlJp0VJS%2BA1lYU%2BICRQf6i%2BBqo2E4tOYv7b6q6xajB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIPzgpOUGh88X2L9jDI6xDoR%2B%2BfZRVzG4HvWdYdLyrmu4fCktdCyuGeKUYCc%2FEiM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsaqefXYym%2FLkE6TEQFmVivL81sf0xcpQ8ONHHGiX%2FgG6EtBCg4NbgQYMqgJVa%2B7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsaqefXYym%2FLkE6TEQFmVivL81sf0xcpQ8ONHHGiX%2FgG6EtBCg4NbgQYMqgJVa%2B7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsaqefXYym%2FLkE6TEQFmVivL81sf0xcpQ8ONHHGiX%2FgG6EtBCg4NbgQYMqgJVa%2B7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZXS2L6CDdENsEk7rzita3qhyjWy7sViJsUXJqNTmnASkyGGASusV6Q5osRfyfbf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZXS2L6CDdENsEk7rzita3qhyjWy7sViJsUXJqNTmnASkyGGASusV6Q5osRfyfbf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZP%2FQ20nk7Rq99K4MSS1we8hBpOmjrkCjw3A%2FfyNFr3oRICmAdTVYFrftW0lhlUG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wmmAzrczV9U%2F%2BI%2FZ2F1CZEdOyeHc54a0KU716pOs44VFHY9pOcjegaqI0VukCmVC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0d18TpLWpfhEYecmvfAtSF36PD3ijfuxMUbX5WV7ljenyZebv%2FD1cpCQVzjLYaib
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0d18TpLWpfhEYecmvfAtSF36PD3ijfuxMUbX5WV7ljenyZebv%2FD1cpCQVzjLYaib
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0d18TpLWpfhEYecmvfAtSF36PD3ijfuxMUbX5WV7ljenyZebv%2FD1cpCQVzjLYaib
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Od5lsFv8AvgUKw1W1VvdRs71A2F6iO7kM335anko1l9Z6VTiPfXdzzsexK891dri
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Od5lsFv8AvgUKw1W1VvdRs71A2F6iO7kM335anko1l9Z6VTiPfXdzzsexK891dri
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8n5T1819zRkO%2B66WXsTPENj0jWiksefNaqm9enJLOyEesOPL9HyRdj00SmWJ7mS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69ujCbDrDPtyg9P8ci0ZGXFkYRoDAp%2F8nqmb%2BqSWno9NVqKxJ%2BxAsB7awZOCEyRB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHXbpFyRXu0UT9y%2Ft9YXlBLJdJWE4qpHExc07XOVH4cZxjGBj5DijLdhhYOo41KU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHXbpFyRXu0UT9y%2Ft9YXlBLJdJWE4qpHExc07XOVH4cZxjGBj5DijLdhhYOo41KU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHXbpFyRXu0UT9y%2Ft9YXlBLJdJWE4qpHExc07XOVH4cZxjGBj5DijLdhhYOo41KU

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999
VENDOR
71125

71125

71125

401312

70999

70999

70999

401190

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JENKINS AUTOMOTIVES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

JONATHAN JOHNSON
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550126 6419

JONES CHESTER RAY ESQ
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00149300 6414

JONES CHESTER RAY ESQ
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00149300 6414

JONES CHESTER RAY ESQ
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00149300 6414

JOSHAUNDA WADE
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 00550126 6419

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

03/01/2022

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

99220366 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

INV

ATHLETICS OTHER PRO

INV

MISC. ADM SPECIAL L

INV

MISC. ADM SPECIAL L

INV

MISC. ADM SPECIAL L

INV

ATHLETICS OTHER PRO

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
PO TYPE

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
408
LINE AMOUNT
703.00

407
LINE AMOUNT
110.00

406
LINE AMOUNT
256.50

CHECK TOTAL

001112303
LINE AMOUNT
47.00

CHECK TOTAL

02022022-2
LINE AMOUNT
200.00

01242022
LINE AMOUNT
200.00

02022022-1
LINE AMOUNT
200.00

CHECK TOTAL
001112284

LINE AMOUNT
76.00

AMOUNT

703.00

110.00

256.50
5,430.00

47.00
47.00

200.00

200.00

200.00
600.00

76.00

" MuNis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

62


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QV9nzc74HykLtoUFpSZETasogb6q34qltFYhoP5HdvU5yRyaFXph7XIVXnSpV47i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QV9nzc74HykLtoUFpSZETasogb6q34qltFYhoP5HdvU5yRyaFXph7XIVXnSpV47i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saoKMB5zZEdvYUkOxwCP8h5uACKV0AWwhnYCpXCwk83m1zIg%2FzBUJAftWArXLXa8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NK4FOx4DLYSNe3qO4B3AG%2BP%2FcgOhbOCyu1lU6v1jeohFLIHqiOwoj5tiiQ4GnZAi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pJ4uQGuVQpr4ytSREt0ABCPTkHCvYpAJZ7jHz1Rjt8DZDV1DnReuAvHmiYCxIaE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pJ4uQGuVQpr4ytSREt0ABCPTkHCvYpAJZ7jHz1Rjt8DZDV1DnReuAvHmiYCxIaE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pJ4uQGuVQpr4ytSREt0ABCPTkHCvYpAJZ7jHz1Rjt8DZDV1DnReuAvHmiYCxIaE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkmwFC6TeKQ9jqxLeTaTtjoaT9dPirGnC2WrFA1WVGN3fyUwAX8qqR0N%2F0AvU09e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkmwFC6TeKQ9jqxLeTaTtjoaT9dPirGnC2WrFA1WVGN3fyUwAX8qqR0N%2F0AvU09e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jH2ZSakSMkpgT4DbEVrnKl%2BHEgPYMOmZcHyDkJY1jbhQrw81P9Edo6U6EdQZ%2Fr74
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68n9ZhJJ%2Bdll1GNhxfl8iX6D6%2FWZkS0H7TbXsU5JG2%2FAq5XWmfY8EnI0ELgLRVdr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2B6r27QLNi0qKFNlo37Djld1DuxZBytqiX4En%2BmxDcyjJh0eB35zTEwDnatu0d8U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2B6r27QLNi0qKFNlo37Djld1DuxZBytqiX4En%2BmxDcyjJh0eB35zTEwDnatu0d8U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2B6r27QLNi0qKFNlo37Djld1DuxZBytqiX4En%2BmxDcyjJh0eB35zTEwDnatu0d8U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uXc%2FsgEp28fB%2B7wKV0EeSe2jONygxdh8cWgGBzy1z8AvxRw4uj6EDQfEEB8l%2FWag
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uXc%2FsgEp28fB%2B7wKV0EeSe2jONygxdh8cWgGBzy1z8AvxRw4uj6EDQfEEB8l%2FWag
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyEAWYom9vzGBHWvGQHOFnigF7gqP6TaFrNIUgwXy7DrqtV70Wf1phRpL5hVcQer
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRtn0JIDSjMZIyn8xnZiL5K8A7LLTpUo0gNPpWSyHH4%2B6kVotfpPXV6oEZMTPcOH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxCyy9huadioLM43dwAOlRyU2LTr9dDbUxQuJm5P2ezVIjRuwyA67TE7bkzRxGAE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxCyy9huadioLM43dwAOlRyU2LTr9dDbUxQuJm5P2ezVIjRuwyA67TE7bkzRxGAE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxCyy9huadioLM43dwAOlRyU2LTr9dDbUxQuJm5P2ezVIjRuwyA67TE7bkzRxGAE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4MVkakkHK%2Byrst0ko1ZjmotYBo7HMr6YNBuo9%2F50WV9tdNthx%2BSg%2BQFzoY7uQdn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4MVkakkHK%2Byrst0ko1ZjmotYBo7HMr6YNBuo9%2F50WV9tdNthx%2BSg%2BQFzoY7uQdn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bLgMBrhnpwUVwMQkZd1dF6pZ9VScVdhWop%2B4tcVQoI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGCWyylePr5MvXM2BRKvCfCTCnCOrtGMvA7%2BUd42e7uwVOCHxiMV5dd8ev1lbmMp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgYrvGBE3sUe6GnwcnTl4nfo94C7UlKsFlnvYUPplvkG2i0npTFoi9NFxOsOV8KC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgYrvGBE3sUe6GnwcnTl4nfo94C7UlKsFlnvYUPplvkG2i0npTFoi9NFxOsOV8KC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgYrvGBE3sUe6GnwcnTl4nfo94C7UlKsFlnvYUPplvkG2i0npTFoi9NFxOsOV8KC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPFOLYgFwSwF3He57nJimyZOnEecdcQZxnt3uwdk7uVXQ%2FF7L63rkc4Ys2vNXZxd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPFOLYgFwSwF3He57nJimyZOnEecdcQZxnt3uwdk7uVXQ%2FF7L63rkc4Ys2vNXZxd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5jDXFsXIz3ltJGGI1Ke2WbYr3%2Fnj3j75FL6C5AsTBY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMZ5aPl1APpFE2YF4n4pmzDNIZrK5Tj5TmWN6aouywMI5dbbJq9dO5ikGWkhOceT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNFRdS7GR5qsnimSmqKBPpIkvgAIXtV1xkcciCbzQn5OxFGB34quSWlIvzB2I%2BHp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNFRdS7GR5qsnimSmqKBPpIkvgAIXtV1xkcciCbzQn5OxFGB34quSWlIvzB2I%2BHp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNFRdS7GR5qsnimSmqKBPpIkvgAIXtV1xkcciCbzQn5OxFGB34quSWlIvzB2I%2BHp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aplhph4ZRljJtgq8qWjI5jxb8diH%2FszVS3IoOam0UNIZ2pFFotz%2FgarC2zh4lwzD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aplhph4ZRljJtgq8qWjI5jxb8diH%2FszVS3IoOam0UNIZ2pFFotz%2FgarC2zh4lwzD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kUKYG%2FYIJdZZQJFKlAbSzvyfQ0JyFwaLp6KfRgobHI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjDxR8YPhefgZ35F8wL52Dh12H81hkUA10dQwZllvnZ1y%2BqgExu%2F%2BUOt7w7qOJ3t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICVxgiRx%2BSix3DnkG4By6FXNnMiBMg4Cp7B0IQ5R1pTm%2BaLLwH%2FSF%2F58jyqveOtC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICVxgiRx%2BSix3DnkG4By6FXNnMiBMg4Cp7B0IQ5R1pTm%2BaLLwH%2FSF%2F58jyqveOtC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICVxgiRx%2BSix3DnkG4By6FXNnMiBMg4Cp7B0IQ5R1pTm%2BaLLwH%2FSF%2F58jyqveOtC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t39bkQsdsJpLLGXREcXaBaUpscAvZByXPLmDbZVh9DGxXZMIQJdcOu%2Fe2fD%2Fe9KA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t39bkQsdsJpLLGXREcXaBaUpscAvZByXPLmDbZVh9DGxXZMIQJdcOu%2Fe2fD%2Fe9KA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZ8w0o3EGyWcSLTaDlnaKsL1xVRCDs66NAZpu7UaQ44%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BTcSv%2BMwr9A1SDz6TVDsj6xxf5PsAgrAwk0fVZA97sQX964tZMON7srun1faBnJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FEhoQQD3DvLCuaDvihZgokgjBNpE8nRZy%2Fx3T1RZrb4X7zNhOGgoHczDET13lh%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FEhoQQD3DvLCuaDvihZgokgjBNpE8nRZy%2Fx3T1RZrb4X7zNhOGgoHczDET13lh%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FEhoQQD3DvLCuaDvihZgokgjBNpE8nRZy%2Fx3T1RZrb4X7zNhOGgoHczDET13lh%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHPYKDtg87F9j29lQLckMVx2Olq28JmNiijG0XQ%2Fr2M3MtqtnwxQRbEGjovqeq6%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHPYKDtg87F9j29lQLckMVx2Olq28JmNiijG0XQ%2Fr2M3MtqtnwxQRbEGjovqeq6%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tRY%2Fn4aqpy8rvvFa%2BVbbjvyxk3GPkcLMLQW%2F4187zhg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jIXe7DVv6EJxmuJHsvTY2GL0142%2BE9oJegSL26hzz%2BVtQPiYsp5KQMocgBVvoUfa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPtl%2F9YJ5naT9sgfV%2Bu1puJVnq1IGvhbx0vbXtB1Y3xIlkEiKj%2BWyqkxQnlB22kS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPtl%2F9YJ5naT9sgfV%2Bu1puJVnq1IGvhbx0vbXtB1Y3xIlkEiKj%2BWyqkxQnlB22kS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPtl%2F9YJ5naT9sgfV%2Bu1puJVnq1IGvhbx0vbXtB1Y3xIlkEiKj%2BWyqkxQnlB22kS

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE:  03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

401190  JOSHAUNDA WADE

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550126 6419
400265  KELLER AND HECKMAN LL

400265

400265

400265

71842

65846

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00490400 6419

KELLER AND HECKMAN LL
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00490400 6419

KELLER AND HECKMAN LL
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00490400 6419

KELLER AND HECKMAN LL
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00490400 6419

KENNETH WEST
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550125 6419

KEYSTONE AUTO INDUS |
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
INV

ATHLETICS OTHER PRO

EFT

COMPUTER OTHER PRO

EFT

COMPUTER OTHER PRO

EFT

COMPUTER OTHER PRO

EFT

COMPUTER OTHER PRO

22000888 INV

PROGRAMMIOTHER PRO

99220378 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
001112305
LINE AMOUNT
133.00

CHECK TOTAL

10124412
LINE AMOUNT
437.50

10126851
LINE AMOUNT
525.00

10127933
LINE AMOUNT
1,137.50

10128928
LINE AMOUNT
2,100.00

CHECK TOTAL
02072022

LINE AMOUNT

90.00

CHECK TOTAL
JAH48053

LINE AMOUNT

147.75

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT

133.00
209.00

437.50

525.00

1,137.50

2,100.00
4,200.00

90.00
90.00

147.75
147.75

<% munis

. .
® _ atyler erp solution

VOUCHER

CHECK

Page 63


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHVLvR5fB3RXAFnecN%2BiMlJG5pLrSzz8mkPt%2F65BbU503c6s8kYbKjnDWGbi751i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHVLvR5fB3RXAFnecN%2BiMlJG5pLrSzz8mkPt%2F65BbU503c6s8kYbKjnDWGbi751i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FVz%2BqTWghJ7%2BQia0xBKw8xENgnerAj67xVIAkjwAKc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rnsMqdPJtVGQpbMzIzPlR8%2BSVx3oBinmX3S%2BvBOw2aJ8RiALk34tkXee8BJyY5%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o93IunHdV1YVnzQj%2FbjM8BXlX1QkiwQdEEFQraBO5cFPfjA49j3oBlsLqNQW0UFF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o93IunHdV1YVnzQj%2FbjM8BXlX1QkiwQdEEFQraBO5cFPfjA49j3oBlsLqNQW0UFF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o93IunHdV1YVnzQj%2FbjM8BXlX1QkiwQdEEFQraBO5cFPfjA49j3oBlsLqNQW0UFF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZExREw6JkSK2m8LKe3tEJXN5y8kWe8RI3wQa0j3nQ71mzNqvf5z8TKaYXrsSS0I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZExREw6JkSK2m8LKe3tEJXN5y8kWe8RI3wQa0j3nQ71mzNqvf5z8TKaYXrsSS0I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GezNw5z7or8tmzwJ7WrkyGt6b3Vpg3mP8zLt8F%2B%2Bd%2FI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hg2Pi98m%2FFPQlLLlzITnRAGlRtyOzHWAwu0OogAEE4yZ8MBVPwbQHexLOwT1Upbp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPovIpKE7scEAoY6nRC%2BOKMAyBnRgp3Y6Pog1TsUH6F9Cjtw%2FHbzJm5A4OwiIp9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPovIpKE7scEAoY6nRC%2BOKMAyBnRgp3Y6Pog1TsUH6F9Cjtw%2FHbzJm5A4OwiIp9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPovIpKE7scEAoY6nRC%2BOKMAyBnRgp3Y6Pog1TsUH6F9Cjtw%2FHbzJm5A4OwiIp9q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vq3EPYwGQwNxzwEPnVr4jV0EdO8EMurtFPa3hloNVL0U%2FQNl1k2psPH1BlFG9jL9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vq3EPYwGQwNxzwEPnVr4jV0EdO8EMurtFPa3hloNVL0U%2FQNl1k2psPH1BlFG9jL9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OR%2FUJU0NfhULrMsK3a4KKMyhcCdzsJ9RMoLz5SznH%2Fc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hse77ksUD45xMqRCULA4TFUrVHLL%2BY4B6GooQYsinj4X6Jaeubn7kDbx9HFsLI0l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNsjaesN0ylO3nSlCljgjVGx%2FvM64U0kmrHbot7BztoLM7L%2FETE1S32k8X80i%2BGE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNsjaesN0ylO3nSlCljgjVGx%2FvM64U0kmrHbot7BztoLM7L%2FETE1S32k8X80i%2BGE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNsjaesN0ylO3nSlCljgjVGx%2FvM64U0kmrHbot7BztoLM7L%2FETE1S32k8X80i%2BGE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVYV2h6lAY1M0xd61WCEMaXAIuRk%2Fk5JGoq0C2BF2DMePfkh3odZi%2B4qHAXLq7Vx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVYV2h6lAY1M0xd61WCEMaXAIuRk%2Fk5JGoq0C2BF2DMePfkh3odZi%2B4qHAXLq7Vx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbnGOrtF3a2uvtTqB9TeLZqVGzuwqIkdocX054lS9FU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4V3LMXblgi58DuoJ8sGd286KjtQTFee8O5Ic439EocaGsPNXlk4%2Btq1Hb2lxviRT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTKH53CkgEl9wOihfvzzVH4zdW%2FdjPTRs2XBsWt0PwsTii8yzITfxpuWsV8QsvwB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTKH53CkgEl9wOihfvzzVH4zdW%2FdjPTRs2XBsWt0PwsTii8yzITfxpuWsV8QsvwB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTKH53CkgEl9wOihfvzzVH4zdW%2FdjPTRs2XBsWt0PwsTii8yzITfxpuWsV8QsvwB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1V81IdViYVndC1Gmvn5%2Bd1ldNRxPnIuq75%2FKa%2B7cz2yjKe2wlrzGmHEruargjRd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1V81IdViYVndC1Gmvn5%2Bd1ldNRxPnIuq75%2FKa%2B7cz2yjKe2wlrzGmHEruargjRd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KssSINzk6CYPCEif2OZdMURvM%2B6pYK0wSTjVOTzhBQk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odl%2F8uipeNRlaers%2BjJ%2FWIkefYZfUX5DdLbxTFKCN%2FCDf3uvaZSPCsO5iR%2FA6tMD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRHaLI9jIkM8n4Ni4DFuq30yhFUcFjsWRJhVOqgS4OFA50Np44kazFGGYpD6QKyT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRHaLI9jIkM8n4Ni4DFuq30yhFUcFjsWRJhVOqgS4OFA50Np44kazFGGYpD6QKyT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRHaLI9jIkM8n4Ni4DFuq30yhFUcFjsWRJhVOqgS4OFA50Np44kazFGGYpD6QKyT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idFbN7epWAZJZk%2BWfG%2BMbBtgNsjLaewCPm99o504GwKDik2XDwL4Bt27yGTtdAJf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idFbN7epWAZJZk%2BWfG%2BMbBtgNsjLaewCPm99o504GwKDik2XDwL4Bt27yGTtdAJf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e9t5BcydruIGNoh7tHOuUZUpTHinHH4DxkYBABcs3rhXMjQtn2PJICKEVmxsn2qf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgqdN93Mra13CNmlqJG5xPW1Q0L01eHotirl2hMhGrZuj4mNMcHztKYnDpdcqkQD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkcEK7uHJiX4rsQMWsE9ekTmHz00oGbHjx30W1jlmXY887TXWgqcLtZywpvTgZPO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkcEK7uHJiX4rsQMWsE9ekTmHz00oGbHjx30W1jlmXY887TXWgqcLtZywpvTgZPO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkcEK7uHJiX4rsQMWsE9ekTmHz00oGbHjx30W1jlmXY887TXWgqcLtZywpvTgZPO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfo9NuT5NQy2fMu15hgIjfyBo%2Bzp3xuhNhPuS1R7n1EeOMJx9mtKTdvvYzcRbkj%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfo9NuT5NQy2fMu15hgIjfyBo%2Bzp3xuhNhPuS1R7n1EeOMJx9mtKTdvvYzcRbkj%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2Flc3feaY83W3x31A7YnMUbY%2Fv86FhZPXSvHtT7tYpWDtA3C3L%2B%2B6Ua22jGY7ycP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=baPJNMG1MzWRAyVV3JU39CR8FpURq5oypeQ4djxTKhxVavcLPGwb2MPD31S7%2BiB6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pcks0j%2BxddVgPxjyNqJfEm6%2BtiLpS3oS7PxlsybTNeEtKs31n0g8UuXb24gFRYqK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pcks0j%2BxddVgPxjyNqJfEm6%2BtiLpS3oS7PxlsybTNeEtKs31n0g8UuXb24gFRYqK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pcks0j%2BxddVgPxjyNqJfEm6%2BtiLpS3oS7PxlsybTNeEtKs31n0g8UuXb24gFRYqK

= . o': 1c:
\k\“ .o.o:o m U n |S
" < ®  atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
68277 LADD'S 0000 22000459 INV 03/01/2022 02-239886
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6464 PARKS -M MACHINE/E 3,569.84
3,569.84
68277 LADD'S 0000 99220112 INV 03/01/2022 01-218035
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550430 6316 PARKS -GO MOTOR VEH 185.03
185.03
CHECK TOTAL 3,754.87
72854 LAMBRIGHT NSOMBI 0000 INV 03/01/2022 02012022
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00141300 6122 PERSONNELBOARD & C 300.00
300.00
CHECK TOTAL 300.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2022-007871
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2021-133663
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2021-131080
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 21-129424
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2021-105942
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 64

User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ll4wbOkgdasNsHFwkQHKzQVmW1Atb59wlhFpaBvelJfnl4EyXMNTMjbhCB4z0xH5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ll4wbOkgdasNsHFwkQHKzQVmW1Atb59wlhFpaBvelJfnl4EyXMNTMjbhCB4z0xH5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QE0Gt2ks5vAneAoXA%2FepkXp79hJJvx4BqppzYbOhhL89h1ZlAOGOeeAWeYh1IByM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=csvQoIrSzWQk1DOQuaf8ZmsUBqIkDigtNMpoQ%2FJcnujVnJrCjz7f7rPbK6XTKLvv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITGFGm34lC2x4vc1b7cnx%2F3KdI9ERNBwoDN5Y4hvuF4aTIRX0xMI1IojjStycQpu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITGFGm34lC2x4vc1b7cnx%2F3KdI9ERNBwoDN5Y4hvuF4aTIRX0xMI1IojjStycQpu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITGFGm34lC2x4vc1b7cnx%2F3KdI9ERNBwoDN5Y4hvuF4aTIRX0xMI1IojjStycQpu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMLKROqq4AYZ1EyvPfv%2F%2FEhj5KHn2JA6q4o5cKHOjjfVS2mYiVdjWnJs52AshxME
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMLKROqq4AYZ1EyvPfv%2F%2FEhj5KHn2JA6q4o5cKHOjjfVS2mYiVdjWnJs52AshxME
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbsMuz5wXDj1Gky%2FtSeL7vnmGGNF4uq2Ma9uzT%2FNTY9EBelENUX9ye2Cs7B23lrn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEXMBLjfVts%2BE0JQU36YHt5USH46WwT4Zn04BGzW7fEYlFS8CF61D7ZlEeIer8Yo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlY4YXWCNHMCRedFf1FS3FKdN%2BMJR%2Fz%2FGlCVwpo%2FBv04pN7V3UxRjxhTRX%2FzAmTa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlY4YXWCNHMCRedFf1FS3FKdN%2BMJR%2Fz%2FGlCVwpo%2FBv04pN7V3UxRjxhTRX%2FzAmTa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlY4YXWCNHMCRedFf1FS3FKdN%2BMJR%2Fz%2FGlCVwpo%2FBv04pN7V3UxRjxhTRX%2FzAmTa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bs7ylYpwReVyjlfOtpwLoVWx8mefUUnU08B5PUNE7ITNOgYnAkDeQ5NbrnDCtmu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bs7ylYpwReVyjlfOtpwLoVWx8mefUUnU08B5PUNE7ITNOgYnAkDeQ5NbrnDCtmu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iYLGWXtpn%2F9LtzHTwWgdiK4sgWvpi4TGvHinOsK0Nk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOoMLvmJzDwHT6pVZjk5OfvbGy9d3zve0YnwKajqhVp6mTSQBZJ66qu8FPlzyNKY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXVMBj5IMBegElGwS1IVpcXTP0to6lAiYKd%2FD3aDkwvyJQuXPqZ%2F%2F9mCbWq%2F0VXO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXVMBj5IMBegElGwS1IVpcXTP0to6lAiYKd%2FD3aDkwvyJQuXPqZ%2F%2F9mCbWq%2F0VXO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXVMBj5IMBegElGwS1IVpcXTP0to6lAiYKd%2FD3aDkwvyJQuXPqZ%2F%2F9mCbWq%2F0VXO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCgTp%2FQGE5V3FHaLPEL8v94ZRDAjwyke%2BojMfiYrqND%2BUuVYFe4OKxg78gYGtV1b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCgTp%2FQGE5V3FHaLPEL8v94ZRDAjwyke%2BojMfiYrqND%2BUuVYFe4OKxg78gYGtV1b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KasFXKWn3eqDuRbqFEp1PH5QyIPGUWMFGeIVEz3fwaM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oluFdY8VtAqV3ccKZNNVFIpOcTFk47ZOqStmJHwYTXjrU82Vcvvr2sEynPibPKSy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0uFX%2BJw1XRT4n%2FLD%2BFySi8KPFAD4TwSvrGQ5f7AB%2BJWSTMftge%2FuVcpk0eil28Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0uFX%2BJw1XRT4n%2FLD%2BFySi8KPFAD4TwSvrGQ5f7AB%2BJWSTMftge%2FuVcpk0eil28Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0uFX%2BJw1XRT4n%2FLD%2BFySi8KPFAD4TwSvrGQ5f7AB%2BJWSTMftge%2FuVcpk0eil28Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8eMj%2BjbmSpZ7i6jyRIdQkC876O%2Fruz%2F00JPqY1uwIr4lOGKZAS4zGvmiXJwL2ln
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8eMj%2BjbmSpZ7i6jyRIdQkC876O%2Fruz%2F00JPqY1uwIr4lOGKZAS4zGvmiXJwL2ln
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yM5BUSaLsMhQ2OBacIVlF%2BJSB2fp%2BRYZ5DTBae0pOSI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOf0%2FhTcsF1rzehdrfcNsKUu%2B%2BzHAAsNmb8%2F60BhCBrrST%2FO7PTc9A%2BGWLXh5MVE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8GzNDJlqAqMuP5n4TZVfwrjEONQ80bsPVOIU83dvxAf%2BJhfFiExSOFwVvV7kNUb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8GzNDJlqAqMuP5n4TZVfwrjEONQ80bsPVOIU83dvxAf%2BJhfFiExSOFwVvV7kNUb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8GzNDJlqAqMuP5n4TZVfwrjEONQ80bsPVOIU83dvxAf%2BJhfFiExSOFwVvV7kNUb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFYusy5Ke5v28PUNLVmUOs4K%2Beh%2BBr%2BKAAGzq9GongfSMg%2FyV2swqyJXTnib6Wii
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFYusy5Ke5v28PUNLVmUOs4K%2Beh%2BBr%2BKAAGzq9GongfSMg%2FyV2swqyJXTnib6Wii
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqJ%2BI4oraWfHWMeUcqA7BIjaM6C7zZiJD5qaRDip%2Bi8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhmGAfeY%2BENrBe%2Br0T0Jh6TIRXkVkWviH7dOUtAzROUmjcXcdPDYQ1BfJ8KsfDVy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FToCgJuOWt%2FZaZmFvTtNZy63YszievvZ7RW6dfIigf9JPtuhQNN6fY0M7dKFFoq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FToCgJuOWt%2FZaZmFvTtNZy63YszievvZ7RW6dfIigf9JPtuhQNN6fY0M7dKFFoq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FToCgJuOWt%2FZaZmFvTtNZy63YszievvZ7RW6dfIigf9JPtuhQNN6fY0M7dKFFoq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWZHxvxh19t7K%2B6SzKytm3%2BO8Jj0BTTOTUtxoJiNybEOxrrq0Fuoq75wuoiZunD6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWZHxvxh19t7K%2B6SzKytm3%2BO8Jj0BTTOTUtxoJiNybEOxrrq0Fuoq75wuoiZunD6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHbg5YZwsVyNSzDgnrqMP4wp0b3WtZL3heCeQaapvVw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sK%2Foipg0FDkdbFmTn%2F%2FqlPKc3SM5vJUrBm5BjcdLBfWPO1iubz%2B7UnrDTHCa%2BvBL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chrWe6VAcAN%2FNiPwF7gefmU9EssxTRms2TXgwBB%2B4clXvSy3pES6DO02ZfAb7g5M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chrWe6VAcAN%2FNiPwF7gefmU9EssxTRms2TXgwBB%2B4clXvSy3pES6DO02ZfAb7g5M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chrWe6VAcAN%2FNiPwF7gefmU9EssxTRms2TXgwBB%2B4clXvSy3pES6DO02ZfAb7g5M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r465lBB0kYdTJqot5IllWt%2BFSMYaktLliEm161N9tlVTEdz1IP5G0J5V3QP7K0d%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r465lBB0kYdTJqot5IllWt%2BFSMYaktLliEm161N9tlVTEdz1IP5G0J5V3QP7K0d%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Ske1oi7074ulcYsQMelyZEvIfMUwiLoMRSHGql1TuQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G11uhxRv8MLPDLjS9rBidRQZPxGa3ecFwl55DkoNdOdXprhgMdv9OSwJpa7bDy2Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYWpxJYNL9lUzhQLPeTIIKVLya37d%2BtavoWPD2xmeccc0TtIod90Nt32D02HNxot
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYWpxJYNL9lUzhQLPeTIIKVLya37d%2BtavoWPD2xmeccc0TtIod90Nt32D02HNxot
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYWpxJYNL9lUzhQLPeTIIKVLya37d%2BtavoWPD2xmeccc0TtIod90Nt32D02HNxot

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2021-138264
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2021-138958
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 21-141300
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2021-141640
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 21-141942
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2021-142299
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 22-000050
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2021-148059
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
401227 LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2021-147730
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 65
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fyDTcj45nXXoNE%2BwqovwcdrA99lG1XbgAi%2Bxg%2FrRFL1dbBuhI9Zb3zKakSY3W6Pg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fyDTcj45nXXoNE%2BwqovwcdrA99lG1XbgAi%2Bxg%2FrRFL1dbBuhI9Zb3zKakSY3W6Pg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4Nx%2BIHg1yxIhocOV%2Fb5NLPG3jKZAsdKZjyKCtLutbQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRKxZ4iRBBZZ5gWukQzKCDtecKPcJ0ZBCFgKQ7%2BfTdRQz6RL3KG78BummwYBFC9%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NepXLJdWLNwGRY23vp40t4wKBCHucehVy2%2FQoFOU%2FjnKAYUkCwI%2F0bscRxwMCtHQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NepXLJdWLNwGRY23vp40t4wKBCHucehVy2%2FQoFOU%2FjnKAYUkCwI%2F0bscRxwMCtHQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NepXLJdWLNwGRY23vp40t4wKBCHucehVy2%2FQoFOU%2FjnKAYUkCwI%2F0bscRxwMCtHQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sYXA4CN4xGzuxlVIVrACWtfFQ1z%2BZhNX9HG%2FPFAKUXnR%2FJGtT%2F6JVeSl5ctxjt8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sYXA4CN4xGzuxlVIVrACWtfFQ1z%2BZhNX9HG%2FPFAKUXnR%2FJGtT%2F6JVeSl5ctxjt8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GD0uZi9%2B7I4zvJ4R570PmYdl1Gv4JigCBQd7pZU5IdQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2Br2N5Vwn2Zdtqud9rluJLGMxpmK88oCMyBuXD9yPoGCom6i%2F3YcaRfbJEdAqDST
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qCk0zVMlh0bQ3mJt4EbTr7q9gnRJjeskLp2QPKybf8GAX7OloN16MVUdFVty6yB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qCk0zVMlh0bQ3mJt4EbTr7q9gnRJjeskLp2QPKybf8GAX7OloN16MVUdFVty6yB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qCk0zVMlh0bQ3mJt4EbTr7q9gnRJjeskLp2QPKybf8GAX7OloN16MVUdFVty6yB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HX7ZY%2BUoTx4zR04GwPjggQRUK2JsJBqJlegT5Hjp9ReEmPs4ja6fSDFzr4jIv4hK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HX7ZY%2BUoTx4zR04GwPjggQRUK2JsJBqJlegT5Hjp9ReEmPs4ja6fSDFzr4jIv4hK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Fy7KHqcuqyA5kS61CTT%2FhZI1u6MfHFPoc6kqwIFoRM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTO3EWX9qyTkjAox6nNvWWspHA2bb1VLR2WNbL6mAZwgpd3ROCJewM3RW0yktf7s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCqGy7Acd4%2FGNliO8cKZqUhfXm9rZWd9NFT3b58xt1N3kQRZkaR6nWGcwLwPB0cM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCqGy7Acd4%2FGNliO8cKZqUhfXm9rZWd9NFT3b58xt1N3kQRZkaR6nWGcwLwPB0cM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCqGy7Acd4%2FGNliO8cKZqUhfXm9rZWd9NFT3b58xt1N3kQRZkaR6nWGcwLwPB0cM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WS%2B7H4dZ2mffxAF8NjoXrL9l7EthyG8iXBi4fwq5zDVmLnFjTtCfM1yQbiEMf%2Bch
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WS%2B7H4dZ2mffxAF8NjoXrL9l7EthyG8iXBi4fwq5zDVmLnFjTtCfM1yQbiEMf%2Bch
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OS8F2ed%2BJKOZ74SqG5eSyzYP8pMc1HAeLifEG%2BojZG0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UlTcnzpCS6Wb%2Fh%2FU%2Fo4gaXv%2FGxWVTIs4D2uodo13UKWbZi2sIlqK025d8fNu%2Fj37
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B66OKs1gnRJgEd56LzSKwvhqs%2BnScilxkXZpIBnIgttFK4F04GcQRAHZ0ArRvXkS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B66OKs1gnRJgEd56LzSKwvhqs%2BnScilxkXZpIBnIgttFK4F04GcQRAHZ0ArRvXkS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B66OKs1gnRJgEd56LzSKwvhqs%2BnScilxkXZpIBnIgttFK4F04GcQRAHZ0ArRvXkS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjlwNZrQWNuTXuz2QRmV%2BlJOCJCmhUv6OIp2f0YL79s7ttmAbmaEwm832qm8EFQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjlwNZrQWNuTXuz2QRmV%2BlJOCJCmhUv6OIp2f0YL79s7ttmAbmaEwm832qm8EFQ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rThTrf43eKX2Up%2FKEmTllOuzIxTrS1%2FbFMXfShlXgxc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UtxzPecFojvbguN%2BqfahMpQMFI27V6rGt5ig%2FYZHj5TSILdkIy14V0x5bv9XtN%2Fu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UKw278oIPOwHRcfX55A9x2fyJ3uKdtcQPAdba9jB3%2BeDSzDyxPV8mlEhEva0kGZL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UKw278oIPOwHRcfX55A9x2fyJ3uKdtcQPAdba9jB3%2BeDSzDyxPV8mlEhEva0kGZL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UKw278oIPOwHRcfX55A9x2fyJ3uKdtcQPAdba9jB3%2BeDSzDyxPV8mlEhEva0kGZL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FPgzO36K8oUmZ8CzouVwzmea8FAveop3UAIVzmJj1zj5HWrRzldbvq2F%2FaJ1QmU7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FPgzO36K8oUmZ8CzouVwzmea8FAveop3UAIVzmJj1zj5HWrRzldbvq2F%2FaJ1QmU7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8T8lF8tqiJMAqYhrzqJbXx5ItLakbbZFu%2FneiJ9rIo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShbwjnKlluLh8PfOo0gj1vro%2BVsuc1spTZyh65gCJXEgR5OCZgOViY2kpJCNsHnm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnokMPGzkrS2qts9bXLUht2sS2yVGWK1VtyMp62AkpLXeZ5ILBWq4VsI5cob%2FC1%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnokMPGzkrS2qts9bXLUht2sS2yVGWK1VtyMp62AkpLXeZ5ILBWq4VsI5cob%2FC1%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnokMPGzkrS2qts9bXLUht2sS2yVGWK1VtyMp62AkpLXeZ5ILBWq4VsI5cob%2FC1%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6zbWHklzd2imD4OidZcdINifxdzBe2wTzaVdxiu%2F%2BOqy%2FLpbhRQ1gxxiaIPJBXR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6zbWHklzd2imD4OidZcdINifxdzBe2wTzaVdxiu%2F%2BOqy%2FLpbhRQ1gxxiaIPJBXR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwwLme0JbGQjPIPSuF1W%2FigndnOOonA0jvjrYpIFJEA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fa%2Fo%2FLK7irOEWRRjxjJT39da47vGr8lku6tGZpENtGdSszout4vVzi3oFNI%2BFiX3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBfIbYklXeQ7za2cQhVAx7sWoT2bYgZ5XLb9pbzphs8ybDngb1IDZRi2b3fg1c0R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBfIbYklXeQ7za2cQhVAx7sWoT2bYgZ5XLb9pbzphs8ybDngb1IDZRi2b3fg1c0R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBfIbYklXeQ7za2cQhVAx7sWoT2bYgZ5XLb9pbzphs8ybDngb1IDZRi2b3fg1c0R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ejjmqISXAzEsl4OtiIHk7KVn38miWDpcP3Ih0%2BgKEpNm1Xkgr3IEqd3oPhUHgCRG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ejjmqISXAzEsl4OtiIHk7KVn38miWDpcP3Ih0%2BgKEpNm1Xkgr3IEqd3oPhUHgCRG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLYMOiDLPSwuxH3xD%2BV5yabrqS5XfU%2FA7U0KyVigJ2M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmOAhVF91EXVrL4xHuZycpTAmi0PR%2F0VdIjPkcrn2se6Yg4ya%2BmKH7ESkiCKCsf%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55lUtAeN08TsPWaNJhfc6g10WxdFh2AVoq%2BGeRjwSNoOuUpumP%2BHKcFoYBZAaq5S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55lUtAeN08TsPWaNJhfc6g10WxdFh2AVoq%2BGeRjwSNoOuUpumP%2BHKcFoYBZAaq5S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55lUtAeN08TsPWaNJhfc6g10WxdFh2AVoq%2BGeRjwSNoOuUpumP%2BHKcFoYBZAaq5S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmTY3L3FGJBI7OPjo5APuO4FedwKcHw0fW3261MM%2F5fXCeWQx3Z%2FhwbMLx8Ba3zP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmTY3L3FGJBI7OPjo5APuO4FedwKcHw0fW3261MM%2F5fXCeWQx3Z%2FhwbMLx8Ba3zP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HT852BZ9fpcaJA5JaX9kkKWXpk6dOeLA4LK8DKRdX%2BY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Flnbpgo7UBfm0oUZ6fxB%2BXACuYAOjkxw7WdZJUElUj3MTdMy9ZweOFJQ3ZW04FKk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdtmaM3mKzS4SbYdAVJhMXXwn8D52HHvB7%2Fjl5q6KtgE0TCsoo3tslbmNTNDxvem
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdtmaM3mKzS4SbYdAVJhMXXwn8D52HHvB7%2Fjl5q6KtgE0TCsoo3tslbmNTNDxvem
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdtmaM3mKzS4SbYdAVJhMXXwn8D52HHvB7%2Fjl5q6KtgE0TCsoo3tslbmNTNDxvem

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
401227  LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2022-002432
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227  LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 22-009223
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227  LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 20-172211
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227  LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2022-010020
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 120.00
120.00
401227  LANDON'S WORLD AUTO C 0000 INV 03/01/2022 2022-011452
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,920.00
401194  LANGELL WILLIAMS 0000 INV 03/01/2022 0011122280
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 61.50
61.50
401194  LANGELL WILLIAMS 0000 INV 03/01/2022 0011122297
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 328.00
328.00
CHECK TOTAL 389.50
69165 LD PRODUCTS DBA 4INKJ 0000 22000896 EFT 03/01/2022 SIP013076952
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140200 6218 CLRKCNCL OFFICE SU 279.80
279.80
CHECK TOTAL 279.80
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 66

User:
Program ID:

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKY5PFhT7P9DQ9qHmecDj%2BkN8g7mXYM8FZWEckX0XaHSmps2a1UpLC%2FUI9ZWJIR6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKY5PFhT7P9DQ9qHmecDj%2BkN8g7mXYM8FZWEckX0XaHSmps2a1UpLC%2FUI9ZWJIR6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toMIwra0U4D4vtK0w0OIQl8Cx8iccty1LB5UPm%2B9SMg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tz4wk1P7w27hJtdbWRr9BiJE%2BU6AGRzIACoWy30w%2FGQqQEkCW0LA2Ovv%2FcdAHF7r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PD8Xb0tx%2Fnx84jt1XpgypaF%2F3cuUD4AoKNTvQS%2FfX9nU0Ox9r5KT2lhJM4kAahCP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PD8Xb0tx%2Fnx84jt1XpgypaF%2F3cuUD4AoKNTvQS%2FfX9nU0Ox9r5KT2lhJM4kAahCP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PD8Xb0tx%2Fnx84jt1XpgypaF%2F3cuUD4AoKNTvQS%2FfX9nU0Ox9r5KT2lhJM4kAahCP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGMr%2F0orgazNtVZJPONXMP6x4NbEARosdVOPAczEM0Ge9YMYqWWOd2bm3QY8EvBW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGMr%2F0orgazNtVZJPONXMP6x4NbEARosdVOPAczEM0Ge9YMYqWWOd2bm3QY8EvBW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBx%2FBZ2SaX59jXPe5ZT6qehK4zWFDfehpo21jyW166w%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49cuxiNBFnYiowE5yYmXcQHEe0YZFv%2BJcp88zteKtYaczUkylOpTYoF%2FHQRHHKKK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4M4E4Ox%2B8%2BRxDU%2BPcNa6U7Evnpbawqlm%2BT%2BaREiYYrEoR1Qq74h4756bwuQ9AGl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4M4E4Ox%2B8%2BRxDU%2BPcNa6U7Evnpbawqlm%2BT%2BaREiYYrEoR1Qq74h4756bwuQ9AGl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4M4E4Ox%2B8%2BRxDU%2BPcNa6U7Evnpbawqlm%2BT%2BaREiYYrEoR1Qq74h4756bwuQ9AGl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFE5Yc6MSLrwTr8%2FjVjtHHyDZX3Xc8E90As8CVV5xJJAdVkLwJmi5W4jVcZnRaOn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFE5Yc6MSLrwTr8%2FjVjtHHyDZX3Xc8E90As8CVV5xJJAdVkLwJmi5W4jVcZnRaOn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jykv08ruc6H%2FNpJKkSqqW%2FevHjTFmCdHf9khyQEIXug%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TrnYDHuZV5ysvgXZn8GYVB60wohF8r9GJKcoj1fbrqzCOeIh3HrBZO2jrb%2FETVO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FH1%2B0WgfkZzexwH2KvMpIUJ%2FK3cRNYkbPIE%2FYYNeLa1x0Q45GEbBe7HBo1DB26r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FH1%2B0WgfkZzexwH2KvMpIUJ%2FK3cRNYkbPIE%2FYYNeLa1x0Q45GEbBe7HBo1DB26r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FH1%2B0WgfkZzexwH2KvMpIUJ%2FK3cRNYkbPIE%2FYYNeLa1x0Q45GEbBe7HBo1DB26r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=myFmFQSyJKrTK7DbQ8AbTbLcYc6ikMs%2F4aIxDCdpv79aPSR9jPU7xDE0BlLx1W%2FT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=myFmFQSyJKrTK7DbQ8AbTbLcYc6ikMs%2F4aIxDCdpv79aPSR9jPU7xDE0BlLx1W%2FT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiVIeQTEnjl8RFYLnzzJD1oEZm6O6ByA19YtFLaQ8sA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFipWpFtiNJzUkVdv%2FTFy7Gwg7QcHRGfihLgatHCHyxu64VbI6poX01PQ6YDQPkK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Du1WWOhOLsbtsu%2B5b0IA92IHCgV6MX4HR7S7XvyCSIUnc5VT3EsGQHUSGyQRo9uz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Du1WWOhOLsbtsu%2B5b0IA92IHCgV6MX4HR7S7XvyCSIUnc5VT3EsGQHUSGyQRo9uz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Du1WWOhOLsbtsu%2B5b0IA92IHCgV6MX4HR7S7XvyCSIUnc5VT3EsGQHUSGyQRo9uz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xHD4hIrveDVe9JRJrP0ES31U6txcwaYkltWvfCQ1AKB01QtVORYi0CAEf48ly5F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xHD4hIrveDVe9JRJrP0ES31U6txcwaYkltWvfCQ1AKB01QtVORYi0CAEf48ly5F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2b9VvrXqBjx3MTUXLNC%2BENTTcWWuUbmLKQ89o9LMbE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiBE5VkSXPcmMqqlfan21p7FUn5q6VTQHgYLe7xX3mQPceabiUAtXZL2M2QtMXeq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mbBAqLXPjM%2FkFZHcPaUBONrfqZmz5S0b6GyhkXOgU6x%2BjcR5ZWjaA9TfeY5N2ymO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mbBAqLXPjM%2FkFZHcPaUBONrfqZmz5S0b6GyhkXOgU6x%2BjcR5ZWjaA9TfeY5N2ymO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mbBAqLXPjM%2FkFZHcPaUBONrfqZmz5S0b6GyhkXOgU6x%2BjcR5ZWjaA9TfeY5N2ymO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntOSmXyi4VVSMtsBssKzmESkvoY1jcfshlyb4mOe8A0QBNCB4YRdWv6QnH45BRIw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntOSmXyi4VVSMtsBssKzmESkvoY1jcfshlyb4mOe8A0QBNCB4YRdWv6QnH45BRIw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0Bmj3X8cIAvTnxssbIp67yAKv4h1jpTDR0JiqmC894%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZDpBFoKXbl7vcDPCxXWsCXgkGzPhoHGPt2g0m1WzHwSKQB7WmcpaZ%2FW5w5LOnkm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1kqthRh1tmaZLLiazcfW8jQl9G6%2FN%2BWup4k8AaT1ppUZnmnSCSyo98K2TpWHmV5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1kqthRh1tmaZLLiazcfW8jQl9G6%2FN%2BWup4k8AaT1ppUZnmnSCSyo98K2TpWHmV5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1kqthRh1tmaZLLiazcfW8jQl9G6%2FN%2BWup4k8AaT1ppUZnmnSCSyo98K2TpWHmV5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WOLUH7zEAMO0qcMMyEcWrIC7kyvIobrFIDCPhJkiGlKylY9XDBGxJQi21gk42gYg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WOLUH7zEAMO0qcMMyEcWrIC7kyvIobrFIDCPhJkiGlKylY9XDBGxJQi21gk42gYg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9Eyh8ncVj1nUBK3RnUf2k5UHErTzACnrbNIfcFoGPY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2RnweQAnDypIPspB587l7QJQQuTPr38Nv2vKuHx0Hd%2BfZSJoXHUCvsP%2FdzCao8W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmkeWM%2FKqma9HaKRlj0Oo%2BPPFiPfQIy6EY7wheaTCDgcQIeyDqyi8XnI3riiTUY5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmkeWM%2FKqma9HaKRlj0Oo%2BPPFiPfQIy6EY7wheaTCDgcQIeyDqyi8XnI3riiTUY5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmkeWM%2FKqma9HaKRlj0Oo%2BPPFiPfQIy6EY7wheaTCDgcQIeyDqyi8XnI3riiTUY5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdOHqxAMeB8i2C%2BFu02umeoo7upKCYzsTZXg3SyYf44k%2BevUScQPwCuXsZ4E83cx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdOHqxAMeB8i2C%2BFu02umeoo7upKCYzsTZXg3SyYf44k%2BevUScQPwCuXsZ4E83cx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F81gm85jRiCx1XrlDQYLQfVAXJnpADwITve4U0frXC3e31s7q6D0QXdR2qhbd20M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0ZjtvzWcCPde0D%2BLCQeK7PlCzPf5JR5Pl%2B1gB615bdB6HIMbX950gcw5eaBxEus
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkogAU4ADE5rHHrOG30D3CuHu%2BUWZAKMhUQ98kbjXOw70gUM8gAFl44ggJCskh4p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkogAU4ADE5rHHrOG30D3CuHu%2BUWZAKMhUQ98kbjXOw70gUM8gAFl44ggJCskh4p
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkogAU4ADE5rHHrOG30D3CuHu%2BUWZAKMhUQ98kbjXOw70gUM8gAFl44ggJCskh4p

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11155
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11153
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30341
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30342
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30344
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30345
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30346
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30347
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30350
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 67
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZwAV5nMSY4UuH09L7u%2FXhYxsRfjCyh2UBTmVCfQbzBlh8o8e3Twd9qb2XbzuVwV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZwAV5nMSY4UuH09L7u%2FXhYxsRfjCyh2UBTmVCfQbzBlh8o8e3Twd9qb2XbzuVwV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnFkteGZd10DJJWVRaovBp8xT23nBN%2FsiB%2B4WLbl4Jk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCohjq6OZEZ6zaWoCdVO5ilpjz3hKZn%2B1FH9vKj687gihj9Orc6IixqkidzmFlZw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWuVBbx5Picf9PbBhaoeWAF%2FelGrEGyMZhHft6LDP3z9MBdvf%2FdyJEO0PinY6IcF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWuVBbx5Picf9PbBhaoeWAF%2FelGrEGyMZhHft6LDP3z9MBdvf%2FdyJEO0PinY6IcF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWuVBbx5Picf9PbBhaoeWAF%2FelGrEGyMZhHft6LDP3z9MBdvf%2FdyJEO0PinY6IcF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXFX%2BEAjm1v4VDHjTv2CsJD1ZZHnuRP6R5Udhccp4%2Bl8HYoLjthnVOzts%2BUZxkfL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXFX%2BEAjm1v4VDHjTv2CsJD1ZZHnuRP6R5Udhccp4%2Bl8HYoLjthnVOzts%2BUZxkfL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xg6CJPEukxxyapVZ5mG%2BNOUnAdZeM5QOSDi6kGFa54U%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mgonUNClSTt42ftjCGOMDJGvNQTlMT43GtH13pgUTYpvP93j13B4Nm%2B3ATNs14c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ky1xTZ3cWVcXYDxfWKU4fEvVn0ZBhyJmDnGBHQKu%2BD4tPtNo5Z1UO8pFJzyaBfdC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ky1xTZ3cWVcXYDxfWKU4fEvVn0ZBhyJmDnGBHQKu%2BD4tPtNo5Z1UO8pFJzyaBfdC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ky1xTZ3cWVcXYDxfWKU4fEvVn0ZBhyJmDnGBHQKu%2BD4tPtNo5Z1UO8pFJzyaBfdC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4IYQuH%2F0G0C7vv41qpAVesviT3%2FFesiPc%2FmJiQb26Fr0s7LHxYUxBxI3c4Z8VXd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4IYQuH%2F0G0C7vv41qpAVesviT3%2FFesiPc%2FmJiQb26Fr0s7LHxYUxBxI3c4Z8VXd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hd2Geq6dH6GKe0%2FN6IP985A3B5yutMRpb7VfVquoKig%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PAHMOirsQrWPQtpHO359t%2BMaCN5iOeWbcNUeOO7O8MMk6EJkYOzOfXAlp4f0Qpsh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdwixbKmDeZO4fravupTTB%2F5sI6NIhDV0ZfpExDKKdMNdsEohHzlbkJF22dTg979
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdwixbKmDeZO4fravupTTB%2F5sI6NIhDV0ZfpExDKKdMNdsEohHzlbkJF22dTg979
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdwixbKmDeZO4fravupTTB%2F5sI6NIhDV0ZfpExDKKdMNdsEohHzlbkJF22dTg979
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35bGkswccBhHg1IFu%2FMtx32sdPjgI0VR2sdgZAL934K4%2FWyMys7nqVlyadkKq%2F5l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35bGkswccBhHg1IFu%2FMtx32sdPjgI0VR2sdgZAL934K4%2FWyMys7nqVlyadkKq%2F5l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUkVzL%2FP0GJ%2FD5o2OygUmSmYncj9K0CHKoYFVOMTpYY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZv06481Eh0KRhvQcj67fb%2BvMkWla1ym6%2B5eCfwRoCIr0Or8jZfNHPvIQZiFNE3u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LoeCYaIt6phTGNl5J4K93H2looCBFP6Ga%2Bssfa%2B8LQuAV%2FO2Rpqeo8E0Drx4oxB4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LoeCYaIt6phTGNl5J4K93H2looCBFP6Ga%2Bssfa%2B8LQuAV%2FO2Rpqeo8E0Drx4oxB4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LoeCYaIt6phTGNl5J4K93H2looCBFP6Ga%2Bssfa%2B8LQuAV%2FO2Rpqeo8E0Drx4oxB4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmSlydAyy7Kb%2BACEZQI3dIsS2IQX78xbG2n3vKMmGtwLd35b2k6LFYOEbA2SzAO1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmSlydAyy7Kb%2BACEZQI3dIsS2IQX78xbG2n3vKMmGtwLd35b2k6LFYOEbA2SzAO1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RwyID0lOkPPIEbVlKIbVrvEguKVskhZVC9vi9eE0Lc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9pwSslMK5GqRZZlYnBwKXAlltmzUJYZ9mvOcReqLrRqwZD1tOFfPFBbpf%2B1MRVs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOGjjmfNksPAdozFrzBmhi%2FH8UOPShSRgPQ3Ogdwzv9G%2FSYZVefLoNrdiqY%2BZ1R4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOGjjmfNksPAdozFrzBmhi%2FH8UOPShSRgPQ3Ogdwzv9G%2FSYZVefLoNrdiqY%2BZ1R4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOGjjmfNksPAdozFrzBmhi%2FH8UOPShSRgPQ3Ogdwzv9G%2FSYZVefLoNrdiqY%2BZ1R4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8n9wplSJs6eilkf8tqTRx6e9vKgMJufJ2Ev%2FV1NFjG5WW9aZtrYb2Xk%2B0q%2Fa%2F0Hn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8n9wplSJs6eilkf8tqTRx6e9vKgMJufJ2Ev%2FV1NFjG5WW9aZtrYb2Xk%2B0q%2Fa%2F0Hn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBrvuckirGrxZ6lm0RsIhvnXqm31GVLKAjvv7PxOk94%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erkFfLAOsTi30m59p%2B4JVlD0V95vSy84RQcJNauvpJ%2BP059SzUcH9%2FuRZolLhNuI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqSyme3JAhA0ImVqn3Clcjjtt%2BbBkJUZk37rbajJSUo%2BncSxf76bjx8kNogijX8l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqSyme3JAhA0ImVqn3Clcjjtt%2BbBkJUZk37rbajJSUo%2BncSxf76bjx8kNogijX8l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqSyme3JAhA0ImVqn3Clcjjtt%2BbBkJUZk37rbajJSUo%2BncSxf76bjx8kNogijX8l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0lEuMTgXQwY3KJav%2B%2FD9Ev5c5wBbvcEOxCsj6QtXR0Icr8VIateBLwFPW7iYwha
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0lEuMTgXQwY3KJav%2B%2FD9Ev5c5wBbvcEOxCsj6QtXR0Icr8VIateBLwFPW7iYwha
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p23wL0VQWynCF%2BTUhAWiFk6DYaPIX8mpNS%2Fo6DYRdcE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YiU4BdjHxUVHS8dhvNFQNu0olwuvrznF1p99KaGklWf%2BpEaILmI%2Bjkgc7%2BwxP5Yq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMsLskGwWPc20MlL5zR9cqi7UFPRAUwiNCsbtkvhQBcyceCapv7egDxfxUG05cXl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMsLskGwWPc20MlL5zR9cqi7UFPRAUwiNCsbtkvhQBcyceCapv7egDxfxUG05cXl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMsLskGwWPc20MlL5zR9cqi7UFPRAUwiNCsbtkvhQBcyceCapv7egDxfxUG05cXl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXb029DW%2Fox%2Fi812BlBEn6mpLRLv01jSDh7IHSg7doy3K9KBpW%2FcZSz%2FWRUyG7ZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXb029DW%2Fox%2Fi812BlBEn6mpLRLv01jSDh7IHSg7doy3K9KBpW%2FcZSz%2FWRUyG7ZV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJbUFvjI9N8hyvGPWquWP38IwxeYJ%2FBvNHHvd65uJQM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47k8%2BkvXAVjsJU2hisrYUkqAWwznnuIU%2FzMoLvJxPh4OnTmCDZCJpiCUUMma%2FLj%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BSNHtnc9snrRqTZkSwQrlanBYNbcLRjQOVAw59otDmWcJhd7siWXMCT6GADfS0q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BSNHtnc9snrRqTZkSwQrlanBYNbcLRjQOVAw59otDmWcJhd7siWXMCT6GADfS0q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BSNHtnc9snrRqTZkSwQrlanBYNbcLRjQOVAw59otDmWcJhd7siWXMCT6GADfS0q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUuTex8WvkBVTXB%2FAAs%2BO68DbnCbR07DYdGd74AeYV15pFEoPF3vS1wFGADfyGW3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUuTex8WvkBVTXB%2FAAs%2BO68DbnCbR07DYdGd74AeYV15pFEoPF3vS1wFGADfyGW3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPHRQHxL%2B%2F3%2Fo9gynEEF%2BvhK%2BCSlJa4HlVOcmJd3yG4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MR59TnTj%2F2dFKlKtYo6io82ZqxBiRnx2%2FwIy6sQ67nBmBTLR%2B9%2BXq97BORBRsAY4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiVYkFGigwlGqR8fYU8UC8VLm4qecqEVkcjeE8b1OCBqBMR%2FdHKDAai2JXz284fT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiVYkFGigwlGqR8fYU8UC8VLm4qecqEVkcjeE8b1OCBqBMR%2FdHKDAai2JXz284fT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiVYkFGigwlGqR8fYU8UC8VLm4qecqEVkcjeE8b1OCBqBMR%2FdHKDAai2JXz284fT

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11157
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11158
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11160
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11161
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11163
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11164
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11165
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11166
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11168
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 68
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nIXu7RnWQ0xYN7yWjpV65XgDgwMP31GhBOqfinPjqDm56c%2BCB%2BULJUxOqqavf9f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nIXu7RnWQ0xYN7yWjpV65XgDgwMP31GhBOqfinPjqDm56c%2BCB%2BULJUxOqqavf9f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOp9HvNmLDDXKUcN12NWNkOKdgs0azH5M6nbTwnxJTA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uh1H5IYG2dt%2B4UuAdaALstat1pjHFUgDPMSzqcoQ6YO8d0PVvcJThcKaRdZT19b9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyexWjbtqsK7Vpuwb1OjCOnjXdQzmuWeRd5oooYVXVcBNb3rHZZFpshng5jMsuXG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyexWjbtqsK7Vpuwb1OjCOnjXdQzmuWeRd5oooYVXVcBNb3rHZZFpshng5jMsuXG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyexWjbtqsK7Vpuwb1OjCOnjXdQzmuWeRd5oooYVXVcBNb3rHZZFpshng5jMsuXG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASAKZ8NwyjqahBrsAZtvnNdgnMjmQKmSSlR7ZFvG1MpqiJnHByzjbgdXy06VwqkF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASAKZ8NwyjqahBrsAZtvnNdgnMjmQKmSSlR7ZFvG1MpqiJnHByzjbgdXy06VwqkF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTcmdNBP8m8X3wMjZkHJfCY7KeYxJxFQq4UjsMuZ5s8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1EjBPePH0IDuaq%2FWvtd1vnav1eRyLfQ95I9JlZQ%2FdB6e0mIK6B6Bo1yKbIKnwmt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CavkCat%2BkdDp%2FvcY%2BnBc43tS5YM63TW56GKVpGzMoYQbNTxsdtNBZTm9izNE4gcq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CavkCat%2BkdDp%2FvcY%2BnBc43tS5YM63TW56GKVpGzMoYQbNTxsdtNBZTm9izNE4gcq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CavkCat%2BkdDp%2FvcY%2BnBc43tS5YM63TW56GKVpGzMoYQbNTxsdtNBZTm9izNE4gcq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofr2JWD5LeW5edyVO94lMx3LHsWF2QwZxVc9d%2BejhrMpzQCPHYlIbSndGRbqevAz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofr2JWD5LeW5edyVO94lMx3LHsWF2QwZxVc9d%2BejhrMpzQCPHYlIbSndGRbqevAz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8voBYKdKFY75Ol5bf1eAxP6jhBh8Gphh2634zfE%2FTFM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBQGvcRu4YxNHLZZZqBuqrXHm%2FkAxswb6UzSZHOM4ya6sxT6fY8Lkc13h6uB99Rm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQWHAYKeObq81f7HxGNszeLbVzaxV4hdax8hKwz9R1nLcJonXy1XrZh3wAN4J7bj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQWHAYKeObq81f7HxGNszeLbVzaxV4hdax8hKwz9R1nLcJonXy1XrZh3wAN4J7bj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQWHAYKeObq81f7HxGNszeLbVzaxV4hdax8hKwz9R1nLcJonXy1XrZh3wAN4J7bj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSutMShzfnm0yCM59WDCRvFZLRqV%2FIxkizRagzepXONSpCaCXLdtV7ICmik3w%2Fwp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSutMShzfnm0yCM59WDCRvFZLRqV%2FIxkizRagzepXONSpCaCXLdtV7ICmik3w%2Fwp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzfjbXz4tbNXB9NOZY3zizpq2wMtDpUnoo2Mem0FgNI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wy5qB7SoYv4PTJazoAUpKXAIrp%2F6%2BsSeC6w38Sc5Y%2BrOTrMrBlAzqlq%2FKlMFNfOS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPzx2HRiVeTYCDebRt%2FIWJhhmK%2FgZ4Fa%2FFXuYe1aEcrst%2BpQDQe4e5LT7LDJ4Mky
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPzx2HRiVeTYCDebRt%2FIWJhhmK%2FgZ4Fa%2FFXuYe1aEcrst%2BpQDQe4e5LT7LDJ4Mky
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPzx2HRiVeTYCDebRt%2FIWJhhmK%2FgZ4Fa%2FFXuYe1aEcrst%2BpQDQe4e5LT7LDJ4Mky
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ov5DKzpG5ZEhGAYBkD2uzA29Ru9PZudRe0Rb2l7C%2FeWiqH%2BpTl0e1do8W4s89ecW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ov5DKzpG5ZEhGAYBkD2uzA29Ru9PZudRe0Rb2l7C%2FeWiqH%2BpTl0e1do8W4s89ecW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKFj2z4uH1G3M5h7mpHq5IXIxhAx9Wh%2FkDgY%2B5ZNS1c%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2Bs%2FyhM0XJUT4HYwMA%2BQNNiptKFE5Ys5FlEtHaNMyQ%2BOylNmNleI4kErpxOJjRkn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8O%2FclCUfZ3pephBj%2Bn1VJWyxdxP5sCi%2FlGOraNU8wkp8Dm%2FReAYmTtBLdplD8x2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8O%2FclCUfZ3pephBj%2Bn1VJWyxdxP5sCi%2FlGOraNU8wkp8Dm%2FReAYmTtBLdplD8x2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8O%2FclCUfZ3pephBj%2Bn1VJWyxdxP5sCi%2FlGOraNU8wkp8Dm%2FReAYmTtBLdplD8x2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkaNAKjmVpfMzUdDtP6h2MAAucgaRR0pZ2cfiwqGBb7hkfFAE8T0%2FGxGImJOkxDl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkaNAKjmVpfMzUdDtP6h2MAAucgaRR0pZ2cfiwqGBb7hkfFAE8T0%2FGxGImJOkxDl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbMT2qxPq1wQvuRbU3Elfe2anPt1HrK1EWsV3a5%2FHw4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntLHx9DJ7O0fo%2FA5BnNTWwcc2n2om2agkRuenB9Ea0cn%2Fmn4sPIofd2kk8qL9Emg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRHMvnb2sj8HdXsaH1gcTpyjIk3kxWQVaukVvV8mQ5uOigmC80wKtLgjXCQ5JM5r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRHMvnb2sj8HdXsaH1gcTpyjIk3kxWQVaukVvV8mQ5uOigmC80wKtLgjXCQ5JM5r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRHMvnb2sj8HdXsaH1gcTpyjIk3kxWQVaukVvV8mQ5uOigmC80wKtLgjXCQ5JM5r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUHLa1xtJHCgfBGTLvnAWzWrt8JhVRBYP%2FNI8d3MpgsbW0ruqWYZpU1lUGBBHk8B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUHLa1xtJHCgfBGTLvnAWzWrt8JhVRBYP%2FNI8d3MpgsbW0ruqWYZpU1lUGBBHk8B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2G7calWGFpPvvHIySl7obNLCGAbKua3mntF5ELADCo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6wiBXLZicz4Yq2LGD2LzbrgMZAunHaWlAMqwiL76%2F028x9%2Bhh227onv6oytopxe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XaaIQWpt5FES7JG5Ty%2FvrymWrqN0bPMn8k5DD6CvBIDiHRMKzktGPDzU%2B%2B5SGE4y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XaaIQWpt5FES7JG5Ty%2FvrymWrqN0bPMn8k5DD6CvBIDiHRMKzktGPDzU%2B%2B5SGE4y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XaaIQWpt5FES7JG5Ty%2FvrymWrqN0bPMn8k5DD6CvBIDiHRMKzktGPDzU%2B%2B5SGE4y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYugSi4OxC6FPnrheIisBk%2Fh3iwOlgb%2Fcqdl%2FNbQTJVcYxJCR2M3gLI64n2dR8JX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYugSi4OxC6FPnrheIisBk%2Fh3iwOlgb%2Fcqdl%2FNbQTJVcYxJCR2M3gLI64n2dR8JX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Abr6PzszneZvyHNXxWnmzNi0BgPJ9yLEiDcMNsjgfao%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8d4W1wLhJFow74doN5L8MTLXqWN9V5GC8wxduRq0WXE%2Fx45ukbDEEnUusu2SF5Pv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxyigUBrwb39odMifL70bG2kF6XbXgLfJxFifvZuZA2lzJ1eYXFiX21EgxBKbQ1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxyigUBrwb39odMifL70bG2kF6XbXgLfJxFifvZuZA2lzJ1eYXFiX21EgxBKbQ1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxyigUBrwb39odMifL70bG2kF6XbXgLfJxFifvZuZA2lzJ1eYXFiX21EgxBKbQ1Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pj5L3zoNCa3VJ%2F1U97yp2cCVAchD4uP1czIMi%2F7s9QK5MGMpoxPH50rboSgYmJ7F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pj5L3zoNCa3VJ%2F1U97yp2cCVAchD4uP1czIMi%2F7s9QK5MGMpoxPH50rboSgYmJ7F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6y4O1OXbo5g4GmAH2Bse2mJ5sNbc4IbZ%2BzoJcE0cQsg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M29rrFFj1d47wjVTsmymXqF4UXiggOD5BTUpWqJWvO%2FUGwSwW%2FvspciPXv4ksv7c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkqqEmJAqkUWol3YVEo5gIlzyVf902UNiPi%2Bmjm8l8LcSIoNJmZLNyNxMJKqRUcV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkqqEmJAqkUWol3YVEo5gIlzyVf902UNiPi%2Bmjm8l8LcSIoNJmZLNyNxMJKqRUcV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkqqEmJAqkUWol3YVEo5gIlzyVf902UNiPi%2Bmjm8l8LcSIoNJmZLNyNxMJKqRUcV

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11169
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 11170
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30402
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30401
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 01/03/2022 30403
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30349
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30404
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30408
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30409
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 69
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPVZn8xGKA3PlrwtMb6XxftmtGgRD29JejCBNUSRU933%2F7Zg9F%2B3au%2FsIX9zgWcH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPVZn8xGKA3PlrwtMb6XxftmtGgRD29JejCBNUSRU933%2F7Zg9F%2B3au%2FsIX9zgWcH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiXzm1DBsaMF19SYVZF9EH1%2FLx9g%2FwaQZ8KHAwwl6Lg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ySrOrVfg%2B%2B8NyADl%2BV0fk%2BUUTZy%2FqNaea6dFTBKXA%2FLPCzDKCTvfT3%2BDPOK0mDE8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IaZT%2FONzJ1OAlTJVQtzwZk%2BctbVmnNzNQ23AtayGg2%2BoS1UVCuwnsOZComqfCTbC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IaZT%2FONzJ1OAlTJVQtzwZk%2BctbVmnNzNQ23AtayGg2%2BoS1UVCuwnsOZComqfCTbC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IaZT%2FONzJ1OAlTJVQtzwZk%2BctbVmnNzNQ23AtayGg2%2BoS1UVCuwnsOZComqfCTbC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RaaewOOdpf%2FWFaZS3%2FlPoerhMvRGGLOUjhGmngCZPaADdVlaTvl8B%2BWz5%2BJeUbU6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RaaewOOdpf%2FWFaZS3%2FlPoerhMvRGGLOUjhGmngCZPaADdVlaTvl8B%2BWz5%2BJeUbU6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kKE2N5HwuVPll4Yo0pNF5ZhVzYU4oaaIBjvChwxQUM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ACs%2BQqCq1kD5eyvci36l%2FAWviheec%2Bp4EwmnnJU2soiZDFUK4c%2FziyFIfkc6FtK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=keBQY5xFG9BSh1ubetOm8qxTcsx5psO8ZbyCPmceWKy5DVSjVU96jKFvpzAnBU6g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=keBQY5xFG9BSh1ubetOm8qxTcsx5psO8ZbyCPmceWKy5DVSjVU96jKFvpzAnBU6g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=keBQY5xFG9BSh1ubetOm8qxTcsx5psO8ZbyCPmceWKy5DVSjVU96jKFvpzAnBU6g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lC641mUc9ZDcjuD0%2FibgDoSsu0IpdlP8IHtKkv3wECVOoyDNkt0h7M78o02d5jkN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lC641mUc9ZDcjuD0%2FibgDoSsu0IpdlP8IHtKkv3wECVOoyDNkt0h7M78o02d5jkN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0meHTJGw8j1w6BHZgZmFbkfc1XyRp3x5qh2rl%2Fqdyw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kkb3mwlXVdA6DCP0X7bNQSJ87FZat4XxAcoyVydFpVYVquqHX%2B5x9g%2Fe8LTh7kW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a68duAIOGiavZtzy0Ui9Zg88y6HRfkJzoBg4Ohn72afVPKwQMtUEvnDRNkepuJPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a68duAIOGiavZtzy0Ui9Zg88y6HRfkJzoBg4Ohn72afVPKwQMtUEvnDRNkepuJPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a68duAIOGiavZtzy0Ui9Zg88y6HRfkJzoBg4Ohn72afVPKwQMtUEvnDRNkepuJPZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMMVUVzwODQIRo%2Fju5B4O%2BhDrm2IBYXIiQqlmvt3I1k0PhV%2F7PN26kLSWBc0zq11
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMMVUVzwODQIRo%2Fju5B4O%2BhDrm2IBYXIiQqlmvt3I1k0PhV%2F7PN26kLSWBc0zq11
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0UK7HVRh4kMMWnefkQ4%2FOkSAGv%2BwG8cm8vj9NKB0NY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pE6lCnKByVIDDZU8rsqic6%2BvaEtdEOPYygAadS59nlOsYHOz72Rcu1XalmAH%2B7Uk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJ7MhKynRCGmZxKE96Sv4Z4bv1CunAULInVRxZ7ClNMjdvtQ5%2BgSUC3UjShkFrN%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJ7MhKynRCGmZxKE96Sv4Z4bv1CunAULInVRxZ7ClNMjdvtQ5%2BgSUC3UjShkFrN%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJ7MhKynRCGmZxKE96Sv4Z4bv1CunAULInVRxZ7ClNMjdvtQ5%2BgSUC3UjShkFrN%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIRbtUW95anIxQhXWZOIAc2Sb7ZC7bzldbRgpcw%2BOrt52v0%2FJk0eASOIhsi%2BZTCO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIRbtUW95anIxQhXWZOIAc2Sb7ZC7bzldbRgpcw%2BOrt52v0%2FJk0eASOIhsi%2BZTCO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHgkdncXWm7nURVM%2BY5AFonF1Wb2HXcU4TAmwdEpyKI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pj8Ji8swU10zbmuFkkghMLruYGsBZAuHA78ciV3kRFBDU0Pq6vwc7%2BoTSQ9bOj0G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJZK49OSid%2BXjEk3cPJYrhUGmWzkMqxl5XrV%2BnMhGhFF28imfcP2Etl6LWQ6lYQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJZK49OSid%2BXjEk3cPJYrhUGmWzkMqxl5XrV%2BnMhGhFF28imfcP2Etl6LWQ6lYQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJZK49OSid%2BXjEk3cPJYrhUGmWzkMqxl5XrV%2BnMhGhFF28imfcP2Etl6LWQ6lYQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w%2B9KiHcteVY3qJAdxl%2B1tAusiRwmdyh09yUhRhKB%2Bea7mVaRgjkbriYuPF01QbR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w%2B9KiHcteVY3qJAdxl%2B1tAusiRwmdyh09yUhRhKB%2Bea7mVaRgjkbriYuPF01QbR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rlDM4AMQXiBAQva7KisR2yqfESumSab%2Fu16gKji03s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F2Fuko5przJ%2B0h3CbbExJafZOu3AQRQW1guzv6vf8oTIqM%2FGcx9vzqISTuaD86H%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6J5HInunB6KxTE980dYeLB7tQj3KgX00sVk%2F76%2BuMb8TPgtd7rQFFPzSQn1JV3%2Fc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6J5HInunB6KxTE980dYeLB7tQj3KgX00sVk%2F76%2BuMb8TPgtd7rQFFPzSQn1JV3%2Fc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6J5HInunB6KxTE980dYeLB7tQj3KgX00sVk%2F76%2BuMb8TPgtd7rQFFPzSQn1JV3%2Fc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5LcoEy44%2BTH4DIZxxKv3M1k1R728YeYDbw6lUe%2FU0RvwEIyk7JKWNePkHx1jDayZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5LcoEy44%2BTH4DIZxxKv3M1k1R728YeYDbw6lUe%2FU0RvwEIyk7JKWNePkHx1jDayZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNq6cGO33x4rFNuCpShaF7SvhGxolzA8E0EIpmjuiak%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4pc%2B%2FXUzrTTa289OZNG9AqeC41C2mr4vn3oSHfs5uhjKL9nrkyrXdEMQgIzU7qk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFzqVBXZt1hXXxWFnsLSBChVWSKbNFO4T9M4nNhNYdyVTSymJiGUl%2FViraqc8GWd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFzqVBXZt1hXXxWFnsLSBChVWSKbNFO4T9M4nNhNYdyVTSymJiGUl%2FViraqc8GWd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFzqVBXZt1hXXxWFnsLSBChVWSKbNFO4T9M4nNhNYdyVTSymJiGUl%2FViraqc8GWd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Od7nBtHNO%2Bi94qpeoWiHro4XqyhHKSBb6PtmTDCQUMC5AXBecIQl1%2FKcOEk8tVH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Od7nBtHNO%2Bi94qpeoWiHro4XqyhHKSBb6PtmTDCQUMC5AXBecIQl1%2FKcOEk8tVH9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlDfPRbHQ7bzrBpKFnn6ilgk02c7Xz9rhEZI7r5L1TY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSzwoelho9t9jIDKUwjnHPFE9WFi0tWdhScyBlHEhK07sImjH00fT5eudGf9zjXP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4XPGOg6i6rsRXG3RClDNxWE%2BklsAzKsO00wv%2BM2mPd9SZGEXoNPipJ0e%2B8Y6A4Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4XPGOg6i6rsRXG3RClDNxWE%2BklsAzKsO00wv%2BM2mPd9SZGEXoNPipJ0e%2B8Y6A4Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4XPGOg6i6rsRXG3RClDNxWE%2BklsAzKsO00wv%2BM2mPd9SZGEXoNPipJ0e%2B8Y6A4Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qc9U75qi9jihXQRh1soR4fdtFXcF%2FoR3MIMbi58hMKmgzFlmiYSS1qdmjAcClbsG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qc9U75qi9jihXQRh1soR4fdtFXcF%2FoR3MIMbi58hMKmgzFlmiYSS1qdmjAcClbsG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wzsL8WXjQfTeoABFdBqbKyyLqfV16Pb%2F1BOIuwjGAiw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Zqg04m%2B1FqyH0Hj9mu3sCgNTt%2BjnWniYL1%2BICHVHBvDNeWu5%2Fh7nvg6V%2FClyEjj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gciJoru3uTsC3yn8YDBV71hvTifaWugSOwv5SkQyYArHFsYq0npSQ0Kndotdr2aF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gciJoru3uTsC3yn8YDBV71hvTifaWugSOwv5SkQyYArHFsYq0npSQ0Kndotdr2aF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gciJoru3uTsC3yn8YDBV71hvTifaWugSOwv5SkQyYArHFsYq0npSQ0Kndotdr2aF

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30140
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30411
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30412
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30413
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30415
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30416
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30417
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 30418
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 70
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PZdZ8XpyXOdszsrGa3BO2lCzF4Uv9PKhvv4c8Ly7unaHWL9wom1oN%2FvGS1dceXz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PZdZ8XpyXOdszsrGa3BO2lCzF4Uv9PKhvv4c8Ly7unaHWL9wom1oN%2FvGS1dceXz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2F7hVgQ40YxinRH9DTJc4ARBYHxpi1oQagwFOZpEIUc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rC4%2Bc0zwDRnehzwd3MN2mpe4EYqMxFyV6OtGTV8CaFi6ZzW3C10Ef5tAiTqyHScE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dwag8XpDlQOLWoMD0xtBNdUhCtmOLH%2F71WseGoZUnD8gK1UixiTp50BKSxq%2F2BRx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dwag8XpDlQOLWoMD0xtBNdUhCtmOLH%2F71WseGoZUnD8gK1UixiTp50BKSxq%2F2BRx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dwag8XpDlQOLWoMD0xtBNdUhCtmOLH%2F71WseGoZUnD8gK1UixiTp50BKSxq%2F2BRx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2vsHWUYHqFXihKC73BR7vdsXQxKWy2RLCczhqm12yqLncQ5hfBLpqHuxjv5%2FWqZI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2vsHWUYHqFXihKC73BR7vdsXQxKWy2RLCczhqm12yqLncQ5hfBLpqHuxjv5%2FWqZI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rAidXEi%2Bv88UIbgGLVoBVK%2BdBLXUxnt%2FxjQTV1vhUV8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FK6gmML1yiW%2FXrVdlfbi7PtTHbDEDqlOr5ljXqpN48AdM0IjZSj%2Fvhc2USH%2BR7D7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BG5odl1qg%2BNaztHVtqfY6qFbadrUM4iYgBNC5ETx7%2BielWUuD11mvW%2FgnDvR3TA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BG5odl1qg%2BNaztHVtqfY6qFbadrUM4iYgBNC5ETx7%2BielWUuD11mvW%2FgnDvR3TA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BG5odl1qg%2BNaztHVtqfY6qFbadrUM4iYgBNC5ETx7%2BielWUuD11mvW%2FgnDvR3TA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfOhujbAsV%2FxO8CcBLxM54uoHYaraObC5QCmEshTsQrfxeUfBoFRD8pDEGJvSAPV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfOhujbAsV%2FxO8CcBLxM54uoHYaraObC5QCmEshTsQrfxeUfBoFRD8pDEGJvSAPV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e43lTQZ2fsLCvvHE8GaOuI%2F0lf%2FcuBArlaUmFsNtvWs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MpR%2F7GDRKjFPSgkkb0fkOBO5Ax9e7zPHrKu5O%2FpW6L0E0f2LifWxxfd8pbanZWCs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZOm4T0AVEEjYd9%2F636OpIXb5iF8pspV9pcNewqfY%2BEHJuK%2F4ONgT8NpqUz5pz5W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZOm4T0AVEEjYd9%2F636OpIXb5iF8pspV9pcNewqfY%2BEHJuK%2F4ONgT8NpqUz5pz5W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZOm4T0AVEEjYd9%2F636OpIXb5iF8pspV9pcNewqfY%2BEHJuK%2F4ONgT8NpqUz5pz5W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfGkpofKTMXjHUvIt%2FZEHhtnFSLNfvUaFCcaEzmp4C7mATpHIAB9kDB6vlpjedTK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfGkpofKTMXjHUvIt%2FZEHhtnFSLNfvUaFCcaEzmp4C7mATpHIAB9kDB6vlpjedTK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyPDsSpjnInu1RX%2BePuBo0SMAfmGI8uWybyUpE6LV64%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwTh2Mdh19jsU%2Fltk9IRwUofBwsb7SeA8QMj68HRTFz3gihN2vrWsDIG5q8jJXQA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JigKn3E2%2BEOkcYIxmYMU5CYJX0cAlSrzMIhoBU%2Fx6hwnkGKlqxEb6JBc9oNaJH1t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JigKn3E2%2BEOkcYIxmYMU5CYJX0cAlSrzMIhoBU%2Fx6hwnkGKlqxEb6JBc9oNaJH1t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JigKn3E2%2BEOkcYIxmYMU5CYJX0cAlSrzMIhoBU%2Fx6hwnkGKlqxEb6JBc9oNaJH1t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BoU0PRizAcopl18M%2FDrMZRGeO6NaAzytwcAZZ8Ij2iHIFdUdrW5c0fmantLdyRtf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BoU0PRizAcopl18M%2FDrMZRGeO6NaAzytwcAZZ8Ij2iHIFdUdrW5c0fmantLdyRtf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SIySiTQRfF25q5m5GqjcOK4pRg9aVXKzOf98UsUdQTc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uR3CBhyMPY93OVG%2F6IqAVGWrxTAd9SNS%2Bp1xY9MCN8KPbkFrvGd1mE9%2BgTDDS1%2FX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwjSjia0K6lS3RqvA3rR81G6gWRRER3HbsswYi9od5Fb6RWR71N6iRKMgdzXHzuy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwjSjia0K6lS3RqvA3rR81G6gWRRER3HbsswYi9od5Fb6RWR71N6iRKMgdzXHzuy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwjSjia0K6lS3RqvA3rR81G6gWRRER3HbsswYi9od5Fb6RWR71N6iRKMgdzXHzuy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INmJHZAaG%2FFewrrLMs9p02KA7SnnrDjNbez6WGnICxJN7l4pWR39Jd9sWmHD2cLH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INmJHZAaG%2FFewrrLMs9p02KA7SnnrDjNbez6WGnICxJN7l4pWR39Jd9sWmHD2cLH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0bx6qq7hHa%2BHzeNT0HN7k%2B6jmvk6LHeE76ILpbhfSnM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8RVHsuL9W4NFQWgD0%2BwXpcPstHL%2BUNzGX%2BO4omqVb7CwRNuK7%2BvLvBArL6e5aU3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVStr2UECXMC1o5lUc7cF3UKMubBS8RVOfI0Jr31UD7Y%2FnK8NnH975mMF7i2e0L3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVStr2UECXMC1o5lUc7cF3UKMubBS8RVOfI0Jr31UD7Y%2FnK8NnH975mMF7i2e0L3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVStr2UECXMC1o5lUc7cF3UKMubBS8RVOfI0Jr31UD7Y%2FnK8NnH975mMF7i2e0L3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qqKrtUUQz91e8Jp8PvPzcGVkvbq5%2BVD8ZKL0P%2BTUXr18s9xDZ8hji0PlpiO8r4uh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qqKrtUUQz91e8Jp8PvPzcGVkvbq5%2BVD8ZKL0P%2BTUXr18s9xDZ8hji0PlpiO8r4uh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3JNqqtBSKUmIsXDcwE3zJQwegkmYIaBF3adUZ93J%2FY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BpDbmH1OaB0K13z8Lo3OFnGwTVjYwhtPDpzVS6v%2FJYtUsI9FYg%2FYTk0Z6ygLz64
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLjs71aJC7ATRgwwoC7H9IKbXLVbTdZL4%2BZ3zOIgnTFFORWZsOzvK6F%2FdgSpiYgE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLjs71aJC7ATRgwwoC7H9IKbXLVbTdZL4%2BZ3zOIgnTFFORWZsOzvK6F%2FdgSpiYgE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLjs71aJC7ATRgwwoC7H9IKbXLVbTdZL4%2BZ3zOIgnTFFORWZsOzvK6F%2FdgSpiYgE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xzBr8s15ZBCgj0flMUXbYuKRaC9zN3xsc2xHHaJJdHS4AIBxxwG6r5%2Fh27YMmmK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xzBr8s15ZBCgj0flMUXbYuKRaC9zN3xsc2xHHaJJdHS4AIBxxwG6r5%2Fh27YMmmK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EC1uI0tsqodSsqD9j6D53em7VKNqMNXul%2FxEQYe79vk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2K%2Fv428TQYRHxJT4HuTDJTRebmCJAAbUs46wYR6wv9pwnNGVi2QhFDWls7gOuu5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuQdT6mL3%2B8KrpAU0B8YrUoHasCI0qFkeTQnRp8b7ToQmWmQ5ox%2FHPqQlUbE%2BGkV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuQdT6mL3%2B8KrpAU0B8YrUoHasCI0qFkeTQnRp8b7ToQmWmQ5ox%2FHPqQlUbE%2BGkV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuQdT6mL3%2B8KrpAU0B8YrUoHasCI0qFkeTQnRp8b7ToQmWmQ5ox%2FHPqQlUbE%2BGkV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGhM45npCBaNwazQ17DlEgcUTHLshseLDpjO6VCB6QyILZCj60QL1a87etJPPrgB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGhM45npCBaNwazQ17DlEgcUTHLshseLDpjO6VCB6QyILZCj60QL1a87etJPPrgB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBSemTDu9%2BHbmzwEsO8Z5ThKk6forgUtMrFrI27mIJ0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7vmr7ABMjolgWIhuuuw12ZmRp2iQKUas331XuHpRXNQ6MCzlrl9RVXxbn9lheC4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTQp2cjH6YrkRzv6QvXFRH5z2R9%2BqDdXvxCaU%2FG2Qwlg8Cq45mzS0Be%2FYlCJ%2FCRS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTQp2cjH6YrkRzv6QvXFRH5z2R9%2BqDdXvxCaU%2FG2Qwlg8Cq45mzS0Be%2FYlCJ%2FCRS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTQp2cjH6YrkRzv6QvXFRH5z2R9%2BqDdXvxCaU%2FG2Qwlg8Cq45mzS0Be%2FYlCJ%2FCRS

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE

65329

65329

10450

63908

66688

71857

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144220 6465

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144220 6465

LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144220 6465

LOWE'S ACCOUNT RECEIV
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152135 6317

LUBRICATION ENGINEERS
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144120 6316

M & B CONCESSIONS CO
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550125 6221

MAC HAIK CHRYSLER
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 00145124 6316

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
EFT

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

EFT

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

EFT

SUPPORT S AUTO + TR

22001010 INV

O B CURTI OTHER REP

88220146 INV
EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH
22000636 INV

PROGRAMMIRECREATIO

99220361 INV

SBD - PAV  MOTOR VEH

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
30419
LINE AMOUNT
75.00
30421
LINE AMOUNT
75.00
30422
LINE AMOUNT
75.00

CHECK TOTAL

716037653
LINE AMOUNT
59.76

CHECK TOTAL

IN466855
LINE AMOUNT
3,393.06

CHECK TOTAL

22596
LINE AMOUNT
3,190.00

CHECK TOTAL
376457

LINE AMOUNT
598.15

AMOUNT

75.00

75.00

75.00
2,895.00

59.76
59.76

3,393.06
3,393.06

3,190.00
3,190.00

598.15

<% munis

. .
® _ atyler erp solution

VOUCHER CHECK

Page 71


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30YTUC%2Brmu5NxW6kyDkQSzusLofG8zpv6umqOueBy7ufcaT262bKgHbzn%2BEKnZT3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30YTUC%2Brmu5NxW6kyDkQSzusLofG8zpv6umqOueBy7ufcaT262bKgHbzn%2BEKnZT3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLIWBCcLZYCKFzET9r1NuXw6w%2FvTL04KwXFVNTQIeqc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIKDXGo6I3GDLcWHXTeIXb0AG15ALtrJu1nCqIFAVIrpDts8Jfnsz8wEyzDuK7CY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsb%2BDcrIm4r56KxJuItQXsTOnCNEBQM8OyzRN%2Bo9%2BU%2FWF6aDYhl9dB4QT1odc6ej
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsb%2BDcrIm4r56KxJuItQXsTOnCNEBQM8OyzRN%2Bo9%2BU%2FWF6aDYhl9dB4QT1odc6ej
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsb%2BDcrIm4r56KxJuItQXsTOnCNEBQM8OyzRN%2Bo9%2BU%2FWF6aDYhl9dB4QT1odc6ej
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmbUu%2FbwBNZ1ov7Qu5n3pSBrp93%2FsC%2BRepKHTT8Zw7soAVBfjnZrbBkZ2FecMFVw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmbUu%2FbwBNZ1ov7Qu5n3pSBrp93%2FsC%2BRepKHTT8Zw7soAVBfjnZrbBkZ2FecMFVw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2FTfQxp9AtrVwVsKYr7YSEB0SWt4%2FQw88T3feS4xHIY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e87uAScbXicDJedQ6x%2BZK9gYgtYd0XfzVzkPCwXhZxWmVO4N3iR5YgdAVmxKbL%2Fw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eiff6rjUiqWFiHVu%2FJBm%2FhMFhc%2BkdOy9gHOZmUmrQYYa17yV9pmNbJzX84RI1WZ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eiff6rjUiqWFiHVu%2FJBm%2FhMFhc%2BkdOy9gHOZmUmrQYYa17yV9pmNbJzX84RI1WZ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eiff6rjUiqWFiHVu%2FJBm%2FhMFhc%2BkdOy9gHOZmUmrQYYa17yV9pmNbJzX84RI1WZ8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ujbMueaoSS4jA6TJzZVyhvE70d5a9s6EUs%2B27GQhcRpkRa5lfSbHWnMVWojpt0l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ujbMueaoSS4jA6TJzZVyhvE70d5a9s6EUs%2B27GQhcRpkRa5lfSbHWnMVWojpt0l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ltBIEWGUMhNWoLImTKCfJWHp1rmiM8J1aK2Nbc4fjQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaYkxQNWpFA%2Biu0bBRpAEWPAY80zJ45DhA2FO5FOmXwemU55rvmMt9fbtwETQWgK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7M1mqJtBHDzAVqqFDE6HBoz2Pee9Pir4U1gEy854u7IKKmg%2B3SpreMhE9PmTJMYP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7M1mqJtBHDzAVqqFDE6HBoz2Pee9Pir4U1gEy854u7IKKmg%2B3SpreMhE9PmTJMYP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7M1mqJtBHDzAVqqFDE6HBoz2Pee9Pir4U1gEy854u7IKKmg%2B3SpreMhE9PmTJMYP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kc2m8tr1TcYl%2FmJ9FwMNgZ0SgyxHzdiUOQxMiVo773NdVliyiM%2BjAGNDnbiMddCT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kc2m8tr1TcYl%2FmJ9FwMNgZ0SgyxHzdiUOQxMiVo773NdVliyiM%2BjAGNDnbiMddCT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFTsBuCvDGiCtlWg7hWT3dcPmldwFzfHMMAhYqdyNRsIpTPJGNfuOm4OltVAq4a4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FqQcK%2FGB%2BwUIkY86%2FmtFg3ABRf4xadRRgQt56KFqkvvtj9fVvzCEe4zJIcdKjia
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHF5pFKcCCjU4jTKavUiIKsaWkuk6Bdsb%2BAsN8ltfV6fQbarDNtnO7LJis86uwM0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHF5pFKcCCjU4jTKavUiIKsaWkuk6Bdsb%2BAsN8ltfV6fQbarDNtnO7LJis86uwM0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHF5pFKcCCjU4jTKavUiIKsaWkuk6Bdsb%2BAsN8ltfV6fQbarDNtnO7LJis86uwM0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTRSvRaDn1fTMFYC83EaBWCWCDINmzJX0TjbmChgRrR0%2FkWwYlJ6QnMsqVxK1oqT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTRSvRaDn1fTMFYC83EaBWCWCDINmzJX0TjbmChgRrR0%2FkWwYlJ6QnMsqVxK1oqT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2B5zfIcxfMEGE5BdnhNDGdwxlDxB50g0%2BESER92JoAV3aMpQGmTZXy2L5DAqwIDS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2BN8eb1k1gdTTjNdjXJM9mpMcbhPGvBsnqvHAaUW01WIW6UHwpRgOhPgLXGBrKdh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cE2GF7YpWCmfrXbvFcGPItkjOrpvdCn%2FzbWoF%2B6kUmpvwJQtqR85LApo30l9jMq7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cE2GF7YpWCmfrXbvFcGPItkjOrpvdCn%2FzbWoF%2B6kUmpvwJQtqR85LApo30l9jMq7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cE2GF7YpWCmfrXbvFcGPItkjOrpvdCn%2FzbWoF%2B6kUmpvwJQtqR85LApo30l9jMq7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3lvn2FlYlAd1JzDJNl92v0zvL8qBVHUoPHmGcH7Xl0ynY%2BsPOHOvihlrw%2BATwTt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3lvn2FlYlAd1JzDJNl92v0zvL8qBVHUoPHmGcH7Xl0ynY%2BsPOHOvihlrw%2BATwTt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F52v%2FyW9BS36kwiPxJYBMM4MgXafmA%2BlSvzuN03LRIN7%2B%2FgkMV1wpxCVvTgDlLMq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vPAPR%2FbPAPDPv2EBwBufA%2B1lOhWj%2BX%2Bth5%2FNNO53h77V8Y%2Bqv0Y5sS8ZwuLQ7lur
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zshhUkNtfwN%2B1PE40cF7XxHJk250Xymv%2B2cHB1gPHNXYGfvnNMd4QvDCF8Mh2j1E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zshhUkNtfwN%2B1PE40cF7XxHJk250Xymv%2B2cHB1gPHNXYGfvnNMd4QvDCF8Mh2j1E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zshhUkNtfwN%2B1PE40cF7XxHJk250Xymv%2B2cHB1gPHNXYGfvnNMd4QvDCF8Mh2j1E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DjSF3T0bOJekFstGe6HBwVU%2Froa4S8o%2BvMmo8S0z6AcoI2CMUnLJejtOJPqNSZXR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DjSF3T0bOJekFstGe6HBwVU%2Froa4S8o%2BvMmo8S0z6AcoI2CMUnLJejtOJPqNSZXR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xS8TTCjxb30WDzNMKQ7N72HimN4%2FhQs3sQiPwdASWHyfT2fwZCCQeQTaGsAF7u%2Bz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2iOW1kXzvEevN%2BONWtpsTqTAS2hZi6vgNHlsfd0mV1hD5sw3Qze3YTZmIlvyB8R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEkAZlHXJZqBo1jS%2BVeUJzVukWOouBmLqktfPMamNCbV5ygNSrDdh9FMdZX9VdON
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEkAZlHXJZqBo1jS%2BVeUJzVukWOouBmLqktfPMamNCbV5ygNSrDdh9FMdZX9VdON
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEkAZlHXJZqBo1jS%2BVeUJzVukWOouBmLqktfPMamNCbV5ygNSrDdh9FMdZX9VdON

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

71857 MAC HAIK CHRYSLER 99220361 INV 5078270
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 614.25
614.25
71857 MAC HAIK CHRYSLER 99220321 INV 5078028
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 43.32
43.32
71857 MAC HAIK CHRYSLER 99220311 INV 375418C
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 1,966.95
1,966.95
71857 MAC HAIK CHRYSLER 99220383 INV 5078990
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 118.50
118.50
CHECK TOTAL 3,341.17
72821 MAGNOLIA SOLUTIONS LL 99220288 INV 1350
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6316 SBD - PAV  MOTOR VEH 4,980.00
4,980.00
CHECK TOTAL 4,980.00
65516 MCLARTY, MJC, LLC 99220345 INV 509794
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 2,850.49
2,850.49
65516 MCLARTY, MJC, LLC 99220368 INV 507094
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145300 6316 CARE & MA MOTOR VEH 3,226.09
3,226.09
65516 MCLARTY, MJC, LLC 99220392 INV 509719
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 820.00
820.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 72
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoMPhvUYe1V8tEtcICPtPs9Z1YUEo9lxTp2vuj332euZfkuZkRVS8Q%2FJwmQ%2BsLv%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoMPhvUYe1V8tEtcICPtPs9Z1YUEo9lxTp2vuj332euZfkuZkRVS8Q%2FJwmQ%2BsLv%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fj78USOclv8JJ6lgtH0eO0xulnTAbEIQ0bfHG50Ba40dm7sGd8dOkAsEsCCsN4sA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpauCoPp8kwQoSgsyNfeJKwHjzJpmJkMX2%2F5uxtevvFaxCHWzMd%2F9HqiRVbOs%2F6X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=15oq42Wmj1Sic1BJ1f3f5%2BZ2N%2BMwleqijwr0KjLakR7tt4Zgn%2FMsHZWLFfG4FKb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=15oq42Wmj1Sic1BJ1f3f5%2BZ2N%2BMwleqijwr0KjLakR7tt4Zgn%2FMsHZWLFfG4FKb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=15oq42Wmj1Sic1BJ1f3f5%2BZ2N%2BMwleqijwr0KjLakR7tt4Zgn%2FMsHZWLFfG4FKb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fhLy15n6Bcj2RDgMQaKulwUhEid8lAwEjTK5St8xjQO1Zx%2FL0zX%2FEGVtWmLvbEc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fhLy15n6Bcj2RDgMQaKulwUhEid8lAwEjTK5St8xjQO1Zx%2FL0zX%2FEGVtWmLvbEc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aJSLqWsWkm%2Fb2mr8Dcd%2B6I5jakNy9NxebimrOWTefw1VsGecxypVetUmjas4xYT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTt0c1Yl2NzEYlNSP1%2BTJfkVucwzXwoabyVqR%2BLq7YsOQ97aHokgcZ%2FRUmLPA11K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mIovJhcEdoAjdOO%2BHcTg1MqffgsKvpLqOMJeWkLYszl3Nq8LeVXUKxYwydar9q8c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mIovJhcEdoAjdOO%2BHcTg1MqffgsKvpLqOMJeWkLYszl3Nq8LeVXUKxYwydar9q8c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mIovJhcEdoAjdOO%2BHcTg1MqffgsKvpLqOMJeWkLYszl3Nq8LeVXUKxYwydar9q8c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04U0uorgkYS%2FYfkKOozAAsV5sHw%2F9Vo%2FEvbL8O%2BsC%2F8Cq5Qj2jNwksD2fJusybMy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04U0uorgkYS%2FYfkKOozAAsV5sHw%2F9Vo%2FEvbL8O%2BsC%2F8Cq5Qj2jNwksD2fJusybMy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSsJGpfgCsJjn7ECyR8fgRran0DHmM0ol3sysi3ydRAKOvQ4Ze%2BotcjeJa8YkIQ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SridcKOvEkuAidhruZ4cBz4icRgmhmM3ZFu4uRU54h5509qNSIAdxzyFWdpUFwNk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSuWdD%2FIcCevmny6GIIkfUhmYgM0Hdg%2Be9E%2FA7e4%2ByP5LRbrvYSzcP9DDoNx27ug
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSuWdD%2FIcCevmny6GIIkfUhmYgM0Hdg%2Be9E%2FA7e4%2ByP5LRbrvYSzcP9DDoNx27ug
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSuWdD%2FIcCevmny6GIIkfUhmYgM0Hdg%2Be9E%2FA7e4%2ByP5LRbrvYSzcP9DDoNx27ug
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvlMerzxzt%2BNtR2pxsIEi4a2%2BRJb%2FeZX2zFluTGdR1wRcT0R2PYgSERMBCohKCMh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvlMerzxzt%2BNtR2pxsIEi4a2%2BRJb%2FeZX2zFluTGdR1wRcT0R2PYgSERMBCohKCMh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27m3Yi7PBSCbRPVuyixLWxsRtCXTivy0oI%2B%2FG6223v9Cvb9Z%2B7L3colEm22bEUmb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRojQiIczw6%2FGk%2F%2F4vh11QpMywKsExKfG9mbgxkbaxUgeN28xZW1Kv7tdmecCAA7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BhRf3I3bhArJSY7sPnPgdSA5Va%2BMQACaJ4eo3tzwX4qvyWA%2BpVX4qWqxhOik5fE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BhRf3I3bhArJSY7sPnPgdSA5Va%2BMQACaJ4eo3tzwX4qvyWA%2BpVX4qWqxhOik5fE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BhRf3I3bhArJSY7sPnPgdSA5Va%2BMQACaJ4eo3tzwX4qvyWA%2BpVX4qWqxhOik5fE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLfI07%2BWOPfEc7G9FXTN7%2BhDpXHkVHBbAwsp8eVZrzss7pXdkpiut6XhTnLWwweZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLfI07%2BWOPfEc7G9FXTN7%2BhDpXHkVHBbAwsp8eVZrzss7pXdkpiut6XhTnLWwweZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5D%2BkdcBn%2FUjT6rKowqBR3DMfib5clq%2FdJ%2Fagqs1IL8pS2MIgArGgv8FUDvWjbxCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yv7XBUpY4dsFr%2FKSpfQ9wKydjhzlBy%2Bb1QnnMV%2BtifRXxeZaZPAMauE2yRTp5FpJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5c49R4OQqCX0kB52nfYNEZXIbJlIaJ3BZ0C3%2BPjyfm6b4tkZdOdYMf7Oh2LtxB9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5c49R4OQqCX0kB52nfYNEZXIbJlIaJ3BZ0C3%2BPjyfm6b4tkZdOdYMf7Oh2LtxB9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5c49R4OQqCX0kB52nfYNEZXIbJlIaJ3BZ0C3%2BPjyfm6b4tkZdOdYMf7Oh2LtxB9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhtovphguW6gDTbqLCLSoI5hAU1XUz1J%2BojYXx30gqepwAM6a0UeFHKCeMzb2JKu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhtovphguW6gDTbqLCLSoI5hAU1XUz1J%2BojYXx30gqepwAM6a0UeFHKCeMzb2JKu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lCJlHnuEgHDJlINvsP7wwv8JNBNwoH0RTHfged8VDl4L%2B1ekr1aPmv8RWx%2FjiSg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oh4AKJfARhHpSsA8xHPStVVvc3mzBs4sC3zlY3vimtURuWaLI3BKvK8nhumWq0YY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdmlVerFZdGIzSdj7ZWccpNscRednxcu2A7OeLKRn5QgZjDZU30GCVOrfEW%2FnvOh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdmlVerFZdGIzSdj7ZWccpNscRednxcu2A7OeLKRn5QgZjDZU30GCVOrfEW%2FnvOh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdmlVerFZdGIzSdj7ZWccpNscRednxcu2A7OeLKRn5QgZjDZU30GCVOrfEW%2FnvOh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SC3YYbwYZcurjukqCL32izv7hA4NkGxtxWRRsU8QT%2FoOnne0LYPgGBxNbvyf5%2FD2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SC3YYbwYZcurjukqCL32izv7hA4NkGxtxWRRsU8QT%2FoOnne0LYPgGBxNbvyf5%2FD2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Nwqo7trQce7QgashEBs13h9qSaGh0vwBYqOruluPMDlzr0tY3WG3Lea9PWXb%2Bz3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OkDgJ6W7HAH0qvyaciylETBpXnXcvAp8rdu6m6qU9dckLH85Vr2hHIwRyoOxD%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ds%2F9NXHJmrT%2BBS3nXOD2ynJ6C6SZDs8lf5iYP2Toh%2FYHr2kH8XNSir8cqeh0dtxU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ds%2F9NXHJmrT%2BBS3nXOD2ynJ6C6SZDs8lf5iYP2Toh%2FYHr2kH8XNSir8cqeh0dtxU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ds%2F9NXHJmrT%2BBS3nXOD2ynJ6C6SZDs8lf5iYP2Toh%2FYHr2kH8XNSir8cqeh0dtxU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qiftdavVyRZLH1Zi%2FDfd%2Bnr7YMdNChfgs14gM6tlmcGViAZCUuU8pLztKGb%2B5fo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qiftdavVyRZLH1Zi%2FDfd%2Bnr7YMdNChfgs14gM6tlmcGViAZCUuU8pLztKGb%2B5fo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QgJudkKExe5OgVvaa8WiW9iqehcmxAZwKVSs3ByDDzHoXgyg4gR4J%2BEB47ebQzXu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6n9%2F08LulTrJrNpXFgJO8yt48I5wZWeArOYelb2hCVGlxL%2FeGyPozLs2vbjBDdz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAPiw5GEuXtnFFFNe%2BUmTh31%2FnSHFGf8uvLV3TWPufZzhIRMTCzAf1MjS7Hog%2BU%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAPiw5GEuXtnFFFNe%2BUmTh31%2FnSHFGf8uvLV3TWPufZzhIRMTCzAf1MjS7Hog%2BU%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAPiw5GEuXtnFFFNe%2BUmTh31%2FnSHFGf8uvLV3TWPufZzhIRMTCzAf1MjS7Hog%2BU%2B

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
65516 MCLARTY, MJC, LLC 0000 99220392 INV 03/01/2022 510725
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 735.81
735.81
65516 MCLARTY, MJC, LLC 0000 99220399 INV 03/01/2022 510845
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 775.04
775.04
CHECK TOTAL 8,407.43
10860 MEL LUNA SAW CO 0000 99220385 INV 03/01/2022 92938
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 49.90
49.90
CHECK TOTAL 49.90
72720 METRO COMMUNICATIONS 0000 22000820 EFT 03/01/2022 1098
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550180 6317 AQUATICS OTHER REP 5,500.00
5,500.00
CHECK TOTAL 5,500.00
52712 METRO JACKSON CONVENT 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 02142022-1
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 20355900 6771 JXN CONVE APPROP.C 293,403.86
293,403.86
CHECK TOTAL 293,403.86
401528 METROPOLITAN LIFE INS 0000 INV 03/01/2022 0301220104321
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 05755830 6495 LIFEINSU LIFEINS 8,049.66
8,049.66
CHECK TOTAL 8,049.66
401275 MICHELLE WILSON 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112298
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 328.00
328.00


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmG4nICDUl74TMwWBwGN9eMps6sWOXfpoN2nyV9v7wc6JxZsyfZs%2BZaD4TilkouX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmG4nICDUl74TMwWBwGN9eMps6sWOXfpoN2nyV9v7wc6JxZsyfZs%2BZaD4TilkouX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mobQXIyItcOJ15tYO53u%2BnyYa%2B%2FLG8wqEt0OGRnVil5G3fP%2FdvcHtQm315lvEPph
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKweDb37o9Frf2GA4DLWBELO%2FH%2FtnSZlCm9oxdNpjPhyNpMBdClz75yDIifTdy%2BY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1Wk4KjRG1vk3hqFVCD71mWZjMka6O7wCsx5nZGVgFNIXzFSpLkElbEZn3XBuXtm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1Wk4KjRG1vk3hqFVCD71mWZjMka6O7wCsx5nZGVgFNIXzFSpLkElbEZn3XBuXtm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1Wk4KjRG1vk3hqFVCD71mWZjMka6O7wCsx5nZGVgFNIXzFSpLkElbEZn3XBuXtm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ER8I6HUdsiiAKlkFwDy435lIYeYOVXOqQgJbycLebqxj5O1Nux1XU%2FVe31yBcYJD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ER8I6HUdsiiAKlkFwDy435lIYeYOVXOqQgJbycLebqxj5O1Nux1XU%2FVe31yBcYJD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FUC2YG0M0Wx%2Fbka0nPwstFJ%2FnAzWpI39YM3fc90nuSSoBMmS%2FraBcNY8S5zB3fLO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSNdakjqU7s2pNU66u1%2FBuEYzOgGcCoKi3d8NEgLpdGXd1xE19goxUxOjlUj7Ifi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aRdvDEb1q6vgleox5bnzzRF41KOsJzAC%2B9sYu21zL3WT0rmJ2GfE0%2BqexW4LxF9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aRdvDEb1q6vgleox5bnzzRF41KOsJzAC%2B9sYu21zL3WT0rmJ2GfE0%2BqexW4LxF9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aRdvDEb1q6vgleox5bnzzRF41KOsJzAC%2B9sYu21zL3WT0rmJ2GfE0%2BqexW4LxF9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lB3SrnnxKIF%2Bpa861cWOBPZYyvUJn%2BToN9HlzSr2RY5p43OC2XZYJ8jMMQCk4sd%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lB3SrnnxKIF%2Bpa861cWOBPZYyvUJn%2BToN9HlzSr2RY5p43OC2XZYJ8jMMQCk4sd%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VB7PT1%2FJHOf1N%2BBr1JFDkeh26lKch7CaJIiPS2DqBjeMDcOQfdBbfD%2Bk0VbhEW5N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UXqMBzpEKVL7fqHx%2F0pqgmwiUl%2FysdGjZ5Gc2AFa9jx1P%2FLNrpRcxISkxXco%2Bpz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0cLmTJw0C77Pb0%2By8xP9I1wn7QiVRpq6B4GTtimUsvavjG46KW8x1haboo04NRG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0cLmTJw0C77Pb0%2By8xP9I1wn7QiVRpq6B4GTtimUsvavjG46KW8x1haboo04NRG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0cLmTJw0C77Pb0%2By8xP9I1wn7QiVRpq6B4GTtimUsvavjG46KW8x1haboo04NRG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V604qEpA7DJMM1LPpmL1RnOeB7Anw7t4bKTI7pcPhTBDoy2fThUZsRUiuGX6iMka
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V604qEpA7DJMM1LPpmL1RnOeB7Anw7t4bKTI7pcPhTBDoy2fThUZsRUiuGX6iMka
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMotNcQOS9cBG%2FSVpyQWg%2B7QWmjh%2F1KhWcCmTb8vhQPCx%2B%2FnFosH2Mv%2Fu0N6OWOx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSL92Wsx2Fxr70GxPM2RV1lXjXQAB4k46Vd7pQkp5ohQ0w2LLp8gBO8VfMeglaoA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZDLqbhnykwq8wMqBTaDGO1NKtM278sglX06AIIDqKPE%2FCJ1NuRlluXgLjC4D06y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZDLqbhnykwq8wMqBTaDGO1NKtM278sglX06AIIDqKPE%2FCJ1NuRlluXgLjC4D06y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZDLqbhnykwq8wMqBTaDGO1NKtM278sglX06AIIDqKPE%2FCJ1NuRlluXgLjC4D06y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYQHL5V9YMY4EC3mIUdC2rKhgj7bhV8NFOw27jLuDHM%2FDxtob4C9TwDS2HJcS40V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYQHL5V9YMY4EC3mIUdC2rKhgj7bhV8NFOw27jLuDHM%2FDxtob4C9TwDS2HJcS40V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=081aVJkdHjW7NVXuUZtHFddyxZ5%2BBLlzC7blMQEUSZc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvYtc10ownEBaBIa3v4n%2BvBAjaXC21pN7u6hBccA960%2BYMKVWK38Crgsvb4tad0q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAYGVvDC4w1Xs9bgRWyTD45Oe9AHd%2F1%2FxYaqLtzNKUcgmFgTsSvgLiPeMG0N9yqX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAYGVvDC4w1Xs9bgRWyTD45Oe9AHd%2F1%2FxYaqLtzNKUcgmFgTsSvgLiPeMG0N9yqX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAYGVvDC4w1Xs9bgRWyTD45Oe9AHd%2F1%2FxYaqLtzNKUcgmFgTsSvgLiPeMG0N9yqX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gpC2Up2lisYptTRsOD3hu1ti9aJyIo7tWbLLNUyEK2mrPz26jMeDATOJ0ZGVgdXj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gpC2Up2lisYptTRsOD3hu1ti9aJyIo7tWbLLNUyEK2mrPz26jMeDATOJ0ZGVgdXj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZ27o6xe2e6ujYkeKgOuu51mPBbTcNCqhf45Tat7Iz0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fz3HHJT%2FRCYvv50iRiNy6tyl82n3%2FqWcPirAQlIc2k%2FSMjO9wPX0bI%2BF70fZnfL0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykwk%2F62LARKZblE6T9TJhDRaXl9B%2FkkaWEGVQ7onPUKrBDkDLPqQt9O0tpdn3MJz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykwk%2F62LARKZblE6T9TJhDRaXl9B%2FkkaWEGVQ7onPUKrBDkDLPqQt9O0tpdn3MJz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykwk%2F62LARKZblE6T9TJhDRaXl9B%2FkkaWEGVQ7onPUKrBDkDLPqQt9O0tpdn3MJz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKDJCWkUsYS2x76YSyDLAN8tIaqTaWKumKvK3etY56FFjktea3dO9E3Rxz%2BKwMrQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKDJCWkUsYS2x76YSyDLAN8tIaqTaWKumKvK3etY56FFjktea3dO9E3Rxz%2BKwMrQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1BF3lf1%2FjNnYUBr7cLHJ7%2FswmTFnyhD2%2Fk4Z0ZFznU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=63rVYPbRApQyYNrBQuRpuk8Mer8voNprPXaIX%2Bkbtt4AUB8WSxLdcXVjmDBVPYSy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTteVTRRG9FYVENqyh%2BW1M76slNUCLfCnW0BASCNi25oFxp1kwE%2FJWfHfOe8wGd8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTteVTRRG9FYVENqyh%2BW1M76slNUCLfCnW0BASCNi25oFxp1kwE%2FJWfHfOe8wGd8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTteVTRRG9FYVENqyh%2BW1M76slNUCLfCnW0BASCNi25oFxp1kwE%2FJWfHfOe8wGd8

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 328.00
60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD 0000 INV 03/01/2022 210932
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550110 6514 ADMIN PAR RENTAL OF 380.34
380.34
60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD 0000 INV 03/01/2022 208873
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6514 WATER/SEWRENTAL OF 950.46
950.46
60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD 0000 INV 03/01/2022 208874
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6514 WATER/SEWRENTAL OF 92.85
92.85
60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD 0000 INV 03/01/2022 211424
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6514 WATER/SEWRENTAL OF 1,003.76
1,003.76
60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PROD 0000 INV 03/01/2022 211425
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6514 WATER/SEWRENTAL OF 92.85
92.85
CHECK TOTAL 2,520.26
61128 MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 23633
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 08582410 6444 DEMOLITIO LEGAL ADS, 29.82
29.82
61128 MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 23634
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 08582410 6444 DEMOLITIO LEGAL ADS, 29.82
29.82
61128 MISSISSIPPI LINK THE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 23636
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 08582410 6444 DEMOLITIO LEGAL ADS, 29.22
29.22
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 74
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFEk6wT%2FmFa7FAZFDMaHwQvoFW3taY1bV2z%2Byw2%2BBX7EhWSyt9L1RGfO7910uMBF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFEk6wT%2FmFa7FAZFDMaHwQvoFW3taY1bV2z%2Byw2%2BBX7EhWSyt9L1RGfO7910uMBF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RtsXJJzClo74b%2BlvrqbJSAsfTiaI40yRHTF8e3VA5D8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xe66FQXqva7FX9kfmr6cO7%2F6WFUMQquzAMfJUSmlluKQgsLvx44z7MlwyUZjHSna
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl3fpeDrJprzL%2BWqTO%2FhTY5om%2Fs65OQYAEhsFaf0BvMARlG6I8wXijmxn4WHv3B8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl3fpeDrJprzL%2BWqTO%2FhTY5om%2Fs65OQYAEhsFaf0BvMARlG6I8wXijmxn4WHv3B8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl3fpeDrJprzL%2BWqTO%2FhTY5om%2Fs65OQYAEhsFaf0BvMARlG6I8wXijmxn4WHv3B8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4JnCmB4wRoHKGKGaFt7rhT%2FCxr8OkGSO79xE1BmTLzo%2BWg7Y4qXIdlj1hsZKQ2O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4JnCmB4wRoHKGKGaFt7rhT%2FCxr8OkGSO79xE1BmTLzo%2BWg7Y4qXIdlj1hsZKQ2O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRUG9N368mLRSmhAyQlBbFPv8NrFRQC0EUtY%2B2qi2rg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0o7BThYXVmI%2B3cEsZNBoldncNQZkhDCNZgqLioyCVLrrAioWsqXURWVFBvlTrIR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHs8JzHHBT9y6CtoPkJz7qhCVQkOdIAwcZwZSlkHaWOs2sSC%2BCi5Ta01KwBCWRYX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHs8JzHHBT9y6CtoPkJz7qhCVQkOdIAwcZwZSlkHaWOs2sSC%2BCi5Ta01KwBCWRYX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHs8JzHHBT9y6CtoPkJz7qhCVQkOdIAwcZwZSlkHaWOs2sSC%2BCi5Ta01KwBCWRYX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AhgkX21TUoIXUZL0KvwYJcMkL3cxu2KbcUNczuyXju%2F4PufUtFYxBDkWMP1S63Wo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AhgkX21TUoIXUZL0KvwYJcMkL3cxu2KbcUNczuyXju%2F4PufUtFYxBDkWMP1S63Wo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q66A51%2BX3LH6PvQGTzukEyZjjKdZQQ9z%2F%2FJUkww11bg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ACwDxPCu2qOKqdB1IDXPImTUy9vB1rzf2KDk1ofN2Mxc8IAfIG53eIClCuOdc3rX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKHlsgMI6P53fzGBvQyl8IPXSgnvSj%2BAthTCyRMEx9lONKTlu1rbjyo25LFkiFll
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKHlsgMI6P53fzGBvQyl8IPXSgnvSj%2BAthTCyRMEx9lONKTlu1rbjyo25LFkiFll
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKHlsgMI6P53fzGBvQyl8IPXSgnvSj%2BAthTCyRMEx9lONKTlu1rbjyo25LFkiFll
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbpBdqOhe74COheTmzy4xcg6MU042L9lZYOeSdIUZb9uXFuDj%2FnEPugBHITvdGOi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbpBdqOhe74COheTmzy4xcg6MU042L9lZYOeSdIUZb9uXFuDj%2FnEPugBHITvdGOi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDF06uEXpxB9iNzMcVjnprNHVx9jRazSzWqc9ssMlO8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pd1FR%2BxVuHuUp%2FmeCbwKqWvzChxPRG9Lkzl38%2BOcOfc0qa6HosrKtY7WpCtWkJQn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOw%2FF%2Fm5qlooHkCwC%2BVN9DsgiRzIPzXiHUu45ukju6AXndtIDL7j3OrWc8tSLAZb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOw%2FF%2Fm5qlooHkCwC%2BVN9DsgiRzIPzXiHUu45ukju6AXndtIDL7j3OrWc8tSLAZb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOw%2FF%2Fm5qlooHkCwC%2BVN9DsgiRzIPzXiHUu45ukju6AXndtIDL7j3OrWc8tSLAZb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZNsuwUIS5Nh4LKZasBTwORBD56H7SfOVE%2FmaF%2FXSSzogADPqcm%2B7BcXF7sE63JP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZNsuwUIS5Nh4LKZasBTwORBD56H7SfOVE%2FmaF%2FXSSzogADPqcm%2B7BcXF7sE63JP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9Ukdu1wOq48ayjNIXgjwf21ViP%2FK6FYl1FI5ZxhC7Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2JnHz8SLZKl%2BKrMsgvVbWZwDdaHo7TD%2FOuXpv9tu87zYeJmQhNafqob6ZhpJb7U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4Zdk94AhlsNiptdu3L39XIYfRzeCeO%2FNvcV%2FqE3q%2Fkn1x1rqeLcm3EqDcwcq6jD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4Zdk94AhlsNiptdu3L39XIYfRzeCeO%2FNvcV%2FqE3q%2Fkn1x1rqeLcm3EqDcwcq6jD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4Zdk94AhlsNiptdu3L39XIYfRzeCeO%2FNvcV%2FqE3q%2Fkn1x1rqeLcm3EqDcwcq6jD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMOEIX6spFXlQvLJfAWzEOIq9oAj6WpKBIkVVqtF6Kw7hM80wlYOPZ6YWs3ryVQv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMOEIX6spFXlQvLJfAWzEOIq9oAj6WpKBIkVVqtF6Kw7hM80wlYOPZ6YWs3ryVQv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CpUbY%2BX4%2FlkcDuOzs1V9wVbHh6J8agc61qb0QCQg%2BZg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BsITlXO0lUhG3sFlrv%2FzIR7u2WP%2BydObA6ZhtPZkRVBUO077vNkdv3scC%2BARVBW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSYn%2Btac4HW2s8fSKmhsJu9elDcdKeg7jh1lINwCzNu5nd2nRoUT5zR5k24ixHS%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSYn%2Btac4HW2s8fSKmhsJu9elDcdKeg7jh1lINwCzNu5nd2nRoUT5zR5k24ixHS%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSYn%2Btac4HW2s8fSKmhsJu9elDcdKeg7jh1lINwCzNu5nd2nRoUT5zR5k24ixHS%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9gRRJIgeWD4XJlxnCupSRUn0YFSv2BQ3zbVu1z69avTGUSJLzSf7yCUxM%2FkSuzG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9gRRJIgeWD4XJlxnCupSRUn0YFSv2BQ3zbVu1z69avTGUSJLzSf7yCUxM%2FkSuzG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzbMf4S1WmMNG4Uda77uq4WZzxIx7m43Q7TCDksD6c8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UoAL8JMj8tTw6dd1VBNjW762LSllXD6jmiW8xxSogQ2YTqOUKbzK8RZDS7QlwnI2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEF72rrd7WCGI26HqGn0UWDRkuj5Estd%2Fm1f1usTH7C2AuFFAEopzuAn6CXIzlMU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEF72rrd7WCGI26HqGn0UWDRkuj5Estd%2Fm1f1usTH7C2AuFFAEopzuAn6CXIzlMU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEF72rrd7WCGI26HqGn0UWDRkuj5Estd%2Fm1f1usTH7C2AuFFAEopzuAn6CXIzlMU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujCZ5ddHp1X1pfR3p3AdErv1UjmNSoni66huldO%2B0Iz3zUyDwPeITN3X1TVkB2hj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujCZ5ddHp1X1pfR3p3AdErv1UjmNSoni66huldO%2B0Iz3zUyDwPeITN3X1TVkB2hj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xG5JIqEC2VF0jQWXpFHJ9xDtka9aVfCqWkVEDQRN4rw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6RWlnM8ePup8DKOH5ES7Jprp1V4CQY8l3jVQwQEuzQi46NucIQZ7mOaSDsyihBe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06EkB01UDgrKnZ3C5iiHEIMadX8G91%2Bs7CM2pdLsToW3s%2Bz5ZJBCGc2GzzTNBvwn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06EkB01UDgrKnZ3C5iiHEIMadX8G91%2Bs7CM2pdLsToW3s%2Bz5ZJBCGc2GzzTNBvwn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06EkB01UDgrKnZ3C5iiHEIMadX8G91%2Bs7CM2pdLsToW3s%2Bz5ZJBCGc2GzzTNBvwn

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

61128 MISSISSIPPI LINK THE

61128

66787

66787

46863

400304

400304

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 08582410 6444

MISSISSIPPI LINK THE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 08582410 6444

MOST ELECTRIC INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144170 6461

MOST ELECTRIC INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144170 6461

MR TRANSMISSION
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

MS MUNICIPAL CLERKS
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00142800 6443

MS MUNICIPAL CLERKS
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140200 6443

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
INV

DEMOLITIO LEGAL ADS,

INV

DEMOLITIO LEGAL ADS,

77220192 INV

FIRE STAT BUILDINGS

77220246 INV

FIRE STAT BUILDINGS

99220387 INV

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

INV

MUNI CLRK DUES, MEM.

INV

CLRKCNCL DUES, MEM.

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
23637
LINE AMOUNT
29.88

23635
LINE AMOUNT
29.82

CHECK TOTAL

INV00292835
LINE AMOUNT
120.00

INV00292836
LINE AMOUNT
120.00

CHECK TOTAL

21867
LINE AMOUNT
3,950.00

CHECK TOTAL

02162022
LINE AMOUNT
67.50

02172022
LINE AMOUNT
67.50

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT

29.88

29.82
148.56

120.00

120.00
240.00

3,950.00
3,950.00

67.50

67.50
135.00

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

75


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRSRULBbek4zMjnTRomdFDgnB%2FwEGvgBPUZql91FiwW%2BiyO580PtK6JitUrz3RDn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRSRULBbek4zMjnTRomdFDgnB%2FwEGvgBPUZql91FiwW%2BiyO580PtK6JitUrz3RDn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIlSXo2cy8R3ob0sB6XNzuh9q8OFDD%2B3lt9va9%2Btj%2FM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmIxfMmme7cvF2bgrr4OBT1ylKMOWx6dHMHZQkSbmToddbapgULmctBQAHxBglP0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMvmSyDtCER2pkgcQcNfd6Pq6D9lKtDOcfchOqUzu707j591zqgUNR6mrJfHYKZH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMvmSyDtCER2pkgcQcNfd6Pq6D9lKtDOcfchOqUzu707j591zqgUNR6mrJfHYKZH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMvmSyDtCER2pkgcQcNfd6Pq6D9lKtDOcfchOqUzu707j591zqgUNR6mrJfHYKZH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=422jWnAzBpkFy71GeelLA7KSIj7weNBj9vpdHdmoivwZ3Wh3%2BuGLuOgysJ4Y5yP3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=422jWnAzBpkFy71GeelLA7KSIj7weNBj9vpdHdmoivwZ3Wh3%2BuGLuOgysJ4Y5yP3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrhI5CgJkYYQCOs1Ka%2Bw8JodnNaopIQ%2FxL4X%2FE3tobs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzrEfZXt8Cb1IXYO2A3TPFHEnF%2BXbHGkw3z0zvGjC2dMoTfLbVtxb00dN6hOUWoy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=173t2%2F3OrTMdR%2BIRZpQ2K3eY1zuPGpH62E8IPR1A0SMDQZdVWDW6P6gf1P6zNLsJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=173t2%2F3OrTMdR%2BIRZpQ2K3eY1zuPGpH62E8IPR1A0SMDQZdVWDW6P6gf1P6zNLsJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=173t2%2F3OrTMdR%2BIRZpQ2K3eY1zuPGpH62E8IPR1A0SMDQZdVWDW6P6gf1P6zNLsJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovXsd2a%2Bx7V1qdnMFOXvN%2Fc%2FR1qzzABFlrt56aN2c9EVWXAUPMeyAn2HuoQh1M20
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovXsd2a%2Bx7V1qdnMFOXvN%2Fc%2FR1qzzABFlrt56aN2c9EVWXAUPMeyAn2HuoQh1M20
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIPUXFl77OuGaP%2Bsr%2BmiA%2FlopCummiL3LQl8JF2eepBDvRuxE0ZsVdWHocqTtEBg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jTd2W753zo8%2Bwje%2FAphkXI8bz9CvHr2oj7Pk%2FEFrJ6QpN57nAWQbHlCInRkb4hhO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nX%2F8KM%2BxYJJK58y%2BmP661t0BQsKEg%2Bdu%2FhFWurCYHvjxlh9%2BA%2Feth46FHiLPq3XW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nX%2F8KM%2BxYJJK58y%2BmP661t0BQsKEg%2Bdu%2FhFWurCYHvjxlh9%2BA%2Feth46FHiLPq3XW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nX%2F8KM%2BxYJJK58y%2BmP661t0BQsKEg%2Bdu%2FhFWurCYHvjxlh9%2BA%2Feth46FHiLPq3XW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LL5WzYjMTOk%2BuMEtOmddYzIgTdZ9hp2Y5PbWPhTpDuAyYjGKIx6cNqtefIzN6A%2FO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LL5WzYjMTOk%2BuMEtOmddYzIgTdZ9hp2Y5PbWPhTpDuAyYjGKIx6cNqtefIzN6A%2FO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05CIEViML73AfIHPDhmmVKsq8%2FteYRRHlHCnIy57yoXECiKN7%2BggfHp8H5Z4qX8i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WyBVr%2FiwqVHQzBhsbrLGUVCLSdRPJeRdJd05gLUJ4xpUxkgbobZJ5QCrRtRoxOj4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4PnKlWtX4O9oSrCwj1EhRZ03pKhmu26pwjkuldBXPZkFF15rgARBnEzSetHH4Qg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4PnKlWtX4O9oSrCwj1EhRZ03pKhmu26pwjkuldBXPZkFF15rgARBnEzSetHH4Qg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4PnKlWtX4O9oSrCwj1EhRZ03pKhmu26pwjkuldBXPZkFF15rgARBnEzSetHH4Qg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8E3hcSXbpCdfrYVGH%2BR6WtquZctbgW%2F500GXmZbbHPdtTyXqTXzRwXeAdVA7RTzz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8E3hcSXbpCdfrYVGH%2BR6WtquZctbgW%2F500GXmZbbHPdtTyXqTXzRwXeAdVA7RTzz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FP5USVh2HfrM8bCud6FYpzhdSfH9FqrlX5nzlioYEraDOALQloJTGfXH%2BN7imz8y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZx9oYG6KyOK0PeL2Yirg9U%2FgUjSRzLx135XJKR9h2QboYdgUd0x5x4upoJcACdC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nl5D6X7%2FCtb%2FXjEph0A%2BZv0fUL3UR4DnDyPS7GGpm1mTEfO7P5tPIk9EH3DRmL2J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nl5D6X7%2FCtb%2FXjEph0A%2BZv0fUL3UR4DnDyPS7GGpm1mTEfO7P5tPIk9EH3DRmL2J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nl5D6X7%2FCtb%2FXjEph0A%2BZv0fUL3UR4DnDyPS7GGpm1mTEfO7P5tPIk9EH3DRmL2J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mlrPBlgNfLwigxFvwRUWloIQR2GPvHR%2F0hxZzMsND1Yj5qJ%2FC9YrGLOG0hIIgKX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mlrPBlgNfLwigxFvwRUWloIQR2GPvHR%2F0hxZzMsND1Yj5qJ%2FC9YrGLOG0hIIgKX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7LuHeZ1bwSH49Y3kcM6aF9AdhaoGI%2Bk0pghiSNwHNI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRxXn6jUTsxuj1qF73REw1C8uEEVZ5wNpFR065JmIxNsZ7s7iO9Dd86GrC42lwXf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzLAHIhRdyAtmw3oNeOBrHeN5eJa6Oz9g0vt7ganuFbcVCGhn8NsT4c4BODS0OId
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzLAHIhRdyAtmw3oNeOBrHeN5eJa6Oz9g0vt7ganuFbcVCGhn8NsT4c4BODS0OId
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzLAHIhRdyAtmw3oNeOBrHeN5eJa6Oz9g0vt7ganuFbcVCGhn8NsT4c4BODS0OId
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6FgRZlREF%2FxWSA1pp3hRZ8OiTdSn%2F3xdqmS%2FkazUde1taF2UtCyFsJg8dZnbRAO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6FgRZlREF%2FxWSA1pp3hRZ8OiTdSn%2F3xdqmS%2FkazUde1taF2UtCyFsJg8dZnbRAO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8w1MeMW%2FAwn80TmGq4J3eTnKz1ctzYWXKHkACzXWwvQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Kp7mh1pXZhZ3D10t%2F51%2Fz1WAx9UjPFiO%2B7oVcHG1CF4EpNqp4AMuYWj9FvNzdAQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLAPczZjEejkDcdjMeyJjSzDjZ9pUm0dpkCTG0K3NU%2FQ%2FdK%2FmONtVAVaT%2BCno0EC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLAPczZjEejkDcdjMeyJjSzDjZ9pUm0dpkCTG0K3NU%2FQ%2FdK%2FmONtVAVaT%2BCno0EC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLAPczZjEejkDcdjMeyJjSzDjZ9pUm0dpkCTG0K3NU%2FQ%2FdK%2FmONtVAVaT%2BCno0EC

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
73397 MS SUPREME COURT FINA 0000 INV 03/01/2022 10136530
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140794 6419 CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO 20.00
20.00
CHECK TOTAL 20.00
72954 MYRIAD ENGINEERING SO 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 108164-06
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 21345190 6823 ENGINEERI I0TBE 8,238.63
8,238.63
CHECK TOTAL 8,238.63
61831 NAPA AUTO PARTS 0000 88220154 EFT 03/01/2022 3088-578242
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 79.91
79.91
61831 NAPA AUTO PARTS 0000 99220374 EFT 03/01/2022 3088-579065
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 406.89
406.89
61831 NAPA AUTO PARTS 0000 99220374 EFT 03/01/2022 3088-579084
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 248.24
248.24
61831 NAPA AUTO PARTS 0000 99220374 EFT 03/01/2022 3088-579145
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 356.40
356.40
61831 NAPA AUTO PARTS 0000 99220374 EFT 03/01/2022 3088-579061
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 1,459.60
1,459.60
CHECK TOTAL 2,551.04
20230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 1075049
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 17345135 6485 1% INFRAS CONTRACT C 27,615.87
27,615.87
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 76
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdHU%2Fm4PRqXwW25aTIyt3w%2BnE6SnEKQvUQHv4PhyUQihJsYt8%2FFez4Ala4CsDplJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdHU%2Fm4PRqXwW25aTIyt3w%2BnE6SnEKQvUQHv4PhyUQihJsYt8%2FFez4Ala4CsDplJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuHo5iBSF8PapIgbKHE6Vr0GacSc0U4yVGWIPc91zuQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHLDssJ41xQCzwn%2BrxHMZG6L7W%2FnE4bVXZ1wYTyxbIsQfsHCTPQitgWPdNs6j3Dx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iU%2Ff%2B8z4TVwq9s4Q2t%2FI5MYywvXsm1%2BEaQzeI81waAMG%2FrkzdGvKlsvoiUQcePSS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iU%2Ff%2B8z4TVwq9s4Q2t%2FI5MYywvXsm1%2BEaQzeI81waAMG%2FrkzdGvKlsvoiUQcePSS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iU%2Ff%2B8z4TVwq9s4Q2t%2FI5MYywvXsm1%2BEaQzeI81waAMG%2FrkzdGvKlsvoiUQcePSS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dx9509w4vxDOUlyCb2f%2BBUPEr2%2FMa70SEB%2FBThOWb0OHkZEHK%2FiRjhPSzX5F6J0h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dx9509w4vxDOUlyCb2f%2BBUPEr2%2FMa70SEB%2FBThOWb0OHkZEHK%2FiRjhPSzX5F6J0h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hdx30v3DTCeiCeym02LdAsr6OFhXXSfjho%2FKU9moyYc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZYZQvx2ASKYCy8snvcn4PN%2B7zfXk%2BWPbrnLtV8Fb2Fg5cnMK%2F%2BTeG7ipWVQW%2FQY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZH1XVrRoU%2ByTYHE9V0W77f7xWjv5BJ3EO2KiUuiXeTPgJOV2KHkbmXNYCAzDkG0x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZH1XVrRoU%2ByTYHE9V0W77f7xWjv5BJ3EO2KiUuiXeTPgJOV2KHkbmXNYCAzDkG0x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZH1XVrRoU%2ByTYHE9V0W77f7xWjv5BJ3EO2KiUuiXeTPgJOV2KHkbmXNYCAzDkG0x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4l2mURC4%2B%2BuwTNpf85LtN8v8Ruk%2FTEcKMlsoN8aVNEKw0CKMMyuklMIEetLdinz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4l2mURC4%2B%2BuwTNpf85LtN8v8Ruk%2FTEcKMlsoN8aVNEKw0CKMMyuklMIEetLdinz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fh%2BAschc%2FDS9c9mMC%2FaU3aF3hYROdJtSAEU4djA%2BnfQSfhNzk506GwNHzBJ2Q3xu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGXXapOFSsaxsA6ghfQdiAkkOpBNdbDKA81izB%2F2IgjYgNUZutVtLYFphDT3P3No
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ne%2FcOiFmyXb27sfHlg4CiSjVj46cZoOGb5R243IzKF6oM7Qe26qpR1DRlSJoeMRD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ne%2FcOiFmyXb27sfHlg4CiSjVj46cZoOGb5R243IzKF6oM7Qe26qpR1DRlSJoeMRD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ne%2FcOiFmyXb27sfHlg4CiSjVj46cZoOGb5R243IzKF6oM7Qe26qpR1DRlSJoeMRD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLX5eSPyhZ0R2ZUmX%2FHdYeRdU56JqmfRmNME6hPSBpRn%2FX5792amYDsua0gaK1gn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLX5eSPyhZ0R2ZUmX%2FHdYeRdU56JqmfRmNME6hPSBpRn%2FX5792amYDsua0gaK1gn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnFShemUe40LTo0Vpu9CYlRIbWHuUOMqaV0PltjlSSaRIgRamsjeFYV%2F81IqRhk2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMMVI5LuzYdve1tI9ZscuLgSeD4IRMqSjDMD%2BazZSDV%2BXOi%2FufuagYJzC%2BPpItpE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4btKlqEeD5M9k2sTyhJZrjCaU7GU8%2Blj0YqlwHmQhILJhsozUJQwOfFZpatvYsXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4btKlqEeD5M9k2sTyhJZrjCaU7GU8%2Blj0YqlwHmQhILJhsozUJQwOfFZpatvYsXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4btKlqEeD5M9k2sTyhJZrjCaU7GU8%2Blj0YqlwHmQhILJhsozUJQwOfFZpatvYsXH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tO3RI%2FVavqjqJpkbs83HLmWFIKIK6ouI%2Fdoj7sq54DeHkObZR7k7V7DfrXwZ9Kv1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tO3RI%2FVavqjqJpkbs83HLmWFIKIK6ouI%2Fdoj7sq54DeHkObZR7k7V7DfrXwZ9Kv1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjMMnhaDYJ6FoE%2FnmnvqOg%2FODGpH%2FDy%2B8mi7IjR0ykWm019ELDiDzQxPu5qsf4t4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqn9ScnwL6DNXzXD3q8JSI56sPc9B0RJ0rZjvCmqoyO6tVVl2tn5%2FSgnr0H0m6cI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mq6A%2Bp473cTVJeFqpWZW7Zelw04ymlk9KSw%2BabOMxLH%2FK%2B7PnpQaTt3QpughYQRa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mq6A%2Bp473cTVJeFqpWZW7Zelw04ymlk9KSw%2BabOMxLH%2FK%2B7PnpQaTt3QpughYQRa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mq6A%2Bp473cTVJeFqpWZW7Zelw04ymlk9KSw%2BabOMxLH%2FK%2B7PnpQaTt3QpughYQRa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahdJmYVqzBXAAhIiftxVC%2F2xd3lN8sxUCNYh%2FkiwCg%2BxJMldVM%2BrrQrpWAHVraLH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahdJmYVqzBXAAhIiftxVC%2F2xd3lN8sxUCNYh%2FkiwCg%2BxJMldVM%2BrrQrpWAHVraLH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6IzGISG96G%2F%2FZt4AG4fPeb8VJXY9Kq7nTp4vV55x8MODbh3IfpLkrd54H%2FOSX%2Bm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQOgGpS15MRW0nq3cDAY00VRlYXH%2FIjI3BQBW9KDddwI%2FxzkaOkF6PNBZO5gNLWr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a48PKidwSyRIOAS2XeH2%2FX4iouS6xVusUd70ejLzB5IB5yy01swEkx2bi7bys5iF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a48PKidwSyRIOAS2XeH2%2FX4iouS6xVusUd70ejLzB5IB5yy01swEkx2bi7bys5iF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a48PKidwSyRIOAS2XeH2%2FX4iouS6xVusUd70ejLzB5IB5yy01swEkx2bi7bys5iF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8Be5qcLqDFoaWKdj54OgTqyezW8pbVcQ5jUnEUrlSwI0wY%2BEy70Mx5SEQpUbndy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8Be5qcLqDFoaWKdj54OgTqyezW8pbVcQ5jUnEUrlSwI0wY%2BEy70Mx5SEQpUbndy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FumVCAGDXF%2Ffk9VrVU3f1KRHo90GkKRJ8k9ZQGFo4h77A6%2Fw343hrQa06O0Dzgc6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BLru%2FBxXNwwO1NtncT0pvXH51xDxlfqadbEYdhugzYKn5tFUcpFud3GF6IukSJ5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PN4mAsvxInznMI10xryKZpsDQUV1%2BjhqcWPFHLEzeccFlz79Jgv%2BGBLuucaj6M27
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PN4mAsvxInznMI10xryKZpsDQUV1%2BjhqcWPFHLEzeccFlz79Jgv%2BGBLuucaj6M27
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PN4mAsvxInznMI10xryKZpsDQUV1%2BjhqcWPFHLEzeccFlz79Jgv%2BGBLuucaj6M27
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PG2eFyvtQ6TrwFTCFdqDprLvi5z9zHXjOQHeZR%2BtG8U67gBq7uA9kXYcZ54fZZu%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PG2eFyvtQ6TrwFTCFdqDprLvi5z9zHXjOQHeZR%2BtG8U67gBq7uA9kXYcZ54fZZu%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=isqbtX8deYuthgQiqCMBNryWOg5gKbj6gLehMWy4Whg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCX4fqt5DAvybPCeR1RaIUVy2w0g3cEhVCKXNDKrJczhPTHSUKz5%2FE%2BlPDkdlXcC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghBM8jE8Q1ocV3Pr%2FgFLZlRkrS2jEv1bFok%2F%2BM8PI0RtCLkEM%2F91Y9RXLFMHcD5Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghBM8jE8Q1ocV3Pr%2FgFLZlRkrS2jEv1bFok%2F%2BM8PI0RtCLkEM%2F91Y9RXLFMHcD5Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghBM8jE8Q1ocV3Pr%2FgFLZlRkrS2jEv1bFok%2F%2BM8PI0RtCLkEM%2F91Y9RXLFMHcD5Y

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
20230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 1075611
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 17345135 6485 1% INFRAS CONTRACT C 16,000.23
16,000.23
20230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 1077933
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 17345135 6485 1% INFRAS CONTRACTC 155.05
155.05
CHECK TOTAL 43,771.15
12960 NOVELTY MACHINE WORKS 0000 88220160 INV 03/01/2022 93334
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 38.50
38.50
12960 NOVELTY MACHINE WORKS 0000 22000625 INV 03/01/2022 93010
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6464 O B CURTI MACHINE/E 1,306.35
1,306.35
CHECK TOTAL 1,344.85
70072 OFFICE DEPOT #414 0000 22000921 INV 03/01/2022 226051141001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00142610 6218 OFFICE OF OFFICE SU 209.94
209.94
70072 OFFICE DEPOT #414 0000 22000870 INV 03/01/2022 225704841001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145110 6218 STREETS/B OFFICE SU 135.38
135.38
70072 OFFICE DEPOT #414 0000 22000870 INV 03/01/2022 225706518001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145110 6218 STREETS/B OFFICE SU 73.53
73.53
70072 OFFICE DEPOT #414 0000 22000870 INV 03/01/2022 225706519001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145110 6218 STREETS/B OFFICE SU 99.37
99.37


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXzKvqQ%2Bz27T5x8J1YCXDBx2PLDHnaKNb%2FOB%2BF1WPR5%2FXUTj6cu5VTvQ6C06tgeb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXzKvqQ%2Bz27T5x8J1YCXDBx2PLDHnaKNb%2FOB%2BF1WPR5%2FXUTj6cu5VTvQ6C06tgeb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBhEStjA07FOLBqdzC0QLNIzmchvBA%2BRSSe2k2dr1Io%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cPU1LzGMnDd%2F50RmTt6ZiUwvuJiZOkMa1efhEt13qpr23naBC83uq0PtGjjLBsP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YWm5ZEMDLQRxxwaZ7zCrNe2uUw%2F6krVsVb9jx1SuOIb4%2B22nbPNUfMe6pMShMAq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YWm5ZEMDLQRxxwaZ7zCrNe2uUw%2F6krVsVb9jx1SuOIb4%2B22nbPNUfMe6pMShMAq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YWm5ZEMDLQRxxwaZ7zCrNe2uUw%2F6krVsVb9jx1SuOIb4%2B22nbPNUfMe6pMShMAq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwj2HlM9a1IfUciKUhWtqDznhOxc30u2bRNhogmRvKbXu19CHUI9pnd%2BPiq5%2Fi77
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwj2HlM9a1IfUciKUhWtqDznhOxc30u2bRNhogmRvKbXu19CHUI9pnd%2BPiq5%2Fi77
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tX0pkAZjn8IkmkSkkZyAR%2FhkCsZ4FNVYGGD%2F4x03z1M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=94UYArxVJDLY4E8UIWjD9GQrDN3pAxQldKWpGcG6SikSzFEvHG9m%2Btkz6KFdZn9V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Apv7eomuCHtwNeip2HD2ql9pvm0IYx%2BszHQNPjgLC2uOU4iUuc%2Bp8CIxnkmyCxfQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Apv7eomuCHtwNeip2HD2ql9pvm0IYx%2BszHQNPjgLC2uOU4iUuc%2Bp8CIxnkmyCxfQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Apv7eomuCHtwNeip2HD2ql9pvm0IYx%2BszHQNPjgLC2uOU4iUuc%2Bp8CIxnkmyCxfQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POtlwuzPOjlfIRJeFQFSuPlN4KdfIBWfu%2By7fJuzi8n3NH5thuJJxODgES9SDnyR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POtlwuzPOjlfIRJeFQFSuPlN4KdfIBWfu%2By7fJuzi8n3NH5thuJJxODgES9SDnyR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=luTTpJq%2B%2FySoVc2atFpU1aepu5vK7fHeutxE3sgBztigXqloN%2BQ9Pg7epeoWZiBZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tB2f2uAACUbyb0EBitWPtnlEvNcvMEZiGcZZDU4DdZb7dVAkPeFb7khAvRW%2F38DC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w%2FV9Am4K6NuoP9bi7fCws0yRZVjnEZieEWqXp02f1M7Vqq8mbJqryK47Rqn6VUt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w%2FV9Am4K6NuoP9bi7fCws0yRZVjnEZieEWqXp02f1M7Vqq8mbJqryK47Rqn6VUt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w%2FV9Am4K6NuoP9bi7fCws0yRZVjnEZieEWqXp02f1M7Vqq8mbJqryK47Rqn6VUt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsYQw9B7W6LblJeohJNyaaVBwb2n2J4ddCFypbQIpMRvUGkIylCPXzM6SJk5aQEJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsYQw9B7W6LblJeohJNyaaVBwb2n2J4ddCFypbQIpMRvUGkIylCPXzM6SJk5aQEJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0lilFwvYTR8u434z%2FQYUIguGU04uDFZgVFpi2tlBHbT6aDP9m9Zm2ZQV2q8qMfK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUWHgqLA0epLluAtqKSr7bAJk%2FD%2FXKqM6GmnvjRzxUYnBTsv7ib6GkET8Nx4bA6b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVjNisOBt6YmxiUDORrGHNwbRefc4wof4uHqW4iuReMk9q%2BugJWbAQ70LTqdzDs2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVjNisOBt6YmxiUDORrGHNwbRefc4wof4uHqW4iuReMk9q%2BugJWbAQ70LTqdzDs2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVjNisOBt6YmxiUDORrGHNwbRefc4wof4uHqW4iuReMk9q%2BugJWbAQ70LTqdzDs2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pz1LQOcqoKCJvmh2%2BlQkHP44P6PC0Ys2%2F9n7doMc4Tblrk0L6KMPoOkqmyC1lQct
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pz1LQOcqoKCJvmh2%2BlQkHP44P6PC0Ys2%2F9n7doMc4Tblrk0L6KMPoOkqmyC1lQct
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QDVFDMJPDZ97aRcxLeLhyMPhSMsPNBfj2ILZpKSHcpp%2BFxgSFmAB1qijjiBHWl1J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0ulia9LWJAfH3nu1v4S0jv1MMUsaHjVR9XIIAIyiIQ4JE%2BkFyeItbc%2FHk15fOgz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVVSLWb71URTtGz9Hsh%2FVLYd64J0c%2B8o50Wuv14Esv8TIEJqvqO%2BnWVaJztcbBrw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVVSLWb71URTtGz9Hsh%2FVLYd64J0c%2B8o50Wuv14Esv8TIEJqvqO%2BnWVaJztcbBrw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVVSLWb71URTtGz9Hsh%2FVLYd64J0c%2B8o50Wuv14Esv8TIEJqvqO%2BnWVaJztcbBrw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkxDZb41Hy9MyU2JYlHFfu01Gvd%2F%2B%2Bx9VJLpgqGvGYcpUdnYfoGBo3TfS8z%2F72mH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkxDZb41Hy9MyU2JYlHFfu01Gvd%2F%2B%2Bx9VJLpgqGvGYcpUdnYfoGBo3TfS8z%2F72mH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWu0NdPrMb%2FCn%2BjjCuPom9DZwx6O04YXohWLwlPc0UTe%2FO962txe%2FX4qjd8ZtFUu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zhP0d26dqb45lhIyr6qeGqOPOe5kUJGuju9MU63I80UScDjYzXTsDq1tOR%2B5OwLF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9g%2BkD0RQj4JbwOa66iUkOXOlICHIFkgXzGT4auysMpBu8pfoN%2Fvp5KzdA6FDjnM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9g%2BkD0RQj4JbwOa66iUkOXOlICHIFkgXzGT4auysMpBu8pfoN%2Fvp5KzdA6FDjnM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9g%2BkD0RQj4JbwOa66iUkOXOlICHIFkgXzGT4auysMpBu8pfoN%2Fvp5KzdA6FDjnM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gV%2BlrFPqZU6Atc9YbL%2Bah%2FqeX6lp6jIojUvDaPmlkEDYqBhjWKjSQcJSjgTMAlPe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gV%2BlrFPqZU6Atc9YbL%2Bah%2FqeX6lp6jIojUvDaPmlkEDYqBhjWKjSQcJSjgTMAlPe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4n9TlJQjzUn%2FNb0f4yJlQzCW5HnFBoDUzkv5supohySegF0f7JlHuEyzic0YzlQV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0Bb41v6TYkKSqWyzkX4v01f%2BX9BV6nhVQ13QG92d9wfsIY3%2B5P6nmG8slIe36aP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBFAGi5OlMioz%2BRxsuzASpVlon3BPg%2BhVBfOjAEMuG9ByfEJUEREgJ1ndPXoyG1U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBFAGi5OlMioz%2BRxsuzASpVlon3BPg%2BhVBfOjAEMuG9ByfEJUEREgJ1ndPXoyG1U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBFAGi5OlMioz%2BRxsuzASpVlon3BPg%2BhVBfOjAEMuG9ByfEJUEREgJ1ndPXoyG1U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E7YbyxzCe%2FToxwK45ZyTL1zrjtF6DniGzXS6IVmII915gOKH5xf%2FRnnNHfrQszjD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E7YbyxzCe%2FToxwK45ZyTL1zrjtF6DniGzXS6IVmII915gOKH5xf%2FRnnNHfrQszjD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0i1kXknh4bUdc7ohrynJjflnjZmTZ2y0VIEdg1Vq1usvCvlAVOUpPBdwC0D3XKb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XvzAvOy9ibiZl5ANVJSwMGDZESBmjFauvNzEu6v8I4hTJ81vDDiBAjmyAEKaYyg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpDEfGNv%2BIS6qObj4ci2BrUZw9%2BZkMzi9SV74rmUehKIJNB37b5iAsDu7r9skudL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpDEfGNv%2BIS6qObj4ci2BrUZw9%2BZkMzi9SV74rmUehKIJNB37b5iAsDu7r9skudL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpDEfGNv%2BIS6qObj4ci2BrUZw9%2BZkMzi9SV74rmUehKIJNB37b5iAsDu7r9skudL

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
70072 OFFICE DEPOT #414 0000 22000911 INV 03/01/2022 226924998001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00142800 6219 MUNI CLRK PRINTING S 172.19
172.19
70072 OFFICE DEPOT #414 0000 21001796 INV 03/01/2022 179061323001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6218 O B CURTI OFFICE SU 536.65
536.65
CHECK TOTAL 1,227.06
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1208
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 125.00
125.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1206
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00950610 6316 LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1218
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152220 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 245.00
245.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1219
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 105.00
105.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1220
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1221
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1224
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 78
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUfJ5%2B5rl8jOnKy21KO6KvSo3QaxilIEBgK5wpp1tlJmLJE%2BtUdGyCtpjq7ZGg4U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUfJ5%2B5rl8jOnKy21KO6KvSo3QaxilIEBgK5wpp1tlJmLJE%2BtUdGyCtpjq7ZGg4U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJdIF9Hqka6QJXB4jYwbIpqDMywpc9DjeO%2FW1eurL9nIxgrGejaaohYDsBDEp05i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q18ITK1slCMtzZlo00SjV4956gjgk01bO1FlrcsgsRnmjvxwyNMBXmQX7rdvmXaH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3%2FRTTlM5QTBzcG%2BsXn72StiaWe6Lh6uC7gKFldAEi%2Fkx9UfPsiylpBgCbW3Bmn%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3%2FRTTlM5QTBzcG%2BsXn72StiaWe6Lh6uC7gKFldAEi%2Fkx9UfPsiylpBgCbW3Bmn%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3%2FRTTlM5QTBzcG%2BsXn72StiaWe6Lh6uC7gKFldAEi%2Fkx9UfPsiylpBgCbW3Bmn%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8z7nizqw%2Ff9O56epgu5BMOg7Ye0N0UtHCQot9Dzon2nSzE0exdwtV94Kyo5Vidh3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8z7nizqw%2Ff9O56epgu5BMOg7Ye0N0UtHCQot9Dzon2nSzE0exdwtV94Kyo5Vidh3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A6h2LpzWXrdksF2GycmO8yH2fhPQIGQEMd2%2Fs%2BT2YuHEeQjf6cX1YvrKEEPiEv7J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UM8zU9u%2FBUM7GIC4iL0vAx5Ps%2FhUcEHarE4lFfnQXlGpNSV0uTPgYnS5z%2FEKlwrr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81eZ6FGxsDYUgQoYdXEteTBpc%2Fe%2By8C7PBJZhLcXCxLWfHLeSQHSOoh7y4GcUX9N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81eZ6FGxsDYUgQoYdXEteTBpc%2Fe%2By8C7PBJZhLcXCxLWfHLeSQHSOoh7y4GcUX9N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81eZ6FGxsDYUgQoYdXEteTBpc%2Fe%2By8C7PBJZhLcXCxLWfHLeSQHSOoh7y4GcUX9N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47346RBWvmWNGFaix58gv61HZYi377nAzssJpmmNe%2F6dzZQVtFCzUJsSKYrjk3iN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47346RBWvmWNGFaix58gv61HZYi377nAzssJpmmNe%2F6dzZQVtFCzUJsSKYrjk3iN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLpQJd0XtiVx2wip%2FxVLgqDZXotgwXEKFmhrXI427xFn0wK%2FbYV%2FuL1C1WmQGwqd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xX56mxNfkXK9%2BFCjg5FU2d0d00P8QBKYS%2BHc5WF6x0y1YsVyjlGTK6cEjs%2FajxE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSZThzO411QULjv4P7WkST7WWtheC3GPiTKWa%2BBYuAJipfZqvmNS6LIJYmLf8EOn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSZThzO411QULjv4P7WkST7WWtheC3GPiTKWa%2BBYuAJipfZqvmNS6LIJYmLf8EOn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSZThzO411QULjv4P7WkST7WWtheC3GPiTKWa%2BBYuAJipfZqvmNS6LIJYmLf8EOn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVMJbVaDHpeHyJA3HNcx9t4xbrSCMMD2LgyiQf7OAjvjzno0PorhchAB9dXoHlY%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVMJbVaDHpeHyJA3HNcx9t4xbrSCMMD2LgyiQf7OAjvjzno0PorhchAB9dXoHlY%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xm5wYqF3QL8G9L0sCs7MZePFuvSIDaCCJOo2XS4A1oBNuQBGjyMnfxFNicLfbRDS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VsLNEvOth9GIhsWA%2FPk4VU1SSLTkezhfY16nf2prC6MoLrIi3Lrw5Ko2CEJmIHax
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=And9f5hJdJ29x5dOWK2PZeeB%2BJHQdBvVtIO5zQmWQuo4GJ0KM%2B3AAZ27M6LwUs9V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=And9f5hJdJ29x5dOWK2PZeeB%2BJHQdBvVtIO5zQmWQuo4GJ0KM%2B3AAZ27M6LwUs9V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=And9f5hJdJ29x5dOWK2PZeeB%2BJHQdBvVtIO5zQmWQuo4GJ0KM%2B3AAZ27M6LwUs9V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMPckbtR2wXD9Av60GesQK7Vkp8d4VznrrTP8M7abfQkTka5lzQX2LpXMPXM6mjG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMPckbtR2wXD9Av60GesQK7Vkp8d4VznrrTP8M7abfQkTka5lzQX2LpXMPXM6mjG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=focavglwJcSK9AvsTONMNRbq1CgTHSAj8ts9EtN%2BNZJF4AHoMJE310HIEbrQ%2Ff%2Fo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3v814ZmX38p9Xj8pgJo0RB8XCKNddcywyYFsCpPuR6X3rhz3XhVfIhNwNaWxzCV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CSjrinnUr41yUFbuiWnPPgLHxeO4Gi%2FFnYfoEHMaVUiWb614KU5qll4AmoBN%2BX0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CSjrinnUr41yUFbuiWnPPgLHxeO4Gi%2FFnYfoEHMaVUiWb614KU5qll4AmoBN%2BX0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CSjrinnUr41yUFbuiWnPPgLHxeO4Gi%2FFnYfoEHMaVUiWb614KU5qll4AmoBN%2BX0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LThyLWuM%2Fs4FeUekWsP66YuZLfEbvMHZx6ZF2MBMP2g8GZ6e%2FO8SxqvaZsPwtoIp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LThyLWuM%2Fs4FeUekWsP66YuZLfEbvMHZx6ZF2MBMP2g8GZ6e%2FO8SxqvaZsPwtoIp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bxhpb9eK8OWRI3cVYurQwfF6X1D6%2B48xX3VzTpEfJ%2B5jPoMWi39w3QcLCyzsAulT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxNR2VfJTmpotxH1Pk44ZE8TdjA%2BP7tk4sJQWekkOy30MtsjmjrjMzl2RXJnMo6G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kK14L7nttbuVu9LzrrJps4obLCoapvtvsrYPBDDFrMqO64edReOfX%2F4reTlkY0BP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kK14L7nttbuVu9LzrrJps4obLCoapvtvsrYPBDDFrMqO64edReOfX%2F4reTlkY0BP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kK14L7nttbuVu9LzrrJps4obLCoapvtvsrYPBDDFrMqO64edReOfX%2F4reTlkY0BP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSVb%2BsuLtseV35G2BjqkQqMMX8rBXU5%2FlAVoFJXdWyBqjr1ZgXx10mA2DtfVnSDr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSVb%2BsuLtseV35G2BjqkQqMMX8rBXU5%2FlAVoFJXdWyBqjr1ZgXx10mA2DtfVnSDr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Iy3SooEIjvlmhogY2JFyVfmz2KeaLkESTJe%2FAEYjkRaZeY%2B%2FoFDNWpsE76JBz%2BR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXB2BUCHm%2BCjgDCuRQra3SUEIE5KBB%2B9FJTYpPgs4TOa63Bqt1B9WeGA5j4Wfgce
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfThTeLUg%2F3lWM9OafZROTM8HS061mZnB3uKfnJM%2BWVzkGFvd9KY7YfJoKjaHBkI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfThTeLUg%2F3lWM9OafZROTM8HS061mZnB3uKfnJM%2BWVzkGFvd9KY7YfJoKjaHBkI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfThTeLUg%2F3lWM9OafZROTM8HS061mZnB3uKfnJM%2BWVzkGFvd9KY7YfJoKjaHBkI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uaa1z9U6x2f5D7P4GGeDz1MBJ9Q0L%2Ba8%2BjEKwl3UFHF7qRR0NSARbEW0Q9hNwIS0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uaa1z9U6x2f5D7P4GGeDz1MBJ9Q0L%2Ba8%2BjEKwl3UFHF7qRR0NSARbEW0Q9hNwIS0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZ8nwJQjNtoeFMSX5x%2BLUwV3mKWtfJM6atEeK91ySYyWR%2BYqKBw6MxNxrDwOLxn%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buyRQUqb%2FPG%2BpX%2FNmjZyKnq4zDTvqPYJAddEhqziWC0EuOhf%2F%2BkXypCn3fgiFP3Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwSoSvq7sgvlaR0mh1J1AI2C7P8V69EOK5czQJAvbf%2Brem5vZBxniQzW6%2BHMDJff
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwSoSvq7sgvlaR0mh1J1AI2C7P8V69EOK5czQJAvbf%2Brem5vZBxniQzW6%2BHMDJff
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwSoSvq7sgvlaR0mh1J1AI2C7P8V69EOK5czQJAvbf%2Brem5vZBxniQzW6%2BHMDJff
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0hvockBrtL5vIZWeyEo0WWB6KxZSQYFdOCxQ8BfJLYFvihiJWltxacs%2BJmXjzP6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0hvockBrtL5vIZWeyEo0WWB6KxZSQYFdOCxQ8BfJLYFvihiJWltxacs%2BJmXjzP6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6T31zAL8gtpYcUooaO11VR1UuOBe0IX%2B16ndDBZgRA40RWAfu0wqPZ5M93fyCRD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3wV04uC0MKm23X1M%2BZOBwZRNCPWoVzRsddOwQB4%2Bnhwei3S4FupTemqj3LKTKfU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rYdlXAtSFCOswLNltba2fd1S6XIpgSgYetp%2FaEJuzRct%2FGJSybjwrA2srGbT7Fr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rYdlXAtSFCOswLNltba2fd1S6XIpgSgYetp%2FaEJuzRct%2FGJSybjwrA2srGbT7Fr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rYdlXAtSFCOswLNltba2fd1S6XIpgSgYetp%2FaEJuzRct%2FGJSybjwrA2srGbT7Fr

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1225
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1226
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1227
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1229
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152220 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1230
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145125 6316 SBD- D MOTOR VEH 135.00
135.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1231
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00950610 6316 LANDFILL  MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1233
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 95.00
95.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1240
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 145.00
145.00
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE , 0000 99220354 EFT 03/01/2022 1241
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6316 OPERATION MOTOR VEH 145.00
145.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 79
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57V9dPIjjjI7HiP0lx2EhX7pu7M2Q9e%2BFglBGBTMOD6wH7SP%2FoUi3v3jgzYXQgxJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57V9dPIjjjI7HiP0lx2EhX7pu7M2Q9e%2BFglBGBTMOD6wH7SP%2FoUi3v3jgzYXQgxJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0cDPKmXlTa0ZdzKtdLgSyv%2BFft3OSEjXmhZINiGa6ZA7acWcdieFoH2Mc%2Bv6kVI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YsGrJdQvne54eNVpudM0fp5%2Fpk%2BZ2iTMAQ2WcFinx7b4SmAbIaiFSOYFJSVIfC8%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdD4LlhrfDxC2PzUpSVR9i5AX2DuZegZJNthJUBhjVyBkWXlbUxvoZPCBlsOrGmc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdD4LlhrfDxC2PzUpSVR9i5AX2DuZegZJNthJUBhjVyBkWXlbUxvoZPCBlsOrGmc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdD4LlhrfDxC2PzUpSVR9i5AX2DuZegZJNthJUBhjVyBkWXlbUxvoZPCBlsOrGmc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N9LnUpPmlKXMmWlM6OcmUQ5y1LARYl78VbqjPPppjPFEipiyzntv0J6XMlEnLLY7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N9LnUpPmlKXMmWlM6OcmUQ5y1LARYl78VbqjPPppjPFEipiyzntv0J6XMlEnLLY7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOq3ehi11iNpPSIzFtsy99pPJDcG5MHOVSCytXY%2Fzf0AyIMALuNgaBi29DvW1ndo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SN%2BudRBsWlvwTjz1JbKjMFShs%2Fse%2B9mxDIyMl9WfLyoV950blgrQIg6y3RbRT%2FV7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1EAloS%2FfFMtZ7MFXfGuzAsg3uskzkMeqIRH1g68z%2BrkGu1VpZMuY44J2v8EHEUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1EAloS%2FfFMtZ7MFXfGuzAsg3uskzkMeqIRH1g68z%2BrkGu1VpZMuY44J2v8EHEUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1EAloS%2FfFMtZ7MFXfGuzAsg3uskzkMeqIRH1g68z%2BrkGu1VpZMuY44J2v8EHEUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gtviQVK8L4vt%2F5ekmVh5vyRxNIu05fKAfq4gvsZOjT7S6XJwZUTx71hg1atMy6uc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gtviQVK8L4vt%2F5ekmVh5vyRxNIu05fKAfq4gvsZOjT7S6XJwZUTx71hg1atMy6uc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1zMBIFuGDvJzIhYfhUE91IZPVPj5s5zKQsZ7dv4esPr3twILjGpVzi%2Bl2KXWSP3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdxB8F5uIOyNSkiMRKsZHNIXymXvcrTe3TlE5PPav7ecsNMtejOlDNuoQGvTfle1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWP2zxjMyJ2eakEIQYf%2FTcvJRHHvx0s8qYcx4k265MMcZhujveiQI8%2BZs%2Fh%2F5SIT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWP2zxjMyJ2eakEIQYf%2FTcvJRHHvx0s8qYcx4k265MMcZhujveiQI8%2BZs%2Fh%2F5SIT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWP2zxjMyJ2eakEIQYf%2FTcvJRHHvx0s8qYcx4k265MMcZhujveiQI8%2BZs%2Fh%2F5SIT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEJnk2M%2FLkNGRAPnVJ839tkGi1eIyPSsetJTFc5zCTpHGNW%2Bsz9f%2By0XY3shinaB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEJnk2M%2FLkNGRAPnVJ839tkGi1eIyPSsetJTFc5zCTpHGNW%2Bsz9f%2By0XY3shinaB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XqAVMSB%2FUZu4Y%2BjkGdAbmpX8UulyLwefbB0nQjRkpFfaDrwxFtKdZOKEFe2RsrsG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLM%2BrHHGiGnd8CR6EQB1ToBNy56OeEf9gJUvkf%2BiVOiYOE8hdwu92d4mB%2BniyQm8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PddUMxkD9NTbcH2Y5SF7W1KF5xka41dbo65opCUCVEzum77iHN7ldfzlq2qp%2B6UR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PddUMxkD9NTbcH2Y5SF7W1KF5xka41dbo65opCUCVEzum77iHN7ldfzlq2qp%2B6UR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PddUMxkD9NTbcH2Y5SF7W1KF5xka41dbo65opCUCVEzum77iHN7ldfzlq2qp%2B6UR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8H%2B%2B4N9VwYV2DwdWky1c4m15K%2Bpq3wdEFPLzlr1zd1hr48Ra8blODOPKbGOfSn6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8H%2B%2B4N9VwYV2DwdWky1c4m15K%2Bpq3wdEFPLzlr1zd1hr48Ra8blODOPKbGOfSn6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wf8FRGUw3ZvX8%2FsKKxMHE94lhqFeUxJy%2BfQUTs52zXdEzPd1q80h%2FZwXe5UjUJHs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrt%2BPZ2tP2c%2FchNvNRBoZUxKQ8gQhyNtB%2BwEUaWUGVgC%2BIyx3p%2B0udHYeDkOfltE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrs4YtZ0Lzupq6LnbeQ4csIZPqwDwVzgOyEHqA3FJQ7c6z6eW%2BEW8NtifLMuqE48
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrs4YtZ0Lzupq6LnbeQ4csIZPqwDwVzgOyEHqA3FJQ7c6z6eW%2BEW8NtifLMuqE48
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrs4YtZ0Lzupq6LnbeQ4csIZPqwDwVzgOyEHqA3FJQ7c6z6eW%2BEW8NtifLMuqE48
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Pda7jCypNmzp6lLGZDuaZDuKDAiFbZ0qwwbZLkAhjYMPDUMdrRGAx17Qh0wVzhd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Pda7jCypNmzp6lLGZDuaZDuKDAiFbZ0qwwbZLkAhjYMPDUMdrRGAx17Qh0wVzhd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROGGAlNpMd%2BVIne2DE85vW3rqGoYzCvVSfB04opA5IboCxDDSWnataJM87wp%2FVcq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sskoirg25rM86x4CxmYki5JFtzEZP3PWeWS00LmWe88o6lO7CdvLDOP2LdgZ9SDw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHsZjQODye%2F4Jo9Da%2FUYmjDCv0MIB1mYvdfabypTU%2Fz1ndTO3ZZas57PKJ%2FNUOFN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHsZjQODye%2F4Jo9Da%2FUYmjDCv0MIB1mYvdfabypTU%2Fz1ndTO3ZZas57PKJ%2FNUOFN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHsZjQODye%2F4Jo9Da%2FUYmjDCv0MIB1mYvdfabypTU%2Fz1ndTO3ZZas57PKJ%2FNUOFN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dzz8rOWsDTFAFPP554f2akjKg7lsM%2FQEaCpoWoLvcfFNZ%2FQP7lApcDSCXoY9NOCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dzz8rOWsDTFAFPP554f2akjKg7lsM%2FQEaCpoWoLvcfFNZ%2FQP7lApcDSCXoY9NOCJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=98B0kR374zVUHrdjpPfnRiKUMJP0VWb6nOLrl2BPSxkarNbglALB%2FQ1UvIfFQjl8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvxGq4hZ03cBtCmAIHFmf5Uxn0jom803A5Hizq45l3ZzAugTKolQoQgofz8gawiJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mSUzbkCk3eJLde4KhmLcK68MxdHgOFEK5Qg1kt4h99BzOImCkclDEUMkyqVfhTVp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mSUzbkCk3eJLde4KhmLcK68MxdHgOFEK5Qg1kt4h99BzOImCkclDEUMkyqVfhTVp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mSUzbkCk3eJLde4KhmLcK68MxdHgOFEK5Qg1kt4h99BzOImCkclDEUMkyqVfhTVp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FtEwN1YlFYI8DXcGYTPM258fIVs6zlT3aNmMgxUDhAA8WJQHo155ft47SU2aLBi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FtEwN1YlFYI8DXcGYTPM258fIVs6zlT3aNmMgxUDhAA8WJQHo155ft47SU2aLBi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8TnbRnZUGweXL9C1mmk4uUJ%2BWPv7MwaodrkxVec2ft4Sur8rLXrFlRVMqaFu6FA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Db18kRV8G%2F8CWfK7YrByL49EIgMZljk80i2pa5XKC2ZszcppAOkKTYi2LdLvWiI1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RUjliifDz1MO%2F2owoklVN8Jy9vCTfn2OFZHoBUmbNLmeq5JH%2FHT4oTFoDSLq4uL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RUjliifDz1MO%2F2owoklVN8Jy9vCTfn2OFZHoBUmbNLmeq5JH%2FHT4oTFoDSLq4uL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RUjliifDz1MO%2F2owoklVN8Jy9vCTfn2OFZHoBUmbNLmeq5JH%2FHT4oTFoDSLq4uL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fg9f0QlPfSuDRSjNvCguV0JX2m%2Fx29X6xk5yASIzkXe16uOEko1AUcm3yFSCEJC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fg9f0QlPfSuDRSjNvCguV0JX2m%2Fx29X6xk5yASIzkXe16uOEko1AUcm3yFSCEJC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FsoX%2BowS1EMktcKpOzoa7johESLcMcuyCdvNnFkVFUb%2FqyolfuJBk08qWlm9p6g1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnGRU7Cz6fLjz%2BGgqOFj18wgBV1iBcd%2BAn9oljEsJufhq43HH%2F7fbDLZ%2FWrYr5ny
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MN8hUNx8C9xd71FZyrQ80T%2FCxgbKWojb6y8yf8q%2FVTygjUI1Hzj%2FDDc4KUL20lI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MN8hUNx8C9xd71FZyrQ80T%2FCxgbKWojb6y8yf8q%2FVTygjUI1Hzj%2FDDc4KUL20lI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MN8hUNx8C9xd71FZyrQ80T%2FCxgbKWojb6y8yf8q%2FVTygjUI1Hzj%2FDDc4KUL20lI

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE ,

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316
400063 ON THE WAY SERVICE ,

400063

400063

999993

999993

999993

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

ON THE WAY SERVICE ,

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152140 6316

ON THE WAY SERVICE ,

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144240 6316

Catoria Martin
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140794 6419

Alice Sampson

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 057 2323

BARBARA SULLIVAN

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 01851820 6722

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
99220354 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH
99220354 EFT
OPERATION MOTOR VEH
99220354 EFT
MAINTENAN MOTOR VEH
99220354 EFT

OPERATION MOTOR VEH

INV

CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO

INV

EMPLOYEESOTHER REF

INV

STATE TOR CLAIMS AG

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE

1253
LINE AMOUNT
190.00

1248
LINE AMOUNT
95.00

1245
LINE AMOUNT
245.00

1228
LINE AMOUNT
125.00

CHECK TOTAL
cm103938M
LINE AMOUNT
117.53
CHECK TOTAL
020222
LINE AMOUNT
346.00
CHECK TOTAL
14454
LINE AMOUNT
100.00

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT

190.00

95.00

245.00

125.00
2,505.00

117.53
117.53

346.00
346.00

100.00
100.00

<% munis

. .
® _ atyler erp solution

CHECK

VOUCHER

Page 80


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ch5b1IlY4Lbs56v%2FyNOun37Zijui6wHhR%2BnFwK0wdycHuEh4elsNcG52P1oWB%2FSE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ch5b1IlY4Lbs56v%2FyNOun37Zijui6wHhR%2BnFwK0wdycHuEh4elsNcG52P1oWB%2FSE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uezapv7E8HGEGZ1LLR7JMirVArdrm5a9NJrYAcaFk8bRaa0VzkxSRJbdxKZUVWWY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8On33TjXVLTI%2FQfR%2Ft5Tyh%2BuQmABZtdRB%2B4NXeX20aGwQ5xDF%2BFJroQy2WGlJME6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72sF3mdyVlV9Xw0vbL8i8Hx3sbmYr2JDKvtvM4uZjH8JuV7%2F5U0f%2BbwZBp1DGWDP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72sF3mdyVlV9Xw0vbL8i8Hx3sbmYr2JDKvtvM4uZjH8JuV7%2F5U0f%2BbwZBp1DGWDP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72sF3mdyVlV9Xw0vbL8i8Hx3sbmYr2JDKvtvM4uZjH8JuV7%2F5U0f%2BbwZBp1DGWDP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiMAnWi5tj1lb8ygrTOeFBSqMWy9ELj9f2hrCar%2BW%2BWt7zyp1xKIo025JeMo3FKd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiMAnWi5tj1lb8ygrTOeFBSqMWy9ELj9f2hrCar%2BW%2BWt7zyp1xKIo025JeMo3FKd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLrCR5TTxTlsUrR5dBgwwFntz07ZTCjKj0rlZmDC7moQALEpoeHYCgzlw7NGzkUj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IitPW%2F99b32IPoqk7A%2Bi9eVURu0VW2Wxp4x5jt4hdyE5iT%2Fl5X0uy9pg3pFYm8v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8s47GRKkGEN6H66BbxDr57EKUZbews2c59zhpA14zyplTLh14TcBfCymTgTpLc0P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8s47GRKkGEN6H66BbxDr57EKUZbews2c59zhpA14zyplTLh14TcBfCymTgTpLc0P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8s47GRKkGEN6H66BbxDr57EKUZbews2c59zhpA14zyplTLh14TcBfCymTgTpLc0P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pZk4V64Ea6w8fPIrd43CPuh%2FcLbQuquxwcMiJLtzZWhSEGWSST%2BlV0g%2FndXH%2FJD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pZk4V64Ea6w8fPIrd43CPuh%2FcLbQuquxwcMiJLtzZWhSEGWSST%2BlV0g%2FndXH%2FJD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymMcAGzX%2BJwVdcqo3jws7PoYKdVA7IfjdqHEHKFbfaUXmx%2BsvNMxnxGmsDIdHF2W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWwYgb8aDoMR50FUD%2Fpiu1Ou9oTknyHGim365FthDMSje2wcIW2OSYAS0FPWA%2BAG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tb%2F2Pnvab%2BwUhdJnq1Kfb8Fp30oac71KsBVtQEyJXYFfpI%2FdLnY%2BnEcEy8a66OaP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tb%2F2Pnvab%2BwUhdJnq1Kfb8Fp30oac71KsBVtQEyJXYFfpI%2FdLnY%2BnEcEy8a66OaP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tb%2F2Pnvab%2BwUhdJnq1Kfb8Fp30oac71KsBVtQEyJXYFfpI%2FdLnY%2BnEcEy8a66OaP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6q%2Fn%2FSKKWqoSbkTiOnaPAaILkBse5s7QmJT3HUq%2B05sSgYldAPswsZLOWQXPGNdk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6q%2Fn%2FSKKWqoSbkTiOnaPAaILkBse5s7QmJT3HUq%2B05sSgYldAPswsZLOWQXPGNdk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MnghkYdTUuPpMFGCeuGMvaxjv15Wm6tr1NNID7scrZorKlRFZxXxJXvHaqYneI%2BO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7BpllLvKcIank%2BjSp%2FstD0xI%2F%2B8Lgz6gSXyhkFxD5IxEjr0Zq241hw%2F%2B6GqrnSI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wy2QevWJ3hRzvwl2ZlkcJ0ah7luOMwV4jJxBrZugrMXEYGTI8e4CajS2ZFWk8Rrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wy2QevWJ3hRzvwl2ZlkcJ0ah7luOMwV4jJxBrZugrMXEYGTI8e4CajS2ZFWk8Rrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wy2QevWJ3hRzvwl2ZlkcJ0ah7luOMwV4jJxBrZugrMXEYGTI8e4CajS2ZFWk8Rrg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5HpSbGlbyPDaQjFkJeQMInj9vXoRGRSe9fU4yrAR0sihtUaz5mXyKTCi%2Bqj6R14
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5HpSbGlbyPDaQjFkJeQMInj9vXoRGRSe9fU4yrAR0sihtUaz5mXyKTCi%2Bqj6R14
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwJKYXo5OvSgmUqFf2%2B6FqEAlCGpFdx2i75gGzrOLRw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsfGGyh1XqbU%2BLo63VzYoQaLeNBEZzjOG27FoiOBZXKDFFYrfTdHxeqN7UqlR94l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJnHZekItu8%2BU9VnyUXY9a1ByqCBtfNoj2bES9x8ipKYVGNrDupO3lCqRf6SB28y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJnHZekItu8%2BU9VnyUXY9a1ByqCBtfNoj2bES9x8ipKYVGNrDupO3lCqRf6SB28y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJnHZekItu8%2BU9VnyUXY9a1ByqCBtfNoj2bES9x8ipKYVGNrDupO3lCqRf6SB28y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VMI0S4dp6q9tzn24wlwn4iporWWFDH2oLT5l4e68ENd6adNCQXB8WQflS4nsOZIK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VMI0S4dp6q9tzn24wlwn4iporWWFDH2oLT5l4e68ENd6adNCQXB8WQflS4nsOZIK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfCcX36DMNKuYPQ3ddb6OXtJDlUAf0Z6Wt6oHTg0GIc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwo7J12OtEtN%2BRPSFCB%2BoCocoFq0CPsTia7mGB0zRIAkh%2FWmNRzKyFnm%2FUtmwXoA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIHVA3TdUqq7uL7Q5XS1pOzGZ0sxs%2BHXr%2FkOd7d9NAVChGgEzOExQMqCSt3aQavq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIHVA3TdUqq7uL7Q5XS1pOzGZ0sxs%2BHXr%2FkOd7d9NAVChGgEzOExQMqCSt3aQavq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIHVA3TdUqq7uL7Q5XS1pOzGZ0sxs%2BHXr%2FkOd7d9NAVChGgEzOExQMqCSt3aQavq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxlI042r2ccMUmd%2FCo6XFVwzqYg%2BJ6V6xEIdilJbA6pYmno1YWQOHbyk8M6NkR4M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxlI042r2ccMUmd%2FCo6XFVwzqYg%2BJ6V6xEIdilJbA6pYmno1YWQOHbyk8M6NkR4M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CiKMwYY3SfgKDuVvzV5YTInfYGcnm4CAFQ4WqhuMcY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqhG9JowZ9wMKVYCbO74tBzQw91lEFTDXFZuu9GNcPl0sise6xvELMPN8PHQ7FJs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfuYF%2Bi9VSvkov1wockvShjmUA%2Fc%2BdtdHkGL6t%2FDZlyrMLkwwQi0kmWw8e3W2AYX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfuYF%2Bi9VSvkov1wockvShjmUA%2Fc%2BdtdHkGL6t%2FDZlyrMLkwwQi0kmWw8e3W2AYX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfuYF%2Bi9VSvkov1wockvShjmUA%2Fc%2BdtdHkGL6t%2FDZlyrMLkwwQi0kmWw8e3W2AYX

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

999993 Carrie Johnson

999993

999993

999993

999993

999993

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140794 6419

Christian Norwood
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140794 6722

Delta Constructors, |
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 01851820 6722

Drew Martin
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140794 6419

JOHN FLOYD
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 01851820 6722

Keyona Stewart
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 00140794 6419

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO

CLAIMS (O

CLAIMS (O

STATE TOR

CLAIMS (O

STATE TOR

CLAIMS (O

TYPE
INV

OTHER PRO

INV

CLAIMS AG

INV

CLAIMS AG

INV

OTHER PRO

INV

CLAIMS AG

INV

OTHER PRO

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE

Cj9839M
LINE AMOUNT
15.80

CHECK TOTAL

02232022
LINE AMOUNT
3,000.00

CHECK TOTAL

02152022
LINE AMOUNT
70,750.00

CHECK TOTAL
dm101045M
LINE AMOUNT
105.60
CHECK TOTAL
14420
LINE AMOUNT
311.29
CHECK TOTAL

ks106246M
LINE AMOUNT
48.03

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT

15.80
15.80

3,000.00
3,000.00

70,750.00
70,750.00

105.60
105.60

311.29
311.29

48.03
48.03

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

81


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRGwO3XPEZKtuHv3pqmpn9j4iT9uu09kj7Q1XSb%2Fd3pG1LqYGxpstKFwaWn3PVKv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRGwO3XPEZKtuHv3pqmpn9j4iT9uu09kj7Q1XSb%2Fd3pG1LqYGxpstKFwaWn3PVKv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9beT6qth7pH2xSk%2BvJFpQ%2Bi4zS1WifWbawUm%2BmRzZw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iTNQh%2BQcOVg%2B3hRXF9YeA8qcQbRXkzxoYMuXtrIj7XPDtIj2O6%2BmeoKv1DnWqBf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKQhftCq%2F8E9m5j%2FQ9eHITNLA8zSngqG8h%2FT6UMXNzdbVPJLgI6xpEVgg39wlExb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKQhftCq%2F8E9m5j%2FQ9eHITNLA8zSngqG8h%2FT6UMXNzdbVPJLgI6xpEVgg39wlExb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKQhftCq%2F8E9m5j%2FQ9eHITNLA8zSngqG8h%2FT6UMXNzdbVPJLgI6xpEVgg39wlExb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0eCzvcXokJH1WWcM%2FhqKq8bbSer%2F%2BG6rBkYtOD8X13517o%2BKUELzKlzKdJRB7jcC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0eCzvcXokJH1WWcM%2FhqKq8bbSer%2F%2BG6rBkYtOD8X13517o%2BKUELzKlzKdJRB7jcC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Urv5c42yVZyBMARWL%2FklFiB4RyikAU7VV3GF411tKUY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wps%2FRDQjT%2B0sPsUpg3FwANqm5YlHysRTpMkXw%2FUgox60MgYX3%2BLvpNOfuWSgvXcZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fzr5bl3%2BKOUOhZ4fzG2%2FqGw86C9m1%2Brz5PTtozeYaRWtyk%2BZx9CBnCRW0eP%2BmnFC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fzr5bl3%2BKOUOhZ4fzG2%2FqGw86C9m1%2Brz5PTtozeYaRWtyk%2BZx9CBnCRW0eP%2BmnFC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fzr5bl3%2BKOUOhZ4fzG2%2FqGw86C9m1%2Brz5PTtozeYaRWtyk%2BZx9CBnCRW0eP%2BmnFC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04j7JqwZOPySLFtXjxFMCDjwK7d8bHTiXzWS8zl8YfjBDHEcnhF3xoOaYXUZtYjd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04j7JqwZOPySLFtXjxFMCDjwK7d8bHTiXzWS8zl8YfjBDHEcnhF3xoOaYXUZtYjd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXEdjevUvyMdhtpCMT2ekB82Y3rZHrBijArUzo8I7Xs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RaUH5CzMuFIfGtHbD7aCPrcBevek66mieI3EwQkSsVjmhEbqUwDzdlbpMUjKSAm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEb3c%2Bd%2FUn%2F5j%2FHM8pcaboxrTzXPXdDKmKT2SNFiT3nJANzTXn%2FQaP8y4WyKE3LW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEb3c%2Bd%2FUn%2F5j%2FHM8pcaboxrTzXPXdDKmKT2SNFiT3nJANzTXn%2FQaP8y4WyKE3LW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEb3c%2Bd%2FUn%2F5j%2FHM8pcaboxrTzXPXdDKmKT2SNFiT3nJANzTXn%2FQaP8y4WyKE3LW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sH6Zq%2B4KiYsIRxrHVirvxXHF%2ByNxFxBvnaNTzsd3pOxAJ9YeQBEQF16ENqzXl7wj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sH6Zq%2B4KiYsIRxrHVirvxXHF%2ByNxFxBvnaNTzsd3pOxAJ9YeQBEQF16ENqzXl7wj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arPr2ZUEp7RLVUXpBYGS5jRYTEcFKBveHgYRlEJUXOo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ekMnt6xN165q0ByiniCT2kO928YNnbrQIO0jElS%2BrM2%2FqBRKYrs%2BxSh%2BAoUYLkDd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yqc7s28zO47mNIfv9PZhL33nZiTLyIF0wAxGCu8l8FDsLEBbaQRnOUZzPFxg5fSs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yqc7s28zO47mNIfv9PZhL33nZiTLyIF0wAxGCu8l8FDsLEBbaQRnOUZzPFxg5fSs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yqc7s28zO47mNIfv9PZhL33nZiTLyIF0wAxGCu8l8FDsLEBbaQRnOUZzPFxg5fSs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QckH5CAyn8byGXyGKCxx8r7k5axajNaEi%2FSJpWfGn7fosnoYNJBKWfhR4PxQm6zH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QckH5CAyn8byGXyGKCxx8r7k5axajNaEi%2FSJpWfGn7fosnoYNJBKWfhR4PxQm6zH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLh3GDse3%2BKw2fyZ6%2Fb2wJR1wd6Yf1KOOk2W7Eu533E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Izkvpi6zR2HYeCDjiPm2%2FMJUq%2BHaARZt7wxYlaislt2%2BF1DNHU4Ro34%2FGmeTeYBo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akvyZ6%2FwudbxAm3f2GzB%2BDqccousFDayjdbrRW4detHa5Nnc4%2FgCkmSS%2BhIqjSxp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akvyZ6%2FwudbxAm3f2GzB%2BDqccousFDayjdbrRW4detHa5Nnc4%2FgCkmSS%2BhIqjSxp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akvyZ6%2FwudbxAm3f2GzB%2BDqccousFDayjdbrRW4detHa5Nnc4%2FgCkmSS%2BhIqjSxp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3owlpWVqUezfvBuFoKeaL2SnP%2FuskcQWo2nnWiBoy5ka2KB1VyFz8KaUk5j4KenZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3owlpWVqUezfvBuFoKeaL2SnP%2FuskcQWo2nnWiBoy5ka2KB1VyFz8KaUk5j4KenZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkNoPsLJ8PKi%2Fo%2F62AOuski3qzb%2BiFYiXqYzAXz6Wp4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UJTfo0VG7s5fFdG%2FlclwfKX8XCwOwZPxYQOF8sse0JB%2BzmMctCCvoSSPvQ9tw0V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFUT1XReBkVNPC4v6i4wp6T5iACy7en%2BlZNVDHwRvWdoFnm72W%2BwwMNTtxvnyJwb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFUT1XReBkVNPC4v6i4wp6T5iACy7en%2BlZNVDHwRvWdoFnm72W%2BwwMNTtxvnyJwb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFUT1XReBkVNPC4v6i4wp6T5iACy7en%2BlZNVDHwRvWdoFnm72W%2BwwMNTtxvnyJwb

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

999993 KIERRA BROWN

999993

999993

999997

999997

999997

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 01851820 6722

LAQUANNA DRUMMOND
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140794 6419

LENA HENDERSON
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 01851820 6722

Scott Samuels
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 030 2325

Terrence Brent, Sr.
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 001 4260

TINA R. FLETCHER
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 030 2325

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
INV

STATE TOR CLAIMS AG

INV

CLAIMS (O OTHER PRO

INV

STATE TOR CLAIMS AG

INV

WATER/SEWWATER MET

INV

GENERAL F ZONING PE

INV

WATER/SEWWATER MET

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
14408
LINE AMOUNT
310.00

CHECK TOTAL
1/8/2022
LINE AMOUNT
400.00
CHECK TOTAL
14380
LINE AMOUNT
200.00
CHECK TOTAL
02172022
LINE AMOUNT
410.00
CHECK TOTAL
004482
LINE AMOUNT
501.00
CHECK TOTAL

02162022
LINE AMOUNT
47.05

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT

310.00
310.00

400.00
400.00

200.00
200.00

410.00
410.00

501.00
501.00

47.05
47.05

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

82


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbtKBgN3hkt9n%2FTGXWAUlc5dFIgSrJUoEczGF237rKX%2B9I6r1Ljo%2B4RlgSZlFH3Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbtKBgN3hkt9n%2FTGXWAUlc5dFIgSrJUoEczGF237rKX%2B9I6r1Ljo%2B4RlgSZlFH3Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BXv0ZBpxGsF8NcG3Xlv9wZwY1chygVWR4KMr5Tds3g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWusHWjMm%2BKkvfrSR%2Bpl%2Fw%2B2YPMn08NZHkVTW42eronb4P2GTSv288Ccld8jHiNS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wpd%2F27b35VVWK7GRcckiO4MJxccnIKaWA0hNlU1ZUc2JdJ%2BUkCK64m2CAdnTdD9e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wpd%2F27b35VVWK7GRcckiO4MJxccnIKaWA0hNlU1ZUc2JdJ%2BUkCK64m2CAdnTdD9e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wpd%2F27b35VVWK7GRcckiO4MJxccnIKaWA0hNlU1ZUc2JdJ%2BUkCK64m2CAdnTdD9e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xd7Z0b3uAfC8hk9JBX60cSnGRD%2F0HvAzfokr7TsNnzbCJSZEFQe5rNKbsctUbdE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xd7Z0b3uAfC8hk9JBX60cSnGRD%2F0HvAzfokr7TsNnzbCJSZEFQe5rNKbsctUbdE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtOmSSA7onkqEMZvibbCp5x3W42EtMFiyIFt39vauFU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FdqadLBXd%2BcD5VaXJghDDAYJm1holhPi13sdqLo%2FtyaPSUVbFXXACEFWzlI0BUu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUyJGZd949LSUdR%2FnkWpCNvF9wMqm2QN%2BSoA5DQTsknT0ESqj6puxSmiAauO2Ljh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUyJGZd949LSUdR%2FnkWpCNvF9wMqm2QN%2BSoA5DQTsknT0ESqj6puxSmiAauO2Ljh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUyJGZd949LSUdR%2FnkWpCNvF9wMqm2QN%2BSoA5DQTsknT0ESqj6puxSmiAauO2Ljh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FA7PyzCCyp2cx1yIOAR8TfwndXVCRTNzs7GtbSmqPsicKOf95x85oei%2BA%2Bstvll
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FA7PyzCCyp2cx1yIOAR8TfwndXVCRTNzs7GtbSmqPsicKOf95x85oei%2BA%2Bstvll
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XntEnxJkU%2F6nPMHJgM5GESnZDZAmYcPwRYDW5jZfTug%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBugji3%2BrVnQuwh5oKwcm30hKfPz8g0aorEn3hRo%2FlN9mjHg0fh8EiXWEU8H%2FM4Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8UV9x91AZFFkFeF6bvDHyO%2BNdUnzhFZcmCifgNLiX90ZV099BLp1g6hI8MiTKFu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8UV9x91AZFFkFeF6bvDHyO%2BNdUnzhFZcmCifgNLiX90ZV099BLp1g6hI8MiTKFu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8UV9x91AZFFkFeF6bvDHyO%2BNdUnzhFZcmCifgNLiX90ZV099BLp1g6hI8MiTKFu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2H4mzWWqwrCbor2QuvVH6K8HguTikW8j72zYwU2EJgPBuiHbZ0rm8bsGH0vuP5X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2H4mzWWqwrCbor2QuvVH6K8HguTikW8j72zYwU2EJgPBuiHbZ0rm8bsGH0vuP5X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdB677ID1BkU6zB2K10bCrlyFdyrWR%2B36xIIChDnomg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5J3Sty76B8bmuc%2BlObzdhryMcwmlPFvB5%2FNwGJ66XBccunwusnF2%2FSytA3766km
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FK7R%2ByWInbwu3slZb4SPX83v0fCMlEemgvV%2B4%2BIv7oUBj8SrftQB23KKLP%2B8VWvi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FK7R%2ByWInbwu3slZb4SPX83v0fCMlEemgvV%2B4%2BIv7oUBj8SrftQB23KKLP%2B8VWvi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FK7R%2ByWInbwu3slZb4SPX83v0fCMlEemgvV%2B4%2BIv7oUBj8SrftQB23KKLP%2B8VWvi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MKKhf%2FWKEm6duYs3B1tT9LXb0yhlWbdDCAIX0iFhXjgmAr7QJQvbhwxVwpVD7CK4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MKKhf%2FWKEm6duYs3B1tT9LXb0yhlWbdDCAIX0iFhXjgmAr7QJQvbhwxVwpVD7CK4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tYwVPPWQdzTXd3dgkoliZ0XRDqqYALFF7VQLRkElp0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IC8mFaCQLN1AyQtbz1kAVrDVac%2FY34iuSTv6suioc97Us0FyzDen4onQ05%2BpQDtO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgoyzbUF0itRV7e8tgA65ZPo%2FYBATEAp36Y6tGQsFVRBmfx5fQsmWKmI6EVSlT43
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgoyzbUF0itRV7e8tgA65ZPo%2FYBATEAp36Y6tGQsFVRBmfx5fQsmWKmI6EVSlT43
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgoyzbUF0itRV7e8tgA65ZPo%2FYBATEAp36Y6tGQsFVRBmfx5fQsmWKmI6EVSlT43
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5Z%2BnS8%2BvS4g7SqdZji1cEGmVQx2rIeXStTAisEY%2BzhzPKnjzj9h6WDQ3A%2FK1csa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5Z%2BnS8%2BvS4g7SqdZji1cEGmVQx2rIeXStTAisEY%2BzhzPKnjzj9h6WDQ3A%2FK1csa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3EichLTVmmJJmv1CHZkUjH%2Fjtdr1ZzluYSi1dsCUx0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LWeC%2Fq5KA%2F%2B6LwLPsR4ofj7HsNQ%2F3wSGJ8gSBhEu7WbfhdDJhS7AmdKg4XmG3N%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwiZOsWiZ8hnGSArGtgNUtsULCpCbhmqAOYMoN%2F99EQ2snO85huKB30TH5DDA6Xf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwiZOsWiZ8hnGSArGtgNUtsULCpCbhmqAOYMoN%2F99EQ2snO85huKB30TH5DDA6Xf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwiZOsWiZ8hnGSArGtgNUtsULCpCbhmqAOYMoN%2F99EQ2snO85huKB30TH5DDA6Xf

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CDO030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

401458 Onetta Whitley

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00141300 6122
69149 P & D MACZKA INC

401431

73111

73558

69663

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00141510 6218

JUDGE PATRICIA WISE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00141300 6122

PAVECON. LTD, CO
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 21345190 6824

PENNINGTON & TRIM ALA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 39049800 6419

PITNEY BOWES
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140700 6218

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

PO TYPE
INV
PERSONNELBOARD & C
22000865 INV

MCS ADMIN OFFICE SU

INV

PERSONNELBOARD & C

INV

ENGINEERI IMPROVEMEN

22000927 INV

ZOO PARK OTHER PROF

INV

LEGAL OFFICE SU

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE

02012022
LINE AMOUNT
300.00

CHECK TOTAL
1132159-0
LINE AMOUNT
267.00
CHECK TOTAL
02012022
LINE AMOUNT
300.00
CHECK TOTAL
LINE AMOUNT
208,328.62
CHECK TOTAL
749636
LINE AMOUNT
42.00
CHECK TOTAL
02152022
LINE AMOUNT
350.00

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT

300.00
300.00

267.00
267.00

300.00
300.00

208,328.62
208,328.62

42.00
42.00

350.00
350.00

" MuNis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

83


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mhMkN9DTkTTM4MkvrXbhe%2FYNOHr3JRaX3r4j8VZkEIx4LGgSO5t%2FijW8dVrgUE8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mhMkN9DTkTTM4MkvrXbhe%2FYNOHr3JRaX3r4j8VZkEIx4LGgSO5t%2FijW8dVrgUE8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSGV8hsCJxRf5OGdbP2cEzNY6lmTPVQbUrpGXe0rWuM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cnPreleT%2FzJj9vK6fes5lqA20OsLRBJIcm2u3Alo7A7FNI40JEIbFbI2O7OL6sT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKaLzdFFW1KtBofJzHKpRQ2e4ppwyViiUVVoIFIMUYpIU3AmUklZeqGHJfc4hXzI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKaLzdFFW1KtBofJzHKpRQ2e4ppwyViiUVVoIFIMUYpIU3AmUklZeqGHJfc4hXzI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKaLzdFFW1KtBofJzHKpRQ2e4ppwyViiUVVoIFIMUYpIU3AmUklZeqGHJfc4hXzI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cE8Jz7qZLc9ltjpOgqpldGvwI%2BLLyBD44Es%2BrVS%2FDZTbY3djuNipfdXrdG2qIMCA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cE8Jz7qZLc9ltjpOgqpldGvwI%2BLLyBD44Es%2BrVS%2FDZTbY3djuNipfdXrdG2qIMCA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RPSKV70cgyG6GSkbvLUpa6SeLzlFcZT%2FmxgRE4J3Sog68x3uhiFxs0MUuSMBp3l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tt36ElL29AElcgf5bU7LJD6lMhXqr%2F%2BmQU%2BzggWzJu5Vmnnzp7xEa%2FQJdm02LQJT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4gH0e8ebdl3wZc6W7ow4atKhHwnIZgATOlx%2BwTu3QCZt7zdpQKEeFlNClP90nNS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4gH0e8ebdl3wZc6W7ow4atKhHwnIZgATOlx%2BwTu3QCZt7zdpQKEeFlNClP90nNS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4gH0e8ebdl3wZc6W7ow4atKhHwnIZgATOlx%2BwTu3QCZt7zdpQKEeFlNClP90nNS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGDghs6NYaVVgu349SDNNaEK3nnJol1D9M5yOgTOd%2BssIkNcILKPjJatV8OywKQt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGDghs6NYaVVgu349SDNNaEK3nnJol1D9M5yOgTOd%2BssIkNcILKPjJatV8OywKQt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=imXT9pK7t2mhphz16VA9CyLTFVkhVYs%2FdftWKs6LtXE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbbhPXOx%2FPKv%2BpaCzhsTADfbh9sSzTb68%2B0B41TLRvO4iLZR2tG2dKwfxft71XD2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVq1p8dtP1mEXJNbdjK%2BVsUR3a7w%2FFYta1xCuhAAIbRVTTDYw4eT1XePpVWPplr7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVq1p8dtP1mEXJNbdjK%2BVsUR3a7w%2FFYta1xCuhAAIbRVTTDYw4eT1XePpVWPplr7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVq1p8dtP1mEXJNbdjK%2BVsUR3a7w%2FFYta1xCuhAAIbRVTTDYw4eT1XePpVWPplr7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=clkcl0gf191ySWU8NT%2BwTskwlQu9InVOXgepkD0ygwCnNzLecdbjiRguLYco4qDI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=clkcl0gf191ySWU8NT%2BwTskwlQu9InVOXgepkD0ygwCnNzLecdbjiRguLYco4qDI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlcknX2YNeUerqrb46PyejnaMJDjfd7abijCkZECrNg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAh0ZW3GW3EYvI%2FrHA4itF9ZcEtCS5nmW0s0A5rgCSr5Se40Zdj%2FjepW4TypDjrc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XOSMtjwentbZYMmYsq6UnJTtDlM3ZJqZqNX%2Fi0u3qRXgKmufxjFwslT2umepyoF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XOSMtjwentbZYMmYsq6UnJTtDlM3ZJqZqNX%2Fi0u3qRXgKmufxjFwslT2umepyoF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XOSMtjwentbZYMmYsq6UnJTtDlM3ZJqZqNX%2Fi0u3qRXgKmufxjFwslT2umepyoF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHKOTM%2BP65dAs4NVIXVFUDV6ETc%2FfP8fiDjqag05k2LgDNVS5hPqzachgTGpZKum
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHKOTM%2BP65dAs4NVIXVFUDV6ETc%2FfP8fiDjqag05k2LgDNVS5hPqzachgTGpZKum
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iAHbXghX%2FqttcPHIS5kSdwmG7D56%2F4GnOZolJtvBmf1WjB1oqNULeLBxfQGk8PS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=loOgJ2PWmdM4%2FzJXGfI9g%2BxCafY%2Bh%2Bs57nL2OOT7q%2Fk48VgJS91zjLCF%2FB%2Fw0v2O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aG7t679CMwzPU3%2BmMVEIhpjEvSldUTEmjVYxIHuQZbzMy8LDfuTltJDJJnA8MZ24
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aG7t679CMwzPU3%2BmMVEIhpjEvSldUTEmjVYxIHuQZbzMy8LDfuTltJDJJnA8MZ24
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aG7t679CMwzPU3%2BmMVEIhpjEvSldUTEmjVYxIHuQZbzMy8LDfuTltJDJJnA8MZ24
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4YasIqeP5sNaDT1lpVyXM7%2FaU0qce6ycGHA4ZAZdlTkclH%2FdsR2D0aiQi8GRKP9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4YasIqeP5sNaDT1lpVyXM7%2FaU0qce6ycGHA4ZAZdlTkclH%2FdsR2D0aiQi8GRKP9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUPBi7R4Ly2lCW%2FBtO07%2FmDokVU2Qo4g9zzbZ571qXU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXPrau4utSx%2F5kS6ZqJGJVJAIV7sWU2wQ%2BI4jWKeUpUa9eFYGNLAPa9jHXlD6Og3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39o17m5r5UrWGF08G15fTfjKJrIBSbj4QMF7YHXo%2FdguBIFjbwJPICQ0uQMJMG%2Bb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39o17m5r5UrWGF08G15fTfjKJrIBSbj4QMF7YHXo%2FdguBIFjbwJPICQ0uQMJMG%2Bb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39o17m5r5UrWGF08G15fTfjKJrIBSbj4QMF7YHXo%2FdguBIFjbwJPICQ0uQMJMG%2Bb

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

73325 PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE

61520

72737

72901

14420

401189

401189

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550430 6514

POLYDYNE INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152130 6212

RESULTZ BIZ
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00490400 6419

RETRO METRO AND ITS A
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 01851820 6722

REVELL HARDWARE COMPA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 001 1502

RHONDA NORMAN
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 00550126 6419

RHONDA NORMAN
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550126 6419

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
INV

PARKS -GO RENTAL OF

22000700 INV

FEWELL WT CHEM,DRUG

EFT

COMPUTER OTHER PRO

INV

STATE TOR CLAIMS AG

22000789 EFT

GENERAL F MAINTENAN

INV

ATHLETICS OTHER PRO

INV

ATHLETICS OTHER PRO

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE

1365772
LINE AMOUNT
921.80

CHECK TOTAL

1616396
LINE AMOUNT
2,268.00

CHECK TOTAL

021822
LINE AMOUNT
5,200.00

CHECK TOTAL

02142022
LINE AMOUNT
4,000.00

CHECK TOTAL

158779/6
LINE AMOUNT
4,924.58

CHECK TOTAL

001112283
LINE AMOUNT
66.50

001112304
LINE AMOUNT
114.00

AMOUNT

921.80
921.80

2,268.00
2,268.00

5,200.00
5,200.00

4,000.00
4,000.00

4,924.58
4,924.58

66.50

114.00

<% munis

. .
® _ atyler erp solution

VOUCHER CHECK

Page 84


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywVfQFOLtyLDxaRxZ%2FfXyh07AOXgONjCX9lXfGlKN%2FtjVMKSHl8SphymEuejiw9t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywVfQFOLtyLDxaRxZ%2FfXyh07AOXgONjCX9lXfGlKN%2FtjVMKSHl8SphymEuejiw9t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C99EwITMwcsadX%2Fwxec6UGq8177RmFdbB4v070KbiqI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DaQ1EsP4apNa7kMgK09UfIRWkGmDJbs7FbPq%2F22OS5SQy8E6N1x5F1EJDjfZtd7g
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6d5nrLx3of6xufvV%2Fvyn5rgIavTwlqDVwD7Nu82NyikFbmJvSMU9fXkORy60s51
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6d5nrLx3of6xufvV%2Fvyn5rgIavTwlqDVwD7Nu82NyikFbmJvSMU9fXkORy60s51
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6d5nrLx3of6xufvV%2Fvyn5rgIavTwlqDVwD7Nu82NyikFbmJvSMU9fXkORy60s51
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qe%2Fh%2Fv8DnwMlrDL4oWKBGRegf3rfJky5CC80PwVuUb%2FAI39bIBIrTiwn40IDWmQm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qe%2Fh%2Fv8DnwMlrDL4oWKBGRegf3rfJky5CC80PwVuUb%2FAI39bIBIrTiwn40IDWmQm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BYgRqharTy%2Bo0UjgRdLKYQdcNtBK5E2EJl4w6fKHXnxaTUpmq15mMsGY8t%2FVWcb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0TLd578zHnpzu%2BVnIV13wv%2Bk0%2FAKsjgRTQEwOeY4eGXoM%2F3n2zCNoPd%2BeyQ7j7a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46haXweQSUKOQhgSeHsP5r%2BntpZB3lCGzX6OsFJhS6DLj770Yo1Q1uReVpa4OjNX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46haXweQSUKOQhgSeHsP5r%2BntpZB3lCGzX6OsFJhS6DLj770Yo1Q1uReVpa4OjNX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46haXweQSUKOQhgSeHsP5r%2BntpZB3lCGzX6OsFJhS6DLj770Yo1Q1uReVpa4OjNX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5s%2Fbbj4qNFqdvGuSaeeh18HcUy6MpfNa1IMBHmwfjynLUld7Wv03rnsSuiw3LkGs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5s%2Fbbj4qNFqdvGuSaeeh18HcUy6MpfNa1IMBHmwfjynLUld7Wv03rnsSuiw3LkGs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3W5tYCHSN0aMSzLe45VS4KVOXkdQXm7pXQ5j8tzmxj0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTH60oCDVgRDirKf6j2k%2FfnHxTLBUBPXb%2Br%2BIOa%2B07F6G7PwY5N1xVT8EUFQepLZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MELrM5F081O24ShXq7JnuE4Nz%2B4xgpAT1ihn9DCBciJZt5ZZ%2FneI8BClKLw2tFZW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MELrM5F081O24ShXq7JnuE4Nz%2B4xgpAT1ihn9DCBciJZt5ZZ%2FneI8BClKLw2tFZW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MELrM5F081O24ShXq7JnuE4Nz%2B4xgpAT1ihn9DCBciJZt5ZZ%2FneI8BClKLw2tFZW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xAzpxbo6hpfN9w0wiaoSCFPw4jpl03Z2%2BE1Y3Vy3rUypL7UVSBa6z37yu1YDv1rt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xAzpxbo6hpfN9w0wiaoSCFPw4jpl03Z2%2BE1Y3Vy3rUypL7UVSBa6z37yu1YDv1rt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZXi%2FI6nznEvUH9IPEYEC1bLmcHuVTLd55qmqen0K10%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BjgtYAjW6oefCKJp9kvwF6vrh0aHxeUwlkwkG80Jkfip1BXBDzI2sztOuWBMa0k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5jiE%2Bsw%2FRR5ElKL7DbhVZTugpED%2FyMRkLRwHHCLZrhgjUKW3UHRNhmJQMqVtMCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5jiE%2Bsw%2FRR5ElKL7DbhVZTugpED%2FyMRkLRwHHCLZrhgjUKW3UHRNhmJQMqVtMCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5jiE%2Bsw%2FRR5ElKL7DbhVZTugpED%2FyMRkLRwHHCLZrhgjUKW3UHRNhmJQMqVtMCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNE9vizNbYAk%2BkgDIO7m7zIMf6ZYt77hzUBxdBic2ER74%2BwQLSE8tGZjp7Uu8w39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNE9vizNbYAk%2BkgDIO7m7zIMf6ZYt77hzUBxdBic2ER74%2BwQLSE8tGZjp7Uu8w39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7DRx7KytgWzO0ZoVIaCG4dalfxXiL%2FRKgso4cv3c5Q04JhL2eqcUmt7Vk0ULW759
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ml19uK0UO7ammDhVobu0jpqHAh%2BAobbFKTjCxUPbmUrTbunTW%2BFb8o%2Bi5cUhpKtU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FD0Wjy973o%2FevdRTaUc63nxWD487oSYLyoxfJFj4sJsH4rV9Oq5YkBCy0I4jb%2Br6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FD0Wjy973o%2FevdRTaUc63nxWD487oSYLyoxfJFj4sJsH4rV9Oq5YkBCy0I4jb%2Br6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FD0Wjy973o%2FevdRTaUc63nxWD487oSYLyoxfJFj4sJsH4rV9Oq5YkBCy0I4jb%2Br6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8daejPV5jePuqXPYBzOfwOsW3MhzHecwkZbK%2BIVXhCxCPKz0kTG8r5JgCBC3n3yL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8daejPV5jePuqXPYBzOfwOsW3MhzHecwkZbK%2BIVXhCxCPKz0kTG8r5JgCBC3n3yL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bur1a2CdR6RI%2BdcqmtvgcArt4emrx8zRgqi%2B56SSAm8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vPsL3NGU0dpUjEmcpZs0YgTk5tmt2nplGZAr9yhIV5lz9mGU1JQCTHKW5Ib0gm9Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ul5H%2F1%2FrUpSOzHUorJHDBhD757pKFJICYFril89X9LDhaOoDbo0bLi1TV1Q5UwWY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ul5H%2F1%2FrUpSOzHUorJHDBhD757pKFJICYFril89X9LDhaOoDbo0bLi1TV1Q5UwWY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ul5H%2F1%2FrUpSOzHUorJHDBhD757pKFJICYFril89X9LDhaOoDbo0bLi1TV1Q5UwWY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4Qfy2aKvRu8KqynGev7OsHbWBYZ4FbElyZznNmVtG%2FWhh6ahDJhc%2FGBi%2FjNuj1M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4Qfy2aKvRu8KqynGev7OsHbWBYZ4FbElyZznNmVtG%2FWhh6ahDJhc%2FGBi%2FjNuj1M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TyD2KeBTTgdgqWVCtnfqC%2BlkD9EtGkTQ4FP296JparU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AOHlrIAwE36juHWBAdnqmSqCV8Bf1sZq2B01nP7%2FtB5BUPyqe51UpbnodLU%2BgP2l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZmVrlBGnzlJvEM0uj22toz8HLZUhVpdGBdIhw768YSGk5tIROR1x%2Bk3608Y%2BUg7G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZmVrlBGnzlJvEM0uj22toz8HLZUhVpdGBdIhw768YSGk5tIROR1x%2Bk3608Y%2BUg7G
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZmVrlBGnzlJvEM0uj22toz8HLZUhVpdGBdIhw768YSGk5tIROR1x%2Bk3608Y%2BUg7G

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

32031 RICOH USAINC

32031

30057

73525

73525

73525

73525

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140500 6514

RICOH USAINC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145300 6514

RICOH USA INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00140500 6514

ROBERTSON PRODUCE OF
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 39049800 6214

ROBERTSON PRODUCE OF
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 39049800 6214

ROBERTSON PRODUCE OF
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 39049800 6214

ROBERTSON PRODUCE OF
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 39049800 6214

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE

EFT

OFFICE OF RENTAL OF

EFT

CARE & MA RENTAL OF

EFT

OFFICE OF RENTAL OF

22000018 INV

ZOO PARK FEED FOR A

22000214 INV

ZOO PARK FEED FOR A

22000970 INV

ZOO PARK FEED FOR A

22000983 INV

ZOO PARK FEED FOR A

DUE DATE

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
CHECK TOTAL

105865913
LINE AMOUNT
3,413.55

INV4622156
LINE AMOUNT
137.68

CHECK TOTAL

5063759502
LINE AMOUNT
712.04

CHECK TOTAL

282707
LINE AMOUNT
183.50

284516
LINE AMOUNT
588.00

292417
LINE AMOUNT
595.75

281822
LINE AMOUNT
886.75

CHECK TOTAL

AMOUNT
180.50

3,413.55

137.68
3,551.23

712.04
712.04

183.50

588.00

595.75

886.75
2,254.00

o
o 0% P~
% MUNis
® _ atyler erp solution

VOUCHER

CHECK

Page 85


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2LLp9wonPwlzfNjs%2BmJ4%2BXVVAQZfJACYCtO5oUXh4f8857gPSu1hQIQqb7veETn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2LLp9wonPwlzfNjs%2BmJ4%2BXVVAQZfJACYCtO5oUXh4f8857gPSu1hQIQqb7veETn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E03pixAranzqIPsi3M79M8tE1%2BBgi3YOyvOAjLB%2FDHw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVucyK7wJUbTG86pUb1%2FjFmoJhS4PxCO0hIVi7WW11Eje7xUtzXpLUD%2FKAkw%2B45b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7QzRLaJtNli%2FNzFAxlygcFphQG%2BgNSh2yKIvaeD9ozNsW7iOkkaFe%2FHmlqy%2Ftz0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7QzRLaJtNli%2FNzFAxlygcFphQG%2BgNSh2yKIvaeD9ozNsW7iOkkaFe%2FHmlqy%2Ftz0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7QzRLaJtNli%2FNzFAxlygcFphQG%2BgNSh2yKIvaeD9ozNsW7iOkkaFe%2FHmlqy%2Ftz0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOj8Kd08iVm0AQPFjoapWpM%2BswmPERFuuIRd9FpLMohNPUstqd1vone9ArC9567h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOj8Kd08iVm0AQPFjoapWpM%2BswmPERFuuIRd9FpLMohNPUstqd1vone9ArC9567h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zt1qjL%2FCElCAKn56r8iC3xJszloNJxZMLXgVfLC%2FFt4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C7RbOICAqpyALSKUPxrSrhUSV7TbDzuPZA%2Bmh5XdV7HZaNiOS3WbeXWMu1xxO46C
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OabhWo45hplo4qHR2KFl8GzxlVgxMeV1zitGOHZA9D0ZUoJaQ7dOqUDp1qRz5ZmM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OabhWo45hplo4qHR2KFl8GzxlVgxMeV1zitGOHZA9D0ZUoJaQ7dOqUDp1qRz5ZmM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OabhWo45hplo4qHR2KFl8GzxlVgxMeV1zitGOHZA9D0ZUoJaQ7dOqUDp1qRz5ZmM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igXTX%2BNX4cmy%2BH6BgViJWAahvjWICFjuCKM4sa1Cw7dGeVYpiPQLSnaifo0WnE3q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igXTX%2BNX4cmy%2BH6BgViJWAahvjWICFjuCKM4sa1Cw7dGeVYpiPQLSnaifo0WnE3q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dnMNOPEa8d%2FZiKpPXtnEHNJKxPOjyb1qx5%2Fh9NTYtNk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQdNaCNKo8TK%2BLJ5pVG45fwto7RrZrVSxlhaV2IvcUCiSfVAwTgO3WHIqQYjCIyV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DlweAEeS79Qm60%2B1vfp33%2Bm8mPtnfqpM2zaMjfB%2FNH1nzIaD%2BRd0hHiYgc%2ByrZw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DlweAEeS79Qm60%2B1vfp33%2Bm8mPtnfqpM2zaMjfB%2FNH1nzIaD%2BRd0hHiYgc%2ByrZw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DlweAEeS79Qm60%2B1vfp33%2Bm8mPtnfqpM2zaMjfB%2FNH1nzIaD%2BRd0hHiYgc%2ByrZw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZLcsdaKaF%2BKB6Urdi7SE5QnsUozUoflpucVI8djZm3e8iJAt0h0rpwG2dXadoKV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZLcsdaKaF%2BKB6Urdi7SE5QnsUozUoflpucVI8djZm3e8iJAt0h0rpwG2dXadoKV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vteiQ1Z6l9%2FJMBCnxiV3sDOs3XE9RdhwyRia6wj2DETr63rADgD9C1QYCjGJcQ0t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jaRGTpVVfNPJNX6yn%2BqJGv2SbhGLAq77ZUoxLsk6%2FojrF7gANnKsHk23vlTE1Odf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSLO3UKkiIOYKyo32yubSQ2BIr0McgDSjLNhWyuW92QI4EeAZk8RpJUQrcb6tO%2Br
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSLO3UKkiIOYKyo32yubSQ2BIr0McgDSjLNhWyuW92QI4EeAZk8RpJUQrcb6tO%2Br
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSLO3UKkiIOYKyo32yubSQ2BIr0McgDSjLNhWyuW92QI4EeAZk8RpJUQrcb6tO%2Br
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8hvCF0rWsG67so%2BYUx%2FMG6Rczvo9a0tnvg7wCyIcAMMMw3cncXbXujfDOkrrJqQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8hvCF0rWsG67so%2BYUx%2FMG6Rczvo9a0tnvg7wCyIcAMMMw3cncXbXujfDOkrrJqQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ei%2FmEOh2BL5UeHZVYfnBa%2BgcLZ2c1CdPyphvW2jlOigldRpG%2BPb%2B%2BDGQeLWzvoki
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rHik2MlQ2qR4px2RckeNZ5fBx%2Fc9Rjfts%2Bp6JOX%2F%2F3K3n6B5GgMdOnV8DIcsjfz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQsOCyojK2993iACrX1v3waoh2O1tPACAKQ%2FuaNYlCkCe2Sx9VdfTGslqkvEteaX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQsOCyojK2993iACrX1v3waoh2O1tPACAKQ%2FuaNYlCkCe2Sx9VdfTGslqkvEteaX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQsOCyojK2993iACrX1v3waoh2O1tPACAKQ%2FuaNYlCkCe2Sx9VdfTGslqkvEteaX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZk6KB%2FYltFudvc%2Fm7eC1Mm6JRbNfA9yrvkKTW%2FxlNazE3vnJHcHXgb6qSxs9n5l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZk6KB%2FYltFudvc%2Fm7eC1Mm6JRbNfA9yrvkKTW%2FxlNazE3vnJHcHXgb6qSxs9n5l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oylPvQNtGgiQc7WXsLwVYq9jI91roiqT17X9idFNPoHezG1mkyG6UjV6GIqMuvwc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Um2SeBkCJNnpmFEBkxowpYQx2Evv5XBiDNfTaWSNA0ZxnxywMWrhRrxR2TwVQkA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xc9OncGtvR76ZkR9StLelYgtu1mF6OALSRlY1NXCcu%2BpuAaOMQpmUymn3L39qDSZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xc9OncGtvR76ZkR9StLelYgtu1mF6OALSRlY1NXCcu%2BpuAaOMQpmUymn3L39qDSZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xc9OncGtvR76ZkR9StLelYgtu1mF6OALSRlY1NXCcu%2BpuAaOMQpmUymn3L39qDSZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1hhq0rMH8UWQfp3oQM7ro3i%2BBA0J%2FFjDUHnMaiB03c7JxghsVTNWzmOYzBsZVd8n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1hhq0rMH8UWQfp3oQM7ro3i%2BBA0J%2FFjDUHnMaiB03c7JxghsVTNWzmOYzBsZVd8n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abFbqUXodKqhBJandkLYOsuCgIL23sARMac%2B8E%2FL0KpC7ncdVaFETehzBGn%2B%2FqWV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdUeDqq7IpbIKquHDtDD4jBXyXOYTgbXsnjRB9JoWuHNFgyKBbH5A6%2BrS%2BB1Lg2Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noHY04k2RqPaw5fp2ooOuilgUUKuFzSf%2FVJXppbIkQhxhMSJLUXABJ5YPHwvZ3Kq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noHY04k2RqPaw5fp2ooOuilgUUKuFzSf%2FVJXppbIkQhxhMSJLUXABJ5YPHwvZ3Kq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noHY04k2RqPaw5fp2ooOuilgUUKuFzSf%2FVJXppbIkQhxhMSJLUXABJ5YPHwvZ3Kq

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE:  03/01/2022
CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR
400523  RUTHIE WEBB
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550126 6419
73398  SD SYSTEMS INC

73398

73398

72144

15280

400051

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152135 6419

SD SYSTEMS INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152130 6419

SD SYSTEMS INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152130 6419

SECURITY SUPPORT SERV
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550126 6419

SHERWIN WILLIAMS #73
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144880 6316

SIMPLOT AB RETAIL INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 00550430 6211

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
INV

ATHLETICS OTHER PRO

22000904 INV
O B CURTI OTHER PRO
22000715 INV

FEWELL WT OTHER PRO

22000518 INV

FEWELL WT OTHER PRO

22000873 INV

ATHLETICS OTHER PRO

22000924 INV

PAVEMENT MOTOR VEH

22000938 INV

PARKS -GO AGRI + BO

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
001112286
LINE AMOUNT
66.50

CHECK TOTAL

C0OJSD1054
LINE AMOUNT
4,900.00

COJSDJHF012
LINE AMOUNT
4,900.00

COJSDJHFO011
LINE AMOUNT
4,950.00

CHECK TOTAL
158759

LINE AMOUNT

65.85

CHECK TOTAL
1659-3

LINE AMOUNT

270.63

CHECK TOTAL

227017533

LINE AMOUNT
2,975.00

AMOUNT

66.50
66.50

4,900.00

4,900.00

4,950.00
14,750.00

65.85
65.85

270.63
270.63

2,975.00

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

86


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xAFGVZ75wmktxWwIAvM7%2BuDk1177F3Zy%2B23YSfktCYgZJ0Hx6gl2AIm%2Fbne9Rec
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xAFGVZ75wmktxWwIAvM7%2BuDk1177F3Zy%2B23YSfktCYgZJ0Hx6gl2AIm%2Fbne9Rec
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q2noR5qJk4Yh6lPB8sSzWSEo5NULoYQ%2Bw%2BUsf6wQHp4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsDWzoaehkVbgszoBgX4ww6snYT3TtHm3Rd4FHqx7pOrF6s4LFqg8l%2FpA2mSzJTI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzabGjM%2FzqJ2DSVAt%2FeFb2jfCIWQXL9cTX42Cm2y47Gv4JucTY9Q0P44Tt84YkiB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzabGjM%2FzqJ2DSVAt%2FeFb2jfCIWQXL9cTX42Cm2y47Gv4JucTY9Q0P44Tt84YkiB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzabGjM%2FzqJ2DSVAt%2FeFb2jfCIWQXL9cTX42Cm2y47Gv4JucTY9Q0P44Tt84YkiB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4FWNLujgagDG1MOqpHd0P9W%2BF8O0A%2FYg1SpmfH651nGVFKyY0Wr9m8BiEJWd6lm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4FWNLujgagDG1MOqpHd0P9W%2BF8O0A%2FYg1SpmfH651nGVFKyY0Wr9m8BiEJWd6lm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9DG5znKuKtqOXk25t7ldmv8qyb5N3dYohFaAtZ1%2FWpBPCKvF3tNpGdSehh5CouJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJ%2B%2F6oosyArV1Qs8U%2BGzjjl1qVBjbwM1WMlXonkOGZ6zr3YXo7M0pXi34JP9an1W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKZE%2B4eVP649q6CvW%2BaWzoKyD0GdgA1RjJQP4Wr7YcA19HykRTR%2BM0b3jdMP5bmB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKZE%2B4eVP649q6CvW%2BaWzoKyD0GdgA1RjJQP4Wr7YcA19HykRTR%2BM0b3jdMP5bmB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKZE%2B4eVP649q6CvW%2BaWzoKyD0GdgA1RjJQP4Wr7YcA19HykRTR%2BM0b3jdMP5bmB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DszlLME2Zn3GgwD3CZYXA%2FUeMD1fqOrNnI2fFK4atjCEkw2NodbbCUGMyju%2BYRGR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DszlLME2Zn3GgwD3CZYXA%2FUeMD1fqOrNnI2fFK4atjCEkw2NodbbCUGMyju%2BYRGR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4fy1JgULQO1sPgcwKptq29gz3Gl6nFYVFg2ZhdxQfL51cr8LJbnmwd0RqoF9dax
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3yyhuEOk280UJaqv1PJ%2FoCxP8%2F%2FZSLCx1M1lDJP7FqGAxM0bFUINgFXPuECqsNz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MY03sSDce%2BqaM7PoDK7uum9oW7m1wD6%2FxS8fhBScO3ZzRSDXjeGEukL6y3rBYqy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MY03sSDce%2BqaM7PoDK7uum9oW7m1wD6%2FxS8fhBScO3ZzRSDXjeGEukL6y3rBYqy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MY03sSDce%2BqaM7PoDK7uum9oW7m1wD6%2FxS8fhBScO3ZzRSDXjeGEukL6y3rBYqy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LMD4MZaV%2BNoRLnddLLqkasYOkEeDMQzukxHN8%2BrZzSewEwG97LoBzOnUrVqzqe7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LMD4MZaV%2BNoRLnddLLqkasYOkEeDMQzukxHN8%2BrZzSewEwG97LoBzOnUrVqzqe7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nBi6vRhIE6172Q%2Fw7PjAt23uzC9L%2F2aKR2B2iTZPhYeX%2BjDh%2F6BWx9WUdZ%2BvSpH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43pNGb%2BQ1QOQJzqAdFwwRJQ28NI%2BmUIzJjM9zcNTeEv4TUhthaYkJ9zmXpldL908
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7VDMb65J4%2Fpm5oDL98XJovce5Qu%2FwC2IbY7y07DBwyTLqkaL0mzKMfOSNxj%2Fz0o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7VDMb65J4%2Fpm5oDL98XJovce5Qu%2FwC2IbY7y07DBwyTLqkaL0mzKMfOSNxj%2Fz0o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7VDMb65J4%2Fpm5oDL98XJovce5Qu%2FwC2IbY7y07DBwyTLqkaL0mzKMfOSNxj%2Fz0o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlWQYUUOdEXnjm8UrlzTuwNfv0wB4wzUwnw8890TY3J2PQDbnkqH9SW9U8Q%2FUFBe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlWQYUUOdEXnjm8UrlzTuwNfv0wB4wzUwnw8890TY3J2PQDbnkqH9SW9U8Q%2FUFBe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zeGxsbrh1tagYyATYE2cEeyHsjwioWA3O73Hmg0HWCZ264wgtk4peV03EnLZCWRL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQdBMABZjKPr7ILlaAYhXD6%2BHUjZnlkBQ%2FW1XKS0OhSeEfzZSQxSX2rFVdjiRvJM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Y%2FGHiQTlVZBYvafzbGw9tF1F0TJ%2BydRucFvEz%2FByaPEngO1amFwYv09zqPYYz35
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Y%2FGHiQTlVZBYvafzbGw9tF1F0TJ%2BydRucFvEz%2FByaPEngO1amFwYv09zqPYYz35
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Y%2FGHiQTlVZBYvafzbGw9tF1F0TJ%2BydRucFvEz%2FByaPEngO1amFwYv09zqPYYz35
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E5u8tKeyGONeYD0jAHpMpvPZpAKriRVl%2BkXNhZcKOeJO53D2yHpjzIS7kzXEOJTB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E5u8tKeyGONeYD0jAHpMpvPZpAKriRVl%2BkXNhZcKOeJO53D2yHpjzIS7kzXEOJTB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpRjECNwI6Qofb%2FPBxL%2BgZ1XhlG2apTUsT6PCwF17%2B9rlio%2FmHqXciOs9gdUQ%2Btu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yO4Ik7CT0qGY9w6iXaCOZqFE9YpJOxRRGAYxV%2BJV1P6yKvYwX5NXdpLEnwFNep7v
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6cX4nfteQHUUM22T3%2FMwNGD2795vPWcuHHp4j8IG3R%2BGF%2B3AAKn3SCmDRSbasLN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6cX4nfteQHUUM22T3%2FMwNGD2795vPWcuHHp4j8IG3R%2BGF%2B3AAKn3SCmDRSbasLN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6cX4nfteQHUUM22T3%2FMwNGD2795vPWcuHHp4j8IG3R%2BGF%2B3AAKn3SCmDRSbasLN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTBX1GYOWQMjt5nZsUy6XBRdyMgi5eutZaHp5nFkSL1pMoZ%2BG%2FEMWmX5WAwCbR55
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTBX1GYOWQMjt5nZsUy6XBRdyMgi5eutZaHp5nFkSL1pMoZ%2BG%2FEMWmX5WAwCbR55
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0OrnKUOW%2FdNuNWznzu8BexaSB0Badjpgr7cxmRMWcu9dryHp8zgunu40DDmGFoL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2DsNTN4SO5X8JXGGP5uP0lRl0t1hUvFwbAGh0fL0DtQQEnzKLoaMy9Loihv2qoU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvekxR4jE7zCbD9XHZeBqKwGdRtR%2FkVBI%2FeVk60%2BHUq%2BBIEnVwxjR%2BkYDprGKj%2BH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvekxR4jE7zCbD9XHZeBqKwGdRtR%2FkVBI%2FeVk60%2BHUq%2BBIEnVwxjR%2BkYDprGKj%2BH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvekxR4jE7zCbD9XHZeBqKwGdRtR%2FkVBI%2FeVk60%2BHUq%2BBIEnVwxjR%2BkYDprGKj%2BH

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
400051 SIMPLOT AB RETAIL INC 0000 22000938 INV 03/01/2022 227017534
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6211 PARKS -M AGRI + BO 54.35
2 00550430 6211 PARKS -GO AGRI +BO 1,962.09
2,016.44
CHECK TOTAL 4,991.44
42952 SMITH BODY SHOP 0000 INV 03/01/2022 10759
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144240 6465 OPERATION AUTO + TR 45.00
45.00
CHECK TOTAL 45.00
46799 SOCRATES GARRETT ENTE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 2019-1493
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144470 6446 COMMUNITYCONTRACT 8,000.00
8,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 8,000.00
69273 SOLENGINEERING SERVIC 0000 INV 03/01/2022 101789
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 17345190 6413 1% ENG CAPENGINEERIN 1,294.76
1,294.76
CHECK TOTAL 1,294.76
61971 SOUTHEASTERN AUITOMAT 0000 INV 03/01/2022 950400921
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 18756580 6461 FTA CARES BUILDINGS 1,500.00
1,500.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,500.00
69869 SOUTHERN FABRICATORS, 0000 22000978 INV 03/01/2022 21454KP
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6233 O B CURTI SAFETY SU 880.00
2 03152135 6317 O B CURTI OTHER REP 1,793.28
3 03152135 6419 O B CURTI OTHER PRO 38,990.97
4 03152135 6514 O B CURTI RENTAL OF 1,880.99
43,545.24


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wC6dOFYey53F3dnKY9iouOMggDq5aDKlpmxEd%2F8T%2BVQFXhEGBMBi66MIJPpuqCg3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wC6dOFYey53F3dnKY9iouOMggDq5aDKlpmxEd%2F8T%2BVQFXhEGBMBi66MIJPpuqCg3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MnI7%2FzSZntDC4eRmRp9mGWGJx4QR%2F69stQkm%2Bkd1dCTJDJYdjXlen%2BS4YztiiC2o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JsnK6JD7XpOQDOZHyz5zQ7xwWDS%2BpTBt%2Bn6v4jb%2FqfVTg0XtwnLlH0rvKkzP30tN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ay604FGXI2GK9dxw0BHJBDhTOM0EcCBaVo5kLmV4NQr6wIG%2BapQ59fCkOBfiXI8z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ay604FGXI2GK9dxw0BHJBDhTOM0EcCBaVo5kLmV4NQr6wIG%2BapQ59fCkOBfiXI8z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ay604FGXI2GK9dxw0BHJBDhTOM0EcCBaVo5kLmV4NQr6wIG%2BapQ59fCkOBfiXI8z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQ3lNVwmQbUACiBCPYRAXM9Mk2dvNohxCVzGW2479m8rm8pIh2tKnvuU6Q%2B6JwUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQ3lNVwmQbUACiBCPYRAXM9Mk2dvNohxCVzGW2479m8rm8pIh2tKnvuU6Q%2B6JwUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQ3lNVwmQbUACiBCPYRAXM9Mk2dvNohxCVzGW2479m8rm8pIh2tKnvuU6Q%2B6JwUs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jq16%2BoQAfb43J4JC35DWp1TxphEWiW4ZlTL9n1vUacdpUUF0Ptysip4der12vGTs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jq16%2BoQAfb43J4JC35DWp1TxphEWiW4ZlTL9n1vUacdpUUF0Ptysip4der12vGTs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeUawEQScBIwlyfvr4XjmmkuDzkmuT5YkB%2FCk5jLfys%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNhIgrxGFUky4GKheIaiA1OhlUkXUeQ9li7z1RniUE89nVEqiOUyikcCbfRe8TRB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FHd2Esm845mewahvTt4%2FlKl%2FyH6XLqNkfJXDKo3MldHZfojKlwbT2pE2BIFf0sS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FHd2Esm845mewahvTt4%2FlKl%2FyH6XLqNkfJXDKo3MldHZfojKlwbT2pE2BIFf0sS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FHd2Esm845mewahvTt4%2FlKl%2FyH6XLqNkfJXDKo3MldHZfojKlwbT2pE2BIFf0sS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BvI7nkyjv7PDcgOq9NDczyB%2FwL4EAx9PZAWZ3byZJ3oyHnv3zm%2F5gudpf7h6HAh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BvI7nkyjv7PDcgOq9NDczyB%2FwL4EAx9PZAWZ3byZJ3oyHnv3zm%2F5gudpf7h6HAh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deLBptdrUxghKUsNz2cmFqym1%2B0ajn8J5sqKDDzAf1k%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGrf3Q2q2YZc0amwajvuF86yUWj4CZhGl5yO1IwduPX5XhyYKBSEFMyyu3y8DgS3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=030wuIeH4sAx6oWYal9tJcwOSmoF%2BAaqw4okPr1dQbtDnPOTV4BPe%2BrgRgElK5b0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=030wuIeH4sAx6oWYal9tJcwOSmoF%2BAaqw4okPr1dQbtDnPOTV4BPe%2BrgRgElK5b0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=030wuIeH4sAx6oWYal9tJcwOSmoF%2BAaqw4okPr1dQbtDnPOTV4BPe%2BrgRgElK5b0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgmuzjCLMXZp0Yma%2FL0GwrvqN1%2FDYm3BoKEzx%2Bial2DbFJ1h8zmQoHQ64IHSgxxA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgmuzjCLMXZp0Yma%2FL0GwrvqN1%2FDYm3BoKEzx%2Bial2DbFJ1h8zmQoHQ64IHSgxxA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xSZSJaeu4rHfOKbVbc%2FR%2FryY6K0TFDk3M9yzGV8NtSI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06w4npx6%2B47KzZv9H%2B%2F%2Fg34f4Uk3ooq2HfPTmr5eXYh9xR1hPrGTcDgJaUEhrhlF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QXvQzL5ptvAbrW9680Ot%2FoSvrbg7Y%2Fl5sIvqStfQMW7qYgBNQKP%2FaTuZl77f8dE%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QXvQzL5ptvAbrW9680Ot%2FoSvrbg7Y%2Fl5sIvqStfQMW7qYgBNQKP%2FaTuZl77f8dE%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QXvQzL5ptvAbrW9680Ot%2FoSvrbg7Y%2Fl5sIvqStfQMW7qYgBNQKP%2FaTuZl77f8dE%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGZKcPMRn646SqYxVS%2BFZlDEDz9tC8zuuHVSpGSQmfVhIZi8bSzwyfOyoFtj5Qq2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGZKcPMRn646SqYxVS%2BFZlDEDz9tC8zuuHVSpGSQmfVhIZi8bSzwyfOyoFtj5Qq2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6aQjIOY4qNDQPwTsYDgn4VyUxVD4XSsbA8YSsbuX3M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NT04NUpWTgvGYcWpPaOgxIR1wvTy8owTImKrfOV0npTStbWCTigSxggV5KVE9GyR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy58ZKuM1aToxACAIzIZ9yNK7lW%2FOJNLuI64jxwp6eaVxh643HmNg1Ql9Fw9m8g0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy58ZKuM1aToxACAIzIZ9yNK7lW%2FOJNLuI64jxwp6eaVxh643HmNg1Ql9Fw9m8g0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy58ZKuM1aToxACAIzIZ9yNK7lW%2FOJNLuI64jxwp6eaVxh643HmNg1Ql9Fw9m8g0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hx2%2BNxkywVSNLrWqrlkqJzLLc6i6TE6fOm5hYy4PJrK3eMob4qa8dtArzIsC3O18
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hx2%2BNxkywVSNLrWqrlkqJzLLc6i6TE6fOm5hYy4PJrK3eMob4qa8dtArzIsC3O18
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFNZR25gusnpdhC%2FbrtM4WGDh8YLH65ZjYImFAIBv19DfUbgtaleDpi7TLNYWGNH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cT4B8pT58dFeZtg%2FF2zZe9Lv3Vw%2B4FkXPKXkQ%2Fvo5UxdTrGDVSoZ%2FjIfg64OZshv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RU3Y8MHnR8%2BrnnTbkaUTbag8t4lJxMgdjkrzS1H%2B0Cckm3ryQwczqe%2FbMPm%2FbtCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RU3Y8MHnR8%2BrnnTbkaUTbag8t4lJxMgdjkrzS1H%2B0Cckm3ryQwczqe%2FbMPm%2FbtCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RU3Y8MHnR8%2BrnnTbkaUTbag8t4lJxMgdjkrzS1H%2B0Cckm3ryQwczqe%2FbMPm%2FbtCl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSyHO7sjucTxLCWYg8DRSc%2BwT2WM%2FqrcM%2BIxz0zuf4bEfYAd0W5pBmQ2IFk3hFpH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSyHO7sjucTxLCWYg8DRSc%2BwT2WM%2FqrcM%2BIxz0zuf4bEfYAd0W5pBmQ2IFk3hFpH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSyHO7sjucTxLCWYg8DRSc%2BwT2WM%2FqrcM%2BIxz0zuf4bEfYAd0W5pBmQ2IFk3hFpH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6jDXKbUtQEcBrzp0MD1tzo584fDG33CTIzk6xe2VqvbIotnc%2Fc0DZYsRnRNlPDA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6jDXKbUtQEcBrzp0MD1tzo584fDG33CTIzk6xe2VqvbIotnc%2Fc0DZYsRnRNlPDA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6jDXKbUtQEcBrzp0MD1tzo584fDG33CTIzk6xe2VqvbIotnc%2Fc0DZYsRnRNlPDA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlJ4SS8qMcjPX46sOFNqYC7llD9VrNwKTLuMEU0xjz18N8lP%2BOOVNUbOb908woK4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlJ4SS8qMcjPX46sOFNqYC7llD9VrNwKTLuMEU0xjz18N8lP%2BOOVNUbOb908woK4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlJ4SS8qMcjPX46sOFNqYC7llD9VrNwKTLuMEU0xjz18N8lP%2BOOVNUbOb908woK4

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 43,545.24
19415 SOUTHERN TIRE MART IN 0000 88220156 INV 03/01/2022 2600105513
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 866.40
866.40
CHECK TOTAL 866.40
73100 SOUTHERN PUMP & TANK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 93428340
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00149300 6419 MISC. ADM OTHER PRO 100.00
100.00
73100 SOUTHERN PUMP & TANK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 93428341
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152230 6419 WASTEWATEOTHER PRO 100.00
100.00
73100 SOUTHERN PUMP & TANK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 93428342
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152235 6419 TRAHON TR OTHER PRO 100.00
100.00
73100 SOUTHERN PUMP & TANK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 93428343
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152235 6419 TRAHON TR OTHER PRO 100.00
100.00
73100 SOUTHERN PUMP & TANK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 93429713
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152240 6419 FIELDO & OTHER PRO 100.00
100.00
73100 SOUTHERN PUMP & TANK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 93445110
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152230 6419 WASTEWATEOTHER PRO 100.00
100.00
73100 SOUTHERN PUMP & TANK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 93445111
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152235 6419 TRAHON TR OTHER PRO 100.00
100.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 88
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jWERnXpfoUR2cQa0A5nLLYHfcmhbdzm9seq9t6yupjIHF9xwPxx0C%2FqyqmTY%2FI2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jWERnXpfoUR2cQa0A5nLLYHfcmhbdzm9seq9t6yupjIHF9xwPxx0C%2FqyqmTY%2FI2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQofgusXi%2FoIKsTeB%2B7mHd6rCOaFCZK%2BHgyTbr68f1Jj%2FX5qyb0Pg3gy8eEUsS%2FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQPyaxO6IbKc4n%2FvTEl%2Bi7v8ZHHQEs6L1Oj5Ru52DStm8%2Bw5NkSijJFvyLeDCVag
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWJdVn3keSBpvG3McefTkIpsjkXf39U3sHFqtyaE8g5lVilqykyv2T%2FMcid3AzYM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWJdVn3keSBpvG3McefTkIpsjkXf39U3sHFqtyaE8g5lVilqykyv2T%2FMcid3AzYM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWJdVn3keSBpvG3McefTkIpsjkXf39U3sHFqtyaE8g5lVilqykyv2T%2FMcid3AzYM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYYYufJ5vZmNWugz%2BQmD0HBkV6yyvHjM8kFmXJH0rU5CwoLmA14FVvYdBLTemn%2Bz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYYYufJ5vZmNWugz%2BQmD0HBkV6yyvHjM8kFmXJH0rU5CwoLmA14FVvYdBLTemn%2Bz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5t0YRjXf98pTxh%2F4LB0u2RyQUQHO35xhaK26N4ub0bI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVrIKVk2zA6nPpfmkxIcibXvcFMWI8RbBOMbnBwtZ8lEhbWuRcltAvkM7iC93un0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ziqz8nlIztxvOEN%2BbUezHULTuvL2d08pi%2BpO%2B1aX5M2SAqwQfGMHLalg3bsIvbm4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ziqz8nlIztxvOEN%2BbUezHULTuvL2d08pi%2BpO%2B1aX5M2SAqwQfGMHLalg3bsIvbm4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ziqz8nlIztxvOEN%2BbUezHULTuvL2d08pi%2BpO%2B1aX5M2SAqwQfGMHLalg3bsIvbm4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ImTOuCGB9FkWSnxLY1%2FEM%2F3HAhjeHxN4c1gZx1L6KOgH3B1a%2BWvP7T6EQ5LKFHeM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ImTOuCGB9FkWSnxLY1%2FEM%2F3HAhjeHxN4c1gZx1L6KOgH3B1a%2BWvP7T6EQ5LKFHeM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qttbi09Rgd%2BHpPxADBlZ%2Bnfx2cjmdZeNBurN7kN0A9s%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZoiVcB3GlTTcvzI21%2F%2FKlah3kAWw25mdWdBo10iw5d7vfdTN6dyLdEZu6iizf%2Fe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nVKKSVIuqfyZLrn9QMvhjQnxok3imN8RA7%2BBaiZJ7fO5MC7nFfA2x%2FdXiZPOkdd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nVKKSVIuqfyZLrn9QMvhjQnxok3imN8RA7%2BBaiZJ7fO5MC7nFfA2x%2FdXiZPOkdd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nVKKSVIuqfyZLrn9QMvhjQnxok3imN8RA7%2BBaiZJ7fO5MC7nFfA2x%2FdXiZPOkdd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5%2FClmsO7ExKAsQ3l7FbHGYP5UrKkMIn2PMv%2FAh%2FNuBwu%2FBafIB0j4UJFA2z7gze
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5%2FClmsO7ExKAsQ3l7FbHGYP5UrKkMIn2PMv%2FAh%2FNuBwu%2FBafIB0j4UJFA2z7gze
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1I6byrXt5azFcIQ3%2Ff8jNT%2B9aiU8Ztszuf7jt%2BhFAIE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSekkyzRVPRpEP5Wu3uVo7eUqxFpERkzPPPdRS3%2BBHwtelroqYvI9jsvVziF3TA9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXkP7Gh9LUE0ubOlYLjSn9w9stzAyM65XmYjwAG8Kvq0hyLnH21s7BcOMmo48q0Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXkP7Gh9LUE0ubOlYLjSn9w9stzAyM65XmYjwAG8Kvq0hyLnH21s7BcOMmo48q0Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXkP7Gh9LUE0ubOlYLjSn9w9stzAyM65XmYjwAG8Kvq0hyLnH21s7BcOMmo48q0Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHEnByr2rqOKEShuoQkUhcV4%2FYFL4l29%2FVBSLVw7ulzb4JjrnLSfQfIDnYTIMBTE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHEnByr2rqOKEShuoQkUhcV4%2FYFL4l29%2FVBSLVw7ulzb4JjrnLSfQfIDnYTIMBTE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYOKJOHBt%2Fa7aUkvi5lUProj2VYJdFD9s7gDe3B5uoM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHj%2BaE%2BJl7RSo7oIJpA4fQ5M4rsJb8GuOzj5jtIo%2FAQBCk%2FJv1ntPQ7sb6oAf8TL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vuw58%2F1OaZttEC3VqP2pPfk9qD4GppqX5UYeSbwGhET8sChsfD4t646cNzqL0BWg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vuw58%2F1OaZttEC3VqP2pPfk9qD4GppqX5UYeSbwGhET8sChsfD4t646cNzqL0BWg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vuw58%2F1OaZttEC3VqP2pPfk9qD4GppqX5UYeSbwGhET8sChsfD4t646cNzqL0BWg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kknE%2BKpOI6%2BAjQBOzXI6Hv5QCsLOOJyEpifqevz5WclsmtbI0e4VZ3JDav8oOaF3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kknE%2BKpOI6%2BAjQBOzXI6Hv5QCsLOOJyEpifqevz5WclsmtbI0e4VZ3JDav8oOaF3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uN3bM2%2Bnm9DG8PbRuIpXpvtwqzgf6GPtfuTeAbX%2BLk4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkDpLpgrLY4F4izg4ZtyUYqX1WpAd3wUeyTCZj4JNvKGrA740NywBdVtqO4YCn%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hv3Yq4Zhb33BjCiuyxEpfy9iYnJAQJtBhrReKt6xQamNTtExnFhWgtdtuTaVL6tt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hv3Yq4Zhb33BjCiuyxEpfy9iYnJAQJtBhrReKt6xQamNTtExnFhWgtdtuTaVL6tt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hv3Yq4Zhb33BjCiuyxEpfy9iYnJAQJtBhrReKt6xQamNTtExnFhWgtdtuTaVL6tt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KsdMnhJDUh6jwswHy3tHfilkdymb6FzDrMRUrHj8v9Z%2Fc5ZoWd7MWba%2FRUSjZJS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KsdMnhJDUh6jwswHy3tHfilkdymb6FzDrMRUrHj8v9Z%2Fc5ZoWd7MWba%2FRUSjZJS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kh4rNw0ihDFKcwr8QqfzIuNoN4QxzhiX3NswwcfxWco%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m469vXr5%2BvblpenBQ3FwW4aP5l0jMIyyEBQ0cEJJrRUbD0P4fqcCbn8D4TYeIoei
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcSGiHtPqKq1%2FJ2XQENNQRDOliELbayEmW7NcuqZfVydfI5SZeqp8N42hh7y0NOp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcSGiHtPqKq1%2FJ2XQENNQRDOliELbayEmW7NcuqZfVydfI5SZeqp8N42hh7y0NOp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcSGiHtPqKq1%2FJ2XQENNQRDOliELbayEmW7NcuqZfVydfI5SZeqp8N42hh7y0NOp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yolqputEiK9uJ6wsMvOo2%2FPakJyuKrV%2BfF9z%2BJc%2Bxa%2BN%2FnMk7A8g4hFgAW3FQ%2BkO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yolqputEiK9uJ6wsMvOo2%2FPakJyuKrV%2BfF9z%2BJc%2Bxa%2BN%2FnMk7A8g4hFgAW3FQ%2BkO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bvwOazy6At3rVgbxWkhVGHUV3XB0iSBmC3NregZkpew%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8GwjZ5Y5L6URRhUv6pJ8xayenVM%2BFQC6%2FwmFF%2F5rzJ%2BWGQDRNZaCamX5qjHB1mN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nC3N91vrdG%2Favu663sQ%2FrbOI4okyk1oaHv%2BMV42cLTbKwt5NpGsFZvIuDKLx7%2Fuf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nC3N91vrdG%2Favu663sQ%2FrbOI4okyk1oaHv%2BMV42cLTbKwt5NpGsFZvIuDKLx7%2Fuf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nC3N91vrdG%2Favu663sQ%2FrbOI4okyk1oaHv%2BMV42cLTbKwt5NpGsFZvIuDKLx7%2Fuf

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
73100 SOUTHERN PUMP & TANK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 93445113
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152235 6419 TRAHON TR OTHER PRO 100.00
100.00
73100 SOUTHERN PUMP & TANK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 93445109
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00149300 6419 MISC. ADM OTHER PRO 100.00
100.00
CHECK TOTAL 900.00
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 91169
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144235 6489 PUBLIC SA CONTRACT L 1,114.06
1,114.06
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 91189
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6489 WATER/SEWCONTRACT 1,285.00
1,285.00
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 91296
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152010 6489 WATER/SEWCONTRACT 857.78
857.78
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 91271
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145610 6419 VEHICLEM OTHER PRO 657.80
657.80
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 91274
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00141410 6111 PURCHASIN SALARIES 300.78
300.78
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 88897
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID 19 OTHER PROF 131.51
131.51
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 88992
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID 19 OTHER PROF 187.04
187.04
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 89
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e13U%2FBLe0zf0O9WG%2F2t4yLGNALVRmi7z6OoWWro06VTei91GoBMM268tSOjQGhkU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e13U%2FBLe0zf0O9WG%2F2t4yLGNALVRmi7z6OoWWro06VTei91GoBMM268tSOjQGhkU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jKFbLZe0ks1NrxW6TlKB6R09uaQlw0nAoI6IWl1xps%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNdnEFi1uFWdzgUx%2F58GPbtfuj%2F2vA0sv2TLtZgdn6xlLt2QTN9CILQt4qlqU66O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFtCaNxJLHmJvjVAtY0GTHMJF0R%2F5ZIzN6LEaiSSNr29%2BGtaN0KftqMgy5NZsp32
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFtCaNxJLHmJvjVAtY0GTHMJF0R%2F5ZIzN6LEaiSSNr29%2BGtaN0KftqMgy5NZsp32
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFtCaNxJLHmJvjVAtY0GTHMJF0R%2F5ZIzN6LEaiSSNr29%2BGtaN0KftqMgy5NZsp32
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HN%2FG5Wyjp%2BO%2FqrHeL7P6em%2BSPT1ynu6T3esLgbucOJEvmxBfMDmO9dORgI9tQF39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HN%2FG5Wyjp%2BO%2FqrHeL7P6em%2BSPT1ynu6T3esLgbucOJEvmxBfMDmO9dORgI9tQF39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgbIlbr%2BpZ71bUjEmPDO%2BOC9%2BJyuD%2FVuMfyFkBCCFek%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0L7WE%2BBeEp8SyiyxSAUpEt0LVUjZ02moLWP%2BBDdf9jfYgjceSq9xsMyZDWCQXhtH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPPtQpcFwRAqa8dcRp8%2BrIG%2F88l0Ud%2Fby%2FZoMU%2FTNyCiBnlUPwHEjeEttlUDkTvQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPPtQpcFwRAqa8dcRp8%2BrIG%2F88l0Ud%2Fby%2FZoMU%2FTNyCiBnlUPwHEjeEttlUDkTvQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPPtQpcFwRAqa8dcRp8%2BrIG%2F88l0Ud%2Fby%2FZoMU%2FTNyCiBnlUPwHEjeEttlUDkTvQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQX43KHkqY5%2FHTVtV40wgaE6sX6%2B6%2BzCvdx%2FmNoGbiVGUfGgeTomMPL%2BTdjTBAO%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQX43KHkqY5%2FHTVtV40wgaE6sX6%2B6%2BzCvdx%2FmNoGbiVGUfGgeTomMPL%2BTdjTBAO%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GicuCQDVAhXJspL9XzkHiZf7q7rCwuAW9dWfgqvUiW8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xoAG%2BXvuINkBef3zrfsLLx9CbhKwqdqXMhwYdC6j%2BctUP9W3XjvVJxA1KnKekilx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jye%2BD9VxxP0S2ClfDavy5wE0pND1PFQIgEysC8kUsosz00ivHYC%2BOZWU5rRfaUD6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jye%2BD9VxxP0S2ClfDavy5wE0pND1PFQIgEysC8kUsosz00ivHYC%2BOZWU5rRfaUD6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jye%2BD9VxxP0S2ClfDavy5wE0pND1PFQIgEysC8kUsosz00ivHYC%2BOZWU5rRfaUD6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4LtQvbekHb9nl95m6pVKdkhBuqPBuuTjePCtBbrwhWo3gUUrVU78KPEdWQaAd9Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4LtQvbekHb9nl95m6pVKdkhBuqPBuuTjePCtBbrwhWo3gUUrVU78KPEdWQaAd9Q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnicGCCBhmiu%2BnLN01zYzwWltqo8DpdE1vWivoqUEqk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfWkFaplBkNpgHbtmRwChlpW%2F9TOLA0CNnMYM9ncJyHBEw8V81TjhjUhIMRfHtPL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOMiokphjUR3sh2HYcw4q0dldyj94pG4cQl3wosA5Az0kbLhzDjXcx5tq7HajQ%2B9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOMiokphjUR3sh2HYcw4q0dldyj94pG4cQl3wosA5Az0kbLhzDjXcx5tq7HajQ%2B9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOMiokphjUR3sh2HYcw4q0dldyj94pG4cQl3wosA5Az0kbLhzDjXcx5tq7HajQ%2B9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xko1RzJYQpo6hJbndvU7pp5PFW5k9O%2FlUecCB7HkBz6mfi42I8Z6LjPd6Az7SBkW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xko1RzJYQpo6hJbndvU7pp5PFW5k9O%2FlUecCB7HkBz6mfi42I8Z6LjPd6Az7SBkW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3eni37zslbScd0yk6Xq5DnXVyb%2BVxUIhREDB%2Bi155b0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81YS5bQnQmk2N2vf41BolMuToqiJmmD2JwTfcID48pELH4e17jPSjCCj%2B%2BBFtber
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4twtwArnXgy1HgradVO%2BNkYZqHL1mDlEkKHlon%2Fn1QONktFpfREurSf1uC1kk8Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4twtwArnXgy1HgradVO%2BNkYZqHL1mDlEkKHlon%2Fn1QONktFpfREurSf1uC1kk8Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4twtwArnXgy1HgradVO%2BNkYZqHL1mDlEkKHlon%2Fn1QONktFpfREurSf1uC1kk8Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4jVSOL%2Bmy4pVoTW%2F9%2FTgDVY4hB3cj%2BdAOIEdttqGPIFeXjQYDfrICCnTjo2839D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4jVSOL%2Bmy4pVoTW%2F9%2FTgDVY4hB3cj%2BdAOIEdttqGPIFeXjQYDfrICCnTjo2839D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2FIym9TVAZX570Zq6FkMioDoQ4%2Fre1qZUy2MnTe7t4Q%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LijHHLCiAZSK6GlaoVMS%2FdQgugfCEqFeYx3zGIWghq3Efm4ChyqOLSO%2FcS7jMrLD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTywpLQiWumaWTNPsdpfGSdgv26AGTBJGUecIUFPHwsX1n6mF8ROBQlnPlZnJUeX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTywpLQiWumaWTNPsdpfGSdgv26AGTBJGUecIUFPHwsX1n6mF8ROBQlnPlZnJUeX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTywpLQiWumaWTNPsdpfGSdgv26AGTBJGUecIUFPHwsX1n6mF8ROBQlnPlZnJUeX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pp2rczx1RaOOg9LurlZeBB%2F4SmMPplGu98Z3fwKPRbsrUL9rybtsspDH85QNMuP6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pp2rczx1RaOOg9LurlZeBB%2F4SmMPplGu98Z3fwKPRbsrUL9rybtsspDH85QNMuP6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07eQUUv9VgjoT8i7yx7uzh9xIfMdxz9wredOYE7PWCU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExFzJ21rdtDgzJwq9BxmUqJyzDp0wYkbc1%2B2AH7HftR1ZRElDIcvsJi%2BBXxbmNCC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EJcxra1JefG7pqUYVuoPNHXqOc4x25Llbu162FP1BEDX2apGTM27xOGgT8xJaro
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EJcxra1JefG7pqUYVuoPNHXqOc4x25Llbu162FP1BEDX2apGTM27xOGgT8xJaro
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EJcxra1JefG7pqUYVuoPNHXqOc4x25Llbu162FP1BEDX2apGTM27xOGgT8xJaro
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooeSIlYU2HeqwuruM34mMVE3Y1FBNixPrVeouTnkoa6QeRx0fVAp6vfVvmY3zzBl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooeSIlYU2HeqwuruM34mMVE3Y1FBNixPrVeouTnkoa6QeRx0fVAp6vfVvmY3zzBl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMSqcIKHALNKWd6Uy%2B%2BUk9dBCVjD933TV1SjB8icDxc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f4MA%2BF5U37wF%2Fa0G%2BkAfzu4WHJm93jof3fZk90POMbEP%2FICnMEHksMZOzhIKSckC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMPMB%2BDi7Qdix2m9%2FzuNDemhOxOlWKBlWlTstGFFwzW5j2wGLoRvHq5gS3YR%2F6fW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMPMB%2BDi7Qdix2m9%2FzuNDemhOxOlWKBlWlTstGFFwzW5j2wGLoRvHq5gS3YR%2F6fW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMPMB%2BDi7Qdix2m9%2FzuNDemhOxOlWKBlWlTstGFFwzW5j2wGLoRvHq5gS3YR%2F6fW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGCDEduUhXjpWly9FGcLctdE7D6ddsFLgVz9VHOzpPTkTEPEkHzhrlnOUDIlOOsF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGCDEduUhXjpWly9FGcLctdE7D6ddsFLgVz9VHOzpPTkTEPEkHzhrlnOUDIlOOsF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYNTPT%2FKdv1wkqnRzYj4fcU8%2FhqMfOhQAxv0icIpu78%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iqSeAjouhdJEolrrsNKUZG%2FF6qkqFdja3AJcqc6D2xm59BMTMEsXHJQXSFOIrac
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyjXWjN%2FMvUclHJgTioQlu%2FRYOG5iZy6N4odR%2BwK95GiWqJh2wdAL7OiDT5VqTDc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyjXWjN%2FMvUclHJgTioQlu%2FRYOG5iZy6N4odR%2BwK95GiWqJh2wdAL7OiDT5VqTDc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyjXWjN%2FMvUclHJgTioQlu%2FRYOG5iZy6N4odR%2BwK95GiWqJh2wdAL7OiDT5VqTDc

{ °
S~ *%s% MuNis
i o g a tyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 89116
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 374.08
374.08
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 89207
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 362.39
362.39
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 89297
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 426.69
426.69
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 89384
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 280.56
280.56
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 89475
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 374.08
374.08
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 90672
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 98.40
98.40
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 90579
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 246.00
246.00
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 90486
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 442.80
442.80
66485 STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 90386
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 442.80
442.80
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 90
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7w%2Fyrrq6pJnmodQ4g4mWsQhExDlBahIBMsapdyIEGpRLRMekaECNHdvMVa8N1LE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7w%2Fyrrq6pJnmodQ4g4mWsQhExDlBahIBMsapdyIEGpRLRMekaECNHdvMVa8N1LE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dp96lw2H05ANtGrgO5UvcdQueL%2Fm8tHjCcEmGZr9p6I%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eGtrdw9VQTjf%2BlRDQFPhaPIKPQyKh21oDxJFkfaWqe55Jgvbk1f7ciFfcDdiIux
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHAlnnvHKcEiROZEQXKbma8t9hbjHCDJ%2B0W%2FuPofUEV7tw9e03EMwGLfAZjxAdJJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHAlnnvHKcEiROZEQXKbma8t9hbjHCDJ%2B0W%2FuPofUEV7tw9e03EMwGLfAZjxAdJJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHAlnnvHKcEiROZEQXKbma8t9hbjHCDJ%2B0W%2FuPofUEV7tw9e03EMwGLfAZjxAdJJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJn358v8D8xaOD1nKZ37iHdPGMp3TsnWbmMdXgvaI4LR7%2BJ8nx0wOU119KJnDJbZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJn358v8D8xaOD1nKZ37iHdPGMp3TsnWbmMdXgvaI4LR7%2BJ8nx0wOU119KJnDJbZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYU%2ByFGJYe%2FBwvcYHnMdXCuDkSo8YryB3SH1KHCLBic%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMTMV64jOeKuj%2BX9tBsPzWVYqUueEnxxxy3K8d3cp3iu%2Byzst5STkEK27zEsS22i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bv46RxDePaiHOi0k2VnxeGsT7mnnTyeyYi%2FAWqriyByT%2B0Td3g%2FzTRlkrroy8Nq%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bv46RxDePaiHOi0k2VnxeGsT7mnnTyeyYi%2FAWqriyByT%2B0Td3g%2FzTRlkrroy8Nq%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bv46RxDePaiHOi0k2VnxeGsT7mnnTyeyYi%2FAWqriyByT%2B0Td3g%2FzTRlkrroy8Nq%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ti%2Bepwz%2FjBwqr1wVwMgTogateXa8CAWABc6aBns8%2FruizuAnJI7DsS8vA6tjEHuc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ti%2Bepwz%2FjBwqr1wVwMgTogateXa8CAWABc6aBns8%2FruizuAnJI7DsS8vA6tjEHuc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvEx35NCx8W9G4GqoLQ9c9pL2PiprUNEJ4GXIAltXzU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLtmLfDB9ZhPW0kjr6Dg8ZYz%2BuMBXydDpUQSWaEoyoP%2FuB5yvjk2dTBq%2FeBHWueq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kc6qXZpRDKlCj%2BJB628NcwhbCWGIQqwhz3EUwUg9rMI39IWUojn87wAaRNg2zjZa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kc6qXZpRDKlCj%2BJB628NcwhbCWGIQqwhz3EUwUg9rMI39IWUojn87wAaRNg2zjZa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kc6qXZpRDKlCj%2BJB628NcwhbCWGIQqwhz3EUwUg9rMI39IWUojn87wAaRNg2zjZa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdzXHG1JCyNYxoy1A6dfPq26IuxnPBz62n8LCfBQP7j2OsMLXp4T6d%2FzQoVhgzDH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdzXHG1JCyNYxoy1A6dfPq26IuxnPBz62n8LCfBQP7j2OsMLXp4T6d%2FzQoVhgzDH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f08lgT0ETiX1gHPnVDy510fasXE32mj3PUiPsEeVAf0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZztAKVPRWOGynbGTSBnVF2NvhLEV0OuGQsKD9bvcKQQHNsAdnTGA9hsoUHltFK3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0l7R4ceT3qE32nrGnUHZ%2FDabVuT5jXrb7VWyabZc%2BMZOQsyixrXv4G2nS8dfNSK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0l7R4ceT3qE32nrGnUHZ%2FDabVuT5jXrb7VWyabZc%2BMZOQsyixrXv4G2nS8dfNSK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0l7R4ceT3qE32nrGnUHZ%2FDabVuT5jXrb7VWyabZc%2BMZOQsyixrXv4G2nS8dfNSK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hfh62iidOCeTp6Dn2bkkhMlQrr%2Fo%2Fq1A9jl5g2D1ZfOpSqrcG%2FKfk%2BXCS8WDcmj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hfh62iidOCeTp6Dn2bkkhMlQrr%2Fo%2Fq1A9jl5g2D1ZfOpSqrcG%2FKfk%2BXCS8WDcmj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTYH7gSGFvE1cgFhfYynG8w%2Bu6pMQON8HGTBzjrxmT0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WElVHXDonVIp8x%2F6TOp%2B7tQ8wd3mxYkzAtXDNDQ1KrRgDAnHKr%2FnZVa0IzUwGYbe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noD2ICHf48KcVNXDx782gr3kyH6SZs3n8etmkXwzdfYA3Xli53jET054OF%2FI62d8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noD2ICHf48KcVNXDx782gr3kyH6SZs3n8etmkXwzdfYA3Xli53jET054OF%2FI62d8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noD2ICHf48KcVNXDx782gr3kyH6SZs3n8etmkXwzdfYA3Xli53jET054OF%2FI62d8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYwb%2BVf%2Fw4jm7ggK5NebZ1Rp%2FM4HRiBcxUTRHZuwIvecfmyB5%2BGyXOa%2FAW41nq5P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYwb%2BVf%2Fw4jm7ggK5NebZ1Rp%2FM4HRiBcxUTRHZuwIvecfmyB5%2BGyXOa%2FAW41nq5P
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2B2ic64mFM%2BZmw%2BHNs%2FbF2%2BVsNVN8xtmy02gOvgABz4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XewbhWYuvKLmolmy%2Bwycq9aSR6aXQDoVf%2FtNy4HhlCbSGKVy%2FJgbiKo2EsEcty4f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7sEWkmr29EsHNwdBBmShUtlu0wCLtJe2mZrvSjPK4j%2B%2BbsjAaB%2FklqOLAMG8D%2Be
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7sEWkmr29EsHNwdBBmShUtlu0wCLtJe2mZrvSjPK4j%2B%2BbsjAaB%2FklqOLAMG8D%2Be
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7sEWkmr29EsHNwdBBmShUtlu0wCLtJe2mZrvSjPK4j%2B%2BbsjAaB%2FklqOLAMG8D%2Be
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=776Fzk4ujcOLouoCT4QiN0QXTNheXVsvSTur4YS1uWdnNQhPEU7iZpY5tTlYAuW%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=776Fzk4ujcOLouoCT4QiN0QXTNheXVsvSTur4YS1uWdnNQhPEU7iZpY5tTlYAuW%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rgLPt4uNhRCLohBlY16G%2F5wG6fq4yJPCWFIhf98dXLA%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfXxtozVGdC06969ARJ4JPjWCHUkEz9vJZVT1AwK%2FpuKfO2TOm%2FaTADqokgsCBLn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9VxL8a59Rm6J9WMNm0QRWxM0qSPKZ9cAeQWVboAVSOEWmAbZJQl2Gyv2ZINiFCX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9VxL8a59Rm6J9WMNm0QRWxM0qSPKZ9cAeQWVboAVSOEWmAbZJQl2Gyv2ZINiFCX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9VxL8a59Rm6J9WMNm0QRWxM0qSPKZ9cAeQWVboAVSOEWmAbZJQl2Gyv2ZINiFCX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gsx00H8Z5wQgVacbXTkOHDYcSPuV9%2FysDDumKMy5%2B0JLZ1kW1DJFyC5GrS9fSUFI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gsx00H8Z5wQgVacbXTkOHDYcSPuV9%2FysDDumKMy5%2B0JLZ1kW1DJFyC5GrS9fSUFI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HwRHqaqEgcs%2FG9y0vgk8cZS6RjhA8GvdOm2VzSrXCVM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfzyplSivthaewXsZ5DH3EO6QksreyNhH%2FaCaFf3%2BsCXjc%2FmATbZHn86hLn6bLrX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bq%2FZgzPrwO3QkdQKcWqpk1ZCYkzJpy6%2B5QmGwTIGB2oP0%2BVSkmqDFd2kLwdnJPPX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bq%2FZgzPrwO3QkdQKcWqpk1ZCYkzJpy6%2B5QmGwTIGB2oP0%2BVSkmqDFd2kLwdnJPPX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bq%2FZgzPrwO3QkdQKcWqpk1ZCYkzJpy6%2B5QmGwTIGB2oP0%2BVSkmqDFd2kLwdnJPPX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3Cy5ecaFCXZgL8NlXYrlF6P71bj7QMQbATQoisLcI6bZtmEeJV87%2BF411N3%2FV76
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3Cy5ecaFCXZgL8NlXYrlF6P71bj7QMQbATQoisLcI6bZtmEeJV87%2BF411N3%2FV76
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AC%2FOy%2FujNePCpA95cnD3KhI3MsQ%2FewL4g4xuHnGH%2FgY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ORHi8nopBZWFmfRyD3g7xPB27JRbxizOmzP3Gh1ToWJJ2gQCySkAh9HaRXiJSLjE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCllubFUr4kKHzb6PxKKjq6g%2Bg6d0fCwhUxsvH7uZcsa8vkZRE4O3AU5ZDl4XIxt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCllubFUr4kKHzb6PxKKjq6g%2Bg6d0fCwhUxsvH7uZcsa8vkZRE4O3AU5ZDl4XIxt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCllubFUr4kKHzb6PxKKjq6g%2Bg6d0fCwhUxsvH7uZcsa8vkZRE4O3AU5ZDl4XIxt

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
66485  STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 90286
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVvID19 OTHER PROF 492.00
492.00
66485  STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 90196
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 246.00
246.00
66485  STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 51658
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 492.00
492.00
66485  STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 51571
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 492.00
492.00
66485  STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 51474
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 295.20
295.20
66485  STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 89855
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 295.20
295.20
66485  STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 89660
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 455.10
455.10
66485  STAFFERS INC 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 89569
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37141300 6419 COVID19 OTHER PROF 492.00
492.00
CHECK TOTAL 10,841.27
67981  STAFFING INNOVATIONS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 12222
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6112 FEWELL WT TEMP OR P 1,634.25
1,634.25
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 91

User:
Program ID:

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlYY%2FZxyzKF9ny%2B9IPQP09qRLAXEYdrjYMQLqHXRlsXl3W90%2BI%2FRYX%2FbH2JQFbb7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlYY%2FZxyzKF9ny%2B9IPQP09qRLAXEYdrjYMQLqHXRlsXl3W90%2BI%2FRYX%2FbH2JQFbb7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWd5EKHKm8ERdOHIpqUgPtmlW8qa%2FgQ1yKQj25dgsnQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vmr%2Fpck5z3OpitJfS1T7LlFXC0hZzu82yWQHTmtAPPA74tn%2BC5UKy21qC9u%2FB9yS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bieZDvThY9ix%2F2NE18Ev2C%2BUfoCgziC%2FnAkXLyRgBTZkdJ26ZvEV4waNxvieX3mz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bieZDvThY9ix%2F2NE18Ev2C%2BUfoCgziC%2FnAkXLyRgBTZkdJ26ZvEV4waNxvieX3mz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bieZDvThY9ix%2F2NE18Ev2C%2BUfoCgziC%2FnAkXLyRgBTZkdJ26ZvEV4waNxvieX3mz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJZTxmEs88YeOkBjpWFSFC%2Ftr1ndEiApRFk5jk8CmZSqeeIhEptota%2FFACqWoZZJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJZTxmEs88YeOkBjpWFSFC%2Ftr1ndEiApRFk5jk8CmZSqeeIhEptota%2FFACqWoZZJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuRMxlhzOlzD5Ll%2BEtFgcQWFASsgierZYLlCD1MM7%2F8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hAx6hcvtfEvOyymyDaigugIQSdd49siiYSNAkOx2%2Bnb75gDqAFA2Gl75G7YErkqm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLfpB%2FLuWJuir6rv1kXXtIQtHpNK7LHnYQYRNDlhQR8s7iYhj%2BXCe2FG6CLSUT0Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLfpB%2FLuWJuir6rv1kXXtIQtHpNK7LHnYQYRNDlhQR8s7iYhj%2BXCe2FG6CLSUT0Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLfpB%2FLuWJuir6rv1kXXtIQtHpNK7LHnYQYRNDlhQR8s7iYhj%2BXCe2FG6CLSUT0Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZxXUrdaNs%2BBEXWd0fVNiSZMIyJp9usP28C2P0idi3jaO38uhgTWNdeAFLQmpu94
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZxXUrdaNs%2BBEXWd0fVNiSZMIyJp9usP28C2P0idi3jaO38uhgTWNdeAFLQmpu94
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYOZEhacdDXAd%2FslIgoi3L%2Fb75HHRJHk52KKsYAv%2FTk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HhoaH2%2F5xkn93MTpe%2Bd%2FQmQFP%2FrWO43NtfCAdvamWR8cx2HSpxkIg5UPDwIFhcQR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPKmkmAOiwwQXHrwga8FV685h2d4x0p4t3E54L%2FIk9beHuwwKClwfGNbJ9c73jPi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPKmkmAOiwwQXHrwga8FV685h2d4x0p4t3E54L%2FIk9beHuwwKClwfGNbJ9c73jPi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPKmkmAOiwwQXHrwga8FV685h2d4x0p4t3E54L%2FIk9beHuwwKClwfGNbJ9c73jPi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYrRo8ceD9GcgfU%2B9mSzdoJq%2F4eHzrSD1PxZN75HZ%2FM%2Bm%2FBxESPJlvM%2BXSqHNCM2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYrRo8ceD9GcgfU%2B9mSzdoJq%2F4eHzrSD1PxZN75HZ%2FM%2Bm%2FBxESPJlvM%2BXSqHNCM2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7ZuQk4Uuii9tQW9mmJ%2BWFtX59GmRKm4nrakcR8p%2BMQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjnfT2t4nfU1gX5PsIsYOB73OxUOJleC9c8ecLs%2FiKQqAaEJVISSTVW4stKR2aIB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOV%2BSWPuph3Eslc164dnECQQ9%2FdXt0cu8bk9eE5RQFe7K22ZPdbfpQ8ltOktIn%2FC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOV%2BSWPuph3Eslc164dnECQQ9%2FdXt0cu8bk9eE5RQFe7K22ZPdbfpQ8ltOktIn%2FC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOV%2BSWPuph3Eslc164dnECQQ9%2FdXt0cu8bk9eE5RQFe7K22ZPdbfpQ8ltOktIn%2FC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXPYUyDyAIAwKvPdGLzcPYLNJyI4zYZBnOAc9FIHLC8SZvETUFnArrUOVYbdTKYA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXPYUyDyAIAwKvPdGLzcPYLNJyI4zYZBnOAc9FIHLC8SZvETUFnArrUOVYbdTKYA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gXSKuGI5y7RPl5TSQZzV1zMh1kkx05BiV5iTpV5aKY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mdKbeKsGg6Lv3w%2BKuJbq2QOkCHxJU8KTYq3k0meDDGfF5sCsYkYOnNqCjqOmZV%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0%2BGZgF4%2BhOLalRBEu0XcfXmrjS3rdbrGhVE8V4vK2xRy3%2Bg%2BDg%2BpK9zIRmBsEDx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0%2BGZgF4%2BhOLalRBEu0XcfXmrjS3rdbrGhVE8V4vK2xRy3%2Bg%2BDg%2BpK9zIRmBsEDx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0%2BGZgF4%2BhOLalRBEu0XcfXmrjS3rdbrGhVE8V4vK2xRy3%2Bg%2BDg%2BpK9zIRmBsEDx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bo5OfqiIQbps%2BvI6pD%2BTgXsga9%2ByzDUbT6%2FGUbaldCGxr4IyTXLqpt98F7RT25Ci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bo5OfqiIQbps%2BvI6pD%2BTgXsga9%2ByzDUbT6%2FGUbaldCGxr4IyTXLqpt98F7RT25Ci
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogk0hgniwBicfvvcpX2OUnkAOTs4uUfbtEJEMy31nKc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdxOB1zFjR%2FRTHv25eyYr1cAz0PllKOY6Yc63mtd4AP7%2FWfM7fpOZmU%2FPBS2JpC8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ef1L18sA5FsscbxRTLvWvEmL55cPInCStRqc2A%2Bp%2BSE4YTGJjTBvmKm3MuXLzfUS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ef1L18sA5FsscbxRTLvWvEmL55cPInCStRqc2A%2Bp%2BSE4YTGJjTBvmKm3MuXLzfUS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ef1L18sA5FsscbxRTLvWvEmL55cPInCStRqc2A%2Bp%2BSE4YTGJjTBvmKm3MuXLzfUS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0anWwaqE3dUy1lz7Bgd4022NkcrvspjCSSsTw3qOrer%2BqmysibQpRgoKMgj%2BUARP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0anWwaqE3dUy1lz7Bgd4022NkcrvspjCSSsTw3qOrer%2BqmysibQpRgoKMgj%2BUARP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2Ys0r3WXlJcgwjwMdktma1xddPiSeARevCVamLv5E0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a03mIf6fZ6YUQdXE4Qz1p3O1yxGHTF62ntafIKb61wochCJlRAcvNF0NRTdTUaVR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czNXuHu6P276ITqWAhUcjA9tbn9NidG%2FPkwCDw7XRT8bm3M%2BVRF9dxIy1QxBcBPV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czNXuHu6P276ITqWAhUcjA9tbn9NidG%2FPkwCDw7XRT8bm3M%2BVRF9dxIy1QxBcBPV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czNXuHu6P276ITqWAhUcjA9tbn9NidG%2FPkwCDw7XRT8bm3M%2BVRF9dxIy1QxBcBPV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSC9MVfNGGPeGzeQavPxP9t%2FK%2B9AaCaqKbSpddUlMtnxTKU7JqIW8fBgUgZIbcCV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSC9MVfNGGPeGzeQavPxP9t%2FK%2B9AaCaqKbSpddUlMtnxTKU7JqIW8fBgUgZIbcCV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwwrgePOYOgXIcXU0k6GDl2K3KpuOLxpSH1ntaP0CHs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVi7K6c%2FNXrCmo0CdAa%2FgzQTbpTWO2dUorWnaCP09wMvCE%2FhbkmvEL0ZDEUgWgA2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PC%2Bs8CbjFWRQAmXfW28K4ZRBoYMpe6uVyAJwp8lu5%2BD7Xt1iQrVB2l%2BK7LiFWAVq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PC%2Bs8CbjFWRQAmXfW28K4ZRBoYMpe6uVyAJwp8lu5%2BD7Xt1iQrVB2l%2BK7LiFWAVq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PC%2Bs8CbjFWRQAmXfW28K4ZRBoYMpe6uVyAJwp8lu5%2BD7Xt1iQrVB2l%2BK7LiFWAVq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UO060lG10cakywV3OCKHWQgiCYKoZ7oUXasSt9nmvEGDaF%2FeoKov96wtnxfb2oLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UO060lG10cakywV3OCKHWQgiCYKoZ7oUXasSt9nmvEGDaF%2FeoKov96wtnxfb2oLw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oan93ffFpjwndduVqPHKibpsPF0yl2F2KMyT3geWYKo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iHpYNRtzqb8hldmosTqh0w1uUBiF0VE4K1lKIYTmPCvGqrHEyreqyfHaST5lgEn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LS2GgoLuqJauY0HM0lSf3STQMFrVUpgmaFSKSw%2B%2FQ3VJHbV22OpfdEuVNoB112R9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LS2GgoLuqJauY0HM0lSf3STQMFrVUpgmaFSKSw%2B%2FQ3VJHbV22OpfdEuVNoB112R9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LS2GgoLuqJauY0HM0lSf3STQMFrVUpgmaFSKSw%2B%2FQ3VJHbV22OpfdEuVNoB112R9

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 12224
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6112 FEWELL WT TEMP OR P 2,602.50
2,602.50
67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 12227
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6112 FEWELL WT TEMP OR P 1,440.00
1,440.00
67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 12230
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6112 FEWELL WT TEMP OR P 1,980.00
1,980.00
67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 12232
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6112 FEWELL WT TEMP OR P 1,656.00
1,656.00
67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 12235
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6112 FEWELL WT TEMP OR P 1,152.00
1,152.00
67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 12236
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6112 FEWELL WT TEMP OR P 1,872.00
1,872.00
67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 12238
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6112 FEWELL WT TEMP OR P 1,872.00
1,872.00
67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 12240
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6112 FEWELL WT TEMP OR P 1,872.00
1,872.00
67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 12242
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152130 6112 FEWELL WT TEMP OR P 1,548.00
1,548.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 92
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJIauHyh2vZm9uSPET0JmNPCBU0pYm0vONM388eol7OFJ6BcMdEwONoabH1Al0e%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJIauHyh2vZm9uSPET0JmNPCBU0pYm0vONM388eol7OFJ6BcMdEwONoabH1Al0e%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teftm4wR0Hfykq0o%2BRQo1ucTOMxSzvaZG4DvkshNcUk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4XZdrKNbY7tW0OTfUTeXusn7lqPZtSFW%2B0fm2KF6na8d01Y8%2FJTjLtASJ8ioLRi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6D0F5vP%2FG%2Ffgx%2Fdk28BOUAEccvZ%2BbWFCWMzoc0nJS1BpxcAOaCWy7lJKb8m4E6OO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6D0F5vP%2FG%2Ffgx%2Fdk28BOUAEccvZ%2BbWFCWMzoc0nJS1BpxcAOaCWy7lJKb8m4E6OO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6D0F5vP%2FG%2Ffgx%2Fdk28BOUAEccvZ%2BbWFCWMzoc0nJS1BpxcAOaCWy7lJKb8m4E6OO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6K26vAvZTZLrEPZQwW5igWa05QHxloUKsVVtjKFnofnNZVEtFyUo%2Fj5SFTAy4uvG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6K26vAvZTZLrEPZQwW5igWa05QHxloUKsVVtjKFnofnNZVEtFyUo%2Fj5SFTAy4uvG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWJflCltYQNS2Mp5fT0fEr0OMHmSAGEI66ZGo2oBobY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RLtZb88xGCKrFr4QJxgENiJ4XNOxpSbRAzAKS7wcjkJAvmRHW13taitE082XWm4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIBafpwGFPZiDDZRY4JwpaDeBObdzsule6t4cWIxIqcsvi%2BMCiFw9PJTs9KFFOaO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIBafpwGFPZiDDZRY4JwpaDeBObdzsule6t4cWIxIqcsvi%2BMCiFw9PJTs9KFFOaO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIBafpwGFPZiDDZRY4JwpaDeBObdzsule6t4cWIxIqcsvi%2BMCiFw9PJTs9KFFOaO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bN9bK5fy1xE5YCvotfK%2BCYkilt%2BNyXEobRysTh9CgaCdwBKCccKMOjzT1iCoB%2F%2BK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bN9bK5fy1xE5YCvotfK%2BCYkilt%2BNyXEobRysTh9CgaCdwBKCccKMOjzT1iCoB%2F%2BK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BeI0pNL%2BBAzTIgDlXPH4slLwACk0MM5jqy8%2BLRMuAY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oh0awUc2vVFsczzIS3hvI07lBxiRaXE%2FNTZp0RVoeG%2Fz7woFhndOZaJWwbE8nIQm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10oW7qNPpmh001L1oKAFgm57KthLeteCQe8UFmH1mHP0ODwRGkCK7xnm6uGuv2iu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10oW7qNPpmh001L1oKAFgm57KthLeteCQe8UFmH1mHP0ODwRGkCK7xnm6uGuv2iu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10oW7qNPpmh001L1oKAFgm57KthLeteCQe8UFmH1mHP0ODwRGkCK7xnm6uGuv2iu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2B%2FgTpTT5T9%2Bx6gkN1n2dXl7IHxhkHUx6Pky6e%2FzJoJ3cY%2BjWKFFXsHysc1tVYYt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2B%2FgTpTT5T9%2Bx6gkN1n2dXl7IHxhkHUx6Pky6e%2FzJoJ3cY%2BjWKFFXsHysc1tVYYt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fyws3VusYD0X6HQ3vhb6wR2Rm%2FB12%2FUrSUlcT7KLjdQ%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctVJqXqxIwL7lUOwL6zvzoRyOdsd2pHy%2Fj018LNoJouFVHRpQTfDWo%2FRTwghhZGr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veVYLT0CE8V5QvYyfCW1571k9%2BT2k7VrVuJqD723aPXyzNaat2XpDQtDgJWwm5It
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veVYLT0CE8V5QvYyfCW1571k9%2BT2k7VrVuJqD723aPXyzNaat2XpDQtDgJWwm5It
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veVYLT0CE8V5QvYyfCW1571k9%2BT2k7VrVuJqD723aPXyzNaat2XpDQtDgJWwm5It
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVDwojcH2MngUnZJ6FbjooKUvRjxJf%2BYoNPSAFHWUXr9RZSVyw1rYeyPi231Nr0R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVDwojcH2MngUnZJ6FbjooKUvRjxJf%2BYoNPSAFHWUXr9RZSVyw1rYeyPi231Nr0R
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fV12WJzuWwAzZaWbMUT0WWcoKC9FzQ6%2BOUSPNEOKWzg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A499OVxpvcr2Jk2qTadLfMm23RoqBRHf4i%2FZostEuzXqTgZi46rlA5Tz8SvJX5ow
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ve%2Fy4xezNrk69hyo3t24qNWSqJPwHVKxkwP8xqNphyvWFVBSzds6k88fdRtx5Xo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ve%2Fy4xezNrk69hyo3t24qNWSqJPwHVKxkwP8xqNphyvWFVBSzds6k88fdRtx5Xo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ve%2Fy4xezNrk69hyo3t24qNWSqJPwHVKxkwP8xqNphyvWFVBSzds6k88fdRtx5Xo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MnYTMq%2FTEAcZnOyGngjSd4lRUXYoyI5UzWhwwfA3HOOpiy7eEL%2BiRo8KJwitexQo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MnYTMq%2FTEAcZnOyGngjSd4lRUXYoyI5UzWhwwfA3HOOpiy7eEL%2BiRo8KJwitexQo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgqQomQacUsrpUTe61%2BnGbpdDZ5Qkmp7RL6zidCmP7M%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s74gPWmZnoMTBV%2BttGAyAi7YhfSq3hLuGmdkr6NgsHxwdxwrfPOWrsxlVri8n3S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPX2YeO0L6F%2FIgEVCQRnZ6hrYFHy807TyeKKE3zwtKhugviyfzEPYyjbI0AD1fRi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPX2YeO0L6F%2FIgEVCQRnZ6hrYFHy807TyeKKE3zwtKhugviyfzEPYyjbI0AD1fRi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPX2YeO0L6F%2FIgEVCQRnZ6hrYFHy807TyeKKE3zwtKhugviyfzEPYyjbI0AD1fRi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FispDHkYKjxa6GpX6N2Ex711qjmPXHVO77%2B5Om58bj7A0eKvwhsAEAOc42d%2B%2BCn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FispDHkYKjxa6GpX6N2Ex711qjmPXHVO77%2B5Om58bj7A0eKvwhsAEAOc42d%2B%2BCn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQCNH57DxPEYRMvO9TzrPqOezF14aM2lBK1XdJ7ZhmY%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vk6ywix0dfdjpdVkZfRceBW9HEo%2FeFMsLikvGUNaq4CwLuzfy4k8K33%2F%2Fa4WLJXs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlrXikTbz1rg6x2WR4uI3N8HX5%2F%2BX1qUyIzLCZBT6mof18mP%2BoNdd3UTdHJJHgc0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlrXikTbz1rg6x2WR4uI3N8HX5%2F%2BX1qUyIzLCZBT6mof18mP%2BoNdd3UTdHJJHgc0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlrXikTbz1rg6x2WR4uI3N8HX5%2F%2BX1qUyIzLCZBT6mof18mP%2BoNdd3UTdHJJHgc0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osyhJshK1YnI%2FTwvbLfr1dNNq1PHzyKg6bvruCYvfqCd57bMRoIIhNIjk0%2BewMnn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osyhJshK1YnI%2FTwvbLfr1dNNq1PHzyKg6bvruCYvfqCd57bMRoIIhNIjk0%2BewMnn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYlmdAqjn9XOoUWJMvIG1o7piaRsDTOB5Uz2pJEBYZM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QhM1qlFauFyS9eoV1ZhHexN4f870orQefogYXkuaufuQLjMupgv6dHZh1j7HIh%2FE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZAlowSsWhYT5LcNZ%2BY1KcxYWm%2BTxGKZbO051hWYlwM74RIbJmKR7n9ssWCs4crT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZAlowSsWhYT5LcNZ%2BY1KcxYWm%2BTxGKZbO051hWYlwM74RIbJmKR7n9ssWCs4crT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZAlowSsWhYT5LcNZ%2BY1KcxYWm%2BTxGKZbO051hWYlwM74RIbJmKR7n9ssWCs4crT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rPhjelsPyCwPB%2F%2Bv8NOEMtG80T8PjG0hYkl9peWCNbrctcI%2B5bIyzRIBApADdkk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rPhjelsPyCwPB%2F%2Bv8NOEMtG80T8PjG0hYkl9peWCNbrctcI%2B5bIyzRIBApADdkk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQXHEvoZnfjz1wFubpCQ0%2FagX7vV9x8%2F%2FmWli1xWcwE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMre8dA%2Bnr7FkSelqKN7a4zthMie267rFWClyR90oBwYIZPOZHE4cVkUs%2FKpRhSK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0Vm6PwA2XipWZmxnilGZ7bhilm%2BJW0d0hzm50YMW%2B7pkXBLewYHJcEPkZlTh2Xn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0Vm6PwA2XipWZmxnilGZ7bhilm%2BJW0d0hzm50YMW%2B7pkXBLewYHJcEPkZlTh2Xn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0Vm6PwA2XipWZmxnilGZ7bhilm%2BJW0d0hzm50YMW%2B7pkXBLewYHJcEPkZlTh2Xn

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR

67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS

71001

16080

60405

60405

60405

47085

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 03152130 6112

STATE FIRE ACADEMY
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144120 6419

STEEL SERVICE CORPORA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 39049800 6299

STEWPOT COMMUNITY SER
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37971513 6742

STEWPOT COMMUNITY SER
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 37971513 6742

STEWPOT COMMUNITY SER
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 08582630 6742

STUART C IRBY CO
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144224 6317

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
EFT

FEWELL WT TEMP OR P

INV

EMERGENCYOTHER PRO

22000760 INV

ZOO PARK OTHER OPER

EFT

STEWPOT-ESNTRB OTH

EFT

STEWPOT-EENTRB OTH

EFT

STEWPOT C CTOA

77220228 INV

ADMINISTR OTHER REP

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
12244
LINE AMOUNT
1,872.00

CHECK TOTAL

29312
LINE AMOUNT
500.00

CHECK TOTAL

280339
LINE AMOUNT
519.60

CHECK TOTAL

39
LINE AMOUNT
31,023.86

43
LINE AMOUNT
13,466.58

44
LINE AMOUNT
3,600.00

CHECK TOTAL
S012852502.001

LINE AMOUNT
446.00

AMOUNT

1,872.00
19,500.75

500.00
500.00

519.60
519.60

31,023.86

13,466.58

3,600.00
48,090.44

446.00

® _ atyler erp solution

VOUCHER

<% munis

CHECK

Page 93


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezLMHpM4h2F9d7zGWRpCJZmmv%2BeQXzNIBAIGIolByAGhfq5WbERvOKKF8VK55%2BFG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezLMHpM4h2F9d7zGWRpCJZmmv%2BeQXzNIBAIGIolByAGhfq5WbERvOKKF8VK55%2BFG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xyn%2FvYkM%2FmJpBJQo5jhkBeL%2FN4EotGH6KrxZYX%2F5wJ8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcYGBeqnqHdVKxpJKvquBb8jRG5aAwp1G7nB%2FXtcqIKzc%2BE39BGk2R6f5MqbRLPq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wm09RC8AvaPBy2A9oiaSVQ1%2Bkg4cO6z48CxZFv2dPqCxYKpaut%2FGj6Ifx%2BIBRrZ1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wm09RC8AvaPBy2A9oiaSVQ1%2Bkg4cO6z48CxZFv2dPqCxYKpaut%2FGj6Ifx%2BIBRrZ1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wm09RC8AvaPBy2A9oiaSVQ1%2Bkg4cO6z48CxZFv2dPqCxYKpaut%2FGj6Ifx%2BIBRrZ1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EDiz7k6cpY2JZGwwjb3CMEvvEmuz25NqxkTUYBIpNFcoJT%2FFGemFLMILiYsUa%2Fb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EDiz7k6cpY2JZGwwjb3CMEvvEmuz25NqxkTUYBIpNFcoJT%2FFGemFLMILiYsUa%2Fb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c4VfS3pEOWCWSOcUaCRusUBJXI2vTlQi6JalqlFGMB8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBYrgjS2mEyK42RURTRGIXxf2r%2FWRw3%2BdubgNqV2AYrwb2QjaqYf2ZC1bvcr3MdX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5umfjgLQg0QJSxInEDsgr646GPSfri7rVMD0Jruw3m0bnE%2FozyyO%2F7Q4fATX%2BMdi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5umfjgLQg0QJSxInEDsgr646GPSfri7rVMD0Jruw3m0bnE%2FozyyO%2F7Q4fATX%2BMdi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5umfjgLQg0QJSxInEDsgr646GPSfri7rVMD0Jruw3m0bnE%2FozyyO%2F7Q4fATX%2BMdi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JI3FYl2Qt93%2FAWGKaHWfwpPHKxWohD2fV9gWw0fteVG%2F1uM%2Fr12oYEqA%2BZ1qgeyf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JI3FYl2Qt93%2FAWGKaHWfwpPHKxWohD2fV9gWw0fteVG%2F1uM%2Fr12oYEqA%2BZ1qgeyf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqnpo%2Bogq7isQjRaVtOD50K356LS8bm5OPS41g15nphxxhrN%2FUW0I%2FvJp3PMs54A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WzI4qYmdnRmy7vsopew4ORZ6TJWtz8vGVFj%2BqQj09IZMYZCPzaJm7hUSp2bUAFZB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGR8%2FlbYf1I7W681L0a%2FXZ%2BFE2bNEWOhaytbuzQRBiB3mWfHlB4%2FWhsgozPTi8ds
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGR8%2FlbYf1I7W681L0a%2FXZ%2BFE2bNEWOhaytbuzQRBiB3mWfHlB4%2FWhsgozPTi8ds
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGR8%2FlbYf1I7W681L0a%2FXZ%2BFE2bNEWOhaytbuzQRBiB3mWfHlB4%2FWhsgozPTi8ds
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5IWvdc6e5%2BOydCWcTx90uvD%2FSbktnQIO3FhfMqIfdN9fZb2uvfCzsBBUnnNJAJZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5IWvdc6e5%2BOydCWcTx90uvD%2FSbktnQIO3FhfMqIfdN9fZb2uvfCzsBBUnnNJAJZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBPHgt7R1%2FwNtu6BHsd3N%2Fs4tKeMXSm1Ns%2FYQBxYe1o%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KU91R3GLsnXS0AxA39SLUwc5LbRPCme5l%2Ba06PSGa4BSzoDv51kZpOqxQ%2B7Ae8Jo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9hZU2KBO%2Byg8k2wYfer6aYH7fsA%2BMCNUdmlMXHgfCVfekcRyhZ573RA2mNL%2BddF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9hZU2KBO%2Byg8k2wYfer6aYH7fsA%2BMCNUdmlMXHgfCVfekcRyhZ573RA2mNL%2BddF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9hZU2KBO%2Byg8k2wYfer6aYH7fsA%2BMCNUdmlMXHgfCVfekcRyhZ573RA2mNL%2BddF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8G4v7sxjodP6un6GPBa1pVq3T7J3fJcAiDJYgFLZIbgTVL2Jx34JIKtLxgkSUHzj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8G4v7sxjodP6un6GPBa1pVq3T7J3fJcAiDJYgFLZIbgTVL2Jx34JIKtLxgkSUHzj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TtJIZzayXtKakChZI6wiDKDlnwNtLVWrn2RMA0lH8RI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIh2%2FkC9OG44mTNUUVno4vURv98tq6uqxSBZMTKZBv%2FnR4nuyQaKlMmYy2apr9%2BQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Haygdck9ueFprYaASM0sICMfHjJ30yPT0vl30Lw6vlfp7cyB2aB7euiBJXNxWEBg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Haygdck9ueFprYaASM0sICMfHjJ30yPT0vl30Lw6vlfp7cyB2aB7euiBJXNxWEBg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Haygdck9ueFprYaASM0sICMfHjJ30yPT0vl30Lw6vlfp7cyB2aB7euiBJXNxWEBg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMeBryWC6Q61pr2WI3oXTsnfDaVrTIxrW2bH8oLaBQHehA4zzOA1NQtv2ZlxpirC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMeBryWC6Q61pr2WI3oXTsnfDaVrTIxrW2bH8oLaBQHehA4zzOA1NQtv2ZlxpirC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ma4gY2QEzQoDrrkvOPjWPfEnuLFxQh4y%2FmTj%2BT0RD0g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FXHC9%2BMvOSULpdpu6hRx8f3hJDWOBO%2FDgz%2BeVb4lrRI4MmP2CPw1Kgli87LpMcl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbE6mv5DI0Y%2FtE6B26gIVaP349TYCDyw09rik%2F4MeNjuFW6yzohcsWaC55pqp6CD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbE6mv5DI0Y%2FtE6B26gIVaP349TYCDyw09rik%2F4MeNjuFW6yzohcsWaC55pqp6CD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbE6mv5DI0Y%2FtE6B26gIVaP349TYCDyw09rik%2F4MeNjuFW6yzohcsWaC55pqp6CD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DrOJSa4I0x1in%2FE1v%2BgANinx49Z2%2FaGzqb2%2F%2Bi9HThHKeOzUVNXA7Q9lgh6VMJ7Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DrOJSa4I0x1in%2FE1v%2BgANinx49Z2%2FaGzqb2%2F%2Bi9HThHKeOzUVNXA7Q9lgh6VMJ7Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTtZw9PzulKDKkZHjFg2%2F%2Btiei0%2Bud1vXnaSK9BXcRuWff1KKQU0hvBCWSOxxtEH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2fm1FoLldT1hivWOk2YmI3nWyWzoniVxufTtVeezuBCIwl662gdZFabha%2BTcn%2F0f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4kzsI4iHwgGoYP0UkRTh27hAyCHIdmL6fC4MOvmceN0FFXPpdKwVi%2F8%2FJsPgDQu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4kzsI4iHwgGoYP0UkRTh27hAyCHIdmL6fC4MOvmceN0FFXPpdKwVi%2F8%2FJsPgDQu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4kzsI4iHwgGoYP0UkRTh27hAyCHIdmL6fC4MOvmceN0FFXPpdKwVi%2F8%2FJsPgDQu

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
47085 STUART C IRBY CO 0000 77220227 INV 03/01/2022 S012850541.001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144820 6315 TRAFFICS ELECTRICA 133.20
133.20
47085 STUART C IRBY CO 0000 77220260 INV 03/01/2022 S012866109.001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140700 6317 LEGAL OTHER REP 20.70
20.70
47085 STUART C IRBY CO 0000 22000568 INV 03/01/2022 S012747130.001
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550480 6315 PARKS -M ELECTRICA 265.36
265.36
47085 STUART C IRBY CO 0000 22000568 INV 03/01/2022 S012747130.002
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550480 6315 PARKS - M ELECTRICA 7.00
7.00
CHECK TOTAL 872.26
40994 SUNBELT FIRE APPARATU 0000 88220125 EFT 03/01/2022 332715
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 387.70
387.70
40994 SUNBELT FIRE APPARATU 0000 88220137 EFT 03/01/2022 332919
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144120 6316 EMERGENCYMOTOR VEH 2,598.52
2,598.52
CHECK TOTAL 2,986.22
401469 SUNRISE FRESH PRODUCE 0000 22000929 INV 03/01/2022 14-707618
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 39049800 6214 ZOO PARK FEED FOR A 103.71
103.71
CHECK TOTAL 103.71
401191 SYLVIA WADE 0000 INV 03/01/2022 001112285
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550126 6419 ATHLETICS OTHER PRO 76.00
76.00
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 94

User: Pam Spann (pams)
Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bshX3vSdLDKB2YrSOrq4He1tDyhsM4IFOndLhSNK6OjDLACsuRcNFzefFs6ZQZom
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bshX3vSdLDKB2YrSOrq4He1tDyhsM4IFOndLhSNK6OjDLACsuRcNFzefFs6ZQZom
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnQA3vlu9tNjvRsDFh68Cx3ewWebrT89x826MD%2BySrOIMumHLkd4pKPfxVrB5Lyk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPXwRlWojJKoXGxTz%2BnvtSHptYk3dMnHgJAy41BeklMg%2Bpq%2FU0KjIrv%2FJuLyVFq0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBAE0o3kPYwzvhQYoHoHsYFAhA5o74GUlPR45QOixiIBoOr%2BZLCqDqTKhV8md1nz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBAE0o3kPYwzvhQYoHoHsYFAhA5o74GUlPR45QOixiIBoOr%2BZLCqDqTKhV8md1nz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBAE0o3kPYwzvhQYoHoHsYFAhA5o74GUlPR45QOixiIBoOr%2BZLCqDqTKhV8md1nz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaR6gGr0GNOqaaE4RQMDQR2hiYAPjJxQnp5Ijz52hFzJ6gSZLoHidrFz1qJTk7vY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaR6gGr0GNOqaaE4RQMDQR2hiYAPjJxQnp5Ijz52hFzJ6gSZLoHidrFz1qJTk7vY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80muzYeD7C9J9jHTAwk70JLKtgDBZc5Fabh1LZZaxHOQdDPZzjGpNtx2H7IybjUD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VyyWdfk51MuPV3deYayv6JIrD%2B36G0SfQbYR9JxhFrSfUqPaWo6ENF8Xx%2FIE%2BnMl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMc0shAh7BIZnRlDwC9SGmBwpnWBRAHWstRwHBq%2ByZBbB4rfKoKpv3imTcMHoW4X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMc0shAh7BIZnRlDwC9SGmBwpnWBRAHWstRwHBq%2ByZBbB4rfKoKpv3imTcMHoW4X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMc0shAh7BIZnRlDwC9SGmBwpnWBRAHWstRwHBq%2ByZBbB4rfKoKpv3imTcMHoW4X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PT2MDH38pZnPURpsYf1J%2Fa8bBJnz7DOnBUM5BQzxcUNf37XCJrOW1DQxIW8CUDOg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PT2MDH38pZnPURpsYf1J%2Fa8bBJnz7DOnBUM5BQzxcUNf37XCJrOW1DQxIW8CUDOg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tlx5XHiF%2BIe1XmfV4%2FXXraC%2FrjyFwoj80FjJgq599y8Th6tfvALp%2BQ0tSko%2BUuiz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iBP%2FoEX5h61WTu70Zo2Rz6NGU%2BYzIi%2B4juoOHbwtx%2ByqTrqnUAuiH5lohdeOZw%2FU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZzZX5dVW0qc3Te7xpbWVZ%2Fnv4lBdjMmdGC9gKb%2FV3ao%2FLyqREUCNIFT4K4Zi8Gq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZzZX5dVW0qc3Te7xpbWVZ%2Fnv4lBdjMmdGC9gKb%2FV3ao%2FLyqREUCNIFT4K4Zi8Gq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZzZX5dVW0qc3Te7xpbWVZ%2Fnv4lBdjMmdGC9gKb%2FV3ao%2FLyqREUCNIFT4K4Zi8Gq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbfmV%2BTCQEOJa829Mn2QJrvWvgOjEq4LgQz%2FbvxxuaIC5OqsHpO47Yrx4%2FES7B8N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbfmV%2BTCQEOJa829Mn2QJrvWvgOjEq4LgQz%2FbvxxuaIC5OqsHpO47Yrx4%2FES7B8N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsskn8T3LF7MDJGb6REfckJUqe8E42aDtfAaKiCAkNSSK%2FVs8QpszEeRrCDn4geP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHxyfgxLxw1xXLO4Ia%2FOe4iJ7qrMgUWOMisIwGKDEEzmcnGKDAGJcaLmiEGdu7v4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwjsD70RXAGt%2BVQ5y5FS4Q5PdywW6BkZbT5wGaCvzdtfJMGDppjRa%2FDDpRtoK5iA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwjsD70RXAGt%2BVQ5y5FS4Q5PdywW6BkZbT5wGaCvzdtfJMGDppjRa%2FDDpRtoK5iA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwjsD70RXAGt%2BVQ5y5FS4Q5PdywW6BkZbT5wGaCvzdtfJMGDppjRa%2FDDpRtoK5iA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DT3nM7U6atgYUj3FGgcFUGfZnkErqdxb%2BkmewTgcuvTylO8d5mbNRZrtiLWP7HM6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DT3nM7U6atgYUj3FGgcFUGfZnkErqdxb%2BkmewTgcuvTylO8d5mbNRZrtiLWP7HM6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyotbyttYpB6dbHteTq%2FGvkFEsbV%2Fbfrp39cU8%2BEhw3sJx6SYj8fWl3O5rJNCpox
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7iQ6BnTzVCtKtbJPRwLejiyG2QkOBKt6Mejx9bNvYkuejWuXMlxm4Vk%2BVXaGYErw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwyVA%2BEmS7XpYdG5L%2FRNq6J1FOmONxyTxvBn9Qll2RwhNECEenMAXY%2Fh5h2dIkbL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwyVA%2BEmS7XpYdG5L%2FRNq6J1FOmONxyTxvBn9Qll2RwhNECEenMAXY%2Fh5h2dIkbL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwyVA%2BEmS7XpYdG5L%2FRNq6J1FOmONxyTxvBn9Qll2RwhNECEenMAXY%2Fh5h2dIkbL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBtaUuLWIcXVY5nzEr3ELHXUj7R9%2FLZ7Cz62lXmuixtePnbLq20XeK%2FinSv71Lth
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBtaUuLWIcXVY5nzEr3ELHXUj7R9%2FLZ7Cz62lXmuixtePnbLq20XeK%2FinSv71Lth
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QirjDMumqJF4AlBIpiXtitjcIFFvixi0punvgAB8eFYRqSif48V5%2FSWNKM0IrJRH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S96kyYl0EHQqOqRDWclfMUISvpf0QiwJTxl%2BdI3rnG0Y1dS1w1pjJlPMQJv1bV%2BA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcwkxkYpaFizd2Q8K7EVmq5vWprB4aOzCngZB8MxGaTl%2BC8VDIV4fyqIrItGzwbF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcwkxkYpaFizd2Q8K7EVmq5vWprB4aOzCngZB8MxGaTl%2BC8VDIV4fyqIrItGzwbF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcwkxkYpaFizd2Q8K7EVmq5vWprB4aOzCngZB8MxGaTl%2BC8VDIV4fyqIrItGzwbF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZeAhcUnvSGIm%2FspWwKL8%2BQOgFYNX0TedjgcVidH5Z4zmFN2ZKIOwzEuL0p8tH1Hj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZeAhcUnvSGIm%2FspWwKL8%2BQOgFYNX0TedjgcVidH5Z4zmFN2ZKIOwzEuL0p8tH1Hj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OuMy14MiM9boQT%2FD6ZKOlXxU7aQ4ZRmcTt9aiyxy5hivhSbt10YHkCvuVQCyGSc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9yoLxxSQJ2x8BHnCI943%2BQ9gS8kLJNGmEvJ%2BrKtwzZC0wIfyCc7zIe7fYew4sNG7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQ1aYbOnD8FJUWIo0N3dnTS37LCUBPgG9iKAX%2BXiUuCFXlQOwMX%2FO3ydFWUF0Ynf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQ1aYbOnD8FJUWIo0N3dnTS37LCUBPgG9iKAX%2BXiUuCFXlQOwMX%2FO3ydFWUF0Ynf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQ1aYbOnD8FJUWIo0N3dnTS37LCUBPgG9iKAX%2BXiUuCFXlQOwMX%2FO3ydFWUF0Ynf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjyLuWpuR6N9uKMQPONqH4XMbgP5FBSuFnZf8AkrR3JltDZCJT9Re4phHwSNQ68a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjyLuWpuR6N9uKMQPONqH4XMbgP5FBSuFnZf8AkrR3JltDZCJT9Re4phHwSNQ68a
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmpF%2F9FecLeswudW9k4SzN%2F1EWD0kJVbk45h00ML%2FbI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8rnB561zIFaITnlaiH7Por84%2FxH45osuqy8Iafbp2yXwAiBViEhlYSIIhkfYWAq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWAIIW%2BtKwGf8Kp3Cu2EtEpfmOf3PxMj18u6SfSmxGeSo8gqUphehPRRc7hquRSJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWAIIW%2BtKwGf8Kp3Cu2EtEpfmOf3PxMj18u6SfSmxGeSo8gqUphehPRRc7hquRSJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWAIIW%2BtKwGf8Kp3Cu2EtEpfmOf3PxMj18u6SfSmxGeSo8gqUphehPRRc7hquRSJ

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE:  03/01/2022
CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100
VENDOR
401191  SYLVIA WADE
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550126 6419
72712 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS INC

401554

401554

401554

401592

69925

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 18756520 6231

SYSCO JACKSON, LLC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 08159851 6227

SYSCO JACKSON, LLC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 08159851 6227

SYSCO JACKSON, LLC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 08159851 6227

TEAM EQUIPMENT, INC
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00550410 6316

THE MISSISSIPPI LINK
ACCOUNT DETAIL

1 00142630 6444

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT
0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE
INV

ATHLETICS OTHER PRO

INV

TRANSITS COMPUTER

22000735 INV

JONES CEN SUBSISTEN

22000735 INV

JONES CEN SUBSISTEN

22000735 INV

JONES CEN SUBSISTEN

99220141 INV

PARKS -M MOTOR VEH

INV

BUSINESS LEGAL ADS

DUE DATE
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
001112306
LINE AMOUNT
133.00

CHECK TOTAL

242693
LINE AMOUNT
48.00

CHECK TOTAL

281368429
LINE AMOUNT
3,789.05

281375844
LINE AMOUNT
422.57

281373891
LINE AMOUNT
61.39

CHECK TOTAL
86923

LINE AMOUNT

128.94

CHECK TOTAL
24624

LINE AMOUNT
4.68

AMOUNT

133.00
209.00

48.00
48.00

3,789.05

422.57

61.39
4,273.01

128.94
128.94

4.68

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

95


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8YlqBS9EyOthGx1UqHaahUofZYbreFsosH4MS7Tg9bI7WsaOLOWuh8AFIhYaOKo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8YlqBS9EyOthGx1UqHaahUofZYbreFsosH4MS7Tg9bI7WsaOLOWuh8AFIhYaOKo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vT6VMTpaYk4YkEGv%2BiTJpg543kz3yW4tmV8K2p4tbxU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pb9oL5kBvx7rr8S%2FSzmp9rMbOSU1qIlD4m%2FJiHvEP65y7g7jkY7AX%2BUk7HqC%2F9nV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmFXCW6oWKbZv5%2BJrYq7Rn7poEXU4sFHYAq9YGNx3PLiNhMN2%2BV0M328DMr9D2Fk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmFXCW6oWKbZv5%2BJrYq7Rn7poEXU4sFHYAq9YGNx3PLiNhMN2%2BV0M328DMr9D2Fk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmFXCW6oWKbZv5%2BJrYq7Rn7poEXU4sFHYAq9YGNx3PLiNhMN2%2BV0M328DMr9D2Fk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZS1FCiygJxUECdXJIP6JtxWA7iqH%2Fi%2Be7kyczhVOTZt%2B6Hbe28FfWZ0sLaSPbJz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZS1FCiygJxUECdXJIP6JtxWA7iqH%2Fi%2Be7kyczhVOTZt%2B6Hbe28FfWZ0sLaSPbJz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFJBi77sBgGBDwQtEO6YVr22h1Tsdsa1WRIKYBBs830%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9c2iUwAj1wMjQ9Rdgqvx8990ftUX%2BquYbXyjuQh5cCkod51tYrBeypESU9aZTBo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNfd6oeljspu%2Bfgw0R%2BQgqxG46wWcvZacHA8I%2B4FJAyBYZrVD52144F%2FICA%2FNnZk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNfd6oeljspu%2Bfgw0R%2BQgqxG46wWcvZacHA8I%2B4FJAyBYZrVD52144F%2FICA%2FNnZk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNfd6oeljspu%2Bfgw0R%2BQgqxG46wWcvZacHA8I%2B4FJAyBYZrVD52144F%2FICA%2FNnZk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZjqlNe0gwh4R5qerd%2FbEOFq%2BX9uxG%2F%2FzjLbGujnNNlvhHv%2B8biIDC2T%2FSjsbAER
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZjqlNe0gwh4R5qerd%2FbEOFq%2BX9uxG%2F%2FzjLbGujnNNlvhHv%2B8biIDC2T%2FSjsbAER
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UObSBobAwmlQFfRPTsd3U59A4xh%2BcTSwh6CboT%2FzDimXgDu5zRIeT1E4gTllm7uK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FR2juFH7RKWMGWqn70YVQTTMIhaT8SOTYR9tDhZnsfpTu0KVXGzv0jbvUOWCPKZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIk38k3N7xuIx%2BmQaZ3IM7aH0LWaoVQBi8INbnolh1m%2BkH3Kcc3Oyn2mqhkRIjti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIk38k3N7xuIx%2BmQaZ3IM7aH0LWaoVQBi8INbnolh1m%2BkH3Kcc3Oyn2mqhkRIjti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIk38k3N7xuIx%2BmQaZ3IM7aH0LWaoVQBi8INbnolh1m%2BkH3Kcc3Oyn2mqhkRIjti
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zP6%2F3kktxR8HD%2Fiqz0k3DOFslF75%2FrO6c82BEOcdZwcpH7MzflzXYSng%2FsM3b%2Bq%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zP6%2F3kktxR8HD%2Fiqz0k3DOFslF75%2FrO6c82BEOcdZwcpH7MzflzXYSng%2FsM3b%2Bq%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwj7zHIOVKF7Pr%2FXm2j%2FYVTvv75uKGLLATTcao%2FgVieJaPiUobJPaltQmFH0enC7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSXd7tNio%2Bo1ylIu0nVaf562wK68ncTGaADTUKL%2BhxHqXkffdxwAXSjX4q72qHTc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKObinazsKVhz4fk5RF7Ol0GtV%2FRUN9cqAdH%2BPqJ9RXa69oyaAhJhxit0X4TAef5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKObinazsKVhz4fk5RF7Ol0GtV%2FRUN9cqAdH%2BPqJ9RXa69oyaAhJhxit0X4TAef5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKObinazsKVhz4fk5RF7Ol0GtV%2FRUN9cqAdH%2BPqJ9RXa69oyaAhJhxit0X4TAef5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZoVEXBPZewab5yU4VnGLEn4baCDBV3wWaaKT9hsnh3%2FJ%2BQS1nkdXdoZtMWYKmnz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZoVEXBPZewab5yU4VnGLEn4baCDBV3wWaaKT9hsnh3%2FJ%2BQS1nkdXdoZtMWYKmnz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W96P5K49D6fjgD%2B%2FlOYPYAops3E6Epg14FwvE9zvB4FEFXQGRH9jsVHsO2cE0l0Z
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyqZJSYcDlwnGWz93HntbB2ueCqVBQvkGutyLP8ugdM9Qf%2F0ZCgxRiLGIn23yQoc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GD0aVYZXU8dtWmdOEK0ms20BIyhkLZKakxrB%2F63%2F8%2FD5pIoItcN9%2F1kFHrWR6ZBS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GD0aVYZXU8dtWmdOEK0ms20BIyhkLZKakxrB%2F63%2F8%2FD5pIoItcN9%2F1kFHrWR6ZBS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GD0aVYZXU8dtWmdOEK0ms20BIyhkLZKakxrB%2F63%2F8%2FD5pIoItcN9%2F1kFHrWR6ZBS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhul9y%2ByZYjSvg4aR0Jv4IcQ2BUyiZ6f%2FMw2TwFw2HnQya9ZgkqsHsg7rmkM8RXz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhul9y%2ByZYjSvg4aR0Jv4IcQ2BUyiZ6f%2FMw2TwFw2HnQya9ZgkqsHsg7rmkM8RXz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxFWk1ayB2eQ1rH%2BMDmZS49q3E27mKK8R4Crx6hIeUiG4%2F05dYaDxdvxbQUH%2Fy2%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pb%2Fjc2vq7X45rsjvRvWT7M6eR5q9WlrbZIjPgVFgGBFvDlFUsxu7hOLBgSfVphfX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2hdeutPL2JWIIqWIwD%2B%2BbYx6VstzELODyM%2Ft9u6hond9hsqL7jNI%2B590uOOpRuF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2hdeutPL2JWIIqWIwD%2B%2BbYx6VstzELODyM%2Ft9u6hond9hsqL7jNI%2B590uOOpRuF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2hdeutPL2JWIIqWIwD%2B%2BbYx6VstzELODyM%2Ft9u6hond9hsqL7jNI%2B590uOOpRuF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AT8347kg9%2FMkEPzn0tMttFxsnsyBBf0y54hcYAfwqrAZo1ugsNDz11vQS%2Fg4z1oT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AT8347kg9%2FMkEPzn0tMttFxsnsyBBf0y54hcYAfwqrAZo1ugsNDz11vQS%2Fg4z1oT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTHYsUYpI3alytVO16lm2Lg9xgYAAx7A%2BS07sntA57g%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgGPiAWqyakSvr7d1yUJbqZzCakFS9NjsjyezZC3HSesKhotO7XwZf6h7Bm7Gy8M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmehxup1TvnmWOw2RBzxmR2VJj8jAThXNVzvfWvg9rhS2jAboNRlxbg8kYFE2a4e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmehxup1TvnmWOw2RBzxmR2VJj8jAThXNVzvfWvg9rhS2jAboNRlxbg8kYFE2a4e
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmehxup1TvnmWOw2RBzxmR2VJj8jAThXNVzvfWvg9rhS2jAboNRlxbg8kYFE2a4e

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 24608
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00550410 6444 PARKS -M LEGAL ADS 43.56
43.56
69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK 0000 INV 03/01/2022 23779
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00141300 6419 PERSONNELOTHER PRO 9.18
9.18
CHECK TOTAL 57.42
400140 THE SALVATION ARMY, A 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 5650015
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 37971511 6742 ESG CV ADMCNTRB OTH 60,121.43
60,121.43
CHECK TOTAL 60,121.43
401298 TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSIN 0000 INV 03/01/2022 74491615
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 18756520 6514 TRANSIT S RENTAL OF 509.25
509.25
401298 TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSIN 0000 INV 03/01/2022 75443739
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 18756520 6514 TRANSIT S RENTAL OF 491.54
491.54
401298 TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSIN 0000 INV 03/01/2022 75133104
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 18756520 6514 TRANSIT S RENTAL OF 509.25
509.25
CHECK TOTAL 1,510.04
71848 TRANSDEV SERVICES 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 2021-11A
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 18756590 6425 FTA-ARP PUBLIC TRA 327,768.75
2 18756580 6425 FTA CARES PUBLIC TRA 30,134.51
357,903.26
71848 TRANSDEV SERVICES 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 2022-1C
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 18756580 6461 FTA CARES BUILDINGS 2,541.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 96
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oB%2BFcY%2F4HmUIcvoMWS%2FIQrMmSqz4HnCHldsHa%2BHVbdSEhab9zXpWjOPPN6i1cFA%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oB%2BFcY%2F4HmUIcvoMWS%2FIQrMmSqz4HnCHldsHa%2BHVbdSEhab9zXpWjOPPN6i1cFA%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBgVvzsd7sUj7pyy6yVMPgpioaSYwyrcQ0VRcAVOLYs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZE9dU8Sp8Uo7Wi06QE%2BLJ6Dwhw8NQSRA%2F%2FLGGxKA2wcH3%2Fuzck85YuCY5BWbz99
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4svGT7jTSVp%2FHpB%2F%2BsgQZVupNpx6PTFAEAYglM%2FI4l69S4Twsed1%2Fxgd%2FxW501GA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4svGT7jTSVp%2FHpB%2F%2BsgQZVupNpx6PTFAEAYglM%2FI4l69S4Twsed1%2Fxgd%2FxW501GA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4svGT7jTSVp%2FHpB%2F%2BsgQZVupNpx6PTFAEAYglM%2FI4l69S4Twsed1%2Fxgd%2FxW501GA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1ctfuU%2F06yHRdK1bwYlzsXXQpC7EkUMrimbAl0bnhjkSFHQRlcd%2BlfItJrI%2F%2Bz7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1ctfuU%2F06yHRdK1bwYlzsXXQpC7EkUMrimbAl0bnhjkSFHQRlcd%2BlfItJrI%2F%2Bz7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrhwaayaUSEZfHHb2S6r%2FXC%2F7FyfqnbLCBlgzZIDTHk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0X1lzkRDr%2FecpR5M4ra90Tdh%2FGVMUiSWiapwjnM1pJ2KMOUiD3ttmsMAufaOf%2FP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMGEyLZjh%2FleOzZQsCbqFXw0oYrdNhdj2%2FpEgs3IiWqW06ePxFgi1JcFoE6agT1K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMGEyLZjh%2FleOzZQsCbqFXw0oYrdNhdj2%2FpEgs3IiWqW06ePxFgi1JcFoE6agT1K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMGEyLZjh%2FleOzZQsCbqFXw0oYrdNhdj2%2FpEgs3IiWqW06ePxFgi1JcFoE6agT1K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWx6BeqTJ9NtMqCThVIeB79GN0PSqyyyqbt%2FSRMU6nRlWcou%2F%2B7hNoCxrHH9mNZf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWx6BeqTJ9NtMqCThVIeB79GN0PSqyyyqbt%2FSRMU6nRlWcou%2F%2B7hNoCxrHH9mNZf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhKCFQxMUGv%2BsFKx6v%2BmGf7g%2BxtFnRuFB6qL5kVFf4A%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vu2vBRrcXNnNxfH0nufS8diAeZh3uIcRZ8SDJlJkzInvmxEBkWDoC26HXM4Hr7QA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xEMnlUZCMbU3GKJ33%2Byo5v%2FTSxdi9DIpzR8zOyUZoOaY9wEbv%2FBtU8Efq1rG8TAw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xEMnlUZCMbU3GKJ33%2Byo5v%2FTSxdi9DIpzR8zOyUZoOaY9wEbv%2FBtU8Efq1rG8TAw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xEMnlUZCMbU3GKJ33%2Byo5v%2FTSxdi9DIpzR8zOyUZoOaY9wEbv%2FBtU8Efq1rG8TAw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7N1Hhcw%2BcecGAs1BbDZuMJlIQkMR3DEE%2FFOx7CHhPpC3gTVozFcQwxtNmX6BjAJi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7N1Hhcw%2BcecGAs1BbDZuMJlIQkMR3DEE%2FFOx7CHhPpC3gTVozFcQwxtNmX6BjAJi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5OmBQQlSKMp%2B%2BHXC9bFjBCUvf91GJuXabB3HpNstLsk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCyYU7dnY6AXwPipdxO7Z8gocjsAqMophRPhoAHEz3abFiiRMJJUr5iMFXPcrCDW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUvGdmXgwbvKadblU5di0mpPgC5%2F7XjdAx2OoXHpXfJJ01si%2FEnlIzPTyPEzgN9N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUvGdmXgwbvKadblU5di0mpPgC5%2F7XjdAx2OoXHpXfJJ01si%2FEnlIzPTyPEzgN9N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUvGdmXgwbvKadblU5di0mpPgC5%2F7XjdAx2OoXHpXfJJ01si%2FEnlIzPTyPEzgN9N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAgQWgNWzNTruHp%2F7rQGPugKwBHOo5N4FhDc2C9GmIm2RgOncCO11bvx94ixWfIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAgQWgNWzNTruHp%2F7rQGPugKwBHOo5N4FhDc2C9GmIm2RgOncCO11bvx94ixWfIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPZPl4TPhK70y0OWs0RQ1NjT97QJlmjna0H2IE1sdxw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfPeENQAeB37EkJ3LvAEs6CQ9v3d1B71kbW7yaje6rz3BDDvjZAiP38MGqzxjFns
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlONrOxrp5N3GzcPen19LB98IlJufHSdJBw4S8M5CF3sHHKSj2xD5zkc4XWTjQRP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlONrOxrp5N3GzcPen19LB98IlJufHSdJBw4S8M5CF3sHHKSj2xD5zkc4XWTjQRP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlONrOxrp5N3GzcPen19LB98IlJufHSdJBw4S8M5CF3sHHKSj2xD5zkc4XWTjQRP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FcY7a0fQV3F6Wh%2FlCmwj4cSRLxPO9px7OAMgZSUFyqhT4pMKU2va0SR0rBfxHveo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FcY7a0fQV3F6Wh%2FlCmwj4cSRLxPO9px7OAMgZSUFyqhT4pMKU2va0SR0rBfxHveo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzRsAFxPNFKoc3GMc9Vt9lh2yKi1kRvyqlBGn3vpLLM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLy8LM8KkzAd5h0GGkHk7uJSGL8bV%2B11MreDG0VWF1V%2Fa%2FnYlERThxk0xyyhp6bD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMzMiiFAfvmdJTmLb%2BDxFbXtqVkE8cF8lcz%2FLk64zi1faZZre8WA3oPHb9Ju5bTh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMzMiiFAfvmdJTmLb%2BDxFbXtqVkE8cF8lcz%2FLk64zi1faZZre8WA3oPHb9Ju5bTh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMzMiiFAfvmdJTmLb%2BDxFbXtqVkE8cF8lcz%2FLk64zi1faZZre8WA3oPHb9Ju5bTh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=knqXiK1jdX%2FPLtTkzDPJr3VzT1GXHw2AEgDcIQx2OZxyyTVfq%2Foz2zcnBLr1kQ33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=knqXiK1jdX%2FPLtTkzDPJr3VzT1GXHw2AEgDcIQx2OZxyyTVfq%2Foz2zcnBLr1kQ33
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQ%2BHD5QkrNDP79C7ib7cx4GkHX6v5OvyhiftOAMfOSo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSJUkH0or0%2FWXdQsgy69pOp4zZeXK7TaG8ps91V6XaeW8V6EGBr4%2BLBcqvkbaxOy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwC81AKqpskuXROKxskX%2FcXmZ%2B5jPdH6qaiM7lcetbFnB0Ge%2FcCZbr1Qc%2BPUZTY%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwC81AKqpskuXROKxskX%2FcXmZ%2B5jPdH6qaiM7lcetbFnB0Ge%2FcCZbr1Qc%2BPUZTY%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwC81AKqpskuXROKxskX%2FcXmZ%2B5jPdH6qaiM7lcetbFnB0Ge%2FcCZbr1Qc%2BPUZTY%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vII04Dm%2FSh6%2BHmlbYzwgP1p7hO11Evo%2FRjGobiH8coFZUq1WWHRWKFASa5XNe1py
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vII04Dm%2FSh6%2BHmlbYzwgP1p7hO11Evo%2FRjGobiH8coFZUq1WWHRWKFASa5XNe1py
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vII04Dm%2FSh6%2BHmlbYzwgP1p7hO11Evo%2FRjGobiH8coFZUq1WWHRWKFASa5XNe1py
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJIJGfUZDgg3Q9BnRbAuVvGkxBuL3jGXo9p9UA8asNWviPuIdB9KvSbAk68KbgcE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJIJGfUZDgg3Q9BnRbAuVvGkxBuL3jGXo9p9UA8asNWviPuIdB9KvSbAk68KbgcE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHKw0jzT3P%2FtklRt%2FmkL%2BHQjbJyOKHVay1ItQgV24oU%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbOGsKWxxsVcxdVbNvoqzdsz0lUWYe%2FHTQ6V%2FB%2F9jIW%2FJR%2BJEaV2JARby3F1JehS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ew7b1W7Fuk1l40ZmPE0nwoK8%2Bg2vy%2BVgj2xDI%2BDEXKxWQvcJflVo60LW19H81vp4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ew7b1W7Fuk1l40ZmPE0nwoK8%2Bg2vy%2BVgj2xDI%2BDEXKxWQvcJflVo60LW19H81vp4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ew7b1W7Fuk1l40ZmPE0nwoK8%2Bg2vy%2BVgj2xDI%2BDEXKxWQvcJflVo60LW19H81vp4

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
2,541.00
CHECK TOTAL 360,444.26
401214  TYLER BUSINESS FORMS 0000 INV 03/01/2022 Invoice-69637
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00141110 6218 OFFICE OF OFFICE SU 888.47
888.47
CHECK TOTAL 888.47
70152  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES IN 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 045-362457
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6419 COMPUTER OTHER PRO 1,400.00
1,400.00
70152  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES IN 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 045-361889
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6419 COMPUTER OTHER PRO 2,800.00
2,800.00
70152  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES IN 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 045-361595
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6419 COMPUTER OTHER PRO 18,900.00
18,900.00
70152  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES IN 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 045-362458
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6419 COMPUTER OTHER PRO 2,800.00
2,800.00
70152  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES IN 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 045-364023
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6419 COMPUTER OTHER PRO 9,800.00
9,800.00
CHECK TOTAL 35,700.00
70152  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES IN 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 045-357789
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6464 COMPUTER MACHINE/E 363,375.22
363,375.22
CHECK TOTAL 363,375.22
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 97

User:
Program ID:

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P09T87DLQR5YujOEywBc3OZeSdrL%2F8875J3Ez6X0zBh2L5p3pgwVGGrz8lXOIH5o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P09T87DLQR5YujOEywBc3OZeSdrL%2F8875J3Ez6X0zBh2L5p3pgwVGGrz8lXOIH5o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qKW0YwV01ETZOcX2%2FikdhiEyhWzJ8g97K3yanY0Jsnc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AS72HKn%2FJlZfldWzkU8CXUd758VD7a09ZZU%2BHuTVDXK32crDqqNG%2FtmQxmFq%2BWZK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVg5WSLSbbZ0p5C0qlYSN3SvJr7ousO%2FAA2BE8Xkd0jLV%2BWDm%2Fsu0Rt2RQqr3NEB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVg5WSLSbbZ0p5C0qlYSN3SvJr7ousO%2FAA2BE8Xkd0jLV%2BWDm%2Fsu0Rt2RQqr3NEB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVg5WSLSbbZ0p5C0qlYSN3SvJr7ousO%2FAA2BE8Xkd0jLV%2BWDm%2Fsu0Rt2RQqr3NEB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRUOh1sEu%2BSywKiB4FONcctnibnWtZJ5HAHzHv3TuJXjZqJFqtQTER%2F15QNjauot
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRUOh1sEu%2BSywKiB4FONcctnibnWtZJ5HAHzHv3TuJXjZqJFqtQTER%2F15QNjauot
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pk9j8abp2D3dywzmlXUIygoEyLv2d3DC7JTeNsvVghg%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEkQzGEjoHFCD2JYdOf9VVyh9SCcXotspj8EAmlGZPZhNplLFZF07TM%2BFSCuYkGt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fx%2FJfUzJqYy5J37ZmL3UmhojxvNdFtkxRb80E8KIYbNWIWO%2Bbr3lWnVd3tiAeEPq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fx%2FJfUzJqYy5J37ZmL3UmhojxvNdFtkxRb80E8KIYbNWIWO%2Bbr3lWnVd3tiAeEPq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fx%2FJfUzJqYy5J37ZmL3UmhojxvNdFtkxRb80E8KIYbNWIWO%2Bbr3lWnVd3tiAeEPq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXr0OVyGs3zSBJfy71DLVforpe7AkbeEJe%2BPFHZvAuamYjV3bURLHxo7KgBTvm39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXr0OVyGs3zSBJfy71DLVforpe7AkbeEJe%2BPFHZvAuamYjV3bURLHxo7KgBTvm39
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVBi%2B70YiadPgq2L67owRE0HDEkieJcjBA3NRk%2FfZq0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2JhamoQa0umIAECNlqCLYi3uS4%2Be6YIHZQT4g2tz7l43xnjoVVdQRTBdjiaiIoF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9EeTA2SnljJFg9oNXsJmH79kEpVP696kct2PounNWhITtZHjpzY9lVhtRWU%2FDEaI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9EeTA2SnljJFg9oNXsJmH79kEpVP696kct2PounNWhITtZHjpzY9lVhtRWU%2FDEaI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9EeTA2SnljJFg9oNXsJmH79kEpVP696kct2PounNWhITtZHjpzY9lVhtRWU%2FDEaI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pr%2BVzGpHJig7AfQIzHmFj1wKPra%2Fs0qp2lAsLl2ooZNgjNWs3qDqGfkXE2QDexeo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pr%2BVzGpHJig7AfQIzHmFj1wKPra%2Fs0qp2lAsLl2ooZNgjNWs3qDqGfkXE2QDexeo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdz1znxf73oOtmsDdhpOyxxZDYx9bx6cT%2BX9Ver5Jps%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TH7b%2BbLFrhrDOe22MTyMVoKQIFfLbzDMaGddw3d9Mg6vy9uiCtrVJfbBv%2BRK%2BJwX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkW9vxjb8ChOp8o6xJFjy%2F8nGTsDJbmIJu4L2K6DlsGhaqQ5Menfx%2FHba5I5NcMF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkW9vxjb8ChOp8o6xJFjy%2F8nGTsDJbmIJu4L2K6DlsGhaqQ5Menfx%2FHba5I5NcMF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkW9vxjb8ChOp8o6xJFjy%2F8nGTsDJbmIJu4L2K6DlsGhaqQ5Menfx%2FHba5I5NcMF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2aSIrWM2IwKQwFfFLDAI6zXWvy0iIhOTfUnmIbW4o746iMC2gO6%2B5sZGBA9OMmG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2aSIrWM2IwKQwFfFLDAI6zXWvy0iIhOTfUnmIbW4o746iMC2gO6%2B5sZGBA9OMmG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hf%2FbJCXuvlzSZCguAeAz%2FcYvU7rXhK0TvfoqiBN84qI%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PaAccQYdiAiqdWHAu2UtoYI38p8gEJPbDZreRW1zLu75x%2FtTc29ztrpYS7DXibgh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DImYSdPDbiRwF9NNzisk9TDojkIBZbf2ndagyup2xYVLtHpA%2F5%2BlnAZ30tpZlalb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DImYSdPDbiRwF9NNzisk9TDojkIBZbf2ndagyup2xYVLtHpA%2F5%2BlnAZ30tpZlalb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DImYSdPDbiRwF9NNzisk9TDojkIBZbf2ndagyup2xYVLtHpA%2F5%2BlnAZ30tpZlalb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbhkSSIOqLfkbSmNoVN%2Fjy9MaiNN5DJQA6sZWI%2FuQyUWvLRFW8xLcqSUYGBBVFoX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbhkSSIOqLfkbSmNoVN%2Fjy9MaiNN5DJQA6sZWI%2FuQyUWvLRFW8xLcqSUYGBBVFoX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g94zyiN1GmB5AUAvTIhl5ZZ1dAVcdwqWy1xOFWx8D1E%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2FrN98zqs2eT9LOH8gwTsfgPlvC2XMEjzbGyvwOsAPThqEcagmy%2FO%2F0IoOydjcp7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0m7KhJ8k0YLs%2FIbAOplWexpvco0U1%2Fgw3QDCiv%2BcLu6a45zjU1mD5oppBsUmPmC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0m7KhJ8k0YLs%2FIbAOplWexpvco0U1%2Fgw3QDCiv%2BcLu6a45zjU1mD5oppBsUmPmC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0m7KhJ8k0YLs%2FIbAOplWexpvco0U1%2Fgw3QDCiv%2BcLu6a45zjU1mD5oppBsUmPmC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FwzbrpyLdSsl5YE3fmz%2BMjuH7NzyireOLZEGdvJ9Xn4%2B2%2FrOGk1jIPSdUED%2BB67
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FwzbrpyLdSsl5YE3fmz%2BMjuH7NzyireOLZEGdvJ9Xn4%2B2%2FrOGk1jIPSdUED%2BB67
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2VqiJmm2XnT7i2Z54IRTvj709QKXy2FoGNn3j%2Fi57ZM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yurvhz2N65wFujLa7mQLxzZBiATBj1w8qMe4%2F1560ZgTF7pGe6HgcK5gIMpoGw%2BE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69Mji7B4Znus%2FbDJLNA8CkBUr%2FL2bQtkbHLhdxjSIlgxQtCMNw6qnoWbb2%2Bw4Cqe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69Mji7B4Znus%2FbDJLNA8CkBUr%2FL2bQtkbHLhdxjSIlgxQtCMNw6qnoWbb2%2Bw4Cqe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69Mji7B4Znus%2FbDJLNA8CkBUr%2FL2bQtkbHLhdxjSIlgxQtCMNw6qnoWbb2%2Bw4Cqe

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
70152 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES IN 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 045-359331
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6419 COMPUTER OTHER PRO 4,900.00
4,900.00
CHECK TOTAL 4,900.00
70152 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES IN 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 045-357531
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6419 COMPUTER OTHER PRO 1,400.00
1,400.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,400.00
70152 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES IN 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 045-357532
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6419 COMPUTER OTHER PRO 8,400.00
8,400.00
CHECK TOTAL 8,400.00
70152 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES IN 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 045-358556
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00490400 6419 COMPUTER OTHER PRO 7,000.00
7,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 7,000.00
61408 ULINE INC 0000 22000197 INV 03/01/2022 144533622
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144229 6224 MOBILE CR LAW ENFOR 394.88
394.88
CHECK TOTAL 394.88
71850 UNITED HEALTHCARE INS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 749846374244
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 05755820 6419 MEDICAL B OTHER PRO 37,391.53
37,391.53
71850 UNITED HEALTHCARE INS 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 749843429113
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 05755820 6419 MEDICAL B OTHER PRO 34,233.93
34,233.93


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ao1vcisXIt3XM%2B1cpeG3syRDNiByFQYQaAFuj7u9QRWMZnoYUBbSCH%2F%2FOUXgWgN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ao1vcisXIt3XM%2B1cpeG3syRDNiByFQYQaAFuj7u9QRWMZnoYUBbSCH%2F%2FOUXgWgN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ys12Kny9wZkT7Lsho3tmvyZLcidey3YBVXJJiUSQbE4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05bjY7VBynBce4O6g2d3%2BxEnE32whFB8PYZmOWtCDt2CB2f3EvtX6BP8OtFfFwZN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uu9rc6b%2F%2BELmqF%2Bg1O2SfPt1jH7zDrMnZIlAVJC6B7Udv19PfzFgivWZ7Y6lJwdx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uu9rc6b%2F%2BELmqF%2Bg1O2SfPt1jH7zDrMnZIlAVJC6B7Udv19PfzFgivWZ7Y6lJwdx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uu9rc6b%2F%2BELmqF%2Bg1O2SfPt1jH7zDrMnZIlAVJC6B7Udv19PfzFgivWZ7Y6lJwdx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nB%2F0I6ryQd550W7yjz%2B%2FkmYp5v%2Fq8mdgitxGaIvp1kSWaIzjqMmRZ8oBy9jWeZ1%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nB%2F0I6ryQd550W7yjz%2B%2FkmYp5v%2Fq8mdgitxGaIvp1kSWaIzjqMmRZ8oBy9jWeZ1%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6ESchMod4S8J9WXFxQvB11HBzRL0o6PYVZ240sWyDk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0HJb6rjwmd%2BIiJlmKIwLdjup8%2FYCVUqjo3E0x088VHKObFaLNJSAXJZn%2FnUVxUU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FbeiwPAX%2BAonNWhI2H09cbvOZzSV8blj7%2B0gxpss1P21qUxrVEdgBt4%2FX0TnvMz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FbeiwPAX%2BAonNWhI2H09cbvOZzSV8blj7%2B0gxpss1P21qUxrVEdgBt4%2FX0TnvMz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FbeiwPAX%2BAonNWhI2H09cbvOZzSV8blj7%2B0gxpss1P21qUxrVEdgBt4%2FX0TnvMz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKFlG3oNI8Lcui4wM%2F%2B9f2y8zGy05RHmjhUtdCP2eXALcT%2BkrDa89QsdkFnqAiPz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKFlG3oNI8Lcui4wM%2F%2B9f2y8zGy05RHmjhUtdCP2eXALcT%2BkrDa89QsdkFnqAiPz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DKQVoN0tBSqhMchGi%2FuApmmRXYwInsfHOrreEXKAU8Y%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zucs35C6zXR4zAK7PvgulH%2FWbk8WyMAPaylcubGVlyioSX26yUEKQFZZQucHHM%2BY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neaHa1IJcP1GrxNVo1mwBZH9IFveBK%2BwLsdvmYU9xkcirtS2E39L9faB8kkqHvlz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neaHa1IJcP1GrxNVo1mwBZH9IFveBK%2BwLsdvmYU9xkcirtS2E39L9faB8kkqHvlz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neaHa1IJcP1GrxNVo1mwBZH9IFveBK%2BwLsdvmYU9xkcirtS2E39L9faB8kkqHvlz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TpJ0HZD%2Fa5udDznEcua1ETAeBKYgi4pu4xhwuU4Qaxx6mJ79QNfTzmlYKAL9Cm8x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TpJ0HZD%2Fa5udDznEcua1ETAeBKYgi4pu4xhwuU4Qaxx6mJ79QNfTzmlYKAL9Cm8x
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPYH5hzuSlZTkdp8JvWTzcutTKWezbMADYgfiXljeCE%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBiNjpLrrNmaUu6b1JK9aa4rl6Q2dLH2oZPAd55DB4Md9Cwhs8r3k9Lj6ZKl6ScI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5l5JvhuVelgIRdqeB%2BqR6de%2FCIXZFkjYFFnbqWd1%2BJQrsE30%2B0ItQvLE4wIoJ1y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5l5JvhuVelgIRdqeB%2BqR6de%2FCIXZFkjYFFnbqWd1%2BJQrsE30%2B0ItQvLE4wIoJ1y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5l5JvhuVelgIRdqeB%2BqR6de%2FCIXZFkjYFFnbqWd1%2BJQrsE30%2B0ItQvLE4wIoJ1y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIq0ruUStCqhNr9uq9jB48rFTGJu6run6vr2GlCKo09jbYUxJiv9F6VLLwk7BD2d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIq0ruUStCqhNr9uq9jB48rFTGJu6run6vr2GlCKo09jbYUxJiv9F6VLLwk7BD2d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giX6iETyySx6C%2BheZ23etWTOnAOWs4IZuIQxWLrV8td3HpX%2Fxd%2FCpcu0BkQM2%2FwP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6wBHMlosIHZr2Nv1yGSyiSIeWDK%2FcU3%2FazcYkIn%2Fh0oqdJwFN1AZFlXhAuEuoje
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69EyYvCHgDS4emSV7U1PghJlEYG072LXmk237dWQEttXKZKl4usEH2NXMqlnk8Ig
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69EyYvCHgDS4emSV7U1PghJlEYG072LXmk237dWQEttXKZKl4usEH2NXMqlnk8Ig
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69EyYvCHgDS4emSV7U1PghJlEYG072LXmk237dWQEttXKZKl4usEH2NXMqlnk8Ig
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GDoaKwlZk8xYJ1BKuhWOPaf4EMi5MjOd5kvkNlq2N0jg9b6oS5B0YBsVWndcc%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GDoaKwlZk8xYJ1BKuhWOPaf4EMi5MjOd5kvkNlq2N0jg9b6oS5B0YBsVWndcc%2Bn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hycgk%2BFcjhFRE0VEpXIe7GmNDUg6vDtfmQokG9Cz3Fw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ek8CcWRPau8AOXKpsT2FWeYWzpbNe3wOnktvQQ3w7zVgGvevet%2F032YFxjEZppTY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFPGnaQFw9J91Qs5Tc8NU99X8gAqHxlvh%2FQVCA%2FL5yL%2BHtm%2F1EryAXg8Tbrqhg%2B1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFPGnaQFw9J91Qs5Tc8NU99X8gAqHxlvh%2FQVCA%2FL5yL%2BHtm%2F1EryAXg8Tbrqhg%2B1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFPGnaQFw9J91Qs5Tc8NU99X8gAqHxlvh%2FQVCA%2FL5yL%2BHtm%2F1EryAXg8Tbrqhg%2B1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjmmZ3ks%2Bp0zHpuq0VBH62YEXeLs9locfUakVvwpSNGWEBsBwDohDoN3%2F2YWLBXa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjmmZ3ks%2Bp0zHpuq0VBH62YEXeLs9locfUakVvwpSNGWEBsBwDohDoN3%2F2YWLBXa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1KXhlTTVXi620BrUVFbXclvKddSLvg7ux7%2B5p6Bbpw%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6SyTnQfD9EZ7Krp8%2BRX7APt8oZbYJmZRDIXIMalwjI9JklcNPieeB4ZFiOVXJdd5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cg6JMhV80aHwKTwxBZZmhZUXUhyXXSaImhvzupDO1cmn%2Fj0NgR4i3%2F4tgkqXIRgq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cg6JMhV80aHwKTwxBZZmhZUXUhyXXSaImhvzupDO1cmn%2Fj0NgR4i3%2F4tgkqXIRgq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cg6JMhV80aHwKTwxBZZmhZUXUhyXXSaImhvzupDO1cmn%2Fj0NgR4i3%2F4tgkqXIRgq

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999
VENDOR

69412

69412

69412

69412

69412

69412

69412

69412

69412

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144170 6419

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145300 6461

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144170 6461

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145300 6461

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144170 6461

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144170 6461

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144170 6461

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00145300 6461

UNITED PLUMBING & HEA
ACCOUNT DETAIL
1 00144227 6317

02/25/2022 10:04:20
Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

REMIT

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

PO TYPE

22000920 INV

FIRE STAT OTHER PRO

77220238 INV

CARE & MA BUILDINGS

77220254 INV

FIRE STAT BUILDINGS

77220253 INV

CARE & MA BUILDINGS

77220256 INV

FIRE STAT BUILDINGS

77220255 INV

FIRE STAT BUILDINGS

77220225 INV

FIRE STAT BUILDINGS

77220223 INV

CARE & MA BUILDINGS

77220243 INV

POLICE PI OTHER REP

DUE DATE

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

03/01/2022

INVOICE
CHECK TOTAL

1008514-1
LINE AMOUNT
400.00

1008628-1
LINE AMOUNT
802.00

1008733-1
LINE AMOUNT
230.75

1008745-1
LINE AMOUNT
330.50

1008724-1
LINE AMOUNT
231.00

1008651-1
LINE AMOUNT
207.50

1008692-1
LINE AMOUNT
228.50

1008387-1
LINE AMOUNT
136.50

1008652-1
LINE AMOUNT
206.00

AMOUNT
71,625.46

400.00

802.00

230.75

330.50

231.00

207.50

228.50

136.50

206.00

ol

VOUCHER

<% munis

a tyler erp solution

CHECK

Page

99


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzdRgS%2FpXTwRVmZIMmO8ectVo1lFBAK%2Bo3p1SqxbZK%2FFIBUcAJOA3Rsg3E3SRH1M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzdRgS%2FpXTwRVmZIMmO8ectVo1lFBAK%2Bo3p1SqxbZK%2FFIBUcAJOA3Rsg3E3SRH1M
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lVQiSSAlOPVDNLwBzlnPNzYKJtz7GIPdoCLcwkX%2BTV3lqvL3G3mabGZsQGjVx0t%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NczVbAJ0E22y5DM3S3KrKHSeMRIjg6pxKGUAfh%2FHgGgLh6B1RKbNrUB4BYqEAZzO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2B3%2Fzh51oHv1rQCqpg40FNwbdJ2yWgV81bRuEO5vffoVbSAWYzMf9sMVrBLwMvWi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2B3%2Fzh51oHv1rQCqpg40FNwbdJ2yWgV81bRuEO5vffoVbSAWYzMf9sMVrBLwMvWi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2B3%2Fzh51oHv1rQCqpg40FNwbdJ2yWgV81bRuEO5vffoVbSAWYzMf9sMVrBLwMvWi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E92clmmRVCAyxnkX9JakQfRipK2yk%2B9wLvvldUhmRTCCd7C%2F9eGdVUSaS0TBOTBm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E92clmmRVCAyxnkX9JakQfRipK2yk%2B9wLvvldUhmRTCCd7C%2F9eGdVUSaS0TBOTBm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfR44EAQpAsm%2F709xDYunpp8G4O3TPQb2mFVQeytU6EORxYbhHuWjSu6Ksz%2BecZ2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXAag9%2FZjnxAcGrt4hZnrv0XyLJCfwij7yUA8u7FtJdVXJhM5ODRQrUiBhqRVp5I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIG3Yr%2FIobeeOU8X9hffRBgD2tm2dFmrzz%2BvK2nf8xh3Qdjw0U7z20LXygvHQAtR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIG3Yr%2FIobeeOU8X9hffRBgD2tm2dFmrzz%2BvK2nf8xh3Qdjw0U7z20LXygvHQAtR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIG3Yr%2FIobeeOU8X9hffRBgD2tm2dFmrzz%2BvK2nf8xh3Qdjw0U7z20LXygvHQAtR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shhyghsCbnINKpeWzB8gsd5ohopSHy70qTAmi%2F9alJZRN7%2FCRogEh5ZboqqGtxcP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shhyghsCbnINKpeWzB8gsd5ohopSHy70qTAmi%2F9alJZRN7%2FCRogEh5ZboqqGtxcP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqC90jja%2BOXPbDJVzcUA4YLJGilVnm%2Fy7EQN9rm0X1XGuA13Xk3zhyOuFCA9nwe4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2FM6BbO64B1FNziXjJgzxTpBUZUZuiLR%2B78zNAByMoIjxHPWK4zsFbHzzd%2FzRdso
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GuQMYcvcmdztXDGKX41F4ifoppjJdYDt%2FgyvK2%2B%2BmBlNjFk%2FzHNhlltdJwUXqqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GuQMYcvcmdztXDGKX41F4ifoppjJdYDt%2FgyvK2%2B%2BmBlNjFk%2FzHNhlltdJwUXqqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GuQMYcvcmdztXDGKX41F4ifoppjJdYDt%2FgyvK2%2B%2BmBlNjFk%2FzHNhlltdJwUXqqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXFlYUxJLB3fs5yQj9XuAgN9my1dNOg28BOTECFczui%2BMS9UDpZ1rcpdgHXssO5y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXFlYUxJLB3fs5yQj9XuAgN9my1dNOg28BOTECFczui%2BMS9UDpZ1rcpdgHXssO5y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUOLYhp1jtwp%2Bit3WFTqhtHybIiKJfvsi%2B%2FtFFCi%2F%2BAXrg3BzY%2B7dbzJUYxqoKl1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYI6LRYQhNVjgXtKG7%2FqqC9bsS8NxjSSQ7AdRhIemT%2FbSQxhoiBAk59hJh5iMVJn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0l8IgM%2F515%2F7aMumnWUSQ5kVODhMJsnQ1DRf3etz2GkB16IRduZOEVHgDOsKHGG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0l8IgM%2F515%2F7aMumnWUSQ5kVODhMJsnQ1DRf3etz2GkB16IRduZOEVHgDOsKHGG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0l8IgM%2F515%2F7aMumnWUSQ5kVODhMJsnQ1DRf3etz2GkB16IRduZOEVHgDOsKHGG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6hGLy%2FedGK1R%2BdHoFbv0tCviPg66NrN6tiL5AIicZZbVFiBUrD7srjBN9AZSd0y3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6hGLy%2FedGK1R%2BdHoFbv0tCviPg66NrN6tiL5AIicZZbVFiBUrD7srjBN9AZSd0y3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOSd4fD8LymnVSyGFJGoq8Cf2yPdXF2HQx7viVZHy%2FpHh0%2BQfgaIuHVMgToo50k0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bsoDkkGl3gt61JFypqlgna%2BRda5yq3GoTx3KRwwIpCnSI7sB7I65%2FE2ejUAIkDOU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2Fas%2BRC%2Feny6h%2BTgl%2BuN8BHN8phC3m%2BJ1s15f%2FB71R7TnAD7v9pq8MwWHN55p85k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2Fas%2BRC%2Feny6h%2BTgl%2BuN8BHN8phC3m%2BJ1s15f%2FB71R7TnAD7v9pq8MwWHN55p85k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2Fas%2BRC%2Feny6h%2BTgl%2BuN8BHN8phC3m%2BJ1s15f%2FB71R7TnAD7v9pq8MwWHN55p85k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjI1po3ghPzU%2FcyoHWQcxpeJ3Mw7KpnbY0eF3vUFC9KHPgWSNbGw6J1QgOep6Kdd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjI1po3ghPzU%2FcyoHWQcxpeJ3Mw7KpnbY0eF3vUFC9KHPgWSNbGw6J1QgOep6Kdd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3TbLpWQ1tYqlV1rGgE3%2FtMUQzX0MbUcL%2FgaFDQm87ugtfHi0t7DeBVMPq5LkwEz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7t%2FZsTU25Ol%2B4dRvJUbwxl0r0nAG%2BlFT54Q01Le7EtiIMjXQBQVGsAdJoNUSgk4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7rqV10iAjUtGB%2FqmNOmmPzVvSjv34V7XFDfnL9PE4dHfZtUYD7t%2BS60XaQWwCxX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7rqV10iAjUtGB%2FqmNOmmPzVvSjv34V7XFDfnL9PE4dHfZtUYD7t%2BS60XaQWwCxX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7rqV10iAjUtGB%2FqmNOmmPzVvSjv34V7XFDfnL9PE4dHfZtUYD7t%2BS60XaQWwCxX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sY8QHtZuu5DInyYOwsyHNtSta4hsp51KfvdCylFbripVzPu0buiVBnonXFwoXPpB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sY8QHtZuu5DInyYOwsyHNtSta4hsp51KfvdCylFbripVzPu0buiVBnonXFwoXPpB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vceGzYlhwdnj6PU%2FZ328SjmcESQsvcqeJscJJncTBUgMTmhbbdF73WU0Y%2FJCBTI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJ5Vpwp58B62M3GrAAScP254UZEfzrNWpOEdqSsCpK%2BXGrFu3wnRKcqRQEwfwXIc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afpVl3iRkVU1Spncilj%2FNguVb04tpuURQw00Sdf%2F86RhFWA6HJ5uO%2FswZfkEAnAu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afpVl3iRkVU1Spncilj%2FNguVb04tpuURQw00Sdf%2F86RhFWA6HJ5uO%2FswZfkEAnAu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afpVl3iRkVU1Spncilj%2FNguVb04tpuURQw00Sdf%2F86RhFWA6HJ5uO%2FswZfkEAnAu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJsgXCaPIlEs8Islmtzva1a6wr050npwcX66Y0VZlsag1ZdVjSG4jQu%2FyXjyfS1i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJsgXCaPIlEs8Islmtzva1a6wr050npwcX66Y0VZlsag1ZdVjSG4jQu%2FyXjyfS1i
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OM2fsFmKy6Flnj2XZCffcLHEjPjmLucnJPtrMvCXlv0Ba5vyUAk7UDwkXfm36xon
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mrl9h8J6JlwaLX4ftih14wwWYOTMY9xGdMAb4mOQCP538Y8Pkn6%2Fk9nqMBZarGzf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DA3a7IT9HBJGciUP%2FtNdhjbz%2B76VG%2FUIkMIwAiAb9nHPJlxmAzZ4eALY5du%2Fjncu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DA3a7IT9HBJGciUP%2FtNdhjbz%2B76VG%2FUIkMIwAiAb9nHPJlxmAzZ4eALY5du%2Fjncu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DA3a7IT9HBJGciUP%2FtNdhjbz%2B76VG%2FUIkMIwAiAb9nHPJlxmAzZ4eALY5du%2Fjncu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MshW13Fi6eMeYHehyiKddYq9xprvOGOxOoSgMdR7tgltXu%2F%2BwHhA6WOZSUI8vKRR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MshW13Fi6eMeYHehyiKddYq9xprvOGOxOoSgMdR7tgltXu%2F%2BwHhA6WOZSUI8vKRR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qNNBeAzWoMB5nNZ2yM8S7ML8GIHuwS5Ss7QoSk%2BWZ5DP%2Fn0hDzQ%2Fcy4EjesCqoI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cd6mcUX9UWlK9qB7lBwYczsOgUUnqrh7v%2BxzgSxHIxIXJ4vZsAEFG5RYDrAHWDJF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2s5qC83fLma0z95J8HgmrWtpqB6P3OuTkgNTMoMyVrTrnm%2F8rrUJ9GrsOC6cGHv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2s5qC83fLma0z95J8HgmrWtpqB6P3OuTkgNTMoMyVrTrnm%2F8rrUJ9GrsOC6cGHv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2s5qC83fLma0z95J8HgmrWtpqB6P3OuTkgNTMoMyVrTrnm%2F8rrUJ9GrsOC6cGHv

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT
Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN:
DUE DATE:

CD030122
03/01/2022

03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
69412 UNITED PLUMBING & HEA 0000 77220241 INV 03/01/2022 1008706-1
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6461 FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 251.00
251.00
69412 UNITED PLUMBING & HEA 0000 77220242 INV 03/01/2022 1008679-1
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00140700 6317 LEGAL OTHER REP 305.50
305.50
CHECK TOTAL 3,329.25
70140 UNIVERSAL SERVICES 0000 77220231 INV 03/01/2022 24977
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144223 6317 ANIMAL CO OTHER REP 300.00
300.00
70140 UNIVERSAL SERVICES 0000 77220232 INV 03/01/2022 24978
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144170 6461 FIRE STAT BUILDINGS 626.07
626.07
CHECK TOTAL 926.07
400405  VERNON MATLOCK 0000 22000785 EFT 03/01/2022 20
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6333 SBD - PAV CONCRETE 850.00
850.00
400405  VERNON MATLOCK 0000 22000778 EFT 03/01/2022 21
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6333 SBD - PAV CONCRETE 3,000.00
3,000.00
400405  VERNON MATLOCK 0000 22000767 EFT 03/01/2022 22
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6333 SBD - PAV CONCRETE 3,800.00
3,800.00
400405  VERNON MATLOCK 0000 22000766 EFT 03/01/2022 23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6333 SBD - PAV  CONCRETE 3,300.00
3,300.00
Report generated: ~ 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 100

User:
Program ID:

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xc8eANmmRD%2FNk4GiRJu4PWOt%2FXOUHiiu4T3UQSMjY0Sz0uYP2QL%2Fzzeqs6WSKfQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xc8eANmmRD%2FNk4GiRJu4PWOt%2FXOUHiiu4T3UQSMjY0Sz0uYP2QL%2Fzzeqs6WSKfQW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yhmOF%2BZ7i3N4SsaQdqJysfS7kpmbiCYRsPc%2BOT1GTKfj9S53L5pXKEz3M1ICdLEZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wuu8E8Ho8MmyapWAteOJtRvOzYb4BvBzmQsfrgR%2Ferz4OIh9WyAxfYugUOuuweN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3QqXe8mhCjvhlkpPPIkggbkZz%2BIJ2qFNmz7Phh5nbkmS9rXVPhf%2BNDCMLi%2FaBiq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3QqXe8mhCjvhlkpPPIkggbkZz%2BIJ2qFNmz7Phh5nbkmS9rXVPhf%2BNDCMLi%2FaBiq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3QqXe8mhCjvhlkpPPIkggbkZz%2BIJ2qFNmz7Phh5nbkmS9rXVPhf%2BNDCMLi%2FaBiq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cG3PhfHGpApfDaR%2FEx7gmhghdZHeTx3VrlTXgaOQLP812p0TukjO4ibvSJqW6Fk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cG3PhfHGpApfDaR%2FEx7gmhghdZHeTx3VrlTXgaOQLP812p0TukjO4ibvSJqW6Fk1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZliQ2qnzBog0NOMTyNVDKZBnMsFJAazS4Wn0iAf1eZ97uKZ9QjaKhZBbHAbsCDPK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhC8DBFuuKPuHiXFl%2FFn7y6wi%2FjqL%2FU0ULFBomH5PPaMgTyNuvV0SKM241YT%2FZJ7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4zIpVBVU%2B9aSzX1Pn7XYGxFny%2Foo1lh5BN9uwflgkNe1omTOG5%2F2h%2FW1I%2Fj%2FK6c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4zIpVBVU%2B9aSzX1Pn7XYGxFny%2Foo1lh5BN9uwflgkNe1omTOG5%2F2h%2FW1I%2Fj%2FK6c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4zIpVBVU%2B9aSzX1Pn7XYGxFny%2Foo1lh5BN9uwflgkNe1omTOG5%2F2h%2FW1I%2Fj%2FK6c
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJ4PJ9uPQS3iHCue0CWBZN1cmOUAn1oumYg0inIlxfOEplWjzcPK5RdehQ0XLAsk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJ4PJ9uPQS3iHCue0CWBZN1cmOUAn1oumYg0inIlxfOEplWjzcPK5RdehQ0XLAsk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ey84pnVVc5IyLv3dLs3lMOJaJLrYpgus5ufvrUwG1rMWv4cMdZ%2FPd3yYFS4sPvP1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVJ5PF0STPGXdn74incr4yfA3jmTItsareGekJQkSVBqLB4tJBvvyXogm0LM5OtD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCZGmB5mH9lJ6fJSZSePGk8CPO9P%2FNEHT%2BsJthhlFQJojbv48pa%2Bfpv9IcKWWCVb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCZGmB5mH9lJ6fJSZSePGk8CPO9P%2FNEHT%2BsJthhlFQJojbv48pa%2Bfpv9IcKWWCVb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCZGmB5mH9lJ6fJSZSePGk8CPO9P%2FNEHT%2BsJthhlFQJojbv48pa%2Bfpv9IcKWWCVb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UL8WvErO3MM9BBRyB0OpSc2blz9NJNUGY4y4F5VnC7QwATurj%2BT5tudYOOv6XVuA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UL8WvErO3MM9BBRyB0OpSc2blz9NJNUGY4y4F5VnC7QwATurj%2BT5tudYOOv6XVuA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5015nC5sSupZ4uwGa%2Bp4EhQiueT0xOpK5mhmziWLHrAAsEn2YPzoi7ZU7GqEPapV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AKcSoH9AETh%2F50mfEbjWSwm%2BMUVqq%2FIhTZj7pjmPP6djgzlCLLvxUjgQbjprpQI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hADk15tZRNAGi9f7SBjKelTlK%2FhGdjRMfbHqzKdD9V31RPq03rU7%2F1jGnR7calP%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hADk15tZRNAGi9f7SBjKelTlK%2FhGdjRMfbHqzKdD9V31RPq03rU7%2F1jGnR7calP%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hADk15tZRNAGi9f7SBjKelTlK%2FhGdjRMfbHqzKdD9V31RPq03rU7%2F1jGnR7calP%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96xPX2YzMfhjJkp%2BeEc%2FANOFa%2B3Z2r3m%2FsExHUl5%2Baz1TI7sgUdYBBs2PzJ%2FPvWb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96xPX2YzMfhjJkp%2BeEc%2FANOFa%2B3Z2r3m%2FsExHUl5%2Baz1TI7sgUdYBBs2PzJ%2FPvWb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Se1quAcY76meqUBitpBKe1EvpT21Cjn3yeiZRLMbDpyq26CgPU89mPelbvyUb%2Fgr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPYy3WzAApFUIbRX5x042lksIrDaZSziH7M0B7%2FcjEQpt8aqDQwbRLm%2BukJal59U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkqRoVlIQSM0SowxtbF%2BDYop3lpROpQt%2F4T8xNJLStzPq2zZpMo5wRta2yvnsEJK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkqRoVlIQSM0SowxtbF%2BDYop3lpROpQt%2F4T8xNJLStzPq2zZpMo5wRta2yvnsEJK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkqRoVlIQSM0SowxtbF%2BDYop3lpROpQt%2F4T8xNJLStzPq2zZpMo5wRta2yvnsEJK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVHj2DUx5M7gKvPCqT%2Fk9eMoLC7iMH8FMQpc2YcY4aWbxntwm6ntYCfOD6hWMNu7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVHj2DUx5M7gKvPCqT%2Fk9eMoLC7iMH8FMQpc2YcY4aWbxntwm6ntYCfOD6hWMNu7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLuApohnAL%2F26sH%2FYMp1%2BYj9D1Wq%2B2GIgCy5R%2BD%2BezId7F%2FmK9IGBHiw38uD4%2FGA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqAqllmy0rynNDD4sT6Gz9OKDuNxkPYoiMgR8U5HEnc5MmnM8zg8GjIWtD921KsS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4l%2FrqJcKH2ddRVJQjD%2F%2B2zkoJf%2FaAwHFMbYuRuMCH6yn7DeQnjzv%2F93D%2BWXYUNjA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4l%2FrqJcKH2ddRVJQjD%2F%2B2zkoJf%2FaAwHFMbYuRuMCH6yn7DeQnjzv%2F93D%2BWXYUNjA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4l%2FrqJcKH2ddRVJQjD%2F%2B2zkoJf%2FaAwHFMbYuRuMCH6yn7DeQnjzv%2F93D%2BWXYUNjA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=008F%2FXvOaI56FOzvEdon3EF5jwgjTzWFFAckh7ShNxLcxYD6JM55NHKbWyH9zTIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=008F%2FXvOaI56FOzvEdon3EF5jwgjTzWFFAckh7ShNxLcxYD6JM55NHKbWyH9zTIW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRcuzWE5W%2Bne021jb8SqNDgdkx6JuiCi3Vnvs2eKMZk2MvDBaHFaTzeKU5S1gAJe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85i4JEGDBMNDCNdq6szxWimS%2BuZrAxIJ1Ijg5qdPrVOoUmIRmFJVTMNddYcKyb6q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECLSVKT7Kb1jom5XmWyuiFvtLxI8owUfdySPOAI%2B0zbxX1PK0ppaWJO%2F7gqWBaSB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECLSVKT7Kb1jom5XmWyuiFvtLxI8owUfdySPOAI%2B0zbxX1PK0ppaWJO%2F7gqWBaSB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECLSVKT7Kb1jom5XmWyuiFvtLxI8owUfdySPOAI%2B0zbxX1PK0ppaWJO%2F7gqWBaSB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXwDx0u4ZcfQiUsdMg4%2BkTftEuBZquxOMXxij%2FdmvIaFLT%2F5ElQfDNCH5knayooO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXwDx0u4ZcfQiUsdMg4%2BkTftEuBZquxOMXxij%2FdmvIaFLT%2F5ElQfDNCH5knayooO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQGExfhZcCFR2gWemYVUrGIwfV1bpJCyxFVGqsamNQhZoNbftnP742OcVqJRkpPL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THz67ztxNkH6hHM%2FtuYZVI1dXO862yPlrPgzIDJPS12BqY0qoA7fvtlk42IaglXU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2B41nqF%2B%2FtezSQN1CrTGbRWTQdWPoh%2BvKS03Os%2B8V4ObDL51C5kgwDrkBTdIO%2FKE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2B41nqF%2B%2FtezSQN1CrTGbRWTQdWPoh%2BvKS03Os%2B8V4ObDL51C5kgwDrkBTdIO%2FKE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2B41nqF%2B%2FtezSQN1CrTGbRWTQdWPoh%2BvKS03Os%2B8V4ObDL51C5kgwDrkBTdIO%2FKE

i ®
= o MUNis
———— P oy
> ® _ atyler erp solution

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

03/01/2022

POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
400405  VERNON MATLOCK 0000 22000772 EFT 03/01/2022 24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6333 SBD - PAV CONCRETE 2,500.00
2,500.00
400405  VERNON MATLOCK 0000 22000780 EFT 03/01/2022 25
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6333 SBD - PAV CONCRETE 2,000.00
2,000.00
400405  VERNON MATLOCK 0000 22000770 EFT 03/01/2022 26
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145124 6333 SBD - PAV CONCRETE 2,000.00
2,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 17,450.00
61493  WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC 0000 INV 03/01/2022 012013
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61493  WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC 0000 INV 03/01/2022 012113
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
61493  WARD'S WRECKER SERVIC 0000 INV 03/01/2022 012105
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144220 6465 SUPPORT S AUTO + TR 75.00
75.00
CHECK TOTAL 225.00
17925  WARING OIL CO LLC 0000 22000837 EFT 03/01/2022 115462
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00950610 6215 LANDFILL  FUEL USAG 4,610.59
4,610.59
CHECK TOTAL 4,610.59
43122  WASTE MANAGEMENT OF M 0000 INV 03/01/2022 3045331-0078-6
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00945510 6426 ADMINISTR TIPPING F 422.28
422.28
Report generated: ~ 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 101

User: Pam Spann (pams)
Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9R67BNtLshXmao5DxCVUzbZmbk2fQQx1qdMzccEQmSMZ6bItNttrKmATWYQdKbNM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9R67BNtLshXmao5DxCVUzbZmbk2fQQx1qdMzccEQmSMZ6bItNttrKmATWYQdKbNM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahbLFD7v7XmzqtXrP%2FeG3d2zQu1bQPAIwjfDpQ18jAX0O2hucb23cyOPebdc%2Fq5k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJlxcfbFYx7HA%2BCgraWgbOpC8CVpCMfIGtpva6EIN1SuJunjP6eypNtWHUPp%2BhSe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAgD7pkfZIej2b1gbtannDWgugWEhZhTS%2BlAZ8NsE4GvyBJ0tmsBFeAakj%2BESjFQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAgD7pkfZIej2b1gbtannDWgugWEhZhTS%2BlAZ8NsE4GvyBJ0tmsBFeAakj%2BESjFQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAgD7pkfZIej2b1gbtannDWgugWEhZhTS%2BlAZ8NsE4GvyBJ0tmsBFeAakj%2BESjFQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GCJkwYOiZ2VJkaB5YJb436ppADjjXg42MIzWtgVaxkOVH6hn4es1pyKjFZhm3k4K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GCJkwYOiZ2VJkaB5YJb436ppADjjXg42MIzWtgVaxkOVH6hn4es1pyKjFZhm3k4K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iRZsVLrbl1kUYWX8%2BgO6ZWUsenocqOwyt1AAx4uqhYujxsLP3Nf40ydbt8eyBqMB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6XpJPHKRO3D2jmqy6fKa2CIWZJ3XTDKeL3x113UUruRjcrRu7SyKoxpW3WjLKOD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUZ93RDDV%2Bqf7wUlCtUqRGGB3x3ZIXa6B6O9tqjtmwobhk8pVGZVISA49PR0N4G%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUZ93RDDV%2Bqf7wUlCtUqRGGB3x3ZIXa6B6O9tqjtmwobhk8pVGZVISA49PR0N4G%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUZ93RDDV%2Bqf7wUlCtUqRGGB3x3ZIXa6B6O9tqjtmwobhk8pVGZVISA49PR0N4G%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qr7hZA6I7LYLTEHNATxf3JpjDlvIPn9rU0RmQ0Js0YD1Jz2RjPbArDEVLcU0VxAD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qr7hZA6I7LYLTEHNATxf3JpjDlvIPn9rU0RmQ0Js0YD1Jz2RjPbArDEVLcU0VxAD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8FvUvrekM6O8YbW9CoQ%2FCTfVhM1ES5%2BOK1tolxoDLrQNI1S%2F6GRm6M5xsZ75q9yo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFx%2Ft3DIP7nZ%2FXYmJHSQ3zURnY3HQCj7HqhOqj9OtZWY%2B2EbigPok%2FGazKaEc4Y9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FnPzyWhbIxO3KgfTXEz0S3KOl0XFI5InkGqcEOB80h%2BsUNNeeMpDi5UHkxY%2Bb0n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FnPzyWhbIxO3KgfTXEz0S3KOl0XFI5InkGqcEOB80h%2BsUNNeeMpDi5UHkxY%2Bb0n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FnPzyWhbIxO3KgfTXEz0S3KOl0XFI5InkGqcEOB80h%2BsUNNeeMpDi5UHkxY%2Bb0n
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ufFbQG6KlVTKilNlEPY15yBvE4lmRhKarZiTc1Ewr9Xs0kf6yohZ2kNCbdRllyF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ufFbQG6KlVTKilNlEPY15yBvE4lmRhKarZiTc1Ewr9Xs0kf6yohZ2kNCbdRllyF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TqSDRFgRC2Tm9XAAvsUc%2Fi7HwqMAH2r2AfdcJMWLEqo%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49bsUC2Mg0LgbgDJC8O8ABz2shSTR23%2F1BJIot8hahSfhb0jMWovi84GAwx6W8FU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiZzy2aQuMiQYBFfyHrI6%2BeWVwqLN%2FB%2FiZNw0e%2ByqGbEjcSVSQzqK%2B7SWh84KM1f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiZzy2aQuMiQYBFfyHrI6%2BeWVwqLN%2FB%2FiZNw0e%2ByqGbEjcSVSQzqK%2B7SWh84KM1f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiZzy2aQuMiQYBFfyHrI6%2BeWVwqLN%2FB%2FiZNw0e%2ByqGbEjcSVSQzqK%2B7SWh84KM1f
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hN0KdiE0tFDkNYKlHbWJj1yG3BfBBDdTqHi%2FUf9YaWgwBxHqY8soHM2vcotBovAO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hN0KdiE0tFDkNYKlHbWJj1yG3BfBBDdTqHi%2FUf9YaWgwBxHqY8soHM2vcotBovAO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNOLO4bAxgKCU7Tw5tLED6Xd6lDKagO%2BUUDEDzCCkt4%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCccg9DqidWBLCGp2jQU6HeWyacvLnW2ynwECUgnVaWal0iiy1krjJooqvPJPJaJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZpJsNAOQZHiNTaYruPSIRLjMtiL7%2F0zSK6Eh1gdBnwCMc6uHLseath7oh2Gd644
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZpJsNAOQZHiNTaYruPSIRLjMtiL7%2F0zSK6Eh1gdBnwCMc6uHLseath7oh2Gd644
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZpJsNAOQZHiNTaYruPSIRLjMtiL7%2F0zSK6Eh1gdBnwCMc6uHLseath7oh2Gd644
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njmWLyxjnSfnlPYgIGiPeK9xNc%2FJuvAkzo8HpwSN1CQmQeiNHetY7m%2F9EsJ4tcKe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njmWLyxjnSfnlPYgIGiPeK9xNc%2FJuvAkzo8HpwSN1CQmQeiNHetY7m%2F9EsJ4tcKe
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlnagMgTK6nWzxSinbWrRnVwMuGagOvwpIqT8dJvZuM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdMVEg6%2FOfo2vDtn8peoFy1%2FLpXFdKuXntYkzxHdj%2B8hiIrZAu9Z4vlSVEYGWI2k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtZpdZJ3B28FL1bHjQtcQ9KuXqfqd362SeQtx0dS0sYWp%2Bw0wdEJQ1uUKPcSrThl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtZpdZJ3B28FL1bHjQtcQ9KuXqfqd362SeQtx0dS0sYWp%2Bw0wdEJQ1uUKPcSrThl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtZpdZJ3B28FL1bHjQtcQ9KuXqfqd362SeQtx0dS0sYWp%2Bw0wdEJQ1uUKPcSrThl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pja8tqeS6cku6BfakjvkrEHC5MiJdqfUnPuqpNGCQz8ZaxpL5R0S5Ws8fHlji2rU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pja8tqeS6cku6BfakjvkrEHC5MiJdqfUnPuqpNGCQz8ZaxpL5R0S5Ws8fHlji2rU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ev4plIGPmHpPJQZGWab56v1LbtW8bogrBotyCnwaeHxAgvjbRDq3%2Fzcji8c%2FUEqA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFbuJS9P2Bk3%2B30GjGUqVE4S0MWFbv8Ql6YWomfxX0LQUwPrDBlkccKOADdaZMBg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9uTtiMWnSsEL1Cx8QQptnqXItqK7CX%2BpbbWCHnrkvjTibX%2BJRkRFtxXgdeFfaoX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9uTtiMWnSsEL1Cx8QQptnqXItqK7CX%2BpbbWCHnrkvjTibX%2BJRkRFtxXgdeFfaoX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9uTtiMWnSsEL1Cx8QQptnqXItqK7CX%2BpbbWCHnrkvjTibX%2BJRkRFtxXgdeFfaoX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BN7DLIYK9n%2FYTxt4lRT%2FjMX3NOHaDo2IzGfbwpRdE0MWKE2oFln9A5uNKPnKLhJU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BN7DLIYK9n%2FYTxt4lRT%2FjMX3NOHaDo2IzGfbwpRdE0MWKE2oFln9A5uNKPnKLhJU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kh%2BDSiqfB70RYsqS8XgVzSPjf8KIp9lvGVxYIMaH3Do%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUhg0nytgCB6ZpdB9HS%2FzoWeg4s90cnwPkcUXL1D1TouuJ4WP4ZD976GpQe5DvK8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xL489RN7P4nWSin%2FQZ%2FLvI1Xevamo%2BXWIJE8p%2FXaPHk2LKIEPYKadVDyOei4XmN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xL489RN7P4nWSin%2FQZ%2FLvI1Xevamo%2BXWIJE8p%2FXaPHk2LKIEPYKadVDyOei4XmN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xL489RN7P4nWSin%2FQZ%2FLvI1Xevamo%2BXWIJE8p%2FXaPHk2LKIEPYKadVDyOei4XmN

City of Jackson ,'\EE\_,._‘;.:'&{ “s% Munis

. atylererp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
43122 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF M 0000 INV 03/01/2022 0004213-0148-2
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00945510 6426 ADMINISTR TIPPING F 370.85
370.85
43122 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF M 0000 INV 03/01/2022 0004215-0148-7
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00945510 6426 ADMINISTR TIPPING F 7,918.81
7,918.81
43122 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF M 0000 INV 03/01/2022 0004214-0148-0
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00945510 6426 ADMINISTR TIPPING F 142,518.67
142,518.67
CHECK TOTAL 151,230.61
46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL 0000 22000207 EFT 03/01/2022 1064649
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6419 O B CURTI OTHER PRO 194.00
194.00
46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL 0000 22000207 EFT 03/01/2022 1064755
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6419 O B CURTI OTHER PRO 194.00
194.00
46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL 0000 22000207 EFT 03/01/2022 1064897
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 03152135 6419 O B CURTI OTHER PRO 194.00
194.00
CHECK TOTAL 582.00
401500 WELLS & COMPANY, LLC 0000 INV 03/01/2022 0000709
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 34043630 6419 MHC OTHER PROF 700.00
700.00
CHECK TOTAL 700.00
59395 WESTMORELAND PEARLIE 0000 EFT 03/01/2022 02102022
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00141300 6419 PERSONNELOTHER PRO 400.00
400.00
Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 102
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BsckIekD%2BvwO%2FSfVBQ2nJPn%2Fuk%2Bw05Rbv49TKmpQhvjfpTyLb6g5F7bs4Jzhta2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BsckIekD%2BvwO%2FSfVBQ2nJPn%2Fuk%2Bw05Rbv49TKmpQhvjfpTyLb6g5F7bs4Jzhta2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6GL4Ip%2BA1TJUAj0mc%2B9IordFYbaHEBFhu28JE9P8Bc%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2cywWBU1qPjUBqEJYSxLdqPfE8XrWTMvTMLVJxdyxCksf4LEc9htiswlrX1DmLK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfN9zYSwOdZ2ocPwrdo8UM02mRlB9BgIN5n%2F6Yq%2FpMj%2F6Q9wcoQLfJ2gjIYNX8iL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfN9zYSwOdZ2ocPwrdo8UM02mRlB9BgIN5n%2F6Yq%2FpMj%2F6Q9wcoQLfJ2gjIYNX8iL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfN9zYSwOdZ2ocPwrdo8UM02mRlB9BgIN5n%2F6Yq%2FpMj%2F6Q9wcoQLfJ2gjIYNX8iL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbXXO3NmUq%2FzEoN06x79ZeiU7pPZk7faIDHKCm5gphDUtv0oycrXuM8UAPzp%2BNJH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbXXO3NmUq%2FzEoN06x79ZeiU7pPZk7faIDHKCm5gphDUtv0oycrXuM8UAPzp%2BNJH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOjvON%2F3pg3VPBkJSc3SYhb%2BRtq5A9%2F3w2wjMSE2zn0%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4iaTPo906oT4SxuAuKuXo2TxjCfO%2F8F4IUy0LE9btW280CJInZTKVKF8O1S71Ft
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfV60Ms7R%2FZ0ssCfXByxQrP3XwKIcwlsETBxqXiQtHwAcEXsnEvSoctI%2BvpxIx85
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfV60Ms7R%2FZ0ssCfXByxQrP3XwKIcwlsETBxqXiQtHwAcEXsnEvSoctI%2BvpxIx85
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfV60Ms7R%2FZ0ssCfXByxQrP3XwKIcwlsETBxqXiQtHwAcEXsnEvSoctI%2BvpxIx85
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLyZkJAGGsRCEFa5hJ8N%2BrGekLHax6QzOXmKFkMoFXq8NJZ23PO2VzVzELeRvSYI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLyZkJAGGsRCEFa5hJ8N%2BrGekLHax6QzOXmKFkMoFXq8NJZ23PO2VzVzELeRvSYI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=waIi4af%2BgZzGtNWmjiDS%2B9p%2F1o%2B%2BRJ1YuANBtw9wrE8%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeU28jZeljc3PE861AlzvN02pAJu%2F8%2Fs3Lw%2B%2FlIrIOlJvRXmCYbi0DVqvMv%2FmQXi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WleFeqGLAqxbNF35wINas30pIeoZzCLX6mUksjhdGjkRDScURJj3fbdsy5ZtwPC4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WleFeqGLAqxbNF35wINas30pIeoZzCLX6mUksjhdGjkRDScURJj3fbdsy5ZtwPC4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WleFeqGLAqxbNF35wINas30pIeoZzCLX6mUksjhdGjkRDScURJj3fbdsy5ZtwPC4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6M%2FCmbK8PxdqKxDUtzB8EKeaYIoqCJ7v%2BWA5pcSIWZ9XVQGKJ3NVBTgagMR4XFFa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6M%2FCmbK8PxdqKxDUtzB8EKeaYIoqCJ7v%2BWA5pcSIWZ9XVQGKJ3NVBTgagMR4XFFa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLQT7TaBsIAKt7P23haojfcMNPrhTSzkCXOnW2C3xdk7MFILQfJB8VBdXXEvBQRv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDdddyeZM7EYJ7Wm%2B%2F4eAZRavlbKbqMqrZYa%2BEjSRQr3KDOqscL0fCqge4ULli%2FK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmmHT48Y%2B5C88wkj9ZJLmuV%2Fx8AICnRlcf%2F0SV5gHXb80uB1PueEzkjsldD4DhQ6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmmHT48Y%2B5C88wkj9ZJLmuV%2Fx8AICnRlcf%2F0SV5gHXb80uB1PueEzkjsldD4DhQ6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmmHT48Y%2B5C88wkj9ZJLmuV%2Fx8AICnRlcf%2F0SV5gHXb80uB1PueEzkjsldD4DhQ6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgVcXKJMg1I2L7EY%2FvZi3RgkyUIVw%2FbdDsLlxcBLeW9z%2B%2FPlGBm%2FAUCbh4ivQh2A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgVcXKJMg1I2L7EY%2FvZi3RgkyUIVw%2FbdDsLlxcBLeW9z%2B%2FPlGBm%2FAUCbh4ivQh2A
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhaxJ%2BrwLGxgS7MPo4uHfGU88CNfyUl7wKG2HwqfY7GJUAurVMMOkrb%2FLSbJjqf2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsJcgifsHVqecDJLO0TUTWMIbOg4%2Fg4mfhwZTDv1v2Cvfjox9JV8eIsOiKvs0jgG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TIdZFa6yBo9ZFOr9zbvrZ1Ou6Bc1POu5vYjcsbIi0XJcKKPN41HK1dDaWRHAUEX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TIdZFa6yBo9ZFOr9zbvrZ1Ou6Bc1POu5vYjcsbIi0XJcKKPN41HK1dDaWRHAUEX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TIdZFa6yBo9ZFOr9zbvrZ1Ou6Bc1POu5vYjcsbIi0XJcKKPN41HK1dDaWRHAUEX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlEC424g02vQo2DuvVh3P%2BRuLdfgJEkxEiHxKyKVyizJu%2FfMtPw2Ss6vByMbdTPl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlEC424g02vQo2DuvVh3P%2BRuLdfgJEkxEiHxKyKVyizJu%2FfMtPw2Ss6vByMbdTPl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0svJSOFMjcFyUpY%2Bur85NjI4gvpVCRp5vzSDTvukDjau7PG2QBd346LwC9VU89Mq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJZB0ifYzIU6ltlc%2Fvh%2FrYo8vG9K%2B9zkB6hyEeO92zFccr7R1nztx%2BHdaTzqwbe3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqUPbFppGC6iwgd7eli8iICeor9UnlFzwGGjJW6KcuB4kKrWvZ6ie6b9hANNF7Si
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqUPbFppGC6iwgd7eli8iICeor9UnlFzwGGjJW6KcuB4kKrWvZ6ie6b9hANNF7Si
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqUPbFppGC6iwgd7eli8iICeor9UnlFzwGGjJW6KcuB4kKrWvZ6ie6b9hANNF7Si
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqJ64oHNg%2BbDvSuBjR8GqLjB9t%2BA%2FaBEhcoW%2B5Z4W%2Bh3CqtpOhMy8SorNBmv8AE4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqJ64oHNg%2BbDvSuBjR8GqLjB9t%2BA%2FaBEhcoW%2B5Z4W%2Bh3CqtpOhMy8SorNBmv8AE4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2sE0H0L4HULZrBc6sMKx37LbxPGCmALzH7RY55fmu%2FM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RK1z5%2BBYqpdbgQHHjZsKf97K7EJahDVV%2FoZqabn6mPgXQB24TeY%2F69CVcC9Sd8x7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8TixmmG4ABBWtKMKlSYkHG8ZIvf3OkMBo3MV79WQrqxqdtsBh1K1%2B%2FyUKOzLDKM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8TixmmG4ABBWtKMKlSYkHG8ZIvf3OkMBo3MV79WQrqxqdtsBh1K1%2B%2FyUKOzLDKM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8TixmmG4ABBWtKMKlSYkHG8ZIvf3OkMBo3MV79WQrqxqdtsBh1K1%2B%2FyUKOzLDKM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HtwzfHYWAD1gjNiLRqgDpeVCXMCcVe1%2BxrfSVAcp8AShlZEXezCs9X4P%2FYrFYV0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HtwzfHYWAD1gjNiLRqgDpeVCXMCcVe1%2BxrfSVAcp8AShlZEXezCs9X4P%2FYrFYV0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWRO7IfhvJiPPjaaUedUCPPdasYQYitsx%2FMqxUceqQs%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MYv%2BflgDMkoiZh9cvyxRJ5CsryuYX7e4gAFdjXi18p5%2FLKQKEEOTVsRuxKnW03u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qCH2dFYkqDxvcSqzAzfGpZ6AzpP7Z%2BX0Cpdsog5V9gLgj%2BwNevCWsYK1lnHc4d9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qCH2dFYkqDxvcSqzAzfGpZ6AzpP7Z%2BX0Cpdsog5V9gLgj%2BwNevCWsYK1lnHc4d9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qCH2dFYkqDxvcSqzAzfGpZ6AzpP7Z%2BX0Cpdsog5V9gLgj%2BwNevCWsYK1lnHc4d9

*$s% Munis

Clty Of \Jac kson L4 a tyler erp solution

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Detail Invoice List

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1100 POOLED CASH - AP DISBURSEMENTS
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 400.00
43290 XEROX CORPORATION 0000 INV 03/01/2022 015403954
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00146110 6514 P W-DEPUT RENTAL OF 256.60
256.60
CHECK TOTAL 256.60
400269 XQUISITE LAWNCARE LLC 0000 INV 03/01/2022 CE-21-323(2019-1088)
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00144470 6446 COMMUNITY CONTRACT 4,005.00
4,005.00
CHECK TOTAL 4,005.00
70725 ZYAA INC 0000 77220239 INV 03/01/2022 335-1
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 00145700 6213 CUSTODIAL CLEANING 772.40
772.40
CHECK TOTAL 772.40
829 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 17,957,741.79 17,957,741.79
Report generated: ~ 02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 103
User: Pam Spann (pams)

Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRf4oOchcxN5XN5WC5p9J98X8HvJYQBYTNXVwq61R82VfEzaIef14n6mfYxzw1zH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRf4oOchcxN5XN5WC5p9J98X8HvJYQBYTNXVwq61R82VfEzaIef14n6mfYxzw1zH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GolCimmI0XUrGiO77xZG9mxfJlX3%2FIuxZ2eZBDPfiTM%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FASznqTTSjAWFuz8ZMFHJ54uJXfPRjk1tfJ86pEFfEkws%2B5MZJ%2F4YmtEk1LvMuPw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TeseHgYmAVteBmuKH%2FAGkzBQgqQhvhEDly4gLuVwjUSn4VYklYY%2FW09rKfm8xPap
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TeseHgYmAVteBmuKH%2FAGkzBQgqQhvhEDly4gLuVwjUSn4VYklYY%2FW09rKfm8xPap
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TeseHgYmAVteBmuKH%2FAGkzBQgqQhvhEDly4gLuVwjUSn4VYklYY%2FW09rKfm8xPap
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nwnp0FXC%2Fz%2FkAgjig9Rfd%2FEok%2F%2F%2Fojyu2zPlKnN4g99jp3PaANs6mUaz4ql6fDSu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nwnp0FXC%2Fz%2FkAgjig9Rfd%2FEok%2F%2F%2Fojyu2zPlKnN4g99jp3PaANs6mUaz4ql6fDSu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XawDkSW3VELqqx8qZcVhXi%2FRERLOifjL5RnD3H%2BY9Tk%3D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4a%2By00EUDH6sXmNk81%2FgUSsP2U09diOKvZCrAAXzisfxxJ5G5EvkOsJP0hfwTtS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fG4Njfr3vWr%2BoLAa8FUG6jd2hj6tIau65etLPaPnwI9ugye1x4Q3g%2FeaffeQeeo6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fG4Njfr3vWr%2BoLAa8FUG6jd2hj6tIau65etLPaPnwI9ugye1x4Q3g%2FeaffeQeeo6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fG4Njfr3vWr%2BoLAa8FUG6jd2hj6tIau65etLPaPnwI9ugye1x4Q3g%2FeaffeQeeo6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ew3P6yhruuRYc%2FIODgag0hfEGLWDhEDPVLUc46wuNUkcMZB%2FXcQ0leXMxu1RaB8k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ew3P6yhruuRYc%2FIODgag0hfEGLWDhEDPVLUc46wuNUkcMZB%2FXcQ0leXMxu1RaB8k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6BtgzFJ1gGTh7jsbYEPdBCOi0r32TtalVsm2oiy%2FjADxYf9soOMwWlwcioMFwxD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aY%2F1JxT5QQBi6akdmW%2BLS9a0zj%2F7suR4SYRARvcmTjscdF0zx2f2GGGzNmmUgr5S
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDx0%2BNZPISi%2B2aKyhq3V7Axo6W3Dq9fxrLPlwasvOlW63y9d1aSceqrKspnBFNv8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDx0%2BNZPISi%2B2aKyhq3V7Axo6W3Dq9fxrLPlwasvOlW63y9d1aSceqrKspnBFNv8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDx0%2BNZPISi%2B2aKyhq3V7Axo6W3Dq9fxrLPlwasvOlW63y9d1aSceqrKspnBFNv8

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

Check Run Summary

CHECK RUN: CD030122 03/01/2022
DUE DATE: 03/01/2022

FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
0001 001 GENERAL FUND 0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-1502 MAINTENANCE SUPPLY IN 9,724.58

0001 001 GENERAL FUND 0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2385 DUE TO JKS PUBLIC SCH 13,841,576.78

0001 001 GENERAL FUND 0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-2390 DUE TO FUELMAN 54,394.83

0001 001 GENERAL FUND 0001-0000-000-00000-01-100-00-000-4260 ZONING PERMITS 501.00 0.00
0001 00140170 PUBLIC INFORM/CONSTIT 0001-0600-401-40170-01-100-01-000-6219 PRINTING SUPPLIES 39.42 60.58
0001 00140200 CLERK OF COUNCIL 0001-0600-402-40200-01-100-01-000-6218 OFFICE SUPPLIES 279.80 429.30
0001 00140200 CLERK OF COUNCIL 0001-0600-402-40200-01-100-01-000-6443 DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 92.50 1,178.50
0001 00140410 PLANNING & DEVELOPMEN 0001-0700-404-40410-01-100-01-000-6419 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 9,500.00 78,039.78
0001 00140500 OFFICE OF PUBLICATION 0001-0100-405-40500-01-100-01-000-6431 OUTSIDE PRINTING SERV 676.50 2,060.50
0001 00140500 OFFICE OF PUBLICATION 0001-0100-405-40500-01-100-01-000-6514 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 4,125.59 34,361.58
0001 00140700 LEGAL 0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6218 OFFICE SUPPLIES 350.00 5,129.57
0001 00140700 LEGAL 0001-0600-407-40700-01-100-01-000-6317 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 326.20 24,103.97
0001 00140770 PUBLIC DEFENDER 0001-0600-407-40770-01-100-01-000-6414 SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICE 15,000.00 105,000.00
0001 00140794 CLAIMS (OTHER THAN ST 0001-0600-407-40794-01-100-01-000-6419 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 3,702.86 202,211.76
0001 00140794 CLAIMS (OTHER THAN ST 0001-0600-407-40794-01-100-01-000-6722 CLAIMS AGAINST CITY 3,000.00 397,000.00
0001 00141110 OFFICE OF THE CONTROL  0001-0100-411-41110-01-100-01-000-6218 OFFICE SUPPLIES 888.47 1,892.40
0001 00141140 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTO 0001-0100-411-41140-01-100-01-000-6419 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 18,750.00 127,691.18

0001 00141140 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTO 0001-0100-411-41140-01-100-01-000-6454 TELEPHONE 15.53 892.27

0001 00141300 PERSONNEL & CIVIL SER 0001-0800-413-41300-01-100-01-000-6122 BOARD & COMMITTEE MEM 900.00 15,000.00
0001 00141300 PERSONNEL & CIVIL SER 0001-0800-413-41300-01-100-01-000-6419 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 409.18 11,418.30
0001 00141410 PURCHASING 0001-0100-414-41410-01-100-01-000-6111 SALARIES 300.78 101,285.14
0001 00141410 PURCHASING 0001-0100-414-41410-01-100-01-000-6514 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 444.72 3,096.17
0001 00141510 MCS ADMIN 0001-0100-415-41510-01-100-01-000-6218 OFFICE SUPPLIES 267.00 14,765.69
0001 00142610 OFFICE OF ECON DEV-AD  0001-0700-426-42610-01-100-01-000-6218 OFFICE SUPPLIES 209.94 634.59
0001 00142630 BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT  0001-0700-426-42630-01-100-01-000-6444 LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING 4.68 282.18
0001 00142800 MUNICIPAL CLERK 0001-0610-428-42800-01-100-01-000-6218 OFFICE SUPPLIES 317.30 2,556.94
0001 00142800 MUNICIPAL CLERK 0001-0610-428-42800-01-100-01-000-6219 PRINTING SUPPLIES 172.19 604.93
0001 00142800 MUNICIPAL CLERK 0001-0610-428-42800-01-100-01-000-6443 DUES MEM. REGIS FEES 92.50 750.18
0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI  0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6451 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO 753.80 28,237.69

0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI  0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6453 GAS 269.82 12,005.28

0001 00143300 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-ADMI  0001-0200-433-43300-01-100-03-000-6742 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 105,000.00 151,766.52
0001 00143420 AGING PROGRAM OPERATI 0001-0200-434-43420-01-100-03-000-6299 OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 99.98 450.02
0001 00143600 SMITH ROBERTSON MUSEU 0001-0200-436-43600-01-100-06-000-6318 BOOKS & PERIODICALS(N 290.46 0.30
0001 00144110 FIRE ADMINISTRATION 0001-0300-441-44110-01-100-04-000-6218 OFFICE SUPPLIES 263.32 1,749.12
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6213 CLEANING & SANITATION 347.88 13,684.24
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6299 OTHER OPERATING SUPPL 2,821.14 24,050.19
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6316 MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR 11,758.99 114,303.06
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6419 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 500.00 340,900.00
0001 00144120 EMERGENCY SERVICES DI 0001-0300-441-44120-01-100-04-000-6465 AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE + 165.00 670.00
0001 00144160 FIRE VEHICLE REPAIR(u 0001-0300-441-44160-01-100-04-000-6516 UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE 328.23 2,943.68
Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20 page 104

User: Pam Spann (pams)
Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ni%2F6EKa12r6xsQP5n1G%2FdHMihVRZVaurbdV0AL9dkG5PdR80vl6%2FawoyEcvBWmDJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=anNjJop9jM8CpDUOP2GrulETTaqb1zeTjz6EdGsb3Sih%2B87nmMumvUCMzYGyLJKd
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5O6WHkqBCe117ety09%2FjlrGSx9f63g4XXSaQMFjuGrUr%2BJMCuHZfVTNQeA2cznB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwvASn8Wsk3NGpxkWoXFObw6xiGpn%2Facb3iyOf8c2ohyO%2BGCIeA5Vb1%2FJqJX9%2Byk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDr62PQUe1e8hCHG87qRjdygebufgG1T41oziUuGlGVi2zRutOmHCAwpb%2B8VPTFW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Z00XruhO%2FsfIoenTZyJBIau7wvem31ek8O%2F0sb0jE%2B4VKnb3H6RK91KSEjDTEVD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TulanEWRLnz832SFynYJwJT3rtlbTfJ2hkRIXSj6aB8tthMXsYyXxLIjvhnqCUGL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyV4fjRu%2BJhfkjxSaLSdzWciTmdjE0S8pDWr%2BkYp7BDy8RoW9h4grf6DA7C2rsKF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXsOaSmGpOX3FAR1gQEE8RbpQMoaJCdH0xa8SicuO7XwVjSUEhW1BXThHQjeyeFc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PI1Gm3XoLTblggpQRqJYhOWVYLyJFk%2FdmPMh4MipgVzeqqvU2CCAqi%2F2DqWoPDjO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4u2as0bkk6ZHC%2Fs5BaFEVoDQiRXLFvzSVbTfIe7%2B%2B0Ui%2BW9imRPP1fbOUZQRm9LT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4dGsP2kztoX7zTkvwXqv05DbSzw2NTjo35zdOVXIFDZ3Hhtwbv3GcOCteS06xVHI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3pPS%2BU%2BXMw9cSieE2MIebJu1nUrkGaM5iTrlZhOqs5c1jrOP%2FTNNIqor5BbQVVo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gm5rpqS0iSt3uFM91zviqFj9wxxIjtRrvCpdv35SdDEK2DbOd2D0gNes9tVX%2Bb83
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1GfX%2BmTcqbYOSJ5kefI2dhOx7j9KwaCB2nAUsXGB6WbRKVm%2FeoboFCwTaTAWFtA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJ7RTgsmeevaR9cyi6bGCvD0f1izK%2Bmwy7e6oEJqvCzazvr%2BJe7b8J%2FR6L79qh93
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1fqKFZYlexQ4EY2XzhcwW9EcrWdnMs2w5o5HUiUwqk%2BaN0%2FavLwWYVQ5mIJZxqY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=URwRyvctsmbksOweI5lbSeHyn6wjoJMoSJSfJ4UmUZy%2F4h9DXELlCdFGJn1N9lLH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YxKDRRrJFaovo357qMosenH%2BqT7jlV4RmExW6zUJszRQ%2Bp39PeIj5lRiW9kl4BPh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3bcfFParcTFiYLBHdekgeWoeB7unqkwNNtzCFcS2OniRaZFseyy2r%2BLZ5cN5IUr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qz54wAogeVlXt8xpnX8aobYVw%2F6Jvo4BvgJbHkLaWUCSrTu2nL%2FSQO25AI4oP63b
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fv2UR39cIYZCAJXN6tAUYp35zkXqMAwQcqZ6b3gjRLdpluBAExnmqeyMxWF%2BrzFX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMq3rgjecjTD%2Ba%2Fiz7tPs1d%2BJIZmbCw6bO6MmUBqvDeq4fboPdRmeKzs1XQlRpSl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9Ngci0%2Bz9dD4R9NFGlse%2BrsbeJCByJy5zvgJdcrw0e3CMqM9ntcYdEzhZjCY7Qy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBb%2FCd2eQeS3iykGDrSHWsJTYgqSChjwpuyBuTNGY%2FDTEnnkFR4crBOmviU5Gth5
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVhCSN4n77j4e8uzWGCau0rKt53AbT4t0UUDMa8Ta9q2pV5wTCTdbJgAD1bdAIb9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0%2F3gD9xP0QCDTTZp%2FuyZ8ew6A9TqxC5Vlqx85CBonqqDd3hz7OR56IZLLgl7Gm9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tXOzN9uj0KuAKgQ1bjl6kpeYPSNxCUD6DdTgjFqCw7fQpTbdU%2FnZReCf3r9V296q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUXUFrlXOFc3tMFOb2NkIERKRYSpbNRc4nkFkzlLNwuz%2F%2FiOATYHPOIMKbeITq2d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdjeqnA944hDEzBgq87MMFPSbTqU9PfCio%2BUObxM9FBu2PqWLBbXDvjoOJtuJdAl
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAjnh28%2FGGVxqysFCkchQeV6d3CGKQpR%2BLhH0vI9212nKGgEgq%2FwDdrYBvIDj65d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRq27c5N7f4qozRYrkIHR1%2Bj50MZ0Q%2FoG1EqViPeUETiZNCbDYacF39WS71BFDcO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUlej0B5AtfLS1hpgP7Zfv13AlzXbUJ%2BZJ%2BwmQWIjsoEIhCA4D%2FtVQTdsUdOZQoX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cD6LU2coC%2FljZ55mQqZ2YhZlxl2JyMHYZxKwfBi51Szio2%2F9MXqWoH8zR2AAAqs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDHZ%2BIn11qzOMaPrHPPLB18HCmzP8uGx%2BkdzyojNf449VPC3AOLDeNBLyLuRdgSz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbfEBJgu40SRO2Rcmaq%2FEzN8lN5YW%2F2AvZIhoMPZeNAlep4n1OXHUiWYVbwNSpdw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXvEr2HL7ELH5cBq%2Babrh65wkEw1XA9liPcapfHFaOfpdkafFYcrGZ6cVCNk6iiS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSoXvblEXr%2BTzDRzgSEa%2Fd%2BTF8J5zNZrqzc%2BYal1hAjVHjIpEsUyMBxMNOa5Tj3I
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLzzzIIr0M%2FZZlMsMdaspEp8158XUY8NxvVd2p%2BWobz3v9m6TlZfiwpq7yKE9AaU
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CehVRa0upvAk7Q5dfmoUcio9u7vwX4KgCtXTHF4dDOUz083gSW63BaUFLlDx%2BGOG

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001

Report generated:

User:
Program ID:

00144170
00144170
00144170
00144170
00144170
00144210
00144220
00144220
00144220
00144220
00144220
00144222
00144223
00144223
00144223
00144224
00144225
00144225
00144226
00144227
00144229
00144235
00144240
00144240
00144241
00144242
00144244
00144310
00144310
00144310
00144410
00144420
00144450
00144470
00144470
00144810
00144810
00144820
00144820
00144820
00144820
00144850
00144880
00145110
00145110

FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS
FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS
FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS
FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS
FIRE STATIONS & BLDGS
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF
SUPPORT SERVICES
SUPPORT SERVICES
SUPPORT SERVICES
SUPPORT SERVICES
SUPPORT SERVICES
YOUTH DETENTION
ANIMAL CONTROL
ANIMAL CONTROL
ANIMAL CONTROL
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIC
CRIME LAB

CRIME LAB

STANDARDS AND TRAININ
POLICE PISTOL RANGE
MOBILE CRIME SCENE UN
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNI
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS

PRECINCT ONE
PRECINCT TWO
PRECINCT FOUR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
ADMINISTRATION
BUILDING & PERMIT ADM
ELECTRIC INSPECTION

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT

TRAFFIC ADMINISTRATIV
TRAFFIC ADMINISTRATIV
TRAFFIC SIGNALS SECTI
TRAFFIC SIGNALS SECTI
TRAFFIC SIGNALS SECTI
TRAFFIC SIGNALS SECTI
TRAFFIC SIGN MFG SECT
PAVEMENT MARKING SECT
STREETS/BRIDGES/DRAIN
STREETS/BRIDGES/DRAIN

02/25/2022 10:04:20

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6299
0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6419
0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6451
0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6453
0001-0300-441-44170-01-100-04-000-6461
0001-0400-442-44210-01-100-04-000-6443
0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6317
0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6451
0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6453
0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6455
0001-0400-442-44220-01-100-04-000-6465
0001-0400-442-44222-01-100-04-000-6451
0001-0400-442-44223-01-100-04-000-6299
0001-0400-442-44223-01-100-04-000-6317
0001-0400-442-44223-01-100-04-000-6516
0001-0400-442-44224-01-100-04-000-6317
0001-0400-442-44225-01-100-04-000-6443
0001-0400-442-44225-01-100-04-000-6453
0001-0400-442-44226-01-100-04-000-6317
0001-0400-442-44227-01-100-04-000-6317
0001-0400-442-44229-01-100-04-000-6224
0001-0400-442-44235-01-100-04-000-6489
0001-0400-442-44240-01-100-04-000-6316
0001-0400-442-44240-01-100-04-000-6465
0001-0400-442-44241-01-100-04-000-6451
0001-0400-442-44242-01-100-04-000-6451
0001-0400-442-44244-01-100-04-000-6451
0001-0100-443-44310-01-100-01-000-6240
0001-0100-443-44310-01-100-01-000-6451
0001-0100-443-44310-01-100-01-000-6453
0001-0700-444-44410-01-100-01-000-6516
0001-0700-444-44420-01-100-01-000-6218
0001-0700-444-44450-01-100-01-000-6316
0001-0700-444-44470-01-100-01-000-6218
0001-0700-444-44470-01-100-01-000-6446
0001-0500-448-44810-01-100-05-000-6453
0001-0500-448-44810-01-100-05-000-6516
0001-0500-448-44820-01-100-05-000-6230
0001-0500-448-44820-01-100-05-000-6315
0001-0500-448-44820-01-100-05-000-6316
0001-0500-448-44820-01-100-05-000-6451
0001-0500-448-44850-01-100-05-000-6340
0001-0500-448-44880-01-100-05-000-6316
0001-0500-451-45110-01-100-05-000-6218
0001-0500-451-45110-01-100-05-000-6316

OTHER OPERATING SUPPL
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
GAS

BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE
DUES MEM. REGIS FEES
OTHER REPAIR & MAINT
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
GAS

CELLULAR PHONES

AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE +
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
OTHER OPERATING SUPPL
OTHER REPAIR & MAINT
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
OTHER REPAIR & MAINT
DUES MEM. REGIS FEES
GAS

OTHER REPAIR & MAINT
OTHER REPAIR & MAINT
LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPL
CONTRACT LABOR
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE +
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
GAS

UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
OFFICE SUPPLIES
CONTRACT DEMOLITION S
GAS

UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
HAND TOOLS

ELECTRICAL MATERIALS
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
SIGN SHEETING AND BLA
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
OFFICE SUPPLIES

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR

120.00
5,846.00
5,560.95
3,555.69
2,019.82

190.00
5,910.00

479.72
5,580.16

308.97
7,330.00

127.05

540.00

300.00

386.09

446.00

80.00

100.45

167.50

206.00

394.88
1,114.06

36,145.80

400.00
369.07
29.14
14.76
286.20
1,227.64
1,679.97
52.92
1,011.86
75.00
349.12
12,005.00
229.40
362.40
295.00
133.20
35.52
891.87
712.50
270.63
308.28
384.34

543.52
63,056.88
115,409.02
95,134.15
54,252.04
140.00
186.30
116,593.61
83,311.50
25,492.63
85,555.00
876.55
396.74
17,369.00
5,269.42
835.76
130.00
2,779.26
376.90
7,408.10
11,293.51
21,456.84
289,103.44
965.00
5,756.26
12,454.77
6,939.56
194.92
12,868.23
1,651.31
3,043.26
2,568.39
747.30
5,290.32
102,723.00
7,330.09
7,504.47
102.68
17,383.74
79,592.54
68,844.53
17,529.57
5,464.36
1,060.39
2,744.84

Page 105


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDvUN34fS6%2F1uFAn7tb9%2BLozFAMfqEMnrRCWHaJLC0XyyodBoqJ7M5uOGOatTnJV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=001wG0C5HF%2BZh3jLhuiN7pSkPXk9eCkZ%2FdO5IlPnD0RNHsPTRO%2FRCPQMz4cEjQtW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DAl5kYk2vyw3wzUhOqxvMU3x8jH8n%2B9%2BS2IZwD1XxAecD3i5k1hajHS9sgYlM9Qr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wTOxRSxMnO6Jdn1IROd45jUKRhXPno0Eu8QaSgJa6MKFJKlxOTkUmd8%2FM%2FXulQBg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z8519KGRxJs6DSaSK%2BLHxGK3EE6MfZHQZZkr1Vwh3Jv3j0cvJ0jWpV5fWUShLF9r
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHt%2BRF7NVkI0AJVwtgEGY%2F2g3oHa25Ij3mST6OWoHS7765MwS6SUBA%2ByOnTlvIFp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6RqnfzFFKQ4X075yngVxpKVKALOLx2FbeqtcfbzIWsqt8ixkkyKqpwTBDbhmq8Y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hqde2H4t9C3IlPQidw3sttyEHvnuTIGwXQPYuZwy2uzbcA5T7lcwecCcBm4b1KrN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFr9T%2F1lwYyNZv0acGbIFi8%2BXzM78qLAz0GZKBokiYJL%2BVewCNSO8%2FN3Zj1LcaGD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1ANDHXE3moLiRtZHKGBbITvdJcBd1cbWQmPbgWxukIETJdStjq1DE05UrPVgt0D
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eV26PASRp9Bb0QrjYL6p%2Be6S2nnuk5OnMROazN277tkByF2bQvipYy74VvmJfVCD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DO4eDQUdLRq12%2B440XFZlO%2BqFGwbSunOZZTadh0p8rp9hlaHnKWa3c%2F5791CDce6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFhQ2IBUNHelEOlk7HZA7s7O8weAwaOFtSIbvoQWiDpKmDEnwA4aLAqoIXlOS8Pi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6X2Ug233TGi2rrVrnFHuGfU9j%2FbklS%2Bzqp2beTx8%2FTcaV3txvrrNJ8m8lGhvbQRS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hwg73pKMqjhLUbB7%2FYLUkbm9%2FcuiH8lqP68a8kwSua2%2BbIbKHM0YiwUc%2FOxj4Jsr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=clOAzLROJcABwP1Ee8wzjm7jh7gD11siiQFuSnEi4EJHzoPx80OfHuutEOhvNQwP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBipFuT52WO3Rj1BLg6cz2L5xVJAHcO1aay4nVFez91LhP6b0aQka4h%2FUQbFiIV2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DzHPEFCE6uHoT2xJ8XHN67sI88YfdFMfrihg0q%2BrNodB4fyXYZcPuCVg23oq58u
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvMeibBwaQzaHQ0ViFVyYo75Os8fTALZa1GeGNgYncVfVGWv7U6f%2F%2B5coqqGkv%2FQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3KwbyWtFL11EWXUJ8HxjE%2Fhl88wUbFiJm6iSWGkI%2Fvzczpelmp6FAs08bTfiD5E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWMirRuGCaRacXH5znIvPr%2Fwb9DisSY%2FeFOn5n%2BsrWMCwv6xdQgfdcyy8hL3Cd1h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWqQYpSeNmegMVgWS2LrdpiZQPaff8KgxygBdGQWOYdZx1ulYhrbG%2FHHyBNxH%2FGV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCEOCxaVBmoMxdvEz4F1zpqJ%2Bjhyx0bkhtynLbmbWx3tfMLMvM5rytvR6n14DgL7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HeYRz0S6LHYsDJxmYy%2BpjHSmFUZlmqB37NQ%2BqwJ34EVLeFX8lI506hT0V7xexbw%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpNlvz3n1fsxYwVY4tW8GmNLqtXJO276s5GcxOH7SYjpG1xZvPs4sdwGGzjdlvUx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oP0uXOqOOjcWD%2FdT%2BadYchODVVAPnHvL%2BXK00H18inyCrLuSeCHF39iHXcU1lOnm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n063xNPLC%2FmGS4VS1D2scATeATfFMTfbr7Z7bJTXBsFd6qL4LK9hURAy7rF9dzbc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xh4oLmelrUB0qgeuVijWFGa%2BdgZ0G4Q6b4sRPbyJltEAdwaGtmveNjmMAyqTgaUB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drtXoebUpTUclW97Ee9Ai%2BHGdAs2pm%2BVZP8ASnDTsC6NMH%2FUY%2BaE%2FisXaYpnD3ts
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LaLQSaDM8ikZACQ%2FmQ8bqxKGYw%2FicClI1PZD72J54d%2Bm%2BxiK3dTNc3etTx9HO%2B4U
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2YYT%2FhNZyZ4erlfiC0SIsSaL%2F0QuZ9y6o6zFS%2BFETQxaal5IBacwmTrR1Xozmp2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cX9vWXNfaOUh6lZghQ8zCedJZXQ0UygYjpl7atWPa320bNOCX%2FuoSNOM1Da7t8Wc
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y619EjaCm66KPKBV0pPOVVL8Zwlv%2Bdyqe5Y1mUfDqx99mD8VBs%2F1030PBsc37OZ0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opJ7yEb1xpv%2BP5Xdv6V5XOCSEEOGwllxMmew08iNLdhB57b0LDK6kxVcdKxWzIUh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YDpqpTkPK1KYmOTjIDzwdTn2cVwZt%2Fx1qF02ETOYvN0DSJhAYmCr4srNiDxwx9iB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNrWCCwrmY%2FiLwxV8mmQeDsB5%2BeJYHQC0DTORgkDkrnz402lIyEa%2FsLxOvOIV6%2Bs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLxZABBJLd5qKKt4entcTu%2BSYyT7U91i%2FSH4hbBcomWTfTLIxMS1XZ7zQ%2F4LDuXk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwCFEj5HaEVYYqsIsKv8fNmoMmbH2sYyyzENd6iTCVCmTUsW2vYRCeTYbfYzl3Mn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gs9ctmuHUyniV%2BMO2BgdnHIGWmshs89CjeFk%2FGP8VDIKtEl%2FlvADzXmauuP8tRU4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvUcM4%2FG%2Bu6rRc80ByVDoXLuu2rkTWn0Lbqh630w26BT0AU44Qu5eNLz%2BCbeS%2B%2BH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYzSswUfyhqpV8QJrTKqkWBrWVp1Vyjy3Mjlpmpe5FqJBxRFX9kwJ0eDjXnJLCus
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNiMPmdZuN0Dt87jg7KGMZjYbAkfi%2FpQIkF9YjHiXVznlWCiZyNwy6mkuFZryV%2B1
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=StrR059RzR%2F2fx8eGUKHsyx31OGr8pMeX3d0uicD7mVmY3%2B6nqXejjHi1tZAaaMi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zgvl%2B4jhJ%2Fifqhy%2BOP0BW9gdDP6MDkR4Wob1130QnC8EWVrxWsUN1FZwv%2FvCObpI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X6xUGVKckqBqmosaqoCxDeR2xe4w6YSHl58alOA79gMFIgK%2FkOPL5yw7tPdF7sj6

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001
0001

0004
0004
0004
0004

0005
0005
0005
0005
0005

Report generated:

User:
Program ID:

00145124
00145124
00145124
00145124
00145124
00145124
00145125
00145125
00145125
00145300
00145300
00145300
00145300
00145300
00145300
00145300
00145400
00145610
00145610
00145610
00145610
00145700
00145700
00146110
00146130
00149100
00149300
00149300
00149300
00149300

00490400
00490400
00490400
00490400

00550110
00550110
00550110
00550110
00550125

SBD - PAVED STREETS
SBD - PAVED STREETS
SBD - PAVED STREETS
SBD - PAVED STREETS
SBD - PAVED STREETS
SBD - PAVED STREETS
SBD - DRAINAGE

SBD - DRAINAGE

SBD - DRAINAGE

CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI
CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI
CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI
CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI
CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI
CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI
CARE & MAINT OF PUBLI
STREET LIGHTING
VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD
VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD
VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD
VEHICLE MANAGEMENT AD
CUSTODIAL SERVICES
CUSTODIAL SERVICES

P W-DEPUTY DIR OF ADM

P W- PARKING METER SE
MUNICIPAL ART BUILDIN
MISC. ADMIN DEPARTMEN
MISC. ADMIN DEPARTMEN
MISC. ADMIN DEPARTMEN
MISC. ADMIN DEPARTMEN

COMPUTER POOL
COMPUTER POOL
COMPUTER POOL
COMPUTER POOL

ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT
ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT
ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT
ADMIN PARKS & RECREAT
PROGRAMMING

02/25/2022 10:04:20

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6316
0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6320
0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6333
0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6453
0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6465
0001-0500-451-45124-01-100-05-000-6516
0001-0500-451-45125-01-100-05-000-6218
0001-0500-451-45125-01-100-05-000-6316
0001-0500-451-45125-01-100-05-000-6516
0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6316
0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6317
0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6451
0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6453
0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6461
0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6514
0001-0500-453-45300-01-100-05-000-6516
0001-0700-454-45400-01-100-01-000-6451
0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6217
0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6316
0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6419
0001-0500-456-45610-01-100-05-000-6453
0001-0500-457-45700-01-100-05-000-6213
0001-0500-457-45700-01-100-05-000-6516
0001-0500-461-46110-01-100-05-000-6514
0001-0500-461-46130-01-100-05-000-6516
0001-0200-491-49100-01-100-06-000-6451
0001-0600-493-49300-01-100-07-000-6414
0001-0600-493-49300-01-100-07-000-6419
0001-0600-493-49300-01-100-07-000-6612
0001-0600-493-49300-01-100-07-000-6619

0004-0100-904-90400-01-100-01-000-6234
0004-0100-904-90400-01-100-01-000-6242
0004-0100-904-90400-01-100-01-000-6419
0004-0100-904-90400-01-100-01-000-6464

0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6218
0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6419
0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6512
0005-1100-501-50110-02-210-06-000-6514
0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6217

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINT
CONCRETE

GAS

AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE +
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
OTHER REPAIR & MAINT
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
GAS

BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE
RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTH
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
GAS

CLEANING & SANITATION
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICE
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
INTEREST ON DEBT
REPAYMENT OF LOAN

FUND TOTAL

COMPUTER SUPPLIES
DATA PROCESSING EQUIP
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTEN

FUND TOTAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
BUILDING RENTAL

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTH

6,289.65
9,556.41
17,450.00
1,542.26
85.00
221.48
674.73
9,680.41
164.09
6,057.05
971.56
11,321.71
13,614.85
5,186.36
137.68
187.42
730.39
210.41
644.12
657.80
117.24
772.40
298.98
258.16
40.94
196.57
600.00
200.00
187.78
21,174.46

14,295,923.84

7,400.27
321.90
66,800.00
363,375.22

437,897.39

317.30
775.00
7,200.00
380.34
875.40

116,398.07
291,920.01
37,401.00
9,039.25
1,388.00
7,052.47
134.89
86,132.28
7,335.18
1,883.03
7,392.15
550,043.17
53,874.08
306,787.13
4,138.96
4,167.63
2,287,447.98
7,675.89
13,425.03
842.66
14,629.02
35,285.44
2,087.80
6,824.05
358.63
3,852.96
17,500.00
67,522.00
141,242.57
956,087.70

12,599.73
75,503.01
292,426.38
301,606.02

1,044.06
20,123.54
30,800.00

3,751.99

279.20

Page 106


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Avx1j%2Fpahhc1mkeL3%2FZxJwG9QHdE974MOkVBK%2F3VgtadLayDIBaYLWm9pg%2Fd5i1y
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WoqF8IYmj5aGzorxYQbG4nkT8lhyxlQBpMAjSXE68dLeKsohBj28ZiANaYkRULo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygr4gX%2B68tCisPlUTULHN%2FXmyC2yfA481eidFRLOflEjOguF2Uzl5d0CU5qs95vp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48on%2Fn8gCZvs0gShtW%2Foxh%2Fl1LmDHjdiC0ZYak5s20cuP7vibLJsn9LXYtHeIbcQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uA2amfMzIZ0aDo95twykSUKOAyZ%2B6w9vpR98uIlG2qeS3B3ovptfDEnZLZKsw4G7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Er0SgrgaHRp9EbkNcTGwp8njRXNatcIwCU1niFFAA3IcLgc9yk5DeEUzojAUYCPz
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLAqMu1IYPcxmS%2FEL%2FMN0kWbWVJEjB7PngIthtGEgWdhIuB%2F8U8fpEI%2BHPip41cM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XuQAL0AbCHnRCJI6v6gwKiUGq9TKeS6Ch74Rq31IyEjR%2FxBRYAPoFUEQWOCymbv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2B7n22UtjvrDexEZSuiGIqua1mO%2BH1a%2FzH%2FyJg4DQV6tCdg8yqLZiNHqnc5WIRtJ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3N6bWai1EfpEWsYYPA2Y46xqsVdPnjatOFCo%2FGxVn4UH7Mu9u9t13KUI5oV8ll56
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jvc9TZjFsxeAApGS8D0jPQi%2BP9pm0axtVqqAKSth2HbjhpsqWOVmNQ0HHneBwqTS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xLmAkng%2Fu5lXTU9TGCER0LI23m4Z%2BJIyoo4jaCATJjUQQulWd0hStrcAhAemokt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IASegWMq1fhkO%2FjfifPTA5tjJ8SXKsQg%2FInuExCGBA%2FOfjVuvotQlpW4hmceelXa
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75baxCg1EB4BQn51LESMQo5JDrXrZnmWTlq96nEbYKie83Ukn5yOFDdq7f1OmkTB
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSy2qxtS0rkdd73Oz48gXR2Vgh%2BS1AnLtl5sceOw9GT28s35pWzY7w1NMCRErzxK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e02JikI3F%2FWxxUIZzaGl%2F%2F41n0baEsLRQsU7YDsodj23mDSQoUWUUL4yGWk5Kkl0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPT5jH0J0wRQjTUCxW02fLUWpwiRkVtJuJ07038v4zmawHePHTyOmOdDe9lIs%2FFk
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1dOJ5peFOF1GQIp8K6TPFAu4wscpxuGq9XxT2qWL5C%2F45WvgDIY8lIb73KPQ4tj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpQvW%2FkoEH4DQ112OIOv78oKZmlQFH3X9PvTCbTOVy59A1OljqfTc97f4xoUsZiF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2Bb13xIO66jsazuZwDJdFWHZSN%2FoffbVmRzfQSapYJ4OTdhejU89oMlD3ib9LA2K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bgsatti7tJ8aCOvx%2BpTLd5dI%2FKqGNMV4AEmgyk9enQBWdC9TdjuYgLzjWc6m%2Fu0l
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4bpTZoe2OINxxc0mtH1iyGz9WTczvC8weX%2FsUbWp446RasRnaOKMFvoZsg1nFz%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZ6CIwe9iJldBkLDouFTvtAr6zTeMxQmLMcXjve682YkFabt4pt8cTdYQKPZRDbq
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdoASTdVfFBV08cbEnWJUFLz2QyFb7XltMSlufSEf7lmoUrM98BBFbcuE64P4zSV
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfPaSn5%2FYd5nWSnSraWYqy5Vu0J%2Fn6XtO4Wic0%2FulMEOUsrKl9DK5x%2BThHR1EzQm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a2g3pYZv7J1t6toO9ZgB9zdIdHM0fZqQabVQ3M%2BL7T0yddr9m9X4y2vNKgagBQXn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFazmSqPFo%2BfNgVkJt7f1It2Et6n0xB%2FPC7F2m%2B96KqImc9RGgbb5Wd7bUnssqNf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIpJaw2jiZHhM1xmYK97j0ouNuhRnMd8dH%2BD31%2F%2FqvlcBt1pJK1W1mRr68EViUUL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2Fu5r7%2BJpSA2m0F3L8Ylw5CUrP1B6cGOeLkLGuGn6rtVut0SsisLGORRHOSJYOn%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlcC2RFFXEA5vc8twhgcEq5LR1xfPvF4FFV2WR0hDEp7Xl%2FwWXYXXuGlDSLmfSL8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFJiJvwYceypt%2FuNbtKhnHxG9ef5ORyb%2FJiAXB3K%2BqCHguhoxBw8r971FUjGMhlu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENrMknj0WeqkJXVYkDbvndvnvOvprXiKktU032JApibnUTXaqb7OCjHSMM108ZNR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFeihLzThX9BHvYIzyQnVltyKAJEndBosExX5XMI6icRIsuYCvuj5XJuMxaxR87K
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jr3gO9Jb6U2%2BpGGrcXZPsr1pceuBWZRWcZhczKu3tYElC0eB1T38qc7YnMkIoQSs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHeb6qndfYJSmEyWkCF3jap4hP3Tbk1Pp5yyS4YaZaQpjT8psnbuAi6tPbsVumup
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FK6PgDRc0lGPfNWBd262AFS8usqnXtsxvNpUb7pyN5KuUpRtcvdJEFpAm1h8%2BbLF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBe8iNks8ABzb5Kn785NV21mN11T5zqotSVoHfpGfwBPHV4MZZL7AWH2K5%2Fkbdlh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXAQ%2FZPN5rTaPdLX5afHZTPKk90HLU7Is6F%2FyJ4dC7KNxfKku6bb5OtW2PYXVw0W
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5FfmMZqhogTvx6oRTZtg36QRFxXBh4O3AMAidPm0nOeO6Q6rEZKzYceskGnJIqe

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005
0005

0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009

0018

0030

0031
0031

Report generated:

User:

Program ID:

00550125
00550125
00550125
00550125
00550125
00550125
00550126
00550140
00550180
00550180
00550410
00550410
00550410
00550410
00550410
00550410
00550410
00550430
00550430
00550430
00550430
00550460
00550480

00945510
00950610
00950610
00950610
00950610
00950610

01851820

030

031
03152010

PROGRAMMING
PROGRAMMING
PROGRAMMING
PROGRAMMING
PROGRAMMING
PROGRAMMING
ATHLETICS

TENNIS COURTS
AQUATICS

AQUATICS

PARKS - MAINTENANCE
PARKS - MAINTENANCE
PARKS - MAINTENANCE
PARKS - MAINTENANCE
PARKS - MAINTENANCE
PARKS - MAINTENANCE
PARKS - MAINTENANCE
PARKS -GOLF COURSE MA
PARKS -GOLF COURSE MA
PARKS -GOLF COURSE MA
PARKS -GOLF COURSE MA
PARKS -BASEBALL STADU
PARKS - MYNELLE GARDE

ADMINISTRATIVE - SANI
LANDFILL OPERATIONS
LANDFILL OPERATIONS
LANDFILL OPERATIONS
LANDFILL OPERATIONS
LANDFILL OPERATIONS

STATE TORT ADMINISTRA

WATER/SEWER REVENUE F

WATER/SEWER OP & MAIN
WATER/SEWER BUSINESS

02/25/2022 10:04:20

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6221
0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6299
0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6314
0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6419
0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6451
0005-1100-501-50125-02-210-06-000-6453
0005-1100-501-50126-02-210-06-000-6419
0005-1100-501-50140-02-210-06-000-6451
0005-1100-501-50180-02-210-06-000-6317
0005-1100-501-50180-02-210-06-000-6451
0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6211
0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6299
0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6316
0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6444
0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6451
0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6453
0005-1100-504-50410-02-210-06-000-6464
0005-1100-504-50430-02-210-06-000-6211
0005-1100-504-50430-02-210-06-000-6316
0005-1100-504-50430-02-210-06-000-6419
0005-1100-504-50430-02-210-06-000-6514
0005-1100-504-50460-02-210-06-000-6451
0005-1100-504-50480-02-210-06-000-6315

0009-0500-455-45510-05-550-17-000-6426
0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6215
0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6316
0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6451
0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6465
0009-0500-506-50610-05-550-17-000-6516

0018-0600-518-51820-01-118-01-000-6722

0030-0000-000-00000-05-511-00-000-2325

0031-0000-000-00000-05-511-00-000-1503
0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6419

RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES
OTHER OPERATING SUPPL
PLUMBING FIXTURES & S
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
GAS

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
OTHER REPAIR & MAINT
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
AGRI + BOT-SEED FERT
OTHER OPERATING SUPPL
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
GAS

MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTEN
AGRI + BOT-SEED FERT
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
ELECTRICAL MATERIALS

FUND TOTAL
TIPPING FEES
FUEL USAGE
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE +
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
FUND TOTAL
CLAIMS AGAINST CITY
FUND TOTAL
WATER METER OVERPAYME
FUND TOTAL

WATER/SEWER INVENTORY
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE

3,190.00
848.49
622.22

1,106.40
247.21

5,949.92

3,242.85

2,799.00

5,500.00

25.28
54.35
51.43

2,268.61

43.56
867.16

2,807.37

3,569.84

4,937.09
185.03

85.00
921.80

4,123.88

272.36

53,266.89
151,230.61
4,610.59
6,697.78
433.38
165.00
226.20
163,363.56
75,671.29
75,671.29
457.05
457.05

13,115.00
9.30

er erp solution

4,554.09
2,347.51
377.78
3,271.38
29,387.69
18,115.67
61,664.25
5,818.29
27,380.61
5,405.47
15,369.81
5,366.07
28,370.05
332.76
33,042.41
402.55
10,188.74
32.29
543.97
13,742.00
42,579.62
19,065.79
227.64

-189,326.95
18,884.64
49,884.04

1,419.08
630.00
3,347.46

695,949.80

501,082.43

Page 107


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAxvPYnEgMKJnvVwqJtnCwJ%2BqfGpgEvpYFNWlXKBEYlkEVUV5h79yWKK3JXcjSrv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3z9HEvXu851cEVpHlN9O18haDrlycvQ2bpQ28k5suPvK%2FLDJLDU%2Bt5Bu4tR2U%2BGm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rb2adE0YgtXo8%2FIX8kmHdWw7l7rJWDR1PACNrihLpSbSZvLPk%2B0PM%2FZFlQt5dwAg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BKSPWMXPP4t8HE%2B5cws7S3koZwOZ7oVlD6Z%2Fz6mTXw8skFmI3PmbvjyCuW6folR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZJy6pflet7jz9dXMAI6U282WItCr1Gj8AeKbUS%2FcFpUSYwrBQSRj9TLm4bOwiei
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ta7ompkHOhyDNraUs0NF2ndMBDY5UGYXuJdvFf2mPGZuJkUW6Lst%2FOQF24BC4Q3L
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNDvXX4v%2FYFxTxbha23BpMKsCRos38xPh98UT3mlaE0PmRBq6xWIft653FqgZeyb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qm%2FatDhgyYS%2FYkFuk326gR0vEFoKgSS07piCynZmUNalZ5QKB9wQ%2F3xnYnHM1nOn
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L91H2B3uDqkjLKdC9J2va1Qy2fdIPO8BmiIm0UAPf5y%2BEyk5pdVMy8DbdSbO2sxm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOqMifGNojc107sG%2FQwaS%2BBH75utTABI2zpFlfwBSr04qIGtIAck%2FfmiMElkOah6
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Bl3XXiXQZnny93kNsZ6h8gFzWL%2F3VNNUhQFboguml0oJNu48ZJcDsIffq9b980q
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGNWXSu8KqJvcwSoiAq56PNkI88MZzKLwaibMdOcWOV35DEm1jKWfmALnPGDFNA3
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCaRdtWXbfgPAk0PrnG%2FF9ToIT9lonvo5XYIY2Xqd05adoA3kVtUhusdIDdIOUxR
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=boVn9CMzC4exiCAN4soY7c8Hx%2FG2p8XcH5nTZVkZSoflFPZ8tXJ6dfLytlUHK3XT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48nbNM8pSxMyu1YsM8kseCN9q%2BCFYPme4SANvRRUB2ow3r4SQkp5XTEOIibrtP%2Bp
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=essRve4PlgAoU4Na%2BmExIlZebAf4AItQs0P81vhd0zlQghBsBZcl2a9yjDK2EBRw
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0v6GCpHHiMEB1M%2BI8LE%2FfzhsZ%2BBpnNIijVg2G0jX8F1uYpwUV9VSSNAQzqtmMvTO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bdt4ja8Md3Hc7N3%2BVf6rm2bdGMaq2CrXCZkaDD4eGYLF7tDgTlAboRgUtiPMCKKI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMmE3RXSKBu13Gw%2FTHwILTdDZmOUotEH2A%2Bc3d%2F9NxieVYxBLeKRCrOR%2FcXJ6gM0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZf%2B3pBETcTiWiEaSGYGtSGGiEXqu1%2BTOj4sFGnCOZ%2FXH48Tcu%2BB2IM64jn00H0o
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0FM8GyRDqt6%2FK5ErCrkbjKX72B5rlDvn3BYy872e6VDowE%2FRceQuAgVJg3E8mPGy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZvD2J2hYaZvRCpaNxJhJcjnmHpT7%2F23O4GRX2wMmEB8JybLi%2F%2Fvh%2F%2FGrrumn68V
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IioZxBWT9CV3lYzorK1DA7HxmA7oN4zGgDrGQU6sVKWw6LP5PS3vYvbQwGPakbw7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUXszefbM%2BJ83NP5%2BSpNSx9bVmmhrRosZo8VUrP6xCAVjg6jIYWeteNFMiKxHaKu
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXmHgRdGuUnGFfNSkoQrqkP26bROF%2B1K8WncDdh0nk%2BgoYdsEdrQOMvG9S1rtFiN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6eaQLQVq%2BBAZaykKOPCUhagGqSr%2Fd0VO49Nfb5FPOoIwmrS1AsNBFVCtVNun9AvA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCOdeFYbHRuSjjmR5%2Fp3kMw5YhXBpJxhq%2BijA4aykDpe82VxGRzqf8xXvXnSvhHi
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAfn9cJXW6u4ZQFGs9iGgRZia3Nn51X%2FAFaBXib94cNj9iKv24yrh5K%2FvyR5AaqW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IS8WV0h44SDvWsv%2BCbZtgsAZghectjPdkYbT8kjLAOOHlmUjtpE1HoC7NIYdLgES
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INSh0QOPXn2VkUXF5MlsOfz9O4LX6KQ%2FRJjc5sCQGJlieX%2BB4aH2qZ%2FloB%2FmgI51
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vn%2FB%2FIXMehbw6s4h6qjEixgmbfKMIzX%2Bj33ufzsIBERnkhq2c5BVh14HitMMHAg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKwRRk6J9ZHU11Fodkcxp%2BDSu05%2BbgP0hbzCk7mwTaBLsRutESUmcrPEbnX2YC%2BZ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmOnO7wTj3SSycY5Re03Ln7hsKxK%2FNlbOPrOk3OSzRc2ZKZcJT2kcU8HMDyO6JOM

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031
0031

Report generated:

User:

Program ID:

03152010
03152010
03152010
03152010
03152020
03152120
03152120
03152130
03152130
03152130
03152130
03152130
03152130
03152130
03152135
03152135
03152135
03152135
03152135
03152135
03152135
03152135
03152135
03152135
03152140
03152140
03152140
03152140
03152140
03152150
03152150
03152215
03152220
03152220
03152220
03152220
03152225
03152225
03152230
03152230
03152235
03152240
03152240

WATER/SEWER BUSINESS
WATER/SEWER BUSINESS
WATER/SEWER BUSINESS
WATER/SEWER BUSINESS
METER READING SERV CO
CONSTRUCTION & ENGINE
CONSTRUCTION & ENGINE
FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS
FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS
FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS
FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS
FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS
FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS
FEWELL WTR PLNT WELLS
O B CURTIS WATER PLAN
O B CURTIS WATER PLAN
O B CURTIS WATER PLAN
O B CURTIS WATER PLAN
O B CURTIS WATER PLAN
O B CURTIS WATER PLAN
O B CURTIS WATER PLAN
O B CURTIS WATER PLAN
O B CURTIS WATER PLAN
O B CURTIS WATER PLAN
MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB
MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB
MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB
MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB
MAINTENANCE & DISTRIB
METER SERVICE & REPAI
METER SERVICE & REPAI
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY
OPERATION & MAINTENAN
OPERATION & MAINTENAN
OPERATION & MAINTENAN
OPERATION & MAINTENAN
SEWER EVALUATION SERV
SEWER EVALUATION SERV

WASTEWATER TREATMENT-
WASTEWATER TREATMENT-

TRAHON TREATMENT FACI
FIELD O & M TESTING
FIELD O & M TESTING

02/25/2022 10:04:20

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6420
0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6451
0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6489
0031-0500-520-52010-05-511-14-000-6514
0031-0500-520-52020-05-511-14-000-6516
0031-0500-521-52120-05-511-14-000-6316
0031-0500-521-52120-05-511-14-000-6516
0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6112
0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6212
0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6316
0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6419
0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6451
0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6453
0031-0500-521-52130-05-511-14-000-6516
0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6212
0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6218
0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6233
0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6316
0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6317
0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6419
0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6453
0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6464
0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6514
0031-0500-521-52135-05-511-14-000-6516
0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6240
0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6316
0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6320
0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6465
0031-0500-521-52140-05-511-14-000-6516
0031-0500-521-52150-05-511-14-000-6465
0031-0500-521-52150-05-511-14-000-6516
0031-0500-522-52215-05-511-14-000-6516
0031-0500-522-52220-05-511-14-000-6316
0031-0500-522-52220-05-511-14-000-6317
0031-0500-522-52220-05-511-14-000-6320
0031-0500-522-52220-05-511-14-000-6516
0031-0500-522-52225-05-511-14-000-6317
0031-0500-522-52225-05-511-14-000-6419
0031-0500-522-52230-05-511-14-000-6419
0031-0500-522-52230-05-511-14-000-6453
0031-0500-522-52235-05-511-14-000-6419
0031-0500-522-52240-05-511-14-000-6419
0031-0500-522-52240-05-511-14-000-6451

CONTRACT SECURITY SER
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
CONTRACT LABOR
RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
TEMP OR PART-TIME SAL
CHEM DRUGS MED & LAB
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
GAS

UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
CHEM DRUGS MED & LAB
OFFICE SUPPLIES

SAFETY SUPPLIES

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
OTHER REPAIR & MAINT
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
GAS

MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTEN
RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINT
AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE +
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE +
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR
OTHER REPAIR & MAINT
ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINT
UNIFORMS RUGS ETC. RE
OTHER REPAIR & MAINT
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
GAS

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO

FUND TOTAL

2,584.78
104.15
2,142.78
2,139.92
246.57
145.34
72.78
19,500.75
16,847.15
1,361.18
9,850.00
72,497.88
595.14
235.56
61,017.01
536.65
1,534.22
968.75
2,250.54
71,642.13
281.56
5,404.35
4,030.99
605.52
996.00
2,909.91
3,165.49
165.00
695.16
45.00
115.54
283.13
1,872.82
16.82
64.14
288.89
9.00
35,218.70
200.00
100.34
400.00
100.00
94.79

336,460.73

2,459.99
37,775.58
29,052.91

7,745.85

2,044.08

3,261.61

925.26
-6,668.58
364,607.36
1,377.87
107,433.39
473,041.71
28,811.08
4,963.80
623,890.78
47.72

2,965.78

8,328.39
65,234.08
71,568.32
10,859.15

115,274.56
28,677.79

5,458.34
16,229.50
30,798.23

3,260.67

2,150.00
12,125.41

805.00
4,649.49
1,221.26

163,116.27

9,310.80
36,290.32

8,709.32

4,991.00

1,500.00

107,760.98
2,059.19
7,792.25

464.25
9,901.74

Page 108


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GeWumM8UJzSrjMZGRPNVbt59fPNG%2BfUfAv66DGx941A2JzzHXtPX4oUKJleIH%2BN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ys%2BqDpoorKluHh1Q7ySXDzrb68lCkDwVqSayQhLSacnGs17QGqzOR4HpEBbMjIf
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gntvUYGht4%2FstgCidSGsF82cMfJF84RygUpp2ZnWzTSsTJkdbM42zu4CTVHPAMM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4NUz5ZxbvyUBE1yf6wZWJcioZ%2BGgfIgihBZ61wPSpV93HpMW4NUa94qxM%2FZ8X3Jr
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5NPIOUm0KQr6z%2Fqslaw%2BU9%2FTRUcPwjHPWn7zVZvnM8Ixp7nISQqkqJzFsD7NeZW
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJJrbEjjzapxmDVJvJmMnMJ%2FYA80ym%2B7PyGSeI1aVToxeOsAZdoJcIDLJ5eoOa%2Fv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZ6DIyx3G2hJeQ9L1drAPbTdX5AP78KIe48iMMdXsE3agJxTdrDYb5trmYxeZmyg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNnHhf3Z%2BntxrWSCs1AtfwH8%2B7VfriUbHTgJv4c2SfyPnqyf%2FfrQ%2F9JFzVlX1Wkv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1nieSm8Rk4n2xWq1O8tSxq06%2FWtevhzGoC0QKc51NlzGjPV2EocLavo18IPVRGy
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8pQzMN3nlgjlEOAzkTFrnwXyLZAiI0uAoo%2Bu8EyMTjeyP%2FcPCgrXkQosjqVwcJY
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbCx2PCo1I6NMuXkgtR949kSL2s46VnXQKoDMtxcn1QnQ4My2wDMi%2BoXh5gwvqJm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n8mBCujATD2widfQwqmHziB5vK4FD7TtHPbJCY7JW5RS8Sm8Z1ODiJTjIoAqu1g4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbD5P%2BiXK9Y7X9mzkRWFEhqfgCAx6D5gYYkQve3pX2g3EGsFw7qwNcE8GnbBXIw2
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCOCn%2FQvFtGUxzIG0kE2ZwbA4E%2BNGtw%2Fx8MUF0PMcRrQCbzP6dWDoTNHrUqgUk2X
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QH7EJucpl8f7LSradjHwI4UnEshSzpgpfXvGDxSpxFbhxN%2BpGVnpp0lul4XOej0N
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OITNUwuiEGCow0NqWywxaG3QJ%2FjYho9p6jPi4MWIkWDlUjABtMztT%2BedfVvfRMTF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiLIrhwZr1uBq0JTyyYtq3ReLKl8eS%2FuHO4ExDPnF%2BGEbrjziVkwv1oeeQa5VsHx
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mXYxkwqLJuiIKfS1wLx2WaXvU%2BCDk5T20dSug1IG4%2BF9V1bB3L29tNNShfp0nd0d
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VobpSbrr%2BsFX5tgQLAAdIcnr%2FGtuZnGFX5MSK1RpTAXsHX0WDmRN7dfhyjt93eoH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZYsTW6hIaOBiTptv1beQRfWzMLhCYMyJJp5NW6v0cMGmp7WizUMR0XcjNj0XA76
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATRRQOFOArNnpeCzxVtP8sV%2FzWTkWb2OXcBEzKP2dPWf%2Bj6MdFqXyFNegw6pWRzM
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7AqL4vQjJ51PF5IBAaSzDunyBWE2T3zXcBFgNI%2FAUI32N1S4RnbYVMDzdkfNR4t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mM61GL8u5FZKyhTKs1g2Coj%2FhQLBZBDgWTcwVassVvlRdP3OyujgRtubHnoMdktH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pzQmekmgyR5JtiAhdE1nBy7e82%2BJBT72RWy3q8JpOVbWsUHCzrC1cEodMbiBH55w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vteHFdlh1EbBaryAy2enTVa8J1N7vh1CRvLYaQoexA6fUDrvTU7d4bo6MCAAfZLX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6G3arcbQQU7Hx1Mvi6eG58FT%2F2lguq6L4l86OCT%2B2wPKxXXhZsorgW6jMXCn5fb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLPn70rrevaz1VCp0SYQNyvSwC5VDf8DlvffBYq%2BfX0lE4a%2BZiXsa9%2BimJtGOFFT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJalHn5o7ywNZMX%2FCW8qfOHVKmFWrYtDX0djLFoVgV6qCSz0Gn4Lo0upzfZiRltE
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RVk1S33EcereKlPiZ7BX2azwI0uKq3CSg0lrJD2H2VckXqDy63Rg%2FKkJkUQjmQH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWM1B%2BjKOOCnICBDHlv8bHCn%2FE9yq%2FCAKLr%2FyVJeDoUX8iSSd0nGgOR%2FVoMC6Qh9
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wj%2Bq2Ek5P4NataDhOdb3QLymYI1SDoXnI%2FMbjrWT1rNdyaGy3f1i9yr0kMq1GdJh
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jrQ96zcGajCzyinJZrVY2ZQuDtQHYqVRqDEYVCtY1iQewtITy8cuJOc0NPe3tGuH
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCvECi4bumdQI1f5ahaYkU8KAV%2BwPnqKWsyBFAgttoIkOgN4p1X5dqqRI7YWLd6s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XP7rAGAvKGN80N438NCJBYmbxLy80Jr0Ucbsq80dJYRffyQyKael0RUnTUVWfAFS
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iss5INzSNZxUZMMMdnZsVktCsHWSyUviVW1GLl6DzZ%2FQpLYu04LvJUTFPyiXUYj4
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYFqrAruAlG1HaysDFkTmljznhl3w8LI%2FMljBDOf59%2FJ8PeLZwc8N1nTpiewJBQg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZP7UIreOf73RJywCOaOdR8Pm5%2BAWotIlJGLAXSBcF35GR9e5mppkHSFoQR114LN
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGPlVNfQGNjEtnK4JvShiGwAT4FoZ4%2FCWB75LYWzx7T5MuWc1ZCV6irJUEwBSv9E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBsi9GhCoOQGyI%2FvDj3gzof6eiqd1GUL5fwVFKDEGPN9EtdrF%2BeOsNmgFhMRfDYj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Fa0OWctBWE2cCi%2FMTC6O5a6OCsal18wJWppF93BhHFWicTg5762LbhWokMm9o2m
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1VEicVu97YngZoJ%2BapSkJfDIf07%2FymOj61C9e9jJLoBMHIIF8FRX%2B7IcZBAIzaF
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Jhgm7o7NmlvexCRtv29MxDf7g3yMgdY%2FpcMrCyqFPLhSuCpWOCak3wSCQZ%2BDNbg
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oJ%2FAQT5tQNrJ0kCfikHIHGOEJWze%2Fp3MJVvGpW2%2FozpcYuEhgLeIJ6ihs%2F3WCjR

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

0057
0057
0057

0076

0081

0085
0085
0085
0085
0085
0085

0122

0157

0173
0173
0173
0173
0173

0174

0187
0187

057 EMPLOYEES GROUP INSUR
05755820 MEDICAL BENEFITS
05755830 LIFE INSURANCE

07640145 KELLOGG FOUNDATION PR

08159851 JONES CENTER

08582410 DEMOLITION

08582630 STEWPOT COMM SERV/AFT
08583410 HEED

08584610 JAMBOREE DAYCARE CENT
08592110 FIRE STATION REHAB
08592110 FIRE STATION REHAB

12256615 HOPWA - GRACE HOUSE

15745135 2020 BOND INFRASTRUCT

17345135 1% INFRASTRUCTION TAX
17345135 1% INFRASTRUCTION TAX
17345190 1% ENGINEERING CAPITA
17345190 1% ENGINEERING CAPITA
17345190 1% ENGINEERING CAPITA

17494400 MADISON SEWAGE DISP O

18756510 JATRAN-OPERATING ASSI
18756520 TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI

Report generated: 02/25/2022 10:04:20

User:
Program ID:

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

0057-0000-000-00000-06-610-00-000-2323
0057-0930-558-55820-06-610-07-000-6419
0057-0930-558-55830-06-610-07-000-6495

0076-0600-401-40145-02-230-01-000-6419

0081-0200-598-59851-02-220-03-000-6227

0085-0700-824-82410-02-220-02-000-6444
0085-0700-826-82630-02-220-02-000-6742
0085-0700-834-83410-02-220-02-000-6742
0085-0700-846-84610-02-220-05-000-6742
0085-0700-921-92110-02-220-04-000-6419
0085-0700-921-92110-02-220-04-000-6824

0122-0700-566-56615-02-220-02-000-6742

0157-0500-451-45135-04-400-05-000-6824

0173-0500-451-45135-04-400-05-000-6485
0173-0500-451-45135-04-400-05-000-6824
0173-0500-451-45190-04-400-05-000-6413
0173-0500-451-45190-04-400-05-000-6822
0173-0500-451-45190-04-400-05-000-6824

0174-0500-944-94400-05-530-16-000-6451

0187-0700-565-56510-05-540-15-000-6461
0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6231

OTHER REFUNDS
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
LIFE INS OR SPECIFIC
FUND TOTAL
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
FUND TOTAL
SUBSISTENCE & CARE OF
FUND TOTAL
LEGAL ADS ADVERTISING
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA
FUND TOTAL
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER
FUND TOTAL
IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA
FUND TOTAL
CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION
IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA
ENGINEERING & ARCHITE
IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA
IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA
FUND TOTAL
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND PO
FUND TOTAL

BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

346.00
71,625.46
30,041.54

102,013.00

3,333.00

3,333.00

4,273.01

4,273.01

148.56
3,600.00
2,257.48
2,050.00
4,348.41

368,445.37

380,849.82

24,600.49

24,600.49

232,548.62

232,548.62

43,771.15
300,917.63
1,294.76
7,715.00
78,675.25

432,373.79

19.07

19.07

135.00
48.00

38,243.52
0.00

322,453.06

32,815.59

2,351.44
0.00
0.00
0.00

-1,006.97
0.00

5,685.00

0.00

1,790,465.72
0.00
24,200.21
0.40
91,119.03

222.38

2,729.18
23,191.88
Page 109


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jEf7bz%2Bhi0mbNABfoICymxQnkJU9RV1OaqTcBF0jJKc9y8N%2Bw3UraKVg2zT%2FMJul
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKPV4qsgc%2BP08vVeq4zpuHVkwzl2kpabM9S0gJVQwl%2FsKrAjRjRisCWaFJNQVz2s
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQo6s63%2BdTE%2FFLSnYTYiGnM3PaLvfObC6LaBm9X%2BjI%2BD01gHLxDr9JYGWy%2BNqANI
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvBx7V%2FWjbo5qi8wlW2YMmuaA%2F90MC4TTCsCO6fOkKFw7AFnm0yv66R7izYaU9xG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBtRO5OqhQjKIQXGre60iiFuMRMK3OaGEFhHD26fDo3YfUogxBXP%2FcWYnUpZu86F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tCQHIGZ0%2BD2mCNdoZ9DwKAMhxrZIP1RuUBy%2F6xZoa7SRqMaJS4AS5o0zkfAyt%2FD
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jxle3uhxe%2BBs5%2B%2FwfpqBK02swUTw2osMZjt2EVGJE6vDXCb1r3VMDl54oCgB6CT0
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9F%2FwUfad2s8h7QFnbaFogOXSbrdtzbd%2BqWjn1tdvL9tn0S0DKk2%2BdTCQgAmQV28
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQoQzu00dUb95bZYQ7GCiPyV9rKmFBmtKBaqcjdHGpYd4MGFIfT71tMm8I3vYgZL
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AAdDvvQRLvnlsvQVZjVAfU9JYrp1auxTb%2Fsl4B0GZQI6e47oncCb86E4GR4yFVh7
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2B88tohlDtzLVqlN15znnInGtgg%2FzCSjTbRZ9biWPLG1VAo6vjcAvW7RqfEYfxwT
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SA11W9mkBn3LqEdCPh9rSO9QykYeJeUy4q%2F3ch%2BOJHRawevk2fCNJavyzGLrdlvj
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbrvnFVAFS7pVVgTN7EVNSmpx9zYeVLMRcW2oXfyQOh4%2Bq%2BK2H1wHlSLCA1MOdaX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8oMRFMRhPhPRbHwTpDvPlDl6vric1Gq50TsOZVinCupbWyAk6bc8Bysx%2F%2F0PEL8
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MmQGCVnDqrdpibBfi5XOMYe8NzJRXcmiTulxDI9pY8bn9ZcHrAnM2OFdWmyfZGs
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AAlMPht%2BIrSsfZYrcTfdqQkDSr0V8LXCVErM5SoGPvLydRIMwpGz%2FQwc8kGpq01w
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTlASa10nwdpO9Tcf9316NQqhjhEetIdd19Rq5HdaaWhfSgyAQ6rctOHn4HB9B%2BG
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cp1BOn44ZWOpaUiCmJ7B5ipcVdusJe3emFMJyybj9zFVSIWKbSMXNoLW5Bn9zwsK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8KmaCD5Bk%2BEKPkaX%2Bw%2Fv2fsXtRd1MvqFQ0RCN2tS8LO3v8bcKxRwWOj2T577zl%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Myw%2BWFLFORxu6VAtXT85%2FVuc1%2B5Ouzc8vg51sQTPniQ%2Bcbc0mh8I%2FvLQEEKnqK%2Bt
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4jRlFO3arZYHJ69YId0MsP9VQGbOfLJwrP9IUgjJ%2BcdJACgm7dY2%2F5KnbfazgcC

City of Jackson

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

0187
0187
0187
0187
0187
0187

0203

0213
0213
0213

0305

0340

0371

0379
0379

0382

0390
0390
0390
0390
0390

Report generated:

User:
Program ID:

18756520
18756520
18756530
18756580
18756580
18756590

20355900

21345190
21345190
21345190

30540810

34043630

37141300

37971511
37971513

38271530

39049800
39049800
39049800
39049800
39049800

TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI
TRANSIT SERVICES DIVI
CAPITAL MAINTENANCE
FTA CARES ACT

FTA CARES ACT

FTA AMERICAN RESCUE P

JXN CONVENTION & VISI

ENGINEERING-CAPITAL |
ENGINEERING-CAPITAL |
ENGINEERING-CAPITAL |

PLANETARIUM ADMINISTR

MISSISSIPPI HUMANITIE

COVID 19 RESPONSE FUN

ESG COVID ADMIN
STEWPOT COMMUNITY SER

CDBG COVID CARES

ZOOLOGICAL PARK
ZOOLOGICAL PARK
ZOOLOGICAL PARK
ZOOLOGICAL PARK
ZOOLOGICAL PARK

02/25/2022 10:04:20

Pam Spann (pams)
apwarrnt

0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6455
0187-0700-565-56520-05-540-15-000-6514
0187-0700-565-56530-05-540-15-000-6419
0187-0700-565-56580-05-540-15-000-6425
0187-0700-565-56580-05-540-15-000-6461
0187-0700-565-56590-02-220-15-000-6425

0203-0600-559-55900-07-710-01-000-6771

0213-0500-451-45190-02-240-05-000-6822
0213-0500-451-45190-02-240-05-000-6823
0213-0500-451-45190-02-240-05-000-6824

0305-0200-408-40810-01-100-06-000-6812

0340-0200-436-43630-02-230-03-000-6419

0371-0800-413-41300-01-100-01-000-6419

0379-0700-715-71511-02-220-02-000-6742
0379-0700-715-71513-02-220-02-000-6742

0382-0700-715-71530-02-220-02-000-6455

0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6214
0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6299
0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6314
0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6419
0390-1100-498-49800-02-210-06-000-6453

CELLULAR PHONES
RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
FUND TOTAL
APPROP. CONV. + VISIT
FUND TOTAL
IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA
IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA
IMPROVEMENT OTHER THA
FUND TOTAL
BUILDINGS AND STRUCTU
FUND TOTAL
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
FUND TOTAL
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
FUND TOTAL

CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER

FUND TOTAL
CELLULAR PHONES

FUND TOTAL
FEED FOR ANIMALS
OTHER OPERATING SUPPL
PLUMBING FIXTURES & S

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE
GAS

4,106.47
1,510.04
17,600.00
30,134.51
4,041.00
327,768.75

385,343.77
293,403.86
293,403.86
138,206.79
8,238.63
208,328.62
354,774.04
44,400.00
44,400.00
700.00
700.00
29,998.92

29,998.92

60,121.43
44,490.44

104,611.87
577.22
577.22

2,357.71
519.60
119.94

42.00
6,190.65

34,054.37
0.00
75,424.00
412,358.46
13,707.04
0.00

1,126,625.85

915,427.00
39,864.00
757,779.00

14,860.00

9,300.00

77,281.26

159,260.00
330,462.00

1,135.82

52,243.77
1,639.71
1,191.44

52,127.43

19,554.93

Page 110


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5L%2BOl094%2FHEuSrrfePMdrZ8HujzbAKw5fAWRW0cp6czgGgP5z2YVE9t2m7Mx3fQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Cp6U8X4qlTu8DR2Q3E9nXUZeRSlZK1JYFLeaqSyYS7%2BLAtxs%2FXRd2xK7np7UrDO
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3XWDmfEGT8hNoWOFdL2RedwIsWlM2keFVTGkHPlb8PZ9A0v1zJk7rShmbc2dUPo
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LbazLHkxrXWaVQtggH7%2Fs3ssHUNhEqASD2v2UiWzAmQijII5V%2FWniaB7JOKywDXP
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L888dabGp3wDfRCWF21f%2FjemZvzNQyU5drywVuQAANsyItyqwhsXoKLEIkWi%2F%2F9h
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4l8xtGEjNlxYlxD3CIst0ORwCE1MA%2B%2B8xtEluF9CiFYu%2Frq63Qx5B7DjB927mE4k
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IiXJ5ZF3pMPSVge%2FxK%2F2mOuL09znP9zTlIHNF%2BRLIOh5kTOnqYCoi7VhjIrS9mAm
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUb6eJ%2FlY1WkxrEdKubSxdDPpcojf7tCLlLtQifojfszo9EjZKOUejZtqDymF65E
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WcZTiSUMWWplGhesT7NUu0uTTLJLR15vhQnKND54Aj9UlCa9lLMxMXOqMyEr85K%2F
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sw9FWrupqVpmORjxAX6FzcT2sXVTJFnxj5PoN4ka1dw95VW8rjcWFsOtEgO1eS8J
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKRYRioRb0QvzEGwrzviz4CfyP5oq9od%2BeMQjJdu7TymofS2Ra82F%2FufsnXiGtzA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lP9mBAoLXBlO7I%2FMwHviZHHj5ebJ9NiU%2FXoclJ0Sb63%2B7cXvONZM3Caz2y38O9jQ
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GaEsq%2Ba1WKA9lu0nwgq6ISeVewfF776E8zDdujE7HIYt7n3cPKkovP2nMYVJQr2t
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbJ1X1GKnsE2OiYa6EGb46cjFPmq7DKX8BPUgKpv1QvdSeO14bdWz15xgrtssaEv
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x02Hk0qRwiVssiXSIZF576ZDSFajhb%2Bg%2FM2BcOga7mXdChu4WpcoVhMQXQL9A3EX
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mpiOjjtDcoO3HidY6dEjVKxp4z%2BAfdegxgvkto3ssA2a6cfnH%2BPt37jh%2BG3k%2BjyK
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SgEanqRrBqjgzcDAEKcm4TWVYTuOZ75MHBbkiKlPrjHOcOe%2FqXpqv7GJMk28a8O
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjjLxk6zXdEX7IqVreZnVO4SvaBFoeAnCpXygP8GvE0sB1WSaCRNFyQAkSnvj5hb
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wUmP9%2BIplcqlskUV3YfTLbZD5Wg5Wcq1uFDSJudbN2fUQf7za6lnxNt3dNU7%2FyA
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BwZdAEEF%2FaqE1G7YOEi3l4d5g5FIJ18qiPf0jN1rb4tPv3XFCJM6hmGEuBqSWAC
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PFntnkrr1qpwq4%2BSpY7gBK%2FSRN2Tr1Z5V8ButBwiixYBvX6mTf4K04ufJ0oY0xjt

<% munis

Clty Of ‘JaCkson \' 7 ../J.—' a tyler erp solution
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT

FUND TOTAL 9,229.90

0391 39140193 ARPA 2021 GENERAL GOV  0391-0600-401-40193-02-220-01-000-6419 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 29,400.00 270,600.00
FUND TOTAL 29,400.00

0399 39954000 LIBRARY FUND 0399-0600-540-54000-02-250-06-000-6742 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER 162,250.66 960,352.04
FUND TOTAL 162,250.66
WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 17,957,741.79
GRAND TOTAL 17,957,741.79

Report generated:  02/25/2022 10:04:20 Page 111

User: Pam Spann (pams)
Program ID: apwarrnt


https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOT0sE02v27%2B3DETDnZiQF%2F0eIHG%2FFAFzDilwqed8NbYcyYRWjGR%2FbtRTN9fTq1%2B
https://munisapp.jacksonms.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5taKsl%2F%2B2Ga33QcyIrqaZHxywgDjMECvZPvZvYPgkRiNfXnUdF0asR6LoGWqHMgA

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S NOMINATION OF FIDELIS
MALEMBEKA TO THE 1% SALES TAX COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, the Mayor has nominated Fidelis Malembeka as a member of the City of
Jackson, Mississippi 1% Sales Tax Commission to be effective immediately upon passage of this

Order; and

WHEREAS, Fidelis Malembeka, after evaluation of his qualifications, has been
nominated to fill a vacancy for the unexpired term for one of the City of Jackson’s appointments

to said commission; and

WHEREAS, this nomination is made pursuant to Section 27-65-241(7)(ii),, Mississippi
Code of 1972, as amended, and is now before the City Council for confirmation; and

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Fidelis Malembeka to
the 1% Sales Tax Commission be confirmed with said term to expire August 18, 2022,

Agenda No.14
Agenda Date: March 1, 2022

_(Lumumba) )




Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Past Office Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippi 39207.2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE NOMINATION OF FIDELIS MALEMBEKA TO THE
1% SALES TAX COMMMISION is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

AW | A[23 /99“

Catorfa Marti“, City Attorney DATIf




ORDER CONFIRMING THE NOMINATION OF CHOKWE A. LUMUMBA TO
THE 1% SALES TAX COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, the Honorable Chokwe A. Lumumba has been nominated to be reappointed
as a member of the City of Jackson, Mississippi 1% Sales Tax Commission to be effective
immediately upon passage of this Order; and

WHEREAS, the Honorable Chokwe A. Lumumba, after evaluation of his qualifications,
has been nominated for reappointment in one of the City of Jackson’s appointments to said
commission; and

WHEREAS, this reappointment is made pursuant to Section 27-65-241(7)(ii), Mississippi
Code of 1972, as amended, and is now before the City Council for confirmation.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the nomination of Honorable Chokwe A.
Lumumba to the 1% Sales Tax Commission be confirmed with said term to expire on or about

June 30, 2026.

Agenda No.15
Agenda Date: March 1, 2022
(Lumumba)

:



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Past Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE NOMINATION OF CHOKWE A. LUMUMBA TO
THE 1% SALES TAX COMMMISION is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

O WL Q22 (25

Caforia Martin, Ciry Attorney DATE/ l




ORDER CONFIRMING THE NOMINATION OF LOUIS WRIGHT TO THE 1%
SALES TAX COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, Louis Wright has been nominated to serve as a member of the City of
Jackson, Mississippi 1% Sales Tax Commission to be effective immediately upon passage of this

Order; and

WHEREAS, Louis Wright, after evaluation of his qualifications, has been nominated to
fill a vacancy for the unexpired term for one of the City of Jackson’s appointments to said

commission; and

WHEREAS, this nomination is made pursuant to Section 27-65-241(7)(ii), Mississippi
Code of 1972, as amended, and is now before the City Council for confirmation.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the nomination of Louis Wright to the 1% Sales
Tax Commission be confirmed with said term to expire on or about June 30, 2023.

Agenda No.16
Agenda Date: March 1, 2022
(Lumumba)




Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capito! Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601} 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE NOMINATION OF LOUIS WRIGHT TO THE 1%
SALES TAX COMMMISION is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

N o/ TPETER

Catori?ﬁlartin, C‘{ty ﬁttomey = k




RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE FOR CENTAL
MISSISSIPPI

WHEREAS, Central Mississippi has a rich passenger rail history but has been without
passenger rail since 1968; and

WHEREAS, reconnecting central Mississippi by passenger rail from Jackson to
Dallas/Fort-Worth will provide a critical transportation link connecting the state capitol in
Jackson; and the vibrant economies of Meridian and Vicksburg; and

WHEREAS, passenger rail will connect Jackson-Medgar Wiley Evers International
Airport to the Dallas/Fort-Worth International Airport and will connect to the Amtrak long
distance Crescent and City of New Orleans connecting Mississippi to Chicago, New Orleans,
Washington, DC and New York City; and

WHEREAS, Jackson will become a passenger rail hub linking the deep south with
service east, west, north and south resulting in significant economic impact to its downtown that
will help lift the region and capitalize on Jackson’s assets: Thalia Mara Hall, Smith Robertson
Museum, Mississippi Children’s Museum, Mississippi Museum of Art, Mississippi Museum of
Natural Science, Mississippi Civil Rights Museum, Museum of Mississippi History, Jackson
Convention Complex; state of the art Planetarium that is currently under renovation; and the
many excellent dining options Jackson offers; and

WHEREAS, the establishment of passenger rail will have positive economic impacts to
central Mississippi from tourism, business, healthcare, and educational connections through
passenger rail as well as a multimodal connection to Dallas/Fort Worth; and

WHEREAS, cooperation with host railroads to bring passenger rail will have positive
industrial impacts and bring more freight connectivity; and

WHEREAS, the Southern Rail Commission has worked diligently and in good faith with
stake holders, including local, regional, state, national government partners and advocates plus
freight railroads to establish passenger rail in the region; and

WHEREAS, James Clements, the Senior Vice President of Strategic Planning and
Innovation for Canadian Pacific was in New Orleans on December 8, 2021 and committed to
round trip service between Baton Rouge and New Orleans and exploring a route from Atlanta to
Dallas/Fort Worth through Central Mississippi that will improve connections to Jackson and
Mississippi across the nation via passenger rail; and

WHEREAS, the merger between Canadian Pacific and Kansas City Southern would
connect central Mississippi to a comprehensive intercontinental rail network that unites North
America by connecting the heartland of the United States to Mexico and Canada; and

WHEREAS, Canadian Pacific has maintained an A+ rating with Amtrak on the delivery
of passenger rail and has committed to that level of quality service in Mississippi.

Agenda Item No 17
Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No 17
Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Lumumba)


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE MAYOR AND JACKSON
CITY COUNCIL supports the establishment of Passenger rail, particularly the route from
Atlanta to Dallas/Fort Worth though Central Mississippi, and will do our part to make passenger
rail a robust asset for the city, county, surrounding region, and the State of Mississippi; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the MAYOR AND JACKSON CITY COUNCIL
supports the Canadian Pacific and Kansas City Southern merger and urges the Surface
Transportation Board to approve this merger in order for there to be robust mutually beneficial
freight and passenger rail service in the state of Mississippi.

SO RESOLVED this the 1 day of March, 2022

VIRGI LINDSAY, PRESIDENT DATE
CITY COUNCIL, JACKSON, MS

WITNISSED BY MY HAND, on this day of , 2022 at am/pm.

CHOKWE A. LUMUMBA, MAYOR
CITY OF JACKSON

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK



O,%

a)
O o,

\\b,(\

c..
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH - =,
LACEY LOFTIN CONSULTING, LLC, AS DATA SCIENTIST FOR THE CITY >._ \_
OF JACKSON. \-\ ‘

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson desires to retain the professional consulting services of
Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC, to create and maintain a comprehensive data portal for the City of
Jackson; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will work closely with department personnel
and directors to gather data necessary to establish the comprehensive portal; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will create technical standards to ensure the
public data’s uniformity of format(s), machine readability, downloadable, and accessibility to the
public at no cost; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will extract, transform/clean, and load all data
received from departments, agencies and partners; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will serve as an internal advocate and will be
responsible for promoting OpenGov usage and engagement; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will work with all City departments and
OpenGov to connect the City’s ERP to the OpenGov site installation; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will serve as Project Manager and Lead for
OpenGov deployment, launch, and ongoing development; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will serve as Chart of Accounts Reviewer and
confirm the structure of OpenGov Charts of Accounts (“COA™) and that it actually reflects the
City’s New Munis COA; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will update the COA segments when new
codes are added; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consuiting, LLC will liaison with the Mississippi Department
of Health and report to the Mayor’s Taskforce with regard to the ongoing pandemic of COVID-19

for the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will serve as the Data Lead for the Water
Billing System Dashboard Systems; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will serve as the JPD Data Lead for the New
World Reporting System; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will serve as the JPD Data Lead for the New
World Reporting System Dashboard and Mapping Systems; and

Agenda No.iﬁ
Agenda Date: March 1, 2022
(Wright, Lumumba)




WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will serve as the JPD Project Manager for the
Cisco to New World Reporting System used by JPD; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will serve as data liaison between the various
law enforcement agencies that participate in the Mayor’s Crime Summit; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will perform these duties in 1,000 hours; and

WHEREAS, Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC will be compensated in the amount of $75,000
for these services.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute an agreement with
Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC to provide professional services and assistance with the City of
Jackson’s transition to all open and internal data management systems.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

e

-
“~
a

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY "7,

\

/4
7,
A
This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH %4/4)'
LACEY LOFTIN CONSULTING, LLC, AS DATA SCIENTIST FOR THE CITY OF N
JACKSON is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda. \

2| a? 19&
DATE |

Caloria Martin, City Atrorney






ORDER RETROACTIVELY CREATING THE FONDREN BUSINESS IMPRO
DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 21-43-107, Mississippi Code Annotated of 1972, as amended,
the City of Jackson was and still is authorized to create business improvement districts in
accordance with the procedures described in Sections 21-43-101 through 21-43-133 of the
Mississippi Code Annotated; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 21-43-117, Mississippi Code Annotated of 1972, as amended,
the governing authority shall set a date for a special election to authorize the district not more than
sixty (60) days from the date of the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 21-43-111, Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, a petition
signed by more tlian twenty percent (20%) of the property owners in the proposed Fondren
Business Improvement District (the "District") was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Jackson,
Mississippi, on July 18, 2018, asking that the process of establishing and authorizing the District
begin; and

WHEREAS, on August 28, 2018, the Jackson City Council set a public hearing to review the
proposed District plan for September 6, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 21-43-117, Mississippi Code of 1972, on September 25, 2018,
the Jackson City Council set a date for a special election to authorize the District not more than

sixty (60) days from the date of the public hearing and the special election was held on October
30, 2018, to allow property owners, who were included on a list provided by the Hinds County
Tax Assessor’s Office, to decide on the issue regarding the creation of the Fondren Business

Improvement District; and

WHEREAS, the Fondren Business Improvement District was established with eighty-four percent
(84%) of the eligible participating property owners voting in favor of the District; and

WHEREAS, based on the October 30, 2018 election results, the District was statutorily created
afier the election, and pursuant to Section 21-43-123, Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended,
assessments have been levied as provided in the statute on property in the District in the amount
specified in the District plan; and

WHEREAS, upon request for an Order creating the District, it was discovered that the Jackson
City Council never officially “created” the Fondren Business Improvement District through its
minutes, and the governing authority of a municipality speaks only through its official minutes,
therefore it is necessary that the District be made retroactive from October 30, 2018.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the City Council of the City of Jackson, Mississippi, that the
creation of the Fondren Business Improvement District is established effective October 30, 2018.

19

Item: |
Date: March 1, 2022
By: A. Harris, Lumumba




Office of the City Attorney

455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile (601) 961756

N A,

This ORDER RETOACTIVELY CREATING THE FONDREN BUSI
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda. \

2| 23 [
Catoria Marti, City Attorney DATE ]
Sondra Moncure, Deputy City Attorney ﬁ“m‘




MEMORANDUM

ent of Municipal Clerk
(601) 960-1033
TO: Honorable Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor

All Jackson City Council Members

FROM:  Angela Harris, Municipal Clerk W
DATE: February 23, 2022

RE: Fondren Business Improvement District

The Fondren Business Improvement District was established with eighty-four (84%) of the eligible
participating property owners during an election held on October 30, 2018.

After the results of the election, the City Clerk should have presented an order to the governing
anthorities to create the district. Documents showing that the district was created is needed by the
Hinds County Tax Collectors Office in order to accurately collect property taxes within the district.

Please feel free to contact me at (601) 960-1137, should you have any further questions.



e -

STATEMENT OF MAYOR'S REVIEW OF THE FONDREN BUSINESS
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT PLAN

[ have been advised by the City Clerk that the proposed plan to authorize a Fondren
Business Improvement District was approved by at least sixty percent (60%) of the
eligible participating property owners of the proposed district in an election which
ended on October 30, 2018. The subject election was conducted pursuant to the
provisions of the Business Improvement District Act (the “Act”), codified in
Sections 21-43-101 through 21-43-133 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 Annotated,
as amended. In accordance with and as required by Section 24-43-117(6) of the Act,
T have reviewed the district plan to ensure its compliance with the Act. This confirms
that it is my determination that the district plan, as approved by the requisite vote of
property owners, complies with the Act.

AT

‘Chelewe Antar [imumba, ya’yor
City of Jackson, Mississippi

Date: ”-5'/8




District Boundaries:
ThoBlD(BulemprovenmtDbMd)ﬂaﬂconhlnaﬂofﬂmeﬂymnedand
mmdawmmmmmmmofmcuydmwmmww
Interstate 55 and Lakeland Drive and additionalty, Old Canion Road {o the intersection of State
Street on the egst, Laketand Drive comidor on the north extending to the further northem
demmmwmmwmmm.wmmmm
Hartfield Avenue to Taylor Sireet on the west, and then the intersaction of Old Canton Road and
Stats Street at the point for the southem boundary. (for actual, see Map filed with City Clerk
718/18)

Administrative $35,000.00 or 15%
wwmwmwmmammmwwmoauam

. smimmr e e o



Office Personne! of Fondran Renaissance Foundation. To include office supplies,
posiage, telecommunications, insurance as welf as other administrative oxpenses.

Marketing and Wayfinding $5,850.00 or 2.5%
Supplemental marksting for Fondren Business District managed by FRF Executive
Director in partnership with other marketing efforts under the FRF umbrella.

Economic Development $5,850.00 or 2.5%

| economic development programming specific to Fondren Business District
that includes the prometion of real estate development end a master plan for future
dovelopment

Contingency $23,400.00 or 10%
Contingency for uncoliectibles and unexpected expenses

Total Authorization Expenditures:
mwmwumhmmmmmwmm
first annual period is expected to be $234,000.00. Due o curvent construction in the
am.mmmmwmmmmommmmmmmm.

Funding Sources:
mnwlbemmWhaSpodalAmsmmafSﬂspergmeqmbotd
space levied upon all fand and bulldings within the defined boundaries that are not tax
exampt. This assessment should generate $234,000.00 the first year and wi increase in
future years based on additional taxation on new projects and construction within the
boundary.

46,800.C
*Contingency _ __23.400.00
Total annusl first year expenses: $234,000,00
Beglinning Date for implametation:
January 1, 2019

District Management Group:
Downtown Histeric Fondran District Partners

[ —— e A et



Frosies g - snovicd W
LSGHY LIS o = INTPIYL
AN PN PANY VY ~ SPY

- y/ 0
.._ _w_.n M H ....
ofafofofs ._:m ...u. H....,__
= ..>_... 1]e|s = ..:.—
= - [ [ EN A



o 2

R A Y AR s ST L At 4w

REGULAR MEETING QF THE OITY COUNCIL
TURSDAY, AUGUSTZS. (6200 P.ML o}

=3 2 S

" ITJS HEREBY ORDERED yor andfec Office of tho Clty Abaey Shal Se
sathorized to sxcoute Relegses sod oty doconents which may be roquired to effect the acttlesent
and copromise of fhe cisimy coosistent with the tenor of this crier.

Coond]) Mewber TiBmas movid adoption; Comnell Member Banks secooded.
Yeas- Banks, Foote, Lindsay, Pricsicr, Stemps, Stokes and Tillman,

Nays- Nooe.
Abzent- Nooo,

TEhesheeBEEPES

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPT, SETTING A
PUBLIC HEARING TO AUTRORIZE THE FONUREN BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, porsaant to Section 21-43-111 of ths Mississippi Code of 1972, a3 apeded
(the *Code”), a petition signed by morm thas twenty percent (20%) of the propecty owners in the
proposed Fondron Busines Improvement Disiict (o wass filed with the Clty Clerk of
the Cily of Jackaon, Missisippl, on July 18, 2018, ssking that the process of establishing and
waherizing the District bogin: pod

‘WHEREAS, grrsaant to Section 21-43-117 of the Code, # iy necessery thet the Jackeon
City Comncll act a date s0d time for ¢ piblio hearing to review the Districs Plas (fhe "Plan") and
cective poblic comments about !he process for accepting or fejecting the Plar: snd

WHEREAS, pursuant t Section 21-43-117 of the Code, it is necesssry thst the City
Clerk potify all propesty cwner 1o be inchaded in the Distrct of the public hearing and the date,
time, and place thercof,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that u public beatinng to review the proposed Plan, ind

receive comment about fve process fir accepting or rejecting the Plan, be held on September 6,
2018 # 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers located in City Hall io the City of Sackson,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk shall post notico of the public
hearing, sod notify all property owners in the proposod Distict of the date, time, and locstion of
the subjoct public hearing.

Vice President Lindaxy tovod adoption; Cesiell Member Banks soconded,

Thereaficr, President Priester callod for a vots on said item:
Yexs- Banks, Foote, Lindsay, Pricsier, Stamps end Tillmen.
Nays- Stokes.

Absent- None,

LR L IR RN N ]

T DT T S T SRl e




REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25,2018 6 00 P. M 708

Counil Member Stokes moved adoption; Counell Member Stamps seconded.

Yeas- Banks, Poote, Lindmy, Pricster, Stamps, Stokes and Tillmaa.
Nays~ None,
Absent- None.

saBIPOILTITYFREDS

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI SETTING
AN ELECTION TO AUTHORIZE THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE FONDREN
BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, a petition signad by more than twenty pereent {20%) of the propenty owners
in the proposed Fondren Business improvement Disteict was filed with the City Clerk on July 18,
2018 asking that the process of establishing the district begin; and

WHEREAS, after notice was duly given, 8 public bearing 1o review the district plan snd
receive public comment was beld by the City Council on Seplember 6, 2018; and

WHEREAS, pursuant 1o Section 21-43-117, Mississippi Code of 1972, the governing
wuthority shall set a date fiar a specinl election to authorize the distiet not more than sixty (60) days
from the dato of the public hearing, and to give notice of tnd condue! the election in the following
mannes

1. Mpﬂ)hpmwmmmaty’mmﬂmamuwbcmuledmucb
distriet ownes of rétond 23 the date of the initial natice given a provided by Stats
law. Szid potice dhall contain the date and time of the election, copy of the district plan and
& baliot.

2. Cause a notice of the date and lime of the election, incluthng & copy of the district plan and
a ballot to be published at Icast twice in a newspaper of general carculation in the City with
the first publication to be not less than ten (10) nor more than thirty (30) days beforc the
date of the cJection.

3. Causc s notice of the dote and time of the cloction, inchuding & copy of the district plan end
8 ballot to be poated in the Jobhy of the Jackson City Hall not less than ten (10), nor mere
than {hirty (30) days before the date set for the election.

4. Ballots shall be masked, sigued, and submitted by the eligiblo propesty owaer to the Clerk
of the municipality by the date designated on the ballot.

5. The City Clerk is to count the votes of the property owners, which voles are to be weighted
in proportion to the amowunt of zssessment agatost the properties in the district, provided
however, that in no case zhal} the tntal nizmber of votes ssgigned to ey ons snch property
owner, through common ownarghip of propesty, be equsl (o more than ono-thisd (1/3) of the
total number of votes which may be cast. When the election is completed, the Clty Clerk
shall notify the property owners in the district of the result.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the date for the clection on the zeccptance or
rejection of the district plan establishing the Fendren Business Improvement District is set for
October 30, 2018, and that 5:00 o”¢lock p.o. on said date is the deadline for delivery of ballots 10
the Offics of the City Clerk.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Cleark is hereby directed 10 prepare and mail
mmmﬂlmmulmmmmnp,mmﬂhmmemu
and to do all things provided hesein and under the spplicable laws of the State of Mississippi to
conduct the election an the question of the establishment of the Forudren Business Improvement.
District, and that said Busincss improvement District, shall reimburse the City for the expenso of
tho special clestion.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Office of the City Attemey is hevehy requested
10 submit forthwith to the United Stajes Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, the clection
date, the district plan, all proceedings had in the muthorization of the district nad ell other things and
matters the Office deems necessary to request preclearsnce under Section $ of the Veting Rights
Act, 42 US.C. 1973¢, of the establishment of the Fondren Busioess Improvement Distriet.

MINUTE BOOK 6N

S s e e g Ak - - R T L O T e o -



w1

A AT S e gy

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY. SEP'!'EMBER” 2me G‘WP.M 709

Yeas- Banks, Foote, Lindsay, Priester, Stamps and Tillman,
Nays- Stokey,
Absent- Noae.

LI R N Y YN Y]

There came on for considertion Agenda ftem No, 98:

DISCUSSION: DEVELOFMENT OF CONVENTION CENTER PROPERTIES: Sxid
ftemm was pulled a2 the request of Viee President Lindsay,

ssseaneennrens
DISCUSSION: MOODY'S CREDIT ANALYSIS: President Prierter recognized
Couneil Member Stokes who sfated that he reccived information that addressed his
o tEsvrssitan N

DISCUSSION: MS. SNOW: President Priester mwpiud Coantll Member Stolies
who stated that said item had been addressed ducing public comments,

AL LR A E N NS NE Y Y]
The meeting was closed in memury of the following individuals:
« My, Eddiz Mar Walker

* Mz Efhel Stokes

¢ Mr. Reory Bogan

esBsévEENOSPRUS Y

There being no further business to come before the City Comcil, it was usaminoosly voted to
adjoumn until the oext Special Council meeting 3t 10:00 a.m. on September 27, 2015; #t 5:26 .,
the Council stood sdjomrmed.

ATTEST: APPROVED
CLERK MA i D

(A AL LRSS EREN)

MINUTE BOOK 6N

- - e n b

B



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE INCREASE IN HOURLY PAY \}
PARTICIPANTS OF THE MAYOR’S SUMMER YOUTH/
EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED THERETO.

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson allocated funds in the budget for the Departméﬁ{\

of Human and Cultural Services to be used to compensate youth employed by the City
during the summer months, of June and July, through the Mayor’s Summer Youth

Employment Program (“MSYEP”); and

WHEREAS, the City has previously employed youth, ages 16-24, in various
positions within city offices and local businesses to ensure the youth in the City of Jackson
obtain needed work experience and skills, as well as to embed in these youth a sense of
work ethic and value to help mold them into productive adults who become integral

members of the community; and

WHEREAS, during the summer months of 2021, the City employed 92 youth to
gain work experience within city offices and local businesses; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Human and Cultural Services recommends
providing additional compensation to participants in the MSYEP by increasing the hourly
pay from $7.25 per hour to $8.25 per hour; and

WHEREAS, the total cost for said additional compensation is $149,552, which is
based upon the City employing 100 youth to participate in the MSYEP and will be paid
from the Department of Human and Cultural Services general fund; and

WHEREAS, the additional compensatiori for youth in the City will encourage
participation in the MSYEP, as well as assist in the reduction of crime throughout the City

during the summer months; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizenry for the governing authorities
to increase the hourly pay to $8.25 per hour for participants in the MSYEP.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the increase in hourly pay for participants in the
Mayor’s Summer Youth Employment Program is authorized such that the participants will
be paid $8.25 per hour and the Department of Human and Cultural Services is hereby
authorized to provide additional compensation at a total cost not to exceed $149,552.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, the Mayor is authorized to execute all documents
related thereto.

Agenda No.20
Agenda Date: March 1, 2022
(Kidd, Lumumba)




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET
DATE: 12/17/2021
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose ORDER AUTHORIZING THE INCREASE IN HOURLY PAY

FOR PARTICIPANTS OF THE MAYOR’S SUMMER YOUTH
EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED
THERETO

2. | Public Policy Initiative Youth & Education
©  Youth & Edncation
o  Crime Prevention
O  Changes in City Government
O  Neighborbood Enhancement
O  Economic Development
O  Infrastructure and Transportation
O Quality of Life -
3. Who will be affected Youth ages 16-24 years old who are selected to participate in the Mayor’s Summer
Youth Employment Program (MSYEP).
4. | Benefits Competitive wages for recruitment.
5. Schedule
(Beginning date) June 1, 2022 - July 29, 2022
(Completion date) ’ ¥y e
6. Location: Citywide
Ward:
CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: _
o Mayor’s Office Department of Human and Cultural Services
2 aStyDcpartoent Family and Youth Division
o Consultant
8. COST
$149,552
9. | Source of Funding General Fund: 001-43560-6112
o General Fund
o Enterprise
o  Grant
o Bond
Other
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___  NA
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes  no _ N/A




MEMO

TO: The Honorable Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mayor

FROM: Dr. Adriane Dorsey Kidd, Director
Department of Human and Cultural Services

DATE: December 17,2021

SUBJECT: ORDER AUTHORIZING THE INCREASE IN HOURLY PAY FOR PARTICIPANTS OF THE MAYOR’S
SUMMER YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL

DOCUMENTS RELATED THERETO

This agenda item authorizes the execution of a pay increase of one dollar for the participants of the
Mayor’s Summer Youth Employment Program causing the hourly rate to go from $7.25HR to $8.25HR.

Should you desire additional information, please do not hesitate 1o notify me.






Je,
‘?;f,é\
b O

\\ S )}
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A"\r;

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY .
JACKSON AND THE JACKSON HEART FOUNDATION RELATED

THE MUSEUM TRAIL (WARD 7)

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has constructed the Museum Trail from the Mississippi
Civil Rights Museum to the Mississippi Children’s Museum; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson Heart Foundation, which provided donations towards the
construction of the trail, desires to work with the City to raise funds towards further improvements
and amenities along the trail for the benefit of all residents of and visitors to the City of Jackson;

and

WHEREAS, the Memorandum of Understanding will authorize the Jackson Heart
Foundation to raise funds and apply for grants to be used by the City or under the supervision of
the City to make further improvements to and add amenities along the trail; and

WHEREAS, the Memorandum of Understanding will authorize the Jackson Heart
Foundation to provide certain maintenance activities, including, but not limited to, the mowing of
grass and the cleanup of litter along and adjacent to the trail, provided that the Jackson Heart
Foundation provides proof of insurance and adds the City of Jackson as an additional insured for

these maintenance activities; and

WHEREAS, the Memorandum of Understanding will authorize the Jackson Heart
Foundation to provide security services along and adjacent to the trail provided that the Jackson
Heart Foundation coordinates these activities with the Jackson Police Department and provides
proof of insurance and adds the City of Jackson as an additional insured for these maintenance

activities.

IT IS THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a Memorandum
of Understanding with the Jackson Heart Foundation related to the Museum Trail.

Agenda No g\
Agenda Date: March 1, 2022
(King, Lumumba)




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET February 22, 2022

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND THE JACKSON HEART |
FOUNDATION RELATED TO THE MUSEUM TRAIL
(WARD 7)
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government
4, Neighborhood Enhancement 4.6.7
5. Economic Development i
6. Infrastructure and
Transportation
7. _Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected Pedestrians and bicyclists along the trail
4. | Benefits Long term plan for additional amenities along the trail
5. | Schedule (beginning date) After City Council approval.
6. | Location:
* WARD - Museum Trail (Ward 7)
* CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
* Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
=  City Department iz
Public Works Department, Engineering Division
*  Consultant -
8. | COST : No cost to the City.
9. | Source of Funding
= General Fund - N/A
=  Grant |-
= Bond 1
= Other e
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ mno N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
HBE % WAIVER vyes _ no N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A




<-‘. c
THE CITY OF bﬁe ik

JACKSON

MISSISSILIPPI

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEERING DIVISION
MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba
From: Marlin King
Director
Date: February 3, 2022

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an item for the agenda authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement between
the City and the Jackson Heart Foundation related to the Museum Trail. The Jackson Heart
Foundation, which raised funds towards the construction of the Museum Trail, desires to continue
fundraising towards improvements and additional amenities along the Museum Trail. This order
authorizes the Mayor to execute an agreement with the Jackson Heart Foundation related to

future improvements on the trail.

The Department recommends approval of this item. If you have any questions or comments,
please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091.

200 South President Street / P.0. Box 17 / Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017 / www.jacksonms.gov



Office of the City Attorney

7 hf‘()
Telephone: (601) 960-1 N Gy

Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 \i"\\;’ﬁ.

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THE JACKSON HEART
FOUNDATION RELATED TO THE MUSEUM TRAIL (WARD 7) is legally sufficient for
placement in NOVUS Agenda.

\ )
(L <ind 2|23\
CATORIA P. MARTIN, CITY ATTORNEY | DATE
Terry Williamson, Legal Counselﬁj




JACKSON HEART FOUNDATION
AGREEMENT REGARDING MUSEUM TRAIL

This Agreement is entered into on this the day of _ , 2021, between the City
of Jackson, Mississippi (“the City”) by and through its officer duly authorized to do so and the
Jackson Heart Foundation, a nonprofit Mississippi corporation (the “JHF”) as follows:

WHEREAS the City is the owner of and responsible for the care and maintenance of the
approximately three-mile multi-use trail located roughly along the former GM&O rail line east
of the Belhaven and Belhaven Heights neighborhoods, and along Museum Boulevard, from the
Mississippi Farmers Market to the entrance of LeFleur’s Bluff State Park, known as the Museum

Trail (the “Museum Trail); and

WHEREAS the City’s funding and staffmg limitations make it difficult for the City to
increase the improvements it can make to the Museunt Trail beyond basic maintenance and law

enforcement; and

WHEREAS the JHF is a private, nonproﬁt orgamzap@n comprised of individuals with
an interest in assisting the City in the care, nnprovement, beaut:ﬁaatwn and expansion of the

Museum Trail; and

WHEREAS the City and JHF would like to define éﬁéjfonmalize the relationship
between the City and JHF

-2

NOW, THEREFORE the Clty and JHF do agree as follows:

1. The term of this agreement shall begin upon the approval of the same by the City
and shall extend for a perlod of five: years from that date. At the end of that period the parties
hereto may elect to extend this agreement fora perlod of one year upon written consent of all

parties. D

A}

2. The City shall continue to be responsible for and will continue to perform the
maintenance, mowing, and upkeep, of the “Museum Trail that it has previously performed.

3. JHF will continue—as it has done in the past—to solicit and raise funds from
private sources and individuals and expend the funds to assist the City and supplement work the
City may do regarding the Museum Trail in areas such as cleaning, landscaping, and similar

activities.

4, JHF may—as it has done in the past—seek and apply for grants, appropriations,
and donations from individuals, private and governmental sources, and private and public
foundations, to be expended for cleaning, landscaping, improving, repairing, promoting,
cleaning, maintaining, and extending, the Museum Trail.

5. JHF may seek and apply for grants, appropriations, and donations from
individuals, private and governmental sources, and private and public foundations to be
expended, upon submission and approval by the governing authorities of the City, for public



safety enhancements on the trail, including but not limited to, lighting, security cameras, and
regular patrols by contracted or volunteer staff. JHF is not authorized to exercise the law
enforcement authority of the City of Jackson, Hinds County, or State of Mississippi, and no
contracted or volunteer security personnel is granted law enforcement authority through this
Agreement.

6. The City and JHF will coordinate and cooperate to accomplish work related to
cleaning, improvements, landscape maintenance, and repair. The City will continue to do such
work as it has done in the past, and the City agrees to allow JHF to plan and execute any capital
improvement projects such as new trail extensions, structural repairs, landscaping, trail head
construction, lighting, cameras, benches, water fountains, garbagsa receptacles, bicycle repair
stations, permanently installed exercise equipment, public'a art; and signage, for which JHF is
providing the funds upon submission and approval by thezgovemmg authorities of the City.

7. Nothing in this Agreement shall modify the City’ s legal responsibilities regarding
the Museum Trail or impose any liability on JHF.

8. For coordination and legal notice, the points of contact for the:City and JHF are
listed below. The parties agree to update each other if the below referenced pomts of contact

change. ¢ o =, A
. L R
City of Jackson Contacts for Coordinat_idxfz-f’-‘ »?TJagkson Heart Foundation Contacts for

1

Coordination:
Jordan Rae Hillman, Director of Plannmg and

Development - ﬁ'grgaﬂ Geary, Executive Director
200 S. President Street “a PO Box 5021

Jackson, MS 39201 Jackson MS 39296
jhillman(@jacksenms.eov foundat;oma jacksonheart.com
601-960-1993 -+ 7%+ . 601-506-6549

Ison B. Harris, Jr., Director of Parks & Clay Hays, MD, Director
Recreation - 970 Lakeland Drive, Unit 61

1000 Metro Drive, Suite 104 Jackson, MS 39216

Jackson, MS 39209 clayhays(@me.com

jharris(@j acksomns. 8.0V 601-209-0426

601-960-0471
David Pharr, Director

Robert Lee, P.E. PO Box 5369
Dept. of Public Works, Engineering Division | Jackson, MS 39296
rlee(weity.jackson.ms.us dkpharr(@me.com
601-960-1651 601-291-3380

City of Jackson Contact for Legal Notice Jackson Heart Foundation Contact for
Legal Notice

Jordan Rae Hillman, Director of Planning and
Development Morgan Geary, Executive Director




200 S. President Street PO Box 5021
Jackson, MS 39201 Jackson, MS 39296

jhillman(eiacksonms.gov foundationgjacksonheart.com
| 601-960-1993 601-506-6549

With a copy to:

Office of the City Attommey
455 East Capitol Street
Jackson, MS 39201

| 601-960-1799 S

9. The City and JHF represent to each other by-executing this Agreement that each
has received the approval required by their respective governing bodies.

7
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is entéred into on the date first written above.

CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

BY: DATE:
Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor

JACKSON HEART FOUNDATION

or; DATE:

BY: : xz
Clay Hays, MD, Vice-Chit







ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/BRIDGES AND DRAI <
SECTION .o %

W
WHEREAS, certain unanticipated needs and allocations in the amount of $3,500.00\\

have arisen within the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budge; and

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget must be revised to provide additional
funding for the removal of a large oak tree located at 802 North State to make the area safe for

commuters and residents; and

WHEREAS, the following funds are revised:

To/From Fund/Account Number Amount
From 001-451.25.6485 ($3,500.00)
To 001-451.25.6419 $3,500.00

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget be revised in

the amount of $3,500.00 as follows:

To/From Fund/Account Number Amount
From 001-451.25.6485 ($3,500.00)
To 001-451.25.6419 $3,500.00

Agenda No. 2.
Agenda Date: March 1, 2022
(King, Lumumba)




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET February 22,2022
DATE
(s revised 3/6/01) -
| p-o‘|‘N_1's_ CONMMENTS
L Bl‘ief Descript ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET
: OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/BRIDGES AND
DRAINAGE SECTION
2,
+| 4, Neighborhood Enhancement
2 6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
-3‘
;| Citizens of Jackson
40 )
| The Bridges and Drainage Section will use these funds to remove a big oak tree
| from 802 North State Street; haul off all debris, grind stump and complete cleanup.,
LR
| Scheduled date following City Council Approval
6 |L
City-wide
7.
Department of Public Works
8. | COST
$3,500.00
% 18
001.451.25.6485
10, ABE Y% WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A
AABE Y WAIVER yes _ _ no N/A
WBE WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
HBE %  WAIVER yes _ no ___  N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A




()

SOINISS 941 SUDAT
000'6$ =gor a1e|dwo)

‘dunys puub
dnupsio a3ejdwos SLGep [jo 4o oYy 1e8ns
9IMS YLION 208 Woy 3uo Big jo [pAoway

£605-094-109
SUDAJ
sSuyO= Jobouobw: 1 158104 MOPRBN GI76C
uogpladQ =ssaippp Aupdic)

CLZ6E SN uosHoDr
19941G 9301S YHON 208
Aoy opos] =10 pauniopad sanng

P

wo_awm 99l SUDAS
NV 0Z:£ P Z20T 42 Aonuor






City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

Council Agenda Item Memorandum
To: Honorable Chokwe A, Lumumba

From: Marlin King, Director
Department of Public Works

Date: February 22, 2022

Agenda Item: ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 202[-2022 BUDGET OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/BRIDGES AND DRAINAGE
SECTION

Council Meeting: Regular Council Meeting, February 15, 2022

Consultant/Contractor: N/A

Purpose: To make the City’s right-of-way safe.
Cost: $3,500.00

Project/Contract Type: N/A

Funding Seurce: General Fund - 001.451.25.6485

Schedule/Time: February 15, 2022

DPW Manager: Tony Howard

Background: The Bridges and Drainage Section will use these funds to remove a big

oak tree from 802 North State Street, haul off all debris, grind stump and
complete cleanup.




-
L/
%,
3

~
'x\ " l')/\.
.\\ )-}X-\
Office of the City Attorney 455 East Tapjte ,
Post OfTice Box W

Jackson, Ml‘iﬁlSSl| ()1 776’ f}
Telephione: {601)960- . A,
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 QQ kY

N

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/BRIDGES AND DRAINAGE SECTION is legally
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda,

[ A e 2|23 (29-

CATORIA'P, MARTIN, CITY ATT TTORNEY] \ DATE

Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel-




cordr '

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

-

oaTa paiorv Y

11/18/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS

BELOW. THIS CERTIFIGATE OF
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER

INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE

RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORRZED

If SUEROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions

IMPORYANT: H the cerlificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy{ien) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provislons or be endorsed,
of the policy, certain policles may requlre an endorsement, A statement on

INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED DR MAY

HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABGVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY

PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED
S CLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGSD Sy oor CLAIMS,

this certifloato doss not confer rights to the certificate holder In liey of toh endorsement(s),
PRODUGER Shklene mmnrdsop ) B
Signature Insurance Agency {n’ﬁ'ﬁ, Ex_769-524-6670 Uﬁ.mhﬂ_@i@ﬂs_ .
15 Northtown Dr Ste A . Signalureagencyms®@gmall com e
e e e .. INSURERIB) AFFORDING COVERAGE __ NAJC #
Jackson MS 392113048 | pana; Tapeo
INSURED ' INSURER B ; o = __
Evans Tree & Property Maintenance LLG —INMW, o T . ______:_
113N Sandhl)j d MEURERD: e S| | —
uSURERE: S (E—
Lena Ms 39094 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLIGIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW

CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESFEGT TO WHICH THiIS

HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

ek TYPE OF INSURANCE PRt i ROLICY NuMERR HWM4 LIS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY [EACH OLCURRENCE s 1,000,000
..} clamamape @occua PREMISES (Ea ovcunonce) _|§ 100000
— MEQEXP (Aryaepoor) [$ 5000 |
A 3FB2290 04/10/2021 | D4/10/2022 PERSONALAADVINIURY | 13,000,000
QENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2000000
Xipoucv |FB% toc PROMICTS -COMPIOPAGE [§ 1000000 |
OTHER: $
AUTOMDBRELIABILIYY {E pecion) LY
ANY AUTO BODILY RUURY (Par porson) | &
= o - e =T |
| fgsomy | %Wm _Booﬂ.vﬁlh!JURY(Peraodden!) s
|| AuTOS ONLY AUTOS ONY (atoccen)... .~ |$ S
$
__|UMBRELLALIAB | [ oonn EACHOCCURRENCE =~ | e ——
| EvcEssLIAB CLAMS MADE AGBREGATE  |s
DED IONS $
WORKERS COMPENSATION 3
AND EUPLOVERS'LIABILITY - 1 E[%A;mlzﬁlﬂ"__’_______
ANYPROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE [ ]fmea EL.EACHACCIDENY | =
(andatary b L EXCLUpED? ELDISEASE-EAEMPLOVEES -
i3 ot Setcrbo under beloa EL. DISEABE - POLIGY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS /LOCATIONS F VEHIGLES [AGORD {1, Addisonal Remarks Bchoduls, may be etached fmore space |s requined)}

CERTIFICATE HOLDER OA_NCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLIGES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Proof of Coverage THE EXPIRATION DATE YHEREOF, NOTICE WAL BE DELIVERED. I
ACCORDANGE WiTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Stirlena Richardscn
' © 1988-2015 AGORD CORPORATION. Al righis rescrved.
ACORD 26 (2016/03) The ACORE name and logo are registerad marks of AGORD







ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF EVANS TREE & PROP:
MAINTENANCE LLC FOR THE REMOVAL OF A LARGE OAK TR .
LOCATED AT 802 NORTH STATE STREET (WARD 7) Rl

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson solicited sealed competitive bids from two contractors,
Evans Tree & Property Maintenance LLC and Graup Tree Service, to supply equipment and labor
necessary to remove a large oak tree located in City of Jackson right-of-way adjacent to 802 North
State Street; and

WHEREAS, the bid received from Evans Tree & Property Maintenance LLC, in an
amount not to exceed $9,000.00, was the lowest bid and met the specifications; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works recommends that the governing authorities
deem the bid of Evans Tree & Property Maintenance LLC to be the lowest and best bid.

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the bid of Evans Tree & Property Maintenance
LLC, in an amount not to exceed $9,000.00, is accepted as the lowest and best bid for the removal
of a large oak tree consistent with the bid solicitation.

Agenda No.& 9
Agenda Date: March 1, 2022
(King, Lumumba)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

February 02, 2022
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose | ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF EVANS TREE &
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC FOR THE
{ REMOVAL OF A LARGE OAK TREE LOCATED AT
1 802 NORTH STATE STREET (WARD 7)
2. ‘
4 5. Economic Development
4 6. Infrastructure and Transportation
:| 7. Quality of Life
3. All residents on North State Street
4. - Drainage Infrastructure
5. ‘| Scheduled Date following City Council Approval
6. | This project is located in Ward 7.
7. 4 This project was implemented by the Infrastructure Management
| Division.
8. | Not to exceed $9,000.00
9. ]
{1 Account No. 001.451.25.6419
10. : ABE % WAIVER yes __ no _ NA
| AABE %  WAIVER yes__ mo __  NA
| WBE % , WAIVER yes __ w0 __ NA
| HBE % ' WAIVER ys __ mo . NA

| NABE % WAIVER

yes

b

N/A




January 27, 2022 at 7:20 AM

Evans Tree Service

Duties performed at=  isaac McClenty

802 North State Street

Jackson Ms 39212

Company address= Operation

2945 Meadow Farest Dr manager =Chris
Evans
601-760-5093

Removal of big ook from 802 North State
Street haul off all debris complete cleanup
grind stump.

Complete Job= $9,000
Evans Tree Service



268251

.6 |
% D




City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

Council Agenda Item Memorandum

To: Honorable Mayor Chokwe Lumumba

From: Marlin King, Director
Department of Public Works

Date: February 22, 2022

Agenda Item:

Council Meeting:
Purpose:

Cost:

Project/Contract Type:
Funding Source:
Schedule/Time:

DPW Manager:

Background:

ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF EVANS TREE &
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC FOR THE
REMOVAL OF A LARGE OAK TREE LOCATED AT
802 NORTH STATE STREET (WARD 7)

Regular Council Meeting, March 1, 2022

To remove a large oak tree on North State Street.

$9,000.00

NA

General Fund — 001.451.25.6419

February 15, 2022

Tony Howard

Contractor shall provide all materials, equipment, and labor

necessary to remove the large oak tree from City tight of way
adjacent to 802 North State Street.



Office of the City Attorney 455 Easl‘éupil

Jackson, MlSSlssippl.

Telephione: (GO1) 960+ ‘)‘ 'l-?g.

Facsimile: (601)960- I'ISQ

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF EVANS TREE & PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
LLC FOR THE REMOVAL OF A LARGE OAK TREE LOCATED AT 802 NORTH
STATE STREET (WARD 7) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

O At 22522

CATORIA P. MARTIN, CITY A RNEY ' DATE
Terry Williamson, Legal COMHSW




Acord

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

[ bare qulizwonv )

11/16/2021

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{E), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certilicate helder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be éndorsed,
§f SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject lo the terms and conditions of the poflcy, certaln policles may reguire an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsoment(s),

PRODUGCER

g ¢ ShirdensRichardson

Signalure nsurance Agency R gy 10524670 R o 6016109013
15 Norihtown Dr Ste A  tbikge, slgnalureagencyms@gmall.com o
_ HSURER(S}AFFORDING COVERAGE | wmew
Jackson . MS 39211-3048 | jgyena; Tapco |
NSURED — pr——
Evans Tres & Propery Maintenance LLC [—— N
1113 N Sandhill Rd wsuRERD - T
| ISURERE: —_ — A——
Lena MS 39094 HBURERF ¢
._COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE SEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIME, )

ek TYPE OF INSURANGE MaD| WD pOLICY RUMBER | SRRRRAk, | ERRSVE
X [ commenciaL aENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURRENCE
i _l cLamsavoe | X] ocour PREMISES (Ea occumence) | § 100
MED EXP (Any ono porson) | $ 5000 —
Al 3FB2290 04/10/2021 | D4/10/2022 | pergoNAL&ADVIMURY  [§ 1000000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: BENERALAGGREGATE | ¢ 2,080,000
X|eouey [ 1588 [ Juwe PRODUCTS - CoMPioP Aa | 3 1,000,000
OTHER: S :
AUTOMOEI ELIABILITY BN PINGLE LR 14
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per porson) | $
. B P, _
| |autosony || AuTOS BODILY INJURY (Po7 occldont) 8
HIRED NON-OWNED OPER n
|| AUtos onLY AUTOS ONLY [ROERIpARSE |
$
umerELLALAY | | ocour | .EACH OCCURRENCE $ _
ENCESSLUN CLAIMS MADE | AGGREGATE $
pEo | | mevenmions s
WORKERS COMPENSATION [ J
e MY
ANYPROPRIETORPARTHERIEXECUTIVE £.L. EACH AGCIDENT $ e
QFFICER/MEMSER EXCLUDED? NiA -
(handatory In ) | €1 DISEASE -EAEMPLOYEE § o
|o#StRipt FIGR GF OFERATIONS baow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS /LOCATIONS I VEHICLEG {ACORD 104, Additional Remarks Scheduls, inay bs sttachad if mose spaee [a raguired)

ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLAYION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED FOLIGIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Proof of Coverage THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELVERED IN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATVE
Shirlene Richerdson

ACORD 26 (2016/03)

© 1088-2016 AGORD CORPORATION, Al rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are roglstered marke of ACORD






A/
N

(a)
Q
\ M

pn
’I)f

ORDER RATIFYING AN EMERGENCY SOLID WASTE COLLECTION ~

AND HAULING AGREEMENT WITH RICHARD’S DISPOSAL, INC. FO
A TERM OF ONE (1) YEAR

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson previously had an Agreement for Solid Waste Collection
Services that expired on September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson issued a Request for Proposals for Solid Waste Collection
and Hauling Services to obtain a new contract to provide residential solid waste collection services

for the City; and

WHEREAS, the City received responses to that Request for Proposals (RFP), negotiated
contracts with the vendors submitting proposals, but was unable to obtain approval of a new
agreement for solid waste collection and hauling services; and

WHEREAS, on September 30, 2021, the Mayor proclaimed the existence of a local
emergency, pursuant to his authority under Section 33-15-17 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as

amended; and

WHEREAS, following the emergency proclamation, the City entered into an emergency
contract with Waste Management of Mississippi, Inc. for a term of six (6) months; and

WHEREAS, the City issued another Request for Proposals according to the statutorily-
mandated requirements of Section 31-7-13 (r) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended; and

WHEREAS, again, the City received responses to the RFP, negotiated a contract with the
duly selected proposer, but was unable to obtain approval of a new agreement for solid waste
collection and hauling services; and

WHEREAS, on February 17, 2022, the Mayor proclaimed the existence of a local
emergency, pursuant to his authority under Section 33-15-17 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as

amended; and

WHEREAS, following the emergency proclamation, the City entered into an Emergency
Agreement for the Solid Waste Services (“Emergency Agreement”) with Richard’s Disposal, Inc.
for a term of one (1) year; and

WHEREAS, under Section 33-15-17 (b) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, the
City “is authorized to exercise the powers vested under this section in the light of the exigencies
of the extreme emergency situation without regard to time-consuming procedures and formalities
prescribed by law pertaining to the performance of public work, entering into contracts, the
incurring of obligations, the employment of temporary workers, the rental of equipment, the
purchase of supplies and materials, the levying of taxes and the appropriation and expenditure of
public funds...;” and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Bolivar County v. Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., 797 So. 2d 790 (Miss.
1999), the Emergency Management Law governs procurement during a local emergency and the

\"%‘»

Agenda No.2 4
Agenda Date: March 1, 2022
(Lumumba)




“time consuming procedures and formalities prescribed by law pertaining to the...entering into
contracts” obviates the need for the City Council to ratify emergency contracts; and

WHERAS, out of an abundance of caution and for purposes of transparency, the Mayor is
submitting the City’s Emergency Agreement with Richard’s Disposal, Inc. for ratification by the
City Council, since the City Council is responsible for the City budget and the approval of the
Claims Docket; and

WHEREAS, the Emergency Agreement with Richard’s Disposal, Inc. provides the same
services at the same cost as are being provided under the current emergency contract that expires
March 31, 2022; and “

WHEREAS, the Emergency Agreement establishes a monthly rate of $15.00 per
residential unit beginning April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 based on a house count of 53,869
habitable residential units in the City of Jackson, which is the same price and house count as the
current emergency contract; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor will provide twice per week collection of garbage using the
customer’s Approved Garbage Container, which under the Emergency Agreement means a bag
(so long as it and its contents do not exceed sixty (60) pounds) or a metal or plastic can of not less
than ten gallons nor more than 30-gallon capacity, fitted with a closely fitting cover, which are the
same terms described in the current emergency contract; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor will collect up to two (2) items of bulk waste from the curbside
of each residential unit located in the City once each week, which are the same terms described in
the current emergency contract; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor will collect all containerized yard debris and up to two (2)
cubic yards of uncontainerized yard debris, excluding leaves and yard clippings, from the curbside
of each residential unit located within the City of Jackson once each week, which are the same
terms described in the current emergency contract; and

WHEREAS, at no additional charge, the Contractor will collect solid waste from
municipal buildings and facilities in accordance with the City Facilities Collection Schedule set
forth in the Emergency Agreement, which are the same terms described in the current emergency
contract; and '

WHEREAS, at no additional charge, the Contractor will provide monthly roll off services,
which is the same term described in the current emergency contract; and

WHEREAS, the Emergency Agreement may be terminated upon at least sixty (60) days
written notice of procurement of a permanent contract for residential solid waste collection; and

WHEREAS, within five (5) days of receipt of a fully executed Emergency Agreement by
Contractor and Notice to Proceed from the City of Jackson, Contractor is required to furnish and
provide a performance bond in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) to secure
Contractor’s performance of the Emergency Agreement; and



WHEREAS, the Emergency Agreement provides that Contractor shall bill the City for
services rendered within ten (10) days following the end of the month in which services are
rendered and the City shall pay Contractor on or before the 25" day following the end of such
month, which is the same term described in the current emergency contract; and

WHEREAS, the Emergency Agreement provides that should the City Council fail to
approve the need for continuing the local emergency or fail to authorize compensation for this
Agreement and performance under this Agreement is suspended or terminated, the City agrees to
reimburse the Contractor for the amount of such reasonable itemized operating and start-up costs
incurred by the Contractor in connection with the Emergency Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Emergency Agreement with Richard’s Disposal, Inc. for the period of
April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023, which is attached hereto, should be ratified to ensure the
continuance of residential solid waste collection for City of Jackson residents.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Emergency Agreement for Solid Waste
Services with Richard’s Disposal, Inc., dated February 17, 2022, attached hereto and spread upon

the minutes, is ratified.



\Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960- 1756

O,
R
Qo
O

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE

C
).
This ORDER RATIFYING AN EMERGENCY SOLID WASTE COLLECTION D, 7,
HAULING AGREEMENT WITH RICHARD’S DISPOSAL, INC. FOR A TERM OF O “
y

(1) YEAR is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

74' B 22455~

i ———

atoria Marfin, C'ityrAttomey DATE /




P Y A A I s

EMERGENCY AGREEMENT
FOR SOLID WASTE SERVICES
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AND
RICHARD’S DISPOSAL, INC.

This Agreement made and entered into on this the [7]_day of_ﬁiq[_%_, 2022,
by and between the City of Jackson, Mississippi, hereinafter referred to as the Ality” and
Richard’s Disposal, Inc., a corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”. This Agreement
is entered into pursuant to the statutory authority outlined in Miss. Code Ann. §§ 33-15-17 and
33-15-31 and the Mayoral Proclamation of Local Emergency for Residentia] Garbage Collection
issue by Mayor Chokwe Lumumba, Jr. February 11, 2022.

WITNESETH

WHEREAS, the City is desirous of securing solid waste collection services from
Contractor; and

WHEREAS, Contractor desires to provide solid waste collection services to the City;
NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed as foliows:

1.  DEFINITIONS:

1.1 APPROVED GARBAGE CONTAINER - Approved Garbage Container shall
mean a Bag (so long es it and its contents do not exceed sixty (60) pounds) or a
metal or plastic can of not less than ten gallons nor more than 30-gallon capacity,

fitted with a closely fitting cover.

12  BAG - A plastic sack designed to store and enclose Garbage with sufficient wall
strength to maintain physical integrity when lifted by its top.

1.3  BULK WASTE -~ Stoves, refrigerators, water tanks, washing machines, furniture,

matiresses, and other waste materials, other than Construction and Demolition

Debris and Hazardous Waste, with weights or volumes that preclude or

R complicate their handling by normal solid waste collection, processing, or
disposal methods.

14 COLLECTION - The act of removing solid waste from a Residential Unit.

1.5 COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE - All types of solid waste generated by stores,
offices, restaurants, warehouses, and other non-manufacturing activities,
excluding residential and industrial waste.

1.6 CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION WASTE - Solid waste resulting from
construction, remodeling, repair, or demolition operations on buildings, or other
structures, including inert debris, land-clearing debris, or used asphalt, asphalt
mixed with dirt, sand, gravel, rock, concrete, or similar material.

(03391313.2) 1

Ee CRCETR AT ELE Sy ko AT kdma™ O o, Gieh e e ARSI M t.mei® 217 v casia

S RO —
amnr s



e

- T ———

1.7

18

1.9

L.10

111

112

1.13

GARBAGE - All putrescible and non-putrescible waste generated from normal
(non-storm related) household and office maintenance, including animal offal and
carcasses of less than ten (10) pounds in weight except those slaughtered for
human consumption; every accumulation of waste that results from the
preparation, processing, consumption, dealing in, handling, packing, canning,
storage, transportation, decay or decamposition of meats, fish, fowl, birds, fruits,
grains or vegetable matter, including, but by no way of limitation, used tin cans
and other food containers; and all putrescible or decomposable waste or vegetable
matter which is likely to attract flies or rodent, but excluding sewage, human
waste, and animal waste.

HAZARDOUS WASTE - Any chemical, compound, mixture, substance or
article which is designated by the United States Envirommental Protection Agency
or appropriate agency of the State to be "hazardous” as that term is defined by or
pursuant to Federal or State law or regulations.

PERSON - Any individual, corporation, association, partnership, unit of
government, state agency, federal agency, or other legal entity.

RESIDENTIAL UNIT - A free standing structure within the Service Area
constructed for use as a residence and occupied by & person or group of persons
comprising a family. A Residential Unit shall be deemed occupied when either
water or domestic light and power services are being supplied thereto. Each unit
of an apartment or condominium dwelling consisting of four (4) or less living
units, whether single or multi-level construction, shall be treated as a Residential
Unit.

SERVICE AREA - The area within the city limits of the City of Jackson,
Mississippi, including any annexed areas.

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SITE — A facility at which municipal solid waste
can be disposed, including a landfill and transfer station.

YARD DEBRIS — Refers to grass, weeds, leaves, tree and shrubbery pruning and
other similar materials generated in the maintenance of lawn and gardens, which
are separated from other solid waste.

TERM

The term of this emergency Agreement shall begin April 1, 2022 or within six (6)

weeks of issuance of the Notice to Proceed by the City of Jackson, whichever is later,
(the "Commencement Date") and continue through March 31, 2023 (the “Initial Term”);
provided however, that the Agreement may be terminated upon at least sixty (60) days
written notice of procurement of a permanent contract for residential solid waste
collection. Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of a fully executed Agreement that has
been approved by the City Council or otherwise authorized by & Court of Competent
jurisdiction, the City of Jackson shall issue a Notice to Proceed.

{03391313.2)

2




SERVICES

3.0  General Services. Contractor agrees, in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, to furnish all services and equipment necessary for the
collection and transportation of Garbage, Yard Debris, and Bulk Waste from Residential
Units located within the Service Area to the Solid Waste Disposal Sites designated in

Section 14.1.

3.2  Garbage. Contractor shall collect Garbage from the curbside of all Residential
Units located within the Service Area at a frequency of two (2) times per week.

3.3  Bulk Waste. Contractor shall collect up to two (2) items of Bulk Waste from the
curbside of each Residential Unit located within the Service Area at a frequency of one

(1) time per week.

34  Yard Debris. Contractor agrees to collect all containerized Yard Debris and up
to two (2) cubic yards of uncontainerized Yard Debris, excluding leaves and yard
clippings, from the curbside of each Residential Unit located within the Service Area at a
frequency of one (1) time per week. Contractor shall not be responsible for the collection
of leaves and grass clippings that are mot containerized, nor shall Contractor be
responsible for collecting more than two (2) cubic yards of uncontainerized Yard Debris
from any Residential Unit on the designated collection day for such Residential Unit.
Should Contractor suspect that a Residential Unit has placed more than two (2) cubic
yards of uncontainerized Yard Debris, Contractor shall notify the City, within twenty-
four (24) hours, of the location of such Residential Unit, Contractor and the City shall
make 3 mutual determination of whether a Residential Unit has placed more than two (2)
cubic yards of uncontainerized Yard Debris for collection. Should the parties determine
that a Residential Unit placed more than two (2) cubic yards of uncontainerized Yard
Debris for collection, Contractor shall not be required to collect any of the
uncontainerized Yard Debris from such Residential Unit. The City shall then collect such
Yard Debris in accordance with the Jackson Code of Ordinances of the City.

35  Municipal Buildings and Facilities. At no additional charge to the City, Contractor
shall collect solid waste from municipal buildings and facilities in accordance with the City
Facilities Collection Schedule set forth on Exhibit A, which shall identify (i) the municipal
buildings and facilities to which collection services will be provided; (ji) the frequency of
collection; and (iii) the number and size of containers to be provided to each municipal
building and facility for collection of solid waste.

36  [Reserved]

37 Monthly Roll-Off Services. At no additional charge to the City, one day each
month, Contractor shall deliver one (1) thirty (30) cubic yard roll-off container to each of the
seven (7) wards of the City for the collection of solid waste and Bulk Waste from the
residents of the City. The City shall designate the date and specific location that each roll-
off container is to be delivered. Each roll-off container shall be available to the City and
residents of the City between the hours of 7 A.M. and 5 P.M. on the date selected by the

(033913132) 3

PP R




6'

City, after which, Contractor will transport any waste collected to Little Dixie Landfill,
located at 1716 N. County Line Road, Ridgeland, MS, or such other Solid Waste Disposal
Site as the parties may mutually agree. The City shall be responsible for providing
personnel at each location to monitor the delivery of solid waste and Bulk Waste. The City
is responsible for paying the disposal charges, as well as charges for any additional services
requested by the City, related to the monthly roll off services.

38  Storm Debris. Contractor shall not be responsible for the collection or disposal
of any increased volume of waste resulting from a flood, hurricane or similar or different
acts of God over which Contractor has no control. In the event of such a flood, hurricane
or other act of God, Contractor and the City shall negotiate the payment to be made to
Contractor for additional services, if Contractor and City agree that the increased volume
is to be handled by Contractor. Further, if the City and Contractor reach such an
agreement, the City shall grant Contractor variances in routes and schedules as deemed
necessary by Contractor.

39  Discontinuanee of Services. Contractor shall discontinue collection service at
any Jocation set forth in a written notice sent to Contractor by the City. Upon further
notification by the City, Contractor shall resume collection on the next regularly
scheduled collection day. The City shall indemnify, and hold Contractor harmless from
any claims, suits, damages, lisbilities or expenses resulting from Contractor’s
discontinuing service at any location at the direction of the City.

HOUSE COUNT

4.1 Imitiel House Count: For purposes of this emergency contract all parties agree
the house count, based on the number of habitable structures, is set et 53,869.

42 [Reserved].

NEWLY DEVELOPED AND ANNEXED AREAS

If additional territory is annexed into the City subsequent to the execution of this
Agreement, the City shall provide written notice to Contractor of the addition of the
annexed areas. Contractor will, within thirty (30) days of receipt of such notification
from the City, provide the same frequency and quality of service to the annexed arcas
required by this Agreement. As new homes are constructed and occupied in the City,
Contractor shall, after receiving thirty (30) days notification by the City, provide solid
waste services as required by the Contract on the next scheduled day of collection
following notification. The compensation payable to Contractor shall be adjusted based
on the per Residential Unit costs for services provided under this Section 5. Contractor
shall be responsible for notifying the City of all locations being serviced which do not

appear on the billing register.
POINT OF CONTACT

(033913132} 4

i o -t e




10.

Al dealings, contacts, etc., between Contractor and the City shall be directed by
Contractor to the Solid Waste Division Manager or the designee of the Solid Waste
Division Manager.

CONTAINERS

7.1  Approved Garbage Containers, Contractor is not responsible for providing
Approved Garbage Containers to Residential Units.

7.2  [Reserved].
7.3  [Reserved].
74  [Reserved].

75 Required Use. Contractor is not responsible for collecting Garbage from
Residential Units that is not contained within an Approved Garbage Container.

EXTRAORDINARY WASTE MATERIALS

Contractor shall not be responsible for the collection of Hazardous Wastes, body
wastes, animal waste, abandoned vehicles, vehicle parts, Construction and Demolition
Waste, Commercial Solid Waste, large equipment (other than “Bulk Waste”), or dead
animals over ten (10) pounds under the terms of this Agreement.

OFFICE AND TELEPHONE CONTACT

Contractor shall maintain an office and service facilities through which it may be
contacted without charge by telephone. The office shall be equipped with sufficient
telephones and shall have responsible personnel in charge from 8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m.,
Monday through Friday.

COMPENSATION

10.1 Compensation for Collection and Hauling Services. As compensation for the
collection and hauling of Garbage, Bulk Waste, and Yard Debris, the City shall pay to
Contractor the sum of Fifteen and 00/100 Dollars ($15.00) per Residential Unit per
month. Such monthly compensation does not include the cost of disposal charged by the
Solid Waste Disposal Sites, which shall be billed in accordance with Section 14.2.

102 Compensation for Startup Costs. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 33-15-17(d),
the governing body of the City of Jackson is responsible for reviewing and approving the
need for continuing the local emergency. The Parties hereto understand and agree that
the Contractor will incur initial operating and start-up costs associated therewith,
including but not limited to truck leases, building lease, performance bond, insurance,
equipment, server, computers, phone, software, fuel tank utilities, and travel expenses, to
provide the emergency protective services needed by the City under this Agreement.
Upon execution of this Agreement, the Parties agree that should the City Counxil fail to

{03391313.2) 5

e g B T S o A~




e T ——

1L

approve the need for continuing the local emergency or fail to anthorize compensation for
this Agreement end performance under this Agreement is suspended or terminated, the
City shall reimburse the Contractor for the amount of such reasonable itemized operating
and start-up costs incurred by the Contractor in connection with this Agreement.

10.3 Pricing Adjustment for House Count. From the Commencement Date until the
completion of the Initial House Count, the total number of Residential Units for which
Contractor shall be compensated in accordance with Section 10 is 53,869.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if additional Residential Units are added to the Service
Area as a result of annexation by the City, Contractor’s compensation shall be adjusted
immediately and without the necessity of an Additional House Count. For purposes of
determining the amount of Contractor’s monthly compensation, in no event shall the
house count be below 53,869 Residential Units during the term of this Agreement,

104 C.PJ. Adjustments. The Compensation payable by the City to the Company under
Section 10.1 shall be adjusted anmially by the same percentage as the Consumer Price Index
for All Urban Consumers, Garbage and Trash Collection, (1983=100), Not Seasonally
Adjusted, (published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, U.S. Department of Labor) ("C.P.L")
shall have increased or decreased during the preceding twelve months. In the event the U.S.
DeparunentofLabor,BmmofLaborStausucswasestopubhshﬂ:eCPl the parties
hereto agree to substitute another equally authoritative measure of change in the purchasing
poweroftheU.S dollar as may be then available so as to carry out the intent of this
provision. The initial rate adjustment shall take effect on the first anniversary date of the
Commencement Date, and rate adjustments for succeeding contract years shall take effect
on the successive anniversary dates of the Commencement Date during each succeeding
year throughout the term hereof. Monthly payments due by the City to the Company shall
be adjusted to compensate for such annual rate increases.

105 Taxes and Surcharges. In the event that Contractor becomes liable for or is
required to pay any govemmental tax or surcharge in connection with the services
provided for under the terms of this Agreement, such tax or surcharge shall be the
responsibility of the City and shall be payable to Contractor in addition to Contractor’s
normal monthly compensation.

10.6 Submission and Payment of Bills; Coniractor shall bill the City for services
rendered within ten (10) days following the end of the month in which services are
rendered and the City shall pay. Contractor on or before the 25th day following the end of
such month,

PERFORMANCE BOND:

Within five (5) days of receipt of a fully executed Agreement by Contractor and
Notweto?mceedﬁ'omtleﬁyofJackson, Contractor shall furnish and provide a
performance bond in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) to secure
Contraitor's performance of this Agreement. The bond shall remain in full force and
effect for the duration of the Agreement and shall be valid and irrevocable for the
duration of the Agreement,

{03391312.2) 6




12.

13.

14.

{03391313.2)

B e

The bond shall serve as security for the faithful performance of this Agreement
and shall not be released until expiration of this Agreement. A duly authorized surety
company, licensed and doing business in Mississippi and countersigned by a resident
agent, shall issue the surety on such bond. The performance bond shall be procured at
Contractor's expense. The City reserves the right to review the bond and require
Contractor to provide a substitute bond, at Contractor's expense, in such form as the City
may reasonably require. The City further reserves the right to require Contractor, at
Contractor's expense, to provide an updated bond besed upon the value of the contract
and the services performed. The bonds must specifically refer to this Agreement and shall
bind the surety to all the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

HOURS AND DAYS OF OPERATION

Residential route collection shall not begin prior to 7:00 a.m. each day or continue
after 9:00 p.m. Exceptions to collection hours shall be effected only upon the mutual
agreement of the City and Contractor, or when Contractor reasonably determines an
exception is necessary in order to complete collection on an existing coliection route due
to unusual circumstances. Contractor will not be responsible for providing service on the

following holidays:

New Year's Day Dr. Martin Luther King’s Birthday
Thanksgiving Day Independence Day
Christmas Day

Contractor is not required 1o provide a make-up day to collect solid waste from
Residential Units affected by the cancellation of services on the foregoing holidays.
Without limiting the foregoing, Contractor shall be responsible for publicizing (and the
expense of publishing) any changes in collection schedules due to holiday observance.
Proper publicizing will include the placement of advertisements or public service

announcements serving the affected area,

INDEMNITY

Contractor shall indemnify and save harmless the City, its officers, agents,
servants, and employees, from and against any and all suits, actions, legal proceedings,
claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, and attomey’s fees solely resulting from 2
willful or negligent act or omission of Contractor, its officers, agents, servants, and
employees in the performance of this Agreement as determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction; provided, however, that Contractor shall not be liable for any suits, actions,
legal proceedings, claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees arising
out of the award of this Agreement or for a willful or negligent act or omission of the
City, its officers, agents, servants and employees.

DISPOSAL

et e (PRSI e s it N e L

Pt et s S et et (S 4 b vmrns

.o Wit e s e




S ——

—— T

15.

16.

17.

14.1 Desigoated Disposal Sites and Processing Facilities, All Garbage, Bulk Waste,
and Yard Debris collected by Contractor shall be delivered by Contractor to the Waste
Management Clearview Landfill located in Scott County, Mississippi or to Waste
Management’s MDEQ-permitted Transfer Station in the City of Jackson. The City has
the authority to require that Garbage, Bulk Waste, and Yard Debris be delivered to such
other Solid Waste Disposal Sites or Matetials Processing Facilities as the City may
designate; provided, however, that in such event, Contractor’s compensation shall be
subject to adjustments as addressed in Section 10.

14.2 Disposal Charges. The City shall be responsible for all disposal charges
applicable to the disposal of waste at the Solid Waste Disposal Sites identified in Section
14.1 or otherwise designated by the City, and any such charges paid by the Contractor,
plus a reasonable margin, will be billed to the City separately from the compensation set
forth in Section 10.1 and will be paid by the City.

INSURANCE

During the Term of this Contract, Contractor shall maintain in full force and
effect the following minimum insurance:

Coverage Limits of Liabili

Warkmen's Compensation Statutory

Employer's Liability $ 500,000.00

Bodily Injury Liability $ 1,000,000.00 each occurrence
except Automobile $ 2,000,000.00 aggregate
Property Damage Liability $ 1,000,000.00 each occurrence
except automobile $ 1,000,000.00 aggregate
Automobile Bodily Injury $ 1,000,000.00 each person
Liability $ 2,000,000.00 each occurrence
Automobile Property

Damage Lisbility $ 1,000,000.00 each occurrence
Excess Umbrella Liability $ 5,000,000.00 each occurrence

Contractor shall provide proof of existence of said policies to the City prior to the
Commencement Date of the Agreement. The City shall be included as an additional
insured on the comprehensive general liability and automobile Liability policies.

LOCATION OF COLLECTION

Approved Garbage Containers shall be placed in a location that is readily
accessible to Contractor and its equipment, not to exceed five (5) feet from the curb or
edge of the traveled portion of road or street. The City will aid Contractor in resolving
problems relating to the location of Approved Garbage Containers.

SERVICE INQUIRIES

{03391312.2) 8




18.

19.

All complaints shall be made directly to Contractor. Contractor shall -give all
complaints prompt and courteous attention. In the case of an alleged missed schedule
collection, Contractor shall investigate and if such allegations are verified, shall arrange
for collection within twenty-four (24) hours of the time the complaint was received.

Contractor shall maintain forms or a log indicating the time a complaint or request
is received, the nature of the complaint or request, and the disposition of same. Such
records shall be available for the City’s inspection at all times during normal working

hours.
Contractor shall furnish to the City on a monthly basis:

A. A report of the service locations not served on the regularly scheduled
service day during the preceding month and the reason service could not be

provided,

B. A report of complaints received during the preceding month and the
resolution of these complaints. The City may require Contractor to make personal
supervisory contact to resolve a service complaint.

NOTIFICATION OF CUSTOMERS

Contractor shall notify all customers about complaint procedures, changes in
services, days of collection and other information regarding the services provided by the
Contractor under this Agreement. Except for holiday service changes, Contractor and
City shall agree on all service changes thirty (30) days prior to any change in service.
Except for holiday changes, the Contractor shail notify all affected customers thirty (30)
days prior to the change. The method of customer notification shall be a combination of
door hanger, mailing and/otr media advertising approved by the City. To the extent there
are services changes from the existing sérvice, within ten (10) days of the execution of
this Agreement, the Contractor shall deliver printed information about its services under
this Agreement to every Residential Unit pursuant to the methods of notification set forth

herein.
CONTRACTOR'S PERSONNEL

19.1 Contractor shall assign a qualified person to be in charge of its performance of
this Contract.

19.2 Contractor's collection employees shall wear a uniform and shirt bearing
Contractor's name and the name of the individual employee.

19.3 Each employee shall, at all times, carry a valid driver’s license for the type of
vehicle he is driving.

19.4 Contractor shall provide operating and safety training for all personnel.

1013913132} 9

LTSI

FS——

P



21.

19.5 No person shall be denied employment by Contractor for reasons of age, race,
sex, creed, or religion or nationsl origin.

FORCE MAJEURE.

From and after the Commencement Date, Contractor's performance hereunder
may be suspended and its obligations hercunder excused in the event and during the
period that such performance is prevented by a cause or causes beyond the reasonable
control of Contractor. Such causes may include, by way of example and not limitations,
acts of God, acts of war, riot, fire, explosion, accident, flood or ssbotage; lack of
adequate fuel, power or raw materials, judicial administrative or governmental laws,
regulations, requirements, rules, orders or actions; injunctions or restraining orders; the
failure of any governmental body to issue, grant, or the suspension or revocation or
modification of any license, permit or other authorization necessaty for the services
envisioned by this Agreement; national defense requirements; labor strike, lockout or

P LI

Contractor shall obtain at its own expense all permits and licenses required by law
or ordinance and maintain same in full force and effect.

TERMINATION

Except as otherwise provided herein, if either party breaches this Agreement or
defaults in the performance of any of the covenants or conditions contained herein for
fifteen (15) daysaﬁcrﬂleotherpartyhasgivenﬂ:epmbrewhingordefaulﬁngwﬁm
notice of such breach or default, unless a longer period of time is required to cure such
breachordeﬁaultmdﬂlepartybrmhingordefmdﬁngshauhavecommemedmcme
such breach or default within said period and pursues diligently to the completion thereof,
the other party may: (a)terminatetlﬁsAgreementasofanydatewhichthesaidoﬂ\er
party may select provided said date is at least thirty (30) days after the fifteen (15) days in
which to cure or commence curing; (b) cure the breach or default at the expense of the
breaching or defaulting party; and/or (c) have recourse to any other right or remedy to
which it may be entitled by law, including, but not limited to, the right for all damage or
Joss suffered as a result of such termingtion. In the event cither party waives default by
the other party, such waiver shall not be construed or determined to be a continuing
waiver of the same or any subsequent breach or default.

22.1 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

A.  Either partty may terminate this contract in whole or in part, for
convenience. The terminating party shall give written notice of the
teminationmﬁaeoﬂxetpartyspecifyingthepanofﬂmoonuacttermimted
and when termination becomes effective.

B. Contractor shall incur no further obligations in connection with the
terminated work and on the date set in the notice of termination Contractor

{03391313.2} 10




will stop work to the extent specified. Contractor shall also terminate
outstanding orders and subcontracts as they relate to the terminated work.
Contractor shall settle the liabilities and claims arising out of the termination
of subcontracts and orders connected with the terminated work. The City may
direct Contractor to assign Contractor’s right, title, and interest under
terminated orders or subcontracts to the City to the extent that Contractor is
authorized to do 50. Contractor must still complete the work not terminated by
the notice of termination and may incur obligations as are necessary to do so.

23. EXCLUSIVE CONTRACT

Contractor shall have the sole and exclusive right to provide residential solid
waste collection services for and on behalf of the City. This Agreement shall not
constitute a franchise or exclusive right to collect solid waste from other commercial,

institutional and industrial units within the City.
24, NOTICE

A letter addressed and sent by certified United States Mail to either party at the
business address specified shall be sufficient notice whenever required for any purpose in
this Contract. Also, the address designated at this address may be changed from time to
time by written notice sent by Certified United States Mail as provided herein.

City: City of Jackson
Attn: Mayor
219 South President Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39201

with a copy to: City Attorney .
Office of the City Attorney
455 East Capitol Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39201

and: Public Works Director
Warmren Hood Adminisiration Building
200 South President Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39201

Contractor; Mr. Alvin Richard
Richard’s Disposal, Inc.
11600 Old Gentilly Road
New Orleans, Louisiana 70129

with & copy to: John L. Walker, Esqg.
Walker Group, PC ~
P.O. Box 22849
Jackson, Mississippi 39225-2849

{03351313.2) 11

[REER—




250

28.

MODIFICATION

This Contract constitutes the entire contract and understanding between the
parties hereto, and it shall not be considered modified, altered, changed or amended in
any respect unless in writing and signed by the parties hereto.

comp WS

Contractor shali conduct operations under this Contract in compliance with all
applicable laws, provided, however, that the terms of this Contract shall govern the
obligations of Contractor where conflicting ordinances exists.

LAW TO GOVERN

This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Mississippi both as to
interpretation and performance.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

This Agreement may not be assigned by any party without the prior written
consent of the other part. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding
upon the successors and permitted assigns of the parties hereto.

MINORITY / WOMEN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PARTICIPATION:

Contractor agrees that it will strive to comply with the Equal Business
Opportunity Plan attached hereto as Exhibit B. Contractor shall provide monthly reports
to the EBO Office, City of Jackson, in accordance with local ordinance.

[Signature page follows.]

033913132} 12




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed in duplicate origina on the
day and in the year first above mentioned.

THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

; v 4
BY:
itness ITS: Mayor

RICHARD’S DISPOSAL, INC.
2 f‘% n 7 Adire

(033013132} 13



e et e g eee——— il

{03391313.2}

EXHIBIT A
City Facilities Collection Schedule

[Attached]

)




EXHIBIT B

Equal Business Opportunity Plan

M b e e s e

[Attached]

e ot T e ALt 1t e UAR 3 T 4t = s 2 B = Py A Tt 2 ¢ i bl . v

D T

B-1

{03391313.2)

T memrs o

L S

an s

PRSP

— e

semmtanes it et

PR s



Exhibit A

Solid Waste Collection for City Facilities

Number of
Dumpsters/
Garbage Size of Collection Per
Location Can Dumpsters Week
Jackson City Complex 200 S. President 1 8 5
Mynelle Gardens 4736 S. Clinton Blvd 1 4 2
Virden Teen Center 3159 Edwards Ave 1 8 1
Jones Daycare Center 2050 Martin Luther Kirg Dr. 1 8 1
Ms. Arts Center 201 E. Pascagoula Street 1 8 3
Sykes Park 470 Sykes Park 1 6 2
Smith Wills Stadium 1200 Lakeland Drive 1 HP S
Battlefield Park 953 W. Porter Street 8 HP 2
Aging Services 326 South Street 1 6 2
TL Love Community Center 2912 Holmes Avenue 1 8 o/c
Virden Park Daycare 3159 Edwards Avenue 1 HP o/c
Golden Key Community Center 3450 Albermarble Road 1 HP 2
Water Plant 2302 Laure| Street 1 8 2
OB Curtis Water Plant 100 OB Curtis Drive 1 8 2
Qgineeri_nﬂ\later Maintenance 4225 Michael Avalon 2 8 2
Grove Park Golf Course 1800 Walter Welch 1 8 1
Champion Community Center 1355 Hattiesburg Street 1 HP 1
Sonny Guy Golf Course 3200 Woodrow Wilson 1 8 2
Traffic Engineering Ford Avenue 1 8 2
Jayne Avenue Community Center 3615 Jayne Avenue 1 8 1
City Vehicle Maintenance 4225 Michael Avalon 1 8 3
Jackson Fire Garage 318 Oakdale 1 8 1
Jackson Fire Dept #1 555 S. West Street 1 4 2
Jackson Fire Station #23 2640 Raymond Rd. 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #16 1400 Lakeland Dr. 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #12 2435 McFadden Rd. 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #14 3801 Lynch Street 1 HP ofc
Jackson Fire Station #19 5810 Rldgewood Road 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #6 101 Livingston Park Drive 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #11 3860 Terry Road 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #15 4943 Clinton Blvd. 1 HP ofc
Jackson Fire Station #22 1590 Lakeshore Drive 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #25 4084 N. Siwell Road 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #20 4445 Medgar Evers Bivd 1 HP 2




Jackson Fire Station #24 1240 Wiggins Road 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #3 333 E. Fortification Street 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #5 1810 N. State Street 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #7 4625 N. State Street 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #17 1490 Canton Mart Road 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #21 5381 Watkins Drive 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #10 355 W, Woodrow Wilson Dr. 1 HP 2
Jackson Fire Station #26 2223 FIagEhapel Road 1 HP o/c
JPD Headquarters 327 E. Pascagoula Street 1 8 4
JPD Precinct #3 3925 Northside Dr. 1 8 1
Jpd Training Center 3000 St. Charles Street 1 8 4
JPD Firing Range 1008 £. McDoweel Road 1 6 1
JPD Precinct #4 4940 Old Canton Road 1 HP 2
JPD Precinct #1 2941 Terry Road 1 HP 2
COJ Environmental Services 810 Ccooper Road 2 HP o/c
Metrocenter Precinct 2 1000 Metrocenter Dr 1 20yd 1
Parks and Recreation 3880 Bullard 1 20yrd 2
Jackson Zoological Park 2918 W. Capitol St 1 20 yrd 2










Exhibit B

EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY (EBO) PLAN

(

etes,

LV

)



CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY PLAN

APPLICATION

1. Company Name: )J ‘_L_ZH_L_

Address: p

[ [

' ' )
o Nespltlenns  suel B avond JA2S
Tele,

phone: ?L) ZQZI & \! g l
E-mail: .:3 _Mﬂfkﬁd&dﬁm—m—m
il.  Bid Name and Number: MM&MW &/é 94@7

Il. PROPOSED MINORITY AND/OR FEMALE SUBCONTRACTORS: (SEE 4 ITACHMENTS)
If a prime contractor wilizes one or more guppliers to satisfy its EBO commitment, all
MBE or FBE supplier participation will he credited In accordance to Section
VI(C)(]) of the EBO Executive Order No.2014-3

IV.  WAIVER REQUESTED (tfyou fail 1o meet clther or oll of the EBO Participation Gools check ihis bot ond
Jfoliow the directions below 10 provide the required WAIVER STATEMENT The"Halwr Statemenr” should be
submiited on company letterkead 1o the EBO QOfficer.)

be evalualed on the same:

(a)  Copies of written notification to MBEs and FBEs soliciting their participation as a
subcontractor,

(b) Evidence of efforts made to divide the work into economically feasible units in order
1o increase the fikelihood of meeting the EBO participation goals.

(s) Evidence of efforts made to negotiate with MBEs and/or FBES, including, ata
minimum:

1. The names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the MBE and FBEs who
were contacted.

2. A description of the information provided to MBEs and FBEs tegarding
the pians and specifications for portions of the work to be performed.

Revised 5/19/2015, SLC 10




. A statement of reasons why additional agreements with MBEs and

FBEs, if needed 1o meet the stated goals, were not reached,

. Evidence of efforts made to assist the MBEs and FBEs contacted who

need assistance in obtaining bonding and insurance which the bidder or
offeror requires,

. Foreach MBE and FBE contacted which the bidder or offeror

considered to be mof qualified, include a written statement of the reasons

for the bidder's or offeror's conclusion.

6. Written guotes solicited from ali MBEs and FBEs seeking subcontract
work with Prime Contractors at the time of the bidding.

7. A statement with supporting documentation and affidavits indicating

whether the offeror has used MBEs and/or FBEs as joint venture pariners

or subcontractors in pasi or present private sector contracts in Jackson,

“If you are unable to locate an MBF/FBE, please contaci tire Business Development

Division at (601) 960-165S.

V1. Minority and Female Business Enterprise Actual Participation for this Bid/Offer/Proposal:

(*Please list your MBE and FBE Project Participation perceniages (%) in the Table

below,)
PROCUREMENT CATEGORY African- B Native
Asian American Hispanic Ameriean Female
(ABE) {AABE} (HBE) {NABE) (FBE)

A'E & Professional Services

Construciion

3

QGoods & Noa-Professibnal Services

013

3.03

Vil REPLACEMENT OF MBE/FBE

If an MBE or FBE is not performing satisfactorily, it is the responsibllity of the Prime Contractor to
notify the EBO Office immediately both in writing and by phone. All MBFJPBE replacements must
be approved by the Equal Business Opportunity Review Committee (EBORC). If these steps are not
taken this will result in penalties as outlined in Section X1 of the EBO Executive Order No. 2014-3

Revised 5/19/2015, S1C 10




Viil. CERTIFICATION

| certify, under penalties of perjury, that the information contained in this Equal Business
Opportunity Plan Application is true and eccurato to the best of my knowledge, and that my

(3] B0

AN [1A5LASTD 88

z Mqﬁf/z D_QEZZ%Q_I [ |
Authorized Signature and Title |

PRINT “4UTHORIZED" NAME HERE: Auint, R ‘chaved Jv

Revised $/18/2015, S1€ 10



EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY PLAN APPLICATION -- ATTACHMENT

Proposed Minority/Female Business Enterprise Firms
(This Sheet is to be duplicated and used for each firm)

e =)

Company Name: Sta [~ ) TmeMLdms‘_caﬁis*
Addreas: 32’@) Ama 72Z4 t‘/o ec-'l- Sé& rmmm;
{FBE}
cwy. sumzp:&@ﬂﬁ[&ﬁw 3 «—__ AtfcanAngncen (AABE)
, —_Asian{ABE}

ContactPersan: pb_&m’ I N : —— HispanicHEE)

— Native Amedczn (NABE)
o 20L DL G+ JEBD

Type Mincrity Busiess (MBEFEE) Involvement:
«@m« Supplr

JeintVenlre  Monlos-Piotégh

memﬂ&mwwwm‘gm e[(ﬂéﬁ_fﬂﬂm_%. MM’%,{L”/“’VS
Siope of ok be Petomed: W_ﬁ %_&ZLIML/%{&LZ_&M/U‘

Percantags of MBE andlor FBE mm_si_____.%

Revlsed 5/19/2015, SLC 10




EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY PLAN APPLICATION -- ATTACHMENT

Proposed Minority/Female Business Enterprise Firms
(This Sheet is to be duplicated and used for each firm)

T =

Compaty Hewe: EM "Q_@QOMM’} / L G Tmmwm_ﬁw

ml&_gﬁ#mc/ Q;J_/_W/Q- Type Minonty Buskesss (WAEFBE)
w.sm.zn\)é_@ﬂ_@ ,LLC‘ :3?369/ j‘?mnm)

o Asian{ABE)
Coalact Person’ é ' —a— Hispanic(HBE}

,‘L—MM_—CE a Nalve American (NASE;
—— Y Y ] 274. 5//4 e Natie Atcan (ASE)

Typo Minority Bushass (MSE/FEE) nvolvemenl:
I{QJM Supplor

 JointVenlors  Manior-Protigh

PR )
rmmmmmupm:MMmZ@# _
: i
Zoops of Work o bo Paramad: m&&?ﬂ JM@J{ 5 e e

Pearcentage of MBE andior FBE Paricipation: —[KIL'ZL——-—*

fevised 5/19/2015, S1C 10




EQUAL BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY PLAN APPLICATION -- ATTACHMENT

Proposed Minority/Female Business Enterprise Firms
(This Sheet is to be duplicated and used for each firm)

| OSNeoctiop 52
Commpazy Ner f.’ﬁ’f&‘l&ﬂf’ﬁéﬁm ﬂ Mm%—
bus Ty Moty Bushoss (HBEFDE)
iy, S, 20 ML&_ % -
—— Afwjer ¥ et

5 a e, Nalve Ameticen {NABE)
!

Yype Minority Business {MBE/FBE) lavolvement:
jémmm Sopplor

_domlVeniore  Menlor-Protégh

TypchmmSoMualobePeMnd:_M\r 0/'/7)161 o e
Brope of Wodk o be Peromed: Wf”/f(‘f‘ﬁ,( . e

PmmadMBEMﬂEPmm_é-_{i&

Tewphono Numbes

Revised 5/18/20185, SLC 10




RICHARD'S DlSPOSAL, INC.

11600 Old Gentilly Road
[ j Phone: (504) 241-2142 New Orleans, LA 70129 Fax: (504) 244-9799

Novernber 23, 2021

Yika Hoover

Minority Business Development Manager
Equal Business Opportunity Division

City of Jackson

200 South President Street

2" Floor, Suite 223

Jackson, MS. 39201

RE: EBO WAIVER REQUESTED for Solid Waste Collection Services City of
Jackson, Mississippi

Dear Yika Hoover:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal to The City of Jackson to
provide residential solid waste collection and transportation.

Richard’s Disposal, Inc. (RDI) is committed to the principle of non-discrimination
and is fully willing to adhere to Jackson's EBO Policy.

We have utilized the Registered Directory and have not found anyone certified
as an ABE or HBE to work with for this solid waste contract. We are willing to work with
Jackson's EBO Office to continue searching to find certified vendors in these categories

to work with before the contract begins.

Thank You,

R

Alvin L. Richard Jr.
Owner/President







ORDER AUTHORIZING THE COMPROMISE AND SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM FOR WORKERS
COMPENSATION BENEFITS IN MWCC # 1602131-P-9835-E 21 N

\
WHEREAS, a law enforcement officer employed by the City of Jackson sustained a work related \ \
injury in the course and scope of his employment on February 3, 2016; and \ \

WHEREAS, on February 3, 20156, the City of Jackson was a qualified self-insurer of benefits
payable under the Mississippi Workers Compensation Act; and

WHEREAS, the law enforcement officer reached maximum medical improvement from the
injuries sustained but has a residual impairment and medically recommended restrictions associated

with lifting, weigh carry, and pushing and pulling; and

WHEREAS, the law enforcement officer was paid permanent partial disability benefits based
upon the rating in accordance with Section 71-3-17 { c) of the Mississippi Code; and

WHEREAS, because there are medically recommended restrictions, there is likelihood that the
Mississippi Workers Compensation Commission will conclude that the law enforcement officer is
entitled to additional benefits associated with industrial loss of use; and

WHEREAS, the Office of the City Attorney has evaluated the claim and determined that payment
of the additional sum of $26,752.88 in complete compromise and satisfaction of the law enforcement
officer’s claim for medical and indemnity benefits pursuant to Section 9 (i) of the Mississippi Workers

Compensation Act is reasonable; and

WHEREAS, the payment of the $26,752.88 is in addition to sums previously paid by the City of
Jackson for indemnity and medical; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by the payment of
$26,752.88 in compromise and settlement of the law enforcement officer's claim for indemnity and

medical benefits;

WHEREAS, compromise and settlement of the law enforcement officer’s claim will be subject to
the approval of the Mississippi Workers Compensation Commission; and

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the claim pending in MWCC # 1602131-P-9835-E 21 may be
compromised for the sum of $26,752.88 subject to the approval of the Mississippi Workers
Compensation Commission.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Office of the City Attorney shall be authorized to perform acts
necessary to effect the settlement and obtain a release of the workers compensation liability of the City
of Jackson provided the acts are in accord with the Mississippi Workers Compensation statutes and the

content of this order.

Agenda No.B. 5
Agenda Date: March 1, 2022
(C. Martin, Lumumba)




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET  February 23, 2022

{

POINTS

.

2.

331322

10.

You_th & Edlcnlion

Crime Prevention

Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enhancement

Economic Development

Pu
i
5K

r &

3.

4

Infrastructure ead
'h'lmpnrlaﬂbl
7. Quality of Life

Who will be affected

Benefits

Schedule (beginning date)
Locatinn..,, AR T
8 WARD

§ CITYWIDE (ves or no)
(ares)

§. Projeg:lllmltslf
“applicable " :

Acﬂon hnp!emented by.

§ . CtyDepartment

§ %" Consultant
COST

Source of Fundlng
g General Fund

§ Grant

§ Bond

-_:-n--.-r---ﬁx_»«‘ MESP S L] ‘”e.’.\

EBO participation

DATE

_COMMENTS

+ Order Authorizes the Office of the City Attomey to settle and
;,- compromise a claim pending before the Mississippi Workers

Compensation Commission for injury sustained by law enforcement
officer during the course of apprehending suspect

No policy initiative - compromise and setilement of a claim against municipality
under the Mississippi Workers Compensation Act

City of Jackson, law enforcement officer, atiorney for officer, Mississippi Workers
Compensation Commission
City's exposure for future medicals extinguished,

' Upon approval of Mississippi Workers Compensation Commission

No specific area - general government

. Office City Attorney

$26,752.88

** General fund allocation for workers compensation benefits and medicals

City self-insured for workers” compensation during year of injury

ABE % WAIVER yes __  no ___ NA X
AABE % WAIVER vyes ___ no ___ NA X
WBE % WAIVER yes ___ no ___ NA X
HBE % WAIVER yes __. no ___ NA X
NABE % WAIVER yes _. no ___ NA X

Revised 20

]




©
7Y
2
N . r’ﬂ

Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street RS

Post Office Box 2779 -

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779 \ 2

Telephone: (601) 960-1799

Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 \ \%
\ .

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY TO COMPROMISE AND SETTLE THE

CLAIM OF MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE IN MWCC 1602131-P-9835-E 21 is legally sufficient for placement in
NQOVYUS.

2[23 2>

Zﬁa artin, City Attorney Dné ]

Carrle_.lahlﬂ;: Deputy City Attorney




ORDER APPOINTING ARTEZ SMITH AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK ON A
PART-TIME BASIS.

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on
December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and

WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by
the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and

WHEREAS, after evaluating his qualifications and experience, the governing authorities
for the City of Jackson determined that Artez Smith is a suitable person to serve as Deputy Clerk
of the Council; and

WHEREAS, prior to formal action of the Jackson City Council, Artez Smith was permitted
and allowed to provide services as a Deputy Clerk of Council beginning on March 6, 2022; and

WHEREAS, Artez Smith received compensation for the services which were provided on
March 6, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by appointment of
Artez Smith as a Deputy Clerk of Council for part-time service and ratifying the previously paid
compensation for services rendered from March 6, 2022 through the present;

IT ISHEREBY ORDERED that compensation paid to Artez Smith for services rendered
to the Jackson City Council from March 6, 2022 to the present shall be ratified.

IT ISHEREBY ORDERED that Artez Smith shall be appointed to serve as Deputy Clerk
of the Council on a part-time basis commencing on March 6, 2022.

IT ISHEREBY ORDERED that Artez Smith’s appointment as Deputy Clerk of Council
shall be part-time and shall not exceed 20 hours per week.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Artez Smith’s tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council
shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the
appointment of Artez Smith as Deputy Clerk of the Council;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall
remain unchanged by the appointment of Artez Smith as Deputy Clerk of the Council.

Agenda Item 27
Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Jackson City Council)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item 27
Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Jackson City Council)





RESOLUTION OF THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL IN SUPPORT OF
DIVERSITY, TRUTH IN TEACHING AND THE FREE EXCHANGE OF IDEAS
IN PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER LEARNING, COMMUNITY/JUNIOR
COLLEGES, AND THE K-12 LEVEL.

WHEREAS, several states have passed legislation that bans or limits academic and
educational discussions of racism at public institutions of higher learning, as well as in
elementary and secondary schools; and

WHEREAS, these bills are equivalent to educational gag orders that are intended to shy
away from the analytics of how systemic racism came about in the United States and the

evolution of discriminatory practices; and

WHEREAS, the Mississippi State Senate passed S.B. 2113 in January 2022, which
purportedly bans teaching “critical race theory” in all state-funded institutions from kindergarten

through college;' and

WHEREAS, the face of the bill appears harmless, the effect of enacting such legislation
would likely discredit, stifle, and penalize diversity and free inquiry and open discussions about
how past and current racism still inform the inequities that people experience today; and

WHEREAS, members of the Jackson City Council have taken note that every Black
member of the Mississippi state Senate walked out of the legislative chamber in protest as the

remaining body passed the bill; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council is compelled to assert moral authority and
conscience on this issue by virtue of its position as the legislative body for the capital and largest

city in the state; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council is obliged to articulate and acknowledge the
intent of S.B. 2113; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds the bill to be offensive to free speech
guaranteed in the First Amendment to the United States Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds S.B. 2113 to be an insult to academic
freedom and the fundamental concept that educators at public institutions of higher learning
should be able to formulate theories, adopt conclusions, and express opinions in their disciplines
and areas of special competence, including ideas which are not commonly understood or
accepted, without undue government scrutiny or censorship; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds that the bill runs contrary to the plain
language of Section 213-A of the Mississippi Constitution which mandates that public
universities “shall be under the management and control” of the Board of Trustees for the State

Institutions of Higher Learning; and



WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds that such a restriction on free inquiry and
open discussion may have a negative effect on the accreditation of the state’s educational
institutions; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds that this legislation endangers the very
existence of minority enrichment programs and organizations that foster diversity and increase
access for underrepresented groups in public education; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds that S.B. 2113 is unnecessary in that
reasoned criticism, civil pushback, a variety of perspectives, peer review, and faculty governance
and boards are already in place within public academic institutions to guard against anti-
intellectual indoctrination and abuse of power; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council also finds that S.B. 2113 is unproductive, lawsuit
prone, and will serve only to hinder excellent public education, if passed into law; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council hopes that the same level of passion and energy
the Mississippi State Senate demonstrated in passing S.B. 2113 will be turned toward working
with the City of Jackson and all other political subdivisions of the state in creating economic
opportunities, inspiring relocation to our state, combatting crime, creating a just and adequate
public defender system, and building a physical and social infrastructure that will support a
contemporary and righteous iteration of Mississippi.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that members of the Jackson City Council are
committed to standing in solidarity with those state leaders who support diversity, truth in
teaching and the free exchange of ideas in public institutions of higher learning,
community/junior colleges, and the K-12 level.



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON,
MISSISSIPPI SUPPORTING THE INTERNATIONAL MUSEUM OF MUSLIM
CULTURES (IMMC’S) “CITY OF JACKSON BELOVED COMMUNITY- AN
INTEGRATED TRANSFORMATION PILOT PROJECT”.

WHEREAS, the Citizens of Jackson have demonstrated the desire to live in a “Beloved
Community”, According to Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., the Beloved Community is “a global vision where
all people can share in the wealth of the earth; and poverty, hunger, and homelessness will not be tolerated;
racism or human hierarchy and all forms of discrimination, bigotry and prejudice will be replaced by an
all-inclusive spirit of sisterhood and brotherhood. Further, disputes will be resolved by peaceful conflict-
resolution, equity, and healing, instead of violence. Love and trust will triumph over fear and hatred, and

peace with justice will prevail”; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council aim to provide opportunities for the citizens of Jackson
to live in a Beloved Community: and

WHEREAS, In the State of the City’s Address, Mayor Lumumba stated, “The heart of our vision
for moving forward is continuing to build the Dignity Economy.” “This is a city where “happiness and
quality of life is not reserved for the few...Residents live in affordable housing and feel safe in their
communities. ..Quality physical and mental healthcare and healthy foods, and living wage jobs are in
abundance...Quality education is a given...[and so is] clean water and clean air.” This position, as stated
by the mayor represents “A radical departure from business as usual”; and

WHEREAS, IMMC is America’s first Muslim Museum dedicated to educating the public about
Islamic history and culture and the contributions of the diverse Muslim communities to America and the

world; and

WHEREAS, Ranked 4 among the 10 Best Religious Museums in America by USA Today,
IMMC is one of the foremost institutions in the country, addressing racial equity, justice, and healing work
that has as its foundation, engaging across the divide of race, class, gender, generation, Ethnicity and
religion to bring people of different backgrounds together to understand our shared humanity; and

WHEREAS, IMMC’s religious-based social justice model connects the Civil Rights and
African American Muslim Movements as parallel movements to One Freedom Struggle in
America. Thus, this transformative solution-based project centers religious freedom and moral
values within the fight for civil rights and human dignity, stressing the “intersectionality” of
religion and government—*“the Laws of Nature and Nature’s God” to drive a radical reform in
Mississippi’s policy-based structure. This model creates dynamic interfaith and broad-based
community partnerships to tackle the devaluing of human life and restoral of inner dignity that are
fundamental for addressing the social issues the City faces to build the Beloved Community; and

WHEREAS, IMMC’s community engagement strategy and Project’s outreach work includes
building twelve new intergenerational teams (up to 5 members each) representing three categories of
Jacksonians: three teams of “influencers”—faith/inter-religious, arts and culture, and racial equity
practitioners; eight teams of “Stakeholders”—in education (K-16), criminal justice, healthcare/insurance,
housing, business, economic development/entrepreneurship, and infrastructure, along with members
representing marginalized communities; and one team of “Policy Makers™—representing local and state
government. This inclusive, diverse, and broad-based team represents marginalized communities and
people with capacity to influence and make sustainable changes in policy to heal and improve the lives of
all Jacksonians and establish the Beloved Community. (Please see attached the chart illustrating our work

plan); and



WHEREAS, IMMC will begin its integrated and collaborative work in a specified area in the City
of Jackson, as the pilot project. Once IMMC quantifies and measures the improvements made in that
specified area of Jackson, the Program will then be expanded throughout the City of Jackson.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing authorities of the City of Jackson,
Mississippi formally supports IMMC in the “City of Jackson Beloved Community—An Integrated
Transformation Pilot Project. Thus, the City of Jackson will assist IMMC in bringing the community to
the table for engagement. Further, the City will support IMMC in providing letters of endorsement to
support its pursuit of funding opportunities for the Project.



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH STEVEN JAMES
AND THE CITY OF JACKSON PARKS AND RECREATION
DEPARTENT, TO ASSIST WITH THE MARKETING, PROMOTIONS
AND OPERATIONS OF THE SOULFUL SERIES KICK-OFF, THE 3 ON
3 PEACE IN THE STREETS AND KIDS FEST, JACKSON SOULFUL
SERIES EVENTS. (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson's Parks and Recreation Department is hosting events
in conjunction with the Jackson Soulful Series in 2022; and

WHEREAS, the series will provide family entertainment for citizens of all ages by
featuring musical arts, performers and other activities; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance to the event, the Department of Parks and Recreation will
need to enter into an agreement with Steven James to assist with the events listed below.

Date Event | Location

1. May 5, 2022 Soulful Series Kick-Off Thalia Mara Hall
2. | June 4, 2022 3 on 3 Peace in the Streets Downtown Jackson
3. June 17, 2022 Kids Fest Downtown Jackson

WHEREAS, Steven James will assist the City of Jackson, Department of Parks and
Recreation with the coordination of confirming performing acts, site production requirements,
marketing and promotions, through June 17, 2022, in an amount not to exceed Six Thousand
Dollars; and

WHEREAS, the Department believes executing this agreement is in the best interest
of the City of Jackson.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute an
agreement, and all other necessary documents, for a contract with Steven James to assist with
and be responsible for coordination of confirming performing acts, site production
requirements, marketing and promotions in conjunction with the May 5", June 4" and June
17t 2022 Jackson Soulful Series events.

Agenda Item No. 30
Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Harris, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No. 30 
Agenda Date March 1, 2022
(Harris, Lumumba)


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

01-05-22

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose Order authorizing the Mayor to execute a professional services contract
with Steven James and the City of Jackson to assist with the marketing,
promotions and operations of the Jackson Soulful Series Kick-Off, the 3
on 3 Peace in the Streets and Kids Fest Jackson Soulful Series events.
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education Quality of Life
2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government
4. Neighborheod Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected Residents and guests attending the May 5, June 4 and June 17, 2022
Jackson Soulful Series events.
4. | Benefits Provides positive and supportive community entertainment.
5. | Schedule (beginning date) Upon City Council approval.
6. | Location:
= WARD
= CITYWIDE (yes or no) N
(area) o
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
* City Department — The Department of Parks and Recreation.
=  Consultant —
8. COST
$6,000.00
9. | Source of Funding o
®= General Fund — Account: 005-501.10-6449
=  Grant -
= Bond —
= Other -
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER _ Yes = No _ NA X|
AABE 100 % WAIVER Yes No NA X
WBE % WAIVER Yes No _  NA X
HBE % WAIVER  Yes No NA  X]
NABE % WAIVER Yes No NA X




Parks & Recreation Department

1000 Metro Center, Suite104 g ,l'i.
wowors omed . JACKSON
601-960-1576 (Fax) MississIPPl
Website: www.jacksonms.gov
“One City, One Aim, One Destiny”

TO: The Honorable Mayor Lumumba

FROM: Ison B. Harris, Jr., Director, Department of Parks & Recreation

DATE: January 5, 2022

RE: Steven James — Professional Services Contract

This is an Order authorizing the Mayor to execute a professional services
contract with Steven James and the City of Jackson to assist with the marketing,
promotions and operations of the May 5%, Jackson Soulful Series Kick-Off, the
June 4th, 3 on 3 Peace in the Streets and June 17th, Kids Fest, Jackson Soulful
Series events.

The Department the Department of Parks and Recreation believes executing
this agreement is in the best interest of the City of Jackson and recommends
this Order is approved.

Thank you.

IBHjr/pb



Office of the Cit Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
y P! )
Post Office Box 277
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-179
Facsimile: (601) 960:{75 <

N

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

A
N
%,

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL \\\ g
SERVICES CONTRACT WITH STEVEN JAMES AND THE CITY OF JACKSON

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT, TO ASSIST WITH THE MARKETING,
PROMOTIONS AND OPERATIONS OF THE JACKSON SOULFUL SERIES KICK-

OFF, THE 3 ON 3 PEACE IN THE STREETS AND KIDS FEST, JACKSON SOULFUL

SERIES EVENTS is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

[’Mm: I[12{ 22

Catoria Martin, €iry Auormey DATE |




STEVEN JAMES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

This Agreement, effective as of December 31, 2021 between City of Jackson, Parks and
Recreation, hereinafter referred to as “CJPR” and Steven James hereinafter to as, SJ shall be in
force through the conclusion of the June 17, 2022, Kids Fest scheduled to be held in Downtown
Jackson.

For the consideration and subject to all terms, provisions and conditions hereinafter expressed,
the parties hereto agree as follows:

1.0

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY SJ:

SJ agrees to assist CJPR with coordination of talent buying, marketing and site production
requirements for the CJPR through the year of 2022. SJ will contract all services related
to the artist’s performance and concert needs in conjunction and with the approval of CJPR.
Procurement and management of the CJPR production including, but not limited to:

All booking of talent including, but not limited to:
Contract Negotiation

Artist Rider Requirements

Logistical Needs’

Transportation

Production Needs

oo o

All production / site services including, but not limited to:
Building Logistics

Electrical

EMT needs

Food and Beverage Vendors

Insurance

Police / Sheriff Department

Private Security

Site Layouts

Sound, Lights & Staging

Staffing Need (positions may include all or part of the stagehands. riggers, runners,
stage management, box office)

k. Ticket Sales and Ticketing

1. Traffic Engineering

TP @ee e o

SJ will be responsible for assistance in marketing and promotion full-time beginning at the
signing of this agreement and will be continued on a full-time schedule throughout for the
term of this contract. Services to include, but not limited to:

a. Digital Marketing

b. Logo Design and Brand Assets

c. Print (not to include printing), TV & Radio Procurement

d. Social Media

e. Signage

Steven James Professional Services Contract_Page 1 of 3



8J will be responsible for the handling the marketing and promotions and assistance with
the following events: Jackson Soulful Series Kick-Off, 3 on 3 Peace in the Streets and
Kids Fest.

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY SJ

Serve as the concert promoter by assuming all related financial risks. The amount of these
events is not to exceed $6,000.00, and shall be paid to SG to cover the expenses of,
consultation, marketing, promotions and assistance for the May 5% Jackson Soulful Series
Kick-Off, June 4™ 3 on 3 Peace in the Streets and June 17™ Kids Fest.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

It is agreed that SJ, at any time and all times during the performance of its works hereunder,
is acting as an independent contractor and not as an employee of CJPR or any other entity
associated or affiliated with CJPR; nothing contained herein shall be constructed to place
parties in a relationship of partners, joint ventures, principal-agent, or employer-employee.
SJ assumes no financial responsibility for the production or promotion of the CJPR.

DISCLOSURE

CJPR shall not disclose to any party (other than its respective employees, in their capacities
as such) any information with respect to the financial terms and provisions of this
Agreement, except (a) to the extent necessary to comply with the law or the valid order of
any court of competent jurisdiction, (b) as part of the normal reporting or review procedure
through its auditors and attorneys, or (c) with the written consent of SJ.

ACTS OF NATURE

8J shall not be responsible for any items heretofore mentioned when prevented from doing
so by any ACT of NATURE or any other legitimate conditions beyond their control. If
such acts or conditions occur, SJ is not liable for any loss or damages that SJ or any other
parties associated with or affiliated with the SJ might suffer due to such acts or conditions.

SECURITY

CJPR is solely responsible for providing adequate security for the event, patrons, and
facility, ensuring the safety of SJ’s staff, equipment, and materials. CJPR shall be
financially responsible for any and all payments.

INSURANCE
CJPR agrees to name Steven James (SJ) as additional insured in the policy held by CJPR.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties hereto with the
respect to subject matter hereof, and no addition, modification, or alteration hereto shall be
effective unless reduced to writing and signed by both parties. This Agreement is neither
assignable nor transferable, in whole or in part without prior written consent of the other
party hereto.

Steven James Professional Services Contract_Page 2 of 3



If, for any reason, any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, all other provisions of this
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and interpreted and applied so as to effect the intent
of the parties as expressed by the totally hereof.

IN WITNESS, Thereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on their
behalf by their respective representative, each having been the first duly authorized so to act, as of
the date and year first herein above written,

City of Jackson Parks and Recreation Steven James

By: By: -
Chokew Antar Lumumba, Mayor Steven James

Date: Date:

Steven James Professional Services Contract_Page 3 of 3





